



NSW Parliamentary Research Service

NSW Electorate Profiles: 2016 Census (2021 Redistribution)

Background Paper No 01/2022

by Daniel Montoya

RELATED PUBLICATIONS

- <u>Visualising NSW Electorates: JobSeeker recipients (Dec 2021)</u>
 by Daniel Montoya
- <u>Visualising NSW Electorates: Building Approvals</u> by Daniel Montoya
- <u>Visualising NSW Electorates: Homelessness</u> by Daniel Montoya
- NSW Electorate Profiles: 2016 Census. Background Paper 02/2018 by Daniel Montoya
- NSW State Electoral Districts Ranked by 2016 Census Characteristics. Background Paper 03/2018 by Daniel Montoya

ISSN 1325-4456

ISBN

May 2022

© 2022

Except to the extent of the uses permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, no part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means including information storage and retrieval systems, without the prior consent from the Manager, NSW Parliamentary Research Service, other than by Members of the New South Wales Parliament in the course of their official duties.

NSW Electorate Profiles: 2016 Census (2021 Redistribution)

by

Daniel Montoya

NSW PARLIAMENTARY RESEARCH SERVICE

Lenny Roth (BCom, LLB), Acting Senior Manager, Law	(02) 9230 2768
Anita Knudsen (BA(Public Communication), MAppAnth) Senior Research Officer, Expert Panel Project Leader	(02) 9230 2775
Daniel Montoya (BEnvSc (Hons), PhD), Research Team Leader, Environment/Planning	(02) 9230 2003
Damian Gilyana (B CityPlan (Hons)) Research Analyst, Planning	(02) 9230 3077
Tom Gotsis (BA, LLB, Dip Ed, Grad Dip Soc Sci) Research Analyst, Law	(02) 9230 3085
Rowena Johns (BA (Hons), LLB) Research Analyst, Law	(02) 9230 2484
Christine Lamerton (BA (Lib Sci), AALIA) Senior Research Librarian	(02) 9230 3402
Cristy Gelling (BSc (Hons), MA, PhD) Research Librarian	(02) 9230 3074

Should Members or their staff require further information about this publication please contact the author.

Information about Research Publications can be found online.

Advice on legislation or legal policy issues contained in this paper is provided for use in parliamentary debate and for related parliamentary purposes. This paper is not professional legal opinion.

CONTENTS

Introduction	1
Background	2
Albury (LIB)	18
Auburn (ALP)	20
Badgerys Creek (LIB)	22
Ballina (GRN)	24
Balmain (GRN)	26
Bankstown (ALP)	28
Barwon (SFF)	30
Bathurst (NAT)	32
Bega (LIB)	34
Blacktown (ALP)	36
Blue Mountains (ALP)	38
Cabramatta (ALP)	40
Camden (LIB)	42
Campbelltown (ALP)	44
Canterbury (ALP)	46
Castle Hill (LIB)	48
Cessnock (ALP)	50
Charlestown (ALP)	52
Clarence (NAT)	54
Coffs Harbour (NAT)	56
Coogee (ALP)	58
Cootamundra (NAT)	60
Cronulla (LIB)	62
Davidson (LIB)	64
Drummoyne (LIB)	66
Dubbo (NAT)	68
East Hills (LIB)	70
Epping (LIB)	72
Fairfield (ALP)	74
Gosford (ALP)	76
Goulburn (LIB)	78
Granville (ALP)	80
Hawkesbury (LIB)	82
Heathcote (ALP)	84
Heffron (ALP)	86
Holsworthy (LIB)	88
Hornsby (LIB)	90
Keira (ALP)	92
Kellyville (LIB)	94
Kiama (LIB)	96
Kogarah (ALP)	
Lake Macquarie (IND)	
Lane Cove (LIB)	
Leppington (ALP)	
Lismore (ALP)	106

Liverpool (ALP)	108
Londonderry (ALP)	110
Macquarie Fields (ALP)	112
Maitland (ALP)	114
Manly (LIB)	116
Maroubra (ALP)	118
Miranda (LIB)	120
Monaro (NAT)	122
Mount Druitt (ALP)	124
Murray (SFF)	126
Myall Lakes (NAT)	128
Newcastle (ALP)	130
Newtown (GRN)	132
North Shore (LIB)	134
Northern Tablelands (NAT)	136
Oatley (LIB)	138
Orange (SFF)	140
Oxley (NAT)	142
Parramatta (LIB)	144
Penrith (LIB)	146
Pittwater (LIB)	
Port Macquarie (NAT)	150
Port Stephens (ALP)	152
Prospect (ALP)	154
Riverstone (LIB)	156
Rockdale (ALP)	158
Ryde (LIB)	160
Shellharbour (ALP)	162
South Coast (LIB)	164
Strathfield (ALP)	166
Summer Hill (ALP)	168
Swansea (ALP)	
Sydney (IND)	172
Tamworth (NAT)	174
Terrigal (LIB)	176
The Entrance (ALP)	178
Tweed (NAT)	180
Upper Hunter (NAT)	182
Vaucluse (LIB)	184
Wagga Wagga (IND)	186
Wahroonga (LIB)	188
Wakehurst (LIB)	190
Wallsend (ALP)	192
Willoughby (LIB)	194
Winston Hills (LIB)	
Wollondilly (LIB)	
Wollongong (ALP)	200
Wyong (ALP)	202

INTRODUCTION

This paper presents data from the Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS) 2016 Census of Population and Housing for the 93 NSW State Electoral Districts (SEDs) as redistributed in 2021. No changes were made in the redistribution to 11 electorates: Balmain, Barwon, Bega, Coffs Harbour, Cronulla, Kiama, Monaro, North Shore, South Coast, Terrigal and Tweed. Where available, figures from the 2011 Census have also been included to show change over time. A companion Background Paper – NSW State Electoral Districts Ranked by 2016 Census Characteristics (2021 Redistribution) – presents the same data by census characteristic, thereby enabling easy comparison of SEDs.

A political party affiliation has been given for each electoral district. As the electoral districts have been redistributed since the most recent election in 2019, the party affiliation shown is notional only. The affiliation is based on the 2019 election results adjusted by the new boundaries as calculated by Antony Green in 2020/21 NSW Redistribution: Analysis of Final Electoral Boundaries, NSW Parliamentary Research Service Background Paper No 01/2021. Notional party affiliations may differ from the party affiliation of a sitting Member due to events such as the redistribution or recent by-elections.

The Background section starting on the next page covers general information on the Census of Population and Housing including undercount, changes between the 2011 and 2016 Censuses, and data quality and interpretation. Note that 2011 figures are not provided for family and household weekly income because the income brackets used in the Census changed between 2011 and 2016.

Each SED is profiled with details of population and other selected census characteristics. Three numbers from the 2011 and 2016 Censuses are provided for each census characteristic:

- A count of persons/families/dwellings;
- The count expressed as a percentage of the total electoral division population, or a subset of that population; and
- The electorate's rank in relation to all electorates (in most cases based on the percentage).

In many cases, the percentage provided for a census characteristic was calculated in relation to the total number of persons in the electoral district. However, for approximately half of the characteristics provided, the percentage was calculated in relation to a *subset* of the electoral district's total population. For example, the total number of employed persons in an electoral district is expressed as a percentage of the total number of persons in the electoral district aged 15 and over. A table showing the population used when calculating the percentage for each characteristic is provided on pages 16 to 17. This follows a list of definitions set out on pages 12 to 15.

The Parliamentary Research Service is able to provide in-depth and trend analysis of census data upon request for Members, their staff and parliamentary staff.

BACKGROUND

2016 Census data additions

The 2018 and 2022 editions of the *NSW Electorate Profiles* publication include eight new census characteristics when compared to the <u>2014 editions</u>, the first six of which relate to **equivalised total household weekly income**:

- Households with nil income;
- Households with income from \$1 to \$399;
- Households with income from \$400 to \$799;
- Households with income from \$800 to \$1,499;
- Households with income from \$1,500 to \$2,499;
- Households with income of \$2,500 and above;
- Youth unemployment rate; and
- Female labour force/participation rate.

In discussing the use of income data to evaluate the well-being of individuals, the ABS states:

Household¹ income, rather than personal or income unit income, is generally the preferred measure for analysis of people's economic well-being as the major determinant of economic wellbeing for most people is the level of income they and other family members living in the same dwelling receive. While income is usually received by individuals, it is normally shared between partners in a couple relationship and with dependent children. To a lesser extent, it may be shared with other children, other relatives and possibly other people living in the same household, for example through the provision of free or cheap accommodation. Even when there is no transfer of income between members of a household, nor provision of free or cheap accommodation, members are still likely to benefit from the economies of scale that arise from sharing a dwelling.

When the household is used as the unit of analysis for income, adjustments to the actual incomes of households should be made to enable analysis of the relative wellbeing of households of different sizes and composition ...²

The ABS defines equivalised total household weekly income as the:

... household income adjusted by the application of an equivalence scale to facilitate comparison of income levels between households of differing size and composition, reflecting that a larger household would normally need more income than a smaller household to achieve the same standard of living.

Equivalised total household income is derived by calculating an equivalence factor according to the 'modified OECD' equivalence scale, and then dividing income by the factor. The equivalence factor is built up by allocating points to

¹ The ABS nominal definition of a 'household' is 'One or more persons usually resident in the same private dwelling'.

² Australian Bureau of Statistics, <u>1287.0 – Standards for Income Variables</u>, <u>2010</u>, 15 March 2010

each person in a household (1 point to the first adult, 0.5 points to each additional person who is 15 years and over, and 0.3 to each child under the age of 15) and then summing the equivalence points of all household members.

Equivalised total household income can be viewed as an indicator of the economic resources available to a standardised household. For a lone person household it is equal to household income. For a household comprising more than one person, it is an indicator of the household income that would be needed by a lone person household to enjoy the same level of economic wellbeing.³

Equivalised total household income is also used in the measurement of poverty. As described by the Productivity Commission in its report <u>Deep and Persistent</u> <u>Disadvantage in Australia</u>:

The measurement of relative poverty, as a proxy for disadvantage, requires the choice of a specific threshold or distance from median income. The main threshold used by the OECD is 50 per cent of median equivalised household income — that is, income adjusted for the composition of the household ... The European Union countries most commonly use a poverty line set at 60 per cent of median income (Besharov and Couch 2012). The specific threshold chosen is somewhat arbitrary.⁴

The **youth unemployment rate** has been added due to the significance of this issue in current public debate. In <u>December 2021</u>, the NSW youth unemployment rate of 11.0% was over twice the total unemployment rate of 5.0%. Regional rates can often be much higher; for example, the Southern Highlands & Shoalhaven region had the highest youth unemployment rate in December 2021 at 18.1%.

A new census characteristic (**Female labour force/participation rate**) provides a measure of the participation of women in the labour force by expressing the number of women in the labour force as a percentage of the total population of women aged 15 and over. The 2018 and 2022 editions also retains the census characteristic "Women in the labour force", which addresses the question of what proportion of an electorates' labour force is made up of women by expressing the number of women in the labour force as a percentage of the total labour force.

A different definition of "total households" has been used in the 2018 and 2022 editions. In the 2014 edition, "total households" was equivalent to the sum of:

- One family households;
- Multiple family households;
- Non-family ("Lone person" and "Group") households;
- "Visitors only" households; and
- "Other non-classifiable" households.

The last two categories have been excluded from the count of total households

³ Australian Bureau of Statistics, <u>2901.0 – Census of Population and Housing: Census Dictionary,</u> <u>2016, Equivalised Total Household Income (weekly) (HIED)</u>, 23 August 2016.

⁴ McLachlan R et al., <u>Deep and Persistent Disadvantage in Australia</u>, Productivity Commission Staff Working Paper, July 2013, p 33-34.

in the 2018 and 2022 editions in order to be consistent with ABS Census publications.

The 2018 and 2022 editions include one change to the name of a characteristic: "Labour force" has been retitled "Labour force/participation rate" because the associated percentage is equivalent to the participation rate (i.e. the labour force expressed as a percentage of the total population aged 15 and over).

The 2016 Census of Population and Housing

Privacy concerns

Prior to the 2016 Census, public concerns were raised about data retention and privacy.⁵ This is because the ABS had announced on 18 December 2015 that it had:

... decided to retain names and addresses collected in the 2016 Census of Population and Housing in order to enable a richer and dynamic statistical picture of Australia through the combination of Census data with other survey and administrative data.⁶

On this issue, the Census Independent Assurance Panel noted that:

Impacts [on responses to the census] are apparent with more persons reporting age rather than date of birth and the percentage of persons agreeing to have their Census form archived for 99 years declining when compared with previous Censuses. However, the Panel has concluded that while some changes in response were observed, their impact on the accuracy of the Census data was minimal.⁷

Data quality

On Census night, 9 August 2016, the online Census website experienced a series of <u>Distributed Denial of Service attacks</u>. In response, the ABS made the decision to take down the online Census form as a "precautionary step ... to protect people's data". As a result, the then Prime Minister of Australia, the Hon Malcolm Turnbull MP, asked the Special Adviser to the Prime Minister on Cyber Security, Alastair MacGibbon, to conduct a review into the events of Census night. The Review of the Events Surrounding the 2016 eCensus Improving institutional cyber security culture and practices across the Australian government (the Review) found that:

On Census night, and in the subsequent outage period, system failure and the

⁵ See for example: Biddle N and Phillips B, <u>Benefits of the census retaining names and addresses should outweigh privacy fears</u>, *The Conversation*, 6 April 2016 [website – accessed 21 March 2018]; Grattan M, <u>The battle over the census is likely to continue well beyond census night</u>, *The Conversation*, 9 August 2016 [website – accessed 21 March 2018].

⁶ Australian Bureau of Statistics, <u>Retention of names and addresses collected in the 2016 Census</u> of Population and Housing, 18 December 2015, page last updated 14 April 2016.

⁷ Harding S et al., Report on the quality of 2016 Census data, 2017, p iv.

⁸ Australian Bureau of Statistics, <u>Still time to complete your Census</u>, Media release, 17 August 2016 [website – accessed 22 March 2018]

slow and inadequate communication with the public caused confusion, contributed to concerns about data security and reduced public confidence in the Census. The actual impact on data quality is uncertain, but the outages have raised public concerns about Census quality.

. . .

The current perception, even among many well-informed users, is that Census quality will be significantly affected by the outage.⁹

The Australian Statistician established the <u>Census Independent Assurance Panel</u> to provide an independent view of the quality of statistical outputs from the 2016 Census of Population and Housing. The Panel was tasked with:

 \dots reviewing the 2016 Census data, having considered issues including, but not limited to the Census design, enumeration, processing and quality assurance, and using the quality of outputs from the 2011 and 2006 Censuses as benchmarks 10

The Panel concluded:

... that the 2016 Census data is fit-for-purpose and can be used with confidence. The 2016 Census data is of comparable quality to the 2011 and 2006 Census data.

The 2016 Census continued to collect a comprehensive, detailed picture of Australia's population with the retention of all 45 topics from the 2011 Census. The Panel examined a number of key topics including population counts, sex, age, income, Indigenous status, country of birth, language, ancestry and family structure. The Panel's analysis revealed that the levels and distribution of characteristics matched expectations well and were comparable to other independent data sources where applicable.

The response rate for the 2016 Census is lower but comparable to that from the 2011 and 2006 Censuses, and is similar to response rates seen in other countries, such as New Zealand, Canada, and the United Kingdom.

The 2016 Census population counts compare well against the preliminary 2016 Estimated Resident Population data with key quality indicators from the Post Enumeration Survey lending further support for the comparability of the 2016 and 2011 Censuses. Net undercount for persons on Census forms is comparable to 2011, while over-imputation is larger in 2016 than in 2011, largely due to some non-responding dwellings being incorrectly classified as occupied on 2016 Census night.¹¹

⁹ MacGibbon A., <u>Review of the Events Surrounding the 2016 eCensus Improving institutional cyber security culture and practices across the Australian government</u>, Office of the Cyber Security Special Adviser, 13 October 2016, pp 80-81.

¹⁰ Harding S et al., *Report on the quality of 2016 Census data*, 2017, p iii.

¹¹ Harding S et al., Report on the quality of 2016 Census data, 2017, p iii.

Question changes

Changes were made to some of the questions asked in the 2016 Census. ¹² Four of these are relevant to the census characteristics included in this paper.

Sex

The default question asked people whether they are male or female. Special procedures were introduced for both the paper and online forms to enable people to report as neither male nor female. The 2016 Census counted 1,260 sex and/or gender diverse people in Australia. However, the ABS does not consider this to be an accurate count, "due to limitations around the special procedures and willingness or opportunity to report as sex and/or gender diverse. People who have been treated with disrespect, abuse and discrimination because of their sex or gender may be unwilling to reveal their sex in an official document" 13.

Religion

For the Censuses between 1991 and 2011, "No religion" was the last response category in the question. On the 2016 Census form, "No religion" was at the top of the list of responses for the question. The ABS reviews the order of response options before each Census, and generally places:

... the most commonly reported response option at the top in order to make the Census form easier and quicker to complete. Increases in reporting of 'no religion' in 2011 meant that this was the second most reported option, and likely to become the most reported option in 2016.

This change was made following the 2016 Census topic review process, where many submissions recommended changes to the Religious affiliation question due to perceived bias in the question format and consequent potential underestimates of the number of people who stated they had no religion.¹⁴

Note that the question on religious denomination has <u>always been optional</u>, as provided for in the legislation.

Dwelling internet connection

In the 2011 Census, the dwelling internet connection question asked whether the dwelling was connected to the internet and connection type. In 2016, the <u>question</u> was changed to a simple yes/no question asking "Does anyone in this household access the internet from this dwelling".

See: Australian Bureau of Statistics, <u>2011.0.55.001 - Information Paper: Census of Population and Housing - Products and Services</u>, <u>2016</u>: Changes between the <u>2011 and 2016 Censuses</u>, 3 March 2017; Australian Bureau of Statistics, <u>2900.0 - Census of Population and Housing: Understanding the Census and Census Data</u>, <u>Australia</u>, <u>2016</u>: <u>Understanding the data</u>, 8 November 2017.

¹³ Australian Bureau of Statistics, <u>2071.0 - Census of Population and Housing: Reflecting Australia</u> - <u>Stories from the Census</u>, <u>2016</u>: <u>Sex and gender diversity in the 2016 Census</u>, <u>28 June 2017</u>.

¹⁴ Australian Bureau of Statistics, <u>2900.0 - Census of Population and Housing: Understanding the Census and Census Data, Australia, 2016: Understanding the data, 8 November 2017.</u>

Country of birth of parents

These questions were <u>amended</u> to allow respondents to provide details of the country of birth of their mother and father (where it is not Australia). The question previously used a generic "overseas" category, however consultation with key users of the data during the 2016 Census topic review showed opportunity for a greater understanding of the heritage and ancestries of Australia's population through changes to the questions.

Undercount and overcount

Following every Census, the ABS conducts a <u>Census Post Enumeration Survey</u> (PES) in order to provide an independent measure of Census coverage:

The 2016 PES included people from approximately 42,000 fully responding households across Australia. Information was collected for everyone present in the household. In addition to obtaining basic demographic information, questions were asked about each person's usual residence, their location on Census night, and any other addresses where they might have been counted in the Census.

PES results are used to determine how many people should have been counted in the Census, how many people were missed (undercount) and how many were counted more than once or in error (overcount).

Reasons why people may have been missed in the Census (i.e. undercounted) include:

- they were travelling and were difficult to contact;
- they mistakenly thought they were counted elsewhere;
- they did not wish to be included due to concerns about confidentiality or a more general reluctance to participate; and
- the dwelling in which they were located was missed because it was difficult to find (e.g. in a remote or non-residential area) or the dwelling was not included on the ABS Address Register.

Reasons why people may have been counted more than once (i.e. overcounted) include:

- they were included on the Census form at the dwelling where they usually live, even though they stayed and were counted elsewhere on Census night; and
- they were overseas on Census night and so should not have been counted at all, but were included on the Census form at the dwelling where they usually live.

Census **net undercount** "is the difference between the PES estimate of how many people should have been counted in the Census and the actual Census count".¹⁵

Australian Bureau of Statistics, <u>2940.0 - Census of Population and Housing: Details of Overcount and Undercount</u>, Australia, 2016, 27 June 2017

In 2016, the net undercount in NSW was 0.8%. This means that 59,194 NSW residents were not counted on Census night. This is a marked decrease from the net undercount of 1.9% in 2011. For comparison, the net undercount for Australia was 1.0% in 2016 and 1.7% in 2011.

Net undercount varies by population characteristics. For the Australian population, the 0-4 age group recorded highest net undercount for any age group (5.1%); males were more likely to be missed than females (1.5% and 0.4% respectively); and persons born in Australia had the highest net undercount rate (8.1%).

Indigenous peoples experience the highest rates of net undercount in the Census. The 2016 PES estimated that 786,689 Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples should have been counted across Australia in the Census, compared with 648,939 persons who were counted. This is equivalent to a net undercount of 137,750 persons, or 17.5%. This continues an <u>upward trend</u> in the net undercount, with rates of 17.2%, 11.5% and 10.9% in the 2011, 2006 and 2001 Censuses respectively. It appears that the undercount is due to changing enumeration methods rather than an increased refusal to return Census forms. The ABS <u>notes</u> that Indigenous status is a characteristic that some people consider personal and sensitive, and consequently may not wish to divulge this information on their Census forms. ¹⁶

Data confidentiality

As the ABS notes, "Under the <u>Census and Statistics Act 1905</u>, it is an offence to release any information collected under the Act that is likely to enable identification of any particular individual or organisation. <u>Introduced random error</u> is therefore used by the ABS to ensure that no data are released which could risk the identification of individuals in the statistics." In the case of <u>TableBuilder</u>, which was used to access the data presented in this publication, the ABS maintains <u>confidentiality</u> by introducing small random errors so that the rows and columns of a table may not always sum to the displayed totals. The ABS also notes that no reliance should be placed on small counts, namely 20 or less.¹⁷

Data interpretation

Drawn from relevant ABS publications like the $\underline{2016}$ and $\underline{2011}$ Census Dictionaries, the following material provides the reader with a guide for interpreting the data¹⁸ included in the electorate profiles.

¹⁶ See further: Angus C., *Indigenous NSW: Findings from the 2016 Census*, NSW Parliamentary Research Service, Statistical Indicators 02/2018, March 2018.

¹⁷ Australian Bureau of Statistics, <u>2916.0 - Census of Population and Housing - QuickStats, Community Profiles and DataPacks User Guide, Australia, 2016: Confidentiality and protecting your data, 27 June 2017.</u>

¹⁸ Some total figures reported in this publication may differ slightly from those available using ABS Census publications such as <u>QuickStats</u> and <u>Community Profiles</u> publications. This is due to variations in the construction of the total variables used across the series of different publications.

Counts of persons, families, households and dwellings

All counts of persons are based on their <u>place of usual residence</u> (i.e. the place where a person usually lives), not their <u>place of enumeration</u> (i.e. the place at which a person is counted on Census night). All counts of families, households and dwellings are based on their place of enumeration.

All dwelling counts relate to the total number of **occupied private dwellings**, not the total number of dwellings. In 2016, occupied private dwellings accounted for 90.48% of all dwellings in NSW. The remaining dwellings fell into the unoccupied private dwellings (9.28%) and non-private dwellings (0.24%) categories.

Percentages and ranks

In many cases, the percentage provided for a census characteristic was calculated in relation to the total number of persons in the electoral district. However, for approximately half of the characteristics provided, the percentage was calculated in relation to a *subset* of the electoral district's total population. A table showing the population used when calculating the percentage for each characteristic is provided on pages 16 to 17.

All ranks are based on percentages except for the census characteristics "Total population" and "Population density", as well as for the area of the electorate. In these cases, the rank is based on the number provided.

Total State population

The ABS divides the total NSW population into the 93 State electorates and two additional categories: "No usual address (NSW)" (12,288 persons in 2016); and "Migratory – Offshore – Shipping (NSW)" (419 persons in 2016). Because these persons are not recorded as living in any of the 93 State electorates, they are excluded from the total NSW population used in the publication *NSW State Electoral Districts Ranked by 2016 Census Characteristics* for the purposes of calculating a NSW average for comparative purposes.

Not Stated

Recorded as "Not Stated" by the ABS, the <u>rate of non-responses</u> to a Census question varies by census characteristic. In 2016 in NSW, characteristics such as proficiency in spoken English (1.1%) and method of travel to work (1.0%) recorded some of the lowest non-response rates. In contrast, characteristics such as religious affiliation (9.1%), highest year of school completed (8.6%) and the number of motor vehicles at a dwelling (8.6%) recorded relatively high non-response rates. In some cases, the number of non-responses can exceed the count of significant variables. For example, the number of people who identified as being of Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander origin in NSW in 2016 was 216,171, a much smaller number than the number of people who provided no response (437,765). It is worth noting here that the <u>majority of item non-response</u> is attributable to the people who did not respond to the Census at all.

Non-English speaking countries

The census characteristic, "Persons born in non-English speaking countries", includes a few countries where English is spoken together with other languages; for example, <u>India</u>. This publication uses the ABS definition of <u>Main English-speaking countries</u> when deriving this census characteristic, where these countries include:

- Australia;
- Canada;
- Republic of Ireland;
- New Zealand;
- South Africa;
- United Kingdom;
- England;
- Scotland;
- Wales;
- Northern Ireland; and
- United States of America.

Income data

The Census <u>asked</u>, What is the *total* of all income the person *usually* receives? (emphasis in original). The respondent is instructed not to deduct tax, superannuation contributions or any other automatic deductions, and include:

- Wages and salaries;
- Government pensions, benefits and allowances;
- Profit or loss from unincorporated businesses, farms or rental properties;
 and
- Any other income from sources such as superannuation, dividends from shares, and workers' compensation.

Some respondents recorded a response of negative or nil income. Negative income is defined by the ABS as occurring when:

... the operating expenses are higher than the gross receipts (or revenue) of a self-employed person, business or a rental property. A person has negative income if these losses are greater than any income, benefits or allowances received from other sources.

ABS studies of income and expenditure have found that households in the bottom income decile (i.e. the bottom 10% of households), and those with negative gross incomes, tend to have expenditure levels that are comparable to those of households with higher income levels being slightly above the average expenditures recorded for the fifth income decile. According to the ABS:

This suggests that these households have access to economic resources such as wealth, or that the instance of low or negative income is temporary, perhaps reflecting business or investment start up. Other households in the lowest income decile in past surveys had average incomes at about the level of the single pension rate, were predominantly single person households, and their main source of income was largely government pensions and allowances. However, on average, these households also had expenditures above the average of the households in the second income decile, which is not inconsistent with the use of assets to maintain a higher standard of living than implied by their incomes alone.¹⁹

For this reason, families and households recording negative or nil income have been grouped together in a census characteristic in this publication, rather than using them at the bottom of an income range. For example, this publication includes a census characteristic "Families with income from \$1 to \$499".

With <u>total family weekly income</u>, the ABS includes separate "negative income" and "nil income" categories, which are combined in this publication in the census characteristic "Families with negative/nil income". In the 2016 Census, 3,954 families in NSW reported negative income and 22,207 reported nil income, respectively equivalent to 0.20% and 1.14% of total NSW families.

For <u>equivalised total household weekly income</u>, the ABS <u>sets negative income to zero</u>; this publication therefore has a census characteristic "Households with nil income". In the 2016 Census, 42,794 households in NSW recorded nil equivalised total household weekly income, equivalent to 1.64% of all households.

¹⁹ Australian Bureau of Statistics, <u>6523.0 - Household Income and Income Distribution, Australia, 2015-16: Explanatory notes</u>, 13 September 2017.

Definitions

Count of persons By place of usual residence

Count of families By place of enumeration

Count of households and

dwellings

By place of enumeration

Place of usual residence The place where a person usually lives

Place of enumeration The place where a family, household or dwelling was

counted on Census night

Family Two or more persons, one of whom is at least 15 years

of age, who are related by blood, marriage (registered or de facto), adoption, step or fostering, and who are

usually resident in the same household

Household One or more persons, at least one of whom is at least 15

years of age, usually resident in the same private

dwelling

<u>Dwelling</u> A structure which is intended to have people live in it,

and which is habitable on Census night. Some examples of dwellings are houses, motels, flats, caravans, prisons,

tents, humpies and houseboats

Private dwellings Separate houses; semi-detached, row or terrace houses,

townhouses, etc.; flats or apartments; caravans; cabins and houseboats; improvised homes, tents or sleepersout; and houses or flats attached to a shop, office, etc.

Population Population in electoral district

Population growth Percentage change between 2006 and 2011 total

electoral district population

Population density Population of electoral district per square kilometres

Area The size of each electoral district in square kilometres

Persons (18+) who are

Australian citizens

Total number of persons aged 18 and over who are

Australian citizens

Persons who changed address in the last five

vears

Persons who were residing at a different address five years prior i.e. they lived elsewhere in Australia or they

lived overseas in 2011

Persons of Christian

religion

Anglican, Baptist, Brethren, Catholic, Churches of Christ, Jehovah's Witnesses, Latter-day Saints, Lutheran,

Oriental Orthodox, Assyrian Apostolic, Eastern Orthodox, Presbyterian and Reformed, Salvation Army, Seventh-day Adventist, Uniting Church, Pentecostal, Other

Protestant and Other Christian

Persons of non-Christian Buddhism, Hinduism, Islam, Judaism and Other religion Religions, where Other Religions includes the categories Australian Aboriginal Traditional Religions, Baha'i, Chinese Religions, Druse, Japanese Religions, Nature Religions, Sikhism, Spiritualism and Miscellaneous Religions Persons of no religion Persons who stipulated on the census form: No religion, so described, Secular Beliefs, Agnosticism, Atheism, Humanism and Rationalism Aboriginals and Torres Persons who identified themselves as being of Australian Strait Islanders Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander origin Persons born in UK and Channel Islands, England, Guernsey, Ireland, Isle of Ireland Man, Jersey, Northern Ireland, Scotland, UK and Wales Andorra, Gibraltar, Holy See, Italy, Malta, Portugal, San Persons born in Southern Europe Marino and Spain Persons born in South Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bulgaria, Croatia, Eastern Europe Cyprus, Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, Greece, Kosovo, Moldova, Montenegro, Romania, Serbia and Slovenia Bahrain, Gaza Strip and West Bank, Iran, Iraq, Israel, Persons born in the Jordan, Kuwait, Lebanon, Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia, Middle East Syria, Turkey, United Arab Emirates and Yemen Brunei Darussalam, Burma (Republic of the Union of Persons born in South Myanmar), Cambodia, Indonesia, Laos, Malaysia, East Asia Philippines, Singapore, Thailand, Timor-Leste and Vietnam Persons born in North China (excludes SARs and Taiwan), Democratic East Asia People's Republic of Korea (North), Hong Kong (SAR of China), Japan, Macau (SAR of China), Mongolia, Republic of Korea (South) and Taiwan Persons born in Bangladesh, Bhutan, India, Maldives, Nepal, Pakistan and Sri Lanka Southern Asia Persons born overseas except in Canada, Ireland, New Persons born in non-English speaking Zealand, South Africa, the UK and the USA countries Persons not fluent in Persons who speak another language and English 'not English well' or 'not at all' Couple family with All couple families with children under 15 years of age and/or dependent students aged 15 to 24 years. This children excludes couple families with non-dependent children

living at home

Persons employed in

professional occupations

One parent family All one parent families with children under 15 years of age and/or dependent students aged 15 to 24 years. This excludes one parent families with non-dependent children living at home Couple family with no Includes couple families who have never had children and couple families who have no resident children children Lone person households Households with only one person usually resident The summation of the personal incomes reported by all Total family income family members aged 15 years and over (weekly) Equivalised total Total household income adjusted by the application of an household income equivalence scale to facilitate comparison of income (weekly) levels between households of differing size and composition, where total household income is the summation of the personal incomes reported by all household members aged 15 years and over Total employed persons Includes people in full-time work, part-time work and 'away from work' Persons who worked less than 35 hours in all jobs during Employed persons in part-time work the week prior to Census night Total number of employed and unemployed people Labour force Unemployed persons Persons looking for full-time or part-time work **Unemployment rate** For all persons aged 15 and over, the number of unemployed persons expressed as a proportion of the total labour force Youth All persons aged 15 to 24 For all persons aged 15 to 24, the number of Youth unemployment rate unemployed persons expressed as a proportion of the total labour force Industry of employment Employment in 11 of 19 industries is included in this publication: agriculture, forestry and fishing; mining; manufacturing; construction; retail trade; accommodation and food services; financial and insurance services; professional, scientific and technical services; public administration and safety; education and training; and health care and social assistance Occupation Five of eight occupations are included: managers; professionals: technicians and trades workers: community and personal service workers; and labourers

Includes Managers and Professionals

Persons with tertiary education qualifications	Persons whose highest educational qualification is a postgraduate degree, graduate diploma, graduate certificate, bachelor degree, advanced diploma or diploma
Persons with trade qualifications	Persons with certificate level qualifications
Persons attending private schools	Infant, primary and secondary school students attending Catholic or Other Non Government schools
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	Persons attending a Technical or Further Educational Institution (including TAFE colleges), University or other Tertiary Institution
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	Persons aged 15 and over whose highest year of school completed is Year 10, Year 9 or Year 8, or they did not go to school
Persons using public transport to travel to work	Persons who used public transport (train, bus, tram and/or ferry) as one mode of travelling to work
Households with two or more motor vehicles	Occupied private dwellings where two or more registered vehicles owned or used by the occupants of the dwelling were garaged or parked near the dwelling on Census night
Tenant dwellings	Occupied private dwellings which are rented from all sources including: real estate agents; State or territory housing authorities; persons not in the same household; and housing co-operatives, community groups and church groups
Owner or purchaser dwellings	Occupied private dwellings owned outright, owned with a mortgage, being purchased under a rent/buy scheme and being occupied under a life tenure scheme
Flat or apartment dwellings	Occupied private dwellings which are in a one or two storey block, a three storey block, a four or more storey block, or attached to a house
<u>Public housing</u>	Occupied private dwellings rented from a State or territory housing authority
Dwellings which are caravans	Occupied private dwellings which are caravans, cabins or houseboats

Electorate population used in calculating percentage

Indicator	Electorate Population
Population	
Total population	_
Population growth	_
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	_
Area (square kilometres)	-
Number of females	Total persons
Number of males	Total persons
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	Persons 18+
Persons who changed address in the last five years	Persons 5+
Persons aged under 5	Total persons
Persons aged between 5 and 14	Total persons
Persons aged between 15 and 24	Total persons
Persons aged between 25 and 64	Total persons
Persons aged 65 and over	Total persons
Religion	
Persons of Christian religion	Total persons
Persons of Catholic religion	Total persons
Persons of Anglican religion	Total persons
Persons of non-Christian religion	Total persons
Persons of Islamic religion	Total persons
Persons of Buddhist religion	Total persons
Persons of Hindu religion	Total persons
Persons of Jewish religion	Total persons
Persons of no religion	Total persons
Ethnicity	
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	Total persons
Persons born overseas	Total persons
Persons born in UK and Ireland	Total persons
Persons born in Southern Europe	Total persons
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	Total persons
Persons born in the Middle East	Total persons
Persons born in South East Asia	Total persons
Persons born in North East Asia	Total persons
Persons born in Southern Asia	Total persons
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	Total persons
Persons with both parents born overseas	Total persons
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	Total persons
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home	Total persons Total persons
Households and Families	
	Total families
Couple family with children One parent family	Total families
Couple family with no children	Total families
Lone person households	Total households
Total family income (weekly)	
Families with negative/nil income	Total families
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	Total families
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	Total families
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	Total families
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	Total families
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	Total families
. animos mai mosmo oi yt,ood and above	Total fallilles

Electorate population used in calculating percentage

Indicator	Electorate Population
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	
Households with nil income	Total households
Households with income from \$1 to \$399	Total households
Households with income from \$400 to \$799	Total households
Households with income from \$800 to \$1,499	Total households
Households with income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	Total households
Households with income of \$2,500 and above	Total households
Labour force	
Total employed persons	Persons 15+
Employed persons in part-time work	Persons 15+
Unemployment rate	Labour force
Youth unemployment rate	Youth labour force
Labour force	Persons 15+
Women in the labour force	Labour force
Female labour force/participation rate	Female person 15+
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	Total employed persons
Employees (Mining)	Total employed persons
Employees (Manufacturing)	Total employed persons
Employees (Construction)	Total employed persons
Employees (Retail Trade)	Total employed persons
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	Total employed persons
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	Total employed persons
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	Total employed persons
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	Total employed persons
Employees (Education and Training)	Total employed persons
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	Total employed persons
Persons employed in professional occupations	Total employed persons
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	Total employed persons
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	Total employed persons
Persons employed as labourers	Total employed persons
Education	
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	Persons 15+
Persons with trade qualifications	Persons 15+
Persons with no post-school qualifications	Persons 15+
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	Total persons
Persons attending private schools	Total attending school
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	Total persons
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	Persons 15+
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	Persons 15+
Transport	
Persons using public transport to travel to work	Total employed persons
Households with two or more motor vehicles	Total occupied private dwellings
Dwellings	
Tenant dwellings	Total occupied private dwellings
Owner or purchaser dwellings	Total occupied private dwellings
Flat or apartment dwellings	Total occupied private dwellings
Public housing	Total occupied private dwellings
Dwellings which are caravans	Total occupied private dwellings
Other	
Dwellings with an internet connection	Total occupied private dwellings
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	Total persons
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	Persons 15+
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	Persons 15+

Persons 15+

Persons who contributed to voluntary work

ALBURY (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population								
Total population	52	51	-	-	73,158	77,127	5.4%	
Population growth	-	60	-	5.4%	-	3,969	-	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	83	83	-	-	4.5	4.7	5.4%	
Area (square kilometres)	-	11	-	-	-	16,287	-	
Number of females	44	33	50.9%	51.1%	37,243	39,389	5.8%	
Number of males	50	60	49.1%	48.9%	35,912	37,743	5.1%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	17	31	90.8%	87.7%	50,620	52,448	3.6%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	38	51	36.7%	37.0%	25,127	26,797	6.6%	
Persons aged under 5	55	45	6.3%	6.1%	4,612	4,735	2.7%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	50	53	13.2%	12.7%	9,650	9,764	1.2%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	40	49	13.1%	12.1%	9,584	9,341	-2.5%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	68	75	50.2%	49.2%	36,761	37,924	3.2%	
Persons aged 65 and over	27	23	17.2%	19.9%	12,549	15,360	22.4%	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	34	34	70.7%	61.2%	51,715	47,219	-8.7%	
Persons of Catholic religion	45	43	27.6%	25.0%	20,191	19,315	-4.3%	
Persons of Anglican religion	47	41	21.4%	18.1%	15,682	13,973	-10.9%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	64	57	2.1%	3.0%	1,531	2,277	48.7%	
Persons of Islamic religion	61	64	0.4%	0.4%	261	270	3.4%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	71	69	0.7%	0.8%	524	631	20.4%	
Persons of Hindu religion	44	38	0.6%	1.1%	465	873	87.7%	
Persons of Jewish religion	61	61	0.0%	0.0%	37	37	0.0%	
•	42	45	18.5%	26.2%			49.2%	
Persons of no religion	42	40	10.5%	20.270	13,564	20,243	49.270	
Ethnicity	l							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	46	41	2.1%	2.7%	1,566	2,107	34.5%	
Persons born overseas	79	79	9.0%	9.4%	6,587	7,281	10.5%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	61	61	2.9%	2.6%	2,135	2,009	-5.9%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	82	82	0.2%	0.2%	176	152	-13.6%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	72	71	0.3%	0.3%	254	239	-5.9%	
Persons born in the Middle East	82	85	0.1%	0.1%	63	71	12.7%	
Persons born in South East Asia	64	69	0.7%	0.9%	544	705	29.6%	
Persons born in North East Asia	84	84	0.3%	0.4%	184	273	48.4%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	46	42	1.0%	1.7%	749	1,309	74.8%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	73	71	4.6%	5.4%	3,370	4,137	22.8%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	79	79	11.2%	11.9%	8,161	9,151	12.1%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	81	80	19.4%	20.0%	14,229	15,407	8.3%	
Persons not fluent in English	63	60	0.6%	0.9%	447	709	58.6%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	70	67	4.1%	5.1%	2,975	3,940	32.4%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	66	67	33.7%	32.8%	6,488	6,465	-0.4%	
One parent family	37	31	11.5%	11.2%	2,221	2,198	-1.0%	
Couple family with no children	17	20	42.9%	43.5%	8,255	8,568	3.8%	
Lone person households	12	12	29.2%	30.1%	8,281	8,828	6.6%	
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	1 -	83	_	0.7%	_	145	_	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	l -	27	_	6.0%	_	1,179	_	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	28	_	29.4%	_	5,781	_	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	17	_	34.5%	_	6,795	_	
		- 17	_	U-T.U /U	_	0,100		
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$2,499	-	70	-	15.0%	_	2,958	_	

ALBURY (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	,
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	67	_	1.1%	_	328	
•		25		12.6%		3,705	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-		-		-		-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	22	-	34.3%	-	10,061	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	42	-	29.2%	-	8,553	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	70	-	10.3%	-	3,013	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	61	-	2.1%	-	623	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	45	58	57.0%	54.2%	33,570	33,928	1.1%
Employed persons in part-time work	29	26	18.0%	18.8%	10,629	11,751	10.6%
Unemployment rate	53	45	5.4%	6.2%	1,911	2,225	16.4%
Youth unemployment rate	68	56	11.1%	12.7%	674	767	13.8%
Labour force/participation rate	48	59	60.2%	57.7%	35,479	36,154	1.9%
Women in the labour force	43	33	47.1%	48.2%	16,709	17,411	4.2%
Female labour force/participation rate	41	54	55.3%	54.1%	16,709	17,411	4.2%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	11	10	7.0%	7.6%	2,346	2,574	9.7%
Employees (Mining)	49	47	0.2%	0.3%	82	86	4.9%
Employees (Manufacturing)	11	7	12.9%	9.4%	4,323	3,206	-25.8%
Employees (Construction)	40	47	8.1%	8.6%	2,717	2,933	7.9%
Employees (Retail Trade)	25	34	11.5%	10.5%	3,845	3,569	-7.2%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	23	27	7.5%	7.7%	2,511	2,620	4.3%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	78	77	1.8%	1.6%	619	549	-11.3%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	78	79	3.9%	3.8%	1,319	1,297	-1.7%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	20	22	6.9%	6.8%	2,318	2,302	-0.7%
Employees (Education and Training)	50	39	7.8%	8.8%	2,631	2,973	13.0%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	34	33	12.3%	13.5%	4,128	4,577	10.9%
Persons employed in professional occupations	52	53	31.0%	31.4%	10,398	10,648	2.4%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	36	35	14.8%	14.4%	4,980	4,896	-1.7%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	36	31	10.0%	11.5%	3,369	3,901	15.8%
Persons employed as labourers	18	23	12.2%	11.8%	4,111	3,995	-2.8%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	66	69	19.1%	21.9%	11,236	13,743	22.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	28	25	22.2%	23.8%	13,068	14,875	13.8%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	35	38	47.1%	42.3%	27,730	26,464	-4.6%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	49	51	15.1%	14.6%	11,071	11,279	1.9%
Persons attending private schools	38	27	36.1%	38.8%	3,992	4,373	9.5%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	55	69	5.9%	4.9%	4,293	3,742	-12.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	70	72	35.1%	37.9%	20,671	23,715	14.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	39	37	45.0%	41.0%	26,530	25,687	-3.2%
Transport	00	0.2	0.70/	0.70/	040	050	4.40/
Persons using public transport to travel to work	86	83	0.7%	0.7%	243	253	4.1%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	42	51	50.2%	50.4%	14,880	15,846	6.5%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	42	43	28.1%	27.9%	8,310	8,780	5.7%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	52	50	65.5%	63.2%	19,396	19,857	2.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	40	78	12.7%	2.8%	3,767	891	-76.3%
Public housing	51	62	3.1%	2.4%	916	766	-16.4%
Dwellings which are caravans	31	32	0.9%	0.7%	255	227	-11.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	75	77	68.1%	73.0%	20,161	22,953	13.8%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	47	38	5.0%	5.8%	3,663	4,459	21.7%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	40	39	11.8%	12.2%	6,955	7,632	9.7%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	11	6	23.3%	24.3%	13,730	15,189	10.6%

AUBURN (ALP)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Number		
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population								
Total population	3	2	-	-	91,666	103,125	12.5%	
Population growth	-	17	-	12.5%	-	11,459	-	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	14	14	-	-	2,855	3,212	12.5%	
Area (square kilometres)	-	73	-	-	-	32.1	-	
Number of females	89	92	49.3%	47.8%	45,156	49,294	9.2%	
Number of males	5	2	50.7%	52.2%	46,507	53,826	15.7%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	88	88	73.3%	66.1%	50,587	52,779	4.3%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	46	26	35.8%	40.9%	30,345	39,238	29.3%	
Persons aged under 5	20	21	7.5%	7.1%	6,834	7,305	6.9%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	53	65	13.1%	12.0%	11,982	12,397	3.5%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	2	8	15.9%	15.2%	14,558	15,664	7.6%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	40	20	52.7%	55.0%	48,320	56,668	17.3%	
Persons aged 65 and over	77	82	10.9%	10.8%	9,973	11,090	11.2%	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	92	91	38.2%	31.5%	35,018	32,532	-7.1%	
Persons of Catholic religion	90	91	20.4%	16.6%	18,739	17,104	-8.7%	
Persons of Anglican religion	90	90	5.1%	3.5%	4,673	3,566	-23.7%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	1	1	41.7%	42.6%	38,190	43,912	15.0%	
Persons of Islamic religion	2	2	26.0%	27.6%	23,856	28,497	19.5%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	4	5	10.8%	8.8%	9,860	9,045	-8.3%	
Persons of Hindu religion	13	11	4.0%	5.4%	3,626	5,602	54.5%	
Persons of Jewish religion	85	82	0.0%	0.0%	22	22	0.0%	
Persons of no religion	76	79	12.2%	17.3%	11,172	17,790	59.2%	
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	76	84	0.4%	0.4%	409	427	4.4%	
Persons born overseas	1	1	53.2%	56.8%	48,746	58,567	20.1%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	92	92	0.8%	0.6%	770	654	-15.1%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	43	51	0.9%	0.7%	839	722	-13.9%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	21	24	2.1%	1.6%	1,959	1,692	-13.6%	
Persons born in the Middle East	4	6	9.7%	8.8%	8,867	9,027	1.8%	
Persons born in South East Asia	4	5	11.1%	10.8%	10,172	11,167	9.8%	
Persons born in North East Asia	7	7	12.9%	15.1%	11,780	15,570	32.2%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	8	9	7.5%	10.7%	6,918	11,083	60.2%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	1	1	50.9%	54.9%	46,655	56,574	21.3%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	2	2	73.7%	78.4%	67,577	80,882	19.7%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	2	1	81.2%	85.5%	74,418	88,150	18.5%	
Persons not fluent in English	3	3	18.3%	20.1%	16,784	20,683	23.2%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	1	1	71.0%	73.8%	65,075	76,089	16.9%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	16	22	43.0%	42.5%	9,841	10,475	6.4%	
One parent family	44	49	10.7%	9.7%	2,455	2,394	-2.5%	
Couple family with no children	85	81	26.0%	26.6%	5,955	6,539	9.8%	
Lone person households	79	82	17.7%	16.4%	4,844	4,797	-1.0%	
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	-	1	-	3.0%	-	751	-	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	6	-	8.3%	_	2,032	-	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	17	-	31.6%	_	7,787	-	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	58	-	31.1%	_	7,666	-	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	80	-	12.9%	_	3,186	-	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	78	_	2.6%	_	643	_	

AUBURN (ALP)

	Rank		Per Cent		Number		r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange	
Households with nil weekly income	_	11	_	2.6%	_	758		
•		6		17.8%			-	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-		-		-	5,206	-	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	34	-	32.4%	-	9,494	-	
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	- 1	67	-	26.4%	-	7,734	-	
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	81	-	8.4%	-	2,474	-	
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	85	-	1.4%	-	401	-	
Labour Force								
Total employed persons	85	77	46.7%	49.0%	34,055	40,860	20.0%	
Employed persons in part-time work	84	69	14.1%	16.6%	10,243	13,886	35.6%	
Unemployment rate	6	3	9.3%	10.4%	3,511	4,754	35.4%	
Youth unemployment rate	12	6	16.4%	18.4%	1,062	1,461	37.6%	
Labour force/participation rate	84	70	51.6%	54.7%	37,566	45,612	21.4%	
Women in the labour force	92	93	41.5%	39.9%	15,572	18,198	16.9%	
Female labour force/participation rate	89	82	43.2%	45.8%	15,572	18,198	16.9%	
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	78	71	0.1%	0.2%	47	93	97.9%	
Employees (Mining)	88	90	0.1%	0.1%	25	34	36.0%	
Employees (Manufacturing)	12	15	12.3%	8.0%	4,197	3,258	-22.4%	
Employees (Construction)	47	22	7.6%	10.4%	2,572	4,261	65.7%	
Employees (Retail Trade)	46	31	10.8%	10.5%	3,683	4,309	17.0%	
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	16	18	8.6%	8.7%	2,932	3,574	21.9%	
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	36	44	5.2%	4.5%	1,772	1,819	2.7%	
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	45	47	5.8%	5.6%	1,964	2,277	15.9%	
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	84	88	4.2%	3.9%	1,445	1,588	9.9%	
Employees (Education and Training)	89	93	4.7%	5.0%	1,615	2,051	27.0%	
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	74	66	10.1%	11.1%	3,424	4,554	33.0%	
Persons employed in professional occupations	83	84	24.6%	24.5%	8,369	10,019	19.7%	
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	22	10	15.6%	16.9%	5,328	6,914	29.8%	
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	72	58	8.5%	10.1%	2,906	4,122	41.8%	
Persons employed as labourers	7	6	14.1%	14.7%	4,796	6,003	25.2%	
Education								
	44	46	24.2%	28.4%	17,633	23 680	34.3%	
Persons with tertiary education qualifications						23,689		
Persons with trade qualifications	79 10	79 4	11.2%	10.9%	8,195	9,081 43,117	10.8% 13.6%	
Persons with no post-school qualifications	10	4 50	52.1%	51.7%	37,971			
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	60	59	14.6%	14.2%	13,377	14,673	9.7%	
Persons attending private schools	52	41	34.7%	36.3%	4,636	5,319	14.7%	
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	15	11	8.7%	10.0%	8,013	10,263	28.1%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	32	31	51.8%	58.5%	37,764	48,820	29.3%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	64	63	33.4%	29.9%	24,346	24,913	2.3%	
Transport								
Persons using public transport to travel to work	14	18	26.1%	27.9%	8,878	11,414	28.6%	
Households with two or more motor vehicles	75	71	38.4%	43.7%	11,054	13,429	21.5%	
Dwellings (occupied)								
Tenant dwellings	23	14	33.5%	38.5%	9,628	11,838	23.0%	
Owner or purchaser dwellings	74	76	58.4%	53.1%	16,808	16,336	-2.8%	
Flat or apartment dwellings	25	24	24.8%	27.2%	7,129	8,351	17.1%	
Public housing	24	22	5.7%	5.4%	1,630	1,659	1.8%	
Dwellings which are caravans	78	87	0.0%	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	
Other								
Dwellings with an internet connection	64	52	70.0%	77.6%	20,156	23,865	18.4%	
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	28	35	5.6%	5.9%	5,144	6,049	17.6%	
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	69	73	10.9%	11.0%	7,967	9,203	15.5%	
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	86	88	9.3%	10.6%	6,800	8,882	30.6%	
i crooms with continuated to voluntary work	00	00	9.0/0	10.070	0,000	0,002	30.070	

BADGERYS CREEK (LIB)

Population growth	DADGLINIO		. (-16	71		_		
Population		Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
Total population Population growth Population growth Population growth Population demaily (persons per square kilometre) Persons of males Persons of males Persons of males Persons and defeas in the last five years Persons aged between 5 and 14 Persons aged between 5 and 14 Persons aged between 5 and 24 Persons aged between 5 and 24 Persons aged between 5 and 44 Persons aged between 5 and 64 Persons aged between 5 and 64 Persons aged between 5 and 64 Persons of Controllar religion Persons of Catholic religion Persons of Catholic religion Persons of Catholic religion Persons of Indian religion Persons of Indian religion Persons of Islamic religion Persons		2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population growth	Population							
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	Total population	87	85	-	-	61,554	69,552	13.0%
Area (square kilometres) Number of females 73 68 6 0.2% 50.4% 30.844 30.847 12.4% Number of females 74 28 49.8% 49.8% 30.849 30.	Population growth	-	16	-	13.0%	-	7,998	-
Number of females Number of females Number of females Number of males Number of males 21 28 49.8% 49.8% 30.859 34.475 12.4% Persons (194) who are Australian citizens 22 8 89.0% 87.1% 30.859 34.475 12.4% Persons and the company of t	Population density (persons per square kilometre)	61	60	-	-	155.4		13.0%
Number of males			35	-	-	-		-
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens Persons who changed address in the last five years Persons aged under 5 Persons aged between 5 and 14 Persons aged between 5 and 14 Persons aged between 15 and 24 Persons aged between 25 and 64 Persons of Catholian religion Persons of Catholian religion Persons of Catholian religion Persons of Catholian religion Persons of Anglican religion Persons of Individual religion Persons of Individ	Number of females		68					13.5%
Persons who changed address in the last five years Persons aged butween 5 and 14 5 7 15.4% 7.2% 4.466 5.022 12.4% Persons aged between 15 and 24 1 12 15.9% 14.5% 9.788 10.103 3.1% Persons aged between 15 and 24 1 12 15.9% 14.5% 9.788 10.103 3.1% Persons aged between 15 and 24 1 12 15.9% 14.5% 9.788 10.103 3.1% Persons aged between 15 and 24 Persons aged between 15 and 24 Persons aged between 25 and 64 Persons aged between 25 and 64 Persons aged between 25 and 64 Persons aged 65 and over Religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Catholic religion 1 1 1 41.9% 38.8% 25.764 27.005 4.8% Persons of Anglican religion 45 47 21.6% 17.3% 13.321 11.860 -11.0% Persons of Islamic religion 45 47 21.6% 17.3% 13.321 11.860 -11.0% Persons of Islamic religion 46 47 21.6% 17.3% 13.321 11.860 -11.0% Persons of Islamic religion 56 59 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 629 693 10.2% Persons of Jewish religion 56 59 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 629 693 10.2% Persons of Jewish religion 80 77 11.2% 17.3% 6.867 12.061 75.6% Ethicity Ethicity Persons of Inchina and Torres Strait Islanders 49 48 1.9% 2.4% 1.146 1.641 43.2% Persons born in Souther Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.555 1.480 -6.6% Persons born in Souther Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.8% 3.7% 2.665 2.557 4.1% Persons born in Souther Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.8% 3.9% 9.90 1.2% Persons born in Souther Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.8% 9.90 11.221 17.7% Persons born in Souther Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.8% 9.90 11.221 17.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 3.18 9.9 91 0.2% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 3.18 9.9 91 0.2% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 3.18 9.9 91 0.2% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 3.18 9.9 91 0.2% Persons born in North East Asia Persons born in North East Asia			26					12.4%
Persons aged between 5 and 14 Persons aged between 15 and 24 Persons aged between 15 and 24 1 12 15 sy% 14 5% 9,788 10,103 3.1% Persons aged between 25 and 64 Persons aged between 25 and 64 20 22 54 4% 54.1% 33,467 37,618 12 4% Persons aged 65 and over Persons aged 65 and over Religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Catholic religion Persons of Catholic religion Persons of Catholic religion 1 1 41 y6% 38.8% 25,764 27,005 4.8% Persons of Islamic religion 45 47 21.6% 17.1% 13,221 11,880 -11.0% Persons of Indian religion 46 5 77.7% 69.3% 47,823 48,224 0.8% Persons of Catholic religion 47 21.6% 17.1% 13,221 11,880 -11.0% Persons of Islamic religion 48 42 5.2% 63.8% 3.201 4,371 36.6% Persons of Islamic religion 30 27 2.1% 2.6% 12.79 18,17 42.1% Persons of Budchist religion 30 37 1.0% 1.0% 629 693 10.2% Persons of Hindu religion 33 33 1.2% 1.6% 1.0% 629 693 10.2% Persons of Islamic religion 30 37 11.2% 17.3% 6.867 1.061 1.08 Persons of Indian religion 30 37 11.2% 1.73% 6.867 1.061 1.08 Persons of Indian religion 30 27 2.1% 2.6% 1.279 1.817 42.1% Persons of Indian religion 30 37 1.0% 1.0% 629 693 10.2% Persons of Indian religion 30 37 1.0% 1.0% 629 693 10.2% Persons of Indian religion 30 37 1.0% 1.0% 629 693 10.2% Persons of Indian religion 30 37 1.0% 1.0% 629 693 10.2% Persons of Indian religion 30 37 1.1.2% 17.3% 6.867 1.061 75.6% Ethnicity Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders Persons born in UK and Ireland 44 51 1.3% 3.7% 2.265 2.557 4.1% Persons born in Souther Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.555 1.480 6.667 Persons born in Souther Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.555 1.480 6.6% Persons born in Souther Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.555 1.480 6.6% Persons born in Souther Europe 9 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.555 1.480 6.6% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 3.48 635 8.25% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 3.48 635 8.25% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 3.48 635 8.25% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 3.48 635 8.25% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 3.48 635 8.25% Pers								
Persons aged between 15 and 14 Persons aged between 15 and 24 1 1 12 15.9% 14.5% 9,798 10,236 7.8% Persons aged between 15 and 24 1 1 12 15.9% 14.5% 9,798 10,103 3.1% Persons aged between 15 and 64 20 22 54.4% 65.41% 33,467 37.618 12.4% Persons aged 65 and over 92 88 7.0% 9.4% 4.316 6.569 52.2% Religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Catholic religion 1 1 41.9% 38.8% 25,764 27,005 4.8% Persons of Catholic religion 1 1 41.9% 38.8% 25,764 27,005 4.8% Persons of Islamic religion 44 42 5.2% 6.3% 3.201 11,860 -11.0% Persons of Islamic religion 30 27 2.1% 2.6% 1.279 1,817 42.1% Persons of Islamic religion 30 27 2.1% 2.6% 1.279 1,817 42.1% Persons of Islamic religion 30 33 33 1.2% 6.8% 10.0% 6.29 693 10.2% Persons of Islamic religion 30 33 1.2% 2.6% 1.279 1,817 42.1% Persons of Islamic religion 30 33 1.2% 2.6% 1.279 1,817 42.1% Persons of Islamic religion 30 37 1.0% 6.867 1.0% 6.29 693 10.2% Persons of Indu religion 30 37 1.0% 6.867 1.0% 1.0% 6.29 693 10.2% Persons of Indu religion 30 37 1.0% 6.867 1.0% 6.29 693 10.2% Persons of Indu religion 44 42 5.2% 2.2% 13,693 15,437 12.7% Persons born in Value religion 45 48 1.9% 2.4% 1,146 1.641 43.2% Persons born in Value religion 46 48 1.9% 2.4% 1,146 1.641 43.2% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.586 1.480 6.6% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.586 1.480 6.6% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.586 1.480 6.6% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.3% 8.99 901 0.2% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.38 899 901 0.2% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.586 1.480 6.6% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.38 899 901 0.2% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.586 1.480 6.6% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.586 1.480 6.6% Persons born in Southern Asia 9 2.2 2.1% 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.						16,139		
Persons aged between 15 and 24 Persons aged between 25 and 64 Persons aged 65 and over Religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Christian religion 1 1 41,9% 38,8% 25,764 27,005 4,8% Persons of Christian religion 1 1 41,9% 38,8% 25,764 27,005 4,8% Persons of Indiqual religion 1 1 41,9% 38,8% 25,764 27,005 4,8% Persons of Indiqual religion 1 1 41,9% 38,8% 25,764 27,005 4,8% Persons of Indiqual religion 20 27 2,1% 2,6% 3,201 2,1% 2,6% 1,1,79 1,817 2,1% 2,6% 1,2,79 1,817 2,1% 2,6% 1,2,79 1,817 2,1% 2,6% 1,2,79 1,817 2,1% 2,6% 1,2,79 1,817 2,1% 2,6% 1,2,79 1,817 2,1% 2,6% 1,2,79 1,817 2,1,7,3% 6,867 2,1,8 1,1,46 1,841 2,1,8 1,1,46 1,841 2,1,8 1,1,46 1,841 2,1,8 1,1,46 1,841 2,1,8 1,1,46 1,841 2,1,8 1,1,46 1,841 2,1,8 1,1,46 1,8 1,8 1,4 1,4 1,4 1,4 1,4 1,4 1,4 1,4 1,4 1,4								
Persons aged between 25 and 64								
Persons aged 65 and over	•							
Religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Catholic religion 1 1 4 41.9% 38.8% 25.764 27.005 4.8% Persons of Anglican religion 45 47 21.6% 17.1% 13.321 11.860 -11.0% Persons of non-Christian religion 44 42 5.2% 6.3% 3.201 4.371 36.6% Persons of Islamic religion 44 42 5.2% 6.3% 3.201 4.371 36.6% Persons of Budchist religion 56 59 1.0% 1.0% 629 693 10.2% Persons of Hindu religion 33 33 1.2% 1.6% 760 1.081 42.2% Persons of Jewish religion 93 79 0.0% 0.0% 7 16 12.6% Persons of or eligion 80 77 11.2% 17.3% 6.867 12.061 75.6% Ethnicity Ethnicity Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 49 48 1.9% 2.4% 1.146 1.641 43.2% Persons born in UK and Ireland 44 51 4.3% 3.7% 2.665 2.557 4.1% Persons born in Souther Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1.585 1.480 -6.6% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 9 9 2 6.6% 2.1% 1.585 1.480 -6.6% Persons born in South East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1.950 2.119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 3.0% 3.950 3.12.248 Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 40 9.9% 3.48 6.35 8.25% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 40 9.9% 3.48 6.35 8.25% 41 1.14 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4								
Persons of Christian religion	Persons aged 65 and over	92	88	7.0%	9.4%	4,316	6,569	52.2%
Persons of Catholic religion	Religion							
Persons of Anglican religion	S .							0.8%
Persons of non-Christian religion	ŭ		1					
Persons of Islamic religion								-11.0%
Persons of Buddhist religion 56 59 1.0% 1.0% 629 693 10.2%			42					36.6%
Persons of Hindu religion 33 33 1.2% 1.6% 760 1,081 42.2% Persons of Jewish religion 93 79 0.0% 0.0% 7 16 128.6% Persons of no religion 80 77 11.2% 17.3% 6.867 12,061 75.6% Ethnicity Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 49 48 1.9% 2.4% 1,146 1,641 43.2% Persons born overseas 47 47 22.2% 22.2% 13,693 15,437 12.7% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1,585 1,480 -6.6% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1,585 1,480 -6.6% Persons born in Southern Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.3% 899 901 0.2% Persons born in Southers Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.8% 905 1,249 38.0% Persons born in South East As	Persons of Islamic religion		27	2.1%	2.6%	1,279	1,817	42.1%
Persons of Jewish religion 93 79 0.0% 0.0% 7 16 128.6% Persons of no religion 80 77 11.2% 17.3% 6,867 12,061 75.6% Ethnicity Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 49 48 1.9% 2.4% 1,146 1,641 43.2% Persons born overseas 47 47 22.2% 22.2% 13,693 15,437 12.7% Persons born in UK and Ireland 44 51 4.3% 3.7% 2,665 2,557 4.1% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1,585 1,480 -6.6% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.3% 899 901 0.2% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 1,950 2,119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 348 635 82.5% Persons born in North East Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1%	Persons of Buddhist religion		59		1.0%	629	693	10.2%
Persons of no religion	Persons of Hindu religion	33	33	1.2%	1.6%	760	1,081	42.2%
Ethnicity Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 49 48 1.9% 2.4% 1,146 1,641 43.2% Persons born overseas 47 47 22.2% 22.2% 13,693 15,437 12.7% Persons born in UK and Ireland 44 51 4.3% 3.7% 2,665 2,557 4.1% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1,585 1,480 -6.6% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.3% 899 901 0.2% Persons born in Ho Middle East 35 31 1.5% 1.8% 905 1,249 38.0% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1,950 2,119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 348 635 82.5% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 348 635 82.5% Persons born in non-English speaking countries 44 45 15.6% 16.1% 9,580 11,221 17.1% Persons with both parents born overseas 44 46 34.3% 35.2% 21,124 24,489 15.9% Persons with at least one parent born overseas 44 46 47.6% 48.6% 29,323 33,808 15.3% Persons packing a language other than English at home 42 43 18.5% 20.1% 11,418 14,010 22.7% Households and Families Couple family with children 11 21 44.8% 43.1% 7,543 8,171 8.3% One parent family 60 57 9.7% 9.2% 1,639 1,739 6.1% Couple family with no children 83 78 26.4% 28.1% 4,443 5,342 20.2% Lone person households Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income 5 48 - 1.0% - 189 - 18	Persons of Jewish religion		79	0.0%	0.0%	7	16	128.6%
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 49 48 1.9% 2.4% 1,146 1,641 43.2% Persons born overseas 47 47 22.2% 22.2% 13,693 15,437 12.7% Persons born in UK and Ireland 44 51 4.3% 3.7% 2,665 2,557 4.1% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1,585 1,480 6.6% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.3% 899 901 0.2% Persons born in South East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1,950 2,119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1,950 2,119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1,950 2,119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 348 635 82.5% Persons born in North East Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1% Persons with both parents born overseas 44 45 15.6% 16.1% 9,580 11,221 17.1% Persons with both parents born overseas 44 46 34.3% 35.2% 21,124 24,489 15.9% Persons speaking a language other than English at home 42 43 18.5% 20.1% 11,418 14,010 22.7% Households and Families Couple family with children 41 21 44.8% 43.1% 7,543 8,171 8.3% Persons hone households 45 45 1.8% 2.1% 1,082 1,468 35.7% Persons parent family 60 57 9.7% 9.2% 1,639 1,739 6.1% Couple family with no children 48 3 78 26.4% 28.1% 4,443 5,342 20.2% Lone person households 70 11.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1	Persons of no religion	80	77	11.2%	17.3%	6,867	12,061	75.6%
Persons born overseas 47 47 22.2% 22.2% 13,693 15,437 12.7% Persons born in UK and Ireland 44 51 4.3% 3.7% 2,665 2,557 -4.1% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1,585 1,480 -6.6% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.3% 899 901 0.2% Persons born in Middle East 35 31 1.5% 1.8% 905 1,249 38.0% Persons born in South East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1,950 2,119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 348 635 82.5% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1,950 2,119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 40 42 3.2% 2.0% 3.48 635 82.5% Persons born in North East Asia 44 45 15.6% 16.1% 9,580 11,221 17.1% 17.32	Ethnicity							
Persons born in UK and Ireland 44 51 4.3% 3.7% 2,665 2,557 -4.1% Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1,585 1,480 -6.6% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.3% 899 901 0.2% Persons born in the Middle East 35 31 1.5% 1.8% 905 1,249 38.0% Persons born in South East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1,950 2,119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 348 635 82.5% Persons born in North East Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1% Persons born in North East Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1% Persons born in North East Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1% Persons born in north East Asia 34 45 15.6% 16.1% 9.580 11,221 17.1%	Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	49	48	1.9%	2.4%	1,146	1,641	43.2%
Persons born in Southern Europe 9 9 2.6% 2.1% 1,585 1,480 -6.6% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.3% 899 901 0.2% Persons born in Holddle East 35 31 1.5% 1.8% 905 1,249 38.0% Persons born in South East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1,950 2,119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 348 635 82.5% Persons born in Southern Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1% Persons born in non-English speaking countries 44 45 15.6% 16.1% 9,580 11,221 17.1% Persons with both parents born overseas 44 46 34.3% 35.2% 21,124 24,489 15.9% Persons with at least one parent born overseas 44 46 47.6% 48.6% 29,323 33.808 15.3% Persons speaking a language other than English at home 42 43 18.5% 2.1% <td>Persons born overseas</td> <td>47</td> <td>47</td> <td>22.2%</td> <td>22.2%</td> <td>13,693</td> <td>15,437</td> <td>12.7%</td>	Persons born overseas	47	47	22.2%	22.2%	13,693	15,437	12.7%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe 30 29 1.5% 1.3% 899 901 0.2% Persons born in South East Asia 35 31 1.5% 1.8% 905 1,249 38.0% Persons born in South East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1,950 2,119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 348 635 82.5% Persons born in Southern Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 348 635 82.5% Persons born in Southern Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1% Persons born in North East Asia 44 45 15.6% 16.1% 9,580 11,221 17.1% Persons born in North East Asia 44 46 34.3% 35.2% 21,124 24,489 15.9% Persons born in Dorn English speaking countries 44 46 34.3% 35.2% 21,124 24,489	Persons born in UK and Ireland	44	51	4.3%	3.7%	2,665	2,557	-4.1%
Persons born in the Middle East Persons born in South East Asia Persons born in North East Asia Persons born in North East Asia Persons born in North East Asia Persons born in Southern Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1% Persons with both parents born overseas Persons with both parents born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home Households and Families Couple family with children One parent family Couple family with no children Lone person households Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income Families with negative/nil income Families with income from \$10 \$499 Families with income from \$10 \$2,499 Panilies with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Panilies with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 Persons born in North East Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,900 348 635 82.5% 1,240 3.0% 1,950 1,249 3.0% 1,950 1,249 3.0% 1,950 1,249 3.0% 1,950 1,249 3.0% 3.0% 1,950 1,240 3.0% 1,950 1,240 3.0% 1,950 1,240 3.0% 1,950 1,240 3.0% 1,950 1,241 4.48 46 4.55 16.1% 9,580 11,221 17.1% 1.082 1,468 29.323 33,808 15.3% 1	Persons born in Southern Europe	9	9	2.6%	2.1%	1,585	1,480	-6.6%
Persons born in South East Asia 40 42 3.2% 3.0% 1,950 2,119 8.7% Persons born in North East Asia 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 348 635 82.5% Persons born in Southern Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1% Persons born in non-English speaking countries 44 45 15.6% 16.1% 9,580 11,221 17.1% Persons with both parents born overseas 44 46 34.3% 35.2% 21,124 24,489 15.9% Persons with at least one parent born overseas 44 46 47.6% 48.6% 29,323 33,808 15.3% Persons speaking a language other than English at home 42 43 18.5% 20.1% 11,418 14,010 22.7% Households and Families Couple family with children 56 53 0.6% 0.9% 348 635 82.5% 1,322 1,852 40.1% 1,322 1,852 40.1% 1,580 11,221 17.1% 15.9% 15.9% 15.9% 15.9% 15.9% 15.9% 15.9% Households and Families Couple family with children 11 21 44.8% 43.1% 7,543 8,171 8.3% 11,418 14,010 22.7% 160 57 9.7% 9.2% 1,639 1,739 6.1% 17.99 1.1.1% 11.4% 2,050 2,363 15.3% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income Families with negative/nil income Families with income from \$1 to \$499 Families with income from \$1 to \$499 Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	Persons born in South Eastern Europe	30	29	1.5%	1.3%	899	901	0.2%
Persons born in North East Asia Persons born in Southern Asia 2 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1% Persons born in non-English speaking countries 44 45 15.6% 16.1% 9,580 11,221 17.1% Persons with both parents born overseas 44 46 34.3% 35.2% 21,124 24,489 15.9% Persons with at least one parent born overseas 44 46 47.6% 48.6% 29,323 33,808 15.3% Persons not fluent in English 45 45 1.8% 2.1% 1,082 1,468 35.7% Persons speaking a language other than English at home 42 43 18.5% 20.1% 11,418 14,010 22.7% Households and Families Couple family with children 56 57 9.7% 9.2% 1,639 1,739 6.1% Couple family with no children 57 9.7% 9.2% 1,639 1,739 6.1% Couple family with no children 58 78 26.4% 28.1% 4,443 5,342 20.2% Lone person households 48 - 1.0% - 189 - 18.3% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 74 - 3.3% - 621 - 74 - 74 - 74 - 74 - 74 - 74 - 74 - 7	Persons born in the Middle East	35	31	1.5%	1.8%	905	1,249	38.0%
Persons born in Southern Asia 32 32 2.1% 2.7% 1,322 1,852 40.1%	Persons born in South East Asia	40	42	3.2%	3.0%	1,950	2,119	8.7%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries 44 45 15.6% 16.1% 9,580 11,221 17.1% 15.9% 16.1% 21,124 24,489 15.9% 15.9% 21,124 24,489 15.9% 24,689 15.3% 29,323 33,808 15.3% 29,323 33,808 15.3% 20.1% 11,418 14,010 22.7% 22.7% 22.7% 22.7% 23.3%	Persons born in North East Asia	56	53	0.6%	0.9%	348	635	82.5%
Persons with both parents born overseas 44 46 34.3% 35.2% 21,124 24,489 15.9% Persons with at least one parent born overseas 44 46 47.6% 48.6% 29,323 33,808 15.3% Persons not fluent in English 45 45 1.8% 2.1% 1,082 1,468 35.7% Persons speaking a language other than English at home 42 43 18.5% 20.1% 11,418 14,010 22.7% Households and Families Couple family with children 11 21 44.8% 43.1% 7,543 8,171 8.3% One parent family 60 57 9.7% 9.2% 1,639 1,739 6.1% Couple family with no children 83 78 26.4% 28.1% 4,443 5,342 20.2% Lone person households 91 90 11.1% 11.4% 2,050 2,363 15.3% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 48 - 1.0% - 189 - Famil	Persons born in Southern Asia	32	32	2.1%	2.7%	1,322	1,852	40.1%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas 44 46 47.6% 48.6% 29,323 33,808 15.3% Persons not fluent in English 45 45 1.8% 2.1% 1,082 1,468 35.7% Persons speaking a language other than English at home 42 43 18.5% 20.1% 11,418 14,010 22.7% Households and Families Couple family with children 11 21 44.8% 43.1% 7,543 8,171 8.3% One parent family 60 57 9.7% 9.2% 1,639 1,739 6.1% Couple family with no children 83 78 26.4% 28.1% 4,443 5,342 20.2% Lone person households 91 90 11.1% 11.4% 2,050 2,363 15.3% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 48 - 1.0% - 189 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 74 - 3.3% - 621 - Families with income from	Persons born in non-English speaking countries	44	45	15.6%	16.1%	9,580		17.1%
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home 45	Persons with both parents born overseas	44	46	34.3%	35.2%	21,124	24,489	15.9%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home 42 43 18.5% 20.1% 11,418 14,010 22.7% Households and Families Couple family with children One parent family Couple family with no children 83 78 26.4% 28.1% 4,443 5,342 20.2% Lone person households Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income Families with income from \$1 to \$499 Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 Couple family 44.8% 43.1% 7,543 8,171 8.3% Fall 8.3% 43.1% 7,543 8,171 8.3% Fall 8.3% 4.448 5,342 20.2% Fall 9.7% 9.2% 1,639 1,739 6.1% Fall 9.7% 9.2% 1,639 1,7	Persons with at least one parent born overseas	44	46	47.6%	48.6%	29,323	33,808	15.3%
Households and Families Couple family with children One parent family Couple family with no children Bay 78 26.4% 28.1% 4,443 5,342 20.2% 20	Persons not fluent in English	45	45	1.8%	2.1%	1,082	1,468	35.7%
Couple family with children One parent family Couple family with no children Couple family with no children Couple family with no children 83 78 26.4% 28.1% 4,443 5,342 20.2% Lone person households Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 48 - 1.0% - 189 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 20 - 27.1% - 5,152 -	Persons speaking a language other than English at home	42	43	18.5%	20.1%	11,418	14,010	22.7%
One parent family Couple family with no children Basiles with negative/nil income from \$1 to \$499 Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 Couple family with no children Basiles Side Street	Households and Families							
Couple family with no children 83 78 26.4% 28.1% 4,443 5,342 20.2%	Couple family with children	11	21	44.8%	43.1%	7,543	8,171	8.3%
Lone person households 91 90 11.1% 11.4% 2,050 2,363 15.3% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 48 - 1.0% - 189 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 74 - 3.3% - 621 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 72 - 17.1% - 3,237 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 9 - 35.5% - 6,745 - Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 20 - 27.1% - 5,152 -	One parent family	60	57	9.7%	9.2%	1,639	1,739	6.1%
Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 48 - 1.0% - 189 - 74 - 3.3% - 621 - 74 - 3.3% - 621 - 74 - 72 - 17.1% - 3.237 - 75 - 75 - 75 - 75 - 75 - 75 - 75 -	Couple family with no children	83	78	26.4%	28.1%	4,443	5,342	20.2%
Families with negative/nil income - 48 - 1.0% - 189 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 74 - 3.3% - 621 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 72 - 17.1% - 3,237 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 9 - 35.5% - 6,745 - Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 20 - 27.1% - 5,152 -	Lone person households	91	90	11.1%	11.4%	2,050	2,363	15.3%
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	Total family income (weekly)							
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	Families with negative/nil income	-	48	-	1.0%	-	189	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		-	74	-	3.3%	-	621	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 9 - 35.5% - 6,745 - Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 20 - 27.1% - 5,152 -		-	72	-		-	3,237	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 20 - 27.1% - 5,152 -		-		-		-		-
		-		-		-		-
		-	34	-		-		-

BADGERYS CREEK (LIB)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	81	_	1.0%	_	212	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	79	_	6.4%	_	1,317	-
-							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	69	-	22.1%	-	4,555	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	1	-	37.1%	-	7,658	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	29	-	20.4%	-	4,207	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	43	-	3.3%	-	682	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	4	3	68.2%	67.2%	32,465	36,495	12.4%
Employed persons in part-time work	32	36	17.8%	18.2%	8,472	9,907	16.9%
Unemployment rate	75	80	4.3%	4.3%	1,465	1,635	11.6%
Youth unemployment rate	78	79	9.8%	9.5%	646	661	2.3%
Labour force/participation rate	4	4	71.3%	70.2%	33,930	38,127	12.4%
Women in the labour force	60	65	46.5%	47.0%	15,769	17,929	13.7%
Female labour force/participation rate	5	6	65.7%	65.1%	15,769	17,929	13.7%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	32	32	1.2%	1.2%	389	431	10.8%
Employees (Mining)	62	50	0.2%	0.2%	52	82	57.7%
Employees (Manufacturing)	17	16	11.6%	8.0%	3,756	2,907	-22.6%
Employees (Construction)	7	4	10.1%	12.7%	3,264	4,633	41.9%
Employees (Retail Trade)	28	37	11.4%	10.4%	3,708	3,799	2.5%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	77	83	5.1%	5.2%	1,658	1,914	15.4%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	40	39	4.9%	4.7%	1,585	1,707	7.7%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	68	61	4.4%	4.6%	1,425	1,670	17.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	18	23	7.0%	6.7%	2,258	2,446	8.3%
Employees (Education and Training)	71	69	6.4%	7.2%	2,092	2,625	25.5%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	87	85	9.0%	9.8%	2,930	3,572	21.9%
Persons employed in professional occupations	75	72	25.8%	27.0%	8,363	9,836	17.6%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	26	21	15.5%	15.1%	5,030	5,516	9.7%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	67	67	8.7%	9.6%	2,825	3,513	24.4%
Persons employed as labourers	54	56	8.4%	8.3%	2,723	3,043	11.8%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	62	59	19.6%	23.7%	9,328	12,891	38.2%
Persons with trade qualifications	27	27	22.3%	23.6%	10,629	12,797	20.4%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	19	21	49.1%	44.5%	23,364	24,170	3.4%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	6	8	18.3%	17.4%	11,274	12,107	7.4%
Persons attending private schools	17	14	43.7%	44.3%	4,932	5,364	8.8%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	56	54	5.9%	5.7%	3,609	3,999	10.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	53	53	41.5%	46.4%	19,739	25,184	27.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	38	39	45.2%	40.6%	21,529	22,045	2.4%
·					,	,	
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	52	52	8.4%	8.8%	2,734	3,197	16.9%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	2	3	70.1%	71.1%	13,304	15,334	15.3%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	87	84	18.1%	19.3%	3,438	4,174	21.4%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	6	11	77.3%	74.1%	14,674	15,983	8.9%
Flat or apartment dwellings	90	92	1.4%	0.7%	265	158	-40.4%
Public housing	89	89	0.8%	0.6%	143	122	-14.7%
Dwellings which are caravans	48	50	0.3%	0.1%	57	30	-47.4%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	10	12	82.6%	85.8%	15,675	18,513	18.1%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	81	78	3.2%	3.8%	1,966	2,670	35.8%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	78	69	10.7%	11.3%	5,086	6,159	21.1%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	77	76	11.9%	13.6%	5,678	7,407	30.5%

BALLINA (GRN)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population							•	
Total population	80	82	-	-	65,786	70,561	7.3%	
Population growth	_	44	_	7.3%	_	4,775	-	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	66	66	_	_	75.3	80.7	7.3%	
Area (square kilometres)	_	29	_	_	_	873.9	_	
Number of females	12	7	51.7%	51.9%	34,038	36,649	7.7%	
Number of males	82	87	48.2%	48.1%	31,740	33,910	6.8%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	38	49	89.3%	84.9%	45,838	47,845	4.4%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	21	33	39.9%	39.2%	24,814	26,264	5.8%	
Persons aged under 5	83	88	5.5%	4.9%	3,609	3,491	-3.3%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	62	67	12.5%	11.6%	8,222	8,215	-0.1%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	87	90	10.2%	9.3%	6,694	6,545	-2.2%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	32	42	53.5%	52.4%	35,187	36,998	5.1%	
Persons aged 65 and over	14	12	18.3%	21.7%	12,070	15,314	26.9%	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	73	76	57.8%	46.5%	38,015	32,785	-13.8%	
Persons of Catholic religion	84	89	21.6%	18.2%	14,200	12,868	-9.4%	
Persons of Anglican religion	54	55	20.2%	15.3%	13,273	10,830	-18.4%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	45	56	4.0%	3.2%	2,661	2,277	-14.4%	
Persons of Islamic religion	82	88	0.1%	0.1%	97	87	-10.3%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	37	40	2.2%	1.7%	1,477	1,225	-17.1%	
Persons of Hindu religion	65	81	0.2%	0.2%	160	165	3.1%	
Persons of Jewish religion	13	13	0.5%	0.4%	310	301	-2.9%	
Persons of no religion	4	5	27.7%	37.0%	18,224	26,132	43.4%	
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	35	42	2.6%	2.7%	1,698	1,923	13.3%	
Persons born overseas	60	62	13.7%	13.8%	9,027	9,731	7.8%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	32	31	5.3%	4.9%	3,456	3,454	-0.1%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	70	66	0.4%	0.5%	263	318	20.9%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	83	83	0.2%	0.2%	117	123	5.1%	
Persons born in the Middle East	53	60	0.3%	0.3%	201	201	0.0%	
Persons born in South East Asia	68	80	0.7%	0.8%	452	531	17.5%	
Persons born in North East Asia	63	71	0.5%	0.5%	317	373	17.7%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	79	84	0.3%	0.3%	169	235	39.1%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	65	68	5.1%	5.5%	3,375	3,858	14.3%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	64	67	16.4%	16.4%	10,777	11,565	7.3%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	63	66	29.2%	28.9%	19,232	20,361	5.9%	
Persons not fluent in English	79	88	0.4%	0.3%	248	237	-4.4%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	66	70	4.5%	5.0%	2,957	3,512	18.8%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	76	75	31.0%	30.4%	5,472	5,502	0.5%	
One parent family	11	19	14.0%	12.3%	2,471	2,230	-9.8%	
Couple family with no children	24	19	42.0%	43.5%	7,419	7,887	6.3%	
Lone person households	25	23	27.5%	28.1%	7,104	7,492	5.5%	
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	-	90	-	0.6%	-	117	-	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	39	-	5.5%	-	1,004	-	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	15	-	31.7%	-	5,748	-	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	29	-	33.4%	-	6,057	-	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	77	-	13.4%	-	2,433	-	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		53	_	3.6%	_	652	-	

BALLINA (GRN)

	Rank		Per Cent		Numbe		r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Equivalised total household income (weekly)								
Households with nil weekly income	-	88	-	0.9%	-	251	-	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	44	-	11.3%	-	3,010	-	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	13	-	36.3%	-	9,654	-	
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	57	-	27.8%	-	7,402	-	
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	74	-	9.9%	-	2,625	-	
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	46	-	2.8%	-	749	-	
Labour Force								
Total employed persons	68	69	52.2%	50.8%	28,135	29,899	6.3%	
Employed persons in part-time work	1	1	22.0%	22.4%	11,843	13,181	11.3%	
Unemployment rate	22	47	7.2%	6.1%	2,174	1,947	-10.4%	
Youth unemployment rate	31	53	14.2%	12.9%	570	501	-12.1%	
Labour force/participation rate	68	73	56.2%	54.1%	30,306	31,839	5.1%	
Women in the labour force	3	5	49.3%	49.9%	14,943	15,880	6.3%	
Female labour force/participation rate	63	67	52.8%	51.3%	14,943	15,880	6.3%	
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	18	19	3.7%	3.9%	1,038	1,156	11.4%	
Employees (Mining)	30	29	0.5%	0.5%	140	154	10.0%	
Employees (Manufacturing)	74	70	5.7%	4.5%	1,614	1,332	-17.5%	
Employees (Construction)	23	46	8.9%	8.7%	2,497	2,616	4.8%	
Employees (Retail Trade)	11	17	12.6%	11.1%	3,550	3,332	-6.1%	
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	4	4	10.7%	10.2%	3,000	3,038	1.3%	
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	72	72	2.0%	1.7%	557	520	-6.6%	
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	47	43	5.6%	6.0%	1,577	1,803	14.3%	
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	76	75	4.7%	4.6%	1,311	1,389	5.9%	
Employees (Education and Training)	10	9	10.2%	10.5%	2,872	3,150	9.7%	
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	15	13	14.4%	15.8%	4,040	4,720	16.8%	
Persons employed in professional occupations	33	34	35.6%	36.9%	10,007	11,037	10.3%	
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	53	48	14.0%	13.9%	3,931	4,150	5.6%	
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	15	21	11.5%	12.2%	3,239	3,638	12.3%	
Persons employed as labourers	42	45	10.4%	10.1%	2,934	3,032	3.3%	
Education								
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	38	40	27.1%	30.7%	14,617	18,051	23.5%	
Persons with trade qualifications	41	44	20.3%	20.8%	10,969	12,268	11.8%	
Persons with no post-school qualifications	60	66	41.5%	34.8%	22,393	20,492	-8.5%	
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	58	69	14.7%	13.5%	9,686	9,523	-1.7%	
Persons attending private schools	26	19	39.0%	41.7%	3,777	3,967	5.0%	
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	72	78	5.2%	4.3%	3,417	3,027	-11.4%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	52	57	42.7%	45.3%	23,024	26,641	15.7%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	45	47	42.3%	36.2%	22,840	21,300	-6.7%	
					'			
Transport								
Persons using public transport to travel to work	76	74	1.0%	1.0%	271	289	6.6%	
Households with two or more motor vehicles	53	56	47.6%	48.7%	13,167	14,558	10.6%	
Dwellings (occupied)								
Tenant dwellings	33	48	29.6%	26.9%	8,204	8,034	-2.1%	
Owner or purchaser dwellings	65	58	62.7%	61.2%	17,350	18,291	5.4%	
Flat or apartment dwellings	44	61	10.2%	5.8%	2,833	1,733	-38.8%	
Public housing	59	63	2.8%	2.4%	772	721	-6.6%	
Dwellings which are caravans	3	3	4.4%	4.5%	1,206	1,333	10.5%	
Other								
Dwellings with an internet connection	50	67	72.2%	75.0%	19,980	22,418	12.2%	
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	37	52	5.3%	5.4%	3,501	3,792	8.3%	
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	18	47	12.6%	12.0%	6,808	7,083	4.0%	
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	7	9	23.9%	23.7%	12,884	13,922	8.1%	

BALMAIN (GRN)

		` '						
	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population							_	
Total population	46	31	_	-	74,301	82,774	11.4%	
Population growth		19	_	11.4%	_	8,473	_	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	5	4	_	_	4,604	5,129	11.4%	
Area (square kilometres)	_	91		_	_	16.1	-	
Number of females	2	4	52.1%	52.2%	38,710	43,196	11.6%	
Number of males	92	90	47.9%	47.8%	35,588	39,578	11.2%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	81	82	75.4%	71.2%	46,982	49,022	4.3%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	5	7	49.3%	49.7%	34,077	38,607	13.3%	
Persons aged under 5	34	47	6.9%	6.1%	5,158	5,057	-2.0%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	91	89	7.5%	8.8%	5,566	7,291	31.0%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	73	39	11.5%	12.8%	8,562	10,574	23.5%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	3	5	64.4%	61.1%	47,870	50,595	5.7%	
Persons aged 65 and over	82	78	9.6%	11.2%	7,150	9,256	29.5%	
r ersons aged 05 and over	02	70	9.070	11.270	7,130	9,230	29.570	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	87	88	46.2%	37.1%	34,316	30,746	-10.4%	
Persons of Catholic religion	67	76	24.2%	20.5%	17,959	17,005	-5.3%	
Persons of Anglican religion	75	75	12.4%	8.8%	9,245	7,298	-21.1%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	40	44	6.6%	5.9%	4,892	4,845	-1.0%	
Persons of Islamic religion	42	48	1.2%	0.9%	867	720	-17.0%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	22	21	3.4%	3.2%	2,497	2,650	6.1%	
Persons of Hindu religion	40	47	0.8%	0.8%	574	662	15.3%	
Persons of Jewish religion	12	12	0.6%	0.5%	454	425	-6.4%	
Persons of no religion	2	2	35.4%	44.4%	26,286	36,779	39.9%	
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	58	60	1.2%	1.2%	914	972	6.3%	
Persons born overseas	39	37	31.8%	33.8%	23,637	28,000	18.5%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	5	7	8.6%	7.8%	6,366	6,480	1.8%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	16	13	1.9%	1.9%	1,433	1,532	6.9%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	38	38	1.2%	1.0%	865	802	-7.3%	
Persons born in the Middle East	44	45	0.9%	1.0%	659	803	21.9%	
Persons born in South East Asia	34	35	3.7%	4.1%	2,733	3,400	24.4%	
Persons born in North East Asia	25	21	4.4%	7.0%	3,243	5,817	79.4%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	42	50	1.2%	1.2%	871	1,022	17.3%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	40	39	17.9%	21.1%	13,317	17,450	31.0%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	40	40	39.3%	41.3%	29,186	34,217	17.2%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	39	40	53.8%	55.6%	39,961	46,014	15.1%	
Persons not fluent in English	36	38	2.8%	3.2%	2,089	2,613	25.1%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	41	40	19.0%	22.1%	14,138	18,329	29.6%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	69	50	33.0%	35.8%	5,971	6,961	16.6%	
• •		50						
One parent family	75	76	8.0%	7.4%	1,440	1,445	0.3%	
Couple family with no children	8	13	46.3%	45.1%	8,371	8,781	4.9%	
Lone person households	5	7	32.8%	31.1%	10,109	10,080	-0.3%	
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	-	40	-	1.2%	-	235	-	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	80	-	3.0%	-	576	-	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	91	-	10.9%	-	2,120	-	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	91	-	21.3%	-	4,145		
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	10	-	28.7%	-	5,591		
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		3	_	24.8%	_	4,816	_	

BALMAIN (GRN)

Equivalised total household income (weekly) Households with nil weekly income	Ra 2011	2016	Per (2011	2016	2011	Numbei 2016	Change
Households with nil weekly income		2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income							
The state of the s	-	5	_	3.1%		995	
Households with wookly income below \$400	-	72	_	7.8%	_	2,537	-
Households with weekly income below \$400							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	87	-	14.4%	-	4,655	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	92	-	20.6%	-	6,694	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	11	-	26.1%	-	8,449	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	4	-	19.1%	-	6,186	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	8	13	65.5%	62.7%	41,644	44,166	6.1%
Employed persons in part-time work	66	62	16.0%	16.8%	10,184	11,832	16.2%
Unemployment rate	67	67	4.8%	5.0%	2,115	2,348	11.0%
Youth unemployment rate	38	46	13.0%	13.3%	625	715	14.4%
Labour force/participation rate	7	12	68.8%	66.0%	43,753	46,511	6.3%
Women in the labour force	1	1	50.9%	50.7%	22,266	23,558	5.8%
Female labour force/participation rate	4	10	66.6%	63.4%	22,266	23,558	5.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	82	87	0.1%	0.2%	51	72	41.2%
Employees (Mining)	61	73	0.2%	0.1%	69	60	-13.0%
Employees (Manufacturing)	86	87	4.3%	3.0%	1,805	1,314	-27.2%
Employees (Construction)	89	88	4.2%	4.6%	1,755	2,051	16.9%
Employees (Retail Trade)	91	91	6.8%	6.7%	2,825	2,977	5.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	72	50	5.5%	6.6%	2,308	2,929	26.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	6	9	9.7%	8.9%	4,026	3,931	-2.4%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	6	5	17.0%	16.7%	7,075	7,362	4.1%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	63	58	5.3%	5.4%	2,210	2,386	8.0%
Employees (Education and Training)	14	12	9.8%	10.3%	4,094	4,558	11.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	82	82	9.7%	10.1%	4,024	4,466	11.0%
Persons employed in professional occupations	2	3	60.6%	60.9%	25,222	26,884	6.6%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	89	89	6.7%	6.6%	2,786	2,933	5.3%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	90	87	7.0%	7.6%	2,935	3,378	15.1%
Persons employed as labourers	90	90	2.9%	3.1%	1,206	1,373	13.8%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	3	5	52.7%	55.3%	33,483	38,941	16.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	88	88	8.9%	8.4%	5,668	5,924	4.5%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	90	90	26.8%	25.1%	17,056	17,679	3.7%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	91	90	8.2%	9.7%	6,086	8,040	32.1%
Persons attending private schools	18	15	43.4%	42.6%	2,639	3,427	29.9%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	7	6	11.0%	12.0%	8,138	9,956	22.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	8	9	70.5%	72.9%	44,821	51,356	14.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	87	87	15.8%	13.6%	10,058	9,612	-4.4%
r steerie wat highest level et estiest estippieted i ear to et selen	O,	O.	10.070	10.070	10,000	0,012	1.170
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	9	10	29.3%	32.3%	12,217	14,282	16.9%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	91	90	25.3%	25.6%	8,486	9,146	7.8%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	5	7	44.3%	43.8%	14,866	15,653	5.3%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	88	88	47.1%	45.5%	15,816	16,282	2.9%
Flat or apartment dwellings	14	16	39.4%	41.6%	13,213	14,891	12.7%
Public housing	18	18	6.5%	6.0%	2,177	2,161	-0.7%
Dwellings which are caravans	78	57	0.0%	0.0%	0	13	0.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	19	30	79.1%	81.3%	26,537	29,092	9.6%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	83	85	3.1%	3.2%	2,272	2,678	17.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	87	88	8.8%	9.0%	5,588	6,320	13.1%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	43	37	18.2%	20.4%	11,582	14,389	24.2%

BANKSTOWN (ALP)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population								
Total population	9	14	-	-	86,254	91,463	6.0%	
Population growth	-	52	-	6.0%	-	5,209	-	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	9	9	-	-	3,551	3,766	6.0%	
Area (square kilometres)	l -	85	-	-	-	24.3	-	
Number of females	74	77	50.2%	50.0%	43,279	45,764	5.7%	
Number of males	20	17	49.8%	50.0%	42,978	45,700	6.3%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	74	73	79.0%	76.0%	49,128	50,997	3.8%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	79	67	31.9%	35.0%	25,148	29,383	16.8%	
Persons aged under 5	2	6	8.7%	8.2%	7,540	7,488	-0.7%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	12	9	14.8%	14.5%	12,800	13,243	3.5%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	19	14	14.5%	14.4%	12,546	13,198	5.2%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	62	54	50.6%	50.9%	43,661	46,544	6.6%	
Persons aged 65 and over	75	74	11.3%	12.0%	9,709	10,984	13.1%	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	88	87	45.0%	38.1%	38,846	34,827	-10.3%	
Persons of Catholic religion	68	75	24.1%	20.7%	20,806	18,899	-9.2%	
Persons of Anglican religion	93	93	4.0%	2.6%	3,418	2,417	-29.3%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	2	2	39.6%	42.3%	34,144	38,697	13.3%	
Persons of Islamic religion	1	1	30.6%	34.2%	26,357	31,277	18.7%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	6	6	7.3%	6.3%	6,272	5,745	-8.4%	
Persons of Hindu religion	34	36	1.2%	1.3%	999	1,217	21.8%	
Persons of Jewish religion	81	92	0.0%	0.0%	24	11	-54.2%	
Persons of no religion	93	93	6.7%	9.8%	5,752	8,976	56.1%	
T classia of the religion	33	33	0.770	3.070	5,752	0,570	30.170	
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	80	82	0.4%	0.4%	355	405	14.1%	
Persons born overseas	9	11	46.2%	47.8%	39,884	43,760	9.7%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	93	93	0.7%	0.5%	621	472	-24.0%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	25	27	1.6%	1.4%	1,399	1,272	-9.1%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	11	10	3.5%	3.0%	3,015	2,718	-9.9%	
Persons born in the Middle East	2	3	13.9%	13.6%	11,951	12,418	3.9%	
Persons born in South East Asia	7	6	9.7%	10.3%	8,389	9,408	12.1%	
Persons born in North East Asia	23	27	5.1%	5.1%	4,415	4,675	5.9%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	19	14	4.1%	6.9%	3,519	6,279	78.4%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	8	10	43.9%	45.9%	37,862	41,996	10.9%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	4	4	70.8%	73.7%	61,055	67,445	10.5%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	4	3	80.3%	83.5%	69,266	76,356	10.2%	
Persons not fluent in English	5	4	14.9%	14.9%	12,876	13,630	5.9%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	2	3	70.8%	71.0%	61,063	64,919	6.3%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	13	13	43.6%	44.3%	9,319	9,798	5.1%	
One parent family	24	26	12.7%	11.7%	2,707	2,587	-4.4%	
Couple family with no children	89	91	23.7%	22.8%	5,050	5,043	-0.1%	
Lone person households	73	71	19.3%	19.1%	4,955	5,092	2.8%	
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	-	9	-	2.4%	_	535	-	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	3	-	9.2%	_	2,043	-	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	12	-	32.9%	_	7,283	-	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	62	-	30.6%	_	6,781	-	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	86	-	11.6%	_	2,564	-	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	84	-	2.3%	_	504	_	

BANKSTOWN (ALP)

	Rank		Per Cent		Numbe		r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Equivalised total household income (weekly)								
Households with nil weekly income	-	14	-	2.5%	-	652	-	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	2	-	21.0%	-	5,580	-	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	25	-	33.7%	-	8,968	-	
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	79	-	23.9%	-	6,356	-	
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	86	-	7.3%	-	1,950	-	
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	91	-	1.0%	-	254	-	
Labour Force								
Total employed persons	89	86	44.2%	45.5%	29,137	32,177	10.4%	
Employed persons in part-time work	89	83	13.2%	15.5%	8,730	10,955	25.5%	
Unemployment rate	2	4	9.8%	10.0%	3,170	3,565	12.5%	
Youth unemployment rate	5	10	17.8%	17.7%	998	1,126	12.8%	
Labour force/participation rate	86	86	49.0%	50.5%	32,309	35,737	10.6%	
Women in the labour force	93	92	41.3%	41.7%	13,352	14,904	11.6%	
Female labour force/participation rate	92	91	39.9%	41.7%	13,352	14,904	11.6%	
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	79	83	0.1%	0.2%	38	58	52.6%	
Employees (Mining)	93	92	0.1%	0.1%	15	20	33.3%	
Employees (Manufacturing)	23	29	11.0%	7.0%	3,204	2,265	-29.3%	
Employees (Construction)	33	32	8.3%	9.7%	2,427	3,116	28.4%	
Employees (Retail Trade)	13	7	12.5%	11.7%	3,632	3,753	3.3%	
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	34	46	7.0%	6.8%	2,028	2,195	8.2%	
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	41	43	4.8%	4.5%	1,392	1,434	3.0%	
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	51	50	5.1%	5.5%	1,489	1,762	18.3%	
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	78	79	4.6%	4.4%	1,341	1,425	6.3%	
Employees (Education and Training)	84	79	5.2%	6.5%	1,524	2,078	36.4%	
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	78 70	71	9.9%	10.8%	2,875	3,477	20.9%	
Persons employed in professional occupations	78	81	25.3%	25.2%	7,358	8,113	10.3%	
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	32	41	15.1%	14.4%	4,409	4,621	4.8%	
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	57	35	9.1%	11.3%	2,663	3,636	36.5%	
Persons employed as labourers	22	21	11.7%	11.8%	3,416	3,802	11.3%	
Education								
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	55	51	21.0%	26.2%	13,846	18,503	33.6%	
Persons with trade qualifications	75	73	12.3%	12.5%	8,082	8,843	9.4%	
Persons with no post-school qualifications	9	6	52.5%	50.6%	34,605	35,810	3.5%	
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	28	17	15.8%	16.3%	13,627	14,895	9.3%	
Persons attending private schools	19	18	42.1%	41.8%	5,732	6,230	8.7%	
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	30	22	7.2%	8.2%	6,213	7,470	20.2%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	36	35	49.6%	55.5%	32,662	39,242	20.1%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	63	62	34.0%	30.9%	22,399	21,865	-2.4%	
·					<u> </u>			
Transport								
Persons using public transport to travel to work	29	33	17.4%	19.2%	5,068	6,169	21.7%	
Households with two or more motor vehicles	71	70	40.8%	43.9%	11,138	12,465	11.9%	
Dwellings (occupied)								
Tenant dwellings	22	19	33.8%	37.6%	9,245	10,697	15.7%	
Owner or purchaser dwellings	77	82	56.7%	52.6%	15,491	14,951	-3.5%	
Flat or apartment dwellings	20	20	31.4%	32.8%	8,581	9,331	8.7%	
Public housing	13	9	7.9%	7.8%	2,171	2,226	2.5%	
Dwellings which are caravans	71	74	0.0%	0.0%	3	4	33.3%	
Other								
Dwellings with an internet connection	80	72	67.3%	74.1%	18,386	21,059	14.5%	
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	16	14	6.2%	7.1%	5,311	6,510	22.6%	
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	50	33	11.6%	12.3%	7,636	8,697	13.9%	
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	90	90	7.7%	9.7%	5,093	6,843	34.4%	

BARWON (SFF)

	` '							
	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Number		
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population							_	
Total population	24	48	-	-	79,912	77,346	-3.2%	
Population growth	-	93	_	-3.2%	, -	-2,566	_	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	93	93	_	_	0.2	0.2	-3.2%	
Area (square kilometres)	-	1	_	_	-	356,312	-	
Number of females	82	79	49.7%	49.9%	39,717	38,615	-2.8%	
Number of males	12	15	50.3%	50.1%	40,191	38,731	-3.6%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	21	37	90.7%	86.6%	54,643	51,599	-5.6%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	89	93	29.6%	28.1%	21,979	20,337	-7.5%	
Persons aged under 5	32	30	7.1%	6.6%	5,667	5,104	-9.9%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	33	42	13.7%	13.0%	10,954	10,063	-8.1%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	77	79	11.3%	10.6%	9,034	8,193	-9.3%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	66	66	50.3%	49.8%	40,166	38,533	-4.1%	
Persons aged 65 and over	24	22	17.6%	20.0%	14,089	15,465	9.8%	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	16	18	73.4%	63.9%	58,671	49,447	-15.7%	
Persons of Catholic religion	43	40	28.4%	25.6%	22,669	19,787	-12.7%	
Persons of Anglican religion	20	18	27.8%	23.5%	22,208	18,212	-18.0%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	93	93	0.8%	1.1%	658	834	26.7%	
Persons of Islamic religion	81	77	0.2%	0.2%	122	182	49.2%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	91	92	0.3%	0.4%	260	284	9.2%	
Persons of Hindu religion	86	80	0.5%	0.4%	89	193	116.9%	
Persons of Jewish religion	92	91	0.1%	0.2%	10	193	0.0%	
Persons of no religion	62	62	15.7%	22.3%	12,538	17,215	37.3%	
resons of no religion	02	02	13.7 /0	22.570	12,550	17,213	37.370	
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	1	1	15.4%	16.5%	12,339	12,754	3.4%	
Persons born overseas	93	93	4.8%	4.9%	3,870	3,758	-2.9%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	86	86	1.4%	1.2%	1,101	941	-14.5%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	85	88	0.2%	0.1%	137	101	-26.3%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	75	76	0.3%	0.2%	228	169	-25.9%	
Persons born in the Middle East	92	92	0.0%	0.0%	34	36	5.9%	
Persons born in South East Asia	92	92	0.4%	0.6%	314	455	44.9%	
Persons born in North East Asia	92	93	0.2%	0.2%	136	130	-4.4%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	81	74	0.2%	0.5%	196	365	86.2%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	91	93	2.4%	2.6%	1,909	2,029	6.3%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	93	93	6.0%	6.1%	4,818	4,701	-2.4%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	93	93	11.6%	11.4%	9,238	8,841	-4.3%	
Persons not fluent in English	85	90	0.3%	0.3%	235	208	-11.5%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	88	91	2.2%	2.5%	1,728	1,928	11.6%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	78	84	30.9%	28.8%	6,389	5,483	-14.2%	
One parent family	18	8	13.1%	13.4%	2,696	2,560	- 5.0%	
Couple family with no children	22	22	42.2%	42.7%	8,716	8,127	-6.8%	
Lone person households	8	5	30.9%	32.0%	9,381	9,132	-2.7%	
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	-	43	-	1.1%	-	215	-	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	4	-	8.4%	-	1,591	-	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	18	-	31.4%	-	5,986	-	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	72	-	28.9%	-	5,510	-	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	81	-	12.8%	-	2,442	-	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	76	-	2.6%	-	503	-	

BARWON (SFF)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	•
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	35	-	1.4%	-	408	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	10	-	16.0%	-	4,560	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	26	-	33.6%	-	9,599	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	81	-	23.3%	-	6,663	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	71	-	10.3%	-	2,927	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	55	-	2.3%	-	663	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	69	78	51.9%	48.8%	32,832	30,327	-7.6%
Employed persons in part-time work	85	91	14.0%	14.0%	8,872	8,723	-1.7%
Unemployment rate	29	22	6.7%	7.6%	2,359	2,502	6.1%
Youth unemployment rate	33	22	13.7%	16.1%	689	695	0.9%
Labour force/participation rate	70	78	55.6%	52.8%	35,191	32,831	-6.7%
Women in the labour force	77	74	45.3%	46.3%	15,924	15,203	- 4.5%
Female labour force/participation rate	71	76	50.4%	48.9%	15,924	15,203	- 4.5%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	1	2	21.0%	19.8%	6,893	6,003	-12.9%
Employees (Mining)	4	4	6.0%	6.8%	1,980	2,052	3.6%
Employees (Manufacturing)	92	92	3.4%	2.4%	1,115	718	-35.6%
Employees (Construction)	83	89	4.8%	4.6%	1,574	1,389	-11.8%
Employees (Retail Trade)	71	75	9.4%	8.5%	3,085	2,584	-16.2%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	46	52	6.6%	6.6%	2,166	1,999	-7.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	93	93	1.0%	0.9%	331	281	-15.1%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	93	93	2.5%	2.5%	810	758	-6.4%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	17	14	7.0%	7.2%	2,308	2,195	-4.9%
Employees (Education and Training)	35	27	8.5%	9.3%	2,792	2,807	0.5%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	43	43	11.6%	12.4%	3,815	3,768	-1.2%
Persons employed in professional occupations	36	41	35.1%	34.3%	11,527	10,400	-9.8%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	66	63	12.7%	12.7%	4,170	3,841	-7.9%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	24	26	10.8%	11.9%	3,550	3,596	1.3%
Persons employed as labourers	16	16	12.6%	12.5%	4,128	3,801	-7.9%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	92	93	12.6%	14.5%	7,993	9,005	12.7%
Persons with trade qualifications	51	47	18.5%	20.2%	11,733	12,562	7.1%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	5	7	54.6%	48.6%	34,560	30,197	-12.6%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	63	70	14.2%	13.4%	11,370	10,381	-8.7%
Persons attending private schools	93	92	20.1%	20.2%	2,282	2,101	-7.9%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	91	91	3.5%	2.9%	2,817	2,280	-19.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	89	93	26.6%	28.6%	16,861	17,795	5.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	7	9	55.2%	49.5%	34,922	30,771	-11.9%
· ·							
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	74	75	1.1%	1.0%	357	289	-19.0%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	62	69	46.2%	45.8%	15,385	14,933	-2.9%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	40	44	28.2%	27.8%	9,383	9,082	-3.2%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	66	68	62.1%	58.1%	20,668	18,970	-8.2%
Flat or apartment dwellings	74	74	4.8%	4.0%	1,597	1,289	-19.3%
Public housing	38	35	3.9%	3.6%	1,286	1,185	-7.9%
Dwellings which are caravans	5	9	3.8%	2.6%	1,262	862	-31.7%
Other				0.5			
Dwellings with an internet connection	93	93	56.9%	60.1%	18,936	19,602	3.5%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	26	32	5.7%	6.0%	4,591	4,645	1.2%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	49	63	11.6%	11.6%	7,359	7,199	-2.2%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	8	14	23.6%	23.1%	14,959	14,388	-3.8%

BATHURST (NAT)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	47	43	-	-	74,046	78,392	5.9%
Population growth	-	54	-	5.9%	-	4,346	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	82	82	-	-	4.5	4.8	5.9%
Area (square kilometres)	_	10	-	_	-	16,327	_
Number of females	87	86	49.4%	49.6%	36,601	38,876	6.2%
Number of males	7	8	50.6%	50.4%	37,454	39,518	5.5%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	35	47	89.5%	85.4%	50,031	51,730	3.4%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	47	63	35.7%	35.3%	24,666	26,047	5.6%
Persons aged under 5	43	52	6.7%	5.9%	4,930	4,649	- 5.7%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	35	48	13.6%	12.8%	10,050	10,048	0.0%
Persons aged between 15 and 14	28	35	13.0%	13.0%	10,304	10,040	-1.4%
· ·	72	72	49.9%	49.3%		38,663	4.7%
Persons aged between 25 and 64					36,927		
Persons aged 65 and over	35	30	16.0%	19.0%	11,828	14,876	25.8%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	18	21	73.0%	63.7%	54,054	49,905	<i>-</i> 7.7%
Persons of Catholic religion	21	20	31.4%	28.5%	23,234	22,316	-4.0%
Persons of Anglican religion	35	34	24.8%	20.5%	18,383	16,048	-12.7%
Persons of non-Christian religion	77	75	1.5%	1.8%	1,118	1,403	25.5%
Persons of Islamic religion	71	68	0.2%	0.3%	182	263	44.5%
Persons of Buddhist religion	76	79	0.7%	0.7%	494	524	6.1%
Persons of Hindu religion	75	67	0.2%	0.4%	120	281	134.2%
Persons of Jewish religion	65	71	0.0%	0.0%	34	29	-14.7%
Persons of no religion	60	61	15.9%	22.4%	11,792	17,537	48.7%
1 discris of the religion		01	10.070	22.470	11,702	17,007	40.770
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	17	16	4.1%	5.2%	3,018	4,073	35.0%
Persons born overseas	82	82	8.4%	8.6%	6,236	6,755	8.3%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	60	56	3.1%	2.9%	2,262	2,271	0.4%
Persons born in Southern Europe	80	80	0.3%	0.2%	190	186	-2.1%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	74	74	0.3%	0.3%	213	214	0.5%
Persons born in the Middle East	63	66	0.2%	0.2%	153	169	10.5%
Persons born in South East Asia	75	74	0.6%	0.8%	447	654	46.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	69	78	0.4%	0.4%	292	319	9.2%
Persons born in Southern Asia	72	64	0.3%	0.6%	221	460	108.1%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	79	81	3.8%	4.2%	2,779	3,262	17.4%
Persons with both parents born overseas	82	82	10.2%	10.5%	7,553	8,270	9.5%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	82	82	19.0%	19.1%	14,080	15,010	6.6%
Persons not fluent in English	80	80	0.3%	0.5%	253	353	39.5%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	81	81	3.0%	3.6%	2,206	2,783	26.2%
Harristalds and Family							
Households and Families		6.5	04 404	00 =0/	0 = 1 =	0.000	6 404
Couple family with children	61	68	34.1%	32.7%	6,518	6,362	-2.4%
One parent family	36	24	11.6%	12.0%	2,225	2,337	5.0%
Couple family with no children	30	30	40.7%	40.7%	7,772	7,921	1.9%
Lone person households	22	18	27.8%	29.0%	7,584	8,169	7.7%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	75	-	0.8%	-	151	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		20	-	6.5%	_	1,270	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	١.	33	_	28.5%	_	5,556	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	١.	39	_	32.4%	_	6,320	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	١.	60	-	17.0%	_	3,307	_
		60	_	3.3%	_	642	_

BATHURST (NAT)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	•
					2011		
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	52	-	1.2%	-	345	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	19	_	13.3%	_	3,763	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	١.	28	_	33.5%	_	9,438	_
•							
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	60	-	27.4%	-	7,737	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	60	-	12.0%	-	3,377	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	58	-	2.2%	-	632	-
Labour Force	60	60	E4 E0/	E4 40/	22 205	20 507	1.00/
Total employed persons	62	68	54.5%	51.1%	32,205	32,527	1.0%
Employed persons in part-time work	45	59	16.9%	16.9%	9,995	10,753	7.6%
Unemployment rate	43	40	5.9%	6.5%	2,004	2,275	13.5%
Youth unemployment rate	41	42	12.8%	14.1%	774	799	3.2%
Labour force/participation rate	62	71	57.9%	54.6%	34,211	34,798	1.7%
Women in the labour force	63	47	46.2%	47.8%	15,799	16,635	5.3%
	54		53.7%				
Female labour force/participation rate		63		52.3%	15,799	16,635	5.3%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	15	15	5.8%	5.8%	1,879	1,874	-0.3%
Employees (Mining)	6	7	5.4%	3.9%	1,755	1,280	-27.1%
Employees (Manufacturing)	34	20	10.0%	7.7%	3,227	2,504	-22.4%
Employees (Construction)	67	63	6.5%	7.6%	2,105	2,472	17.4%
Employees (Retail Trade)	60	51	10.1%	9.9%	3,267	3,222	-1.4%
	30						
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)		32	7.2%	7.4%	2,303	2,413	4.8%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	90	81	1.4%	1.5%	463	480	3.7%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	87	84	3.5%	3.7%	1,132	1,202	6.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	11	8	7.9%	8.4%	2,553	2,723	6.7%
Employees (Education and Training)	18	20	9.7%	9.8%	3,108	3,187	2.5%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	54	45	11.0%	12.4%	3,528	4,033	14.3%
Persons employed in professional occupations	64	65	28.4%	28.6%	9,157	9,300	1.6%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	17	20	15.8%	15.2%	5,086	4,956	-2.6%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	23	13	10.8%	12.6%	3,483	4,089	17.4%
Persons employed as labourers	19	19	12.1%	11.9%	3,909	3,877	-0.8%
Education							
	74	7.4	47.00/	20.40/	40.007	40.000	04.00/
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	71	74	17.6%	20.4%	10,387	12,969	24.9%
Persons with trade qualifications	22	22	22.7%	24.0%	13,429	15,260	13.6%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	40	44	46.7%	40.9%	27,555	26,054	-5.4%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	44	50	15.3%	14.8%	11,351	11,590	2.1%
Persons attending private schools	34	46	37.0%	35.8%	4,198	4,149	-1.2%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	51	57	6.2%	5.5%	4,566	4,342	-4.9%
	72	77	34.2%		20,177		14.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12				36.3%		23,129	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	22	22	49.2%	44.2%	29,047	28,178	-3.0%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	77	77	0.9%	0.9%	293	291	-0.7%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	31	39	52.5%	52.5%	14,963	15,984	6.8%
Dwellings (occupied)				0= =0/			
Tenant dwellings	55	57	26.1%	25.7%	7,450	7,829	5.1%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	41	44	67.3%	64.5%	19,195	19,639	2.3%
Flat or apartment dwellings	73	77	4.9%	3.3%	1,395	996	-28.6%
Public housing	37	38	3.9%	3.4%	1,111	1,041	-6.3%
<u> </u>							
Dwellings which are caravans	37	40	0.5%	0.4%	143	117	-18.2%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	77	82	67.7%	70.7%	19,288	21,529	11.6%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	49	46	4.9%	5.5%	3,660	4,325	18.2%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	51	42	11.6%	12.1%	6,839	7,739	13.2%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	32	36	20.0%	20.5%	11,809	13,047	10.5%

BEGA (LIB)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							•
Total population	74	83	-	-	67,594	70,392	4.1%
Population growth	_	74	-	4.1%	_	2,798	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	78	78	_	_	6.9	7.2	4.1%
Area (square kilometres)	_	16	_	_	_	9,774	-
Number of females	46	38	50.9%	51.0%	34,381	35,913	4.5%
Number of males	48	56	49.1%	49.0%	33,210	34,479	3.8%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	19	18	90.8%	88.5%	48,538	50,905	4.9%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	42	61	36.4%	35.4%	23,359	23,908	2.4%
Persons aged under 5	91	91	5.2%	4.2%	3,488	2,943	-15.6%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	73	77	11.8%	10.8%	7,955	7,619	-4.2%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	92	93	9.4%	8.6%	6,330	6,049	-4.4%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	71	83	49.9%	48.1%	33,759	33,824	0.2%
Persons aged 65 and over	5	3	23.8%	28.4%	16,064	19,957	24.2%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	63	60	63.7%	54.3%	43,042	38,227	-11.2%
Persons of Catholic religion	82	80	21.6%	19.8%	14,626	13,919	-4.8%
Persons of Anglican religion	22	23	27.6%	22.2%	18,666	15,598	-16.4%
Persons of non-Christian religion	70	78	1.8%	1.7%	1,197	1,215	1.5%
Persons of Islamic religion	90	92	0.1%	0.1%	72	1,213	-4.2%
	59	61	1.0%	0.1%	678	661	-4.2% -2.5%
Persons of Buddhist religion	87		0.1%	0.9%	72		
Persons of Hindu religion		85				124	72.2%
Persons of Jewish religion	51	44	0.1%	0.1%	46	54	17.4%
Persons of no religion	14	14	24.6%	33.3%	16,611	23,447	41.2%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	19	24	4.0%	4.4%	2,718	3,116	14.6%
Persons born overseas	66	69	12.7%	12.5%	8,618	8,811	2.2%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	21	19	6.0%	5.7%	4,066	3,991	-1.8%
Persons born in Southern Europe	68	67	0.4%	0.4%	298	294	-1.3%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	59	61	0.5%	0.5%	371	329	-11.3%
Persons born in the Middle East	88	88	0.1%	0.1%	42	59	40.5%
Persons born in South East Asia	81	84	0.6%	0.7%	381	508	33.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	89	90	0.2%	0.2%	135	171	26.7%
Persons born in Southern Asia	92	90	0.1%	0.2%	85	170	100.0%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	70	75	4.8%	4.9%	3,225	3,419	6.0%
Persons with both parents born overseas	68	70	15.6%	15.4%	10,540	10,854	3.0%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	69	70	26.4%	25.7%	17,834	18,104	1.5%
Persons not fluent in English	84	87	0.3%	0.3%	209	241	15.3%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	78	83	3.2%	3.4%	2,195	2,378	8.3%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	91	92	26.0%	23.4%	4,929	4,481	-9.1%
One parent family	41	44	11.2%	9.9%	2,131	1,898	-10.9%
Couple family with no children	4	3	51.9%	54.0%	9,833	10,336	5.1%
Lone person households	19	9	28.2%	30.7%	7,615	8,666	13.8%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	- 1	70	-	0.8%	-	160	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		14	-	7.3%	_	1,406	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	5	_	37.7%	_	7,219	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	54	_	31.4%	_	6,007	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	١.	89	_	9.2%	_	1,763	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	89	_	1.7%	_	321	_

BEGA (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	58	_	1.2%	_	334	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	18	_	14.3%	-	4,049	-
· ·				40.9%		11,541	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	5	-		-		-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	76	-	24.6%	-	6,942	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	87	-	7.0%	-	1,968	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	79	-	1.5%	-	419	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	86	88	45.5%	43.6%	25,544	26,094	2.2%
Employed persons in part-time work	24	35	18.3%	18.3%	10,292	10,947	6.4%
Unemployment rate	30	44	6.7%	6.2%	1,834	1,728	-5.8%
Youth unemployment rate	43	63	12.7%	12.3%	468	454	-3.0%
Labour force/participation rate	88	88	48.8%	46.5%	27,383	27,826	1.6%
Women in the labour force	20	11	47.9%	49.1%	13,122	13,676	4.2%
Female labour force/participation rate	82	87	45.6%	44.4%	13,122	13,676	4.2%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	16	17	4.7%	4.9%	1,196	1,289	7.8%
Employees (Mining)	43	46	0.3%	0.3%	73	68	-6.8%
Employees (Manufacturing)	59	42	7.1%	5.8%	1,823	1,513	-17.0%
Employees (Construction)	10	30	9.8%	9.9%	2,506	2,586	3.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	5	2	13.5%	12.6%	3,456	3,298	-4.6%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	2	2	11.3%	10.8%	2,896	2,820	-2.6%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	88	90	1.5%	1.2%	379	320	-15.6%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	72	74	4.3%	4.1%	1,086	1,078	-0.7%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	52	29	5.6%	6.5%	1,440	1,706	18.5%
Employees (Education and Training)	43	59	8.1%	7.8%	2,062	2,036	-1.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	23	25	13.3%	14.5%	3,400	3,786	11.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	60	63	29.1%	28.9%	7,440	7,536	1.3%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	18	16	15.8%	15.7%	4,031	4,106	1.9%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	6	12	12.1%	12.7%	3,085	3,321	7.6%
Persons employed as labourers	15	15	12.7%	12.6%	3,234	3,276	1.3%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	64	64	19.4%	22.5%	10,911	13,449	23.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	20	19	22.9%	24.2%	12,862	14,467	12.5%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	46	53	45.4%	39.9%	25,466	23,883	-6.2%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	71	78	13.8%	12.3%	9,302	8,640	-7.1%
Persons attending private schools	80	69	27.9%	30.9%	2,595	2,667	2.8%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	92	93	3.4%	2.7%	2,323	1,924	-17.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12			33.7%	37.0%			17.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	74	74			18,897	22,109	
Persons with highest level of school completed fear 10 of below	24	24	49.1%	43.8%	27,548	26,200	-4.9%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	79	84	0.9%	0.7%	222	184	-17.1%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	56	58	47.0%	48.4%	13,504	14,918	10.5%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	65	74	24.2%	22.4%	6,966	6,902	-0.9%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	33	26	69.0%	68.1%	19,818	20,985	5.9%
Flat or apartment dwellings	54	63	7.4%	5.6%	2,127	1,733	-18.5%
Public housing	61	64	2.7%	2.4%	767	741	-3.4%
Dwellings which are caravans	8	8	2.7%	2.7%	780	819	5.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	74	78	68.2%	73.0%	19,594	22,483	14.7%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	13	15	6.4%	6.9%	4,301	4,873	13.3%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	11	13	13.0%	13.0%	7,284	7,774	6.7%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	6	13	23.9%	23.5%	13,442	14,060	4.6%

BLACKTOWN (ALP)

	•						
	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	26	17	_	_	78,955	87,778	11.2%
Population growth	_	21		11.2%	_	8,823	_
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	31	31			1,661	1,847	11.2%
Area (square kilometres)	_	61	١.	_	-	47.5	-
Number of females	70	75	50.4%	50.1%	39,766	43,995	10.6%
Number of males	24	19	49.6%	49.9%	39,184	43,782	11.7%
	71	71	81.7%	77.5%	47,598	50,892	6.9%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens			34.2%	38.6%			
Persons who changed address in the last five years	59	40			24,833	31,253	25.9%
Persons aged under 5	6	8	8.0%	7.7%	6,325	6,744	6.6%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	24	25	14.0%	13.6%	11,025	11,924	8.2%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	25	28	14.0%	13.5%	11,033	11,868	7.6%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	30	23	53.7%	54.0%	42,401	47,438	11.9%
Persons aged 65 and over	79	79	10.3%	11.2%	8,166	9,803	20.0%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	57	57	65.5%	55.4%	51,696	48,645	-5.9%
Persons of Catholic religion	8	15	34.6%	30.0%	27,301	26,335	-3.5%
Persons of Anglican religion	71	74	13.2%	9.1%	10,402	8,004	-23.1%
Persons of non-Christian religion	13	11	18.1%	23.7%	14,301	20,762	45.2%
Persons of Islamic religion	15	14	5.9%	6.2%	4,650	5,470	17.6%
Persons of Buddhist religion	40	42	1.9%	1.7%	1,473	1,502	2.0%
Persons of Hindu religion	4	4	6.7%	10.5%	5,310	9,259	74.4%
Persons of Jewish religion	67	85	0.0%	0.0%	35	18	-48.6%
Persons of no religion	83	86	10.4%	13.9%	8,179	12,227	49.5%
Ethnicity			0.40/	0.00/		0.045	0.404
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	42	49	2.4%	2.3%	1,874	2,045	9.1%
Persons born overseas	14	15	42.2%	45.4%	33,321	39,832	19.5%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	72	79	2.3%	1.7%	1,822	1,506	-17.3%
Persons born in Southern Europe	19	26	1.8%	1.4%	1,384	1,223	-11.6%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	22	22	2.1%	1.7%	1,669	1,499	-10.2%
Persons born in the Middle East	20	21	2.3%	2.3%	1,826	2,047	12.1%
Persons born in South East Asia	6	8	9.8%	10.0%	7,743	8,795	13.6%
Persons born in North East Asia	37	36	2.3%	2.6%	1,837	2,262	23.1%
Persons born in Southern Asia	5	3	9.2%	13.9%	7,282	12,162	67.0%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	13	13	37.1%	40.9%	29,297	35,900	22.5%
Persons with both parents born overseas	14	14	56.6%	62.1%	44,677	54,544	22.1%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	14	14	65.9%	70.7%	52,067	62,087	19.2%
Persons not fluent in English	19	23	5.9%	6.2%	4,651	5,401	16.1%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	15	15	42.7%	47.1%	33,677	41,326	22.7%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	18	19	42.1%	43.5%	8,992	10,189	13.3%
One parent family	25	38	12.2%	10.7%	2,607	2,513	-3.6%
Couple family with no children	81	82	26.6%	26.0%	5,676	6,084	7.2%
Lone person households	82	83	17.2%	15.8%	4,345	4,269	-1.7%
Total family income (weekly)		00		4 70/		400	
Families with negative/nil income	-	20	-	1.7%	-	409	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	45	-	5.3%	-	1,249	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	47	-	24.1%	-	5,649	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	3	-	37.3%	-	8,743	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	48	-	19.4%	-	4,539	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	64	-	3.0%	-	703	-

BLACKTOWN (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	36	_	1.4%	_	374	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	36	_	11.8%	-	3,173	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799		53	_	28.5%]	7,673	_
•			_	34.5%		9,316	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	6			-		-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	53	-	12.9%	-	3,479	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	81	-	1.5%	-	397	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	43	36	57.2%	57.8%	35,228	39,920	13.3%
Employed persons in part-time work	81	80	14.5%	15.7%	8,929	10,815	21.1%
Unemployment rate	19	23	7.5%	7.6%	2,868	3,280	14.4%
Youth unemployment rate	23	24	15.1%	15.9%	943	1,108	17.5%
Labour force/participation rate	33	30	61.9%	62.5%	38,100	43,201	13.4%
Women in the labour force	78	83	45.2%	45.3%	17,203	19,580	13.8%
Female labour force/participation rate	44	41	54.7%	56.0%	17,203	19,580	13.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	42	48	0.4%	0.4%	140	169	20.7%
Employees (Mining)	87	78	0.1%	0.1%	28	49	75.0%
Employees (Manufacturing)	10	10	12.9%	8.5%	4,559	3,409	-25.2%
Employees (Construction)	68	64	6.5%	7.6%	2,286	3,019	32.1%
Employees (Retail Trade)	51	41	10.6%	10.3%	3,729	4,104	10.1%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	71	65	5.6%	6.2%	1,981	2,466	24.5%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	32	31	6.0%	5.6%	2,100	2,400	6.6%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	53	51	5.0%	5.4%	1,776	2,230	21.6%
, ,	35		6.3%	6.1%			9.1%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)		40			2,231	2,433	
Employees (Education and Training)	87	89	5.1%	5.5%	1,781	2,190	23.0%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	36	32	12.2%	13.5%	4,298	5,403	25.7%
Persons employed in professional occupations	85	77	23.4%	26.0%	8,234	10,388	26.2%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	50	53	14.1%	13.2%	4,970	5,281	6.3%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	55	52	9.2%	10.3%	3,238	4,119	27.2%
Persons employed as labourers	29	32	11.3%	11.1%	3,992	4,427	10.9%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	42	37	25.1%	31.5%	15,454	21,778	40.9%
Persons with trade qualifications	59	60	16.9%	16.5%	10,424	11,417	9.5%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	30	29	47.7%	43.7%	29,400	30,175	2.6%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	25	21	15.9%	16.0%	12,528	14,075	12.3%
Persons attending private schools	27	26	39.0%	39.1%	4,881	5,498	12.6%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	34	34	7.0%	7.0%	5,520	6,144	11.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	35	32	50.0%	56.7%	30,811	39,183	27.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	56	61	36.8%	31.4%	22,692	21,689	-4.4%
Transport							
Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work	20	27	10.00/	21.70/	7 000	0 672	22 00/
Persons using public transport to travel to work	28 54	27	19.9%	21.7%	7,008	8,673	23.8%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	54	48	47.2%	51.2%	12,262	14,358	17.1%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	30	28	30.4%	33.0%	7,900	9,245	17.0%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	59	62	64.3%	60.5%	16,686	16,960	1.6%
Flat or apartment dwellings	62	56	6.2%	6.5%	1,602	1,810	13.0%
Public housing	12	15	8.2%	7.1%	2,126	1,994	-6.2%
Dwellings which are caravans	62	81	0.0%	0.0%	7	3	-57.1%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	36	33	74.8%	81.0%	19,406	22,695	16.9%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	46	45	5.1%	5.5%	3,989	4,861	21.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	76	70	10.8%	11.3%	6,638	7,802	17.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	82	80	10.9%	13.0%	6,711	8,970	33.7%

BLUE MOUNTAINS (ALP)

	Rank Per Cent Number							
					2044	Numbe		
Population	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Total population	37	56			75,699	76,697	1.3%	
Population growth	- -	91	-	1.3%	75,099	998	1.370	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	68	70	_	1.370	52.9	53.6	1.3%	
Area (square kilometres)	-	24	_	_	-	1,432	1.570	
Number of females	13	11	51.7%	51.7%	39,122	39,690	1.5%	
Number of males	81	83	48.3%	48.2%	36,572	37,004	1.2%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	41	15	89.0%	88.7%	51,461	52,956	2.9%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	73	78	32.8%	33.6%	23,281	24,325	4.5%	
Persons aged under 5	63	73	6.2%	5.5%	4,685	4,222	-9.9%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	44	49	13.3%	12.8%	10,081	9,817	-2.6%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	72	73	11.5%	10.9%	8,726	8,396	-3.8%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	35	47	53.3%	51.3%	40,385	39,310	-2.7%	
Persons aged 65 and over	40	25	15.6%	19.5%	11,820	14,947	26.5%	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	70	65	60.4%	52.2%	45,708	40,066	-12.3%	
Persons of Catholic religion	86	82	21.5%	19.8%	16,304	15,156	-7.0%	
Persons of Anglican religion	50	48	21.0%	17.0%	15,875	13,066	-17.7%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	54	59	3.1%	2.7%	2,331	2,072	-11.1%	
Persons of Islamic religion	72	78	0.2%	0.2%	181	180	-0.6%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	45	46	1.5%	1.3%	1,171	1,021	-12.8%	
Persons of Hindu religion	69	73	0.2%	0.3%	161	221	37.3%	
Persons of Jewish religion	23	21	0.2%	0.2%	159	157	-1.3%	
Persons of no religion	9	10	26.7%	36.4%	20,241	27,880	37.7%	
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	50	47	1.7%	2.4%	1,314	1,818	38.4%	
Persons born overseas	52	53	16.5%	16.8%	12,506	12,898	3.1%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	11	9	7.6%	7.2%	5,774	5,504	-4.7%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	73	70	0.4%	0.4%	284	316	11.3%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	66	64	0.4%	0.4%	296	311	5.1%	
Persons born in the Middle East	68	65	0.2%	0.2%	126	174	38.1%	
Persons born in South East Asia	60	58	0.9%	1.2%	681	938	37.7%	
Persons born in North East Asia	58	57	0.6%	0.7%	422	544	28.9%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	67 60	73	0.4%	0.5%	294	373	26.9%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries		61	6.2%	7.0%	4,729	5,351	13.2%	
Persons with both parents born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas	53 52	54 53	21.3% 37.2%	21.7% 37.7%	16,158 28,178	16,639	3.0% 2.7%	
Persons not fluent in English	73	74	0.4%	0.6%	333	28,941 424	2.7%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	63	62	5.0%	6.0%	3,818	4,631	21.3%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	44	52	37.2%	35.5%	7,573	7,380	-2.5%	
One parent family	45	51	10.5%	9.7%	2,135	2,009	-5.9%	
Couple family with no children	41	36	38.2%	39.6%	7,774	8,224	5.8%	
Lone person households	40	37	25.6%	25.7%	7,161	7,353	2.7%	
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	-	91	_	0.6%	_	125	-	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	70	_	3.8%	_	782	-	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	53	_	23.6%	-	4,898	-	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	31	_	33.2%	-	6,894	-	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	34	_	23.2%	-	4,826	-	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	39	_	5.5%	-	1,144	-	

BLUE MOUNTAINS (ALP)

	De	mle	Dox	Cont		Mumba	•
		ink		Cent	2044	Numbe 2016	
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2010	Change
Households with nil weekly income		87	_	1.0%	_	279	
•		66	_	8.6%	_	2,450	-
Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	45	_	29.8%		8,525	-
•			_	31.0%	-	-	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	21 37	_	16.9%	-	8,851 4,819	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-				-	-	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	38	-	3.5%	-	1,011	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	35	41	58.3%	57.1%	35,532	35,800	0.8%
Employed persons in part-time work	5	4	20.4%	21.0%	12,448	13,135	5.5%
Unemployment rate	64	75	5.0%	4.7%	1,852	1,776	-4.1%
Youth unemployment rate	42	69	12.7%	11.5%	666	597	-10.4%
Labour force/participation rate	38	46	61.4%	60.0%	37,385	37,578	0.5%
Women in the labour force	13	8	48.2%	49.3%	18,038	18,520	2.7%
Female labour force/participation rate	33	37	56.5%	56.4%	18,038	18,520	2.7%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	40	36	0.5%	0.8%	175	278	58.9%
Employees (Mining)	35	41	0.4%	0.3%	148	118	-20.3%
Employees (Manufacturing)	69	62	6.4%	4.9%	2,281	1,754	-23.1%
Employees (Construction)	57	55	7.1%	8.1%	2,535	2,913	14.9%
Employees (Retail Trade)	76	80	9.2%	8.3%	3,256	2,967	-8.9%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	50	34	6.5%	7.3%	2,307	2,628	13.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	62	63	2.8%	2.8%	997	1,006	0.9%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	36	39	6.5%	6.5%	2,318	2,311	-0.3%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	8	7	8.8%	8.9%	3,130	3,188	1.9%
Employees (Education and Training)	1	1	14.7%	14.8%	5,211	5,300	1.7%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	12	24	14.7%	14.6%	5,237	5,232	-0.1%
Persons employed in professional occupations	21	25	40.8%	41.1%	14,500	14,723	1.5%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	61	60	13.2%	12.8%	4,676	4,595	-1.7%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	16	22	11.4%	12.1%	4,062	4,322	6.4%
Persons employed as labourers	68	62	6.8%	7.5%	2,414	2,688	11.4%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	25	26	34.8%	39.2%	21,190	24,562	15.9%
Persons with trade qualifications	44	45	20.2%	20.8%	12,295	13,048	6.1%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	77	78	34.9%	31.7%	21,282	19,838	-6.8%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	43	37	15.4%	15.3%	11,693	11,754	0.5%
Persons attending private schools	40	53	35.9%	34.9%	4,200	4,098	-2.4%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	36	43	7.0%	6.5%	5,264	5,019	-4.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	34	37	50.6%	54.8%	30,799	34,312	11.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	59	55	36.0%	32.7%	21,910	20,483	-6.5%
T							
Transport	40	40	44.00/	44.00/	4 4 4 0	4.007	2.40/
Persons using public transport to travel to work	46	49	11.6%	11.8%	4,110	4,237	3.1%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	49	45	48.7%	51.6%	14,260	15,434	8.2%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	85	89	18.6%	17.9%	5,439	5,345	-1.7%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	11	5	75.5%	76.3%	22,107	22,810	3.2%
Flat or apartment dwellings	87	85	2.1%	2.1%	623	640	2.7%
Public housing	84	79	1.2%	1.3%	352	394	11.9%
Dwellings which are caravans	54	52	0.1%	0.1%	43	40	-7.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	24	17	78.4%	84.5%	22,944	25,257	10.1%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	59	48	4.5%	5.5%	3,378	4,222	25.0%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	12	4	12.9%	13.9%	7,866	8,696	10.6%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	10	5	23.4%	25.3%	14,230	15,843	11.3%

CABRAMATTA (ALP)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	11	15	-	-	85,881	91,039	6.0%
Population growth	-	53	-	6.0%	-	5,158	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	19	20	-	-	2,720	2,883	6.0%
Area (square kilometres)	-	75	-	-	-	31.6	-
Number of females	53	43	50.8%	50.9%	43,590	46,383	6.4%
Number of males	42	49	49.2%	49.1%	42,289	44,658	5.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	58	59	85.5%	81.4%	55,340	57,188	3.3%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	93	92	26.6%	29.6%	21,457	25,342	18.1%
Persons aged under 5	64	59	6.2%	5.8%	5,307	5,284	-0.4%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	30	54	13.8%	12.6%	11,841	11,504	-2.8%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	12	7	15.2%	15.2%	13,023	13,876	6.5%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	33	35	53.4%	52.7%	45,855	47,998	4.7%
Persons aged 65 and over	71	69	11.5%	13.6%	9,853	12,384	25.7%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	79	72	53.9%	49.4%	46,330	45,017	-2.8%
Persons of Catholic religion	12	12	33.1%	30.1%	28,401	27,373	-3.6%
Persons of Anglican religion	91	91	4.9%	3.4%	4,251	3,099	-27.1%
Persons of non-Christian religion	3	7	32.0%	29.6%	27,519	26,985	-1.9%
Persons of Islamic religion	26	25	2.8%	3.0%	2,437	2,757	13.1%
Persons of Buddhist religion	1	1	28.1%	25.3%	24,128	23,027	-4.6%
Persons of Hindu religion	51	57	0.5%	0.5%	440	493	12.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	91	88	0.0%	0.0%	11	14	27.3%
Persons of no religion	89	87	8.0%	13.8%	6,887	12,590	82.8%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	70	69	0.7%	0.7%	609	672	10.3%
Persons born overseas	2	4	52.5%	54.0%	45,049	49,205	9.2%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	91	91	0.9%	0.7%	780	635	-18.6%
Persons born in Southern Europe	8	8	2.9%	2.3%	2,452	2,050	-16.4%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	6	7	4.3%	3.5%	3,665	3,147	-14.1%
Persons born in the Middle East	6	5	7.7%	9.7%	6,583	8,847	34.4%
Persons born in South East Asia	1	1	26.6%	28.1%	22,879	25,551	11.7%
Persons born in North East Asia	32	34	2.8%	2.7%	2,394	2,467	3.0%
Persons born in Southern Asia	60	69	0.5%	0.5%	398	482	21.1%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	2	3	50.2%	51.8%	43,154	47,142	9.2%
Persons with both parents born overseas	1	1	76.1%	78.9%	65,333	71,864	10.0%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	1	2	82.7%	85.4%	71,040	77,719	9.4%
Persons not fluent in English	1	1	22.1%	22.9%	18,942	20,864	10.1%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	3	2	70.6%	71.4%	60,658	65,024	7.2%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	38	45	38.8%	36.8%	8,858	8,748	-1.2%
One parent family	3	4	14.8%	14.2%	3,380	3,372	-0.2%
Couple family with no children	91	89	22.5%	23.1%	5,138	5,485	6.8%
Lone person households	87	88	14.6%	14.8%	3,716	3,846	3.5%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	5	-	2.7%	-	649	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	2	-	9.7%	-	2,305	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	16	-	31.7%	-	7,526	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	68	_	29.3%	-	6,966	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	76	_	13.5%	-	3,203	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		81	_	2.5%	_	596	_

CABRAMATTA (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	10	-	2.6%	-	673	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	3	-	18.9%	-	4,930	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	27	-	33.6%	-	8,747	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	69	١.	25.5%		6,629	_
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	_	85	_	7.4%	_	1,913	_
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	_	89	_	1.2%	_	316	
riouseriolus with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	_	09	_	1.2/0	_	310	-
Labour France							
Labour Force			4= 00/	10.10/		0440=	
Total employed persons	82	85	47.2%	46.1%	32,418	34,197	5.5%
Employed persons in part-time work	88	87	13.3%	14.7%	9,123	10,924	19.7%
Unemployment rate	4	2	9.7%	10.6%	3,470	4,052	16.8%
Youth unemployment rate	15	4	16.1%	18.6%	1,025	1,316	28.4%
Labour force/participation rate	82	83	52.2%	51.5%	35,890	38,250	6.6%
Women in the labour force	86	86	43.7%	44.7%	15,695	17,101	9.0%
Female labour force/participation rate	86	85	44.5%	44.7%	15,695	17,101	9.0%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	39	37	0.5%	0.7%	168	242	44.0%
Employees (Mining)	92	85	0.1%	0.1%	18	38	111.1%
Employees (Manufacturing)	1	1	18.3%	12.2%	5,948	4,174	-29.8%
	31						23.1%
Employees (Construction)		28	8.5%	9.9%	2,758	3,396	
Employees (Retail Trade)	17	15	11.9%	11.2%	3,854	3,826	-0.7%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	51	40	6.4%	7.1%	2,084	2,414	15.8%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	44	45	4.6%	4.2%	1,500	1,451	-3.3%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	66	64	4.4%	4.5%	1,435	1,537	7.1%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	89	90	3.9%	3.8%	1,275	1,296	1.6%
Employees (Education and Training)	90	88	4.4%	5.5%	1,429	1,881	31.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	90	91	8.4%	9.0%	2,733	3,090	13.1%
Persons employed in professional occupations	88	89	21.3%	22.3%	6,907	7,609	10.2%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	20	27	15.7%	14.6%	5,094	4,984	-2.2%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	68	54	8.7%	10.2%	2,815	3,503	24.4%
Persons employed as labourers	3	4	14.9%	15.1%	4,836	5,154	6.6%
reisons employed as labourers	3	4	14.570	13.170	4,000	5,154	0.070
Education							
	00	00	45.00/	40.70/	40.700	40.070	00.00/
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	83	83	15.6%	18.7%	10,730	13,876	29.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	71	69	13.1%	13.3%	8,978	9,907	10.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	2	1	60.3%	60.1%	41,425	44,652	7.8%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	33	35	15.6%	15.5%	13,425	14,143	5.3%
Persons attending private schools	82	85	27.0%	26.9%	3,630	3,808	4.9%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	35	30	7.0%	7.4%	6,003	6,724	12.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	48	48	44.3%	48.9%	30,425	36,348	19.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	46	42	41.6%	39.4%	28,627	29,286	2.3%
					, ,	.,	
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	12	44	13.5%	14.7%	4,376	E 01E	14.6%
· ·	43					5,015	
Households with two or more motor vehicles	48	41	49.0%	52.3%	12,891	14,154	9.8%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	38	30	28.4%	32.2%	7,460	8,716	16.8%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	58	60	64.5%	60.8%	16,956	16,452	-3.0%
Flat or apartment dwellings	38	38	13.7%	14.1%	3,605	3,813	5.8%
Public housing	15	12	7.2%	7.2%	1,891	1,955	3.4%
Dwellings which are caravans	78	71	0.0%	0.0%	0	4	0.0%
Ť							
Other							
	70	61	67 50/	76.09/	17 742	20.550	15.00/
Dwellings with an internet connection	79 10	61	67.5%	76.0%	17,743	20,559	15.9%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	10	4	6.7%	8.2%	5,732	7,445	29.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	66	25	11.2%	12.5%	7,678	9,255	20.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	92	91	7.5%	9.2%	5,142	6,828	32.8%

CAMDEN (LIB)

Population 92 91 - - 53,306 68,624 28,								
Population		Ra	nk	Per	Cent			
Total population		2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population growth	Population							
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	Total population	92	91	-	-	53,306	68,624	28.7%
Area (square kilometres)	Population growth	-	2	-	28.7%	-	15,318	-
Number of females 28	Population density (persons per square kilometre)	50	46	-	-	495.4	637.7	28.7%
Number of males	Area (square kilometres)	-	50	-	-	-	107.6	-
Persons (19+) who are Australian citizens	Number of females	28	21	51.2%	51.4%	27,304	35,277	29.2%
Persons who changed address in the last five years 17 12 40.7% 46.1% 19.802 29.029 45.	Number of males	66	73	48.8%	48.6%	26,007	33,345	28.2%
Persons aged under 5	Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	20	8	90.7%	89.1%	34,107	43,835	28.5%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	Persons who changed address in the last five years	17	12	40.7%	46.1%	19,892	29,029	45.9%
Persons aged between 15 and 24 36 31 13.5% 13.0% 7.201 8.937 24	Persons aged under 5	5	5	8.4%	8.2%	4,471	5,654	26.5%
Persons aged between 15 and 24 36 31 13.5% 13.0% 7.201 8.937 24	Persons aged between 5 and 14	4	3	16.5%	15.9%	8,769	10,894	24.2%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	-	36	31	13.5%		7,201		24.1%
Persons aged 65 and over	<u> </u>							28.7%
Persons of Christian religion	-	85						46.2%
Persons of Christian religion	Religion							
Persons of Catholic religion	_	2	2	79.1%	70.1%	42,149	48,101	14.1%
Persons of Anglican religion	<u> </u>							25.1%
Persons of non-Christian religion						· '		-0.2%
Persons of Islamic religion								100.6%
Persons of Buddhist religion						· '		130.9%
Persons of Hindu religion	_							57.9%
Persons of Jewish religion 40								154.4%
Persons of no religion 70 70 13.2% 19.8% 7,018 13,569 93.565 93.56	•							-10.2%
Ethnicity Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 47	<u> </u>							93.3%
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	reisons of no religion	70	70	13.270	19.070	7,010	13,309	93.3%
Persons born overseas 57 55 15.2% 16.3% 8.081 11,210 38. Persons born in UK and Ireland 27 35 5.7% 4.7% 3.056 3.201 4. Persons born in Southern Europe 47 45 0.8% 0.8% 438 565 29. Persons born in South Eastern Europe 54 49 0.7% 0.8% 351 540 53. Persons born in South Eastern Europe 54 49 0.7% 0.8% 351 540 53. Persons born in South East Asia 52 49 0.4% 0.7% 218 503 130. Persons born in North East Asia 53 52 1.1% 1.6% 596 1,071 79. Persons born in North East Asia 64 63 0.5% 0.7% 252 456 81. Persons born in Southern Asia 55 52 0.6% 1.1% 330 756 129. Persons born in non-English speaking countries 54 53 7.4% 9.5% 3.963 6.498 64. Persons with at least one parent born overseas 52 52 22.9% 25.4% 12,183 17,425 43. Persons with at least one parent born overseas 53 51 37.2% 39.9% 19,804 27,353 38. Persons speaking a language other than English at home 54 50 8.4% 11.7% 4,487 8,038 79. Households and Families Couple family with children 6 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28. Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28. Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22. Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - 544 - 54. Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 82 - 2.9% - 544 - 54. Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 144 - 34.9% - 6,597 - 5.597	•							
Persons born in UK and Ireland								61.5%
Persons born in Southern Europe 47 45 0.8% 0.8% 438 565 29. Persons born in South Eastern Europe 54 49 0.7% 0.8% 351 540 53. Persons born in South East Asia 52 49 0.4% 0.7% 218 503 130. Persons born in North East Asia 53 52 1.1% 1.6% 596 1,071 79. Persons born in North East Asia 64 63 0.5% 0.7% 252 456 81. Persons born in North East Asia 55 52 0.6% 1.1% 330 756 129. Persons born in North East Asia 55 52 0.6% 1.1% 330 756 129. Persons born in North East Asia 55 52 0.6% 1.1% 330 756 129. Persons born in North East Asia 54 53 7.4% 9.5% 3,963 6.498 64. Persons with Doth parents born overseas 52 52 22.9% 25.4% 12,183 17,425 43.								38.7%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe 54 49 0.7% 0.8% 351 540 53 Persons born in the Middle East 52 49 0.4% 0.7% 218 503 130 Persons born in South East Asia 53 52 1.1% 1.6% 596 1,071 79 Persons born in North East Asia 64 63 0.5% 0.7% 252 456 81 Persons born in Southern Asia 55 52 0.6% 1.11% 330 756 129 Persons born in non-English speaking countries 54 53 7.4% 9.5% 3.963 6.498 64 Persons with both parents born overseas 52 52 22.9% 25.4% 12,183 17,425 43 Persons with at least one parent born overseas 53 51 37.2% 39.9% 19,804 27,353 38 Persons not fluent in English 57 54 0.8% 1.2% 420 825 96 Persons speaking a language other than English at home 54 50 8.4% 11.7% 4,487 8,038 79 Households and Families Couple family with children 66 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28 Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28 Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22 Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - 158 Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 82 - 2.9% - 544 - 4 Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 74 - 16.1% - 3,034 - 4 Families with income from \$500 to \$2,499 - 144 - 34.9% - 6,597 -	Persons born in UK and Ireland		35			3,056		4.7%
Persons born in the Middle East 52 49 0.4% 0.7% 218 503 130. Persons born in South East Asia 53 52 1.1% 1.6% 596 1,071 79. Persons born in North East Asia 64 63 0.5% 0.7% 252 456 81. Persons born in Southern Asia 55 52 0.6% 1.1% 330 756 129. Persons born in non-English speaking countries 54 53 7.4% 9.5% 3,963 6,498 64. Persons with both parents born overseas 52 52 22.9% 25.4% 12,183 17,425 43. Persons with at least one parent born overseas 53 51 37.2% 39.9% 19,804 27,353 38. Persons preaking a language other than English at home 54 50 8.4% 11.7% 4,487 8,038 79. Households and Families	Persons born in Southern Europe					438	565	29.0%
Persons born in South East Asia 53 52 1.1% 1.6% 596 1,071 799.	Persons born in South Eastern Europe	54	49	0.7%	0.8%	351	540	53.8%
Persons born in North East Asia 64 63 0.5% 0.7% 252 456 81. Persons born in Southern Asia 55 52 0.6% 1.1% 330 756 129. Persons born in non-English speaking countries 54 53 7.4% 9.5% 3,963 6,498 64. Persons with both parents born overseas 52 52 22.9% 25.4% 12,183 17,425 43. Persons with at least one parent born overseas 53 51 37.2% 39.9% 19,804 27,353 38. Persons not fluent in English 57 54 0.8% 1.2% 420 825 96. Persons speaking a language other than English at home 54 50 8.4% 11.7% 4,487 8,038 79. Households and Families Couple family with children 6 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28. Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28. Lone person households 89 <t< td=""><td>Persons born in the Middle East</td><td>52</td><td>49</td><td>0.4%</td><td>0.7%</td><td>218</td><td>503</td><td>130.7%</td></t<>	Persons born in the Middle East	52	49	0.4%	0.7%	218	503	130.7%
Persons born in Southern Asia 55 52 0.6% 1.1% 330 756 129.9 Persons born in non-English speaking countries 54 53 7.4% 9.5% 3,963 6,498 64. Persons with both parents born overseas 52 52 22.9% 25.4% 12,183 17,425 43. Persons with at least one parent born overseas 53 51 37.2% 39.9% 19,804 27,353 38. Persons not fluent in English 57 54 0.8% 1.2% 420 825 96. Persons speaking a language other than English at home 54 50 8.4% 11.7% 4,487 8,038 79. Households and Families Couple family with children 6 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28. Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28. Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22. Total family income (weekly)	Persons born in South East Asia	53	52	1.1%	1.6%	596	1,071	79.7%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries 54 53 7.4% 9.5% 3,963 6,498 64. Persons with both parents born overseas 52 52 22.9% 25.4% 12,183 17,425 43. Persons with at least one parent born overseas 53 51 37.2% 39.9% 19,804 27,353 38. Persons not fluent in English 57 54 0.8% 1.2% 420 825 96. Persons speaking a language other than English at home 54 50 8.4% 11.7% 4,487 8,038 79. Households and Families Couple family with children 6 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28. Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28. Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22. Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - <td< td=""><td>Persons born in North East Asia</td><td>64</td><td>63</td><td>0.5%</td><td>0.7%</td><td>252</td><td>456</td><td>81.0%</td></td<>	Persons born in North East Asia	64	63	0.5%	0.7%	252	456	81.0%
Persons with both parents born overseas 52 52 22.9% 25.4% 12,183 17,425 43. Persons with at least one parent born overseas 53 51 37.2% 39.9% 19,804 27,353 38. Persons not fluent in English 57 54 0.8% 1.2% 420 825 96. Persons speaking a language other than English at home 54 50 8.4% 11.7% 4,487 8,038 79. Households and Families Couple family with children 6 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28. Couple family with no children 56 54 9.8% 9.4% 1,442 1,774 23. Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28. Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22. Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - Families with i	Persons born in Southern Asia	55	52	0.6%	1.1%	330	756	129.1%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas 53 51 37.2% 39.9% 19.804 27,353 38. Persons not fluent in English 57 54 0.8% 1.2% 420 825 96. Persons speaking a language other than English at home 54 50 8.4% 11.7% 4,487 8,038 79. Households and Families Couple family with children 6 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28. One parent family 56 54 9.8% 9.4% 1,442 1,774 23. Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28. Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22. Total family income (weekly) - 82 - 2.9% - 544 - 548 Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 74 - 16.1% - 3,034 - 56,597	Persons born in non-English speaking countries	54	53	7.4%	9.5%	3,963	6,498	64.0%
Persons not fluent in English 57 54 0.8% 1.2% 420 825 96. Persons speaking a language other than English at home 54 50 8.4% 11.7% 4,487 8,038 79. Households and Families Couple family with children 6 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28. One parent family 56 54 9.8% 9.4% 1,442 1,774 23. Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28. Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22. Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 82 - 2.9% - 544 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 74 - 16.1% - 3,034 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 -	Persons with both parents born overseas	52	52	22.9%	25.4%	12,183	17,425	43.0%
Households and Families Couple family with children 6 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28.	Persons with at least one parent born overseas	53	51	37.2%	39.9%	19,804	27,353	38.1%
Households and Families Couple family with children 6 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28.	Persons not fluent in English	57	54	0.8%	1.2%			96.4%
Couple family with children 6 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28. One parent family 56 54 9.8% 9.4% 1,442 1,774 23. Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28. Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22. Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 82 - 2.9% - 544 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 74 - 16.1% - 3,034 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 14 - 34.9% - 6,597 -			50		11.7%	4,487	8,038	79.1%
Couple family with children 6 7 46.3% 46.0% 6,774 8,679 28. One parent family 56 54 9.8% 9.4% 1,442 1,774 23. Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28. Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22. Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 82 - 2.9% - 544 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 74 - 16.1% - 3,034 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 14 - 34.9% - 6,597 -	Households and Families							
One parent family 56 54 9.8% 9.4% 1,442 1,774 23. Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28. Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22. Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 82 - 2.9% - 544 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 74 - 16.1% - 3,034 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 14 - 34.9% - 6,597 -		6	7	46.3%	46.0%	6,774	8.679	28.1%
Couple family with no children 75 77 29.7% 29.5% 4,344 5,561 28. Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22. Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 82 - 2.9% - 544 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 74 - 16.1% - 3,034 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 14 - 34.9% - 6,597 -	. ,							23.0%
Lone person households 89 89 13.9% 13.4% 2,343 2,870 22. Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 82 - 2.9% - 544 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 74 - 16.1% - 3,034 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 14 - 34.9% - 6,597 -	·							28.0%
Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 82 - 2.9% - 544 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 74 - 16.1% - 3,034 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 14 - 34.9% - 6,597 -								22.5%
Families with negative/nil income - 69 - 0.8% - 158 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 82 - 2.9% - 544 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 74 - 16.1% - 3,034 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 14 - 34.9% - 6,597 -	Total family income (weekly)							
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	l .	69	_	0.8%	l .	158	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		_				_		_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 14 - 34.9% - 6,597 -								_
1 ATTIMES WITH MOOTHS HOLD WE STORE - 1 1191 - 25 H.M 11 1191 -								_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above - 32 - 6.3% - 1,185 -		I -				_		

CAMDEN (LIB)

Rank Per 2011 Equivalised total household income (weekly) Households with nil weekly income - 92 - Households with weekly income below \$400 - 83 - Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 - 68 - Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 - 3 - Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 - 23 - Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 37 - Labour Force Total employed persons 2 1 68.6%	0.9% 6.0% 22.1% 36.2% 22.1% 3.6%	2011 - - - - - -	189 1,277 4,722 7,734 4,715	Change - - -
Equivalised total household income (weekly) Households with nil weekly income Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force	0.9% 6.0% 22.1% 36.2% 22.1% 3.6%	- - - -	189 1,277 4,722 7,734	-
Households with nil weekly income Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force	6.0% 22.1% 36.2% 22.1% 3.6%	· -	1,277 4,722 7,734	- - -
Households with weekly income below \$400	6.0% 22.1% 36.2% 22.1% 3.6%	· -	1,277 4,722 7,734	- - -
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	22.1% 36.2% 22.1% 3.6%	· -	4,722 7,734	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 - 3 - 400 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 - 23 - 400 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 37 - 400 Labour Force	36.2% 22.1% 3.6%	-	7,734	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 - 23 - Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 37 - Labour Force	22.1% 3.6%			
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 37 - Labour Force	3.6%	:	4 / 15	-
Labour Force		-	•	-
			774	-
Total employed persons 2 1 68 6%				
	68.4%	27,483	35,621	29.6%
Employed persons in part-time work 23 23 18.4%	18.9%	7,375	9,849	33.5%
Unemployment rate 82 83 4.0%	4.1%	1,139	1,526	34.0%
Youth unemployment rate 74 77 10.6%	10.4%	515	663	28.7%
Labour force/participation rate 3 2 71.4%	71.3%	28,616	37,150	29.8%
Women in the labour force 29 32 47.4%	48.2%	13,570	17,903	31.9%
Female labour force/participation rate 6 3 65.3%	66.0%	13,570	17,903	31.9%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 37 46 0.6%	0.5%	165	177	7.3%
Employees (Mining) 27 28 0.6%	0.5%	152	188	23.7%
Employees (Manufacturing) 22 19 11.1%	7.7%	3,051	2,744	-10.1%
Employees (Construction) 15 5 9.4%	11.9%	2,590	4,248	64.0%
Employees (Retail Trade) 44 32 10.9%	10.5%	2,998	3,750	25.1%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 85 78 4.9%	5.4%	1,342	1,908	42.2%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 51 55 3.9%	3.6%	1,066	1,297	21.7%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 54 54 5.0%	5.1%	1,376	1,812	31.7%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 19 15 6.9%	7.2%	1,900	2,549	34.2%
Employees (Education and Training) 16 23 9.8%	9.7%	2,681	3,450	28.7%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 73 75 10.1%	10.6%	2,764	3,773	36.5%
Persons employed in professional occupations 48 55 31.2%	30.9%	8,577	11,011	28.4%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 37 25 14.8%	14.9%	4,074	5,292	29.9%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers 40 47 9.8%	10.5%	2,682	3,730	39.1%
Persons employed as labourers 65 63 7.1%	7.5%	1,956	2,663	36.1%
Education				
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 46 48 23.4%	27.3%	9,359	14,232	52.1%
Persons with trade qualifications 12 16 23.8%	24.6%	9,542	12,826	34.4%
Persons with no post-school qualifications 49 46 44.8%	40.8%	17,965	21,238	18.2%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 3 5 18.9%	18.4%	10,065	12,652	25.7%
Persons attending private schools 44 28 35.4%	38.7%	3,564	4,902	37.5%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution 68 58 5.4%	5.5%	2,864	3,793	32.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 51 50 42.8%	47.7%	17,137	24,864	45.1%
				14.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 40 41 44.9%	39.5%	18,001	20,583	14.570
Transport				
Persons using public transport to travel to work 55 54 7.1%	7.9%	1,939	2,823	45.6%
Households with two or more motor vehicles 3 2 68.8%	71.1%	11,883	15,674	31.9%
Dwellings (occupied)				
Tenant dwellings 90 87 17.6%	18.9%	3,045	4,167	36.8%
Owner or purchaser dwellings 4 4 78.5%	76.4%	13,566	16,827	24.0%
Flat or apartment dwellings 89 91 1.7%	0.9%	296	188	-36.5%
Public housing 76 77 1.9%	1.6%	320	342	6.9%
Dwellings which are caravans 46 44 0.3%	0.3%	60	65	8.3%
Other				
Dwellings with an internet connection 9 8 83.0%	87.2%	14,342	19,212	34.0%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities 74 69 3.8%	4.4%	2,003	2,992	49.4%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 71 68 10.9%	11.5%	4,368	5,972	36.7%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work 58 64 15.0%	15.8%	6,013	8,248	37.2%

CAMPBELLTOWN (ALP)

CAMIT BELLTOWN (ALT)										
		ank		Cent		Numbe				
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change			
Population										
Total population	31	40	-	-	76,281	80,047	4.9%			
Population growth	-	67	-	4.9%	-	3,766	-			
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	58	58	-	-	210.9	221.4	4.9%			
Area (square kilometres)	-	36	-			361.6	-			
Number of females	26	30	51.3%	51.1%	39,115	40,912	4.6%			
Number of males	68	64	48.7%	48.9%	37,163	39,132	5.3%			
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	56	54	85.7%	83.4%	47,505	49,560	4.3%			
Persons who changed address in the last five years	78	66	32.0%	35.0%	22,493	25,989	15.5%			
Persons aged under 5	9	16	7.8%	7.2%	5,917	5,790	-2.1%			
Persons aged between 5 and 14	10	10	14.9%	14.4%	11,339	11,543	1.8%			
Persons aged between 15 and 24	9 47	15 52	15.3% 52.3%	14.4% 51.0%	11,697 39,933	11,538	-1.4% 2.2%			
Persons aged between 25 and 64	80	71	9.7%	12.9%	7,393	40,819	40.2%			
Persons aged 65 and over	80	/ 1	9.170	12.970	7,393	10,363	40.270			
Religion										
Persons of Christian religion	37	35	70.3%	61.1%	53,624	48,897	-8.8%			
Persons of Catholic religion	25	22	30.8%	27.9%	23,493	22,363	-4.8%			
Persons of Anglican religion	41	42	22.9%	17.6%	17,494	14,050	-19.7%			
Persons of non-Christian religion	36	30	8.0%	10.0%	6,129	7,982	30.2%			
Persons of Islamic religion	20	18	3.8%	5.0%	2,887	4,021	39.3%			
Persons of Buddhist religion	39	34	2.1%	2.3%	1,594	1,865	17.0%			
Persons of Hindu religion	30	30	1.5%	1.8%	1,166	1,421	21.9%			
Persons of Jewish religion	72	62	0.0%	0.0%	31	38	22.6%			
Persons of no religion	68	68	13.6%	20.2%	10,339	16,198	56.7%			
Ethnicity										
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	21	21	3.7%	4.6%	2,849	3,707	30.1%			
Persons born overseas	45	45	23.8%	25.4%	18,174	20,302	11.7%			
Persons born in UK and Ireland	39	44	4.6%	4.0%	3,542	3,163	-10.7%			
Persons born in Southern Europe	53	57	0.7%	0.6%	521	472	-9.4%			
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	42	37	1.1%	1.0%	808	779	-3.6%			
Persons born in the Middle East	39	36	1.2%	1.7%	899	1,322	47.1%			
Persons born in South East Asia	32	33	3.8%	4.2%	2,894	3,391	17.2%			
Persons born in North East Asia	51	50	0.7%	1.0%	545	792	45.3%			
Persons born in Southern Asia	33	26	2.0%	3.1%	1,525	2,483	62.8%			
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	43	43	15.7%	17.9%	11,965	14,323	19.7%			
Persons with both parents born overseas	46	45	33.4%	36.2%	25,459	29,009	13.9%			
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	46	45	45.4%	48.7%	34,652	38,945	12.4%			
Persons not fluent in English	41	39	2.5%	3.0%	1,880	2,365	25.8%			
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	40	41	19.1%	22.0%	14,604	17,579	20.4%			
Households and Families										
Households and Families Couple family with children	56	50	35.1%	34.2%	7 100	7 222	1 60/			
•	56 2	59 2	35.1% 16.2%		7,109	7,223	1.6%			
One parent family Couple family with no children	79	73	28.7%	15.2% 29.9%	3,288 5,828	3,214 6,331	-2.3% 8.6%			
Lone person households	79 72	67	19.3%	19.6%	5,626 4,793	5,067	5.7%			
•					, , , ,					
Total family income (weekly)										
Families with negative/nil income	-	44	-	1.1%	-	234	-			
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	24	-	6.2%	-	1,311	-			
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	40	-	27.2%	-	5,753	-			
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	10	-	35.4%	-	7,476	-			
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	58	-	17.0%	-	3,601	-			
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	67	-	2.8%	-	594	-			

CAMPBELLTOWN (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	59	_	1.2%	_	305	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	23		12.9%	_	3,325	-
-							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	43	-	30.4%	-	7,835	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	16	-	31.8%	-	8,213	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	58	-	12.0%	-	3,107	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	76	-	1.7%	-	426	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	53	56	56.0%	54.4%	33,031	34,128	3.3%
Employed persons in part-time work	77	82	15.0%	15.6%	8,875	9,754	9.9%
Unemployment rate	18	16	7.6%	7.9%	2,717	2,914	7.3%
Youth unemployment rate	14	25	16.1%	15.9%	1,089	1,081	-0.7%
Labour force/participation rate	44	50	60.6%	59.1%	35,746	37,041	3.6%
Women in the labour force	62	67	46.2%	46.8%	16,529	17,335	4.9%
Female labour force/participation rate	50	59	53.9%	53.3%	16,529	17,335	4.9%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	48	54	0.3%	0.4%	113	123	8.8%
Employees (Mining)	36	40	0.4%	0.3%	132	118	-10.6%
Employees (Manufacturing)	8	9	13.1%	9.1%	4,316	3,096	-28.3%
Employees (Construction)	48	37	7.5%	9.2%	2,476	3,138	26.7%
Employees (Retail Trade)	33	11	11.3%	11.4%	3,732	3,902	4.6%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	60	55	6.0%	6.5%	1,977	2,230	12.8%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	49	51	3.9%	3.9%	1,301	1,334	2.5%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	65	69	4.5%	4.3%	1,475	1,484	0.6%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	40	45	6.2%	5.9%	2,043	2,015	-1.4%
Employees (Education and Training)	58	62	7.4%	7.6%	2,433	2,608	7.2%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	52	44	11.0%	12.4%	3,631	4,239	16.7%
Persons employed in professional occupations	86	86	23.2%	23.6%	7,661	8,038	4.9%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	29	36	15.2%	14.4%	5,022	4,923	-2.0%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	27	32	10.6%	11.4%	3,488	3,886	11.4%
Persons employed as labourers	33	30	11.0%	11.1%	3,622	3,797	4.8%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	76	72	16.7%	20.9%	9,883	13,090	32.4%
Persons with trade qualifications	39	39	20.7%	21.9%	12,229	13,754	12.5%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	12	11	51.0%	47.0%	30,086	29,461	-2.1%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	17	18	16.3%	16.2%	12,441	12,968	4.2%
Persons attending private schools	70	66	30.3%	31.0%	3,764	4,020	6.8%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	57	56	5.8%	5.6%	4,418	4,465	1.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	59	58	38.5%	43.5%	22,729	27,253	19.9%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	37	36	45.8%	41.2%	27,014	25,870	-4.2%
·							
Transport			l				
Persons using public transport to travel to work	39	43	14.7%	15.2%	4,856	5,184	6.8%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	50	52	48.0%	50.2%	12,443	13,658	9.8%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	24	27	31.9%	33.7%	8,268	9,186	11.1%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	68	67	61.4%	58.3%	15,910	15,866	-0.3%
Flat or apartment dwellings	68	51	5.7%	7.4%	1,481	2,003	35.2%
Public housing	2	3	12.7%	10.6%	3,282	2,889	-12.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	69	80	0.0%	0.0%	3	3	0.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	44	54	73.0%	77.5%	18,919	21,085	11.4%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	33	27	5.4%	6.3%	4,104	5,030	22.6%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	27	19	12.1%	12.8%	7,165	8,016	11.9%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	76	77	12.2%	13.5%	7,221	8,453	17.1%

CANTERBURY (ALP)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	12	11	-	-	85,626	93,258	8.9%
Population growth	-	31	-	8.9%	-	7,632	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	6	6	-	-	4,260	4,640	8.9%
Area (square kilometres)	-	88	-	-	-	20.1	-
Number of females	80	88	49.8%	49.5%	42,626	46,126	8.2%
Number of males	14	6	50.2%	50.5%	42,998	47,136	9.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	82	83	75.0%	70.5%	49,304	50,942	3.3%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	56	43	34.5%	38.1%	27,248	33,016	21.2%
Persons aged under 5	12	18	7.7%	7.2%	6,601	6,688	1.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	64	62	12.2%	12.1%	10,433	11,273	8.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	59	44	12.4%	12.5%	10,577	11,674	10.4%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	21	21	54.3%	54.5%	46,516	50,848	9.3%
Persons aged 65 and over	59	67	13.4%	13.7%	11,494	12,782	11.2%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	81	78	53.6%	46.1%	45,907	42,964	-6.4%
Persons of Catholic religion	63	70	24.5%	21.5%	20,965	20,058	-4.3%
Persons of Anglican religion	92	92	4.5%	3.3%	3,858	3,081	-20.1%
Persons of non-Christian religion	8	8	26.5%	28.1%	22,683	26,208	15.5%
Persons of Islamic religion	4	4	17.1%	18.9%	14,618	17,583	20.3%
Persons of Buddhist religion	9	9	6.0%	5.2%	5,100	4,895	-4.0%
Persons of Hindu religion	23	24	2.6%	3.2%	2,243	2,977	32.7%
Persons of Jewish religion	38	37	0.1%	0.1%	82	87	6.1%
Persons of no religion	77	78	12.2%	17.3%	10,430	16,157	54.9%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	74	75	0.5%	0.6%	444	601	35.4%
Persons born overseas	7	8	49.7%	50.6%	42,514	47,145	10.9%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	89	87	1.1%	1.1%	971	1,017	4.7%
Persons born in Southern Europe	6	5	3.1%	2.6%	2,670	2,465	-7.7%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	2	2	6.4%	5.5%	5,504	5,121	-7.0%
Persons born in the Middle East	7	11	5.7%	4.9%	4,857	4,545	-6.4%
Persons born in South East Asia	10	9	7.4%	9.0%	6,323	8,379	32.5%
Persons born in North East Asia	9	15	10.0%	10.1%	8,526	9,385	10.1%
Persons born in Southern Asia	6	8	8.5%	10.9%	7,248	10,154	40.1%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	6	8	46.8%	48.0%	40,113	44,757	11.6%
Persons with both parents born overseas	5	6	70.3%	71.5%	60,164	66,701	10.9%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	5	6	78.7%	80.1%	67,373	74,693	10.9%
Persons not fluent in English	4	5	15.2%	14.8%	13,015	13,838	6.3%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	5	5	66.3%	65.4%	56,740	60,953	7.4%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	26	25	40.4%	40.8%	9,215	9,812	6.5%
One parent family	53	58	9.9%	9.2%	2,260	2,199	-2.7%
Couple family with no children	78	72	29.3%	30.1%	6,699	7,221	7.8%
Lone person households	70	73	19.7%	18.5%	5,597	5,531	-1.2%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	7	-	2.5%	-	595	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	16	-	7.3%	-	1,749	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	26	-	29.7%	-	7,135	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	56	_	31.3%	-	7,521	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	69	_	15.3%	-	3,664	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	50	_	3.9%	_	931	_

CANTERBURY (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	13		2.5%	_	735	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	15	-	15.2%	-	4,534	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	38	-	31.1%]	9,316	_
•		58	_	27.6%		8,252	
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-				-		-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	65	-	11.2%	-	3,360	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	56	-	2.3%	-	693	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	76	65	50.4%	52.0%	34,552	39,192	13.4%
Employed persons in part-time work	76	50	15.3%	17.4%	10,469	13,075	24.9%
Unemployment rate	16	12	8.0%	8.2%	3,011	3,488	15.8%
Youth unemployment rate	22	19	15.4%	16.2%	803	982	22.3%
Labour force/participation rate	74	63	54.8%	56.7%	37,561	42,681	13.6%
Women in the labour force	89	90	43.0%	43.3%	16,134	18,500	14.7%
Female labour force/participation rate	81	75	46.8%	49.4%	16,134	18,500	14.7%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	85	81	0.1%	0.2%	40	73	82.5%
Employees (Mining)	91	93	0.1%	0.1%	21	24	14.3%
Employees (Manufacturing)	42	48	8.7%	5.6%	3,001	2,181	-27.3%
Employees (Construction)	51	44	7.5%	8.8%	2,576	3,444	33.7%
Employees (Retail Trade)	41	36	11.0%	10.5%	3,796	4,110	8.3%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	11	16	8.9%	8.9%	3,072	3,495	13.8%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	37	37	5.2%	4.9%	1,787	1,918	7.3%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	39	37	6.3%	6.7%	2,180	2,637	21.0%
,	69		4.9%	4.9%	1,693		12.9%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)		70 76				1,911	
Employees (Education and Training)	78	76	6.0%	6.8%	2,064	2,649	28.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	72	70	10.1%	10.9%	3,478	4,275	22.9%
Persons employed in professional occupations	65	62	28.4%	29.6%	9,811	11,589	18.1%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	49	54	14.1%	13.2%	4,881	5,175	6.0%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	53	44	9.2%	10.8%	3,184	4,222	32.6%
Persons employed as labourers	23	20	11.7%	11.8%	4,043	4,640	14.8%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	35	35	27.6%	32.2%	18,959	24,216	27.7%
Persons with trade qualifications	74	74	12.3%	12.4%	8,459	9,362	10.7%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	33	15	47.6%	45.9%	32,613	34,597	6.1%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	73	64	13.3%	14.0%	11,346	13,063	15.1%
Persons attending private schools	23	29	40.0%	38.6%	4,541	5,041	11.0%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	27	19	7.5%	8.5%	6,448	7,939	23.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	29	29	54.7%	59.9%	37,549	45,097	20.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	67	65	31.1%	28.4%	21,352	21,365	0.1%
Transport							
Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work	10	10	24 40/	27.10/	Q 406	10.627	26.2%
Persons using public transport to travel to work	19	19	24.4%	27.1%	8,426	10,637	
Households with two or more motor vehicles	82	80	36.4%	38.8%	10,863	12,283	13.1%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	19	13	34.7%	38.7%	10,357	12,252	18.3%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	76	78	57.2%	52.8%	17,061	16,713	-2.0%
Flat or apartment dwellings	15	14	38.8%	42.7%	11,570	13,515	16.8%
Public housing	56	48	2.9%	2.9%	865	919	6.2%
Dwellings which are caravans	58	86	0.0%	0.0%	12	3	-75.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	66	60	69.4%	76.1%	20,698	24,079	16.3%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	43	30	5.1%	6.1%	4,404	5,674	28.8%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	65	50	11.2%	11.9%	7,677	8,983	17.0%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	89	87	9.1%	11.2%	6,220	8,448	35.8%

CASTLE HILL (LIB)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	17	22	-	-	81,504	85,721	5.2%
Population growth	-	64	-	5.2%	-	4,217	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	44	44	-	-	755.5	794.6	5.2%
Area (square kilometres)	-	49	-	-	-	107.9	-
Number of females	30	31	51.2%	51.1%	41,702	43,807	5.0%
Number of males	65	63	48.8%	48.9%	39,803	41,913	5.3%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	47	51	88.1%	84.5%	54,810	55,314	0.9%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	67	64	33.4%	35.1%	25,547	28,348	11.0%
Persons aged under 5	70	61	6.1%	5.8%	4,963	4,949	-0.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	49	22	13.2%	13.8%	10,755	11,790	9.6%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	31	45	13.7%	12.5%	11,180	10,691	-4.4%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	48	59	52.3%	50.4%	42,645	43,162	1.2%
Persons aged 65 and over	49	36	14.7%	17.6%	11,965	15,128	26.4%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	39	39	69.5%	60.0%	56,626	51,449	-9.1%
Persons of Catholic religion	26	27	30.7%	27.4%	25,037	23,529	-6.0%
Persons of Anglican religion	55	50	19.9%	16.0%	16,250	13,743	-15.4%
Persons of non-Christian religion	34	33	8.5%	9.7%	6,948	8,341	20.0%
Persons of Islamic religion	31	31	1.9%	2.0%	1,583	1,741	10.0%
Persons of Buddhist religion	27	25	2.9%	3.0%	2,352	2,572	9.4%
Persons of Hindu religion	22	23	2.7%	3.5%	2,189	3,009	37.5%
Persons of Jewish religion	32	29	0.1%	0.1%	107	98	-8.4%
Persons of no religion	56	58	16.6%	23.6%	13,530	20,209	49.4%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	86	83	0.3%	0.4%	282	365	29.4%
Persons born overseas	38	35	31.9%	35.3%	26,010	30,263	16.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	31	37	5.3%	4.6%	4,344	3,910	-10.0%
Persons born in Southern Europe	39	39	1.1%	1.0%	907	876	-3.4%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	45	43	1.0%	0.9%	782	758	-3.1%
Persons born in the Middle East	23	22	1.9%	2.2%	1,579	1,925	21.9%
Persons born in South East Asia	35	37	3.6%	3.8%	2,896	3,250	12.2%
Persons born in North East Asia	16	14	7.3%	10.3%	5,965	8,840	48.2%
Persons born in Southern Asia	20	21	3.9%	4.9%	3,142	4,207	33.9%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	31	31	23.0%	27.2%	18,710	23,335	24.7%
Persons with both parents born overseas	34	32	43.0%	48.3%	35,064	41,380	18.0%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	35	35	55.3%	59.8%	45,087	51,271	13.7%
Persons not fluent in English	31	30	3.2%	4.7%	2,630	4,006	52.3%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	31	31	25.9%	31.4%	21,109	26,921	27.5%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	9	10	45.0%	45.1%	10,288	10,817	5.1%
One parent family	89	91	6.3%	6.0%	1,452	1,430	-1.5%
Couple family with no children	69	67	32.0%	31.9%	7,310	7,657	4.7%
Lone person households	88	86	14.5%	14.9%	3,821	4,084	6.9%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	22	-	1.6%	-	389	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	75	-	3.3%	-	783	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	- 1	77	-	15.2%	-	3,637	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	80	-	27.3%	-	6,557	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	12	-	28.3%	-	6,781	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		14	_	14.2%	-	3,398	-

CASTLE HILL (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	,
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	51	_	1.2%		339	
•		82		6.0%	_		-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-				-	1,645	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	76 26	-	20.3%	-	5,554	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	36	-	29.6%	-	8,117	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	15	-	24.4%	-	6,670	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	15	-	8.5%	-	2,340	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	15	23	63.3%	61.1%	41,621	42,157	1.3%
Employed persons in part-time work	15	21	19.1%	19.3%	12,585	13,302	5.7%
Unemployment rate	80	77	4.1%	4.6%	1,781	2,047	14.9%
Youth unemployment rate	84	78	9.2%	10.1%	643	676	5.1%
Labour force/participation rate	16	23	66.0%	64.1%	43,400	44,198	1.8%
Women in the labour force	44	62	47.1%	47.2%	20,433	20,856	2.1%
Female labour force/participation rate	18	29	59.8%	58.4%	20,433	20,856	2.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	41	40	0.5%	0.5%	191	229	19.9%
Employees (Mining)	67	53	0.1%	0.2%	57	86	50.9%
Employees (Manufacturing)	47	41	7.9%	5.9%	3,289	2,467	-25.0%
Employees (Construction)	41	38	8.0%	9.2%	3,330	3,859	15.9%
Employees (Retail Trade)	36	47	11.1%	10.0%	4,608	4,205	-8.7%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	92	93	4.4%	4.5%	1,822	1,876	3.0%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	23	21	6.5%	6.7%	2,699	2,836	5.1%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	18	21	11.2%	11.4%	4,647	4,807	3.4%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	83	84	4.3%	4.3%	1,785	1,810	1.4%
Employees (Education and Training)	20	21	9.6%	9.7%	3,976	4,106	3.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	57	57	10.9%	11.8%	4,528	4,955	9.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	14	14	47.4%	48.5%	19,736	20,449	3.6%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	79	76	10.6%	10.2%	4,403	4,280	-2.8%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	91	89	7.0%	7.5%	2,893	3,180	9.9%
Persons employed as labourers	82	82	4.1%	4.4%	1,703	1,861	9.3%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	17	19	40.9%	45.5%	26,873	31,384	16.8%
Persons with trade qualifications	64	66	15.4%	14.6%	10,163	10,098	-0.6%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	75	75	35.6%	32.7%	23,397	22,590	-3.4%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	15	11	16.5%	17.0%	13,433	14,565	8.4%
Persons attending private schools	16	24	43.9%	39.5%	5,891	5,749	-2.4%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	24	31	7.7%	7.3%	6,271	6,274	0.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	20	22	62.0%	66.0%	40,769	45,531	11.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	73	71	27.7%	24.2%	18,192	16,725	-8.1%
Transport		0.0	40 =0/	47 404	5 222	7010	00.007
Persons using public transport to travel to work	41	36	13.7%	17.4%	5,686	7,346	29.2%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	5	5	66.9%	66.2%	18,049	18,569	2.9%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	91	90	15.4%	17.1%	4,167	4,809	15.4%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	3	3	80.7%	78.4%	21,771	22,009	1.1%
Flat or apartment dwellings	51	44	8.0%	9.9%	2,164	2,784	28.7%
Public housing	90	90	0.4%	0.3%	104	93	-10.6%
Dwellings which are caravans	70	82	0.0%	0.0%	3	3	0.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	3	4	86.5%	89.6%	23,324	25,131	7.7%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	75	71	3.7%	4.3%	3,004	3,706	23.4%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	57	45	11.4%	12.1%	7,492	8,314	11.0%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	25	23	20.5%	22.1%	13,489	15,274	13.2%

CESSNOCK (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							•
Total population	83	74	-	-	64,664	72,459	12.1%
Population growth	-	18	-	12.1%	_	7,795	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	71	71	-	_	32.0	35.9	12.1%
Area (square kilometres)	_	23	-	_	-	2,020	-
Number of females	67	65	50.5%	50.5%	32,658	36,596	12.1%
Number of males	29	29	49.5%	49.5%	32,002	35,860	12.1%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	10	10	91.3%	89.0%	43,903	48,497	10.5%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	63	56	34.0%	36.4%	20,375	24,516	20.3%
Persons aged under 5	22	20	7.4%	7.1%	4,797	5,175	7.9%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	23	21	14.0%	13.8%	9,058	9,971	10.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	43	46	12.9%	12.4%	8,352	8,981	7.5%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	52	53	51.9%	50.9%	33,561	36,906	10.0%
Persons aged 65 and over	55	51	13.8%	15.8%	8,894	11,424	28.4%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	31	29	71.2%	61.8%	46,039	44,791	-2.7%
Persons of Catholic religion	85	77	21.5%	19.9%	13,932	14,415	3.5%
Persons of Anglican religion	6	7	30.5%	25.7%	19,738	18,642	-5.6%
Persons of non-Christian religion	89	80	1.1%	1.7%	714	1,215	70.2%
Persons of Islamic religion	80	72	0.2%	0.3%	114	195	71.1%
Persons of Buddhist religion	88	85	0.4%	0.6%	274	442	61.3%
Persons of Hindu religion	72	62	0.4%	0.4%	125	313	150.4%
Persons of Jewish religion	77	70	0.0%	0.0%	21	28	33.3%
Persons of no religion	39	43	18.7%	26.9%	12,101	19,475	60.9%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	11	7	4.7%	6.8%	3,037	4,933	62.4%
Persons born overseas	89	90	6.6%	6.9%	4,298	4,983	15.9%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	64	64	2.7%	2.5%	1,753	1,776	1.3%
Persons born in Southern Europe	90	87	0.1%	0.1%	90	1,770	15.6%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	84	81	0.1%	0.1%	114	130	14.0%
Persons born in the Middle East	86	79	0.2%	0.2%	43	77	79.1%
Persons born in South East Asia	83	86	0.1%	0.1%	356	513	44.1%
Persons born in North East Asia	93	88	0.0%	0.7%	98	190	93.9%
Persons born in Southern Asia	93 82	68	0.2%	0.5%	155	398	156.8%
	88	88	2.8%	3.1%			27.9%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries			8.7%	8.8%	1,781	2,278	
Persons with both parents born overseas	86	88 05			5,608	6,410	14.3%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	84	85	17.4%	17.4%	11,261	12,622	12.1%
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home	87 90	84 87	0.3% 2.1%	0.4% 2.7%	182 1,330	255 1,986	40.1% 49.3%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	64	61	33.9%	34.1%	5,999	6,510	8.5%
One parent family	14	11	13.5%	13.2%	2,388	2,515	5.3%
Couple family with no children	51	52	36.1%	35.7%	6,387	6,819	6.8%
Lone person households	56	52	22.6%	23.0%	5,189	5,748	10.8%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income		78		0.8%		147	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	22		6.3%	_	1,205	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		25		30.0%		5,728	_
		25 21	-	34.1%	-	6,520	-
Eamiliae with income from \$1.250 to \$2.400				.74 170			-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		66		15.7%		2,996	

CESSNOCK (ALP)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010		2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	75	_	1.1%	_	272	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	26	_	12.6%	_	3,146	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	18	_	34.8%	_	8,704	_
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	41	_	29.3%	_	7,324	_
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	_	67	_	10.6%	_	2,660	_
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	_	75	_	1.7%		437	_
Trouberrolas with weekly moonie of \$\psi_2,000 and above		, 0		1.770		401	
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	64	66	54.0%	51.6%	27,417	29,569	7.8%
Employed persons in part-time work	46	44	16.9%	17.7%	8,578	10,167	18.5%
Unemployment rate	37	15	6.1%	8.0%	1,791	2,557	42.8%
Youth unemployment rate	40	13	12.8%	16.9%	700	963	37.6%
Labour force/participation rate	65	65	57.5%	56.1%	29,204	32,126	10.0%
Women in the labour force	71	60	45.8%	47.4%	13,378	15,228	13.8%
Female labour force/participation rate	65	64	51.7%	52.2%	13,378	15,228	13.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	31	30	1.4%	1.4%	376	426	13.3%
Employees (Mining)	2	2	7.6%	7.2%	2,082	2,133	2.4%
Employees (Manufacturing)	7	14	13.1%	8.1%	3,594	2,395	-33.4%
Employees (Construction)	42	43	7.8%	8.8%	2,141	2,608	21.8%
Employees (Retail Trade)	16	16	12.0%	11.1%	3,297	3,296	0.0%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	13	14	8.7%	9.0%	2,391	2,672	11.8%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	76	69	1.9%	2.1%	531	625	17.7%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	83	88	3.6%	3.6%	983	1,068	8.6%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	80	69	4.5%	4.9%	1,240	1,452	17.1%
Employees (Education and Training)	88	84	4.9%	5.8%	1,352	1,702	25.9%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	38	31	11.9%	13.6%	3,270	4,009	22.6%
Persons employed in professional occupations	92	91	19.6%	21.4%	5,377	6,328	17.7%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	1	2	19.2%	17.8%	5,270	5,271	0.0%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	34	30	10.2%	11.6%	2,805	3,434	22.4%
Persons employed as labourers	11	13	13.4%	13.3%	3,680	3,919	6.5%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	93	92	12.0%	14.9%	6,110	8,529	39.6%
Persons with trade qualifications	1	1	25.3%	27.5%	12,867	15,770	22.6%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	13	16	50.9%	45.8%	25,883	26,242	1.4%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	42	38	15.4%	15.3%	9,990	11,075	10.9%
Persons attending private schools	88	87	23.7%	25.5%	2,364	2,821	19.3%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	82	83	4.2%	3.9%	2,740	2,792	1.9%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	93	91	24.8%	29.1%	12,616	16,685	32.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	1	2	59.1%	53.1%	30,020	30,407	1.3%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	75	73	1.1%	1.1%	293	316	7.8%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	18	21	55.8%	57.0%	13,280	15,026	13.1%
Duallings (accomical)							
Dwellings (occupied)	7.	C.E.	00.70/	04.00/	F 400	0.500	04.50/
Tenant dwellings	75 24	65	22.7%	24.9%	5,400	6,562	21.5%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	24	31	71.3%	67.4%	16,964	17,784	4.8%
Flat or apartment dwellings Public housing	81 45	90 47	3.5% 3.5%	1.4% 3.0%	844 822	359 793	-57.5% -3.5%
-							
Dwellings which are caravans	41	51	0.4%	0.1%	96	36	-62.5%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	72	73	68.3%	74.1%	16,270	19,540	20.1%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	12	13	6.5%	7.2%	4,185	5,188	24.0%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	13	24	12.8%	12.6%	6,517	7,213	10.7%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	75	75	12.3%	13.8%	6,230	7,908	26.9%
to returning treat		. ,	//	. 3.370	3,200	.,000	_0.070

CHARLESTOWN (ALP)

CHARLES		<u> </u>		Number			
	2011	ank 2016	Per 2011	Cent 2016	2011	Numbe 2016	
Population	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Total population	33	47	_		76,144	77,709	2.1%
Population growth	-	89	_	2.1%	, 0, 144	1,565	2 . 1 /0
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	38	42	_	2.170	1,121	1,144	2.1%
Area (square kilometres)	_	54	_		1,121	67.9	2.170
Number of females	22	18	51.4%	51.5%	39,166	39,982	2.1%
Number of males	72	76	48.6%	48.6%	36,979	37,728	2.0%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	1	1	92.8%	91.7%	54,190	54,788	1.1%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	82	79	31.8%	33.5%	22,618	24,402	7.9%
Persons aged under 5	49	39	6.5%	6.3%	4,973	4,874	-2.0%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	58	39	12.8%	13.1%	9,769	10,189	4.3%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	53	55	12.5%	11.8%	9,545	9,173	-3.9%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	61	57	50.6%	50.4%	38,555	39,153	1.6%
Persons aged 65 and over	25	34	17.5%	18.4%	13,306	14,317	7.6%
Totalia agaa aa aha avar	20	0.	17.070	10.170	10,000	1 1,0 11	7.070
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	36	41	70.3%	59.9%	53,528	46,521	-13.1%
Persons of Catholic religion	55	56	25.6%	23.1%	19,475	17,938	-7.9%
Persons of Anglican religion	38	38	24.1%	19.3%	18,377	15,002	-18.4%
Persons of non-Christian religion	67	69	1.8%	2.0%	1,395	1,533	9.9%
Persons of Islamic religion	66	74	0.3%	0.3%	228	202	-11.4%
Persons of Buddhist religion	66	63	0.9%	0.9%	648	718	10.8%
Persons of Hindu religion	56	64	0.4%	0.4%	278	332	19.4%
Persons of Jewish religion	71	56	0.0%	0.1%	31	43	38.7%
Persons of no religion	28	19	20.8%	31.2%	15,824	24,211	53.0%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	36	35	2.6%	3.4%	1,946	2,638	35.6%
Persons born overseas	75	76	10.0%	10.4%	7,650	8,082	5.6%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	56	54	3.3%	3.2%	2,496	2,525	1.2%
Persons born in Southern Europe	64	65	0.5%	0.5%	385	356	-7.5%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	48	48	0.9%	0.8%	668	612	-8.4%
Persons born in the Middle East	70	76	0.1%	0.1%	110	103	-6.4%
Persons born in South East Asia	66	66	0.7%	1.0%	555	760	36.9%
Persons born in North East Asia	61	61	0.5%	0.7%	408	527	29.2%
Persons born in Southern Asia	57	65	0.5%	0.6%	370	435	17.6%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	64	69	5.2%	5.5%	3,990	4,240	6.3%
Persons with both parents born overseas	75	76	13.3%	13.5%	10,129	10,456	3.2%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	74	72	24.3%	24.9%	18,496	19,343	4.6%
Persons not fluent in English	59	63	0.7%	0.7%	537	568	5.8%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	62	65	5.2%	5.7%	3,992	4,466	11.9%
Harrahalda and Familias							
Households and Families		40	25 20/	20.00/	7 400	7 700	0.40/
Couple family with children	57	48	35.0%	36.0%	7,493	7,726	3.1%
One parent family	42	37	11.2%	10.8%	2,385	2,316	-2.9%
Couple family with no children	45	47	37.7%	36.8%	8,067	7,893	-2.2%
Lone person households	48	40	24.5%	24.7%	7,067	7,174	1.5%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	93	-	0.5%	-	101	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	61	-	4.5%	-	957	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	44	-	25.3%	-	5,428	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	45	-	32.1%	-	6,895	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	38	-	22.2%	-	4,763	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	42	-	5.4%	-	1,148	-
	-				-		

CHARLESTOWN (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	•
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	93	-	0.8%	-	247	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	58	-	9.9%	-	2,875	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	42	-	30.4%	-	8,840	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	25	-	30.7%	-	8,919	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	41	-	15.6%	-	4,538	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	40	-	3.4%	-	986	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	37	42	57.9%	56.9%	35,545	35,624	0.2%
Employed persons in part-time work	11	7	19.5%	20.6%	11,980	12,926	7.9%
Unemployment rate	69	50	4.7%	6.1%	1,762	2,303	30.7%
Youth unemployment rate	62	38	11.3%	14.6%	764	927	21.3%
Labour force/participation rate	41	44	60.8%	60.5%	37,308	37,922	1.6%
Women in the labour force	12	10	48.3%	49.2%	18,008	18,659	3.6%
Female labour force/participation rate	35	32	56.1%	57.0%	18,008	18,659	3.6%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	75	63	0.1%	0.3%	53	92	73.6%
Employees (Mining)	15	13	1.7%	2.0%	599	727	21.4%
Employees (Manufacturing)	41	49	8.9%	5.5%	3,148	1,964	- 37.6%
Employees (Construction)	43	42	7.8%	8.9%	2,770	3,161	14.1%
Employees (Retail Trade)	30	48	11.4%	9.9%	4,038	3,534	-12.5%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	44	37	6.6%	7.2%	2,352	2,571	9.3%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	52	52	3.9%	3.9%	1,371	1,382	0.8%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	33	35	7.2%	6.9%	2,561	2,444	-4.6%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	26	19	6.7%	6.9%	2,369	2,454	3.6%
Employees (Education and Training)	17	16	9.8%	10.0%	3,466	3,557	2.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	7	5	15.1%	18.0%	5,372	6,399	19.1%
Persons employed in professional occupations	41	37	34.0%	35.9%	12,101	12,800	5.8%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	42	44	14.6%	14.1%	5,205	5,011	-3.7%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	46	36	9.6%	11.1%	3,395	3,939	16.0%
Persons employed as labourers	55	57	8.3%	8.2%	2,968	2,906	-2.1%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	40	41	26.0%	30.5%	15,991	19,078	19.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	29	31	21.9%	23.0%	13,454	14,424	7.2%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	54	56	42.5%	38.7%	26,099	24,263	-7.0%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	53	32	15.0%	15.6%	11,395	12,099	6.2%
Persons attending private schools	78	81	28.2%	27.9%	3,212	3,379	5.2%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	50	48	6.2%	6.2%	4,740	4,799	1.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	56	54	40.9%	45.5%	25,084	28,526	13.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	35	32	46.4%	41.9%	28,496	26,260	-7.8%
·					<u> </u>		
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	66	65	2.6%	2.5%	925	899	-2.8%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	32	28	52.4%	55.0%	15,492	16,459	6.2%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	67	67	23.9%	24.5%	7,068	7,328	3.7%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	20	20	71.8%	70.9%	21,209	21,202	0.0%
Flat or apartment dwellings	61	72	6.5%	4.0%	1,906	1,205	-36.8%
Public housing	23	21	5.8%	5.4%	1,716	1,621	- 5.5%
Dwellings which are caravans	74	65	0.0%	0.0%	3	7	133.3%
Other							
Other Divollings with an internet connection	40	25	72 60/	90.30/	21 720	22.076	10.20/
Dwellings with an internet connection	42	35	73.6%	80.2%	21,730	23,976	10.3%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	48	39	5.0%	5.7%	3,801	4,442	16.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	14 54	11 49	12.8% 16.1%	13.2%	7,860	8,294	5.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	54	48	16.1%	18.6%	9,869	11,656	18.1%

CLARENCE (NAT)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							· ·
Total population	61	69	_	_	71,755	73,511	2.4%
Population growth	·	86	_	2.4%	_	1,756	_
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	81	81	_		5.3	5.4	2.4%
Area (square kilometres)	_	13	_	_	_	13,493	-
Number of females	62	69	50.6%	50.4%	36,306	37,036	2.0%
Number of males	32	25	49.4%	49.6%	35,448	36,476	2.9%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	2	7	92.5%	89.4%	50,793	51,788	2.0%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	43	80	36.0%	33.3%	24,306	23,202	-4.5%
Persons aged under 5	72	80	6.0%	5.2%	4,310	3,842	-10.9%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	46	64	13.3%	12.0%	9,512	8,843	-7.0%
Persons aged between 15 and 14 Persons aged between 15 and 24	80	83	10.9%	10.4%	7,806	7,634	-2.2%
Persons aged between 15 and 24 Persons aged between 25 and 64	83	87	49.1%	47.7%	35,221	35,063	-2.2 <i>%</i> -0.4%
	7	6	20.8%	24.7%	14,907		21.6%
Persons aged 65 and over	'	O	20.6%	24.7 70	14,907	18,134	21.070
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	27	27	71.5%	62.6%	51,309	46,042	-10.3%
Persons of Catholic religion	70	67	23.8%	21.6%	17,053	15,898	-6.8%
Persons of Anglican religion	16	11	29.3%	24.6%	21,024	18,115	-13.8%
Persons of non-Christian religion	87	91	1.2%	1.3%	853	923	8.2%
Persons of Islamic religion	93	93	0.1%	0.1%	53	55	3.8%
Persons of Buddhist religion	79	80	0.6%	0.6%	462	471	1.9%
Persons of Hindu religion	93	92	0.1%	0.1%	41	96	134.1%
Persons of Jewish religion	74	78	0.0%	0.0%	27	17	-37.0%
Persons of no religion	46	48	18.3%	25.7%	13,167	18,869	43.3%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	7	8	6.0%	6.6%	4,303	4,857	12.9%
Persons born overseas	88	88	6.8%	7.0%	4,856	5,114	5.3%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	62	57	2.9%	2.8%	2,079	2,031	-2.3%
Persons born in Southern Europe	88	86	0.2%	0.1%	119	110	-7.6%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	92	93	0.1%	0.1%	64	53	-17.2%
Persons born in the Middle East	93	93	0.0%	0.0%	22	31	40.9%
Persons born in South East Asia	91	90	0.5%	0.6%	336	465	38.4%
Persons born in North East Asia	91	92	0.2%	0.2%	129	165	27.9%
Persons born in Southern Asia	91	92	0.1%	0.2%	100	162	62.0%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	90	92	2.4%	2.6%	1,744	1,947	11.6%
Persons with both parents born overseas	89	90	8.2%	8.3%	5,859	6,109	4.3%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	87	89	16.3%	16.2%	11,723	11,873	1.3%
Persons not fluent in English	92	93	0.2%	0.2%	170	156	-8.2%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	93	93	1.8%	2.0%	1,284	1,442	12.3%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	86	87	28.3%	26.0%	5,564	5,061	-9.0%
One parent family	15	21	13.3%	12.3%	2,609	2,384	-8.6%
Couple family with no children	11	9	45.3%	46.5%	8,923	9,046	1.4%
Lone person households	23	16	27.8%	29.3%	7,713	8,252	7.0%
Lone person nousenous	23	10	21.070	29.370	1,113	0,202	7.070
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	67	-	0.9%	-	166	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	9	-	8.0%	-	1,553	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	2	-	40.0%	-	7,774	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	65	-	30.1%	-	5,853	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	91	-	8.8%	-	1,710	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	93	-	1.2%	-	229	-

CLARENCE (NAT)

Page		Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
Equivalised total household income (weekly) - - 55						2011		
Households with weekly income below \$400	Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with weekly income below \$400 - 12 - 15.8% - 4.451 - Households with weekly income from \$4010 to \$799 - 86 - 2.26% - 6.365 - Households with weekly income from \$1.00 to \$2.499 - 91 - 5.8% - 1.637 - Households with weekly income from \$1.500 to \$2.499 - 91 - 5.8% - 1.637 - Labour Force Total employed persons 88 89 44.7% 42.5% 25.867 25.833 - Employed persons 88 89 44.7% 42.5% 25.867 25.833 - Employed persons 88 89 44.7% 42.5% 25.867 25.833 - Employed persons 97 - 10 10 8.6% 8.6% 2.445 2.441 - Employed persons 97 - 10 10 8.6% 8.6% 2.445 2.441 - Employed persons 97 - 10 10 8.6% 8.6% 2.445 2.441 - Employed persons 97 - 10 10 8.6% 8.6% 2.445 2.441 - Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 10 10 8.6% 8.6% 47.8% 13.235 13.507 2.1% Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 12 12 6.5% 7.0% 1.894 1.806 6.6% Employees (Manufacturing) 22 11 10 2.6% 5.6% 2.637 2.19 1.16 Employees (Manufacturing) 32 11 10 2.8% 1.28 3.314 2.901 1.28 Employees (Manufacturing) 32 11 10 2.8% 1.28 3.314 2.901 1.28 Employees (Education and Food Services) 91 91 8.1% 8.6% 2.408 2.104 2.24 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Tachrical Services) 91 91 8.1% 8.6% 8.6% 2.004 2.7% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Tachrical Services) 91 91 8.5% 8.6% 2.60 6.79 0.77 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Tachrical Services) 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 9			55		1 20%		330	
Households with weekly income from \$300 to \$1.499	•							-
Households with weekly income from \$1500 to \$2.499 Households with weekly income from \$1500 to \$2.499 Households with weekly income for \$1.500 to \$2.499 Households with weekly income of \$2.500 and above 1								-
Households with weekly income from \$1.500 to \$2.499								
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 88								-
Labour Force Total employed persons S8						-		-
Total employed persons 88	Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	88	-	1.2%	-	347	-
Employee characteristic 56 63 16.4% 16.8% 9.488 0.213 7.5% 1.00 1.	Labour Force							
Unemployment rate	Total employed persons	88	89	44.7%	42.5%	25,867	25,833	-0.1%
Vouth unemployment rate	Employed persons in part-time work	56	63	16.4%	16.8%	9,498	10,213	7.5%
Labour force/participation rate 87	Unemployment rate	10	10	8.6%	8.6%	2,445	2,441	-0.2%
Women in the labour force	Youth unemployment rate	2	11	17.9%	17.5%	804	760	-5.5%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	Labour force/participation rate	87	89	48.9%	46.5%	28,313	28,272	-0.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	Women in the labour force	54	49	46.7%	47.8%	13,235	13,507	2.1%
Employees (Mining)	Female labour force/participation rate	85	89	44.8%	43.6%	13,235	13,507	2.1%
Employees (Manufacturing)	Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	12	12	6.5%	7.0%	1,694	1,806	6.6%
Employees (Construction)	Employees (Mining)	26	26	0.6%	0.6%	150	154	2.7%
Employees (Retail Trade)	Employees (Manufacturing)	32	11	10.2%	8.5%	2,637	2,191	-16.9%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	Employees (Construction)	52	56	7.3%	7.9%	1,898	2,045	7.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) Employees (Public Administration and Safety) Employees (Public Administration and Safety) Employees (Education and Training) 46 55 8.0% 8.0% 2.062 2.069 0.3% Employees (Education and Training) 46 55 8.0% 8.0% 2.062 2.069 0.3% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Employeed in professional occupations Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons with tretiary education qualifications Persons with tretiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications 23 17 22.6% 24.6% 13.115 14.959 14.1% Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons attending a tertiary education institution 86 86 3.8% 15.0% 29.940 27.953 6.6% Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons with two or more motor vehicles Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 71 77 2 2.4% 2.0% 7,710 632 -11.0% Dwellings with an internet connection Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5.428 6.009 11.1%	Employees (Retail Trade)	9	14	12.8%	11.2%	3,314	2,901	-12.5%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) Employees (Public Administration and Safety) Employees (Public Administration and Safety) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Employeed in professional occupations Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons with tratiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with rade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Dwellings (occupied) Transport Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Owner or purchaser dwellings Fig. 62 Fig. 25.5% Fig. 25.0% Fig. 25.0% Fig. 26.0% Fig.		19	19	8.1%	8.6%			5.2%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 90 90 3.1% 3.3% 809 850 5.1%	Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	83	91	1.6%	1.2%	410		-22.9%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	· · ·	90	90	3.1%	3.3%	809	850	
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers 1 3 15.2% 13.2% 3,286 3,421 4.1% Persons employed as labourers 1 3 15.2% 15.2% 3,393 3.933 -0.2% Education Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%	• • •	16	17	7.1%		1,832	1,805	-1.5%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers 1 3 15.2% 13.2% 3,286 3,421 4.1% Persons employed as labourers 1 3 15.2% 15.2% 3,393 3.933 -0.2% Education Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Devellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3,7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%	• • •	46	55	8.0%	8.0%	2,062		0.3%
Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers 1 3 4 12.7% 13.2% 3.286 3.421 4.1% Persons employed as labourers 1 3 15.2% 15.2% 3.939 3.933 -0.2% Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with rade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 1 2 3 57.8% 52.8% 33.465 32,134 -4.0% Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles 1 2 5.5% 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings Persons with an internet connection Persons requiring assistance with core activities		18						
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 52 47 14.0% 13.9% 3.624 3.593 -0.9% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 3 4 12.7% 13.2% 3.286 3.421 4.1% Resons employed as labourers 1 3 15.2% 15.2% 3.939 3.933 -0.2%		74						
Persons employed as community and personal service workers 3		52						
Persons employed as labourers								
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 91 90 13.5% 15.9% 7,799 9,700 24.4% Persons with trade qualifications 23 17 22.6% 24.6% 13,115 14,959 14.1% Persons with no post-school qualifications 11 14 51.7% 46.0% 29,940 27,953 -6.6% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 54 68 15.0% 13.6% 10,735 10,011 -6.7% Persons attending private schools 81 76 27.7% 28.6% 2,970 2,866 -3.5% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 86 86 3.8% 3.4% 2,754 2,516 -8.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 92 92 26.4% 29.1% 15,289 17,682 15.7% Persons using public transport to travel to work 84 87 0.7% 0.6% 192 161 -16.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 62 25.5% 25.0								
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 91 90 13.5% 15.9% 7,799 9,700 24.4% Persons with trade qualifications 23 17 22.6% 24.6% 13,115 14,959 14.1% Persons with no post-school qualifications 11 14 51.7% 46.0% 29,940 27,953 -6.6% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 54 68 15.0% 13.6% 10,735 10,011 -6.7% Persons attending private schools 81 76 27.7% 28.6% 2,970 2,866 -3.5% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 86 86 3.8% 3.4% 2,754 2,516 -8.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 92 92 26.4% 29.1% 15,289 17,682 15.7% Persons using public transport to travel to work 84 87 0.7% 0.6% 192 161 -16.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 62 25.5% 25.0	Education							
Persons with trade qualifications 23 17 22.6% 24.6% 13,115 14,959 14.1% Persons with no post-school qualifications 11 14 51.7% 46.0% 29,940 27,953 -6.6% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 54 68 15.0% 13.6% 10,735 10,011 -6.7% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 86 86 3.8% 3.4% 2,754 2,516 -8.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 92 92 26.4% 29.1% 15,289 17,682 15.7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 2 3 57.8% 52.8% 33,465 32,134 -4.0% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 84 87 0.7% 0.6% 192 161 -16.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 60 60 46.3% 47.7% 13,685 14,909 8.9% Owner or purchaser dwellings 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 <td></td> <td>91</td> <td>90</td> <td>13 5%</td> <td>15 9%</td> <td>7 799</td> <td>9 700</td> <td>24 4%</td>		91	90	13 5%	15 9%	7 799	9 700	24 4%
Persons with no post-school qualifications 11 14 51.7% 46.0% 29,940 27,953 -6.6% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 54 68 15.0% 13.6% 10,735 10,011 -6.7% Persons attending private schools 81 76 27.7% 28.6% 2,970 2,866 -3.5% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 86 86 3.8% 3.4% 2,754 2,516 -8.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 92 92 26.4% 29.1% 15,289 17,682 15,7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 2 3 57.8% 52.8% 33,465 32,134 -4.0% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 84 87 0.7% 0.6% 192 161 -16.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings	·							
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 54 68 15.0% 13.6% 10,735 10,011 -6.7% Persons attending private schools 81 76 27.7% 28.6% 2,970 2,866 -3.5% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 86 86 3.8% 3.4% 2,754 2,516 -8.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 92 92 26.4% 29.1% 15,289 17,682 15,7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 2 3 57.8% 52.8% 33,465 32,134 -4.0% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 84 87 0.7% 0.6% 192 161 -16.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 60 60 46.3% 47.7% 13,685 14,909 8.9% Dwellings (occupied) 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Councer or purchaser dwellings 59 6								
Persons attending private schools 81 76 27.7% 28.6% 2,970 2,866 -3.5% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 86 86 3.8% 3.4% 2,754 2,516 -8.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 92 92 26.4% 29.1% 15,289 17,682 15.7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 2 3 57.8% 52.8% 33,465 32,134 -4.0% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 84 87 0.7% 0.6% 192 161 -16.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 60 60 46.3% 47.7% 13,685 14,909 8.9% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 59 60 6.6% 5.9% 1,964 1,841 -6.3% Public housing 71 72 2.4% 2.0% 710 632 -11.0%								
Persons attending a tertiary education institution 86 86 3.8% 3.4% 2,754 2,516 -8.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 92 92 26.4% 29.1% 15,289 17,682 15.7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 2 3 57.8% 52.8% 33,465 32,134 -4.0% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 84 87 0.7% 0.6% 192 161 -16.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 60 60 46.3% 47.7% 13,685 14,909 8.9% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 59 60 68.3% 65.5% 20,178 20,457 1.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 59 60 6.6% 5.9% 1,964 1,841 -6.3% Public housing 71 72	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						· ·	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 2 3 57.8% 52.8% 33,465 32,134 -4.0% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles 60 60 60 46.3% 47.7% 13,685 14,909 8.9% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Owner or purchaser dwellings Flat or apartment dwellings Public housing Dwellings which are caravans 71 72 2.4% 2.0% 710 632 -11.0% Dwellings with an internet connection Persons requiring assistance with core activities 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 71 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%								
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 2 3 57.8% 52.8% 33,465 32,134 -4.0% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 84 87 0.7% 0.6% 192 161 -16.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 60 60 46.3% 47.7% 13,685 14,909 8.9% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 36 40 68.3% 65.5% 20,178 20,457 1.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 59 60 6.6% 5.9% 1,964 1,841 -6.3% Public housing 71 72 2.4% 2.0% 710 632 -11.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3	,							
Persons using public transport to travel to work 84 87 0.7% 0.6% 192 161 -16.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 60 60 46.3% 47.7% 13,685 14,909 8.9% Dwellings (occupied) 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 36 40 68.3% 65.5% 20,178 20,457 1.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 59 60 6.6% 5.9% 1,964 1,841 -6.3% Public housing 71 72 2.4% 2.0% 710 632 -11.0% Dwellings which are caravans 4 2 4.4% 4.8% 1,286 1,489 15.8% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%	·							
Persons using public transport to travel to work 84 87 0.7% 0.6% 192 161 -16.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 60 60 46.3% 47.7% 13,685 14,909 8.9% Dwellings (occupied) 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 36 40 68.3% 65.5% 20,178 20,457 1.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 59 60 6.6% 5.9% 1,964 1,841 -6.3% Public housing 71 72 2.4% 2.0% 710 632 -11.0% Dwellings which are caravans 4 2 4.4% 4.8% 1,286 1,489 15.8% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%								
Households with two or more motor vehicles 60 60 46.3% 47.7% 13,685 14,909 8.9% Dwellings (occupied) 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 36 40 68.3% 65.5% 20,178 20,457 1.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 59 60 6.6% 5.9% 1,964 1,841 -6.3% Public housing 71 72 2.4% 2.0% 710 632 -11.0% Dwellings which are caravans 4 2 4.4% 4.8% 1,286 1,489 15.8% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%			0-	0 =0/	0.60/			40.404
Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 36 40 68.3% 65.5% 20,178 20,457 1.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 59 60 6.6% 5.9% 1,964 1,841 -6.3% Public housing 71 72 2.4% 2.0% 710 632 -11.0% Dwellings which are caravans 4 2 4.4% 4.8% 1,286 1,489 15.8% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
Tenant dwellings 59 62 25.5% 25.0% 7,540 7,806 3.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 36 40 68.3% 65.5% 20,178 20,457 1.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 59 60 6.6% 5.9% 1,964 1,841 -6.3% Public housing 71 72 2.4% 2.0% 710 632 -11.0% Dwellings which are caravans 4 2 4.4% 4.8% 1,286 1,489 15.8% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%	Households with two or more motor vehicles	60	60	46.3%	47.7%	13,685	14,909	8.9%
Owner or purchaser dwellings 36 40 68.3% 65.5% 20,178 20,457 1.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 59 60 6.6% 5.9% 1,964 1,841 -6.3% Public housing 71 72 2.4% 2.0% 710 632 -11.0% Dwellings which are caravans 4 2 4.4% 4.8% 1,286 1,489 15.8% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%	Dwellings (occupied)							
Flat or apartment dwellings	Tenant dwellings	59	62	25.5%	25.0%	7,540	7,806	3.5%
Public housing 71 72 2.4% 2.0% 710 632 -11.0% Dwellings which are caravans 4 2 4.4% 4.8% 1,286 1,489 15.8% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%	Owner or purchaser dwellings	36	40	68.3%	65.5%	20,178	20,457	1.4%
Other 4 2 4.4% 4.8% 1,286 1,489 15.8% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%	Flat or apartment dwellings	59	60	6.6%	5.9%	1,964	1,841	-6.3%
Other Value Value <th< td=""><td>Public housing</td><td>71</td><td>72</td><td>2.4%</td><td>2.0%</td><td>710</td><td>632</td><td>-11.0%</td></th<>	Public housing	71	72	2.4%	2.0%	710	632	-11.0%
Dwellings with an internet connection 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%	Dwellings which are caravans	4	2	4.4%		1,286	1,489	
Dwellings with an internet connection 89 89 63.6% 67.9% 18,779 21,215 13.0% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%	Other							
Persons requiring assistance with core activities 3 3 7.6% 8.2% 5,428 6,029 11.1%		89	89	63.6%	67.9%	18,779	21,215	13.0%
	_							11.1%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 1 3 14.3% 13.9% 8,309 8,464 1.9%	Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability			14.3%		8,309	8,464	1.9%
								4.7%

COFFS HARBOUR (NAT)

- COI 1 3 11A1		•					
		ank		Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population						=0.040	0.00/
Total population	71	72	-	-	68,414	72,949	6.6%
Population growth	-	49	-	6.6%	-	4,535	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	67	67	-	-	58.2	62.1	6.6%
Area (square kilometres)	-	27	-	-	-	1,175	-
Number of females	18	15	51.5%	51.6%	35,212	37,631	6.9%
Number of males	76	79	48.5%	48.4%	33,201	35,323	6.4%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	30	40	89.8%	86.2%	46,988	49,001	4.3%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	14	27	41.6%	40.6%	26,733	27,994	4.7%
Persons aged under 5	71	70	6.1%	5.6%	4,153	4,052	-2.4%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	52	51	13.1%	12.8%	8,963	9,302	3.8%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	65 50	72	12.0%	11.0%	8,214	8,024	-2.3%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	59	67	50.8%	49.6%	34,748	36,197	4.2%
Persons aged 65 and over	17	15	18.0%	21.1%	12,346	15,373	24.5%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	60	61	64.3%	54.1%	44,020	39,446	-10.4%
Persons of Catholic religion	80	84	22.2%	19.4%	15,169	14,133	-6.8%
Persons of Anglican religion	36	36	24.5%	19.4%	16,728	14,151	-15.4%
Persons of non-Christian religion	52	48	3.5%	4.3%	2,375	3,104	30.7%
Persons of Islamic religion	67	52	0.3%	0.6%	197	466	136.5%
Persons of Buddhist religion	54	55	1.0%	1.1%	717	768	7.1%
Persons of Hindu religion	66	72	0.2%	0.3%	153	226	47.7%
Persons of Jewish religion	58	49	0.1%	0.1%	37	53	43.2%
Persons of no religion	17	18	23.1%	31.3%	15,782	22,824	44.6%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	16	19	4.1%	5.0%	2,816	3,642	29.3%
Persons born overseas	65	61	12.9%	13.9%	8,822	10,126	14.8%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	38	40	4.7%	4.3%	3,184	3,148	-1.1%
Persons born in Southern Europe	76	76	0.3%	0.3%	218	250	14.7%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	86	85	0.2%	0.2%	107	121	13.1%
Persons born in the Middle East	79	73	0.1%	0.2%	63	116	84.1%
Persons born in South East Asia	61	54	0.9%	1.4%	583	996	70.8%
Persons born in North East Asia	68	69	0.4%	0.6%	286	431	50.7%
Persons born in Southern Asia	44	43	1.1%	1.6%	721	1,172	62.6%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	61	59	5.9%	7.2%	4,027	5,276	31.0%
Persons with both parents born overseas	67	64	15.6%	16.9%	10,687	12,332	15.4%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	68	68	26.5%	27.5%	18,145	20,054	10.5%
Persons not fluent in English	55	51	1.0%	1.5%	654	1,075	64.4%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	61	60	5.7%	7.4%	3,867	5,422	40.2%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	80	78	30.9%	29.8%	5,765	5,747	-0.3%
One parent family	12	15	13.8%	12.7%	2,583	2,444	-5.4%
Couple family with no children	21	23	42.6%	42.7%	7,950	8,222	3.4%
Lone person households	29	28	26.6%	26.9%	6,934	7,274	4.9%
Total family income (weekly)							
		E 7		0.00/		171	
Families with negative/nil income	-	57	-	0.9%	-	174	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	26	-	6.0%	-	1,161	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	10	-	33.9%	-	6,530	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	27	-	33.5%	-	6,451	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	82	-	12.7%	-	2,442	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	85	-	2.3%	-	436	-

COFFS HARBOUR (NAT)

Process		Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
Equivalised total household income (weekly)						2011		
Households with weekly income below \$400	Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with weekly income befow \$400	•		64		1 10/		308	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$1499 - 61	•							-
Households with weekly income from \$1500 to \$2.499 - 8 0 - 8 .7% - 7.395 - 7.395 - 7.40 - 1.8% - 2.351 - 7.40 - 2.351 - 7.40 - 2.351 - 7.40 - 2.351 - 7.40 - 2.351 - 7.40 - 2.351 - 7.40 - 2.351 - 7.40 - 2.351 - 2.	•							-
Households with weekly income from \$1.500 to \$2.499	•							-
Labour Force Total employed persons Total employed persons Total employed persons Total employed persons in part-time work 13 13 19.9% 19.7% 10.690 11.726 9.7% 1.7%	•					-		-
Labour Force Total employed persons 74						-		-
Total employed persons 74	Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	74	-	1.8%	-	479	-
Employeed persons in part-lime work 13 13 13 19.3% 19.7% 10.800 11.726 9.7% 10.801 17.26 9.7% 10.801 17.26 9.7% 10.801 17.26 9.7% 10.801 17.26 9.7% 10.801 17.26 9.7% 10.802 17.5%	Labour Force							
Unemployment rate	Total employed persons	74	73	50.6%	49.7%	27,995	29,621	5.8%
Vouth unemployment rate	Employed persons in part-time work	13	13	19.3%	19.7%	10,690	11,726	9.7%
Labour force/participation rate 72	Unemployment rate	14	27	8.3%	7.3%	2,533	2,343	-7.5%
Women in the labour force	Youth unemployment rate	13	31	16.2%	15.4%	822	782	-4.9%
Female labour force/participation rate 69 69 51.5% 50.9% 14.831 15.797 6.5% Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 20 16 3.5% 5.2% 933 15.54 56.5% 56	Labour force/participation rate	72	76	55.2%	53.6%	30,525	31,965	4.7%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 20 16 3.5% 5.2% 993 1,554 56.5% Employees (Mining) 81 84 5.2% 3.4% 1,442 1,018 -29.4% Employees (Construction) 13 29 9.5% 9.9% 2,660 2,939 10.5% Employees (Retail Trade) 3 5 13.8% 12.3% 3,859 3,631 -5.9% Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 6 8 10.0% 9.5% 2,989 2,806 2,939 1.05% Employees (Foresisonial contractions) 6 8 10.0% 9.5% 2,989 2,806 1.0% Employees (Foresisonial contractions) 6 8 10.0% 4.5% 1.282 1.322 3.1% Employees (Fulbic Administration and Safety) 41 43 6.2% 6.0% 1.729 1,782 3.1% Employees (Fulbic Administration and Social Assistance) 6 7 15.3% 16.9% 4.266 5.01 1.729	Women in the labour force	6	7	48.6%	49.4%	14,831	15,797	6.5%
Employees (Mining)	Female labour force/participation rate	69	69	51.5%	50.9%	14,831	15,797	6.5%
Employees (Mining) 41 39 0.3% 0.4% 95 104 9.5% Employees (Monufacturing) 81 84 5.2% 3.4% 1,442 1,018 29.4% Employees (Construction) 13 29 9.5% 9.9% 2,960 2,939 10.5% Employees (Refall Trade) 3 5 13.3% 12.3% 3,59 2,828 1.0% Employees (Prinacial and Insurance Services) 70 76 2.2% 1.6% 613 488 -20.4% Employees (Priofessional, Scientific and Technical Services) 62 65 4.6% 4.5% 1,222 1,322 3.1% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 62 65 4.6% 4.5% 1,222 1,322 3.1% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 62 65 4.6% 4.5% 1,222 1,322 3.1% Employees (Education and Training) 31 36 8.6% 8.9% 2,405 2,625 9.1%	Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	20	16	3.5%	5.2%	993	1,554	56.5%
Employees (Construction)		41	39	0.3%	0.4%	95	104	9.5%
Employees (Construction)	Employees (Manufacturing)	81	84	5.2%	3.4%	1,442	1,018	-29.4%
Employees (Retail Trade) 3 5 13.8% 12.3% 3.859 3.631 -5.9% Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 6 8 10.0% 9.5% 2.798 2.826 1.0% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 70 76 2.2% 1.6% 613 488 -20.4% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 41 43 6.2% 6.0% 1.729 1.782 3.1% Employees (Education and Training) 31 36 8.6% 8.9% 2.405 2.625 9.1% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 6 7 15.3% 16.9% 4.286 5.016 17.0% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 48 50 14.2% 13.5% 3.962 4.004 1.1% Persons employed as labourers 26 17 11.4% 12.25% 3.193 3,701 15.9% Education 7 75 20.3% 23.9% 12.718 14.245 27.0%		13	29	9.5%	9.9%		2,939	10.5%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)		3						
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 70 76 2.2% 1.6% 613 488 -20.4%								
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)								
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	, ,							
Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers 10 19 11.8% 12.4% 3,316 3,669 10.6% Persons employed as labourers 10 19 11.8% 12.4% 3,316 3,669 10.6% Persons with trade qualifications Persons with a post-school qualifications 18 24 23.0% 23.9% 11,218 14,245 27.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending private schools Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons using hubblic transport to travel to work Persons using which are caravans 10 19 11.8% 12.4% 3,316 3,669 10.6% 12.89 12.90 11.218 14.245 12.0% 13.99 12.99 12.99 12.99 14.6% 15.6% 16.9% 36.7% 19.668 23.087 17.4% 15.6% 16.9% 16.9% 17.4% 18.275 4.6% 15.6% 16.9% 17.4% 17.4% 18.275 4.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 4.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 4.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 4.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.6% 15.6% 16.3% 62.0% 17.467 18.275 1.								
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers 10								
Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers 10 19 11.8% 12.4% 3,316 3,669 10.6% Persons employed as labourers 26 17 11.4% 12.5% 3,193 3,701 15.9% Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with rade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8.537 8.522 -0.2% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 47 45 63 3% 62.0% 17,467 18.275 4.6% Public housing Dwellings which are caravans 1 4 4 4.6% 3.9% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%								
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 48 50 14.2% 13.5% 3,962 4,004 1.1% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 10 19 11.8% 12.4% 3,316 3,669 10.6% 26 17 11.4% 12.5% 3,193 3,701 15.9%								
Persons employed as community and personal service workers 10 19 11.8% 12.4% 3,316 3,669 10.6% 15.9% 11.4% 12.5% 3,193 3,701 15.9% 15.9%								
Persons employed as labourers 26								
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 56 57 20.3% 23.9% 11,218 14,245 27.0% Persons with trade qualifications 18 24 23.0% 23.9% 12,718 14,243 12.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 47 50 45.0% 40.3% 24,860 24,042 -3.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 46 55 15.2% 14.5% 10,412 10,600 1.8% Persons attending private schools 47 45 35.2% 35.9% 3,659 3,808 3.8% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 62 74 5.6% 4.6% 3,856 3,367 -12.7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 68 69 35.6% 38.7% 19,668 23,087 17.4% Persons using public transport to travel to work 83 81 0.8% 0.8% 220 229 4.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 57 46.4% 48.6%								
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 56 57 20.3% 23.9% 11,218 14,245 27.0% Persons with trade qualifications 18 24 23.0% 23.9% 12,718 14,243 12.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 47 50 45.0% 40.3% 24,860 24,042 -3.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 46 55 15.2% 14.5% 10,412 10,600 1.8% Persons attending private schools 47 45 35.2% 35.9% 3,659 3,808 3.8% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 62 74 5.6% 4.6% 3,856 3,367 -12.7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 68 69 35.6% 38.7% 19,668 23,087 17.4% Persons using public transport to travel to work 83 81 0.8% 0.8% 220 229 4.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 57 46.4% 48.6%	Education							
Persons with trade qualifications 18 24 23.0% 23.9% 12,718 14,243 12.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 47 50 45.0% 40.3% 24,860 24,042 -3.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 46 55 15.2% 14.5% 10.412 10,600 1.8% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 62 74 5.6% 4.6% 3,856 3,808 3.8% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 68 69 35.6% 4.6% 3,856 3,367 -12.7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 28 23 48.4% 43.9% 26,754 26,183 -2.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 83 81 0.8% 0.8% 220 229 4.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 57 46.4% 48.6% 12,819 14,309 11.6% Dwellings		56	57	20.3%	23.0%	11 218	1/1 2/15	27.0%
Persons with no post-school qualifications 47 50 45.0% 40.3% 24,860 24,042 -3.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 46 55 15.2% 14.5% 10,412 10,600 1.8% Persons attending private schools 47 45 35.2% 35.9% 3,669 3,808 3.8% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 62 74 5.6% 4.6% 3,856 3,367 -12.7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 68 69 35.6% 38.7% 19,668 23,087 17.4% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 28 23 48.4% 43.9% 26,754 26,183 -2.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 83 81 0.8% 0.8% 220 229 4.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 57 46.4% 48.6% 12,819 14,309 11.6% Dwellings (occupied) 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8,537 8,522 -0.2%	·							
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 46 55 15.2% 14.5% 10,412 10,600 1.8% Persons attending private schools 47 45 35.2% 35.9% 3,669 3,808 3.8% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 62 74 5.6% 4.6% 3,856 3,367 -12.7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 68 69 35.6% 38.7% 19,668 23,087 17.4% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 28 23 48.4% 43.9% 26,754 26,183 -2.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 83 81 0.8% 0.8% 220 229 4.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 57 46.4% 48.6% 12,819 14,309 11.6% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8,537 8,522 -0.2% Gus								
Persons attending private schools 47 45 35.2% 35.9% 3,669 3,808 3.8% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 62 74 5.6% 4.6% 3,856 3,367 -12.7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 68 69 35.6% 38.7% 19,668 23,087 17.4% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 28 23 48.4% 43.9% 26,754 26,183 -2.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 83 81 0.8% 0.8% 220 229 4.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 57 46.4% 48.6% 12,819 14,309 11.6% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8,537 8,522 -0.2% Owner or purchaser dwellings 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% Flat or apartment dwellings 45 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
Persons attending a tertiary education institution 62 74 5.6% 4.6% 3,856 3,367 -12.7% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 68 69 35.6% 38.7% 19,668 23,087 17.4% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 28 23 48.4% 43.9% 26,754 26,183 -2.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 83 81 0.8% 0.8% 220 229 4.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 57 46.4% 48.6% 12,819 14,309 11.6% Dwellings (occupied) 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8,537 8,522 -0.2% Owner or purchaser dwellings 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% Flat or apartment dwellings 45 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% Public housing 33 32 4.2% 3.8%<	The state of the s							
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 28 23 48.4% 43.9% 26,754 26,183 -2.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Owner or purchaser dwellings Flat or apartment dwellings Public housing Dwellings which are caravans Public housing Dwellings with an internet connection Persons requiring assistance with core activities 68 69 35.6% 38.7% 19,668 23,087 17.4% 26,754 26,183 -2.1% 10.8% 0.8% 0.8% 220 229 4.1% 48.6% 12,819 14,309 11.6% 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8,537 8,522 -0.2% 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 1.0% 65 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% 66 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 1.0% 67 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 1.0% 68 62 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 1.0% 69 62 62 67 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62								
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 28 23 48.4% 43.9% 26,754 26,183 -2.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 83 81 0.8% 0.8% 220 229 4.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 57 46.4% 48.6% 12,819 14,309 11.6% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8,537 8,522 -0.2% Owner or purchaser dwellings 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% Flat or apartment dwellings 45 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% Public housing 33 32 4.2% 3.8% 1,156 1,106 -4.3% Dwellings which are caravans 1 4 4.6% 3.9% 1,277 1,142 -10.6% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance	5 ,							
Transport 83 81 0.8% 0.8% 220 229 4.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 57 46.4% 48.6% 12,819 14,309 11.6% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8,537 8,522 -0.2% Owner or purchaser dwellings 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% Flat or apartment dwellings 45 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% Public housing 33 32 4.2% 3.8% 1,156 1,106 -4.3% Dwellings which are caravans 1 4 4.6% 3.9% 1,277 1,142 -10.6% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%								
Persons using public transport to travel to work 83 81 0.8% 0.8% 220 229 4.1% Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 57 46.4% 48.6% 12,819 14,309 11.6% Dwellings (occupied) 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8,537 8,522 -0.2% Owner or purchaser dwellings 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% Flat or apartment dwellings 45 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% Public housing 33 32 4.2% 3.8% 1,156 1,106 -4.3% Dwellings which are caravans 1 4 4.6% 3.9% 1,277 1,142 -10.6% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%	Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	28	23	48.4%	43.9%	26,754	26,183	-2.1%
Households with two or more motor vehicles 59 57 46.4% 48.6% 12,819 14,309 11.6% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8,537 8,522 -0.2% Owner or purchaser dwellings 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% Flat or apartment dwellings 45 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% Public housing 33 32 4.2% 3.8% 1,156 1,106 -4.3% Dwellings which are caravans 1 4 4.6% 3.9% 1,277 1,142 -10.6% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%								
Dwellings (occupied) 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8,537 8,522 -0.2% Owner or purchaser dwellings 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% Flat or apartment dwellings 45 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% Public housing 33 32 4.2% 3.8% 1,156 1,106 -4.3% Dwellings which are caravans 1 4 4.6% 3.9% 1,277 1,142 -10.6% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%			81					
Tenant dwellings 27 41 30.9% 28.9% 8,537 8,522 -0.2% Owner or purchaser dwellings 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% Flat or apartment dwellings 45 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% Public housing 33 32 4.2% 3.8% 1,156 1,106 -4.3% Dwellings which are caravans 1 4 4.6% 3.9% 1,277 1,142 -10.6% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%	Households with two or more motor vehicles	59	57	46.4%	48.6%	12,819	14,309	11.6%
Owner or purchaser dwellings 63 54 63.3% 62.0% 17,467 18,275 4.6% Flat or apartment dwellings 45 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% Public housing 33 32 4.2% 3.8% 1,156 1,106 -4.3% Dwellings which are caravans 1 4 4.6% 3.9% 1,277 1,142 -10.6% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%	Dwellings (occupied)							
Flat or apartment dwellings 45 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% Public housing 33 32 4.2% 3.8% 1,156 1,106 -4.3% Dwellings which are caravans 1 4 4.6% 3.9% 1,277 1,142 -10.6% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%	Tenant dwellings	27	41	30.9%	28.9%	8,537	8,522	-0.2%
Flat or apartment dwellings 45 43 10.1% 10.2% 2,782 3,017 8.4% Public housing 33 32 4.2% 3.8% 1,156 1,106 -4.3% Dwellings which are caravans 1 4 4.6% 3.9% 1,277 1,142 -10.6% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%	Owner or purchaser dwellings	63	54	63.3%	62.0%	17,467	18,275	4.6%
Public housing 33 32 4.2% 3.8% 1,156 1,106 -4.3% Dwellings which are caravans 1 4 4.6% 3.9% 1,277 1,142 -10.6% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%	-	45	43	10.1%			3,017	8.4%
Other The control of		33	32	4.2%				-4.3%
Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%	-							
Dwellings with an internet connection 57 59 71.1% 76.3% 19,630 22,465 14.4% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%	Other							
Persons requiring assistance with core activities 22 29 5.9% 6.2% 4,038 4,533 12.3%		57	59	71.1%	76.3%	19,630	22,465	14.4%
	· -							
Persons who contributed to voluntary work 36 41 19.2% 19.7% 10,628 11,760 10.7%								

COOGEE (ALP)

				_			
		nk		Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	7	9	-	-	86,888	94,170	8.4%
Population growth	-	35	-	8.4%	-	7,282	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	2	2	-	-	5,968	6,468	8.4%
Area (square kilometres)	-	92	-	-	-	14.6	-
Number of females	21	16	51.4%	51.6%	44,698	48,554	8.6%
Number of males	73	78	48.6%	48.4%	42,186	45,614	8.1%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	89	89	69.9%	66.1%	50,492	51,708	2.4%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	6	6	48.8%	51.1%	39,690	45,259	14.0%
Persons aged under 5	52	56	6.4%	5.9%	5,594	5,512	-1.5%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	88	88	8.3%	9.0%	7,243	8,467	16.9%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	27	10	14.0%	14.8%	12,134	13,964	15.1%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	7	8	59.9%	58.7%	52,044	55,301	6.3%
Persons aged 65 and over	74	75	11.4%	11.6%	9,867	10,930	10.8%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	86	85	50.2%	41.7%	43,619	39,307	-9.9%
Persons of Catholic religion	46	50	27.3%	24.3%	23,710	22,904	-3.4%
Persons of Anglican religion	74	72	12.9%	9.2%	11,186	8,660	-22.6%
Persons of non-Christian religion	29	35	10.4%	8.9%	9,035	8,420	-6.8%
Persons of Islamic religion	39	40	1.2%	1.2%	1,072	1,132	5.6%
Persons of Buddhist religion	28	37	2.8%	2.1%	2,402	1,996	-16.9%
Persons of Hindu religion	42	44	0.7%	0.9%	633	829	31.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	2	2	5.3%	4.4%	4,581	4,146	-9.5%
Persons of no religion	8	9	26.9%	36.6%	23,338	34,445	47.6%
•					,,,,,,,,	- , -	
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	73	73	0.6%	0.6%	481	612	27.2%
Persons born overseas	20	21	37.3%	39.6%	32,397	37,288	15.1%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	2	2	9.7%	10.2%	8,462	9,616	13.6%
Persons born in Southern Europe	34	30	1.2%	1.3%	1,047	1,226	17.1%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	33	35	1.3%	1.1%	1,130	1,009	-10.7%
Persons born in the Middle East	40	41	1.1%	1.1%	967	1,073	11.0%
Persons born in South East Asia	30	34	4.2%	4.2%	3,623	3,921	8.2%
Persons born in North East Asia	21	24	5.3%	6.7%	4,597	6,353	38.2%
Persons born in Southern Asia	41	45	1.3%	1.5%	1,106	1,408	27.3%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	34	36	22.0%	24.0%	19,111	22,642	18.5%
Persons with both parents born overseas	31	33	45.1%	47.7%	39,201	44,956	14.7%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	29	32	58.1%	60.6%	50,452	57,091	13.2%
Persons not fluent in English	40	41	2.5%	2.6%	2,156	2,476	14.8%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	35	37	22.9%	25.2%	19,876	23,725	19.4%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	48	40	36.2%	37.9%	7,201	8,046	11.7%
One parent family	74	73	8.0%	7.6%	1,584	1,606	1.4%
Couple family with no children	18	26	42.9%	42.3%	8,529	8,977	5.3%
Lone person households	10	26	29.4%	27.2%	9,850	9,510	-3.5%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	_	33	_	1.4%	_	298	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	89	_	2.6%	_	549	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	89	_	11.3%	_	2,401	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	86		23.9%	_	5,069	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	6	_	29.3%	_	6,218	_
	_	9	-		_		-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	9	-	20.7%		4,383	-

COOGEE (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	•
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	7	_	2.9%		1,004	
Households with weekly income below \$400	[77	_	6.6%	-	2,314	-
							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	90	-	14.2%	-	4,953	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	87	-	22.6%	-	7,883	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	5	-	27.7%	-	9,667	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	6	-	15.7%	-	5,476	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	20	18	62.1%	62.2%	45,949	49,848	8.5%
Employed persons in part-time work	62	56	16.1%	17.0%	11,956	13,612	13.9%
Unemployment rate	66	69	4.9%	5.0%	2,360	2,618	10.9%
Youth unemployment rate	30	28	14.2%	15.6%	862	1,038	20.4%
Labour force/participation rate	18	15	65.2%	65.4%	48,311	52,466	8.6%
Women in the labour force	2	2	49.6%	50.4%	23,949	26,430	10.4%
Female labour force/participation rate	11	9	62.3%	63.5%	23,949	26,430	10.4%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	70	78	0.2%	0.2%	81	98	21.0%
Employees (Mining)	56	72	0.2%	0.1%	88	68	-22.7%
Employees (Manufacturing)	90	91	3.6%	2.5%	1,664	1,238	-25.6%
Employees (Construction)	79	76	5.7%	6.7%	2,618	3,327	27.1%
Employees (Retail Trade)	92	92	6.6%	6.5%	3,038	3,241	6.7%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	54	47	6.2%	6.8%	2,850	3,366	18.1%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	9	11	8.9%	8.3%	4,098	4,137	1.0%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	11	11	14.7%	14.6%	6,769	7,297	7.8%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	51	64	5.6%	5.2%	2,591	2,584	-0.3%
Employees (Education and Training)	15	13	9.8%	10.3%	4,497	5,144	14.4%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	40	49	11.8%	12.1%	5,419	6,055	11.7%
Persons employed in professional occupations	9	9	55.1%	56.3%	25,326	28,051	10.8%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	84	84	8.4%	8.0%	3,861	4,008	3.8%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	59	75	8.9%	9.2%	4,080	4,586	12.4%
Persons employed as labourers	86	85	3.6%	3.9%	1,670	1,945	16.5%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	9	10	48.6%	52.3%	36,002	41,937	16.5%
Persons with trade qualifications	85	84	9.9%	9.5%	7,304	7,609	4.2%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	88	88	28.4%	26.2%	21,017	20,990	-0.1%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	88	88	9.2%	10.1%	7,984	9,467	18.6%
Persons attending private schools	3	3	57.8%	56.1%	4,612	5,315	15.2%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	3	3	12.6%	13.9%	10,964	13,075	19.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	7	7	70.9%	74.3%	52,470	59,578	13.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	89	89	14.7%	11.8%	10,850	9,451	-12.9%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	6	8	30.4%	32.8%	13,951	16,359	17.3%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	89		26.8%	32.6% 27.7%	9,849		7.2%
Households with two of more motor vehicles	09	88	20.0%	21.1%	9,049	10,561	1.2%
Dwellings (occupied)	,	_	45.007	47 404	40.00=	47.0:=	7.00/
Tenant dwellings	4	5	45.2%	47.1%	16,627	17,947	7.9%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	90	89	44.8%	43.0%	16,458	16,391	-0.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	3	4	64.6%	66.4%	23,730	25,311	6.7%
Public housing	69	61	2.5%	2.5%	903	935	3.5%
Dwellings which are caravans	76	87	0.0%	0.0%	3	0	-100.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	26	25	77.8%	82.1%	28,615	31,269	9.3%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	85	87	3.0%	2.9%	2,587	2,750	6.3%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	90	90	8.5%	8.4%	6,325	6,715	6.2%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	46	42	17.5%	19.6%	12,961	15,702	21.1%

COOTAMUNDRA (NAT)

COOTAINC		` '					
		ınk		Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	56	67	-	-	72,462	74,201	2.49
Population growth	-	88	-	2.4%	-	1,739	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	90	90	-	-	1.9	2.0	2.49
Area (square kilometres)	-	4	-	-	-	37,289	-
Number of females	79	82	49.9%	49.9%	36,179	37,013	2.3
Number of males	15	12	50.1%	50.1%	36,286	37,186	2.59
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	9	28	91.4%	87.9%	49,975	50,596	1.20
Persons who changed address in the last five years	87	91	30.0%	29.8%	20,334	20,884	2.7
Persons aged under 5	48	68	6.5%	5.7%	4,733	4,193	-11.49
Persons aged between 5 and 14	27	36	13.8%	13.1%	10,032	9,745	-2.9°
Persons aged between 15 and 24	83	78	10.7%	10.6%	7,724	7,869	1.99
Persons aged between 25 and 64	87	90	48.8%	47.4%	35,334	35,141	-0.59
Persons aged 65 and over	11	9	20.2%	23.3%	14,637	17,252	17.99
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	1	1	79.7%	71.8%	57,729	53,302	-7.79
Persons of Catholic religion	16	13	32.1%	30.1%	23,281	22,301	-4.2°
Persons of Anglican religion	10	6	29.9%	25.9%	21,650	19,227	-11.29
Persons of non-Christian religion	91	92	0.9%	1.2%	658	897	36.3
Persons of Islamic religion	63	58	0.3%	0.4%	229	314	37.19
Persons of Buddhist religion	93	93	0.3%	0.4%	210	264	25.7°
Persons of Hindu religion	91	91	0.1%	0.1%	56	111	98.2
Persons of Jewish religion	79	81	0.0%	0.0%	21	16	-23.89
Persons of no religion	81	80	11.1%	16.1%	8,074	11,964	48.2
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	14	13	4.5%	5.4%	3,244	4,021	24.0
Persons born overseas	91	92	5.2%	5.7%	3,765	4,211	11.8
Persons born in UK and Ireland	79	73	1.9%	1.8%	1,408	1,362	-3.3
Persons born in Southern Europe	87	85	0.2%	0.2%	121	121	0.0
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	80	80	0.2%	0.2%	142	134	-5.6°
Persons born in the Middle East	73	72	0.1%	0.2%	88	121	37.5
Persons born in South East Asia	93	93	0.4%	0.6%	274	413	50.7
Persons born in North East Asia	87	80	0.4%	0.4%	165	287	73.99
Persons born in Southern Asia	88	85	0.2%	0.4%	122	246	101.69
	92	91	2.3%	2.8%	1,680	2,112	25.7
Persons born in non-English speaking countries Persons with both parents born overseas	91	92	6.4%	7.0%			
·					4,673	5,172	10.79
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	91	92	12.8%	13.1%	9,270	9,712	4.89
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home	90 91	82 90	0.3% 1.8%	0.4% 2.5%	184 1,328	315 1,866	71.29 40.59
Households and Families							
	74	90	22 60/	20 50/	6.066	E 600	-10.5°
Couple family with children	71	80	32.6%	29.5%	6,266	5,608	
One parent family	48	40	10.3%	10.5%	1,982	1,996	0.79
Couple family with no children	12	11	45.0%	45.8%	8,651	8,703	0.69
Lone person households	11	11	29.4%	30.1%	8,162	8,368	2.59
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	55	-	0.9%	-	174	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	17	-	7.2%	-	1,363	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	9	-	34.2%	-	6,492	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	49	-	31.9%	-	6,055	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	87	-	11.0%	-	2,094	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	79	-	2.6%	-	485	-

COOTAMUNDRA (NAT)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	42	_	1.3%	_	355	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	17	_	14.5%	_	4,024	-
· ·							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	9	-	38.9%	-	10,792	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	75	-	24.6%	-	6,832	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	84	-	7.4%	-	2,056	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	68	-	2.0%	-	568	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	71	76	51.1%	49.1%	29,458	29,571	0.4%
Employed persons in part-time work	73	78	15.7%	16.0%	9,073	9,642	6.3%
Unemployment rate	57	62	5.2%	5.4%	1,629	1,693	3.9%
Youth unemployment rate	63	71	11.3%	11.0%	485	492	1.4%
Labour force/participation rate	77	81	53.9%	51.9%	31,089	31,263	0.6%
Women in the labour force	80	72	45.1%	46.5%	14,013	14,551	3.8%
Female labour force/participation rate	76	79	48.5%	48.1%	14,013	14,551	3.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	2	1	20.3%	20.4%	5,985	6,037	0.9%
Employees (Mining)	20	20	1.4%	1.3%	405	396	-2.2%
Employees (Manufacturing)	52	32	7.7%	7.0%	2,271	2,057	-9.4%
Employees (Construction)	75	78	5.9%	6.5%	1,738	1,913	10.1%
Employees (Retail Trade)	53	66	10.5%	9.2%	3,107	2,723	-12.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	58	69	6.0%	6.1%	1,781	1,790	0.5%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	89	87	1.5%	1.3%	433	384	-11.3%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	91	91	3.0%	3.2%	880	941	6.9%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	44	47	6.1%	5.8%	1,794	1,721	-4.1%
Employees (Education and Training)	48	57	7.9%	7.9%	2,319	2,345	1.1%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	67	72	10.3%	10.8%	3,022	3,194	5.7%
Persons employed in professional occupations	39	42	34.7%	33.5%	10,230	9,905	-3.2%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	55	52	13.7%	13.3%	4,024	3,941	-2.1%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	44	59	9.6%	10.0%	2,828	2,948	4.2%
Persons employed as labourers	6	2	14.1%	15.3%	4,163	4,539	9.0%
Education							
	00	01	13.5%	15.6%	7,781	0.426	21.1%
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	90 45	91			1	9,426	
Persons with trade qualifications	45 7	37	20.2% 52.7%	22.1%	11,630	13,333 28,383	14.6%
Persons with no post-school qualifications		10 57		47.1%	30,401	· ·	-6.6%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	40	57 74	15.5%	14.4%	11,206	10,674	-4.7%
Persons attending private schools	74	74	28.8%	29.5%	3,224	3,145	-2.5%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	89	90	3.6%	3.1%	2,587	2,311	-10.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	91	89	26.6%	29.4%	15,352	17,715	15.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	4	5	56.3%	50.7%	32,493	30,568	-5.9%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	85	85	0.7%	0.7%	218	201	-7.8%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	35	43	51.9%	52.2%	15,052	15,701	4.3%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	71	71	23.0%	23.0%	6,665	6,913	3.7%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	28	34	69.8%	66.5%	20,257	20,009	-1.2%
Flat or apartment dwellings	77	76	4.1%	3.5%	1,176	1,058	-10.0%
Public housing	63	65	2.6%	2.4%	765	712	-6.9%
Dwellings which are caravans	28	28	1.0%	0.8%	282	251	-11.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	92	92	60.8%	65.8%	17,621	19,800	12.4%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	17	24	6.1%	6.4%	4,435	4,748	7.1%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	16	22	12.7%	12.6%	7,352	7,603	3.4%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	1	3	26.1%	26.4%	15,048	15,927	5.8%

CRONULLA (LIB)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							Ū
Total population	67	68	١.	_	70,012	73,727	5.3%
Population growth	-	61		5.3%		3,715	-
	41	41		3.370	1 007	1,145	5.3%
Population density (persons per square kilometre)			-	-	1,087		5.5%
Area (square kilometres)	-	57	-	-	-	64.4	-
Number of females	38	47	51.0%	50.9%	35,708	37,556	5.2%
Number of males	56	47	49.0%	49.1%	34,307	36,172	5.4%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	26	20	90.2%	88.4%	49,294	50,817	3.1%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	51	55	35.6%	36.6%	23,366	25,392	8.7%
Persons aged under 5	61	54	6.2%	5.9%	4,352	4,344	-0.2%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	63	55	12.3%	12.6%	8,609	9,276	7.7%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	58	59	12.4%	11.7%	8,658	8,629	-0.3%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	36	33	53.3%	52.9%	37,340	39,022	4.5%
Persons aged 65 and over	36	41	15.8%	16.9%	11,055	12,460	12.7%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	10	13	74.9%	65.2%	52,455	48,083	-8.3%
Persons of Catholic religion	18	14	31.9%	30.0%	22,365	22,128	-1.1%
					· '		
Persons of Anglican religion	23	26	27.2%	21.6%	19,069	15,924	-16.5%
Persons of non-Christian religion	65	73	1.9%	1.9%	1,336	1,367	2.3%
Persons of Islamic religion	59	62	0.4%	0.4%	272	274	0.7%
Persons of Buddhist religion	61	68	0.9%	0.9%	649	637	-1.8%
Persons of Hindu religion	64	76	0.3%	0.3%	179	201	12.3%
Persons of Jewish religion	30	25	0.1%	0.1%	99	107	8.1%
Persons of no religion	54	50	16.8%	25.4%	11,745	18,725	59.4%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	69	65	0.7%	1.0%	502	731	45.6%
Persons born overseas	58	58	15.1%	15.3%	10,556	11,250	6.6%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	35	33	5.0%	4.8%	3,470	3,536	1.9%
Persons born in Southern Europe	50	46	0.8%	0.8%	543	573	5.5%
·	44	41	1.0%	0.8%	697	691	-0.9%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe							
Persons born in the Middle East	54	55	0.3%	0.3%	207	252	21.7%
Persons born in South East Asia	54	56	1.1%	1.3%	767	943	22.9%
Persons born in North East Asia	47	48	0.8%	1.1%	593	820	38.3%
Persons born in Southern Asia	66	76	0.4%	0.4%	274	313	14.2%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	55	56	7.3%	7.9%	5,082	5,808	14.3%
Persons with both parents born overseas	55	56	20.7%	21.2%	14,458	15,665	8.3%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	54	55	34.2%	35.2%	23,911	25,924	8.4%
Persons not fluent in English	58	58	0.7%	1.0%	518	716	38.2%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	55	55	8.2%	9.1%	5,732	6,696	16.8%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	36	33	39.0%	39.6%	7,510	7,943	5.8%
One parent family	77	82	7.6%	7.0%	1,466	1,410	-3.8%
Couple family with no children	49	49	36.9%	36.5%	7,090	7,316	3.2%
Lone person households	47	51	24.6%	23.4%	6,410	6,195	-3.4%
					5,	2,.30	3
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	82	-	0.8%	-	151	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	84	-	2.8%	-	561	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	79	-	14.7%	_	2,953	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	79	_	27.4%	_	5,495	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	8	_	29.0%	_	5,817	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	17	_	13.9%	_	2,791	_
Tanimoo with moonio of \$\psi_000 and above	-	17		10.070	_	2,131	-

CRONULLA (LIB)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	78	_	1.1%	_	282	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	84	_	6.0%	-	1,579	-
-						5,173	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	78	-	19.5%	-		-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	34	-	29.8%	-	7,887	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	13	-	24.9%	-	6,601	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	16	-	8.5%	-	2,240	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	11	8	64.9%	64.4%	37,020	38,709	4.6%
Employed persons in part-time work	6	9	20.2%	20.6%	11,501	12,371	7.6%
Unemployment rate	91	93	3.5%	3.1%	1,330	1,245	-6.4%
Youth unemployment rate	90	93	7.5%	6.8%	464	415	-10.6%
Labour force/participation rate	12	9	67.2%	66.5%	38,346	39,959	4.2%
Women in the labour force	25	26	47.7%	48.5%	18,308	19,379	5.8%
Female labour force/participation rate	12	13	62.3%	62.5%	18,308	19,379	5.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	84	77	0.1%	0.2%	43	77	79.1%
Employees (Mining)	57	49	0.2%	0.2%	69	90	30.4%
Employees (Manufacturing)	46	55	8.1%	5.3%	2,988	2,035	-31.9%
Employees (Construction)	11	11	9.8%	11.4%	3,617	4,423	22.3%
Employees (Retail Trade)	70	71	9.5%	8.7%	3,499	3,361	-3.9%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	67	73	5.8%	5.6%	2,132	2,154	1.0%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	35	34	5.2%	5.3%	1,940	2,055	5.9%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	28	29	8.5%	8.6%	3,159	3,330	5.4%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	31	36	6.5%	6.3%	2,422	2,446	1.0%
Employees (Education and Training)	34	29	8.5%	9.2%	3,153	3,571	13.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	69	74	10.2%	10.7%	3,762	4,159	10.6%
	26	26	39.0%	40.7%	14,429		9.3%
Persons employed in professional occupations	56		13.6%	13.1%	5,041	15,773	1.0%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	32	57				5,089	
Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers	32 78	42 78	10.3% 5.0%	10.8% 5.0%	3,804 1,846	4,178 1,946	9.8% 5.4%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	28	32	32.1%	36.5%	18,331	21,947	19.7%
Persons with trade qualifications	33	40	21.7%	21.6%	12,391	13,006	5.0%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	74	73	36.5%	33.3%	20,798	20,009	-3.8%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	61	41	14.5%	15.2%	10,167	11,175	9.9%
Persons attending private schools	69	65	30.4%	31.1%	3,087	3,471	12.4%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	49	51	6.3%	6.0%	4,399	4,458	1.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	31	33	52.7%	56.4%	30,056	33,914	12.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	60	60	35.3%	31.8%	20,144	19,140	-5.0%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	45	45	12.5%	14.7%	4,613	5,671	22.9%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	24	23	54.7%	56.6%	14,807	15,721	6.2%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	73	73	22.9%	22.6%	6,207	6,270	1.0%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	22	21	71.7%	70.8%	19,393	19,675	1.5%
Flat or apartment dwellings	22	22	29.2%	30.0%	7,903	8,324	5.3%
Public housing	79	78	1.5%	1.4%	395	399	1.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	55	66	0.1%	0.0%	23	6	-73.9%
Othor							
Other Dwellings with an internet connection	20	20	78.8%	83.9%	21,315	23,311	9.4%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	84	83	3.0%	3.5%	2,090	2,557	22.3%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	19	38	12.4%	12.2%	7,101	7,348	3.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	44	45	17.8%	19.1%	10,152	11,465	12.9%

DAVIDSON (LIB)

	`						
	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	27	21	_	_	78,687	85,725	8.9%
Population growth	_	30	١.	8.9%	_	7,038	_
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	39	38		-	1,120	1,220	8.9%
Area (square kilometres)	-	51	١.	_	1,120	70.3	-
Number of females	6	10	52.0%	51.8%	40,878	44,417	8.7%
Number of males	88	84	48.0%	48.2%	37,808	41,306	9.3%
	57	57	85.6%	81.7%	50,078	52,541	4.9%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	57 54			39.1%			
Persons who changed address in the last five years		34	35.0%		26,022	31,816	22.3%
Persons aged under 5	85	82	5.5%	5.2%	4,300	4,427	3.0%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	7	6	15.2%	15.1%	11,969	12,934	8.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	37	32	13.2%	13.0%	10,420	11,162	7.1%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	90	84	48.2%	48.0%	37,925	41,120	8.4%
Persons aged 65 and over	18	31	17.9%	18.8%	14,070	16,084	14.3%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	67	69	61.7%	51.7%	48,578	44,314	-8.8%
Persons of Catholic religion	83	86	21.6%	19.1%	17,002	16,411	-3.5%
Persons of Anglican religion	40	40	23.5%	18.4%	18,508	15,788	-14.7%
Persons of non-Christian religion	31	36	9.2%	8.8%	7,278	7,512	3.2%
Persons of Islamic religion	51	53	0.6%	0.6%	466	536	15.0%
Persons of Buddhist religion	35	31	2.3%	2.6%	1,823	2,232	22.4%
Persons of Hindu religion	35	34	1.1%	1.5%	885	1,301	47.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	3	4	4.4%	3.3%	3,479	2,857	-17.9%
Persons of no religion	20	17	21.9%	32.0%	17,226	27,454	59.4%
Q					'		
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	93	93	0.1%	0.2%	109	151	38.5%
Persons born overseas	25	23	35.7%	39.2%	28,087	33,638	19.8%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	8	10	7.8%	7.1%	6,106	6,080	-0.4%
Persons born in Southern Europe	61	64	0.5%	0.5%	415	405	-2.4%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	60	60	0.5%	0.5%	425	406	-4.5%
Persons born in the Middle East	36	35	1.4%	1.7%	1,140	1,468	28.8%
Persons born in South East Asia	42	40	2.9%	3.4%	2,263	2,925	29.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	13	11	9.0%	13.4%	7,065	11,456	62.2%
Persons born in Southern Asia	38	38	1.5%	1.9%	1,199	1,616	34.8%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	37	34	20.2%	25.5%	15,907	21,856	37.4%
Persons with both parents born overseas	33	30	43.6%	49.1%	34,288	42,080	22.7%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	30	27	57.9%	62.5%	45,547	53,564	17.6%
Persons not fluent in English	37	31	2.7%	4.4%	2,137	3,740	75.0%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	38	34	21.2%	27.9%	16,663	23,955	43.8%
, order opening a language of the than English at North			21.270	21.070	10,000	20,000	10.070
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	4	4	47.6%	48.4%	10,385	11,591	11.6%
One parent family	90	88	6.3%	6.5%	1,377	1,553	12.8%
Couple family with no children	68	69	32.3%	31.6%	7,048	7,559	7.3%
Lone person households	85	85	15.8%	15.6%	4,068	4,352	7.0%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income		14		2.0%		489	
g .	_		-		-		-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	83	-	2.9%	-	687	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	88	-	11.7%	-	2,801	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	90	-	21.6%	-	5,181	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	22	-	27.0%	-	6,456 5,512	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	4	-	23.0%	-	5,512	-

DAVIDSON (LIB)

Equivalised total household income (weekly) Households with nil weekly income	Ra 2011	2016	Per (2011	2016	2011	Number 2016	Change
` ` ',	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onange
•							•
Households with his weekly income	-	23	_	1.9%		525	
The state of the s		89		5.2%	-	1,447	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-		-		-		-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	85	-	15.0%	-	4,191	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	78 4	-	24.0%	-	6,701	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	4	-	27.7%	-	7,753	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	9	-	15.2%	-	4,265	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	36	29	58.0%	58.4%	36,197	39,951	10.4%
Employed persons in part-time work	7	11	20.1%	19.9%	12,563	13,599	8.2%
Unemployment rate	76	78	4.3%	4.6%	1,611	1,938	20.3%
Youth unemployment rate	75	76	10.5%	10.5%	580	646	11.4%
Labour force/participation rate	43	40	60.6%	61.3%	37,811	41,885	10.8%
Women in the labour force	40	36	47.1%	48.1%	17,825	20,160	13.1%
Female labour force/participation rate	48	43	54.1%	55.8%	17,825	20,160	13.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	58	57	0.3%	0.3%	91	128	40.7%
Employees (Mining)	45	44	0.3%	0.3%	101	117	15.8%
Employees (Manufacturing)	83	79	5.0%	3.7%	1,797	1,469	-18.3%
Employees (Construction)	87	86	4.5%	4.8%	1,644	1,923	17.0%
Employees (Retail Trade)	79	70	9.0%	8.8%	3,256	3,497	7.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	89	88	4.7%	5.0%	1,691	2,013	19.0%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	5	5	9.7%	10.0%	3,520	3,991	13.4%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	5	6	17.3%	16.6%	6,244	6,647	6.5%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	93	92	3.4%	3.7%	1,241	1,480	19.3%
Employees (Education and Training)	22	25	9.3%	9.5%	3,373	3,815	13.1%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	41	52	11.7%	12.1%	4,243	4,817	13.5%
Persons employed in professional occupations	5	5	57.5%	58.1%	20,807	23,201	11.5%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	92	92	6.0%	5.8%	2,187	2,305	5.4%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	87	91	7.1%	7.2%	2,580	2,892	12.1%
Persons employed as labourers	91	91	2.9%	3.0%	1,039	1,212	16.7%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	5	4	51.6%	55.3%	32,189	37,807	17.5%
Persons with trade qualifications	89	87	8.8%	8.7%	5,465	5,939	8.7%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	84	83	31.2%	28.8%	19,450	19,690	1.2%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	2	2	19.2%	19.2%	15,112	16,487	9.1%
Persons attending private schools	10	12	48.1%	44.4%	7,270	7,325	0.8%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	25	25	7.7%	7.8%	6,025	6,671	10.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	4	4	71.7%	74.9%	44,748	51,199	14.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	86	86	18.0%	15.4%	11,241	10,554	-6.1%
r steerie wat highest level et estiest estimpleted i ear to et selen	00		10.070	10.170	,	10,001	0.170
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	25	21	21.0%	26.2%	7,588	10,463	37.9%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	8	9	61.8%	61.1%	16,447	17,616	7.1%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	92	91	14.2%	17.1%	3,781	4,921	30.2%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	2	2	81.4%	78.6%	21,650	22,654	4.6%
Flat or apartment dwellings	33	30	15.8%	22.1%	4,197	6,358	51.5%
Public housing	93	93	0.1%	0.1%	29	19	-34.5%
Dwellings which are caravans	59	76	0.0%	0.0%	10	4	-60.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	2	2	86.8%	91.0%	23,087	26,243	13.7%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	80	- 79	3.2%	3.8%	2,546	3,249	27.6%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	35	35	11.9%	12.3%	7,449	8,380	12.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	2	2	25.8%	27.1%	16,087	18,535	15.2%

DRUMMOYNE (LIB)

DICOMINIC				<u> </u>			
		ank		Cent	2044	Numbe	
Population	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Total population	42	19	_		75,175	86,525	15.1%
Population growth	-	11	_	- 15.1%	73,173	11,350	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	16	15		13.170	2,728	3,140	15.1%
Area (square kilometres)	-	82	_		-	27.6	-
Number of females	16	6	51.5%	52.0%	38,739	45,012	16.2%
Number of males	78	88	48.5%	48.0%	36,436	41,517	13.9%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	73	77	79.6%	74.0%	47,956	51,811	8.0%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	16	16	40.8%	44.4%	28,535	36,029	26.3%
Persons aged under 5	35	40	6.9%	6.3%	5,185	5,420	4.5%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	81	79	10.1%	10.3%	7,594	8,876	16.9%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	76	69	11.4%	11.4%	8,590	9,836	14.5%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	12	11	57.6%	57.2%	43,281	49,465	14.3%
Persons aged 65 and over	53	57	14.0%	14.9%	10,521	12,933	22.9%
reisons aged 65 and over	33	31	14.070	14.970	10,521	12,955	22.970
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	53	56	66.0%	55.7%	49,622	48,205	-2.9%
Persons of Catholic religion	2	3	39.7%	34.5%	29,856	29,865	0.0%
Persons of Anglican religion	76	76	11.3%	8.0%	8,528	6,906	-19.0%
Persons of non-Christian religion	38	38	7.1%	7.9%	5,325	6,798	27.7%
Persons of Islamic religion	35	35	1.4%	1.6%	1,039	1,410	35.7%
Persons of Buddhist religion	25	24	3.1%	3.0%	2,295	2,613	13.9%
Persons of Hindu religion	25	27	1.9%	2.5%	1,421	2,173	52.9%
Persons of Jewish religion	19	20	0.3%	0.2%	213	186	-12.7%
Persons of no religion	45	38	18.4%	27.7%	13,851	23,972	73.1%
Esh ministr.							
Ethnicity Aborisinals and Tarras Strait Islanders	00	70	0.40/	0.50/	204	440	40.00/
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders Persons born overseas	82 27	79 22	0.4% 34.9%	0.5% 39.5%	291 26,232	410 34,152	40.9% 30.2%
	50						9.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	1	48 1	3.9% 5.7%	3.7% 4.7%	2,965 4,272	3,244	-4.9%
Persons born in Southern Europe Persons born in South Eastern Europe	26	25	1.8%	1.6%	1,373	4,062	-4.9% -1.8%
Persons born in the Middle East	37	34	1.6%	1.7%		1,348 1,506	40.7%
Persons born in South East Asia	37	39	3.4%	3.6%	1,070		
	11				2,520	3,128	24.1%
Persons born in North East Asia	31	8	9.6% 2.2%	14.6%	7,214	12,639	75.2%
Persons born in Southern Asia	24	27 22	28.0%	3.0% 33.2%	1,620 21,028	2,595	60.2% 36.5%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries Persons with both parents born overseas	22				36,725	28,694	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas		21	48.9%	53.8%		46,593	26.9%
	20	19	60.9%	65.4%	45,805	56,583	23.5%
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home	22 24	19 23	5.5% 35.2%	6.9% 39.8%	4,129 26,435	5,966 34,459	44.5% 30.4%
Toronto operating a language outer than English at home		20	00.270	00.070	20,100	01,100	00.170
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	42	42	37.8%	37.7%	7,738	8,814	13.9%
One parent family	86	81	7.1%	7.1%	1,454	1,653	13.7%
Couple family with no children	39	38	38.7%	39.4%	7,914	9,212	16.4%
Lone person households	54	58	23.0%	22.1%	6,408	6,980	8.9%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	_	15	_	2.0%	_	469	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	71	_	3.7%		877	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		75]	15.7%	_	3,663	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		81	_	26.5%	_	6,201	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		21	_	27.1%	_	6,331	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		12	_	15.3%	_	3,583	_
Tanimos with mounts of \$\psi_{7}\$000 and above	_	12	_	10.070	_	0,000	_

DRUMMOYNE (LIB)

Equivalised total household income (weekly) Households with nil weekly income	2011	nk 2016	2011	Cent 2016	2011	Number 2016	Change
•	2011	2010	2011	2010			
•							Onlange
HOUSEDOIDS WITH HILWERKIN INCOME	_	9	_	2.8%	_	873	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	73		7.6%		2,415	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	80		18.0%		5,678	-
•		71	_	25.3%		7,999	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-				-		-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	14	-	24.6%	-	7,774	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	12	-	12.4%	-	3,920	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	23	25	61.6%	60.7%	38,421	43,841	14.1%
Employed persons in part-time work	67	65	16.0%	16.7%	9,991	12,077	20.9%
Unemployment rate	79	70	4.2%	4.9%	1,682	2,274	35.2%
Youth unemployment rate	69	66	10.9%	11.9%	518	626	20.8%
Labour force/participation rate	24	24	64.3%	63.9%	40,107	46,119	15.0%
Women in the labour force	14	16	48.2%	48.9%	19,332	22,549	16.6%
Female labour force/participation rate	21	23	59.5%	59.3%	19,332	22,549	16.6%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	81	74	0.1%	0.2%	48	96	100.0%
Employees (Mining)	65	65	0.1%	0.2%	55	71	29.1%
Employees (Manufacturing)	71	71	6.3%	4.4%	2,430	1,950	-19.8%
Employees (Construction)	72	72	6.2%	7.1%	2,388	3,103	29.9%
Employees (Retail Trade)	82	77	8.8%	8.4%	3,363	3,679	9.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	70	66	5.6%	6.2%	2,169	2,704	24.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	10	8	8.9%	9.0%	3,403	3,950	16.1%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	12	14	12.3%	12.6%	4,744	5,515	16.3%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	59	61	5.5%	5.3%	2,116	2,320	9.6%
Employees (Education and Training)	39	40	8.3%	8.7%	3,176	3,818	20.2%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	70	77	10.2%	10.5%	3,904	4,606	18.0%
Persons employed in professional occupations	12	12	50.4%	51.7%	19,358	22,659	17.1%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	83	83	9.2%	8.7%	3,536	3,793	7.3%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	88	90	7.1%	7.4%	2,729	3,241	18.8%
Persons employed as labourers	83	84	4.0%	4.1%	1,532	1,796	17.2%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	14	14	41.9%	47.5%	26,159	34,282	31.1%
Persons with trade qualifications	73	75	12.8%	12.0%	7,975	8,665	8.7%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	80	79	34.4%	31.6%	21,474	22,801	6.2%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	80	80	11.8%	11.9%	8,858	10,313	16.4%
Persons attending private schools	6	6	53.3%	51.6%	4,725	5,323	12.7%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	21	18	8.0%	8.7%	5,993	7,538	25.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	18	17	62.3%	67.9%	38,863	49,020	26.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	76	76	25.4%	21.4%	15,872	15,450	-2.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed fear 10 of below	70	70	25.4%	21.470	10,072	15,450	-2.170
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	20	17	23.1%	28.0%	8,874	12,272	38.3%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	68	73	43.5%	42.5%	12,820	14,260	11.2%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	26	26	31.1%	34.6%	9,176	11,601	26.4%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	67	69	61.6%	58.1%	18,146	19,497	7.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	11	10	42.2%	50.5%	12,436	16,934	36.2%
Public housing	67	68	2.6%	2.2%	753	751	-0.3%
Dwellings which are caravans	64	64	0.0%	0.0%	6	8	33.3%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	21	22	78.6%	83.1%	23,169	27,894	20.4%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	71	72	3.9%	4.2%	2,938	3,674	25.1%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	77	76	10.7%	11.0%	6,700	7,916	18.1%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	57	59	15.2%	16.9%	9,472	12,214	28.9%

DUBBO (NAT)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	53	49	-	-	73,043	77,327	5.9%
Population growth	-	55	-	5.9%	-	4,284	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	86	86	-	-	3.9	4.1	5.9%
Area (square kilometres)	-	8	-	-	-	18,718	-
Number of females	65	60	50.5%	50.6%	36,897	39,113	6.0%
Number of males	28	34	49.5%	49.4%	36,149	38,217	5.7%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	14	41	91.1%	86.1%	49,081	50,214	2.3%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	30	49	37.8%	37.1%	25,494	26,608	4.4%
Persons aged under 5	16	19	7.6%	7.2%	5,523	5,536	0.2%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	19	23	14.3%	13.7%	10,450	10,608	1.5%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	50	56	12.6%	11.8%	9,234	9,096	-1.5%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	74	65	49.7%	49.9%	36,313	38,571	6.2%
Persons aged 65 and over	37	37	15.8%	17.5%	11,519	13,515	17.3%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	5	6	77.8%	67.9%	56,810	52,496	-7.6%
Persons of Catholic religion	28	21	30.3%	28.2%	22,114	21,775	-1.5%
Persons of Anglican religion	9	12	30.0%	24.6%	21,893	19,024	-13.1%
Persons of non-Christian religion	88	70	1.2%	2.0%	858	1,521	77.3%
Persons of Islamic religion	76	67	0.2%	0.3%	148	262	77.0%
Persons of Buddhist religion	89	86	0.4%	0.6%	292	439	50.3%
Persons of Hindu religion	67	53	0.2%	0.6%	160	491	206.9%
Persons of Jewish religion	75	72	0.0%	0.0%	27	28	3.7%
Persons of no religion	74	74	12.6%	18.9%	9,184	14,586	58.8%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	2	2	12.0%	13.1%	8,745	10,161	16.2%
Persons born overseas	90	89	5.9%	6.9%	4,325	5,345	23.6%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	81	78	1.9%	1.7%	1,377	1,330	-3.4%
Persons born in Southern Europe	86	89	0.2%	0.1%	123	100	-18.7%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	85	84	0.2%	0.2%	120	130	8.3%
Persons born in the Middle East	76	75	0.1%	0.1%	77	115	49.4%
Persons born in South East Asia	89	85	0.5%	0.7%	367	557	51.8%
Persons born in North East Asia	79	75	0.3%	0.4%	194	338	74.2%
Persons born in Southern Asia	64	51	0.4%	1.2%	301	930	209.0%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	87	84	2.8%	4.0%	2,066	3,066	48.4%
Persons with both parents born overseas	90	89	7.2%	8.3%	5,288	0.404	21.6%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	90	90	14.1%	14.9%	10,312	6,431 11,523	11.7%
Persons not fluent in English	81	79	0.3%	0.5%	238	349	46.6%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	84	80	2.5%	3.8%	1,855	2,964	59.8%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	65	62	33.8%	33.3%	6,506	6,495	-0.2%
One parent family	13	12	13.5%	13.0%	2,603	2,530	-2.8%
Couple family with no children	36	37	39.3%	39.5%	7,562	7,721	2.1%
Lone person households	31	29	26.3%	26.8%	7,005	7,721	4.3%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income		73	_	0.8%		153	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		23]	6.2%]	1,217	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		34	_	28.2%	_	5,508	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		43	_	32.2%	_	6,285	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$2,499	_	64	_	16.5%	_	3,222	-
1 annics with income non \$\pi_2,000 to \$\pi_4,433	_	04	_	10.570	_	5,222	_

DUBBO (NAT)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	•
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	70	-	1.1%	-	301	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	27	-	12.5%	-	3,411	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	37	-	31.7%	-	8,633	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	54	-	28.2%	-	7,668	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	57	-	12.1%	-	3,293	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	50	-	2.6%	-	697	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	46	54	57.0%	54.6%	32,519	33,425	2.8%
Employed persons in part-time work	48	77	16.8%	16.4%	9,593	10,009	4.3%
Unemployment rate	54	52	5.4%	6.0%	1,845	2,146	16.3%
Youth unemployment rate	58	54	11.7%	12.9%	671	709	5.7%
Labour force/participation rate	49	55	60.2%	58.1%	34,366	35,564	3.5%
Women in the labour force	36	41	47.3%	47.9%	16,240	17,037	4.9%
Female labour force/participation rate	39	51	55.6%	54.4%	16,240	17,037	4.9%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	9	9	8.1%	7.6%	2,619	2,544	-2.9%
Employees (Mining)	7	6	4.2%	4.9%	1,376	1,638	19.0%
Employees (Manufacturing)	72	58	6.1%	5.1%	1,989	1,715	-13.8%
Employees (Construction)	55	53	7.2%	8.2%	2,326	2,747	18.1%
Employees (Retail Trade)	21	30	11.7%	10.6%	3,789	3,533	-6.8%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	29	35	7.2%	7.3%	2,339	2,433	4.0%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	77	80	1.9%	1.5%	612	518	-15.4%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	77	78	3.9%	3.9%	1,281	1,303	1.7%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	22	24	6.8%	6.7%	2,199	2,228	1.3%
Employees (Education and Training)	30	38	8.6%	8.8%	2,803	2,953	5.4%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	29	29	12.9%	13.6%	4,204	4,559	8.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	49	59	31.1%	30.3%	10,109	10,125	0.2%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	43	23	14.5%	14.9%	4,721	4,994	5.8%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	28	28	10.5%	11.7%	3,430	3,917	14.2%
Persons employed as labourers	27	28	11.4%	11.2%	3,703	3,756	1.4%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	74	79	16.8%	19.8%	9,560	12,112	26.7%
Persons with trade qualifications	25	21	22.5%	24.0%	12,824	14,672	14.4%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	25	41	48.2%	41.9%	27,483	25,664	-6.6%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	31	47	15.7%	14.9%	11,455	11,540	0.7%
Persons attending private schools	43	35	35.5%	37.7%	4,064	4,347	7.0%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	80	80	4.4%	4.0%	3,213	3,097	-3.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	78	79	32.5%	35.7%	18,560	21,865	17.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	17	20	51.2%	45.1%	29,192	27,593	-5.5%
·							
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	91	92	0.6%	0.5%	200	167	-16.5%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	36	36	51.8%	52.8%	14,504	15,737	8.5%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	39	46	28.2%	27.7%	7,890	8,266	4.8%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	55	55	65.0%	61.8%	18,182	18,440	1.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	60	62	6.5%	5.7%	1,812	1,703	-6.0%
Public housing	32	34	4.4%	3.7%	1,237	1,094	-11.6%
Dwellings which are caravans	20	17	1.5%	1.5%	422	444	5.2%
Other				00 = 1		00 = ::	
Dwellings with an internet connection	81	86	66.4%	69.7%	18,576	20,796	12.0%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	41	51	5.2%	5.5%	3,804	4,215	10.8%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	46	67	11.7%	11.5%	6,650	7,046	6.0%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	23	33	20.7%	20.8%	11,830	12,710	7.4%

EAST HILLS (LIB)

	•						
	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							·
Total population	41	36	-	-	75,546	81,453	7.8%
Population growth		38	_	7.8%	, -	5,907	_
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	29	29	_	_	1,847	1,991	7.8%
Area (square kilometres)	-	64	_	_	-	40.9	-
Number of females	37	41	51.0%	51.0%	38,546	41,529	7.7%
Number of males	57	54	49.0%	49.0%	37,004	39,919	7.9%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	45	48	88.3%	85.3%	50,537	52,850	4.6%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	90	85	29.3%	32.9%	20,608	24,974	21.2%
Persons aged under 5	36	25	6.9%	6.7%	5,199	5,465	5.1%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	47	33	13.3%	13.4%	10,013	10,874	8.6%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	38	30	13.2%	13.2%	9,960	10,743	7.9%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	55	49	51.4%	51.2%	38,812	41,742	7.5%
Persons aged 65 and over	45	53	15.3%	15.5%	11,567	12,629	9.2%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	47	47	67.5%	58.1%	50,958	47,323	-7.1%
Persons of Catholic religion	24	29	30.8%	27.4%	23,286	22,336	-4.1%
Persons of Anglican religion	65	64	16.1%	11.7%	12,179	9,504	-22.0%
Persons of non-Christian religion	19	19	15.7%	18.5%	11,897	15,031	26.3%
Persons of Islamic religion	8	8	9.0%	11.4%	6,807	9,299	36.6%
Persons of Buddhist religion	12	11	5.0%	4.9%	3,742	3,970	6.1%
Persons of Hindu religion	36	35	1.1%	1.4%	796	1,105	38.8%
Persons of Jewish religion	70	65	0.0%	0.0%	32	35	9.4%
Persons of no religion	84	81	10.2%	16.1%	7,681	13,084	70.3%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	62	62	1.0%	1.1%	788	889	12.8%
Persons born overseas	41	41	29.2%	32.4%	22,049	26,370	19.6%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	76	80	2.1%	1.7%	1,607	1,394	-13.3%
Persons born in Southern Europe	29	31	1.4%	1.2%	1,085	999	-7.9%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	13	12	3.0%	2.7%	2,256	2,238	-0.8%
Persons born in the Middle East	9	10	5.1%	5.7%	3,819	4,645	21.6%
Persons born in South East Asia	14	12	6.2%	7.4%	4,690	6,006	28.1%
Persons born in North East Asia	28	28	3.6%	4.9%	2,693	3,999	48.5%
Persons born in Southern Asia	37	35	1.6%	2.2%	1,201	1,804	50.2%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	29	28	25.2%	28.7%	19,071	23,387	22.6%
Persons with both parents born overseas	30	28	45.5%	50.8%	34,398	41,362	20.2%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	33	26	57.0%	62.7%	43,078	51,074	18.6%
Persons not fluent in English	18	16	6.7%	8.0%	5,056	6,478	28.1%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	20	19	38.8%	43.2%	29,313	35,209	20.1%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	29	26	39.9%	40.7%	8,109	8,752	7.9%
One parent family	61	46	9.7%	9.8%	1,966	2,102	6.9%
Couple family with no children	76	80	29.5%	27.7%	6,007	5,943	-1.1%
Lone person households	68	69	20.2%	19.3%	5,066	5,000	-1.3%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	23	-	1.6%	-	337	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	32	-	5.8%	-	1,247	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	50	-	23.9%	-	5,129	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	38	-	32.5%	-	6,972	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	42	-	21.1%	-	4,524	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		43	-	5.3%	-	1,136	-

EAST HILLS (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	•
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	26	_	1.6%	_	410	
•		24		12.8%			-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-				-	3,305	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	50	-	29.1%	-	7,524	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	35	-	29.7%	-	7,680	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	47	-	14.3%	-	3,714	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	48	-	2.7%	-	708	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	58	53	54.8%	54.7%	33,069	35,648	7.8%
Employed persons in part-time work	74	70	15.5%	16.6%	9,368	10,835	15.7%
Unemployment rate	47	41	5.6%	6.4%	1,957	2,428	24.1%
Youth unemployment rate	55	52	11.9%	13.0%	675	790	17.0%
Labour force/participation rate	59	53	58.1%	58.5%	35,029	38,077	8.7%
Women in the labour force	68	68	46.0%	46.8%	16,101	17,805	10.6%
Female labour force/participation rate	67	62	51.7%	52.9%	16,101	17,805	10.6%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	89	75	0.1%	0.2%	32	72	125.0%
Employees (Mining)	82	87	0.1%	0.1%	33	36	9.1%
Employees (Manufacturing)	27	33	10.6%	6.9%	3,507	2,455	-30.0%
Employees (Construction)	32	27	8.4%	10.0%	2,786	3,550	27.4%
Employees (Retail Trade)	65	59	9.9%	9.6%	3,263	3,423	4.9%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	66	63	5.8%	6.2%	1,932	2,224	15.1%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	33	32	5.7%	5.6%	1,871	1,983	6.0%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	38	36	6.4%	6.8%	2,113	2,420	14.5%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	39	44	6.2%	5.9%	2,060	2,107	2.3%
Employees (Education and Training)	54	45	7.6%	8.4%	2,515	3,003	19.4%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	80	79	9.8%	10.3%	3,226	3,685	14.2%
Persons employed in professional occupations	59	52	29.8%	31.4%	9,845	11,200	13.8%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	23	37	15.5%	14.4%	5,137	5,141	0.1%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	71	65	8.5%	9.7%	2,823	3,441	21.9%
Persons employed as labourers	60	58	7.9%	8.0%	2,602	2,856	9.8%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	48	47	22.6%	27.5%	13,653	17,931	31.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	53	54	18.2%	18.2%	11,001	11,857	7.8%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	29	17	47.9%	45.8%	28,876	29,806	3.2%
	51	26	15.1%	15.8%	11,409	12,862	12.7%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools	30	32	37.8%	38.1%	4,317	4,897	13.4%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution		_		6.8%			15.4 %
,	48 45	37	6.4%		4,801	5,531	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	45	43	45.7%	52.6%	27,580	34,219	24.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	47	49	40.7%	35.6%	24,542	23,174	-5.6%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	31	31	16.9%	19.4%	5,589	6,927	23.9%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	37	30	51.6%	54.6%	13,369	14,701	10.0%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	70	54	23.0%	26.0%	5,973	7,001	17.2%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	26	28	70.9%	67.6%	18,385	18,212	-0.9%
Flat or apartment dwellings	67	66	5.8%	4.9%	1,495	1,327	-11.2%
Public housing	14	11	7.4%	7.3%	1,917	1,960	2.2%
Dwellings which are caravans	78	87	0.0%	0.0%	0	0	0.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	52	45	71.7%	78.9%	18,595	21,246	14.3%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	30	22	5.6%	6.4%	4,208	5,246	24.7%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	21	21	12.4%	12.7%	7,455	8,292	11.2%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	74	74	12.3%	13.8%	7,424	8,986	21.0%
i crooms with contributed to voluntary work	/4	74	12.070	13.070	r,424	0,900	21.070

EPPING (LIB)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	28	24	-	-	78,006	85,076	9.1%
Population growth	-	29	-	9.1%	-	7,070	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	26	26	-	-	2,102	2,292	9.1%
Area (square kilometres)	-	69	-	-	-	37.1	-
Number of females	42	45	50.9%	50.9%	39,741	43,340	9.1%
Number of males	52	50	49.1%	49.1%	38,263	41,732	9.1%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	66	70	83.3%	77.6%	50,079	50,875	1.6%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	58	39	34.2%	38.6%	25,237	30,953	22.6%
Persons aged under 5	87	62	5.4%	5.8%	4,213	4,910	16.5%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	56	44	12.9%	12.9%	10,039	11,003	9.6%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	17	26	14.6%	13.6%	11,388	11,584	1.7%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	49	43	52.3%	52.2%	40,760	44,418	9.0%
Persons aged 65 and over	48	54	14.9%	15.5%	11,606	13,159	13.4%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	71	71	60.0%	50.1%	46,781	42,633	-8.9%
Persons of Catholic religion	73	78	23.5%	19.9%	18,360	16,917	-7.9%
Persons of Anglican religion	67	66	15.4%	11.2%	12,017	9,509	-20.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	28	27	10.7%	11.8%	8,377	10,074	20.3%
Persons of Islamic religion	32	32	1.7%	2.0%	1,293	1,699	31.4%
Persons of Buddhist religion	14	14	4.7%	4.7%	3,704	4,003	8.1%
Persons of Hindu religion	17	17	3.4%	4.3%	2,676	3,646	36.2%
Persons of Jewish religion	26	34	0.2%	0.1%	136	85	-37.5%
<u>~</u>	16	20	23.1%	31.1%	18,041		-37.5% 46.7%
Persons of no religion	10	20	23.170	31.170	10,041	26,458	40.770
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	81	87	0.4%	0.4%	312	306	-1.9%
Persons born overseas	19	16	40.0%	45.2%	31,174	38,488	23.5%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	57	60	3.2%	2.6%	2,527	2,229	-11.8%
Persons born in Southern Europe	55	59	0.6%	0.5%	504	466	-7.5%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	52	56	0.7%	0.6%	522	514	-1.5%
Persons born in the Middle East	25	24	1.8%	2.2%	1,431	1,835	28.2%
Persons born in South East Asia	29	30	4.3%	4.7%	3,346	3,978	18.9%
Persons born in North East Asia	4	2	18.8%	23.3%	14,647	19,812	35.3%
Persons born in Southern Asia	16	18	4.4%	5.7%	3,448	4,835	40.2%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	17	16	34.2%	40.2%	26,683	34,237	28.3%
Persons with both parents born overseas	17	16	52.3%	60.0%	40,794	51,075	25.2%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	18	16	62.5%	69.2%	48,755	58,860	20.7%
Persons not fluent in English	16	12	7.0%	9.5%	5,477	8,096	47.8%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	17	14	40.3%	48.1%	31,410	40,923	30.3%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	10	6	44.9%	46.3%	9,687	10,817	11.7%
One parent family	84	77	7.2%	7.3%	1,545	1,693	9.6%
Couple family with no children	71	74	31.4%	29.8%	6,782	6,957	2.6%
Lone person households	81	84	17.5%	15.7%	4,590	4,307	-6.2%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	_	8	_	2.5%	_	575	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		62	_	4.5%	_	1,039	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	70	_	17.4%		4,060	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	73	_	28.8%	-	6,721	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		27		25.0%	_	5,834	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		18		12.2%	-	2,840	

EPPING (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	22	_	1.9%		519	
•		65		8.9%	_		-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-				-	2,441	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	72	-	21.5%	-	5,880	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	40	-	29.3%	-	8,028	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	25	-	21.3%	-	5,840	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	19	-	7.5%	-	2,051	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	34	37	58.5%	57.6%	37,329	39,871	6.8%
Employed persons in part-time work	26	32	18.2%	18.3%	11,628	12,689	9.1%
Unemployment rate	60	46	5.2%	6.1%	2,033	2,608	28.3%
Youth unemployment rate	52	45	12.1%	13.4%	710	823	15.9%
Labour force/participation rate	34	38	61.7%	61.4%	39,369	42,478	7.9%
Women in the labour force	47	63	46.9%	47.1%	18,461	20,011	8.4%
Female labour force/participation rate	34	38	56.3%	56.3%	18,461	20,011	8.4%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	69	82	0.2%	0.2%	69	73	5.8%
Employees (Mining)	69	74	0.1%	0.1%	48	52	8.3%
Employees (Manufacturing)	58	56	7.3%	5.2%	2,738	2,088	-23.7%
Employees (Construction)	77	77	5.8%	6.6%	2,170	2,615	20.5%
Employees (Retail Trade)	73	74	9.2%	8.6%	3,438	3,413	-0.7%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	86	79	4.8%	5.3%	1,804	2,131	18.1%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	20	19	6.9%	6.8%	2,566	2,731	6.4%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	14	16	12.1%	12.0%	4,518	4,800	6.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	70	74	4.9%	4.6%	1,828	1,854	1.4%
Employees (Education and Training)	7	11	10.3%	10.4%	3,861	4,162	7.8%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	32	36	12.6%	13.0%	4,699	5,193	10.5%
Persons employed in professional occupations	13	13	49.1%	49.7%	18,314	19,796	8.1%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	82	81	9.6%	9.3%	3,594	3,702	3.0%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	86	85	7.1%	7.9%	2,666	3,163	18.6%
Persons employed as labourers	79	79	4.8%	5.0%	1,774	1,985	11.9%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	12	13	45.1%	49.6%	28,757	34,301	19.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	77	78	11.6%	10.9%	7,389	7,546	2.1%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	76	76	35.2%	32.6%	22,438	22,526	0.4%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	13	14	16.7%	16.4%	13,006	13,930	7.1%
Persons attending private schools	63	77	31.8%	28.6%	4,131	3,978	-3.7%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	12	15	9.5%	9.3%	7,434	7,932	6.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	13	11	66.8%	71.7%	42,613	49,556	16.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	78	78	23.2%	19.3%	14,781	13,327	-9.8%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	24	23	21.3%	25.3%	7,936	10,092	27.2%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	21	22	55.1%	56.7%	14,841	16,016	7.9%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	74	56	22.9%	25.9%	6,160	7,306	18.6%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	17	24	73.1%	69.4%	19,681	19,593	-0.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	35	35	14.7%	15.7%	3,948	4,443	12.5%
Public housing	35 42	39	3.7%	3.4%	3,948 994	4,443 958	-3.6%
Dwellings which are caravans	78	73	0.0%	0.0%	994	956	0.0%
•				2.37.5			3.3.3
Other Dwellings with an internet connection	8	7	83.6%	88.0%	22,510	24,847	10.4%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	77	77	3.3%	3.9%	2,600	3,325	27.9%
Persons revolving assistance with core activities Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	38	34	11.9%	12.3%	7,564	3,325 8,481	12.1%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	36 15	3 4 17	22.0%	22.9%	14,031	15,849	13.0%
i cracina wito continuated to voluntary work	13	17	22.070	22.570	14,031	13,049	13.070

FAIRFIELD (ALP)

	THE STATE OF THE S						
	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	10	13	-	-	85,913	92,267	7.4%
Population growth	-	42	-	7.4%	-	6,354	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	15	16	-	-	2,823	3,032	7.4%
Area (square kilometres)	-	76	-	-	-	30.4	-
Number of females	54	64	50.7%	50.5%	43,596	46,618	6.9%
Number of males	40	30	49.3%	49.5%	42,316	45,648	7.9%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	68	72	82.9%	77.2%	52,936	53,921	1.9%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	84	81	31.5%	33.2%	25,097	28,567	13.8%
Persons aged under 5	28	27	7.2%	6.7%	6,193	6,173	-0.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	25	29	13.9%	13.6%	11,978	12,519	4.5%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	21	17	14.5%	14.4%	12,417	13,274	6.9%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	57	48	51.2%	51.3%	43,982	47,288	7.5%
Persons aged 65 and over	60	62	13.2%	14.1%	11,343	13,014	14.7%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	75	73	55.8%	49.3%	47,955	45,517	-5.1%
Persons of Catholic religion	22	24	31.1%	27.8%	26,677	25,612	-4.0%
Persons of Anglican religion	88	89	6.4%	4.3%	5,501	3,962	-28.0%
Persons of non-Christian religion	5	4	30.3%	30.4%	26,054	28,028	7.6%
Persons of Islamic religion	6	5	10.6%	12.6%	9,124	11,617	27.3%
Persons of Buddhist religion	2	2	18.0%	16.0%	15,505	14,803	-4.5%
Persons of Hindu religion	41	51	0.7%	0.8%	631	720	14.1%
Persons of Jewish religion	88	90	0.7 %	0.0%	16	12	-25.0%
<u> </u>	91	90	7.4%	11.8%		10,859	-23.0% 71.2%
Persons of no religion	91	90	7.470	11.070	6,343	10,009	11.270
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	68	70	0.7%	0.7%	618	658	6.5%
Persons born overseas	3	6	52.0%	53.1%	44,682	49,006	9.7%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	90	90	1.1%	0.8%	929	733	-21.1%
Persons born in Southern Europe	10	16	2.3%	1.7%	1,954	1,605	-17.9%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	12	14	3.4%	2.7%	2,948	2,473	-16.1%
Persons born in the Middle East	1	1	14.8%	17.6%	12,717	16,261	27.9%
Persons born in South East Asia	2	2	18.5%	18.9%	15,915	17,412	9.4%
Persons born in North East Asia	34	37	2.6%	2.6%	2,219	2,371	6.8%
Persons born in Southern Asia	51	54	0.8%	1.0%	717	948	32.2%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	3	5	49.3%	50.6%	42,396	46,731	10.2%
Persons with both parents born overseas	3	3	73.5%	75.9%	63,156	70,057	10.9%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	3	4	80.7%	83.4%	69,374	76,920	10.9%
Persons not fluent in English	2	2	19.4%	21.0%	16,687	19,330	15.8%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	4	4	68.6%	69.8%	58,943	64,431	9.3%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	37	37	38.9%	38.9%	8,711	8,966	2.9%
One parent family	9	7	14.3%	13.5%	3,208	3,118	-2.8%
Couple family with no children	88	90	24.4%	23.1%	5,463	5,320	-2.6%
Lone person households	76	74	18.7%	18.4%	4,908	4,955	1.0%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	11	-	2.4%	_	549	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		1	_	9.9%	_	2,284	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		8	_	34.4%	_	7,939	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		71	_	29.1%	-	6,717	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		85		11.7%	_	2,690	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		88		1.9%	[427	_

FAIRFIELD (ALP)

Pouseholds with rill weekly income Pouseholds with weekly income rion \$400 to \$799 - 17 - 2,15% - 5,788 - 9,000 - 1,000 -		Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
Equivalised total household income (weekly)						2011		
Households with nil weekly income below \$400	Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799			15		2 3%		627	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-							_
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-							_
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-							
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 93	-							-
Labour Force Total employed persons 91 92 42.1% 41.0% 28.549 30.131 5.5						-		-
Total employed persons 91 92 42 41 41 0% 28,549 30,131 5.5	nouserloids with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	93	-	0.6%	-	210	-
Employed persons in part-lime work 93 93 11.7% 13.0% 7.940 9.560 20.4 Unemployment rate 1 1 10.3% 11.3% 3.268 3.268 3.262 17.9 Youth unemployment rate 4 1 17.8% 19.4% 999 1.214 21.5 Labour force/participation rate 91 90 47.0% 46.2% 31.821 33.980 6.8 Women in the labour force 90 89 42.8% 43.9% 13.620 14.916 9.5 Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 51 47 0.3% 0.5% 84 14.5 72.6 Employees (Manufacturing) 89 67 0.1% 0.2% 13.8 4.876 3.399 3.0.3 Employees (Manufacturing) 2 3 17.7% 11.3% 4.876 3.399 3.0.3 Employees (Rodanufacturing) 2 3 17.7% 11.3% 4.876 3.399 3.0.3 Employees (Rodanufacturing) 2 3 17.7% 11.3% 4.876 3.399 3.0.3 Employees (Rodanufacturing) 2 3 17.7% 11.3% 4.876 3.399 3.0.3 Employees (Rodanufacturing) 2 3 17.7% 11.3% 4.876 3.399 3.0.3 Employees (Rodanufacturing) 2 3 17.7% 11.3% 4.876 3.399 3.0.3 Employees (Rodanufacturing) 38 24 8.1% 10.2% 2.321 3.068 32.2 Employees (Rodanufacturing) 3 4 3.3% 1.789 1.893 3.8 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 60 60 4.6% 4.7% 1.321 1.411 6.8 Employees (Education and Training) 91 91 4.4% 5.3% 1.250 1.599 2.77 Employees (Education and Training) 91 91 4.4% 5.3% 1.250 1.599 2.77 Errors employed as bechnicians and trades workers 24 26 15.5% 14.9% 4.427 4.475 1.1 Errors employed as technicians and trades workers 24 26 15.5% 14.9% 4.427 4.475 1.1 Errors employed as a community and personal service workers 24 26 15.5% 14.9% 4.27 4.475 1.5 Errors employed as a community and personal service workers 24 26 15.5% 14.9% 4.27 4.475 3.55 Errors attending infant, primary or secondary school 79 79 28.1% 3.680 3.28 3.68 3.68 3.5 3.5 Errors attending private schools 3.60 3.60 3.60	Labour Force							
Unemployment rate	Total employed persons	91	92	42.1%	41.0%	28,549	30,131	5.5%
Vouth unemployment rate	Employed persons in part-time work	93	93	11.7%	13.0%	7,940	9,560	20.4%
Labour force/participation rate 91 90 47.0% 46.2% 31.821 33.980 6.8	Unemployment rate	1	1	10.3%	11.3%	3,268	3,852	17.9%
Women in the labour force	Youth unemployment rate	4	1	17.8%	19.4%	999	1,214	21.5%
Women in the labour force	Labour force/participation rate	91	90	47.0%	46.2%	31,821	33,980	6.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	Women in the labour force	90	89	42.8%	43.9%	13,620	14,916	9.5%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	Female labour force/participation rate	93	93	39.2%	39.8%	13,620	14,916	9.5%
Employees (Mining) 89 67 0.1% 0.2% 18 46 155.6 Employees (Monufacturing) 2 3 17.1% 11.3% 4.876 3.399 -30.3 Employees (Construction) 38 24 8.1% 10.2% 2.321 3.068 32.2 Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 53 61 6.3% 6.3% 1,789 1,883 5.8 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 43 47 4.7% 4.2% 1,339 1,262 -5.8 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 60 60 4.6% 4.7% 1,321 1,411 6.8 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 88 91 4.0% 3.8% 1,250 1,596 27.7 Employees (Education and Training) 91 91 4.4% 5.3% 1,250 1,596 27.7 Employees (Education and Training) 91 91 4.4% 5.3% 1,250 1,506 27.7 Em		51	47	0.3%	0.5%	84		72.6%
Employees (Manufacturing)		89	67	0.1%	0.2%	18	46	155.6%
Employees (Construction)	. , , ,	2						-30.3%
Employees (Retail Trade)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							32.2%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)								-0.8%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)								5.8%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 60 60 4.6% 4.7% 1,321 1,411 6.8 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 88 91 4.0% 3.8% 1,153 1,134 -1.6 Employees (Education and Training) 91 91 4.4% 5.3% 1,250 1,596 27.7 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 89 83 8.8% 10.1% 2,512 3,030 20.6 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 24 26 15.5% 14.9% 4,477 4,475 1.1 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 24 26 15.5% 14.9% 4,271 4,475 1.1 Persons employed as labourers 4 5 14.8% 14.8% 4,218 4,458 5.7 Persons employed as labourers 84 86 15.4% 18.1% 10.442 13.293 27.3 Persons with tertiary education qualifications 81 86 15.4% 18.1% 10.442	, ,							-5.8%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 88 91 4.0% 3.8% 1,153 1,134 -1.6								6.8%
Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending private schools Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons with highest evel of school completed travel travel	, ,							-1.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Education Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with in post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons with two or more motor vehicles Devellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 2 35.4% 13.9% 17.78 17.79 18.8% 10.1% 10.	, ,							
Persons employed in professional occupations 90 92 20.1% 21.1% 5,742 6,355 10.7								
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Comparison								
Persons employed as community and personal service workers 62								
Persons employed as labourers								
Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Persons with an internet connection Persons requiring assistance with core activities 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6								
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 84 86 15.4% 18.1% 10,442 13,293 27.3 Persons with trade qualifications 72 71 12.9% 13.1% 8,760 9,669 10.4 Persons with no post-school qualifications 1 2 60.4% 58.7% 40,909 43,175 5.5 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 37 27 15.6% 15.7% 13,368 14,519 8.6 Persons attending private schools 79 79 28.1% 28.1% 3,759 4,082 8.6 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 43 33 36.6% 7.1% 5,648 6,529 15.6 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 50 52 42.9% 46.9% 29,080 34,492 18.6 Persons using public transport to travel to work 38 40 15.1% 16.0% 4,308 4,819 11.9 Households with two or more motor vehicles 16 12 35.4% 38.8%	reisons employed as labouleis	-	3	14.070	14.070	4,210	4,450	3.7 70
Persons with trade qualifications 72 71 12.9% 13.1% 8,760 9,669 10.4 Persons with no post-school qualifications 1 2 60.4% 58.7% 40,909 43,175 5.5 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 37 27 15.6% 15.7% 13,368 14,519 8.6 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary schools 79 79 28.1% 28.1% 3,759 4,082 8.6 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 43 33 6.6% 7.1% 5,648 6,529 15.6 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 50 52 42.9% 46.9% 29,080 34,492 18.6 Persons using public transport to travel to work 38 40 15.1% 16.0% 4,308 4,819 11.9 Households with two or more motor vehicles 66 65 44.0% 46.1% 11,878 13,002 9.5 Dwellings (occupied) 1 1 235.4% 38.8%	Education							
Persons with no post-school qualifications 1 2 60.4% 58.7% 40,909 43,175 5.5 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 37 27 15.6% 15.7% 13,368 14,519 8.6 Persons attending private schools 79 79 28.1% 28.1% 3,759 4,082 8.6 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 43 33 6.6% 7.1% 5,648 6,529 15.6 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 50 52 42.9% 46.9% 29,080 34,492 18.6 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 44 44 42.4% 39.3% 28,746 28,886 0.5 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 38 40 15.1% 16.0% 4,308 4,819 11.9 Households with two or more motor vehicles 66 65 44.0% 46.1% 11,878 13,002 9.5 Dwellings (occupied) 1 1 1 35.4% 38.8% 9,552 10,945 1	Persons with tertiary education qualifications	84	86	15.4%	18.1%	10,442	13,293	27.3%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 37 27 15.6% 15.7% 13,368 14,519 8.6 Persons attending private schools 79 79 28.1% 28.1% 3,759 4,082 8.6 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 43 33 6.6% 7.1% 5,648 6,529 15.6 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 50 52 42.9% 46.9% 29,080 34,492 18.6 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 44 44 42.4% 39.3% 28,746 28,886 0.5 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 38 40 15.1% 16.0% 4,308 4,819 11.9 Households with two or more motor vehicles 66 65 44.0% 46.1% 11,878 13,002 9.5 Dwellings (occupied) 75 77 58.1% 38.8% 9,552 10,945 14.6 Owner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15.692 14,958 4.7 Flat or	Persons with trade qualifications	72	71		13.1%	8,760	9,669	10.4%
Persons attending private schools 79 79 28.1% 28.1% 3,759 4,082 8.6 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 43 33 6.6% 7.1% 5,648 6,529 15.6 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 50 52 42.9% 46.9% 29,080 34,492 18.6 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 44 44 42.4% 39.3% 28,746 28,886 0.5 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 38 40 15.1% 16.0% 4,308 4,819 11.9 Households with two or more motor vehicles 66 65 44.0% 46.1% 11,878 13,002 9.5 Dwellings (occupied) 16 12 35.4% 38.8% 9,552 10,945 14.6 Owner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Public housing 37 34 13.9% 17.6% 3,763 4,947 31.5 Dwellings with an internet c	Persons with no post-school qualifications	1	2	60.4%	58.7%	40,909	43,175	5.5%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution 43 33 6.6% 7.1% 5,648 6,529 15.6 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 50 52 42.9% 46.9% 29,080 34,492 18.6 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 44 44 42.4% 39.3% 28,746 28,886 0.5 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 38 40 15.1% 16.0% 4,308 4,819 11.9 Households with two or more motor vehicles 66 65 44.0% 46.1% 11,878 13,002 9.5 Dwellings (occupied) 16 12 35.4% 38.8% 9,552 10,945 14.6 Owner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Flat or apartment dwellings 37 34 13.9% 17.6% 3,763 4,947 31.5 Public housing 5 4 10.4% 10.4% 2,804 2,933 4.6 Other Dwellings with an internet	Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	37	27	15.6%	15.7%	13,368	14,519	8.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 44 44 42.4% 39.3% 28,746 28,886 0.5 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles 50 52 42.9% 46.9% 29,080 34,492 18.6 6.5 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles 66 65 44.0% 46.1% 11,878 13,002 9.5 Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Cowner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Flat or apartment dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Flat or apartment dwellings 75 4 10.4% 10.4% 2,804 2,933 4.6 Dwellings which are caravans 53 58 0.2% 0.0% 50 10 -80.0 Other Dwellings with an internet connection Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	Persons attending private schools	79	79	28.1%	28.1%	3,759	4,082	8.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 44 44 42.4% 39.3% 28,746 28,886 0.5 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 38 40 15.1% 16.0% 4,308 4,819 11.9 Households with two or more motor vehicles 66 65 44.0% 46.1% 11,878 13,002 9.5 Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 16 12 35.4% 38.8% 9,552 10,945 14.6 Owner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Flat or apartment dwellings 37 34 13.9% 17.6% 3,763 4,947 31.5 Public housing 5 4 10.4% 10.4% 2,804 2,933 4.6 Other Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 <td>Persons attending a tertiary education institution</td> <td>43</td> <td>33</td> <td>6.6%</td> <td>7.1%</td> <td>5,648</td> <td>6,529</td> <td>15.6%</td>	Persons attending a tertiary education institution	43	33	6.6%	7.1%	5,648	6,529	15.6%
Transport 38 40 15.1% 16.0% 4,308 4,819 11.9 Households with two or more motor vehicles 66 65 44.0% 46.1% 11,878 13,002 9.5 Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 16 12 35.4% 38.8% 9,552 10,945 14.6 Owner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Flat or apartment dwellings 37 34 13.9% 17.6% 3,763 4,947 31.5 Public housing 5 4 10.4% 10.4% 2,804 2,933 4.6 Dwellings which are caravans 53 58 0.2% 0.0% 50 10 -80.0 Other Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	50	52	42.9%	46.9%	29,080	34,492	18.6%
Persons using public transport to travel to work 38 40 15.1% 16.0% 4,308 4,819 11.9 Households with two or more motor vehicles 66 65 44.0% 46.1% 11,878 13,002 9.5 Dwellings (occupied) 16 12 35.4% 38.8% 9,552 10,945 14.6 Owner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Flat or apartment dwellings 37 34 13.9% 17.6% 3,763 4,947 31.5 Public housing 5 4 10.4% 10.4% 2,804 2,933 4.6 Dwellings which are caravans 53 58 0.2% 0.0% 50 10 -80.0 Other Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	44	44	42.4%	39.3%	28,746	28,886	0.5%
Persons using public transport to travel to work 38 40 15.1% 16.0% 4,308 4,819 11.9 Households with two or more motor vehicles 66 65 44.0% 46.1% 11,878 13,002 9.5 Dwellings (occupied) 16 12 35.4% 38.8% 9,552 10,945 14.6 Owner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Flat or apartment dwellings 37 34 13.9% 17.6% 3,763 4,947 31.5 Public housing 5 4 10.4% 10.4% 2,804 2,933 4.6 Dwellings which are caravans 53 58 0.2% 0.0% 50 10 -80.0 Other Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	Transport							
Households with two or more motor vehicles 66 65 44.0% 46.1% 11,878 13,002 9.5 Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 16 12 35.4% 38.8% 9,552 10,945 14.6 Owner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Flat or apartment dwellings 37 34 13.9% 17.6% 3,763 4,947 31.5 Public housing 5 4 10.4% 10.4% 2,804 2,933 4.6 Dwellings which are caravans 53 58 0.2% 0.0% 50 10 -80.0 Other Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6		38	40	15 1%	16.0%	4 308	4 810	11.9%
Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 16 12 35.4% 38.8% 9,552 10,945 14.6 Owner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Flat or apartment dwellings 37 34 13.9% 17.6% 3,763 4,947 31.5 Public housing 5 4 10.4% 10.4% 2,804 2,933 4.6 Dwellings which are caravans 53 58 0.2% 0.0% 50 10 -80.0 Other Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	• .							9.5%
Tenant dwellings 16 12 35.4% 38.8% 9,552 10,945 14.6 Owner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Flat or apartment dwellings 37 34 13.9% 17.6% 3,763 4,947 31.5 Public housing 5 4 10.4% 10.4% 2,804 2,933 4.6 Dwellings which are caravans 53 58 0.2% 0.0% 50 10 -80.0 Other Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	Households with two of more motor vehicles	00	00	44.076	40.176	11,070	13,002	9.5%
Owner or purchaser dwellings 75 77 58.1% 53.1% 15,692 14,958 -4.7 Flat or apartment dwellings 37 34 13.9% 17.6% 3,763 4,947 31.5 Public housing 5 4 10.4% 10.4% 2,804 2,933 4.6 Dwellings which are caravans 53 58 0.2% 0.0% 50 10 -80.0 Other Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	Dwellings (occupied)							
Flat or apartment dwellings 37 34 13.9% 17.6% 3,763 4,947 31.5	-		12					14.6%
Public housing 5 4 10.4% 10.4% 2,804 2,933 4.6 Dwellings which are caravans 53 58 0.2% 0.0% 50 10 -80.0 Other Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	Owner or purchaser dwellings	75	77	58.1%	53.1%	15,692	14,958	-4.7%
Dwellings which are caravans 53 58 0.2% 0.0% 50 10 -80.0 Other Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	Flat or apartment dwellings	37	34	13.9%	17.6%	3,763	4,947	31.5%
Other 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	Public housing	5	4	10.4%	10.4%	2,804	2,933	4.6%
Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	Dwellings which are caravans	53	58	0.2%	0.0%	50	10	-80.0%
Dwellings with an internet connection 82 79 65.8% 72.6% 17,780 20,455 15.0 Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6	Other							
Persons requiring assistance with core activities 1 1 7.8% 9.1% 6,706 8,423 25.6		82	79	65.8%	72.6%	17,780	20,455	15.0%
	=							25.6%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 28 30 12.1% 12.4% 8,220 9,101 10.7								10.7%
								28.0%

GOSFORD (ALP)

					1		
		ank		Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	63	66	-	-	71,495	74,238	3.8%
Population growth	-	79	-	3.8%	-	2,743	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	65	65	-	-	78.4	81.4	3.8%
Area (square kilometres)	-	28	-	-	-	912.0	-
Number of females	8	20	51.8%	51.4%	37,050	38,170	3.0%
Number of males	86	74	48.2%	48.6%	34,444	36,070	4.7%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	50	45	87.1%	85.7%	49,003	50,910	3.9%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	32	36	37.5%	39.0%	25,173	27,285	8.4%
Persons aged under 5	68	66	6.1%	5.7%	4,361	4,205	-3.6%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	74	76	11.6%	11.1%	8,289	8,207	-1.0%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	71	74	11.6%	10.9%	8,289	8,124	-2.0%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	64	56	50.4%	50.7%	36,061	37,607	4.3%
Persons aged 65 and over	9	13	20.3%	21.7%	14,489	16,099	11.1%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	46	46	67.8%	58.1%	48,491	43,147	-11.0%
Persons of Catholic religion	54	54	25.6%	23.5%	18,321	17,427	-4.9%
Persons of Anglican religion	26	32	26.6%	20.5%	18,986	15,215	-19.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	59	58	2.6%	2.9%	1,836	2,149	17.0%
Persons of Islamic religion	58	61	0.4%	0.4%	302	279	-7.6%
Persons of Buddhist religion	51	45	1.2%	1.4%	886	1,007	13.7%
Persons of Hindu religion	59	55	0.3%	0.6%	239	449	87.9%
Persons of Jewish religion	31	31	0.1%	0.1%	96	82	-14.6%
Persons of no religion	32	26	19.8%	29.7%	14,144	22,041	55.8%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	34	36	2.7%	3.4%	1,919	2,518	31.2%
Persons born overseas	54	51	15.9%	17.7%	11,358	13,111	15.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	18	17	6.2%	5.9%	4,447	4,380	-1.5%
Persons born in Southern Europe	60	61	0.5%	0.5%	382	395	3.4%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	64	63	0.4%	0.4%	300	312	4.0%
Persons born in the Middle East	62	58	0.2%	0.3%	152	216	42.1%
Persons born in South East Asia	52	51	1.1%	1.6%	814	1,215	49.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	46	44	1.0%	1.6%	710	1,177	65.8%
Persons born in Southern Asia	56	56	0.5%	1.0%	378	739	95.5%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	57	55	6.7%	8.6%	4,780	6,416	34.2%
Persons with both parents born overseas	56	53	19.8%	22.0%	14,159	16,349	15.5%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	57	54	32.9%	35.2%	23,504	26,133	11.2%
Persons not fluent in English	56	56	0.8%	1.2%	568	880	54.9%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	59	57	6.3%	8.6%	4,495	6,382	42.0%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	73	73	31.4%	30.7%	5,923	6,007	1.4%
One parent family	22	28	12.8%	11.6%	2,410	2,264	-6.1%
Couple family with no children	37	35	39.3%	39.7%	7,424	7,758	4.5%
Lone person households	7	8	31.5%	30.9%	8,921	9,001	0.9%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income		65	_	0.9%	_	168	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	43	_	5.4%	_	1,058	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	30	_	29.2%	_	5,703	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	25	_	33.6%	_	6,575	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		61	_	16.8%	-	3,281	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		54	_	3.5%	_	680	_

GOSFORD (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	37	_	1.3%	_	393	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	42	_	11.4%	_	3,337	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799		19	_	34.7%	-	10,109	- -
-		52	_	28.2%		8,231	
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-				-		-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	61	-	11.8%	-	3,440	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	51	-	2.5%	-	741	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	72	67	51.0%	51.1%	30,032	31,605	5.2%
Employed persons in part-time work	52	49	16.5%	17.4%	9,714	10,736	10.5%
Unemployment rate	24	31	7.1%	7.2%	2,280	2,440	7.0%
Youth unemployment rate	21	32	15.5%	15.2%	812	774	-4.7%
Labour force/participation rate	73	68	54.9%	55.1%	32,309	34,044	5.4%
Women in the labour force	32	37	47.4%	48.0%	15,305	16,354	6.9%
Female labour force/participation rate	72	68	49.7%	50.9%	15,305	16,354	6.9%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	30	26	1.4%	1.6%	412	490	18.9%
Employees (Mining)	34	38	0.4%	0.4%	133	113	-15.0%
Employees (Manufacturing)	49	54	7.8%	5.3%	2,342	1,676	-28.4%
Employees (Construction)	34	31	8.3%	9.7%	2,489	3,071	23.4%
Employees (Retail Trade)	19	33	11.7%	10.5%	3,514	3,326	-5.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	43	42	6.6%	7.0%	1,993	2,219	11.3%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	53	46	3.9%	4.2%	1,158	1,341	15.8%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	40	41	6.3%	6.4%	1,878	2,032	8.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	24	35	6.7%	6.4%	2,005	2,032	0.4%
Employees (Education and Training)	70	71	6.6%	7.0%	1,979	2,222	12.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	10	10	14.9%	15.9%	4,463	5,039	12.3%
	54	49	30.2%	31.7%	9,072		10.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations					1	10,011	
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	40	40	14.8%	14.4%	4,439	4,547	2.4%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	18	25	11.3%	12.0%	3,389	3,791	11.9%
Persons employed as labourers	44	44	10.0%	10.2%	2,999	3,225	7.5%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	58	55	20.2%	25.0%	11,870	15,474	30.4%
Persons with trade qualifications	30	33	21.8%	22.9%	12,842	14,182	10.4%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	50	47	44.4%	40.7%	26,135	25,138	-3.8%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	75	75	13.2%	12.8%	9,415	9,477	0.7%
Persons attending private schools	92	90	20.9%	23.6%	1,966	2,241	14.0%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	71	64	5.2%	5.3%	3,721	3,912	5.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	64	59	37.0%	42.7%	21,796	26,410	21.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	36	34	46.0%	41.5%	27,088	25,671	-5.2%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	35	38	16.3%	16.6%	4,902	5,236	6.8%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	74	30 75	38.8%		4,902 11,567		
Households with two of more motor vehicles	/4	75	30.0%	42.2%	11,367	13,058	12.9%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	25	31	31.3%	31.7%	9,337	9,800	5.0%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	70	63	61.3%	59.9%	18,280	18,543	1.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	34	37	15.0%	14.3%	4,466	4,411	-1.2%
Public housing	35	33	3.9%	3.7%	1,166	1,154	-1.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	39	16	0.4%	1.6%	129	483	274.4%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	73	65	68.2%	75.2%	20,340	23,258	14.3%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	32	28	5.5%	6.3%	3,907	4,650	19.0%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	44	29	11.7%	12.4%	6,862	7,648	11.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	52	54	16.2%	17.4%	9,542	10,769	12.9%

GOULBURN (LIB)

Number of males 23 22 Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 18 30 Persons who changed address in the last five years 49 57 Persons aged under 5 65 64 Persons aged between 5 and 14 39 46 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	Per C 2011 - - 50.3% 49.7% 90.8% 35.6% 6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5% 17.8%	- 7.5% - 50.2% 49.8% 87.8% 36.0% 5.7% 12.9% 10.8% 50.2%	2011 68,194 - 4.2 - 34,278 33,915 47,251 22,779 4,195 9,184 7,527 35,119	73,342 5,148 4.5 16,249 36,846 36,503 49,877 24,915 4,195 9,454 7,885	7.5% - 7.5% - 7.5% - 7.6% 5.6% 9.4% 0.0%
Population 72 70 Total population 72 70 Population growth - 40 Population density (persons per square kilometre) 85 85 Area (square kilometres) - 12 Number of females 71 71 Number of males 23 22 Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 18 30 Persons who changed address in the last five years 49 57 Persons aged under 5 65 64 Persons aged between 5 and 14 39 46 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	- - 50.3% 49.7% 90.8% 35.6% 6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	- 7.5% - - 50.2% 49.8% 87.8% 36.0% 5.7% 12.9% 10.8%	68,194 - 4.2 - 34,278 33,915 47,251 22,779 4,195 9,184 7,527	73,342 5,148 4.5 16,249 36,846 36,503 49,877 24,915 4,195 9,454	7.5% - 7.5% - 7.5% 7.6% 5.6% 9.4% 0.0%
Total population 72 70 Population growth - 40 Population density (persons per square kilometre) 85 85 Area (square kilometres) - 12 Number of females 71 71 Number of males 23 22 Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 18 30 Persons who changed address in the last five years 49 57 Persons aged under 5 65 64 Persons aged between 5 and 14 39 46 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	- 50.3% 49.7% 90.8% 35.6% 6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	7.5% 50.2% 49.8% 87.8% 36.0% 5.7% 12.9% 10.8%	4.2 - 34,278 33,915 47,251 22,779 4,195 9,184 7,527	5,148 4.5 16,249 36,846 36,503 49,877 24,915 4,195 9,454	- 7.5% - 7.5% 7.6% 5.6% 9.4% 0.0%
Population growth - 40 Population density (persons per square kilometre) 85 85 Area (square kilometres) - 12 Number of females 71 71 Number of males 23 22 Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 18 30 Persons who changed address in the last five years 49 57 Persons aged under 5 65 64 Persons aged between 5 and 14 39 46 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	- 50.3% 49.7% 90.8% 35.6% 6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	7.5% 50.2% 49.8% 87.8% 36.0% 5.7% 12.9% 10.8%	4.2 - 34,278 33,915 47,251 22,779 4,195 9,184 7,527	5,148 4.5 16,249 36,846 36,503 49,877 24,915 4,195 9,454	- 7.5% - 7.5% 7.6% 5.6% 9.4% 0.0%
Population density (persons per square kilometre) 85 85 Area (square kilometres) - 12 Number of females 71 71 Number of males 23 22 Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 18 30 Persons who changed address in the last five years 49 57 Persons aged under 5 65 64 Persons aged between 5 and 14 39 46 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	- 50.3% 49.7% 90.8% 35.6% 6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	- 50.2% 49.8% 87.8% 36.0% 5.7% 12.9% 10.8%	4.2 - 34,278 33,915 47,251 22,779 4,195 9,184 7,527	4.5 16,249 36,846 36,503 49,877 24,915 4,195 9,454	7.5% 7.6% 5.6% 9.4% 0.0%
Population density (persons per square kilometre) 85 85 Area (square kilometres) - 12 Number of females 71 71 Number of males 23 22 Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 18 30 Persons who changed address in the last five years 49 57 Persons aged under 5 65 64 Persons aged between 5 and 14 39 46 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	50.3% 49.7% 90.8% 35.6% 6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	49.8% 87.8% 36.0% 5.7% 12.9% 10.8%	- 34,278 33,915 47,251 22,779 4,195 9,184 7,527	16,249 36,846 36,503 49,877 24,915 4,195 9,454	7.5% 7.6% 5.6% 9.4% 0.0%
Area (square kilometres) - 12 Number of females 71 71 Number of males 23 22 Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 18 30 Persons who changed address in the last five years 49 57 Persons aged under 5 65 64 Persons aged between 5 and 14 39 46 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	49.7% 90.8% 35.6% 6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	49.8% 87.8% 36.0% 5.7% 12.9% 10.8%	- 34,278 33,915 47,251 22,779 4,195 9,184 7,527	16,249 36,846 36,503 49,877 24,915 4,195 9,454	7.5% 7.6% 5.6% 9.4% 0.0%
Number of females 71 71 Number of males 23 22 Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 18 30 Persons who changed address in the last five years 49 57 Persons aged under 5 65 64 Persons aged between 5 and 14 39 46 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	49.7% 90.8% 35.6% 6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	49.8% 87.8% 36.0% 5.7% 12.9% 10.8%	33,915 47,251 22,779 4,195 9,184 7,527	36,846 36,503 49,877 24,915 4,195 9,454	7.6% 5.6% 9.4% 0.0%
Number of males 23 22 Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 18 30 Persons who changed address in the last five years 49 57 Persons aged under 5 65 64 Persons aged between 5 and 14 39 46 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	49.7% 90.8% 35.6% 6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	49.8% 87.8% 36.0% 5.7% 12.9% 10.8%	33,915 47,251 22,779 4,195 9,184 7,527	36,503 49,877 24,915 4,195 9,454	7.6% 5.6% 9.4% 0.0%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens Persons who changed address in the last five years Persons aged under 5 Persons aged between 5 and 14 Persons aged between 15 and 24 Persons aged between 25 and 64 18 30 49 57 65 64 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64	90.8% 35.6% 6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	87.8% 36.0% 5.7% 12.9% 10.8%	47,251 22,779 4,195 9,184 7,527	49,877 24,915 4,195 9,454	5.6% 9.4% 0.0%
Persons who changed address in the last five years Persons aged under 5 Persons aged between 5 and 14 Persons aged between 15 and 24 Persons aged between 25 and 64 Persons aged between 25 and 64	35.6% 6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	36.0% 5.7% 12.9% 10.8%	22,779 4,195 9,184 7,527	24,915 4,195 9,454	9.4% 0.0%
Persons aged under 5 65 64 Persons aged between 5 and 14 39 46 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	6.2% 13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	5.7% 12.9% 10.8%	4,195 9,184 7,527	4,195 9,454	0.0%
Persons aged between 5 and 14 39 46 Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	13.5% 11.0% 51.5%	12.9% 10.8%	9,184 7,527	9,454	
Persons aged between 15 and 24 79 77 Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	11.0% 51.5%	10.8%	7,527		
Persons aged between 25 and 64 54 62	51.5%			/ 885	2.9%
ů		50.2%	25 110		4.8%
Dereans aged CF and over	17.8%			36,799	4.8%
Persons aged 65 and over 19 18		20.5%	12,171	15,015	23.4%
Religion					
· •	72.8%	63.7%	49,644	46,716	-5.9%
Persons of Catholic religion 39 39	28.6%	25.9%	19,518	19,012	- 2.6%
Persons of Anglican religion 15 9	29.5%	25.2%	20,142	18,466	-8.3%
Persons of non-Christian religion 76 74	1.5%	1.8%	1,032	1,336	29.5%
Persons of Islamic religion 77 71	0.2%	0.3%	136	201	47.8%
Persons of Buddhist religion 72 75	0.7%	0.7%	486	548	12.8%
Persons of Hindu religion 82 70	0.1%	0.3%	89	236	165.2%
Persons of Jewish religion 42 35	0.1%	0.1%	60	72	20.0%
,	17.0%	24.3%	11,574	17,836	54.1%
of the foligion	17.070	21.070	11,071	11,000	01.170
Ethnicity					
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 44 38	2.3%	2.9%	1,555	2,160	38.9%
Persons born overseas 74 73	10.5%	11.1%	7,167	8,122	13.3%
Persons born in UK and Ireland 40 41	4.5%	4.2%	3,053	3,078	0.8%
Persons born in Southern Europe 72 73	0.4%	0.4%	260	268	3.1%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe 65 66	0.4%	0.4%	286	265	-7.3%
Persons born in the Middle East 69 64	0.1%	0.2%	102	169	65.7%
Persons born in South East Asia 73 78	0.6%	0.8%	438	565	29.0%
Persons born in North East Asia 72 64	0.3%	0.6%	234	469	100.4%
Persons born in Southern Asia 83 67	0.2%	0.5%	157	403	156.7%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries 76 74	4.3%	4.9%	2,914	3,628	24.5%
3 1 3	12.8%	13.6%	8,711	9,992	14.7%
	23.0%	23.7%	15,656	17,404	11.2%
Persons not fluent in English 75 69	0.4%	0.6%	285	443	55.4%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home 76 75	3.5%	4.3%	2,356	3,118	32.3%
Heusehalde and Families					
Households and Families	00.50/	00.007	0.000	0.070	6 =0/
	33.5%	32.2%	6,226	6,270	0.7%
,	10.1%	9.5%	1,883	1,854	-1.5%
	43.2%	43.9%	8,027	8,546	6.5%
Lone person households 35 31	26.0%	26.6%	6,613	7,139	8.0%
Total family income (weekly)					
Families with negative/nil income - 77	-	0.8%	-	150	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 47	-	5.2%	-	1,012	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 42	-	25.4%	-	4,945	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 35	-	32.8%	_	6,383	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 50	-	18.9%	_	3,669	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above - 44	_	5.2%	_	1,021	_

GOULBURN (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	62	_	1.1%	_	307	
•		49		10.9%			-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-		-		-	2,932	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	39	-	30.8%	-	8,267	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	46	-	28.6%	-	7,673	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	49	-	14.2%	-	3,811	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	35	-	3.8%	-	1,011	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	39	50	57.7%	55.5%	31,637	33,105	4.6%
Employed persons in part-time work	31	37	17.8%	18.2%	9,782	10,889	11.3%
Unemployment rate	78	79	4.2%	4.5%	1,401	1,553	10.8%
Youth unemployment rate	79	82	9.8%	9.4%	469	463	-1.3%
Labour force/participation rate	47	57	60.3%	58.0%	33,038	34,655	4.9%
Women in the labour force	56	56	46.7%	47.6%	15,413	16,501	7.1%
Female labour force/participation rate	40	49	55.4%	54.5%	15,413	16,501	7.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	10	11	7.8%	7.5%	2,461	2,499	1.5%
Employees (Mining)	23	21	0.7%	1.1%	227	364	60.4%
Employees (Manufacturing)	67	66	6.6%	4.8%	2,087	1,573	-24.6%
Employees (Construction)	28	33	8.7%	9.6%	2,745	3,164	15.3%
Employees (Retail Trade)	56	72	10.4%	8.6%	3,275	2,860	-12.7%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	26	29	7.4%	7.6%	2,339	2,510	7.3%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	82	83	1.6%	1.4%	512	479	-6.4%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	48	46	5.6%	5.6%	1,766	1,860	5.3%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	2	2	11.4%	11.1%	3,604	3,689	2.4%
Employees (Education and Training)	52	52	7.7%	8.1%	2,426	2,690	10.9%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	42	46	11.7%	12.4%	3,698	4,089	10.6%
Persons employed in professional occupations	44	44	33.2%	33.2%	10,514	10,978	4.4%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	39	33	14.8%	14.5%	4,681	4,792	2.4%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	13	20	11.6%	12.4%	3,675	4,090	11.3%
Persons employed as labourers	41	40	10.5%	10.6%	3,310	3,511	6.1%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	49	53	22.3%	25.6%	12,197	15,254	25.1%
Persons with trade qualifications	35	32	21.6%	22.9%	11,836	13,699	15.7%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	52	55	44.0%	38.7%	24,130	23,131	-4.1%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	45	48	15.3%	14.9%	10,449	10,912	4.4%
Persons attending private schools	49	57	35.1%	34.1%	3,666	3,722	1.5%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	76	79	4.7%	4.2%	3,193	3,073	-3.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	62	63	37.9%	41.6%	20,776	24,857	19.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	34	38	46.5%	40.9%	25,512	24,391	-4.4%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	72	72	1.3%	1.4%	425	476	12.0%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	13	14	57.1%	58.0%	15,182	16,611	9.4%
Dwallings (occupied)							
Dwellings (occupied)	70	76	22.00/	24.00/	6 105	6.055	0.50/
Tenant dwellings	72	76	23.0%	21.8%	6,105	6,255	2.5%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	23	22	71.5%	69.9%	18,990	20,000	5.3%
Flat or apartment dwellings	86	87 50	2.5%	2.0%	652	560	-14.1%
Public housing	48	50	3.2%	2.7%	850	782	-8.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	30	30	0.9%	0.7%	235	213	-9.4%
Other				= 4			40.55
Dwellings with an internet connection	59	69	70.8%	74.4%	18,807	21,296	13.2%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	40	44	5.2%	5.6%	3,552	4,083	14.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	17	16	12.7%	12.8%	6,945	7,652	10.2%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	12	11	22.5%	23.6%	12,320	14,064	14.2%

GRANVILLE (ALP)

	•						
	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							gc
	E	4			00 E1E	00.636	11 20/
Total population	5	4	l -	-	89,515	99,636	11.3%
Population growth	-	20	-	11.3%	-	10,121	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	11	10	-	-	3,118	3,470	11.3%
Area (square kilometres)	-	77	-	-	-	28.7	-
Number of females	77	90	50.0%	49.3%	44,773	49,110	9.7%
Number of males	17	4	50.0%	50.7%	44,740	50,522	12.9%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	76	81	77.3%	71.6%	51,279	53,223	3.8%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	48	32	35.6%	39.4%	29,152	36,027	23.6%
Persons aged under 5	3	4	8.5%	8.3%	7,640	8,265	8.2%
	42	28	13.4%	13.6%		13,522	12.7%
Persons aged between 5 and 14					11,995		
Persons aged between 15 and 24	20	21	14.5%	13.8%	12,962	13,757	6.1%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	43	27	52.6%	53.5%	47,066	53,317	13.3%
Persons aged 65 and over	76	80	11.0%	10.8%	9,846	10,773	9.4%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	83	84	52.5%	42.6%	46,992	42,406	-9.8%
Persons of Catholic religion	19	35	31.8%	26.5%	28,454	26,399	-7.2%
Persons of Anglican religion	87	87	7.4%	4.7%	6,652	4,677	-29.7%
Persons of non-Christian religion	4	3	30.8%	37.2%	27,561	37,072	34.5%
Persons of Islamic religion	3	3	19.6%	24.4%	17,587	24,346	38.4%
-	21	22					
Persons of Buddhist religion			3.5%	3.1%	3,157	3,081	-2.4%
Persons of Hindu religion	7	8	6.0%	8.0%	5,410	7,957	47.1%
Persons of Jewish religion	73	84	0.0%	0.0%	35	21	-40.0%
Persons of no religion	90	91	8.0%	11.6%	7,143	11,572	62.0%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	65	67	0.9%	0.8%	764	809	5.9%
Persons born overseas	13	10	44.1%	48.6%	39,476	48,389	22.6%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	87	89	1.3%	0.9%	1,140	878	-23.0%
Persons born in Southern Europe	28	33	1.4%	1.1%	1,288	1,093	-15.1%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	28	27	1.6%	1.4%	1,469	1,360	-7.4%
·							
Persons born in the Middle East	3	2	13.0%	14.0%	11,607	13,941	20.1%
Persons born in South East Asia	23	27	4.9%	4.9%	4,406	4,913	11.5%
Persons born in North East Asia	24	26	4.7%	5.7%	4,206	5,695	35.4%
Persons born in Southern Asia	9	10	7.4%	10.7%	6,649	10,631	59.9%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	11	9	40.9%	45.9%	36,567	45,766	25.2%
Persons with both parents born overseas	9	8	64.3%	70.3%	57,551	70,084	21.8%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	9	5	74.3%	80.3%	66,476	80,007	20.4%
Persons not fluent in English	9	9	11.0%	12.9%	9,836	12,888	31.0%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	9	7	59.1%	64.0%	52,924	63,800	20.6%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	20	12	41.8%	44.3%	0.356	10,740	14.8%
•		12			9,356		
One parent family	39	43	11.4%	10.2%	2,564	2,477	-3.4%
Couple family with no children	80	85	26.7%	25.3%	5,990	6,117	2.1%
Lone person households	60	62	22.0%	20.5%	6,222	6,188	-0.5%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	10	-	2.4%	-	583	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	8	-	8.1%	-	1,966	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	27	_	29.4%	_	7,120	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	42	_	32.3%	_	7,811	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	75	_	14.3%	_	3,454	_
	_	73			_	656	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	13	-	2.7%	•	000	-

GRANVILLE (ALP)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	17	_	2.3%	_	691	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	5		17.8%	_	5,366	-
-							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	40	-	30.6%	-	9,248	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	62	-	27.0%	-	8,161	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	72	-	10.0%	-	3,019	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	80	-	1.5%	-	445	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	80	79	48.0%	48.5%	33,559	37,724	12.4%
Employed persons in part-time work	90	86	13.0%	15.0%	9,067	11,651	28.5%
Unemployment rate	9	6	8.9%	9.9%	3,273	4,142	26.6%
Youth unemployment rate	20	12	15.6%	17.1%	1,016	1,208	18.9%
Labour force/participation rate	80	74	52.7%	53.8%	36,832	41,867	13.7%
Women in the labour force	91	91	42.6%	42.0%	15,677	17,589	12.2%
Female labour force/participation rate	88	83	44.4%	45.7%	15,677	17,589	12.2%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	67	80	0.2%	0.2%	65	72	10.8%
Employees (Mining)	84	89	0.1%	0.1%	33	33	0.0%
Employees (Manufacturing)	29	34	10.5%	6.8%	3,519	2,572	-26.9%
Employees (Construction)	16	6	9.4%	11.7%	3,149	4,415	40.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	38	50	11.0%	9.9%	3,707	3,741	0.9%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	41	45	6.7%	6.9%	2,261	2,619	15.8%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	31	33	6.0%	5.4%	2,005	2,029	1.2%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	41	40	6.2%	6.4%	2,071	2,427	17.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	54	68	5.6%	5.0%	1,873	1,888	0.8%
Employees (Education and Training)	86	86	5.1%	5.7%	1,703	2,151	26.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	53	47	11.0%	12.3%	3,678	4,649	26.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	71	71	26.8%	27.3%	8,985	10,308	14.7%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	21	19	15.7%	15.3%	5,256	5,771	9.8%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	69	53	8.6%	10.3%	2,884	3,877	34.4%
Persons employed as labourers	35	26	10.9%	11.4%	3,654	4,282	17.2%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	45	44	23.9%	28.7%	16,698	22,378	34.0%
Persons with trade qualifications	69	70	13.8%	13.3%	9,615	10,315	7.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	20	8	48.8%	47.9%	34,093	37,259	9.3%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	62	40	14.3%	15.2%	12,776	15,104	18.2%
Persons attending private schools	20	23	41.8%	40.2%	5,337	6,069	13.7%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	31	29	7.2%	7.6%	6,436	7,536	17.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	39	36	48.8%	55.1%	34,126	42,858	25.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	61	59	35.3%	32.0%	24,666	24,907	1.0%
restance with highest terral of contest completion real real restances		00	00.070	02.070	21,000	21,007	1.070
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	22	25	22.1%	23.4%	7,424	8,817	18.8%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	76	74	38.3%	42.4%	11,514	13,533	17.5%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	12	8	36.9%	41.6%	11,100	13,282	19.7%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	85	85	54.0%	49.6%	16,241	15,846	-2.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	23	23	27.3%	28.4%	8,204	9,078	10.7%
Public housing	8	6	8.8%	8.5%	2,637	2,707	2.7%
Dwellings which are caravans	66	59	0.0%	0.0%	4	10	150.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	76	68	67.9%	74.8%	20,411	23,902	17.1%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	24	23	5.8%	6.4%	5,200	6,376	22.6%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	62	58	11.3%	11.7%	7,908	9,118	15.3%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	88	89	9.1%	10.4%	6,355	8,102	27.5%

HAWKESBURY (LIB)

HAWKES		•					
		ank		Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	70	81	-	-	68,433	70,717	3.3%
Population growth	-	84	-	3.3%	-	2,284	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	74	74	-	-	22.7	23.4	3.3%
Area (square kilometres)	-	20	-	-	-	3,017	-
Number of females	76	67	50.1%	50.5%	34,286	35,682	4.1%
Number of males	18	27	49.9%	49.5%	34,147	35,034	2.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	34	23	89.6%	88.2%	45,468	47,329	4.1%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	76	74	32.2%	34.4%	20,550	22,771	10.8%
Persons aged under 5	40	38	6.7%	6.3%	4,595	4,438	-3.4%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	13	26	14.6%	13.6%	9,984	9,604	-3.8%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	22	24	14.4%	13.8%	9,851	9,732	-1.2%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	46	44	52.4%	51.8%	35,845	36,622	2.2%
Persons aged 65 and over	69	58	11.9%	14.6%	8,154	10,324	26.6%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	15	12	73.6%	66.0%	50,353	46,693	-7.3%
Persons of Catholic religion	40	25	28.5%	27.7%	19,502	19,623	0.6%
Persons of Anglican religion	18	15	29.1%	24.3%	19,891	17,187	-13.6%
Persons of non-Christian religion	74	81	1.6%	1.5%	1,094	1,094	0.0%
Persons of Islamic religion	65	69	0.3%	0.3%	210	225	7.1%
Persons of Buddhist religion	80	83	0.6%	0.6%	415	447	7.7%
Persons of Hindu religion	77	90	0.2%	0.1%	106	106	0.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	44	36	0.1%	0.1%	59	68	15.3%
Persons of no religion	57	57	16.5%	23.7%	11,286	16,795	48.8%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	39	34	2.4%	3.5%	1,657	2,505	51.2%
Persons born overseas	64	70	12.9%	12.5%	8,831	8,818	-0.1%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	34	38	5.0%	4.5%	3,431	3,192	-7.0%
Persons born in Southern Europe	35	32	1.2%	1.2%	814	845	3.8%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	58	57	0.6%	0.6%	386	395	2.3%
Persons born in the Middle East	56	56	0.3%	0.3%	195	227	16.4%
Persons born in South East Asia	65	70	0.7%	0.9%	503	640	27.2%
Persons born in North East Asia	65	70	0.5%	0.6%	314	415	32.2%
Persons born in Southern Asia	68	88	0.3%	0.3%	235	222	-5.5%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	62	62	5.8%	5.9%	3,975	4,196	5.6%
Persons with both parents born overseas	60	61	18.9%	18.7%	12,919	13,201	2.2%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	60	60	32.2%	32.0%	22,035	22,611	2.6%
Persons not fluent in English	64	65	0.6%	0.7%	401	500	24.7%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	60	61	5.7%	6.3%	3,874	4,454	15.0%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	35	43	39.2%	37.6%	7,163	7,050	-1.6%
One parent family	43	48	10.7%	9.7%	1,965	1,822	-7.3%
Couple family with no children	61	60	33.1%	33.8%	6,054	6,328	4.5%
Lone person households	69	64	20.1%	20.2%	4,577	4,685	2.4%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	_	60		0.9%	_	168	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		65	_	4.2%	[789	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		62	_	20.4%	[3,818	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		15	_	34.8%	_	6,515	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		33	_	23.3%	l -	4,364	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		40	_	5.4%	_	1,015	-
i airiiiloo wilii iilootiio oi ψ4,000 ailu ab0VC		40	_	J. 4 /0	_	1,013	_

HAWKESBURY (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	63	_	1.1%	_	265	
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	69		8.4%	_	1,945	-
· ·							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	57	-	26.4%	-	6,115	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	8	-	33.7%	-	7,795	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	38	-	16.8%	-	3,883	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	42	-	3.3%	-	773	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	13	17	63.6%	62.2%	34,274	35,242	2.8%
Employed persons in part-time work	20	28	18.5%	18.7%	9,972	10,587	6.2%
Unemployment rate	71	82	4.5%	4.2%	1,620	1,528	-5.7%
Youth unemployment rate	81	85	9.5%	9.2%	630	608	-3.5%
Labour force/participation rate	13	19	66.6%	64.9%	35,889	36,768	2.4%
Women in the labour force	65	64	46.2%	47.1%	16,563	17,304	4.5%
Female labour force/participation rate	15	20	61.0%	60.0%	16,563	17,304	4.5%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	21	21	3.0%	3.1%	1,029	1,081	5.1%
Employees (Mining)	42	37	0.3%	0.4%	101	134	32.7%
Employees (Manufacturing)	28	25	10.5%	7.4%	3,615	2,597	-28.2%
Employees (Construction)	1	1	12.8%	15.4%	4,381	5,412	23.5%
Employees (Retail Trade)	57	61	10.3%	9.5%	3,527	3,347	-5.1%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	76	81	5.2%	5.3%	1,783	1,864	4.5%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	65	67	2.4%	2.3%	817	818	0.1%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	58	58	4.8%	4.7%	1,642	1,661	1.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	12	20	7.9%	6.8%	2,708	2,403	-11.3%
Employees (Education and Training)	44	44	8.0%	8.5%	2,757	2,979	8.1%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	86	88	9.1%	9.6%	3,108	3,390	9.1%
Persons employed in professional occupations	63	67	28.5%	28.2%	9,764	9,927	1.7%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	3	1	18.7%	18.6%	6,409	6,541	2.1%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	52	62	9.3%	9.9%	3,195	3,474	8.7%
Persons employed as labourers	48	51	9.4%	9.6%	3,208	3,378	5.3%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	59	63	20.1%	22.8%	10,836	12,900	19.0%
Persons with trade qualifications	4	5	24.9%	26.7%	13,418	15,142	12.8%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	51	45	44.4%	40.9%	23,888	23,170	-3.0%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	14	29	16.6%	15.7%	11,356	11,096	-2.3%
Persons attending private schools	46	31	35.4%	38.4%	4,017	4,257	6.0%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	61	62	5.6%	5.4%	3,862	3,847	-0.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	63	65	37.3%	39.9%	20,073	22,590	12.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	26	19	48.4%	45.4%	26,085	25,707	-1.4%
resorts with highest level of school completed real 10 of below	20	13	40.470	40.470	20,000	20,101	-1.470
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	60	59	4.7%	5.4%	1,600	1,886	17.9%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	6	7	62.7%	64.3%	14,909	15,791	5.9%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	68	72	23.7%	22.6%	5,633	5,558	-1.3%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	27	23	70.2%	69.4%	16,705	17,048	2.1%
Flat or apartment dwellings	83	84	3.4%	2.2%	818	539	-34.1%
Public housing	54	49	3.0%	2.9%	713	706	-1.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	29	27	0.9%	0.9%	224	213	-4.9%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	35	38	75.7%	79.9%	18,004	19,626	9.0%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	69	66	4.0%	4.6%	2,729	3,280	20.2%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	47	59	11.6%	11.7%	6,268	6,624	5.7%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	45	50	17.7%	18.5%	9,510	10,488	10.3%
i Gracia wile continuated to voluntary work	40	50	17.770	10.5%	9,510	10,400	10.3%

HEATHCOTE (ALP)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	48	58	-	-	73,546	76,433	3.9%
Population growth	-	77	-	3.9%	-	2,887	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	60	61		_	157.3	163.5	3.9%
Area (square kilometres)	_	33	١.	_	-	467.5	-
Number of females	58	46	50.7%	50.9%	37,296	38,935	4.4%
Number of males	36	48	49.3%	49.1%			3.5%
					36,245	37,497	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	24	5	90.4%	89.6%	50,094	51,846	3.5%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	83	90	31.5%	32.0%	21,454	22,797	6.3%
Persons aged under 5	23	24	7.4%	6.7%	5,408	5,141	-4.9%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	40	20	13.4%	13.8%	9,886	10,541	6.6%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	64	68	12.2%	11.4%	8,939	8,695	-2.7%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	27	41	53.9%	52.5%	39,669	40,111	1.1%
Persons aged 65 and over	61	52	13.1%	15.6%	9,641	11,943	23.9%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	38	36	70.3%	61.0%	51,675	46,645	-9.7%
Persons of Catholic religion	37	32	28.9%	26.8%	21,239	20,497	-3.5%
Persons of Anglican religion	32	31	25.6%	20.6%	18,857	15,708	-16.7%
Persons of non-Christian religion	62	67	2.2%	2.1%	1,618	1,624	0.4%
Persons of Islamic religion	60	65	0.4%	0.3%	269	264	-1.9%
_	57						
Persons of Buddhist religion		65	1.0%	0.9%	741	678	-8.5%
Persons of Hindu religion	57	59	0.4%	0.5%	265	375	41.5%
Persons of Jewish religion	35	38	0.1%	0.1%	80	69	-13.8%
Persons of no religion	29	24	20.8%	29.9%	15,267	22,878	49.9%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	59	55	1.2%	1.6%	884	1,211	37.0%
Persons born overseas	59	57	14.5%	15.3%	10,688	11,720	9.7%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	24	22	5.8%	5.5%	4,233	4,198	-0.8%
Persons born in Southern Europe	63	63	0.5%	0.5%	379	378	-0.3%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	63	58	0.5%	0.5%	347	402	15.9%
Persons born in the Middle East	59	63	0.2%	0.2%	182	183	0.5%
Persons born in South East Asia	56	60	1.0%	1.2%	739	911	23.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	50	49	0.7%	1.1%	550	810	47.3%
Persons born in Southern Asia	59	62	0.7 %	0.7%	346	528	52.6%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	59 57	58	6.4%	7.3%	4,687	5,571	18.9%
Persons with both parents born overseas	5/	5/	19.5%	20.4%	14,328	15,558	8.6%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	55	56	33.6%	35.0%	24,714	26,737	8.2%
Persons not fluent in English	60	61	0.7%	0.9%	512	688	34.4%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	58	59	6.3%	7.7%	4,632	5,870	26.7%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	19	24	42.0%	41.8%	8,526	8,876	4.1%
One parent family	72	69	8.2%	7.8%	1,660	1,655	-0.3%
Couple family with no children	60	59	33.9%	34.0%	6,894	7,221	4.7%
Lone person households	65	68	20.7%	19.5%	5,340	5,165	-3.3%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	_	92	_	0.6%	_	122	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	79	_	3.0%	_	632	_
							-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	71	-	17.2%	-	3,648	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	52	-	31.5%	-	6,688	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	7	-	29.3%	-	6,218	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	28	-	8.2%	-	1,738	-

HEATHCOTE (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	•
					2011		
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	91	_	0.9%	-	237	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	80	_	6.3%	_	1,666	_
·							
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	65	-	22.6%	-	5,973	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	9	-	33.2%	-	8,773	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	22	-	22.2%	-	5,859	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above		28	_	5.1%	_	1,355	_
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						.,	
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	9	7	65.4%	64.5%	38,110	39,190	2.8%
Employed persons in part-time work	4	5	20.7%	20.9%	12,035	12,691	5.5%
Unemployment rate	85	88	3.8%	3.6%	1,511	1,478	-2.2%
	83		9.5%				
Youth unemployment rate		87		9.0%	585	544	-7.0%
Labour force/participation rate	9	8	68.0%	67.0%	39,620	40,671	2.7%
Women in the labour force	27	20	47.5%	48.7%	18,809	19,801	5.3%
Female labour force/participation rate	9	11	63.1%	63.4%	18,809	19,801	5.3%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	74	66	0.2%	0.2%	61	95	55.7%
Employees (Mining)	21	23	1.0%	0.7%	368	286	-22.3%
Employees (Manufacturing)	55	60	7.4%	5.0%	2,828	1,940	-31.4%
Employees (Construction)	30	26	8.5%	10.0%	3,243	3,931	21.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	77	81	9.1%	8.3%	3,462	3,242	-6.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	81	84	5.0%	5.2%	1,914	2,053	7.3%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	39	38	5.0%	4.9%	1,923	1,902	-1.1%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	30	30	8.2%	8.3%	3,130	3,264	4.3%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	10	10	8.0%	8.2%	3,037	3,216	5.9%
Employees (Education and Training)	6	4	10.5%	11.2%	4,011	4,389	9.4%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	45	39	11.6%	12.7%	4,421	4,984	12.7%
Persons employed in professional occupations	32	29	36.0%	38.2%	13,727	14,965	9.0%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	25	22	15.5%	15.0%	5,909	5,888	-0.4%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	29	34	10.5%	11.3%	4,016	4,433	10.4%
Persons employed as labourers	72	75	6.1%	5.8%	2,307	2,282	-1.1%
1 diddle displayed ad labourere	l '-	, 0	0.170	0.070	2,001	2,202	1.170
- 1 "							
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	34	33	30.8%	35.7%	17,936	21,712	21.1%
Persons with trade qualifications	16	26	23.5%	23.6%	13,707	14,339	4.6%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	72	74	36.6%	33.0%	21,346	20,074	-6.0%
	27	16	15.8%	16.3%	11,650		6.9%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school						12,455	
Persons attending private schools	64	71	31.7%	30.5%	3,693	3,793	2.7%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	46	52	6.4%	6.0%	4,730	4,620	-2.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	40	40	48.6%	53.7%	28,317	32,629	15.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	50	51	39.5%	35.0%	23,001	21,252	-7.6%
		•	00.070	00.070	20,00	,	
Transport							
Transport			1.				
Persons using public transport to travel to work	37	37	15.4%	17.3%	5,872	6,791	15.7%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	16	12	56.0%	58.5%	14,949	15,963	6.8%
Dwellings (occupied)							
	92	0.5	10 50/	10.10/	E 046	E 040	0.40/
Tenant dwellings	82	85	19.5%	19.1%	5,216	5,210	-0.1%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	10	7	75.8%	75.9%	20,238	20,698	2.3%
Flat or apartment dwellings	32	32	16.1%	19.2%	4,293	5,224	21.7%
Public housing	74	74	2.1%	1.9%	570	518	-9.1%
<u> </u>	42	36	0.4%	0.5%	102		42.2%
Dwellings which are caravans	42	30	0.470	0.5%	102	145	42.270
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	15	10	80.6%	86.1%	21,520	23,489	9.1%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	78	74	3.3%	4.2%	2,448	3,198	30.6%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	22	20	12.3%	12.7%	7,178	7,744	7.9%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	28	20	20.4%	22.4%	11,869	13,615	14.7%

HEFFRON (ALP)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	78	23	-	-	66,093	85,409	29.2%
Population growth	-	1	-	29.2%	-	19,316	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	24	17	-	-	2,303	2,976	29.2%
Area (square kilometres)	-	78	-	-	-	28.7	-
Number of females	90	87	49.0%	49.6%	32,362	42,347	30.9%
Number of males	4	7	51.0%	50.4%	33,732	43,058	27.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	91	91	69.2%	60.2%	38,795	44,365	14.4%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	8	3	45.7%	54.5%	28,550	44,217	54.9%
Persons aged under 5	86	86	5.4%	5.1%	3,584	4,316	20.4%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	90	91	7.6%	6.6%	5,039	5,639	11.9%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	7	1	15.6%	18.3%	10,281	15,634	52.1%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	6	6	59.9%	60.1%	39,610	51,310	29.5%
Persons aged 65 and over	72	86	11.5%	10.0%	7,581	8,499	12.1%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	84	86	51.2%	40.1%	33,864	34,236	1.1%
Persons of Catholic religion	62	74	24.8%	20.7%	16,363	17,722	8.3%
Persons of Anglican religion	82	84	8.5%	5.5%	5,594	4,656	-16.8%
Persons of non-Christian religion	21	26	14.1%	12.0%	9,352	10,219	9.3%
Persons of Islamic religion	16	22	5.3%	3.9%	3,531	3,325	-5.8%
Persons of Buddhist religion	13	13	4.8%	4.7%	3,174	4,039	27.3%
Persons of Hindu religion	31	32	1.5%	1.6%	985	1,352	37.3%
Persons of Jewish religion	5	5	2.0%	1.4%	1,324	1,169	-11.7%
Persons of no religion	18	8	22.8%	36.6%	15,062	31,250	107.5%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	56	57	1.4%	1.4%	931	1,192	28.0%
Persons born overseas	12	9	44.1%	49.4%	29,163	42,175	44.6%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	49	32	4.0%	4.8%	2,676	4,099	53.2%
Persons born in Southern Europe	26	28	1.6%	1.4%	1,053	1,164	10.5%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	8	13	4.0%	2.7%	2,611	2,331	-10.7%
Persons born in the Middle East	17	26	2.5%	2.0%	1,681	1,725	2.6%
Persons born in South East Asia	9	10	8.5%	8.5%	5,588	7,297	30.6%
Persons born in North East Asia	12	6	9.3%	16.3%	6,169	13,916	125.6%
Persons born in Southern Asia	23	30	3.0%	2.9%	1,994	2,486	24.7%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	15	14	36.2%	40.8%	23,914	34,888	45.9%
Persons with both parents born overseas	15	15	55.7%	60.5%	36,829	51,671	40.3%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	16	15	65.6%	69.8%	43,346	59,600	37.5%
Persons not fluent in English	15	18	7.2%	7.6%	4,766	6,458	35.5%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	16	16	42.0%	45.5%	27,790	38,866	39.9%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	81	77	30.5%	30.0%	4,835	5,967	23.4%
One parent family	69	78	8.5%	7.2%	1,344	1,426	6.1%
Couple family with no children	19	8	42.8%	47.7%	6,781	9,465	39.6%
Lone person households	16	33	28.6%	26.5%	7,310	8,686	18.8%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	6	-	2.7%	-	538	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	57	-	4.8%	-	948	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	73	-	16.7%	-	3,321	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	74	-	28.7%	-	5,698	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	19	-	27.2%	-	5,398	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	23	-	10.5%	-	2,080	-

HEFFRON (ALP)

			-				
	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	1	-	5.5%	-	1,815	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	54	_	10.5%	_	3,453	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	81		17.5%	_	5,743	_
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	80	_	23.7%	_	7,774	_
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499		17		24.0%	_	7,883	_
	_		_		_		-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	14	_	9.4%	l -	3,086	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	40	32	57.5%	58.3%	33,041	43,988	33.1%
Employed persons in part-time work	86	89	14.0%	14.7%	8,027	11,054	37.7%
Unemployment rate	42	42	5.9%	6.3%	2,059	2,965	44.0%
	26	16	14.8%	16.6%	729	1,092	49.8%
Youth unemployment rate							
Labour force/participation rate	40	31	61.1%	62.2%	35,105	46,956	33.8%
Women in the labour force	67	66	46.0%	47.0%	16,137	22,055	36.7%
Female labour force/participation rate	32	25	57.2%	59.0%	16,137	22,055	36.7%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	93	91	0.1%	0.2%	24	68	183.3%
Employees (Mining)	60	55	0.2%	0.2%	56	85	51.8%
Employees (Manufacturing)	79	85	5.5%	3.2%	1,805	1,427	-20.9%
Employees (Construction)	88	81	4.4%	5.8%	1,465	2,539	73.3%
Employees (Retail Trade)	81	73	8.8%	8.6%	2,897	3,768	30.1%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	20	17	8.0%	8.9%	2,651	3,895	46.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	12	13	7.9%	7.7%	2,611	3,375	29.3%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	19	13	11.0%	12.7%	3,639	5,567	53.0%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	28	42	6.6%	6.0%	2,190	2,655	21.2%
Employees (Education and Training)	60	60	7.3%	7.7%	2,428	3,391	39.7%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	83	90	9.6%	9.2%	3,173	4,058	27.9%
Persons employed in professional occupations	18	15	43.7%	47.3%	14,449	20,800	44.0%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	80	80	10.2%	9.5%	3,371	4,196	24.5%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	49	71	9.4%	9.3%	3,117	4,109	31.8%
Persons employed as labourers	73	72	5.8%	5.9%	1,916	2,605	36.0%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	21	18	38.4%	45.7%	22,082	34,456	56.0%
Persons with trade qualifications	82	82	10.9%	10.1%	6,247	7,634	22.2%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	73	72	36.6%	33.3%	21,044	25,139	19.5%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	90	91	8.3%	7.7%	5,474	6,609	20.7%
Persons attending private schools	9	10	48.1%	47.2%	2,635	3,117	18.3%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	4	2	12.4%	16.4%	8,202	14,030	71.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	15	12	63.0%	71.1%	36,230	53,662	48.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	82	85	21.1%	15.8%	12,110	11,908	-1.7%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	7	5	30.0%	36.7%	9,899	16,134	63.0%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	90	91	25.7%				
Households with two of mole motor vehicles	90	91	25.770	23.9%	7,196	8,572	19.1%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	7	4	43.2%	49.4%	12,108	17,696	46.2%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	89	90	46.3%	40.2%	12,957	14,396	11.1%
Flat or apartment dwellings	6	3	58.5%	68.0%	16,376	24,378	48.9%
Public housing	7	14	9.0%	7.2%	2,512	2,563	2.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	72	75	0.0%	0.0%	2,312	2,303	66.7%
-							
Other	46	10	70.001	70.004	00.400	00.04=	00.000
Dwellings with an internet connection	46	46	72.9%	78.8%	20,432	28,245	38.2%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	73	82	3.8%	3.6%	2,488	3,063	23.1%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	91	91	8.5%	8.0%	4,868	6,001	23.3%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	71	68	12.5%	14.7%	7,162	11,081	54.7%

HOLSWORTHY (LIB)

TIOLSVVOI							
		ank		Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	36	34	-	-	75,895	81,891	7.9%
Population growth	-	37	-	7.9%	-	5,996	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	47	47	-	-	575.6	621.0	7.9%
Area (square kilometres)	-	43	-	-		131.9	-
Number of females	75	70	50.2%	50.3%	38,072	41,197	8.2%
Number of males	19	24	49.8%	49.7%	37,822	40,691	7.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	53	53	86.3%	83.7%	47,722	50,544	5.9%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	71	75	32.9%	34.1%	23,060	25,796	11.9%
Persons aged under 5	13	10	7.6%	7.7%	5,778	6,271	8.5%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	9	11	14.9%	14.4%	11,306	11,798	4.4%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	16	20	14.8%	13.9%	11,208	11,378	1.5%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	37	40	53.2%	52.5%	40,392	43,000	6.5%
Persons aged 65 and over	83	76	9.5%	11.5%	7,212	9,438	30.9%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	49	44	66.8%	58.2%	50,664	47,691	-5.9%
Persons of Catholic religion	27	31	30.6%	27.0%	23,247	22,144	-4.7%
Persons of Anglican religion	61	62	16.7%	12.2%	12,651	10,007	-20.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	15	15	17.0%	19.4%	12,940	15,854	22.5%
Persons of Islamic religion	10	10	8.3%	9.5%	6,273	7,773	23.9%
Persons of Buddhist religion	29	29	2.7%	2.8%	2,084	2,274	9.1%
Persons of Hindu religion	10	18	4.2%	4.3%	3,188	3,481	9.2%
Persons of Jewish religion	57	59	0.1%	0.0%	42	40	-4.8%
Persons of no religion	85	84	9.8%	14.5%	7,468	11,903	59.4%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	57	56	1.4%	1.4%	1,034	1,171	13.2%
Persons born overseas	37	39	32.0%	33.2%	24,253	27,173	12.0%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	66	69	2.6%	2.2%	1,982	1,782	-10.1%
Persons born in Southern Europe	21	21	1.7%	1.5%	1,307	1,220	-6.7%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	10	9	3.7%	3.2%	2,841	2,650	-6.7%
Persons born in the Middle East	10	8	4.7%	5.9%	3,548	4,816	35.7%
Persons born in South East Asia	28	28	4.5%	4.9%	3,378	4,025	19.2%
Persons born in North East Asia	42	42	1.5%	1.9%	1,110	1,592	43.4%
Persons born in Southern Asia	21	23	3.8%	4.4%	2,918	3,576	22.5%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	28	27	27.0%	28.8%	20,466	23,583	15.2%
Persons with both parents born overseas	27	29	46.3%	49.6%	35,142	40,605	15.5%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	32	31	57.2%	60.8%	43,381	49,827	14.9%
Persons not fluent in English	20	21	5.7%	6.4%	4,348	5,249	20.7%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	22	24	36.7%	39.5%	27,880	32,319	15.9%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	8	11	45.1%	45.0%	9,194	9,710	5.6%
One parent family	49	50	10.3%	9.7%	2,092	2,091	0.0%
Couple family with no children	82	83	26.4%	25.7%	5,384	5,547	3.0%
Lone person households	86	87	14.9%	14.9%	3,511	3,662	4.3%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	36	-	1.3%	_	272	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	49	-	5.1%	_	1,096	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	60	_	21.2%	_	4,562	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	40		32.4%	_	6,988	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	31	_	23.8%	_	5,134	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	35	_	6.0%	_	1,302	-

HOLSWORTHY (LIB)

Progression		Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
Households with nil weekly income - 53 - 1.2% - 300 - 2.642 - 4.648 - 2.642 - 4.648 - 2.642 - 4.648 - 2.642 - 4.648 - 2.642 - 4.648 - 4.648 - 2.642 - 4.648						2011		
Households with nil weekly income	Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799			52		1 20%		300	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	•							-
Households with weekly income from \$40.0 to \$1.499								-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499								-
Labour Force Total employed persons 29 31 60.3% 58.3% 35,463 37,234 5,0								-
Labour Force Total employed persons 29 31 60.3% 58.3% 35.463 37.234 5.0						-		-
Total employed persons 29 31 60.3% 58.3% 35.463 37.234 55.2	Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	45	-	3.3%	-	807	-
Employed persons in part-lime work	Labour Force							
Unemployment rate	Total employed persons	29	31	60.3%	58.3%	35,463	37,234	5.0%
Youth unemployment rate	Employed persons in part-time work	70	72	15.8%	16.6%	9,316	10,580	13.6%
Labour force/participation rate 28 33 63.8% 61.9% 37.522 39,529 5.5	Unemployment rate	50	57	5.5%	5.8%	2,059	2,290	11.2%
Women in the labour force	Youth unemployment rate	53	59	12.1%	12.4%	796	829	4.1%
Female labour force/participation rate 30 40 57.3% 56.3% 17,029 18,198 6.5 Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 63 64 0.2% 0.3% 77 95 23.4 29.5 20.5% 77 95 23.4 29.5 20.5% 77 95 23.4 29.5 20.5% 2	Labour force/participation rate	28	33	63.8%	61.9%	37,522	39,529	5.3%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	Women in the labour force	75	78	45.4%	46.0%	17,029	18,198	6.9%
Employees (Mining)	Female labour force/participation rate	30	40	57.3%	56.3%	17,029	18,198	6.9%
Employees (Manufacturing)	Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	63	64	0.2%	0.3%	77	95	23.4%
Employees (Retail Trade) 62 58 10.0% 9.6% 3.553 3.590 1.0 Employees (Retail Trade) 62 58 10.0% 9.6% 3.553 3.590 1.0 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 83 76 4.9% 5.4% 1.752 2.018 15.2 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 34 36 5.3% 5.0% 1.865 1.856 -0.5 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 43 42 5.9% 6.2% 2.087 2.309 10.6 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 6 9 9.3% 8.3% 3.301 3.092 -6.5 Employees (Education and Training) 53 47 7.6% 8.4% 2.703 3.117 15.3 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 76 67 9.9% 11.1% 3.517 4.120 17.7 Persons employed in professional occupations 58 47 29.8% 31.8% 10.571 11.844 12.0 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 38 46 14.8% 14.0% 5.254 5.204 -1.0 Persons employed as labourers 62 60 7.5% 7.7% 2.676 2.883 7.7 Persons with trade qualifications 48 51 19.4% 19.2% 11.433 12.265 7.3 Persons with trade qualifications 48 51 19.4% 19.2% 11.433 12.265 7.3 Persons with no post-school qualifications 48 51 19.4% 19.2% 11.433 12.265 7.3 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 9 12 17.2% 16.9% 13.073 13.880 6.2% Persons attending private schools 45 38 35.4% 37.1% 4.625 5.146 11.3 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29.048 34.509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29.048 34.509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29.048 34.509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29.048 34.509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29.048 34.509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29.048 34.509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 60.2% 14.155 15.590 10.1 Transport Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 60.2% 14.155 15.590 10.1 Transport Develoings (occupied) 55 53 37.0% 33.1% 67.04 67.5% 67.5% 67.5% 67.5% 67.5%	Employees (Mining)	73	75	0.1%	0.1%	44	48	9.1%
Employees (Retail Trade) 62 58 10.0% 9.6% 3,553 3,590 1.0 Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 83 76 4.9% 5.4% 1,752 2,018 15.2 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 34 36 5.3% 5.0% 1,865 1.856 -0.5 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 43 42 5.9% 6.2% 2,087 2,309 10.6 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 43 42 5.9% 6.2% 2,087 2,309 10.6 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 6 9 9.3% 8.3% 3,301 3,092 -6.3 Employees (Education and Training) 53 47 7.6% 8.4% 2,703 3,117 15.3 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 76 67 9.9% 11.1% 3,517 4,120 17.7 Persons employed in professional occupations 58 47 29.8% 31.8% 10,571 11,844 12.0 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 38 46 14.8% 14.0% 5,254 5,204 -1.0 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 31 46 10.5% 10.7% 3,706 3,991 7.7 Persons employed as labourers 62 60 7.5% 7.7% 2,676 2,883 7.7 Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 43 51 19.4% 19.2% 11,433 12,265 7.3 Persons with no post-school qualifications 43 51 19.4% 19.2% 11,433 12,265 7.3 Persons with no post-school qualifications 43 32 46.0% 43.0% 27,054 27,471 1.5 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 9 12 17.2% 16.9% 13,073 13,880 6.2 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 41 42 6.6% 6.6% 5,026 5,380 7.0 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29.048 34,509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 55 53 37.0% 33.1% 21,753 21,101 -3.0 Transport Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 55 63 37.0% 33.1% 6.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 64 63 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.5 Owner or purchaser dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7	Employees (Manufacturing)	19	22	11.4%	7.6%	4,029	2,842	-29.5%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 83 76 4.9% 5.4% 1,752 2,018 15.26 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 34 36 5.3% 5.0% 1,865 1,856 -0.5 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 43 42 5.9% 6.2% 2,087 2,309 10.6 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 6 9 9.3% 8.3% 3,301 3,092 -6.5 3.5 47 7.6% 8.4% 2,703 3,117 15.3 4.10	Employees (Construction)	50	41	7.5%	8.9%	2,647	3,326	25.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) Employees (Public Administration and Safety) Employees (Public Administration and Safety) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Fersons employed in professional occupations Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Fersons employed as technicians and trades workers Eversons employed as technicians and trades workers Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications Eversons with trade qualifications Eversons with trade qualifications Eversons with trade qualifications Eversons with trade qualifications Eversons attending infant, primary or secondary school Eversons attending private schools Eversons attending private schools Eversons attending a tertiary education institution Eversons attending a tertiary education institution Eversons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Eversons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Eversons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Eversons with two or more motor vehicles Eversons attendings Eversons attendings Eversons attendings Eversons attendings Eversons Eversons attendings Eversons E	Employees (Retail Trade)	62	58	10.0%	9.6%	3,553	3,590	1.0%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) Employees (Public Administration and Safety) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations For any analysis of the professional occupations For any and any any	Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	83	76	4.9%	5.4%	1,752	2,018	15.2%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) Employees (Public Administration and Safety) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Dwellings (occupied) Final Provided Assistance) 43		34	36	5.3%	5.0%	1,865	1,856	-0.5%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 6 9 9.3% 8.3% 3,301 3,092 6.35 Employees (Education and Training) 53 47 7.6% 8.4% 2,703 3,117 15.3 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 76 67 9.9% 11.1% 3,517 4,120 17.7 Persons employed in professional occupations 58 47 29.8% 31.8% 10,571 11,844 12.0 17.7 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 38 46 14.8% 14.0% 5,254 5,204 -1.0 Persons employed as community and personal service workers 31 46 10.5% 10.7% 3,706 3,991 7.7 Persons employed as labourers 62 60 7.5% 7.7% 2,676 2,883 7.7 Persons with tertiary education qualifications 48 51 19.4% 19.2% 11,433 12,265 7.3 Persons with trade qualifications 48 51 19.4% 19.2% 11,433 12,265 7.3 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 9 12 17.2% 16.9% 13,073 13,880 6.2 Persons attending private schools 45 38 35.4% 37.1% 4,625 5,146 11.3 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29,048 34,509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 55 53 37.0% 33.1% 21,753 21,101 -3.0 Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Persons with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Persons duellings 64 63 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.8 6.9 6.9 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0		43	42	5.9%	6.2%	2,087		10.6%
Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Owner or purchaser dwellings 143 27, 68, 84% 2,703 3,117 15.3 1,11,20 11,11,30 11,11,30 11,30 11,30 11,31 12,3	• • •	6	9		8.3%	3,301	3,092	-6.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Persons defended to the foliations Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Persons defended to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Persons defended to the foliation of the foliat	• • •	53	47	7.6%	8.4%			15.3%
Persons employed in professional occupations 58		76						17.1%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 38 46 14.8% 14.0% 5,254 5,204 -1.0 14.8 14.0% 14.0% 5,254 5,204 -1.0 14.8 14.0% 14.0% 14.0% 3,706 3,991 7.7 14.8 14.8 14.0% 14.0% 3,706 3,991 7.7 14.8 14.8 14.0% 14.0% 3,706 3,991 7.7 14.8 14.0% 7.7 2,676 2,883 7.7 14.8 14.8 14.8 14.8 14.0% 14.8 14.0% 3,706 3,991 7.7 14.8		58	47					12.0%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers 31 46 10.5% 10.7% 3,706 3,991 7.7								-1.0%
Education 62 60 7.5% 7.7% 2,676 2,883 7.7 Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 43 43 24.3% 28.9% 14,277 18,434 29.1 Persons with trade qualifications 48 51 19.4% 19.2% 11,433 12,265 7.3 Persons with no post-school qualifications 43 32 46.0% 43.0% 27,054 27,471 1.5 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 9 12 17.2% 16.9% 13,073 13,880 6.2 Persons attending private schools 45 38 35.4% 37.1% 4,625 5,146 11.3 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 41 42 6.6% 6.6% 5,026 5,380 7.0 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29,048 34,509 18.8 Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Households with two or more motor v								7.7%
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 43 43 24.3% 28.9% 14,277 18,434 29.1 Persons with trade qualifications 48 51 19.4% 19.2% 11,433 12,265 7.3 Persons with no post-school qualifications 43 32 46.0% 43.0% 27,054 27,471 1.5 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 9 12 17.2% 16.9% 13,073 13,880 6.2 Persons attending private schools 45 38 35.4% 37.1% 4,625 5,146 11.3 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 41 42 6.6% 6.6% 5,026 5,380 7.0 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29,048 34,509 18.8 Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Households with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Dwellings (occupied) <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>7.7%</td></t<>								7.7%
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 43 43 24.3% 28.9% 14,277 18,434 29.1 Persons with trade qualifications 48 51 19.4% 19.2% 11,433 12,265 7.3 Persons with no post-school qualifications 43 32 46.0% 43.0% 27,054 27,471 1.5 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 9 12 17.2% 16.9% 13,073 13,880 6.2 Persons attending private schools 45 38 35.4% 37.1% 4,625 5,146 11.3 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 41 42 6.6% 6.6% 5,026 5,380 7.0 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29,048 34,509 18.8 Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Households with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Dwellings (occupied) <t< td=""><td>Education</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Education							
Persons with trade qualifications 48 51 19.4% 19.2% 11,433 12,265 7.3 Persons with no post-school qualifications 43 32 46.0% 43.0% 27,054 27,471 1.5 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 9 12 17.2% 16.9% 13,073 13,880 6.2 Persons attending private schools 45 38 35.4% 37.1% 4,625 5,146 11.3 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 41 42 6.6% 6.6% 5,026 5,380 7.0 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29,048 34,509 18.8 Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Households with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Dwellings (occupied) 64 63 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.9 Owner or purchaser dwellings 31 2		43	43	24.3%	28 9%	14 277	18 434	29.1%
Persons with no post-school qualifications 43 32 46.0% 43.0% 27,054 27,471 1.5 Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 9 12 17.2% 16.9% 13,073 13,880 6.2 Persons attending private schools 45 38 35.4% 37.1% 4,625 5,146 11.3 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 41 42 6.6% 6.6% 5,026 5,380 7.0 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29,048 34,509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 55 53 37.0% 33.1% 21,753 21,101 -3.0 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Households with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 6,041 6,456 6.9 Dwellings (occupied) 64 63 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.9 <td>·</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>7.3%</td>	·							7.3%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 9 12 17.2% 16.9% 13,073 13,880 6.2 Persons attending private schools 45 38 35.4% 37.1% 4,625 5,146 11.3 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 41 42 6.6% 6.6% 5,026 5,380 7.0 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29,048 34,509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 55 53 37.0% 33.1% 21,753 21,101 -3.0 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Households with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Dwellings (occupied) 50 50.5% 67.7% 6,041 6,456 6.5 Owner or purchaser dwellings 31 27 69.5% 67.7% 16,936 17,523 3.5 Flat or apartment dwellings								1.5%
Persons attending private schools 45 38 35.4% 37.1% 4,625 5,146 11.3 Persons attending a tertiary education institution 41 42 6.6% 6.6% 5,026 5,380 7.0 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29,048 34,509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 55 53 37.0% 33.1% 21,753 21,101 -3.0 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Households with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Dwellings (occupied) 50 50 64 63 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.9 Owner or purchaser dwellings 31 27 69.5% 67.7% 16,936 17,523 3.5 Flat or apartment dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7						· '		6.2%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons using public transport to trave	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							11.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 37 39 49.4% 54.1% 29,048 34,509 18.8 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 55 53 37.0% 33.1% 21,753 21,101 -3.0 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Households with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Dwellings (occupied) 64 63 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.9 Owner or purchaser dwellings 31 27 69.5% 67.7% 16,936 17,523 3.5 Flat or apartment dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7								7.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 55 53 37.0% 33.1% 21,753 21,101 -3.0 Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Households with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 64 63 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.9 Owner or purchaser dwellings 31 27 69.5% 67.7% 16,936 17,523 3.5 Flat or apartment dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7	•							18.8%
Transport 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Households with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 64 63 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.9 Owner or purchaser dwellings 31 27 69.5% 67.7% 16,936 17,523 3.5 Flat or apartment dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7								
Persons using public transport to travel to work 42 41 13.6% 15.6% 4,824 5,820 20.6 Households with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Dwellings (occupied) 24.8% 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.5 Owner or purchaser dwellings 31 27 69.5% 67.7% 16,936 17,523 3.5 Flat or apartment dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7	resons with highest level of school completed real to of below	33	33	37.070	33.170	21,733	21,101	-5.070
Households with two or more motor vehicles 12 10 58.1% 60.2% 14,155 15,590 10.1 Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 64 63 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.5 Owner or purchaser dwellings 31 27 69.5% 67.7% 16,936 17,523 3.5 Flat or apartment dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7	Transport							
Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 64 63 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.5 Owner or purchaser dwellings 31 27 69.5% 67.7% 16,936 17,523 3.5 Flat or apartment dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7	Persons using public transport to travel to work	42	41	13.6%	15.6%	4,824	5,820	20.6%
Tenant dwellings 64 63 24.8% 24.9% 6,041 6,456 6.9 Owner or purchaser dwellings 31 27 69.5% 67.7% 16,936 17,523 3.5 Flat or apartment dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7	Households with two or more motor vehicles	12	10	58.1%	60.2%	14,155	15,590	10.1%
Owner or purchaser dwellings 31 27 69.5% 67.7% 16,936 17,523 3.5 Flat or apartment dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7	Dwellings (occupied)							
Flat or apartment dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7	Tenant dwellings	64	63	24.8%	24.9%	6,041	6,456	6.9%
Flat or apartment dwellings 52 49 7.8% 8.4% 1,891 2,169 14.7	_	31		69.5%	67.7%	16,936		3.5%
								14.7%
1 ability 1040ing 25 ZU 4.070 4.270 1,175 1,097 -7.0	Public housing	29	28	4.8%	4.2%	1,179	1,097	-7.0%
	-							0.0%
Other	Other							
		25	27	78.0%	81.8%	19,020	21,186	11.4%
								29.2%
	·							16.0%
								23.0%

HORNSBY (LIB)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	15	25	-	-	82,059	84,622	3.1%
Population growth	-	85	-	3.1%	-	2,563	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	59	59	-	-	177.6	183.1	3.1%
Area (square kilometres)	-	34	-	-	-	462.2	-
Number of females	57	54	50.7%	50.7%	41,626	42,920	3.1%
Number of males	37	40	49.3%	49.3%	40,437	41,703	3.1%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	55	56	85.9%	83.2%	53,308	53,609	0.6%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	80	77	31.9%	33.6%	24,516	26,780	9.2%
Persons aged under 5	53	60	6.4%	5.8%	5,230	4,893	-6.4%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	36	19	13.6%	13.9%	11,136	11,748	5.5%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	34	40	13.6%	12.8%	11,132	10,793	-3.0%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	29	38	53.7%	52.6%	44,103	44,485	0.9%
Persons aged 65 and over	64	56	12.8%	15.0%	10,463	12,715	21.5%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	62	63	63.9%	53.9%	52,427	45,638	-12.9%
Persons of Catholic religion	66	71	24.2%	21.5%	19,893	18,194	-8.5%
Persons of Anglican religion	53	51	20.3%	15.8%	16,679	13,364	-19.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	33	29	8.8%	10.0%	7,192	8,443	17.4%
Persons of Islamic religion	33	37	1.6%	1.5%	1,346	1,283	-4.7%
Persons of Buddhist religion	26	23	3.0%	3.1%	2,426	2,585	6.6%
Persons of Hindu religion	20	19	2.8%	4.2%	2,335	3,539	51.6%
Persons of Jewish religion	16	19	0.4%	0.3%	288	227	-21.2%
Persons of no religion	23	30	21.2%	29.1%	17,384	24,595	41.5%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	78	77	0.4%	0.5%	347	447	28.8%
Persons born overseas	34	34	32.6%	35.5%	26,784	30,082	12.3%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	20	21	6.1%	5.5%	4,993	4,659	-6.7%
Persons born in Southern Europe	45	50	0.9%	0.7%	717	628	-12.4%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	56	59	0.6%	0.5%	502	430	-14.3%
Persons born in the Middle East	33	33	1.5%	1.8%	1,260	1,486	17.9%
Persons born in South East Asia	33	32	3.8%	4.3%	3,091	3,644	17.9%
Persons born in North East Asia	17	17	7.0%	9.0%	5,730	7,604	32.7%
Persons born in Southern Asia	17	17	4.3%	5.7%	3,500	4,865	39.0%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	33	33	22.5%	26.2%	18,423	22,182	20.4%
Persons with both parents born overseas	36	35	41.6%	46.0%	34,128	38,931	14.1%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	36	36	54.9%	58.8%	45,010	49,795	10.6%
Persons not fluent in English	32	33	3.2%	4.1%	2,620	3,487	33.1%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	33	33	24.2%	29.0%	19,874	24,542	23.5%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	7	8	45.5%	46.0%	10,438	10,854	4.0%
One parent family	82	87	7.3%	6.6%	1,672	1,549	-7.4%
Couple family with no children	72	71	30.9%	30.6%	7,072	7,234	2.3%
Lone person households	83	80	17.1%	16.5%	4,727	4,592	-2.9%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	37	-	1.3%	-	297	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	72	-	3.5%	-	825	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		76	_	15.6%	_	3,696	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		69	_	29.1%	_	6,884	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	14	-	28.0%	-	6,619	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	19	_	11.7%	_	2,773	_

HORNSBY (LIB)

Rank 2011 2016 2016	Change 0.9% 3.2% 7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1% 2.1%
Households with nil weekly income - 77	0.9% 3.2% 7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Households with nil weekly income Households with weekly income below \$400 to \$799	0.9% 3.2% 7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 2.4% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Total employed persons	0.9% 3.2% 7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 2.4% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	0.9% 3.2% 7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 2.4% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	0.9% 3.2% 7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 2.4% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	0.9% 3.2% 7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Labour Force Total employed persons 12	3.2% 7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Labour Force Total employed persons 12 11 64.7% 63.1% 42,510 42,890 Employed persons in part-time work 3 8 20.7% 20.6% 13,595 14,029 Unemployment rate 73 74 4.5% 4.7% 1,985 2,129 Youth unemployment rate 72 75 10.7% 10.6% 741 710 Total Employee (participation rate 10 10 67.7% 66.2% 44,497 45,016 44,000 44,497 45,016 44,497 44,497 45,016 44,497 45,016 44,497 44,497 45,016 44,497 44,497 44,501 44	3.2% 7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Total employed persons Employed persons in part-time work Employed persons in part-time work 3 8 20.7% 20.6% 13,595 14,029 Unemployment rate 73 74 4.5% 4.7% 1,985 2,129 Youth unemployment rate 72 75 10.7% 10.6% 741 710 Labour force/participation rate 10 10 67.7% 66.2% 44,497 45,016 Women in the labour force 38 45 47.2% 47.8% 21,018 21,526 Female labour force/participation rate 13 14 62.3% 61.6% 21,018 21,526 Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 59 63 0.2% 0.2% 74 71 Employees (Manufacturing) Employees (Construction) Employees (Retail Trade) Employees (Retail Trade) Employees (Retail Trade) Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) Employees (Public Administration and Safety) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed as echnicians and trades workers Persons employed as labourers 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476 Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications	3.2% 7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Employed persons in part-time work 3	3.2% 7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Unemployment rate 73 74 4.5% 4.7% 1,985 2,129 Youth unemployment rate 72 75 10.7% 10.6% 741 710 Labour force/participation rate 10 10 67.7% 66.2% 44,497 45,016 Women in the labour force 38 45 47.2% 47.8% 21,018 21,526 Female labour force/participation rate 13 14 62.3% 61.6% 21,018 21,526 Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 35 34 0.8% 0.9% 334 377 Employees (Mining) 59 63 0.2% 0.2% 74 71 Employees (Manufacturing) 68 68 6.5% 4.7% 2,770 2,000 Employees (Retail Trade) 68 68 6.5% 4.7% 2,770 2,000 Employees (Retail Trade) 68 68 9.6% 9.1% 4,081 3,888 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 87 89 4.8% 5.0% 2,023 2,147 Employees (Profess	7.3% -4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Youth unemployment rate 72 75 10.7% 10.6% 741 710 Labour force/participation rate 10 10 67.7% 66.2% 44,497 45,016 Women in the labour force 38 45 47.2% 47.8% 21,018 21,526 Female labour force/participation rate 13 14 62.3% 61.6% 21,018 21,526 Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 35 34 0.8% 0.9% 334 377 Employees (Maining) 59 63 0.2% 74 71 Employees (Manufacturing) 68 68 6.5% 4.7% 2,770 2,000 Employees (Retail Trade) 68 68 6.5% 4.7% 2,770 2,000 Employees (Retail Trade) 68 68 68 9.6% 9.1% 4,081 3,888 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 87 89 4.8% 5.0% 2,039 2,147 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Service	-4.2% 1.2% 2.4% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Labour force/participation rate Women in the labour force Female labour force/participation rate Female labour force/participation rate 13 14 62.3% 61.6% 21,018 21,526 21,018 21,018 21,526 21,018 21,018 21,026 21,018 21,018 21,026 21,018 21,01	1.2% 2.4% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Women in the labour force 38 45 47.2% 47.8% 21,018 21,526 Female labour force/participation rate 13 14 62.3% 61.6% 21,018 21,526 Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 35 34 0.8% 0.9% 334 377 Employees (Manufacturing) 59 63 0.2% 0.2% 74 71 Employees (Construction) 56 59 7.2% 7.7% 3,040 3,319 Employees (Retail Trade) 68 68 68 9.6% 9.1% 4,081 3,888 Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 87 89 4.8% 5.0% 2,039 2,147 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 21 22 6.7% 6.6% 2,828 2,826 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 16 17 11.8% 12.0% 5,032 5,140 Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% <td>2.4% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%</td>	2.4% 2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Female labour force/participation rate 13 14 62.3% 61.6% 21,018 21,526 Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 35 34 0.8% 0.9% 334 377 Employees (Mining) 59 63 0.2% 0.2% 74 71 Employees (Manufacturing) 68 68 6.5% 4.7% 2,770 2,000 Employees (Construction) 56 59 7.2% 7.7% 3,040 3,319 Employees (Retail Trade) 68 68 68 9.6% 9.1% 4,081 3,888 Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 87 89 4.8% 5.0% 2,039 2,147 Employees (Pinancial and Insurance Services) 21 22 6.7% 6.6% 2,828 2,826 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 16 17 11.8% 12.0% 5,032 5,140 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 74 71 4.8% 4.8% 2,030 2,070	2.4% 12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 35 34 0.8% 0.9% 334 377 Employees (Mining) 59 63 0.2% 0.2% 74 71 Employees (Manufacturing) 68 68 6.5% 4.7% 2,770 2,000 Employees (Construction) 56 59 7.2% 7.7% 3,040 3,319 Employees (Retail Trade) 68 68 68 9.6% 9.1% 4,081 3,888 Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 87 89 4.8% 5.0% 2,039 2,147 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 21 22 6.7% 6.6% 2,828 2,826 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 16 17 11.8% 12.0% 5,032 5,140 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 74 71 4.8% 4.8% 2,030 2,070 Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8%	12.9% -4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Employees (Mining) 59 63 0.2% 0.2% 74 71 Employees (Manufacturing) 68 68 6.5% 4.7% 2,770 2,000 Employees (Construction) 56 59 7.2% 7.7% 3,040 3,319 Employees (Retail Trade) 68 68 68 9.6% 9.1% 4,081 3,888 Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 87 89 4.8% 5.0% 2,039 2,147 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 21 22 6.7% 6.6% 2,828 2,826 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 16 17 11.8% 12.0% 5,032 5,140 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 74 71 4.8% 4.8% 2,030 2,070 Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% 13.5% 5,445 5,777 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 11.7%<	-4.1% -27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Employees (Manufacturing) 68 68 6.5% 4.7% 2,770 2,000 Employees (Construction) 56 59 7.2% 7.7% 3,040 3,319 Employees (Retail Trade) 68 68 9.6% 9.1% 4,081 3,888 Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 87 89 4.8% 5.0% 2,039 2,147 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 21 22 6.7% 6.6% 2,828 2,826 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 16 17 11.8% 12.0% 5,032 5,140 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 74 71 4.8% 4.8% 2,030 2,070 Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% 13.5% 5,445 5,777 Persons employed in professional occupations 16 18 44.7% 46.3% 18,984 19,856 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 <td>-27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%</td>	-27.8% 9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Employees (Construction) 56 59 7.2% 7.7% 3,040 3,319 Employees (Retail Trade) 68 68 9.6% 9.1% 4,081 3,888 Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 87 89 4.8% 5.0% 2,039 2,147 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 21 22 6.7% 6.6% 2,828 2,826 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 16 17 11.8% 12.0% 5,032 5,140 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 74 71 4.8% 4.8% 2,030 2,070 Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% 13.5% 5,445 5,777 Persons employed in professional occupations 16 18 44.7% 46.3% 18,984 19,856 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 11.7% 11.0% 4,962 4,706 Persons employed as labourers 75	9.2% -4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Employees (Retail Trade) 68 68 9.6% 9.1% 4,081 3,888 Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 87 89 4.8% 5.0% 2,039 2,147 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 21 22 6.7% 6.6% 2,828 2,826 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 16 17 11.8% 12.0% 5,032 5,140 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 74 71 4.8% 4.8% 2,030 2,070 Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% 13.5% 5,445 5,777 Persons employed in professional occupations 16 18 44.7% 46.3% 18,984 19,856 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 11.7% 11.0% 4,962 4,706 Persons employed as labourers 75 73 5.7% 5.9% 2,417 2,530 Education Persons with t	-4.7% 5.3% -0.1%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 87 89 4.8% 5.0% 2,039 2,147 Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 21 22 6.7% 6.6% 2,828 2,826 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 16 17 11.8% 12.0% 5,032 5,140 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 74 71 4.8% 4.8% 2,030 2,070 Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% 13.5% 5,445 5,777 Persons employed in professional occupations 16 18 44.7% 46.3% 18,984 19,856 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 11.7% 11.0% 4,962 4,706 Persons employed as labourers 74 76 8.5% 9.1% 3,616 3,918 Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	5.3% -0.1%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 21 22 6.7% 6.6% 2,828 2,826 Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 16 17 11.8% 12.0% 5,032 5,140 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 74 71 4.8% 4.8% 2,030 2,070 Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% 13.5% 5,445 5,777 Persons employed in professional occupations 16 18 44.7% 46.3% 18,984 19,856 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 11.7% 11.0% 4,962 4,706 Persons employed as labourers 74 76 8.5% 9.1% 3,616 3,918 Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	-0.1%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 16 17 11.8% 12.0% 5,032 5,140 Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 74 71 4.8% 4.8% 2,030 2,070 Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% 13.5% 5,445 5,777 Persons employed in professional occupations 16 18 44.7% 46.3% 18,984 19,856 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 11.7% 11.0% 4,962 4,706 Persons employed as community and personal service workers 74 76 8.5% 9.1% 3,616 3,918 Persons employed as labourers 75 73 5.7% 5.9% 2,417 2,530 Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	
Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 74 71 4.8% 4.8% 2,030 2,070 Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% 13.5% 5,445 5,777 Persons employed in professional occupations 16 18 44.7% 46.3% 18,984 19,856 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 11.7% 11.0% 4,962 4,706 Persons employed as community and personal service workers 74 76 8.5% 9.1% 3,616 3,918 Persons employed as labourers 75 73 5.7% 5.9% 2,417 2,530 Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	2.1%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 74 71 4.8% 4.8% 2,030 2,070 Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% 13.5% 5,445 5,777 Persons employed in professional occupations 16 18 44.7% 46.3% 18,984 19,856 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 11.7% 11.0% 4,962 4,706 Persons employed as community and personal service workers 74 76 8.5% 9.1% 3,616 3,918 Persons employed as labourers 75 73 5.7% 5.9% 2,417 2,530 Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	
Employees (Education and Training) 19 14 9.6% 10.2% 4,073 4,384 Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% 13.5% 5,445 5,777 Persons employed in professional occupations 16 18 44.7% 46.3% 18,984 19,856 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 11.7% 11.0% 4,962 4,706 Persons employed as community and personal service workers 74 76 8.5% 9.1% 3,616 3,918 Persons employed as labourers 75 73 5.7% 5.9% 2,417 2,530 Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	2.0%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 31 34 12.8% 13.5% 5,445 5,777 Persons employed in professional occupations 16 18 44.7% 46.3% 18,984 19,856 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 11.7% 11.0% 4,962 4,706 Persons employed as community and personal service workers 74 76 8.5% 9.1% 3,616 3,918 Persons employed as labourers 75 73 5.7% 5.9% 2,417 2,530 Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	7.6%
Persons employed in professional occupations 16 18 44.7% 46.3% 18,984 19,856 Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 72 72 11.7% 11.0% 4,962 4,706 Persons employed as community and personal service workers 74 76 8.5% 9.1% 3,616 3,918 Persons employed as labourers 75 73 5.7% 5.9% 2,417 2,530 Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	6.1%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Persons employed as labourers Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with tertiary education for the following service workers Persons employed as labourers Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with tertiary education for the following service workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Persons employed	4.6%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers 74 76 8.5% 9.1% 3,616 3,918 75 73 5.7% 5.9% 2,417 2,530 Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	-5.2%
Persons employed as labourers 75 73 5.7% 5.9% 2,417 2,530 Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	8.4%
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	4.7%
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 15 16 41.6% 46.3% 27,299 31,476	
	15.3%
	0.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications 78 80 34.7% 31.5% 22,810 21,428	-6.1%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 11 10 16.9% 17.2% 13,865 14,574	5.1%
Persons attending private schools 68 78 30.5% 28.5% 4,235 4,152	-2.0%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution 23 26 7.9% 7.7% 6,491 6,501	0.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 17 19 62.6% 66.9% 41,120 45,452	10.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 74 73 27.0% 23.4% 17,758 15,939	-10.2%
14 73 27.0% 25.4% 17,750 15,955	-10.2 /0
Transport	
Persons using public transport to travel to work 23 24 21.3% 24.8% 9,062 10,643	17.4%
Households with two or more motor vehicles 14 17 56.5% 57.4% 15,965 16,501	3.4%
Dwellings (occupied)	
Tenant dwellings 86 82 18.5% 20.1% 5,222 5,784	10.8%
Owner or purchaser dwellings 5 10 77.5% 75.2% 21,900 21,611	-1.3%
Flat or apartment dwellings 39 36 13.5% 15.1% 3,804 4,326	13.7%
Public housing 85 84 1.2% 1.2% 338 332	-1.8%
Dwellings which are caravans 43 41 0.4% 0.4% 102 101	-1.0%
Other	
Dwellings with an internet connection 5 6 84.7% 88.5% 23,941 25,438	
Persons requiring assistance with core activities 82 81 3.1% 3.7% 2,533 3,153	6.3%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 61 40 11.3% 12.2% 7,435 8,269	6.3% 24.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work 14 7 22.1% 24.2% 14,537 16,465	

KEIRA (ALP)

	<u>'</u>						
	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	er
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	54	62	-	-	72,769	75,638	3.9%
Population growth	-	76	-	3.9%	-	2,869	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	55	56	-	-	282.1	293.3	3.9%
Area (square kilometres)	-	37	-	-	-	257.9	-
Number of females	32	25	51.1%	51.3%	37,218	38,796	4.2%
Number of males	62	69	48.9%	48.7%	35,551	36,841	3.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	40	32	89.2%	87.6%	49,601	51,312	3.4%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	88	88	29.9%	32.2%	20,346	22,930	12.7%
Persons aged under 5	54	58	6.3%	5.8%	4,615	4,411	-4.4%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	54	45	13.1%	12.9%	9,499	9,764	2.8%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	32	27	13.6%	13.6%	9,888	10,272	3.9%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	70	70	50.2%	49.4%	36,562	37,363	2.2%
Persons aged 65 and over	29	35	16.8%	18.3%	12,210	13,820	13.2%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	32	32	71.0%	61.4%	51,644	46,468	-10.0%
Persons of Catholic religion	35	34	29.1%	26.5%	21,147	20,053	-5.2%
Persons of Anglican religion	48	49	21.2%	16.8%	15,407	12,683	-17.7%
Persons of non-Christian religion	48	50	3.8%	4.0%	2,795	3,027	8.3%
Persons of Islamic religion	34	34	1.6%	1.8%	1,188	1,381	16.2%
Persons of Buddhist religion	50	52	1.3%	1.1%	914	861	-5.8%
Persons of Hindu religion	54	52	0.5%	0.6%	329	481	46.2%
Persons of Jewish religion	53	57	0.1%	0.1%	47	40	-14.9%
Persons of no religion	40	41	18.6%	27.4%	13,541	20,707	52.9%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	48	51	1.9%	2.2%	1,387	1,664	20.0%
Persons born overseas	49	49	19.6%	19.9%	14,273	15,058	5.5%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	29	29	5.4%	5.0%	3,955	3,807	-3.7%
Persons born in Southern Europe	13	12	2.1%	1.9%	1,558	1,416	-9.1%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	18	17	2.5%	2.3%	1,850	1,769	-4.4%
Persons born in the Middle East	45	40	0.9%	1.2%	622	871	40.0%
Persons born in South East Asia	50	50	1.4%	1.6%	1,047	1,247	19.1%
Persons born in North East Asia	43	43	1.4%	1.7%	993	1,264	27.3%
Persons born in Southern Asia	52	53	0.8%	1.1%	548	811	48.0%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	48	48	12.4%	13.0%	9,059	9,832	8.5%
Persons with both parents born overseas	48	49	28.3%	28.4%	20,580	21,465	4.3%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	49	49	42.5%	42.5%	30,915	32,171	4.1%
Persons not fluent in English	43	46	2.1%	2.1%	1,518	1,589	4.7%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	47	48	14.6%	15.3%	10,608	11,572	9.1%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	41	41	37.8%	37.8%	7,511	7,637	1.7%
One parent family	46	45	10.4%	9.9%	2,069	1,999	-3.4%
Couple family with no children	54	57	35.4%	35.0%	7,035	7,073	0.5%
Lone person households	53	48	23.5%	23.6%	6,232	6,350	1.9%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	54	-	0.9%	-	185	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	53	-	4.9%	-	992	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	48	-	24.0%	-	4,857	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	63	-	30.3%	-	6,127	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	35	-	23.2%	-	4,692	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	37	_	5.7%	-	1,160	-

KEIRA (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)		2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	١.	57	_	1.2%	_	321	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	١.	40	_	11.5%	_	3,108	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	47	_	29.7%	_	7,982	_
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	45	_	28.7%	_	7,735	_
· ·	[40	_	15.6%	-	4,205	_
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499]	44	_	3.3%	_	884	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	l -	44	_	3.3%	-	004	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	63	57	54.5%	54.2%	31,944	33,299	4.2%
Employed persons in part-time work	21	17	18.5%	19.5%	10,859	11,965	10.2%
Unemployment rate	38	43	6.1%	6.3%	2,066	2,239	8.4%
Youth unemployment rate	27	34	14.8%	15.1%	891	964	8.2%
· ·	60		58.0%	57.8%	34,006	35,535	4.5%
Labour force/participation rate		58					
Women in the labour force	37	31	47.3%	48.3%	16,069	17,167	6.8%
Female labour force/participation rate	62	55	52.9%	53.9%	16,069	17,167	6.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	61	68	0.2%	0.2%	76	77	1.3%
Employees (Mining)	9	11	2.9%	2.2%	915	720	-21.3%
Employees (Manufacturing)	35	40	9.7%	6.0%	3,106	1,989	-36.0%
Employees (Construction)	63	51	6.7%	8.4%	2,154	2,783	29.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	78	69	9.1%	8.9%	2,898	2,959	2.1%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	35	39	7.0%	7.1%	2,221	2,353	5.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	50	53	3.9%	3.8%	1,247	1,274	2.2%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	44	45	5.8%	6.0%	1,865	1,988	6.6%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	14	13	7.3%	7.6%	2,327	2,544	9.3%
Employees (Education and Training)	2	2	12.6%	13.4%	4,034	4,465	10.7%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	20	23	13.5%	14.6%	4,326	4,868	12.5%
Persons employed in professional occupations	37	36	34.9%	36.0%	11,136	11,999	7.7%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	31	42	15.1%	14.3%	4,838	4,778	-1.2%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	22	23	10.9%	12.0%	3,497	4,002	14.4%
Persons employed as labourers	61	59	7.8%	7.8%	2,506	2,598	3.7%
Education							
	0.7	00	07.00/	04.40/	45.000	40.000	00.70/
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	37	38	27.3%	31.4%	15,986	19,292	20.7%
Persons with trade qualifications	38	38	21.1%	22.0%	12,375	13,527	9.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	58	58	41.8%	38.3%	24,526	23,546	-4.0%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	36	34	15.6%	15.5%	11,324	11,758	3.8%
Persons attending private schools	42	39	35.8%	36.6%	4,049	4,301	6.2%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	19	20	8.1%	8.4%	5,903	6,377	8.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	49	49	43.5%	48.3%	25,514	29,702	16.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	42	43	43.6%	39.3%	25,560	24,170	-5.4%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	58	57	5.6%	6.4%	1,792	2,141	19.5%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	38	31	51.3%		13,954		7.4%
Households with two of more motor vehicles	30	31	31.3%	53.8%	13,954	14,986	7.470
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	61	60	25.2%	25.2%	6,866	7,018	2.2%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	29	25	69.8%	69.1%	19,003	19,240	1.2%
Flat or apartment dwellings	50	46	8.2%	9.1%	2,238	2,539	13.4%
Public housing	9	8	8.7%	7.9%	2,378	2,193	-7.8%
Dwellings which are caravans	56	53	0.1%	0.1%	18	36	100.0%
Other							4
Dwellings with an internet connection	45	43	73.0%	79.3%	19,860	22,091	11.2%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	29	26	5.6%	6.3%	4,070	4,785	17.6%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	7	5	13.4%	13.9%	7,853	8,516	8.4%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	38	34	18.9%	20.6%	11,069	12,662	14.4%

KELLYVILLE (LIB)

	,		-				
	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							gc
	00	0.4			E0 000	60.700	10 50/
Total population	90	84	-	-	58,900	69,782	18.5%
Population growth	-	6	-	18.5%	-	10,882	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	34	32	-	-	1,522	1,803	18.5%
Area (square kilometres)	-	66	-	-	-	38.7	-
Number of females	68	55	50.4%	50.7%	29,701	35,387	19.1%
Number of males	26	39	49.6%	49.3%	29,194	34,401	17.8%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	48	52	87.7%	83.9%	36,295	42,193	16.3%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	55	24	34.8%	41.2%	18,954	26,871	41.8%
Persons aged under 5	21	32	7.4%	6.5%	4,381	4,548	3.8%
	1	1	17.4%	16.6%	10,261		13.2%
Persons aged between 5 and 14						11,617	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	23	13	14.3%	14.5%	8,414	10,104	20.1%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	34	37	53.4%	52.6%	31,435	36,731	16.8%
Persons aged 65 and over	90	87	7.5%	9.7%	4,409	6,783	53.8%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	28	33	71.5%	61.2%	42,108	42,727	1.5%
Persons of Catholic religion	10	16	34.1%	29.8%	20,113	20,814	3.5%
Persons of Anglican religion	58	59	17.8%	13.5%	10,492	9,406	-10.4%
Persons of non-Christian religion	26	22	11.8%	14.5%	6,959	10,119	45.4%
Persons of Islamic religion	23	24	3.1%	3.4%	1,843	2,340	27.0%
Persons of Buddhist religion	32	26	2.5%	3.0%	1,477	2,075	40.5%
Persons of Hindu religion	11	10	4.2%	6.0%	2,466	4,198	70.2%
Persons of Jewish religion	29	32	0.1%	0.1%	85	77	-9.4%
Persons of no religion	78	75	11.8%	18.9%	6,976	13,159	88.6%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	84	78	0.4%	0.5%	210	345	64.3%
Persons born overseas	33	31	32.8%	36.7%	19,314	25,613	32.6%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	42	45	4.4%	4.0%	2,604	2,757	5.9%
Persons born in Southern Europe	31	36	1.3%	1.1%	788	741	-6.0%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	46	50	0.9%	0.8%	549	542	-1.3%
·							
Persons born in the Middle East	24	23	1.9%	2.2%	1,095	1,527	39.5%
Persons born in South East Asia	21	22	5.1%	5.4%	2,996	3,750	25.2%
Persons born in North East Asia	26	22	4.2%	6.9%	2,487	4,786	92.4%
Persons born in Southern Asia	11	12	5.7%	7.4%	3,362	5,153	53.3%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	30	29	24.2%	28.5%	14,247	19,890	39.6%
Persons with both parents born overseas	28	26	46.1%	52.2%	27,175	36,418	34.0%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	28	24	58.1%	63.3%	34,239	44,185	29.0%
Persons not fluent in English	39	35	2.5%	3.8%	1,479	2,669	80.5%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	30	28	28.5%	34.0%	16,777	23,718	41.4%
Households and Families							
	4	2	E4 00/	E2 00/	0.040	10.064	16.00/
Couple family with children	1	2	54.9%	53.8%	8,849	10,261	16.0%
One parent family	91	92	6.1%	5.8%	978	1,102	12.7%
Couple family with no children	87	86	24.6%	24.6%	3,970	4,693	18.2%
Lone person households	93	93	7.3%	8.0%	1,247	1,605	28.7%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	24	-	1.5%	-	291	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	87	_	2.7%	_	506	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	83	_	12.2%	_	2,321	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	82	_	26.4%	_	5,029	_
				32.5%			-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	1	-		-	6,192	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	13	-	14.5%	-	2,773	-

KELLYVILLE (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	,
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)		20.0		20.0		20.0	Change
Households with nil weekly income	١.	84	_	1.0%		200	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	١.	90	_	4.8%	_	969	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	١.	83	_	16.2%	_	3,264	_
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	13	_	32.3%	_	6,496	
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	[9	_	27.0%	-	5,430	_
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	[17	_	8.2%	_	1,647	-
Tiouseriolus with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	_	17	_	0.270	_	1,047	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	1	2	69.6%	68.4%	30,807	36,648	19.0%
· · ·	8	10	20.1%	20.5%	· '		23.6%
Employed persons in part-time work Unemployment rate	81	76	4.1%	4.7%	8,878 1,302	10,974 1,801	38.3%
	82	70	9.5%	11.0%	491	718	46.2%
Youth unemployment rate							
Labour force/participation rate	1	1	72.6%	71.7%	32,110	38,450	19.7%
Women in the labour force	35	43	47.3%	47.9%	15,180	18,408	21.3%
Female labour force/participation rate	2 52	1	67.2%	67.0%	15,180	18,408	21.3%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)		59 64	0.3%	0.3%	89 25	115	29.2%
Employees (Mining)	77	61	0.1%	0.2%	35	66	88.6%
Employees (Manufacturing)	39	39	8.9%	6.4%	2,751	2,342	-14.9%
Employees (Construction)	39	48	8.1%	8.5%	2,496	3,120	25.0%
Employees (Retail Trade)	29	23	11.4%	10.9%	3,517	3,984	13.3%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	91	87	4.6%	5.1%	1,411	1,855	31.5%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	22	15	6.6%	7.2%	2,041	2,621	28.4%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	23	23	9.0%	9.6%	2,776	3,512	26.5%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	60	49	5.5%	5.8%	1,692	2,117	25.1%
Employees (Education and Training)	36	34	8.4%	8.9%	2,598	3,269	25.8%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	61	62	10.7%	11.6%	3,283	4,242	29.2%
Persons employed in professional occupations	20	19	43.7%	45.4%	13,450	16,656	23.8%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	75	79	11.1%	10.0%	3,434	3,663	6.7%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	85	84	7.2%	8.0%	2,232	2,947	32.0%
Persons employed as labourers	80	81	4.5%	4.7%	1,397	1,720	23.1%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	20	20	38.8%	44.8%	17,168	24,019	39.9%
Persons with trade qualifications	61	63	16.5%	15.4%	7,290	8,257	13.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	69	68	37.4%	34.3%	16,574	18,373	10.9%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	1	1	20.6%	20.4%	12,157	14,205	16.8%
Persons attending private schools	15	13	44.3%	44.4%	5,386	6,300	17.0%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	28	24	7.5%	7.8%	4,403	5,444	23.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	19	18	62.1%	67.7%	27,492	36,312	32.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	72	74	27.9%	23.4%	12,339	12,527	1.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed hear to of below	12	74	21.970	23.4 /0	12,339	12,321	1.570
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	48	42	11.4%	15.6%	3,510	5,699	62.4%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	1	1	76.9%	76.1%	13,330	15,630	17.3%
Dwellings (occupied)	00	00	40.50/	40.00/	0.400	0.004	E0 70/
Tenant dwellings	93	93	12.5%	16.2%	2,169	3,334	53.7%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	1	1	84.5%	80.4%	14,663	16,512	12.6%
Flat or apartment dwellings	92	88	0.8%	1.9%	131	398	203.8%
Public housing	91	92	0.3%	0.2%	45	36	-20.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	78	72	0.0%	0.0%	0	3	0.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	1	1	90.4%	93.4%	15,672	19,167	22.3%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	92	89	2.1%	2.7%	1,253	1,850	47.6%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	70	74	10.9%	11.0%	4,825	5,913	22.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	42	30	18.2%	21.2%	8,066	11,347	40.7%
i crooms with contributed to voluntary work	72	30	10.2 /0	Z1.Z/0	5,000	11,041	40.770

KIAMA (LIB)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	75	80	-	-	67,589	71,284	5.5%
Population growth	-	59	-	5.5%	-	3,695	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	72	72	-	-	29.7	31.3	5.5%
Area (square kilometres)	-	22	-	-	-	2,275	-
Number of females	64	66	50.5%	50.5%	34,163	35,986	5.3%
Number of males	30	28	49.5%	49.5%	33,425	35,294	5.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	22	29	90.6%	87.8%	46,693	48,983	4.9%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	57	70	34.2%	34.8%	21,792	23,374	7.3%
Persons aged under 5	75	67	5.8%	5.7%	3,904	4,032	3.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	41	61	13.4%	12.3%	9,084	8,735	-3.8%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	45	57	12.8%	11.8%	8,649	8,385	-3.1%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	69	73	50.2%	49.3%	33,962	35,156	3.5%
Persons aged 65 and over	22	16	17.7%	21.0%	11,993	14,980	24.9%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	35	37	70.6%	60.7%	47,744	43,305	-9.3%
Persons of Catholic religion	59	58	25.1%	23.0%	16,946	16,365	-3.4%
Persons of Anglican religion	21	21	27.8%	22.8%	18,760	16,244	-13.4%
Persons of non-Christian religion	80	85	1.4%	1.4%	944	1,024	8.5%
Persons of Islamic religion	87	81	0.1%	0.2%	90	145	61.1%
Persons of Buddhist religion	70	78	0.7%	0.7%	505	504	-0.2%
Persons of Hindu religion	90	87	0.1%	0.2%	60	124	106.7%
Persons of Jewish religion	52	43	0.1%	0.1%	44	55	25.0%
Persons of no religion	33	34	19.8%	28.2%	13,369	20,130	50.6%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	30	31	3.1%	3.9%	2,124	2,766	30.2%
Persons born overseas	62	64	13.6%	13.4%	9,205	9,518	3.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	14	14	6.9%	6.3%	4,684	4,472	-4.5%
Persons born in Southern Europe	52	53	0.7%	0.7%	484	478	-1.2%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	62	62	0.5%	0.4%	322	315	-2.2%
Persons born in the Middle East	74	71	0.1%	0.2%	76	118	55.3%
Persons born in South East Asia	72	81	0.7%	0.8%	442	536	21.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	76	76	0.3%	0.4%	196	300	53.1%
Persons born in Southern Asia	87	87	0.2%	0.3%	143	225	57.3%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	69	73	4.9%	5.1%	3,296	3,600	9.2%
Persons with both parents born overseas	62	63	17.8%	17.3%	12,016	12,302	2.4%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	61	61	30.7%	29.7%	20,759	21,199	2.1%
Persons not fluent in English	76	76	0.4%	0.5%	275	345	25.5%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	71	72	3.9%	4.3%	2,652	3,062	15.5%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	58	65	34.9%	33.0%	6,565	6,396	-2.6%
One parent family	47	52	10.3%	9.6%	1,945	1,869	-3.9%
Couple family with no children	27	25	41.3%	42.5%	7,787	8,251	6.0%
Lone person households	57	54	22.2%	22.6%	5,381	5,673	5.4%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	l -	79	-	0.8%	-	149	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	52	_	4.9%	-	958	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	38	_	27.2%	-	5,283	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	l .	24	_	33.7%	_	6,532	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	l .	53	_	18.3%	_	3,556	_
y= ,000 y ., 100				. 5.570	-	2,000	

KIAMA (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	82	_	1.0%	_	256	
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	55	_	10.2%	-	2,572	-
*							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	31	-	32.6%	-	8,183	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	29	-	30.1%	-	7,545	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	52	-	12.9%	-	3,243	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	49	-	2.6%	-	663	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	60	64	54.8%	52.5%	29,916	30,705	2.6%
Employed persons in part-time work	16	22	18.9%	19.2%	10,308	11,237	9.0%
Unemployment rate	51	64	5.5%	5.1%	1,729	1,665	-3.7%
Youth unemployment rate	45	64	12.6%	12.2%	701	670	-4.4%
Labour force/participation rate	61	67	58.0%	55.3%	31,650	32,366	2.3%
Women in the labour force	46	52	46.9%	47.7%	14,850	15,435	3.9%
Female labour force/participation rate	58	66	53.3%	51.9%	14,850	15,435	3.9%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	23	25	1.8%	1.8%	535	564	5.4%
Employees (Mining)	18	18	1.6%	1.4%	488	439	-10.0%
Employees (Manufacturing)	38	43	9.0%	5.8%	2,692	1,771	-34.2%
Employees (Construction)	25	19	8.8%	10.7%	2,646	3,271	23.6%
Employees (Retail Trade)	24	42	11.5%	10.3%	3,439	3,153	-8.3%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	22	24	7.6%	8.1%	2,272	2,498	9.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	67	68	2.3%	2.2%	690	672	-2.6%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	59	56	4.7%	4.8%	1,420	1,462	3.0%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	7	6	9.1%	9.2%	2,731	2,837	3.9%
Employees (Education and Training)	21	24	9.5%	9.6%	2,853	2,946	3.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	19	21	13.6%	14.8%	4,079	4,537	11.2%
	47	51	31.5%	31.5%	9,424	9,663	2.5%
Persons employed in professional occupations							
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	12	11	16.3%	16.7%	4,891	5,129	4.9%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	9	10	11.8%	12.9%	3,545	3,952	11.5%
Persons employed as labourers	52	53	8.9%	9.2%	2,665	2,818	5.7%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	47	49	23.2%	26.4%	12,669	15,418	21.7%
Persons with trade qualifications	9	12	24.2%	25.2%	13,190	14,745	11.8%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	57	62	41.9%	36.6%	22,882	21,431	-6.3%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	24	56	15.9%	14.4%	10,742	10,268	-4.4%
Persons attending private schools	84	83	26.4%	27.6%	2,837	2,830	-0.2%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	69	71	5.4%	4.8%	3,631	3,393	-6.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	65	66	36.5%	39.8%	19,928	23,315	17.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	23	26	49.1%	43.5%	26,824	25,461	-5.1%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	69	67	1.7%	2.1%	512	633	23.6%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	15	15	56.4%	57.7%	14,118	15,358	8.8%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	80	81	20.7%	20.2%	5,188	5,389	3.9%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	13	16	74.5%	72.4%	18,655	19,282	3.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	63	69	6.1%	4.3%	1,526	1,153	-24.4%
,	64		2.6%		657	669	
Public housing		59 13	1.1%	2.5%			1.8%
Dwellings which are caravans	25	13	1.170	2.0%	285	546	91.6%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	33	39	75.8%	79.6%	18,995	21,203	11.6%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	35	33	5.3%	6.0%	3,616	4,262	17.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	10	10	13.1%	13.3%	7,126	7,767	9.0%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	21	24	21.1%	22.1%	11,537	12,933	12.1%

KOGARAH (ALP)

	`						
	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	4	5	-	-	89,740	98,928	10.2%
Population growth	-	22	-	10.2%	-	9,188	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	7	7	_	_	4,085	4,503	10.2%
Area (square kilometres)	_	87	_	_	_	22.0	-
Number of females	39	57	51.0%	50.6%	45,764	50,107	9.5%
Number of males	55	37	49.0%	49.4%	43,975	48,822	11.0%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	84	86	74.6%	66.9%	52,851	53,357	1.0%
	27	22	37.9%	41.6%	· '		21.3%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	60				31,867	38,654	
Persons aged under 5		49	6.2%	6.0%	5,581	5,934	6.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	75	80	11.3%	10.2%	10,131	10,137	0.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	33	18	13.6%	14.1%	12,180	13,973	14.7%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	18	18	55.4%	55.4%	49,754	54,815	10.2%
Persons aged 65 and over	58	61	13.5%	14.2%	12,094	14,068	16.3%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	80	80	53.8%	44.8%	48,265	44,288	-8.2%
Persons of Catholic religion	87	90	21.2%	18.1%	19,029	17,885	-6.0%
Persons of Anglican religion	83	82	8.1%	5.6%	7,286	5,495	-24.6%
Persons of non-Christian religion	16	18	16.9%	18.6%	15,178	18,409	21.3%
Persons of Islamic religion	14	13	6.7%	6.5%	5,997	6,433	7.3%
Persons of Buddhist religion	8	8	6.3%	5.5%	5,659	5,432	-4.0%
Persons of Hindu religion	19	9	3.3%	6.1%	2,946	6,023	104.4%
Persons of Jewish religion	24	28	0.2%	0.1%	165	114	-30.9%
Persons of no religion	19	35	22.1%	28.2%	19,805	27,873	40.7%
reasons of no religion	19	33	22.170	20.270	19,000	21,013	40.7 70
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	79	81	0.4%	0.4%	372	445	19.6%
Persons born overseas	6	5	49.9%	53.2%	44,823	52,622	17.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	85	85	1.5%	1.3%	1,379	1,286	-6.7%
Persons born in Southern Europe	23	25	1.7%	1.4%	1,505	1,421	-5.6%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	3	3	6.3%	5.3%	5,673	5,247	-7.5%
Persons born in the Middle East	18	20	2.5%	2.4%	2,274	2,359	3.7%
Persons born in South East Asia	22	18	5.0%	5.7%	4,493	5,655	25.9%
Persons born in North East Asia	1	4	21.1%	22.9%	18,898	22,648	19.8%
Persons born in Southern Asia	15	11	4.5%	7.8%	4,060	7,693	89.5%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	7	6	46.0%	49.9%	41,251	49,397	19.7%
Persons with both parents born overseas	7	7	67.8%	71.4%	60,864	70,642	16.1%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	6	8	76.3%	79.3%	68,506	78,462	14.5%
Persons not fluent in English	7	7	12.4%	13.6%	11,094	13,488	21.6%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	6	6	61.7%	64.6%	55,410	63,867	15.3%
Households and Families							
	24	26	20.20/	20.00/	0.557	10 110	E 00/
Couple family with children	34	36	39.3%	38.9%	9,557	10,118	5.9%
One parent family	64	62	9.1%	8.7%	2,212	2,275	2.8%
Couple family with no children	66	61	32.3%	33.6%	7,868	8,736	11.0%
Lone person households	71	75	19.4%	18.3%	5,892	5,877	-0.3%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	4	-	2.9%	-	764	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	19	-	6.6%	-	1,726	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	46	-	24.5%	-	6,386	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	41	-	32.3%	-	8,404	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	52	_	18.5%	_	4,808	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	1 .	41	_	5.4%	_	1,404	_
35 man moonto 51 y-,000 and above				J. 770		1,707	

KOGARAH (ALP)

Employed persons in part-time work 60 30 16.2% 18.4% 11,992 15,273 27.4% Unemployment rate 27 25 6.8% 7.4% 2,998 3,671 22.4% Youth unemployment rate 28 30 14.6% 15.5% 900 1,135 26.1% Labour force/participation rate 50 45 59.9% 60.0% 44,364 49,711 12.1% Women in the labour force 61 73 46.4% 46.5% 20,589 23,095 12.2% Female labour force/participation rate 51 50 53.9% 54.4% 20,589 23,095 12.2% Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 92 90 0.1% 0.2% 33 73 121.2% Employees (Mining) 83 88 0.1% 0.1% 41 42 2.4% Employees (Manufacturing) 54 64 7.5% 4.8% 3,117 2,208 -29.2% Employees (Retail Trade) 55 29 10.4% 10.6% 4,287 4,899 14.3% <tr< th=""><th></th><th>Ra</th><th>nk</th><th>Per</th><th>Cent</th><th></th><th>Number</th><th>•</th></tr<>		Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	•
Households with weekly income below \$400		2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Households with weekly income below \$400	Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	Households with nil weekly income	-	6	-	2.9%	-	944	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	Households with weekly income below \$400	-	31	-	12.3%	-	3,958	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	55	-	26.9%	-	8,629	-
Labour Force Total employed persons 55 49 55.9% 55.6% 41,365 46,042 11.3% Employed persons in part-time work 60 30 16.2% 18.4% 11,992 15,273 27.4% 12.4% 14.6% 15.5% 900 1,135 26.1% 14.6% 14.	Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	28	-	30.3%	-	9,741	-
Labour Force Total employed persons 55 49 55.9% 55.6% 41,365 46,042 11.3% Employed persons in part-time work 60 30 16.2% 18.4% 11,992 15,273 27.4% Unemployment rate 27 25 6.8% 7.4% 2.998 3,671 22.4% 7.0% 2.9% 3,671 22.4% 7.0% 2.9% 3,671 22.4% 7.0%	Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	46	-	14.6%	-	4,703	-
Total employed persons 55 49 55.9% 55.6% 41,365 46,042 11.3%	Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	41	-	3.4%	-	1,083	-
Total employed persons in part-time work								
Employed persons in part-time work 60 30 16.2% 18.4% 11,992 15,273 27.4% Unemployment rate 27 25 6.8% 7.4% 2,998 3,671 22.4% Youth unemployment rate 28 30 14.6% 15.5% 900 1,135 26.1% 24.8% 26.1% 24.8% 26.1% 24.8% 26.1% 24.8% 26.1% 24.8% 26.2% 26.1% 24.8% 26.2% 26.1% 24.8% 26.2%	Labour Force							
Unemployment rate	Total employed persons	55	49	55.9%	55.6%	41,365	46,042	11.3%
Youth unemployment rate 28 30 14.6% 15.5% 900 1,135 26.1% Labour force/participation rate 50 45 59.9% 60.0% 44,364 49,711 12.1% Women in the labour force / Female labour force/participation rate 51 50 53.9% 54.4% 20,589 23,095 12.2% Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 92 90 0.1% 0.2% 33 73 121.2% Employees (Manufacturing) 83 88 0.1% 0.1% 41 42 2.4% Employees (Construction) 78 75 5.8% 6.8% 2,396 3,119 30.2% Employees (Retail Trade) 55 29 10.4% 10.6% 4,287 4,899 14.3% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 17 23 7.1% 6.6% 2,932 3,019 3.0% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 29 28 8.4% 8.8% 3,486 4,044 16	Employed persons in part-time work	60	30	16.2%	18.4%	11,992	15,273	27.4%
Labour force/participation rate 50	Unemployment rate	27	25	6.8%	7.4%	2,998	3,671	22.4%
Women in the labour force 61 73 46.4% 46.5% 20,589 23,095 12.2% Female labour force/participation rate 51 50 53.9% 54.4% 20,589 23,095 12.2% Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 92 90 0.1% 0.2% 33 73 121.2% Employees (Mining) 54 64 7.5% 4.8% 3,117 2,208 -29.2% Employees (Construction) 78 75 5.8% 6.8% 2,396 3,119 30.2% Employees (Recommodation and Food Services) 8 7 9.1% 10.0% 3,761 4,589 22.0% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 8 7 9.1% 10.0% 3,761 4,589 22.0% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 29 28 8.4% 8.8% 3,486 4,044 16.0% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 72 82 4.8% 4.3% 2,004 1,991 -0.6%	Youth unemployment rate	28	30	14.6%	15.5%	900	1,135	26.1%
Female labour force/participation rate 51 50 53.9% 54.4% 20,589 23,095 12.2%	Labour force/participation rate	50	45	59.9%	60.0%	44,364	49,711	12.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 92 90 0.1% 0.2% 33 73 121.2% Employees (Mining) 83 88 0.1% 0.1% 41 42 2.4% Employees (Manufacturing) 54 64 7.5% 4.8% 3,117 2,208 -29.2% Employees (Retail Trade) 55 5.8% 6.8% 2,396 3,119 30.2% Employees (Retail Trade) 55 29 10.4% 10.0% 3,761 4,589 22.0% Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 8 7 9.1% 10.0% 3,761 4,589 22.0% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 17 23 7.1% 6.6% 2,932 3,019 3.0% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 72 82 8.4% 8.8% 3,486 4,044 16.0% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 72 82 4.8% 4.3% 2,004 1,91 -0.6% Employees (Education and Training)	Women in the labour force		73	46.4%	46.5%	20,589	23,095	12.2%
Employees (Mining) 83 88 0.1% 0.1% 41 42 2.4% Employees (Manufacturing) 54 64 7.5% 4.8% 3,117 2,208 -29.2% Employees (Construction) 78 75 5.8% 6.8% 2,396 3,119 30.2% Employees (Retail Trade) 55 29 10.4% 10.6% 4,287 4,899 14.3% Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 8 7 9.1% 10.0% 3,761 4,589 22.0% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 17 23 7.1% 6.6% 2,932 3,019 3.0% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 17 23 7.1% 6.6% 2,932 3,019 3.0% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 72 82 4.8% 4.3% 3,486 4,044 16.0% Employees (Education and Training) 80 81 5.8% 6.2% 2,414 2,841 17.7% Emplo	Female labour force/participation rate	51					23,095	12.2%
Employees (Manufacturing) 54 64 7.5% 4.8% 3,117 2,208 -29.2% Employees (Construction) 78 75 5.8% 6.8% 2,396 3,119 30.2% Employees (Retail Trade) 55 29 10.4% 10.6% 4,287 4,899 14.3% Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 8 7 9.1% 10.0% 3,761 4,589 22.0% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 17 23 7.1% 6.6% 2,932 3,019 3.0% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 29 28 8.4% 8.8% 3,486 4,044 16.0% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 72 82 4.8% 4.3% 2,004 1,991 -0.6% Employees (Education and Training) 80 81 5.8% 6.2% 2,414 2,841 17.7% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 55 48 10.9% 12.3% 4,527 5,666 25.2%								121.2%
Employees (Construction) 78 75 5.8% 6.8% 2,396 3,119 30.2% Employees (Retail Trade) 55 29 10.4% 10.6% 4,287 4,899 14.3% Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 8 7 9.1% 10.0% 3,761 4,589 22.0% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 17 23 7.1% 6.6% 2,932 3,019 3.0% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 29 28 8.4% 8.8% 3,486 4,044 16.0% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 72 82 4.8% 4.3% 2,004 1,991 -0.6% Employees (Education and Training) 80 81 5.8% 6.2% 2,414 2,841 17.7% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 55 48 10.9% 12.3% 4,527 5,666 25.2% Persons employed in professional occupations 40 40 34.2% 34.9% 14,167 16,075	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,							2.4%
Employees (Retail Trade) 55 29 10.4% 10.6% 4,287 4,899 14.3% Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 8 7 9.1% 10.0% 3,761 4,589 22.0% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 17 23 7.1% 6.6% 2,932 3,019 3.0% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 29 28 8.4% 8.8% 3,486 4,044 16.0% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 72 82 4.8% 4.3% 2,004 1,991 -0.6% Employees (Education and Training) 80 81 5.8% 6.2% 2,414 2,841 17.7% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 55 48 10.9% 12.3% 4,527 5,666 25.2% Persons employed in professional occupations 40 40 34.2% 34.9% 14,167 16,075 13.5% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 69 66 12.5% 11.9% 5,163<						· '		-29.2%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 8 7 9.1% 10.0% 3,761 4,589 22.0% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 17 23 7.1% 6.6% 2,932 3,019 3.0% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 29 28 8.4% 8.8% 3,486 4,044 16.0% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 72 82 4.8% 4.3% 2,004 1,991 -0.6% Employees (Education and Training) 80 81 5.8% 6.2% 2,414 2,841 17.7% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 55 48 10.9% 12.3% 4,527 5,666 25.2% Persons employed in professional occupations 40 40 34.2% 34.9% 14,167 16,075 13.5% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 69 66 12.5% 11.9% 5,163 5,462 5.8% Persons employed as labourers 51 47 9.0% 9.9% 3,72								
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 17 23 7.1% 6.6% 2,932 3,019 3.0% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 29 28 8.4% 8.8% 3,486 4,044 16.0% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 72 82 4.8% 4.3% 2,004 1,991 -0.6% Employees (Education and Training) 80 81 5.8% 6.2% 2,414 2,841 17.7% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 55 48 10.9% 12.3% 4,527 5,666 25.2% Persons employed in professional occupations 40 40 34.2% 34.9% 14,167 16,075 13.5% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 69 66 12.5% 11.9% 5,163 5,462 5.8% Persons employed as labourers 51 47 9.0% 9.9% 3,720 4,565 22.7% Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 24 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0%								
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 29 28 8.4% 8.8% 3,486 4,044 16.0% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 72 82 4.8% 4.3% 2,004 1,991 -0.6% Employees (Education and Training) 80 81 5.8% 6.2% 2,414 2,841 17.7% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 55 48 10.9% 12.3% 4,527 5,666 25.2% Persons employed in professional occupations 40 40 34.2% 34.9% 14,167 16,075 13.5% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 69 66 12.5% 11.9% 5,163 5,462 5.8% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 63 56 8.8% 10.1% 3,638 4,671 28.4% Persons with tertiary education qualifications 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0% Persons with trade qualifications 76 76 12.1% 11.2% 8,960 9,320 4.0% Persons with no post-sc								
Employees (Public Administration and Safety) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 24	, ,							3.0%
Employees (Education and Training) 80 81 5.8% 6.2% 2,414 2,841 17.7% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 55 48 10.9% 12.3% 4,527 5,666 25.2% Persons employed in professional occupations 40 40 34.2% 34.9% 14,167 16,075 13.5% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 69 66 12.5% 11.9% 5,163 5,462 5.8% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 63 56 8.8% 10.1% 3,638 4,671 28.4% Persons employed as labourers 51 47 9.0% 9.9% 3,720 4,565 22.7% Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 76 76 12.1% 11.2% 8,960 9,320 4.0% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% <								
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 55 48 10.9% 12.3% 4,527 5,666 25.2% Persons employed in professional occupations 40 40 34.2% 34.9% 14,167 16,075 13.5% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 69 66 12.5% 11.9% 5,163 5,462 5.8% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 63 56 8.8% 10.1% 3,638 4,671 28.4% Persons employed as labourers 51 47 9.0% 9.9% 3,720 4,565 22.7% Education Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0% Persons with trade qualifications 76 76 12.1% 11.2% 8,960 9,320 4.0% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 13 10 9.4% 10.9% 8,402	* * *							
Persons employed in professional occupations 40 40 34.2% 34.9% 14,167 16,075 13.5% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 69 66 12.5% 11.9% 5,163 5,462 5.8% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 63 56 8.8% 10.1% 3,638 4,671 28.4% Persons employed as labourers 51 47 9.0% 9.9% 3,720 4,565 22.7% Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0% Persons with trade qualifications 76 76 12.1% 11.2% 8,960 9,320 4.0% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% Persons attending private schools 57 59 33.8% 33.8% 4,006 4,202 4.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7% <								
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 69 66 12.5% 11.9% 5,163 5,462 5.8% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 63 56 8.8% 10.1% 3,638 4,671 28.4% Persons employed as labourers 51 47 9.0% 9.9% 3,720 4,565 22.7% Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0% Persons with trade qualifications 76 76 12.1% 11.2% 8,960 9,320 4.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 56 49 42.2% 40.4% 31,230 33,503 7.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 13 10 9.4% 10.9% 8,402 10,751 28.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7% <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
Persons employed as community and personal service workers 63 56 8.8% 10.1% 3,638 4,671 28.4% Persons employed as labourers 51 47 9.0% 9.9% 3,720 4,565 22.7% Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0% Persons with trade qualifications 76 76 12.1% 11.2% 8,960 9,320 4.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 56 49 42.2% 40.4% 31,230 33,503 7.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% Persons attending private schools 57 59 33.8% 33.8% 4,006 4,202 4.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7%								
Education 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0% Persons with tertiary education qualifications 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0% Persons with trade qualifications 76 76 12.1% 11.2% 8,960 9,320 4.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 56 49 42.2% 40.4% 31,230 33,503 7.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% Persons attending private schools 57 59 33.8% 33.8% 4,006 4,202 4.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7%								
Education 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0% Persons with trade qualifications 76 76 12.1% 11.2% 8,960 9,320 4.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 56 49 42.2% 40.4% 31,230 33,503 7.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% Persons attending private schools 57 59 33.8% 33.8% 4,006 4,202 4.9% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 13 10 9.4% 10.9% 8,402 10,751 28.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7%								
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0% Persons with trade qualifications 76 76 12.1% 11.2% 8,960 9,320 4.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 56 49 42.2% 40.4% 31,230 33,503 7.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% Persons attending private schools 57 59 33.8% 33.8% 4,006 4,202 4.9% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 13 10 9.4% 10.9% 8,402 10,751 28.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7%	Persons employed as labourers	51	47	9.0%	9.9%	3,720	4,565	22.7%
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 24 24 35.4% 39.8% 26,196 32,995 26.0% Persons with trade qualifications 76 76 12.1% 11.2% 8,960 9,320 4.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 56 49 42.2% 40.4% 31,230 33,503 7.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% Persons attending private schools 57 59 33.8% 33.8% 4,006 4,202 4.9% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 13 10 9.4% 10.9% 8,402 10,751 28.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7%	Education							
Persons with trade qualifications 76 76 12.1% 11.2% 8,960 9,320 4.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 56 49 42.2% 40.4% 31,230 33,503 7.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% Persons attending private schools 57 59 33.8% 33.8% 4,006 4,202 4.9% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 13 10 9.4% 10.9% 8,402 10,751 28.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7%		24	24	35.4%	30.8%	26 106	32 005	26.0%
Persons with no post-school qualifications 56 49 42.2% 40.4% 31,230 33,503 7.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% Persons attending private schools 57 59 33.8% 33.8% 4,006 4,202 4.9% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 13 10 9.4% 10.9% 8,402 10,751 28.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7%	·							
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 74 77 13.2% 12.6% 11,848 12,425 4.9% Persons attending private schools 57 59 33.8% 33.8% 4,006 4,202 4.9% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 13 10 9.4% 10.9% 8,402 10,751 28.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7%								
Persons attending private schools 57 59 33.8% 4,006 4,202 4.9% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 13 10 9.4% 10.9% 8,402 10,751 28.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7%	·							
Persons attending a tertiary education institution 13 10 9.4% 10.9% 8,402 10,751 28.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7%	, , ,							
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 22 21 61.3% 66.6% 45,353 55,215 21.7%	<u> </u>							
	•							
To some than highest level of consolidation of policity and the second section of consolidation of consolida								
	r steems man highest level of contest completed real to st bold.	'	, 0	20.070	22.70	10,001	10,777	0.070
Transport	Transport							
		8	7	29.5%	33.8%	12.183	15.574	27.8%
	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							8.9%
75 75 55177 SOLO 12,575 15,575 15,575 15,575 15,575 15,575 15,575 15,575 15,575 15,575 15,575 15,575 15,575 15				001170	00.070	,0.0	.0,0.0	0.070
Dwellings (occupied)	Dwellings (occupied)							
		31	24	30.3%	35.1%	9,554	11,746	22.9%
	Owner or purchaser dwellings	61			58.5%			-2.5%
								14.6%
								-10.7%
	-							166.7%
	,							
Other	Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection 31 26 76.6% 81.9% 24,160 27,447 13.6%	Dwellings with an internet connection	31	26	76.6%	81.9%	24,160	27,447	13.6%
	•							20.8%
								13.3%
								23.7%

LAKE MACQUARIE (IND)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	84	92	-	-	64,631	67,258	4.1%
Population growth	-	75	-	4.1%	-	2,627	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	63	63	-	-	122.2	127.2	4.1%
Area (square kilometres)	-	31	-	-	-	528.7	-
Number of females	41	35	51.0%	51.1%	32,938	34,341	4.3%
Number of males	53	59	49.0%	48.9%	31,691	32,914	3.9%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	3	3	92.3%	90.7%	46,628	48,390	3.8%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	61	54	34.2%	36.7%	20,874	23,309	11.7%
Persons aged under 5	84	72	5.5%	5.5%	3,538	3,707	4.8%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	65	70	12.2%	11.5%	7,872	7,709	-2.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	46	61	12.8%	11.7%	8,261	7,865	-4.8%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	80	80	49.4%	48.4%	31,930	32,575	2.0%
Persons aged 65 and over	12	11	20.2%	22.9%	13,029	15,397	18.2%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	29	26	71.4%	62.7%	46,130	42,147	-8.6%
Persons of Catholic religion	88	85	20.8%	19.4%	13,420	13,027	-2.9%
Persons of Anglican religion	30	25	26.0%	21.7%	16,822	14,593	-13.3%
Persons of non-Christian religion	83	83	1.4%	1.5%	874	1,016	16.2%
Persons of Islamic religion	79	82	0.2%	0.2%	114	130	14.0%
Persons of Buddhist religion	77	71	0.6%	0.8%	419	535	27.7%
Persons of Hindu religion	80	86	0.1%	0.2%	90	117	30.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	60	68	0.1%	0.0%	34	28	-17.6%
Persons of no religion	35	37	19.7%	27.8%	12,707	18,668	46.9%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	28	25	3.2%	4.4%	2,066	2,976	44.0%
Persons born overseas	73	74	10.9%	10.9%	7,034	7,334	4.3%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	46	46	4.1%	3.9%	2,674	2,626	-1.8%
Persons born in Southern Europe	79	79	0.3%	0.3%	175	190	8.6%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	67	70	0.4%	0.3%	243	219	-9.9%
Persons born in the Middle East	87	82	0.1%	0.1%	42	65	54.8%
Persons born in South East Asia	71	68	0.7%	0.9%	429	624	45.5%
Persons born in North East Asia	80	82	0.3%	0.4%	171	242	41.5%
Persons born in Southern Asia	74	82	0.3%	0.4%	185	253	36.8%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	75	76	4.3%	4.6%	2,772	3,073	10.9%
Persons with both parents born overseas	74	75	13.6%	13.6%	8,801	9,114	3.6%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	71	71	24.8%	25.0%	16,031	16,814	4.9%
Persons not fluent in English	71	78	0.4%	0.5%	287	311	8.4%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	75	79	3.5%	3.9%	2,267	2,635	16.2%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	83	79	30.1%	29.7%	5,455	5,567	2.1%
One parent family	33	33	11.8%	11.1%	2,132	2,078	-2.5%
Couple family with no children	23	28	42.1%	42.1%	7,626	7,883	3.4%
Lone person households	49	42	24.2%	24.3%	5,834	6,015	3.1%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	_	86	_	0.7%	-	131	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	40	_	5.5%	-	1,023	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	21	_	30.4%	-	5,685	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		34	_	32.8%	_	6,146	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		63	_	16.6%	_	3,110	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	58	_	3.3%	_	624	_

LAKE MACQUARIE (IND)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	20	2010	20	2010	onungo
Households with nil weekly income	_	72	_	1.1%	_	273	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	46	_	11.2%	_	2,775	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	16	_	35.1%	_	8,714	_
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	47	_	28.5%	_	7,062	_
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	63	_	11.8%	_	2,919	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	_	52	_	2.4%	_	599	-
Tiouserious with weekly income of \$2,000 and above	_	52	_	2.470	_	399	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	70	74	51.2%	49.6%	27,262	27,681	1.5%
Employed persons in part-time work	37	43	17.2%		9,127		8.6%
Unemployment rate	45	21	5.7%	17.7% 7.6%	1,656	9,911 2,293	38.5%
• •	46	7	12.4%	17.8%	655	915	39.7%
Youth unemployment rate	76						
Labour force/participation rate		75	54.3%	53.7%	28,909	29,981	3.7%
Women in the labour force	50	44	46.8%	47.8%	13,531	14,337	6.0%
Female labour force/participation rate	73	73	49.3%	49.7%	13,531	14,337	6.0%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	38	38	0.6%	0.7%	150	185	23.3%
Employees (Mining)	8	9	3.1%	2.9%	833	797	-4.3%
Employees (Manufacturing)	24	30	11.0%	7.0%	2,993	1,946	-35.0%
Employees (Construction)	18	17	9.3%	10.8%	2,546	2,983	17.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	34	44	11.3%	10.2%	3,068	2,825	-7.9%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	63	68	5.9%	6.1%	1,610	1,693	5.2%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	63	64	2.7%	2.7%	726	761	4.8%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	56	57	4.9%	4.8%	1,337	1,315	-1.6%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	67	56	5.0%	5.5%	1,359	1,512	11.3%
Employees (Education and Training)	40	37	8.2%	8.9%	2,242	2,450	9.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	8	8	15.0%	16.5%	4,091	4,571	11.7%
Persons employed in professional occupations	68	66	27.7%	28.3%	7,560	7,836	3.7%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	10	12	17.1%	16.5%	4,672	4,567	-2.2%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	33	27	10.3%	11.8%	2,797	3,260	16.6%
Persons employed as labourers	37	39	10.8%	10.6%	2,935	2,936	0.0%
Education							
	F.7	60	20.20/	22 60/	10.760	10 156	22.20/
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	57	60	20.2%	23.6%	10,760	13,156	22.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	10	9	24.0%	25.9%	12,777	14,481	13.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	45	43	45.5%	40.9%	24,222	22,844	-5.7%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	64	65 55	14.2%	13.9%	9,182	9,316	1.5%
Persons attending private schools	60	55	32.8%	34.4%	3,011	3,209	6.6%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	64	68 75	5.6%	5.0%	3,601	3,382	-6.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	76	75 40	33.0%	36.7%	17,564	20,478	16.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	14	12	53.1%	48.7%	28,247	27,210	-3.7%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	63	64	3.3%	2.9%	913	810	-11.3%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	27	24	53.4%	56.0%	13,199	14,382	9.0%
Households with two of more motor vehicles	21	24	33.470	30.070	13,133	14,502	9.070
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	69	75	23.6%	22.1%	5,841	5,681	-2.7%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	21	18	71.8%	72.0%	17,728	18,510	4.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	79	83	3.9%	2.4%	952	614	-35.5%
Public housing	39	41	3.8%	3.3%	937	849	-9.4%
Dwellings which are caravans	22	18	1.5%	1.3%	364	333	-8.5%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	47	40	72.8%	79.6%	17,993	20,449	13.6%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	6	11	7.3%	7.2%	4,690	4,862	3.7%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	6	1	13.4%	14.1%	7,139	7,889	10.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	48	47	17.2%	18.7%	9,165	10,455	14.1%

LANE COVE (LIB)

	Ra 2011	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011						•
		2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	64	44	-	-	71,091	78,349	10.2%
Population growth	-	23	-	10.2%	-	7,258	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	27	27	-	-	1,945	2,143	10.2%
Area (square kilometres)	-	70	-	-	-	36.6	-
Number of females	20	34	51.5%	51.1%	36,584	40,004	9.3%
Number of males	74	60	48.5%	48.9%	34,510	38,341	11.1%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	59	58	85.5%	81.7%	46,732	49,562	6.1%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	31	23	37.7%	41.3%	25,073	30,335	21.0%
Persons aged under 5	47	44	6.6%	6.2%	4,663	4,825	3.5%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	61	58	12.5%	12.5%	8,914	9,774	9.6%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	75	65	11.5%	11.5%	8,143	8,973	10.2%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	28	24	53.8%	53.7%	38,224	42,109	10.2%
Persons aged 65 and over	39	48	15.7%	16.2%	11,151	12,672	13.6%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	58	55	64.9%	56.0%	46,103	43,874	-4.8%
Persons of Catholic religion	11	8	33.6%	30.9%	23,863	24,191	1.4%
Persons of Anglican religion	60	60	17.2%	12.8%	12,195	10,013	-17.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	39	39	7.1%	7.4%	5,021	5,808	15.7%
Persons of Islamic religion	41	38	1.2%	1.3%	855	1,011	18.2%
Persons of Buddhist religion	34	33	2.5%	2.3%	1,765	1,838	4.1%
Persons of Hindu religion	29	28	1.5%	2.1%	1,091	1,682	54.2%
Persons of Jewish religion	8	8	1.2%	1.0%	846	764	-9.7%
Persons of no religion	26	33	21.1%	28.5%	15,006	22,330	48.8%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	88	85	0.3%	0.4%	215	319	48.4%
Persons born overseas	40	40	29.8%	32.5%	21,200	25,457	20.1%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	26	27	5.7%	5.3%	4,081	4,162	2.0%
Persons born in Southern Europe	27	24	1.5%	1.4%	1,085	1,128	4.0%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	29	28	1.5%	1.3%	1,053	1,026	-2.6%
Persons born in the Middle East	32	27	1.6%	1.9%	1,131	1,525	34.8%
Persons born in South East Asia	39	36	3.2%	3.8%	2,253	3,000	33.2%
Persons born in North East Asia	22	20	5.3%	7.1%	3,760	5,549	47.6%
Persons born in Southern Asia	30	31	2.2%	2.9%	1,544	2,266	46.8%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	38	37	20.0%	23.4%	14,246	18,296	28.4%
Persons with both parents born overseas	39	39	39.3%	42.6%	27,946	33,404	19.5%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	38	37	54.1%	57.4%	38,442	44,945	16.9%
Persons not fluent in English	35	37	2.8%	3.5%	2,024	2,766	36.7%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	36	35	22.6%	26.2%	16,093	20,490	27.3%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	14	15	43.4%	43.9%	8,113	9,075	11.9%
One parent family	87	86	7.0%	6.6%	1,313	1,368	4.2%
Couple family with no children	57	53	35.0%	35.6%	6,539	7,363	12.6%
Lone person households	41	43	25.3%	24.3%	6,538	6,777	3.7%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	39	-	1.2%	-	251	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	90	-	2.6%	-	528	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	86	-	11.9%	-	2,449	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	88	-	23.3%	-	4,810	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	13	-	28.1%	-	5,805	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	7	-	22.1%	-	4,563	-

LANE COVE (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	28	_	1.5%		422	
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	85	_	5.8%	_	1,628	-
							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	84	-	15.8%	-	4,417	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	77	-	24.1%	-	6,722	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	3	-	27.8%	-	7,753	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	8	-	15.3%	-	4,269	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	19	19	62.2%	62.1%	35,768	39,607	10.7%
Employed persons in part-time work	33	42	17.8%	17.9%	10,234	11,403	11.4%
Unemployment rate	86	81	3.7%	4.2%	1,385	1,735	25.3%
Youth unemployment rate	86	83	8.8%	9.3%	395	461	16.7%
Labour force/participation rate	23	20	64.6%	64.9%	37,158	41,346	11.3%
Women in the labour force	7	17	48.6%	48.9%	18,052	20,213	12.0%
Female labour force/participation rate	17	15	60.0%	61.4%	18,052	20,213	12.0%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	66	72	0.2%	0.2%	70	90	28.6%
Employees (Mining)	50	52	0.2%	0.2%	86	86	0.0%
Employees (Manufacturing)	78	75	5.6%	4.1%	2,011	1,609	-20.0%
Employees (Construction)	80	82	5.3%	5.8%	1,906	2,279	19.6%
Employees (Retail Trade)	86	86	7.9%	7.8%	2,826	3,077	8.9%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	80	85	5.0%	5.2%	1,798	2,064	14.8%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	7	6	9.4%	9.1%	3,366	3,615	7.4%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	9	9	15.4%	15.5%	5,514	6,129	11.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	85	83	4.2%	4.3%	1,498	1,710	14.2%
Employees (Education and Training)	32	35	8.6%	8.9%	3,069	3,521	14.7%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	33	40	12.3%	12.7%	4,405	5,032	14.2%
Persons employed in professional occupations	10	8	54.9%	56.5%	19,646	22,377	13.9%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	86	87	7.6%	7.2%	2,735	2,853	4.3%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	89	88	7.1%	7.6%	2,539	3,023	19.1%
Persons employed as labourers	88	89	3.4%	3.2%	1,231	1,266	2.8%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	10	9	48.1%	52.4%	27,646	33,394	20.8%
Persons with trade qualifications	78	80	11.4%	10.8%	6,544	6,874	5.0%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	83	84	31.8%	28.5%	18,295	18,191	-0.6%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	41	28	15.5%	15.7%	10,986	12,324	12.2%
Persons attending private schools	4	4	55.8%	54.8%	6,127	6,752	10.2%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	29	28	7.5%	7.6%	5,304	5,945	12.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	12	13	67.2%	71.1%	38,680	45,331	17.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	79	80	22.0%	18.3%	12,676	11,662	-8.0%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	21	22	22.5%	25.7%	8.039	10,178	26.6%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	58	62	46.8%	47.5%	12,505	13,917	11.3%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	50	39	26.8%	29.3%	7,167	8,570	19.6%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	34	43	68.5%	64.6%	18,310	18,928	3.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	19	19	31.4%	36.6%	8,403	10,926	27.6%
Public housing	53	55	31.4%	2.6%	8,403	770	-6.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	50	48	0.3%	0.2%	75	56	-25.3%
Other Dwellings with an internet connection	11	11	82.2%	86.0%	21,987	25,202	14.6%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	65	67	4.2%	4.5%	2,996	3,562	18.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	53	65	11.5%	11.6%	6,628	7,370	11.2%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	13	12	22.1%	23.5%	12,730	14,998	17.8%
i croons who continuated to voluntary work	13	12	ZZ. 170	23.370	12,730	14,550	17.070

LEPPINGTON (ALP)

LEFFINGI	`		5.	Count		Ni t	_
	2011	ınk 2016	Per 2011	Cent 2016	2011	Numbe 2016	
Population	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Total population	89	88	_	_	59,278	69,268	16.9%
Population growth	-	9		16.9%	-	9,990	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	51	51	_	-	463.7	541.8	16.9%
Area (square kilometres)	-	45	_	_	-	127.9	-
Number of females	72	73	50.2%	50.2%	29,779	34,762	16.7%
Number of males	22	21	49.8%	49.8%	29,492	34,502	17.0%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	51	44	87.1%	85.7%	36,535	42,790	17.1%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	86	68	30.7%	34.8%	16,788	22,302	32.8%
Persons aged under 5	8	12	7.8%	7.5%	4,600	5,212	13.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	3	4	16.6%	15.9%	9,843	10,983	11.6%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	14	11	15.0%	14.6%	8,881	10,109	13.8%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	31	31	53.5%	53.0%	31,711	36,704	15.7%
Persons aged 65 and over	91	90	7.2%	9.0%	4,239	6,259	47.7%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	41	31	69.2%	61.5%	41,034	42,610	3.8%
Persons of Catholic religion	3	2	39.3%	35.6%	23,302	24,628	5.7%
Persons of Anglican religion	73	73	13.1%	9.2%	7,761	6,351	-18.2%
Persons of non-Christian religion	17	17	16.6%	19.0%	9,813	13,168	34.2%
Persons of Islamic religion	12	11	7.6%	9.0%	4,531	6,253	38.0%
Persons of Buddhist religion	19	18	3.7%	3.9%	2,211	2,690	21.7%
Persons of Hindu religion	9	13	4.4%	4.7%	2,619	3,238	23.6%
Persons of Jewish religion	82	76	0.0%	0.0%	16	17	6.3%
Persons of no religion	88	88	8.1%	12.0%	4,794	8,336	73.9%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	55	52	1.5%	1.8%	860	1,227	42.7%
Persons born overseas	32	36	33.0%	34.5%	19,591	23,873	21.9%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	73	76	2.3%	1.7%	1,359	1,203	-11.5%
Persons born in Southern Europe	5	6	3.1%	2.5%	1,860	1,764	-5.2%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	16	11	2.7%	2.8%	1,603	1,956	22.0%
Persons born in the Middle East	12	9	3.8%	5.8%	2,280	4,043	77.3%
Persons born in South East Asia	15	17	5.9%	6.1%	3,471	4,216	21.5%
Persons born in North East Asia	45	46	1.1%	1.3%	633	895	41.4%
Persons born in Southern Asia	29	28	2.2%	3.0%	1,293	2,075	60.5%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	23	26	28.3%	30.5%	16,782	21,133	25.9%
Persons with both parents born overseas	18	18	51.9%	55.9%	30,793	38,713	25.7%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	17	17	63.5%	67.6%	37,671	46,823	24.3%
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home	24 18	24 20	5.1% 39.5%	5.8% 43.0%	3,051 23,411	3,985 29,789	30.6% 27.2%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	3	5	48.5%	47.6%	7,616	8,606	13.0%
One parent family	52	5 47	46.5% 10.1%	9.7%	1,586	1,761	11.0%
Couple family with no children	90	88	23.5%	23.2%	3,680	4,199	14.1%
Lone person households	92	91	10.9%	11.1%	1,829	2,141	17.1%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income		35	_	1.3%		235	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		67	_	4.2%	_	755	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		61	[20.4%	-	3,688	_
	=	U .				3,000	
Families with income from \$1.250 to \$2.499		5	_	36.3%	_	6.568	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	5 32	-	36.3% 23.5%	-	6,568 4,254	-

LEPPINGTON (ALP)

Page								
Paging P		Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	•
Equivalised total household income (weekly)						2044		
Households with I weekly income below \$400 - 602 - 12%		2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Households with weekly income below \$400 - 62 - 9, 1% - 1,762 - 10useholds with weekly income from \$400 to \$1.799 - 59 - 26,2% - 5,047 - 10useholds with weekly income from \$400 to \$1.499 - 4 - 3,59% - 6,635 - 10useholds with weekly income from \$300 to \$2.499 - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income from \$2500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income from \$2500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 68 - 67 - 2,0% - 385 - 10useholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 68 - 67 - 2,0% - 1,00%	Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	Households with nil weekly income	-	60	-	1.2%	-	224	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	Households with weekly income below \$400	-	62	_	9.1%	-	1,762	_
Households with weekly income from \$1500 to \$2,499	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_		_				_
Households with weekly income from \$1.500 to \$2,499	•							
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above 67 2.0% 395	•							
Labour Force Total employed persons 16	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-		-		-		-
Total employed persons 16	Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	67	-	2.0%	-	395	-
Employeed persons in part-lime work 69	Labour Force							
Employeed persons in part-lime work 69	Total employed persons	16	20	63.1%	61.7%	28.306	32.719	15.6%
Unemployment rate						· ·		
Volumermployment rate								
Labour force/participation rate 14								
Women in the labour force								
Female labour force/participation rate 19	Labour force/participation rate							
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	Women in the labour force	73	76	45.6%	46.1%	13,619	15,991	17.4%
Employees (Mining)	Female labour force/participation rate	19	21	59.8%	59.4%	13,619	15,991	17.4%
Employees (Mining)	Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	28	28	1.5%	1.5%	417	504	20.9%
Employees (Manufacturing)		72	66	0.1%	0.2%	36	52	
Employees (Construction)	· • · · •							
Employees (Retail Trade)								
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 79 82 5.1% 5.3% 1.432 1.726 20.5%								
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)								
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	79	82	5.1%	5.3%	1,432	1,726	20.5%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	46	41	4.5%	4.5%	1,277	1,486	16.4%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	73	62	4.2%	4.6%	1,197	1,497	25.1%
Employees (Education and Training) 76 75 6.1% 6.9% 1,728 2,270 31.4% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 81 78 9.7% 10.4% 2,739 3,402 24.2% Persons employed in professional occupations 76 73 25.5% 26.9% 7,210 8,804 22.1% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 19 39 15.8% 14.4% 4,460 4,708 5.6% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 79 74 8.2% 9.2% 2,333 3,020 29.4% Persons employed as labourers 45 48 9.9% 9.7% 2,806 3,170 13.0% Persons with tertiary education qualifications 60 56 20.0% 24.7% 8.961 13,134 46.6% Persons with trade qualifications 43 49 20.2% 20.1% 9,058 10,692 18.0% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 4 4 4 18.5% 18.5% 10,983 12,838 16.9% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 52 46 6.1% 6.3% 3,50 4,377 21.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 43 45 45.9% 51.7% 20,577 27,429 33.3% Persons using public transport to travel to work 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 4 4 67.9% 69.2% 11.860 13,985 17.9% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 89 83 17.8% 19.8% 3,104 3,997 28.8% Dwellings (occupied) 87 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 35 40 0.6% 0.1% 10.6% 22.2% 23,412 40.9% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4,1% 4,9% 2,242 3,412 40.9% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4,1% 4,9% 2,242 3,412 40.9% Persons requiring assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%		55	59	5.6%		1.576		
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	• • •							
Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Value								
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Persons attending as a standary and a standa								
Persons employed as community and personal service workers 79								
Persons employed as labourers	Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	19	39	15.8%	14.4%	4,460	4,708	5.6%
Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 60 56 20.0% 24.7% 8,961 13,134 46.6% Persons with trade qualifications 43 49 20.2% 20.1% 9,058 10,692 18.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 15 12 49.5% 46.7% 22,211 24,763 11.5% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 4 4 18.5% 18.5% 10,983 12,838 16.9% Persons attending private schools 14 11 44.4% 45.3% 4,873 5,811 19.2% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 52 46 6.1% 6.3% 3,590 4,377 21.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 43 45 45.9% 51.7% 20,577 27,429 33.3% Persons using public transport to travel to work 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 4 4 <td< td=""><td>Persons employed as community and personal service workers</td><td>79</td><td>74</td><td>8.2%</td><td>9.2%</td><td>2,333</td><td>3,020</td><td>29.4%</td></td<>	Persons employed as community and personal service workers	79	74	8.2%	9.2%	2,333	3,020	29.4%
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 60 56 20.0% 24.7% 8,961 13,134 46.6% Persons with trade qualifications 43 49 20.2% 20.1% 9,058 10,692 18.0% Persons with no post-school qualifications 15 12 49.5% 46.7% 22,211 24,763 11.5% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 4 4 18.5% 10.983 12,838 16.9% Persons attending private schools 14 11 44.4% 45.3% 4,873 5,811 19.2% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 43 45 45.9% 51.7% 20,577 27,429 33.3% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 49 48 40.5% 35.6% 18,141 18,894 4.2% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 8	Persons employed as labourers	45	48	9.9%	9.7%	2,806	3,170	13.0%
Persons with trade qualifications	Education							
Persons with trade qualifications	Persons with tertiary education qualifications	60	56	20.0%	24 7%	8 961	13 134	46.6%
Persons with no post-school qualifications 15 12 49.5% 46.7% 22,211 24,763 11.5% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 4 4 18.5% 18.5% 10,983 12,838 16.9% Persons attending private schools 14 11 44.4% 45.3% 4,873 5,811 19.2% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 52 46 6.1% 6.3% 3,590 4,377 21.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 43 45 45.9% 51.7% 20,577 27,429 33.3% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 49 48 40.5% 35.6% 18,141 18,894 4.2% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 8 8 83 17.8% 19.8% 3,104 3,997 28.8% Owner or pu								
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 4 4 18.5% 10.983 12,838 16.9% Persons attending private schools 14 11 44.4% 45.3% 4,873 5,811 19.2% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 52 46 6.1% 6.3% 3,590 4,377 21.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 43 45 45.9% 51.7% 20,577 27,429 33.3% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 49 48 40.5% 35.6% 18,141 18,894 4.2% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 4 4 67.9% 69.2% 11,860 13,985 17.9% Dwellings (occupied) 89 83 17.8% 19.8% 3,104 3,997 28.8% Owner or purchaser dwellings 8 15 76.	•							
Persons attending private schools 14 11 44.4% 45.3% 4,873 5,811 19.2% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 52 46 6.1% 6.3% 3,590 4,377 21.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 43 45 45.9% 51.7% 20,577 27,429 33.3% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 49 48 40.5% 35.6% 18,141 18,894 4.2% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 4 4 67.9% 69.2% 11,860 13,985 17.9% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 89 83 17.8% 19.8% 3,104 3,997 28.8% Owner or purchaser dwellings 8 15 76.5% 73.0% 13,357 14,745 10.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2%						,		
Persons attending a tertiary education institution 52 46 6.1% 6.3% 3,590 4,377 21.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 43 45 45.9% 51.7% 20,577 27,429 33.3% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 49 48 40.5% 35.6% 18,141 18,894 4.2% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 4 4 67.9% 69.2% 11,860 13,985 17.9% Dwellings (occupied) 3 8 15 76.5% 73.0% 13,357 14,745 10.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2% Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6%	Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	4	4	18.5%		10,983		16.9%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 43 45 45.9% 51.7% 20,577 27,429 33.3% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 49 48 40.5% 35.6% 18,141 18,894 4.2% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 4 4 67.9% 69.2% 11,860 13,985 17.9% Dwellings (occupied) 89 83 17.8% 19.8% 3,104 3,997 28.8% Owner or purchaser dwellings 8 15 76.5% 73.0% 13,357 14,745 10.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2% Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6% 0.1% 106	Persons attending private schools	14	11	44.4%	45.3%	4,873	5,811	19.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 49 48 40.5% 35.6% 18,141 18,894 4.2% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 4 4 67.9% 69.2% 11,860 13,985 17.9% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 89 83 17.8% 19.8% 3,104 3,997 28.8% Owner or purchaser dwellings 8 15 76.5% 73.0% 13,357 14,745 10.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2% Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6% 0.1% 106 20 -81.1% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23	Persons attending a tertiary education institution	52	46	6.1%	6.3%	3,590	4,377	21.9%
Transport 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 4 4 67.9% 69.2% 11,860 13,985 17.9% Dwellings (occupied) 3,104 3,985 17.9% Tenant dwellings 89 83 17.8% 19.8% 3,104 3,997 28.8% Owner or purchaser dwellings 8 15 76.5% 73.0% 13,357 14,745 10.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2% Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6% 0.1% 106 20 -81.1% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1%	Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	43	45	45.9%	51.7%	20,577	27,429	33.3%
Persons using public transport to travel to work 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 4 4 67.9% 69.2% 11,860 13,985 17.9% Dwellings (occupied) 3,104 3,997 28.8%	Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	49	48	40.5%	35.6%	18,141	18,894	4.2%
Persons using public transport to travel to work 50 50 10.2% 11.1% 2,875 3,632 26.3% Households with two or more motor vehicles 4 4 67.9% 69.2% 11,860 13,985 17.9% Dwellings (occupied) 3,104 3,997 28.8% 28.8% 28.8% 17.8% 19.8% 3,104 3,997 28.8% Owner or purchaser dwellings 8 15 76.5% 73.0% 13,357 14,745 10.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2% Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6% 0.1% 106 20 -81.1% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1% 4.	Transport							
Households with two or more motor vehicles 4 4 67.9% 69.2% 11,860 13,985 17.9% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 89 83 17.8% 19.8% 3,104 3,997 28.8% Owner or purchaser dwellings 8 15 76.5% 73.0% 13,357 14,745 10.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2% Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6% 0.1% 106 20 -81.1% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1% 4.9% 2,422 3,412 40.9% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%		50	50	10.2%	11 1%	2 875	3 632	26.3%
Dwellings (occupied) 89 83 17.8% 19.8% 3,104 3,997 28.8% Owner or purchaser dwellings 8 15 76.5% 73.0% 13,357 14,745 10.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2% Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6% 0.1% 106 20 -81.1% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1% 4.9% 2,422 3,412 40.9% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%								
Tenant dwellings 89 83 17.8% 19.8% 3,104 3,997 28.8% Owner or purchaser dwellings 8 15 76.5% 73.0% 13,357 14,745 10.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2% Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6% 0.1% 106 20 -81.1% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1% 4.9% 2,422 3,412 40.9% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%						,		
Owner or purchaser dwellings 8 15 76.5% 73.0% 13,357 14,745 10.4% Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2% Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6% 0.1% 106 20 -81.1% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1% 4.9% 2,422 3,412 40.9% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%								
Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2% Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6% 0.1% 106 20 -81.1% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1% 4.9% 2,422 3,412 40.9% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%	Tenant dwellings	89	83	17.8%	19.8%	3,104	3,997	28.8%
Flat or apartment dwellings 93 93 0.3% 0.2% 45 35 -22.2% Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6% 0.1% 106 20 -81.1% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1% 4.9% 2,422 3,412 40.9% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%	Owner or purchaser dwellings	8	15	76.5%	73.0%	13,357	14,745	10.4%
Public housing 87 87 0.9% 0.9% 161 172 6.8% Dwellings which are caravans 33 54 0.6% 0.1% 106 20 -81.1% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1% 4.9% 2,422 3,412 40.9% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
Other Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1% 4.9% 2,422 3,412 40.9% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%								
Other Second regular of persons requiring assistance with core activities 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 67 61 4.1% 4.9% 2,422 3,412 40.9% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%	<u> </u>							
Dwellings with an internet connection 18 23 79.4% 82.8% 13,867 16,720 20.6% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1% 4.9% 2,422 3,412 40.9% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%	Dwellings which are caravans	33	54	0.070	U. 170	100	20	- O1.170
Persons requiring assistance with core activities 67 61 4.1% 4.9% 2,422 3,412 40.9% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%								
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 75 60 10.8% 11.7% 4,852 6,191 27.6%	_	18					16,720	
	Persons requiring assistance with core activities	67	61	4.1%	4.9%	2,422	3,412	40.9%
	Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	75	60	10.8%	11.7%	4,852	6,191	27.6%

LISMORE (ALP)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	33	54	-	-	76,144	76,925	1.0%
Population growth	-	92	-	1.0%	-	781	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	80	80	-	-	5.8	5.8	1.0%
Area (square kilometres)	-	14	-	-	-	13,215	-
Number of females	47	44	50.8%	50.9%	38,711	39,192	1.2%
Number of males	47	51	49.2%	49.0%	37,432	37,724	0.8%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	15	36	91.0%	87.1%	52,743	52,587	-0.3%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	45	82	35.8%	33.2%	25,598	24,221	-5.4%
Persons aged under 5	67	87	6.1%	5.0%	4,666	3,862	-17.2%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	38	56	13.5%	12.6%	10,285	9,672	-6.0%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	69	76	11.7%	10.8%	8,909	8,331	-6.5%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	41	45	52.6%	51.4%	40,084	39,563	-1.3%
Persons aged 65 and over	34	20	16.0%	20.1%	12,202	15,493	27.0%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	68	68	61.0%	51.7%	46,433	39,793	-14.3%
Persons of Catholic religion	78	79	22.7%	19.8%	17,318	15,215	-12.1%
Persons of Anglican religion	56	53	19.7%	15.7%	14,993	12,072	-19.5%
Persons of non-Christian religion	50	54	3.7%	3.3%	2,828	2,548	-9.9%
Persons of Islamic religion	83	83	0.1%	0.2%	110	137	24.5%
Persons of Buddhist religion	44	48	1.7%	1.3%	1,291	982	-23.9%
Persons of Hindu religion	49	54	0.6%	0.6%	423	488	15.4%
Persons of Jewish religion	33	30	0.1%	0.1%	94	85	-9.6%
Persons of no religion	12	16	24.9%	32.4%	18,953	24,922	31.5%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	15	23	4.3%	4.4%	3,298	3,423	3.8%
Persons born overseas	76	77	9.9%	10.0%	7,571	7,695	1.6%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	53	52	3.6%	3.4%	2,740	2,589	-5.5%
Persons born in Southern Europe	69	72	0.4%	0.4%	330	303	-8.2%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	91	90	0.1%	0.1%	71	77	8.5%
Persons born in the Middle East	83	81	0.1%	0.1%	63	75	19.0%
Persons born in South East Asia	77	82	0.6%	0.8%	447	577	29.1%
Persons born in North East Asia	71	81	0.4%	0.4%	272	278	2.2%
Persons born in Southern Asia	71	78	0.3%	0.4%	234	324	38.5%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	77	78	4.1%	4.3%	3,134	3,314	5.7%
Persons with both parents born overseas	77	77	12.3%	12.4%	9,369	9,544	1.9%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	77	77	22.9%	22.6%	17,403	17,409	0.0%
Persons not fluent in English	72	81	0.4%	0.4%	335	343	2.4%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	72	78	3.8%	4.0%	2,875	3,068	6.7%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	79	85	30.9%	28.1%	6,242	5,506	-11.8%
One parent family	5	6	14.6%	13.9%	2,955	2,728	-7.7%
Couple family with no children	29	24	40.7%	42.6%	8,222	8,355	1.6%
Lone person households	21	13	28.0%	29.8%	8,165	8,663	6.1%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	85	-	0.7%	-	143	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	13	-	7.6%	-	1,481	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	7	-	35.9%	-	7,035	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	36	-	32.8%	-	6,422	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	88	-	9.9%	-	1,940	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	86	-	1.9%	-	377	-

LISMORE (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	54	_	1.2%	_	349	
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	9	_	16.0%	_	4,643	-
-				39.6%			-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	7	-		-	11,490	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	74	-	25.0%	-	7,272	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	88	-	6.8%	-	1,967	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	82	-	1.5%	-	427	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	73	80	50.6%	48.3%	30,988	30,602	-1.2%
Employed persons in part-time work	12	14	19.4%	19.5%	11,885	12,379	4.2%
Unemployment rate	13	17	8.4%	7.8%	2,842	2,602	-8.4%
Youth unemployment rate	11	14	16.9%	16.7%	835	782	-6.3%
Labour force/participation rate	71	79	55.3%	52.4%	33,832	33,203	-1.9%
Women in the labour force	21	19	47.9%	48.8%	16,202	16,208	0.0%
Female labour force/participation rate	68	72	51.6%	49.8%	16,202	16,208	0.0%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	8	6	8.2%	8.9%	2,532	2,728	7.7%
Employees (Mining)	29	27	0.5%	0.6%	163	172	5.5%
Employees (Manufacturing)	60	44	7.1%	5.8%	2,195	1,765	-19.6%
Employees (Construction)	53	65	7.3%	7.5%	2,251	2,300	2.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	10	12	12.6%	11.3%	3,916	3,460	-11.6%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	42	38	6.7%	7.1%	2,069	2,169	4.8%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	80	82	1.7%	1.5%	515	448	-13.0%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	67	66	4.4%	4.4%	1,370	1,342	-2.0%
, ,	61		5.4%	5.2%	1,660		-2.0% -4.5%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)		65			1	1,585	
Employees (Education and Training)	9	15	10.3%	10.1%	3,179	3,082	-3.1%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	4	6	16.1%	17.0%	4,985	5,203	4.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	45	45	32.9%	32.4%	10,197	9,919	-2.7%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	58	55	13.4%	13.2%	4,158	4,038	-2.9%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	20	24	11.0%	12.0%	3,417	3,675	7.6%
Persons employed as labourers	13	14	12.8%	13.1%	3,974	4,020	1.2%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	54	58	21.4%	23.8%	13,074	15,069	15.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	37	34	21.2%	22.7%	12,987	14,413	11.0%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	39	51	46.7%	40.2%	28,599	25,462	-11.0%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	34	58	15.6%	14.4%	11,891	11,042	-7.1%
Persons attending private schools	51	52	34.7%	34.9%	4,132	3,851	-6.8%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	53	67	6.0%	5.1%	4,570	3,916	-14.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	67	71	36.3%	37.9%	22,189	24,004	8.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	25	27	48.8%	43.5%	29,872	27,572	-7.7%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	82	78	0.8%	0.9%	245	261	6.5%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	47	54	49.0%	48.8%	14,993	15,535	3.6%
Households with two of more motor vehicles	47	54	49.0%	40.070	14,993	15,555	3.0%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	57	64	25.9%	24.9%	7,918	7,925	0.1%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	39	46	67.7%	64.1%	20,707	20,412	-1.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	66	67	5.8%	4.5%	1,771	1,443	-18.5%
Public housing	68	69	2.6%	2.2%	780	697	-10.6%
Dwellings which are caravans	14	14	1.8%	1.9%	537	604	12.5%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	69	81	68.4%	71.2%	20,915	22,664	8.4%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	19	20	6.0%	6.5%	4,568	5,002	9.5%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	9	12	13.3%	13.2%	8,152	8,339	2.3%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	5	8	24.1%	24.0%	14,738	15,185	3.0%

LIVERPOOL (ALP)

	R	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	18	16	-	-	81,320	89,386	9.9%
Population growth	-	24	-	9.9%	-	8,066	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	20	21	-	-	2,563	2,817	9.9%
Area (square kilometres)	-	74	-	-	-	31.7	-
Number of females	61	63	50.6%	50.5%	41,165	45,183	9.8%
Number of males	33	31	49.4%	49.4%	40,152	44,201	10.1%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	70	68	82.1%	78.7%	48,528	52,224	7.6%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	91	84	28.8%	33.0%	21,726	27,442	26.3%
Persons aged under 5	24	22	7.3%	7.0%	5,947	6,224	4.7%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	8	14	15.1%	14.3%	12,318	12,818	4.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	6	9	15.6%	15.1%	12,683	13,510	6.5%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	42	32	52.6%	53.0%	42,806	47,355	10.6%
Persons aged 65 and over	84	84	9.3%	10.6%	7,564	9,485	25.4%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	76	75	55.6%	48.4%	45,231	43,298	-4.3%
Persons of Catholic religion	32	38	29.3%	26.0%	23,826	23,237	-2.5%
Persons of Anglican religion	85	85	7.7%	5.3%	6,245	4,727	-24.3%
Persons of non-Christian religion	6	6	29.4%	30.2%	23,919	26,998	12.9%
Persons of Islamic religion	5	6	11.2%	12.2%	9,092	10,893	19.8%
Persons of Buddhist religion	3	3	12.1%	10.9%	9,879	9,732	-1.5%
Persons of Hindu religion	14	22	3.6%	3.6%	2,914	3,197	9.7%
Persons of Jewish religion	89	93	0.0%	0.0%	14	7	-50.0%
Persons of no religion	92	92	6.7%	11.0%	5,479	9,855	79.9%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	52	53	1.6%	1.6%	1,320	1,460	10.6%
Persons born overseas	10	13	45.9%	46.6%	37,347	41,651	11.5%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	88	88	1.2%	0.9%	955	808	-15.4%
Persons born in Southern Europe	18	22	1.8%	1.5%	1,430	1,320	-7.7%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	4	4	6.0%	4.9%	4,893	4,379	-10.5%
Persons born in the Middle East	5	4	8.9%	10.9%	7,241	9,736	34.5%
Persons born in South East Asia	3	3	12.9%	13.3%	10,523	11,906	13.1%
Persons born in North East Asia	44	45	1.3%	1.5%	1,067	1,315	23.2%
Persons born in Southern Asia	26	29	2.3%	3.0%	1,900	2,645	39.2%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	9	11	42.9%	43.7%	34,873	39,051	12.0%
Persons with both parents born overseas	8	9	67.1%	69.7%	54,536	62,300	14.2%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	8	9	75.2%	77.8%	61,134	69,535	13.7%
Persons not fluent in English	6	6	13.3%	14.1%	10,835	12,580	16.1%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	7	9	60.4%	61.0%	49,114	54,541	11.0%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	15	28	43.0%	40.4%	8,847	8,999	1.7%
One parent family	7	3	14.5%	14.2%	2,976	3,169	6.5%
Couple family with no children	93	93	20.9%	22.1%	4,302	4,919	14.3%
Lone person households	77	76	18.1%	18.0%	4,357	4,651	6.7%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	16	-	2.0%	-	445	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	7	-	8.2%	-	1,831	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	- 1	24	-	30.0%	-	6,690	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	- 1	48	-	31.9%	-	7,116	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	74	-	14.3%	-	3,183	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		77	_	2.6%	-	582	-

LIVERPOOL (ALP)

	Rank		Per Cent		Number		r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	21	_	1.9%	_	490	
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	4	_	18.3%	-	4,724	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	32	_	32.4%	-	8,375	-
•		63	_	26.9%		6,941	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-				-		-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	82	-	8.2%	-	2,123	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	90	-	1.2%	-	301	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	81	84	47.4%	46.5%	29,869	32,688	9.4%
Employed persons in part-time work	92	92	12.3%	13.6%	7,776	9,572	23.1%
Unemployment rate	5	5	9.4%	9.9%	3,110	3,606	15.9%
Youth unemployment rate	6	8	17.5%	17.8%	1,072	1,208	12.7%
Labour force/participation rate	81	82	52.3%	51.6%	32,978	36,290	10.0%
Women in the labour force	87	87	43.6%	44.4%	14,366	16,125	12.2%
Female labour force/participation rate	87	84	44.5%	44.8%	14,366	16,125	12.2%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	46	45	0.3%	0.5%	103	165	60.2%
Employees (Mining)	85	84	0.1%	0.1%	26	37	42.3%
Employees (Manufacturing)	3	4	16.5%	11.1%	4,939	3,629	-26.5%
Employees (Construction)	26	23	8.8%	10.4%	2,617	3,391	29.6%
Employees (Retail Trade)	31	28	11.3%	10.7%	3,389	3,483	2.8%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	57	67	6.1%	6.1%	1,816	2,010	10.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	47	50	4.5%	4.0%	1,336	1,296	-3.0%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	81	75	3.7%	4.0%	1,107	1,321	19.3%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	79	78	4.5%	4.5%	1,352	1,455	7.6%
Employees (Education and Training)	92	90	4.3%	5.4%	1,282	1,766	37.8%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	65	61	10.3%	11.7%	3,079	3,815	23.9%
Persons employed in professional occupations	91	90	20.0%	21.6%	5,971	7,069	18.4%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	11	17	16.7%	15.4%	4,995	5,028	0.7%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	73	57	8.5%	10.1%	2,545	3,298	29.6%
Persons employed as labourers	8	9	13.9%	13.6%	4,163	4,450	6.9%
Education							
Education	70	7.5	40.40/	00.00/	40.007	44.000	07.00/
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	78	75	16.4%	20.3%	10,367	14,266	37.6%
Persons with trade qualifications	66	64	14.8%	15.2%	9,325	10,680	14.5%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	4	3	55.1%	53.0%	34,729	37,315	7.4%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	12	13	16.8%	16.4%	13,657	14,640	7.2%
Persons attending private schools	66	70	31.6%	30.6%	4,320	4,477	3.6%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	40	36	6.6%	6.8%	5,393	6,113	13.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	46	46	45.1%	49.4%	28,441	34,736	22.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	53	50	38.0%	35.2%	23,974	24,727	3.1%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	44	46	12.7%	13.7%	3,799	4,490	18.2%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	61	59	46.3%	47.9%	11,854	13,407	13.1%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	21	22	34.2%	36.6%	8,763	10,245	16.9%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	80	81	56.6%	52.6%	14,486	14,726	1.7%
Flat or apartment dwellings	27	26	22.1%	25.1%	5,667	7,028	24.0%
Public housing	3	2	12.6%	11.5%	3,214	3,224	0.3%
Dwellings which are caravans	78	87	0.0%	0.0%	0	0	0.0%
Othor							
Other Dwellings with an internet connection	78	76	67.7%	73.0%	17,320	20,444	18.0%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	15	9	6.3%	7.5%	5,121	6,701	30.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	48	41	11.6%	12.2%	7,337	8,548	16.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	91	92	7.6%	9.0%	4,803	6,341	32.0%

LONDONDERRY (ALP)

		ınk		Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	93	93	-	-	52,020	66,921	28.6%
Population growth	-	3	-	28.6%	-	14,901	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	56	55	-	-	270.0	347.3	28.6%
Area (square kilometres)	-	40	-	-	-	192.7	-
Number of females	81	78	49.7%	49.9%	25,875	33,417	29.1%
Number of males	13	16	50.3%	50.1%	26,148	33,501	28.1%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	63	63	84.1%	79.7%	32,471	39,821	22.6%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	64	17	34.0%	43.5%	16,315	26,698	63.6%
Persons aged under 5	7	2	7.8%	8.4%	4,064	5,615	38.2%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	31	32	13.7%	13.4%	7,139	8,960	25.5%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	15	23	14.8%	13.4%	7,103	9,228	19.9%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	38	29	53.1%	53.1%	27,635	35,543	28.6%
	78						
Persons aged 65 and over	70	77	10.6%	11.3%	5,490	7,569	37.9%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	30	38	71.3%	60.0%	37,086	40,167	8.3%
Persons of Catholic religion	5	7	35.6%	31.0%	18,502	20,745	12.1%
Persons of Anglican religion	52	57	20.6%	14.9%	10,725	9,985	-6.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	42	31	6.3%	9.9%	3,291	6,600	100.5%
Persons of Islamic religion	27	23	2.7%	3.4%	1,423	2,280	60.2%
Persons of Buddhist religion	60	47	1.0%	1.3%	497	890	79.1%
Persons of Hindu religion	27	20	1.7%	3.8%	902	2,513	178.6%
Persons of Jewish religion	83	58	0.0%	0.0%	13	33	153.8%
Persons of no religion	69	71	13.3%	19.8%	6,903	13,220	91.5%
1 craoria di no religioni	00	, ,	10.070	13.070	0,505	10,220	31.370
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	25	26	3.6%	4.4%	1,866	2,947	57.9%
Persons born overseas	44	44	24.0%	26.8%	12,474	17,957	44.0%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	51	55	3.9%	2.9%	2,023	1,970	-2.6%
Persons born in Southern Europe	15	18	2.1%	1.6%	1,084	1,080	-0.4%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	27	30	1.7%	1.3%	891	850	-4.6%
Persons born in the Middle East	38	39	1.3%	1.3%	658	867	31.8%
Persons born in South East Asia	38	31	3.2%	4.3%	1,666	2,887	73.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	49	47	0.8%	1.1%	399	768	92.5%
Persons born in Southern Asia	24	20	2.5%	5.1%	1,305	3,427	162.6%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	41	41	17.3%	20.6%	8,991	13,816	53.7%
Persons with both parents born overseas	45	42	33.8%	38.5%	17,605	25,797	46.5%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	45	43	46.1%	50.1%	23,966	33,520	39.9%
Persons not fluent in English	38	40	2.5%	2.8%	1,319	1,891	43.4%
	39	39	19.3%	24.0%	l '		60.1%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	39	39	19.5%	24.0%	10,035	16,062	00.176
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	51	38	35.8%	38.6%	4,885	6,577	34.6%
One parent family	10	18	14.3%	12.5%	1,952	2,125	8.9%
Couple family with no children	77	75	29.5%	29.8%	4,022	5,077	26.2%
Lone person households	61	66	21.6%	19.7%	3,721	4,118	10.7%
Total family income (weekly)							
Total family income (weekly)		00		4.007		040	
Families with negative/nil income	-	38	-	1.2%	-	210	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	54	-	4.9%	-	837	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	49	-	24.0%	-	4,098	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	1	-	38.3%	-	6,530	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	49	-	18.9%	-	3,213	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	65	-	2.9%	-	492	-

LONDONDERRY (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	,
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	44	_	1.3%	_	264	
•		57		10.0%			-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-		-		-	2,099	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	49	-	29.4%	-	6,158	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	5	-	34.6%	-	7,246	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	50	-	13.5%	-	2,821	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	83	-	1.4%	-	300	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	47	39	56.7%	57.6%	23,157	30,124	30.1%
Employed persons in part-time work	80	85	14.7%	15.0%	6,017	7,841	30.3%
Unemployment rate	31	37	6.6%	6.7%	1,629	2,157	32.4%
Youth unemployment rate	37	55	13.1%	12.9%	599	750	25.2%
Labour force/participation rate	42	36	60.7%	61.7%	24,785	32,277	30.2%
Women in the labour force	82	79	44.8%	45.8%	11,103	14,778	33.1%
Female labour force/participation rate	46	39	54.4%	56.3%	11,103	14,778	33.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	27	31	1.5%	1.2%	345	370	7.2%
Employees (Mining)	63	60	0.2%	0.2%	37	56	51.4%
Employees (Manufacturing)	9	13	13.0%	8.2%	3,007	2,464	-18.1%
Employees (Construction)	8	7	10.0%	11.7%	2,312	3,518	52.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	43	38	11.0%	10.4%	2,536	3,133	23.5%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	73	74	5.4%	5.6%	1,262	1,672	32.5%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	55	49	3.8%	4.0%	872	1,210	38.8%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	86	73	3.5%	4.2%	818	1,264	54.5%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	37	41	6.3%	6.0%	1,449	1,822	25.7%
Employees (Education and Training)	85	85	5.1%	5.7%	1,185	1,722	45.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	79	68	9.8%	11.0%	2,261	3,308	46.3%
Persons employed in professional occupations	89	88	20.2%	22.5%	4,668	6,764	44.9%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	30	31	15.1%	14.5%	3,508	4,365	24.4%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	39	51	9.8%	10.4%	2,278	3,120	37.0%
Persons employed as labourers	20	33	12.0%	11.1%	2,781	3,329	19.7%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	88	73	14.2%	20.5%	5,793	10,735	85.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	40	42	20.4%	21.2%	8,319	11,089	33.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	8	13	52.5%	46.1%	21,451	24,112	12.4%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	47	45	15.2%	14.9%	7,907	10,003	26.5%
Persons attending private schools	53	58	34.5%	34.0%	2,727	3,401	24.7%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	65	60	5.5%	5.5%	2,883	3,675	27.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	75	61	33.5%	41.7%	13,668	21,844	59.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	21	35	49.5%	41.3%	20,225	21,618	6.9%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	49	47	11.3%	13.2%	2,627	3,969	51.1%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	43	37	49.9%	52.8%	8,966	11,722	30.7%
Dwallings (occupied)							
Dwellings (occupied)	24	20	20.69/	22.70/	E 204	7 074	26.69/
Tenant dwellings	34	29 65	29.6%	32.7%	5,324	7,271	36.6%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	62	65 55	63.5%	58.8%	11,406	13,062	14.5%
Flat or apartment dwellings	70	55	5.4%	6.5%	975	1,444	48.1%
Public housing	30	30	4.8%	3.9%	861	875	1.6%
Dwellings which are caravans	24	31	1.2%	0.7%	211	163	- 22.7%
Other				=0.504	40 =		
Dwellings with an internet connection	58	57	70.8%	76.8%	12,718	17,062	34.2%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	55	54	4.7%	5.3%	2,451	3,543	44.6%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	72	80	10.9%	10.8%	4,449	5,655	27.1%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	85	85	10.0%	11.6%	4,074	6,055	48.6%

MACQUARIE FIELDS (ALP)

Population growth	WACQUAINE FILLEDS (ALF)									
Population		Ra	ank		Cent			r		
Total population Population growth Population growth Population demsity (persons per square kilometre) Population demsity (persons per square kilo		2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change		
Population growth	•									
Population density (persons per square kilometre)		82		-	-	65,475		15.8%		
Area (square kilometres) Number of females 36 56 56 51,0% 50,7% 33,411 342 15,0% Number of maies 58 38 49,0% 49,3% 32,061 37,371 16,6% Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 58 38 49,0% 49,3% 32,061 37,371 16,6% Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 58 38 49,0% 49,3% 32,061 37,371 16,6% Persons aged under 5 59 7,2% 7,7% 4,741 5,822 22,8% Persons aged between 5 and 14 22 17 14,1% 14,1% 9,239 10,68 15,4% Persons aged between 15 and 24 Persons aged between 25 and 64 24 26 54,0% 53,7% 35,361 40,674 15,0% Persons aged between 25 and 64 27 18 18 9,6% 10,68% 10,	Population growth	-	10	-	15.8%	-	10,326	-		
Number of females Number of females Number of males Number of males Number of males Number of males S8 38 49 0% 48,3% 32,061 37,371 16,6% Persons (104) who are Australian citizens Fersons (104) who are Australian citizens Fersons (104) who are Australian citizens Fersons agod between 15 and 14 Persons agod between 15 and 24 Persons of Christian religion Religion Religion Religion Religion Religion Religion Religion Religion Rersons of Cartholic religion Rersons of Cartholic religion Rersons of Cartholic religion Rersons of Non-Christian religion Rersons of Non-Christian religion Rersons of Indian religion Rersons of Hindu religion Rersons of Hindu religion Rersons of Hindu religion Rersons of Indian Rerson Rers		43		-	-	951.7		15.8%		
Number of males				-	-	-				
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	Number of females		56					15.0%		
Persons who changed address in the last five years Persons aged under 5 Persons aged between 5 and 14 Persons aged between 15 and 24 Persons aged between 25 and 64 Persons aged 65 and over Roligion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Anglican religion Persons of Anglican religion Persons of Indian religion Persons o			38					16.6%		
Persons aged under 5										
Persons aged between 15 and 14			42			19,702				
Persons aged between 15 and 24			9							
Persons aged between 25 and 64								15.4%		
Persons aged 65 and over	S .							6.6%		
Religion Persons of Christian religion Persons of Catholic religion Persons of Catholic religion Persons of Catholic religion Persons of Anglican religion Persons of Islamic religion Persons of Hindu religion Persons of Jewish religion Persons born in Southers Persons born in Southers Persons born in Southers Persons born in Southers Persons born in South Eastern Europe Persons born in South Eastern Europe Persons born in South Eastern Europe Persons born in South East Asia Persons born in South East Asia Persons born in North East Asia						35,361		15.0%		
Persons of Christian religion	Persons aged 65 and over	81	81	9.6%	10.8%	6,306	8,177	29.7%		
Persons of Catholic religion	Religion	1								
Persons of Anglican religion	Persons of Christian religion	61	67	63.9%	51.7%	41,865	39,223	-6.3%		
Persons of non-Christian religion Persons of Islamic religion Persons of Islamic religion 9 7 8.8% 12.1% 5,739 9,179 59.9% Persons of Suddhist religion 30 28 2.7% 2.9% 1,773 2,231 25.8% Persons of Hindu religion 8 7 5.5% 8.1% 3,621 6,158 70.1% Persons of Jewish religion 8 7 5.5% 8.1% 3,621 6,158 70.1% Persons of Jewish religion 8 7 5.5% 8.1% 3,621 6,158 70.1% Persons of no religion 8 8 7 5.5% 8.1% 3,621 6,158 70.1% Persons of no religion 8 8 7 5.5% 8.1% 3,621 6,158 70.1% Persons of no religion 8 8 7 5.5% 8.1% 3,621 6,158 70.1% Persons of no religion 8 8 7 5.5% 8.1% 3,621 6,158 70.1% Persons of no religion 8 8 7 5.5% 8.1% 3,621 6,158 70.1% Persons of no religion 8 9 7 8.8% 12.1% 0.0% 33 19 42.4% Persons of no religion 8 9 7 8.8% 12.1% 0.0% 33 19 42.4% Persons born overseas 9 20 35.9% 40.2% 23.529 30,440 22.4% Persons born in UK and Ireland 9 8 8 8 2 1.1% 0.9% 73.9 691 16.7% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 9 25 21 1.19% 1.7% 1.239 1,314 6.1% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 9 25 21 1.9% 1.7% 1.239 1,314 6.1% Persons born in North East Asia 18 16 5.7% 6.1% 3,762 4,640 23.3% Persons born in North East Asia 18 16 5.7% 6.1% 3,762 4,640 23.3% Persons born in North East Asia 19 10 7 7.3% 11.5% 4,755 8,714 83.3% Persons born in non-English speaking countries 10 1 7 7.3% 11.5% 4,755 8,714 83.3% Persons with both parents born overseas 10 17 7 50.1% 57.5% 32.792 43,583 32.9% Persons with at least one parent born overseas 10 17 7 50.1% 57.5% 32.792 43,583 32.9% Persons with at least one parent born overseas 11 18 60.5% 67.2% 39,607 50,902 28.5% Persons of fluent in English 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2,282 2,263 -0.8% Couple family with children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2,282 2,263 -0.8% Couple family with children 19 30 - 1.5% - 2.97 3,011 31.3% 10 - 5.8% - 1,166 - 1.5% - 2.5% -	Persons of Catholic religion	34	49	29.1%	24.4%	19,080	18,470	-3.2%		
Persons of Islamic religion 9 7 8.8% 12.1% 5,739 9,179 59.9% Persons of Buddhist religion 30 28 2.7% 2.9% 1,773 2,231 25.8% Persons of Hindu religion 8 7 5.5% 8.1% 3,621 6,158 70.1% Persons of Jewish religion 62 75 0.1% 0.0% 33 19 42.4% Persons of no religion 82 85 10.5% 14.4% 6.843 10,953 60.1% Persons of no religion 82 85 10.5% 14.4% 6.843 10,953 60.1% Persons born overseas 23 20 35.9% 40.2% 23,529 30,440 29.4% Persons born in UK and Ireland 55 62 33.3% 2.5% 2,192 1,909 -12.9% Persons born in Southern Europe 38 42 1.1% 0.9% 739 691 -6.5% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 25 21 1.9% 1.7% 1,239 1,314 6.1% Persons born in South East Asia 18 16 5.7% 6.1% 3,762 4,640 23.3% Persons born in North East Asia 40 41 1.6% 2.0% 1,047 1,544 47.5% Persons born in non-English speaking countries 21 18 29.1% 34.1% 19.052 25.877 35.8% Persons with both parents born overseas 20 17 50.1% 57.5% 32.792 43,583 32.9% Persons speaking a language other than English at home 23 18 36.6% 43.5% 23.957 32,943 37.5% Persons speaking a language other than English at home 23 18 36.6% 43.5% 23.957 32,943 37.5% Persons born broniddren 84 26.3% 25.5% 4,604 5.092 10.6% Couple family with children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7.084 8,656 22.2% One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2.282 2.263 -0.8% Couple family with children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7.084 8,656 22.2% One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2.282 2.263 -0.8% Couple family with children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7.084 8,656 22.2% One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2.282 2.263 -0.8% Couple family with children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7.084 8,656 22.2% One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2.282 2.263 -0.8% Couple family with no children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7.084 8,656 22.2% One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2.282 2.263 -0.8% Couple family with no children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7.084 8,656 22.2% One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2.282 2.263 -0.8% Couple family with no children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7.084 8,656 22.2% One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2.282 2.263 -0.8% Couple family with no children 24 20 40.5% 43.5% 25.5% 4,	Persons of Anglican religion	62	69	16.7%	11.0%	10,912	8,320	-23.8%		
Persons of Buddhist religion 30 28 2.7% 2.9% 1,773 2,231 25.8%	Persons of non-Christian religion	12	9	18.3%	24.9%	11,994	18,908	57.6%		
Persons of Hindu religion 8 7 5.5% 8.1% 3,621 6,158 70.1% Persons of Jewish religion 62 75 0.1% 0.0% 33 19 42.4% Persons of no religion 82 85 10.5% 14.4% 6,843 10,953 60.1% Ethnicity Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 37 46 2.5% 2.5% 1,610 1,879 16.7% Persons born overseas 23 30 39.9% 40.29 23,529 30,440 29.4% Persons born in Southern Europe 38 42 1,1% 0.9% 739 691 -6.5% Persons born in Southern Europe 25 21 1.9% 1.7% 1,239 1,314 6.1% Persons born in Souther Europe 25 21 1.9% 1.7% 1,239 1,314 6.1% Persons born in South East Asia 18 16 5.7% 6.1% 3,762 4,640 23.3% Persons born in North Eas	Persons of Islamic religion	9	7	8.8%	12.1%	5,739	9,179	59.9%		
Persons of Jewish religion 62 75 0.1% 0.0% 33 19 -42.4% Persons of no religion 82 85 10.5% 14.4% 6,843 10,953 60.1% Ethnicity Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 37 46 2.5% 2.5% 1,610 1,879 16.7% Persons born overseas 23 20 35.9% 40.2% 23,529 30,440 29.4% Persons born in UK and Ireland 55 62 3.3% 2.5% 2,192 1,909 -12.9% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 38 42 1,1% 0.9% 739 691 -6.5% Persons born in South East Asia 26 18 1.8% 2.4% 1,196 1,845 54.3% Persons born in North East Asia 18 16 5.7% 6.1% 3,762 4,640 23.3% Persons born in Southern Asia 10 7 7.3% 11.5% 4,755 8,714 43.3% Persons born in non-English speaking countries 21 18 29.1% <t< td=""><td>Persons of Buddhist religion</td><td>30</td><td>28</td><td>2.7%</td><td>2.9%</td><td>1,773</td><td>2,231</td><td>25.8%</td></t<>	Persons of Buddhist religion	30	28	2.7%	2.9%	1,773	2,231	25.8%		
Persons of no religion	Persons of Hindu religion	8	7	5.5%	8.1%	3,621	6,158	70.1%		
Ethnicity Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders Persons born overseas 23 20 35.9% 40.2% 23.529 30,440 29.4% Persons born in UK and Ireland 55 62 3.3% 2.5% 2.192 1,909 -12.9% Persons born in Southern Europe 38 42 1.1% 0.9% 739 691 -6.5% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 25 21 1.9% 1.7% 1.239 1,314 6.1% Persons born in Ho Middle East 26 18 1.8% 2.4% 1,196 1.845 54.3% Persons born in Nouth East Asia 18 16 5.7% 6.1% 3,762 4,640 23.3% Persons born in North East Asia 40 41 1.6% 2.0% 1,047 1,544 47.5% Persons born in North East Asia 40 41 1.6% 2.0% 1,047 1,544 47.5% Persons born in North East Asia 40 41 1.6% 2.0% 1,047 1,544 47.5% Persons born in North East Asia 40 41 1.6% 2.0% 1,047 1,544 47.5% Persons born in North East Asia 40 41 1.6% 2.0% 1,047 1,544 47.5% Persons born in North East Asia 40 41 1.6% 2.0% 1,047 1,544 47.5% Persons born in North East Asia 40 41 1.6% 2.0% 1,047 1,544 47.5% Persons with both parents born overseas 40 17 7 3.3% 11.5% 4.755 8,714 83.3% Persons with at least one parent born overseas 40 17 50.1% 57.5% 32.792 43.583 32.9% Persons with at least one parent born overseas 41 18 60.5% 67.2% 39.607 50.902 28.5% Persons not fluent in English 40 28 27 4.5% 5.1% 2,970 3,901 31.3% Persons speaking a language other than English at home 40 45 4.5% 5.1% 2,970 3,901 31.3% 41.3% 2,282 2,263 -0.8% Households and Families Couple family with children 44 26.3% 25.5% 4,604 5,092 10.6% Couple family with no children 48 84 26.3% 25.5% 4,604 5,092 10.6% Couple family with no children 49 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40	Persons of Jewish religion	62	75	0.1%	0.0%	33	19	-42.4%		
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 37	Persons of no religion	82	85	10.5%	14.4%	6,843	10,953	60.1%		
Persons born overseas 23 20 35.9% 40.2% 23,529 30,440 29.4% Persons born in UK and Ireland 55 62 3.3% 2.5% 2,192 1,909 -12.9% Persons born in Southern Europe 25 21 1.9% 1.7% 1,239 1,314 6.1% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 25 21 1.9% 1.7% 1,239 1,314 6.1% Persons born in Middle East 26 18 1.8% 2.4% 1,196 1,845 54.3% Persons born in South East Asia 18 16 5.7% 6.1% 3,762 4,640 23.3% Persons born in North East Asia 40 41 1.6% 2.0% 1,047 1,544 47.5% Persons born in North East Asia 10 7 7.3% 11.5% 4,755 8,714 83.3% Persons born in North East Asia 10 7 7.3% 11.5% 4,755 8,714 83.3% Persons born in North East Asia 21 18 29.1% 34.1% 19,022 25,877 35.8% <td>Ethnicity</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Ethnicity									
Persons born in UK and Ireland 55 62 3.3% 2.5% 2,192 1,909 -12.9% Persons born in Southern Europe 38 42 1.1% 0.9% 739 691 -6.5% Persons born in South Eastern Europe 25 21 1.9% 1.7% 1,239 1,314 6.1% Persons born in the Middle East 26 18 1.8% 2.4% 1,196 1,845 54.3% Persons born in South East Asia 18 16 5.7% 6.1% 3,762 4,640 23.3% Persons born in North East Asia 40 41 1.6% 2.0% 1,047 1,544 47.5% Persons born in North East Asia 10 7 7.3% 11.5% 4,755 8,714 83.3% Persons born in North East Asia 10 7 7.3% 11.5% 4,755 8,714 43.5% Persons born in North East Asia 10 7 7.3% 11.5% 4,755 8,714 83.3% Persons born in north East Asia <td>Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders</td> <td>37</td> <td>46</td> <td>2.5%</td> <td>2.5%</td> <td>1,610</td> <td>1,879</td> <td>16.7%</td>	Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	37	46	2.5%	2.5%	1,610	1,879	16.7%		
Persons born in Southern Europe 38 42 1.1% 0.9% 739 691 -6.5%	Persons born overseas	23	20	35.9%	40.2%	23,529	30,440	29.4%		
Persons born in South Eastern Europe 25 21 1.9% 1.7% 1.239 1,314 6.1%	Persons born in UK and Ireland	55	62	3.3%	2.5%	2,192	1,909	-12.9%		
Persons born in the Middle East 26	Persons born in Southern Europe	38	42	1.1%	0.9%	739	691	-6.5%		
Persons born in South East Asia Persons born in North East Asia Persons born in Southern Asia Persons born in Southern Asia Persons born in Southern Asia Persons born in non-English speaking countries Persons with both parents born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons the didren Persons over the deat one parent born overseas Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons the deat one parent familes Couple family with children Persons over the deat one parent family Persons over the deat of the family over the family ov	Persons born in South Eastern Europe	25	21	1.9%	1.7%	1,239	1,314	6.1%		
Persons born in North East Asia 40 41 1.6% 2.0% 1,047 1,544 47.5% Persons born in Southern Asia 10 7 7.3% 11.5% 4,755 8,714 83.3% Persons born in non-English speaking countries 21 18 29.1% 34.1% 19,052 25,877 35.8% Persons with both parents born overseas 20 17 50.1% 57.5% 32,792 43,583 32.9% Persons with at least one parent born overseas 21 18 60.5% 67.2% 39,607 50,902 28.5% Persons not fluent in English 28 27 4.5% 5.1% 2,970 3,901 31.3% Persons speaking a language other than English at home 23 18 36.6% 43.5% 23,957 32,943 37.5% Households and Families Couple family with children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% One parent family Couple family with no children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% Couple family with no children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% Couple family with no children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income 57 78 18.7% 17.0% 3,932 3,956 0.6% Total family income (weekly) Families with income from \$1 to \$499	Persons born in the Middle East	26	18	1.8%	2.4%	1,196	1,845	54.3%		
Persons born in Southern Asia 10 7 7.3% 11.5% 4,755 8,714 83.3%	Persons born in South East Asia	18	16	5.7%	6.1%	3,762	4,640	23.3%		
Persons born in non-English speaking countries 21 18 29.1% 34.1% 19,052 25,877 35.8% Persons with both parents born overseas 20 17 50.1% 57.5% 32,792 43,583 32.9% Persons with at least one parent born overseas 21 18 60.5% 67.2% 39,607 50,902 28.5% Persons not fluent in English 28 27 4.5% 5.1% 2,970 3,901 31.3% Persons speaking a language other than English at home 23 18 36.6% 43.5% 23,957 32,943 37.5% Households and Families Couple family with children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% Couple family with no children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% Couple family with no children 84 84 26.3% 25.5% 4,604 5,092 10.6% Lone person households 75 78 18.7% 17.0% 3,932 3,956 0.6% Total family income (Persons born in North East Asia	40	41	1.6%	2.0%	1,047	1,544	47.5%		
Persons with both parents born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home 23 18 36.6% 43.5% 5.1% 2,970 3,901 31.3% Households and Families Couple family with children One parent family Couple family with no children Lone person households Total family income (weekly) Families with income from \$1 to \$499 Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 Persons with both parents born overseas 20 17 50.1% 57.5% 32,792 43,583 32.9% 30,607 50,902 28.5% 4,5% 5.1% 2,970 3,901 31.3% 23,957 32,943 37.5% 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 2	Persons born in Southern Asia	10	7	7.3%	11.5%	4,755	8,714	83.3%		
Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home 23 18 36.6% 43.5% 23,957 32,943 37.5% Households and Families Couple family with children One parent family Couple family with no children Lone person households Total family income (weekly) Families with income from \$1 to \$499 Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 Persons with at least one parent born overseas 21 18 60.5% 67.2% 39,607 50,902 28.5% 4.5% 5.1% 2.970 3,901 31.3% 23.08 43.5% 23.957 32,943 37.5% 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% 7,084 8,656 22.2% 11.3% 2,282 2,263 -0.8% 11.3% 11.3% 2,282 2,263 -0.8% 11.5% 5.992 10.6% 12.5% 5.5% 4,604 5,092 10.6% 13.6% 5.5% 5.5% 4,604 5,092 10.6% 14.5% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5% 15.5% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5% 16.5% 5.5% 5.5% 17.0% 3,901 31.3% 18.7% 17.0% 3,901 31.3% 18.7% 17.0% 3,901 31.3% 18.7% 17.0% 5.6% 18.2% 5.5% 5.5% 18.2% 5.5% 5.1% 18.2% 5.5% 5.5% 18.2% 5.5% 5.5% 18.2% 5.5% 5.5% 18.2% 5.2% 18.2% 5.5% 18.2	Persons born in non-English speaking countries	21	18	29.1%	34.1%	19,052	25,877	35.8%		
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home 28 27 4.5% 5.1% 2,970 3,901 31.3% 23 18 36.6% 43.5% 23,957 32,943 37.5% Households and Families Couple family with children One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2,282 2,263 -0.8% Couple family with no children 84 84 26.3% 25.5% 4,604 5,092 10.6% Lone person households 75 78 18.7% 17.0% 3,932 3,956 0.6% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income Families with income from \$1 to \$499 Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 Families	Persons with both parents born overseas	20	17	50.1%	57.5%	32,792	43,583	32.9%		
Persons speaking a language other than English at home 23 18 36.6% 43.5% 23,957 32,943 37.5%	Persons with at least one parent born overseas	21	18	60.5%	67.2%	39,607	50,902	28.5%		
Households and Families Couple family with children One parent family Couple family with no children But and Families Couple family with no children But and Family Couple family with no children But and Family with some family and form with no children But and Family with some family and form with some family	Persons not fluent in English	28	27	4.5%	5.1%	2,970	3,901	31.3%		
Couple family with children 24 20 40.5% 43.4% 7,084 8,656 22.2% One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2,282 2,263 -0.8% Couple family with no children 84 84 26.3% 25.5% 4,604 5,092 10.6% Lone person households 75 78 18.7% 17.0% 3,932 3,956 0.6% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 30 - 1.5% - 292 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 30 - 5.8% - 1,166 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 45 - 25.1% - 5,009 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 6 - 36.2% - 7,229 - Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 54 - 18.2% - 3,638 -	Persons speaking a language other than English at home	23	18	36.6%	43.5%	23,957	32,943	37.5%		
One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2,282 2,263 -0.8% Couple family with no children 84 84 26.3% 25.5% 4,604 5,092 10.6% Lone person households 75 78 18.7% 17.0% 3,932 3,956 0.6% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 30 - 1.5% - 292 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 30 - 5.8% - 1,166 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 45 - 25.1% - 5,009 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 6 - 36.2% - 7,229 - Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 54 - 18.2% - 3,638 -	Households and Families	1								
One parent family 19 30 13.1% 11.3% 2,282 2,263 -0.8% Couple family with no children 84 84 26.3% 25.5% 4,604 5,092 10.6% Lone person households 75 78 18.7% 17.0% 3,932 3,956 0.6% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 30 - 1.5% - 292 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 30 - 5.8% - 1,166 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 45 - 25.1% - 5,009 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 6 - 36.2% - 7,229 - Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 54 - 18.2% - 3,638 -	Couple family with children	24	20	40.5%	43.4%	7,084	8,656	22.2%		
Couple family with no children 84 84 26.3% 25.5% 4,604 5,092 10.6% Lone person households 75 78 18.7% 17.0% 3,932 3,956 0.6% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 30 - 1.5% - 292 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 30 - 5.8% - 1,166 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 45 - 25.1% - 5,009 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 6 - 36.2% - 7,229 - Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 54 - 18.2% - 3,638 -		19	30	13.1%	11.3%	2,282		-0.8%		
Lone person households 75 78 18.7% 17.0% 3,932 3,956 0.6% Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 30 - 1.5% - 292 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 30 - 5.8% - 1,166 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 45 - 25.1% - 5,009 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 6 - 36.2% - 7,229 - Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 54 - 18.2% - 3,638 -		84	84	26.3%				10.6%		
Families with negative/nil income - 30 - 1.5% - 292 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 30 - 5.8% - 1,166 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 45 - 25.1% - 5,009 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 6 - 36.2% - 7,229 - Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 54 - 18.2% - 3,638 -		75	78		17.0%	3,932		0.6%		
Families with negative/nil income - 30 - 1.5% - 292 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 30 - 5.8% - 1,166 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 45 - 25.1% - 5,009 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 6 - 36.2% - 7,229 - Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 54 - 18.2% - 3,638 -	Total family income (weekly)	1								
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	Families with negative/nil income	1 -	30	-	1.5%	-	292	-		
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	<u> </u>	1 -		-		-		-		
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 6 - 36.2% - 7,229 - Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 54 - 18.2% - 3,638 -		1 -				-		-		
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 54 - 18.2% - 3,638 -		1 -		-		-		_		
		-		-		-		-		
	Families with income of \$4,500 and above	1 -	62	-	3.2%	-		-		

MACQUARIE FIELDS (ALP)

·							
	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Equivalised total household income (weekly)		40		4.00/		000	
Households with nil weekly income	-	46	-	1.3%	-	293	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	28	-	12.5%	-	2,923	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	44	-	29.9%	-	6,970	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	12	-	32.4%	-	7,558	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	_	56	_	12.4%	_	2,886	_
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above		71		1.8%		417	
riodscholds with weekly income of \$2,000 and above	_	, ,	_	1.070	_	717	
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	52	47	56.0%	55.9%	28,857	33,141	14.8%
Employed persons in part-time work	83	79	14.1%	15.7%	7,270	9,322	28.2%
Unemployment rate	20	14	7.4%	8.0%	2,305	2,871	24.6%
Youth unemployment rate	19	15	15.7%	16.7%	832	987	18.6%
Labour force/participation rate	45	41	60.5%	60.7%	31,165	36,012	15.6%
	74						
Women in the labour force		80	45.4%	45.7%	14,159	16,468	16.3%
Female labour force/participation rate	59	52	53.3%	54.2%	14,159	16,468	16.3%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	56	58	0.3%	0.3%	74	105	41.9%
Employees (Mining)	78	70	0.1%	0.1%	32	48	50.0%
Employees (Manufacturing)	5	6	14.3%	9.5%	4,127	3,139	-23.9%
Employees (Construction)	70	60	6.3%	7.7%	1,825	2,552	39.8%
Employees (Retail Trade)	63	52	10.0%	9.9%	2,890	3,272	13.2%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	69	71	5.7%	6.0%	1,631	1,988	21.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	38	35	5.2%	5.3%	1,490	1,758	18.0%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	55	48	4.9%	5.5%	1,422	1,821	28.1%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	30	28	6.6%	6.6%	1,896	2,177	14.8%
Employees (Education and Training)	72	78	6.4%	6.6%	1,838	2,177	18.4%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	60	38	10.7%	12.7%	3,100	4,222	36.2%
Persons employed in professional occupations	82	79	24.6%	25.9%	7,097	8,587	21.0%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	51	56	14.0%	13.2%	4,050	4,361	7.7%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	47	39	9.6%	10.9%	2,756	3,618	31.3%
Persons employed as labourers	39	36	10.5%	10.9%	3,043	3,600	18.3%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	50	45	22.2%	28.7%	11,455	17,032	48.7%
Persons with trade qualifications	56	56	18.0%	17.7%	9,255	10,484	13.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	24	26	48.2%	43.8%	24,840	25,966	4.5%
	22	19	16.1%	16.2%	10,524		16.6%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school						12,272	
Persons attending private schools	72	73	29.9%	29.7%	3,147	3,648	15.9%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	44	38	6.5%	6.8%	4,262	5,139	20.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	44	41	45.9%	53.5%	23,620	31,747	34.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	51	54	39.0%	32.8%	20,080	19,442	-3.2%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	27	26	20.5%	22.3%	5,904	7,387	25.1%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	52	47	47.6%	51.3%	10,338	12,588	21.8%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	43	37	27.9%	29.6%	6,067	7,269	19.8%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	49	53	65.9%	62.7%	14,306	15,384	7.5%
Flat or apartment dwellings	85	86	3.1%	2.0%	671	493	-26.5%
Public housing	6	7	9.4%	8.3%	2,034	2,037	0.1%
<u> </u>							
Dwellings which are caravans	51	49	0.2%	0.2%	45	44	-2.2%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	41	42	74.3%	79.4%	16,132	19,480	20.8%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	36	53	5.3%	5.3%	3,495	4,021	15.1%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	45	36	11.7%	12.2%	6,005	7,261	20.9%
. •							
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	78	78	11.8%	13.1%	6,080	7,788	28.1%

MAITLAND (ALP)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	88	87	-	-	60,615	69,377	14.5%
Population growth	-	13	-	14.5%	-	8,762	_
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	57	57	_	_	236.4	270.5	14.5%
Area (square kilometres)	-	38	_	_	_	256.4	-
Number of females	34	27	51.1%	51.2%	30,966	35,555	14.8%
Number of males	60	67	48.9%	48.8%	29,647	33,822	14.1%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	4	4	92.2%	90.6%	41,175	46,673	13.4%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	34	20	37.0%	41.9%	20,753		29.3%
	14		7.6%		1	26,833	
Persons aged under 5		11		7.6%	4,597	5,270	14.6%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	17	15	14.4%	14.2%	8,702	9,844	13.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	35	41	13.5%	12.7%	8,210	8,823	7.5%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	50	50	52.1%	51.2%	31,566	35,553	12.6%
Persons aged 65 and over	66	60	12.5%	14.3%	7,550	9,887	31.0%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	8	11	75.8%	66.1%	45,938	45,844	-0.2%
Persons of Catholic religion	38	36	28.8%	26.4%	17,485	18,331	4.8%
Persons of Anglican religion	17	16	29.2%	24.2%	17,690	16,817	-4.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	79	68	1.4%	2.0%	870	1,395	60.3%
Persons of Islamic religion	70	59	0.2%	0.4%	149	282	89.3%
Persons of Buddhist religion	87	82	0.4%	0.6%	265	441	66.4%
Persons of Hindu religion	62	58	0.3%	0.5%	176	353	100.6%
Persons of Jewish religion	76	73	0.0%	0.0%	21	22	4.8%
Persons of no religion	63	53	15.6%	24.4%	9,466	16,907	78.6%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	22	12	3.7%	5.6%	2,242	3,875	72.8%
Persons born overseas	84	85	7.6%	8.0%	4,599	5,582	21.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	68	66	2.5%	2.3%	1,516	1,630	7.5%
Persons born in Southern Europe	83	83	0.2%	0.2%	133	135	1.5%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	82	86	0.2%	0.2%	113	107	-5.3%
Persons born in the Middle East	90	87	0.2 %	0.2%	35	61	-3.3 <i>%</i> 74.3%
Persons born in South East Asia	74	72	0.6%	0.9%	386	609	57.8%
Persons born in North East Asia	70	79	0.4%	0.4%	238	277	16.4%
Persons born in Southern Asia	61	59	0.5%	0.8%	273	536	96.3%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	83	83	3.5%	4.0%	2,118	2,792	31.8%
Persons with both parents born overseas	83	83	9.8%	10.3%	5,917	7,144	20.7%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	83	81	18.6%	19.6%	11,261	13,621	21.0%
Persons not fluent in English	69	72	0.4%	0.6%	272	407	49.6%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	80	77	3.2%	4.1%	1,950	2,853	46.3%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	45	49	37.2%	36.0%	6,220	6,834	9.9%
One parent family	29	13	12.1%	13.0%	2,021	2,460	21.7%
Couple family with no children	55	55	35.3%	35.4%	5,913	6,718	13.6%
Lone person households	58	56	22.1%	22.3%	4,801	5,508	14.7%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	Ι.	89	١.	0.7%		130	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		48]	5.2%	-	985	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		39		27.2%		5,168	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499			-	35.3%	-	6,697	•
		11 55	-		-		-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-		-	18.2%	_	3,454	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	59	-	3.3%	-	631	-

MAITLAND (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	89	-	0.9%	-	229	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	48	-	11.0%	-	2,730	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	36	_	31.8%	_	7,862	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	22	_	30.8%	_	7,612	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	_	51	_	13.5%	_	3,330	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	64	-	2.1%	-	515	-
Labour Force							
	22	42	EQ 70/	EC 00/	27 701	30,816	10.00/
Total employed persons	33	43	58.7%	56.8%	27,781		10.9%
Employed persons in part-time work	30	27	17.9%	18.7%	8,489	10,173	19.8%
Unemployment rate	56	20	5.3%	7.7%	1,545	2,572	66.5%
Youth unemployment rate	65	21	11.3%	16.1%	630	961	52.5%
Labour force/participation rate	32	37	62.0%	61.5%	29,326	33,391	13.9%
Women in the labour force	70	42	45.8%	47.9%	13,436	15,987	19.0%
Female labour force/participation rate	43	36	54.9%	56.7%	13,436	15,987	19.0%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	34	33	0.8%	1.2%	230	363	57.8%
Employees (Mining)	3	3	6.2%	6.9%	1,730	2,111	22.0%
Employees (Manufacturing)	14	21	12.1%	7.7%	3,374	2,362	-30.0%
Employees (Construction)	35	45	8.2%	8.8%	2,289	2,705	18.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	22	18	11.6%	11.1%	3,220	3,425	6.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	39	33	6.9%	7.4%	1,908	2,270	19.0%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	69	66	2.2%	2.4%	623	731	17.3%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	57	68	4.8%	4.4%	1,343	1,342	-0.1%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	47	31	5.8%	6.4%	1,625	1,981	21.9%
Employees (Education and Training)	69	73	6.7%	7.0%	1,862	2,156	15.8%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	46	30	11.6%	13.6%	3,210	4,199	30.8%
Persons employed in professional occupations	81	83	25.0%	24.7%	6,932	7,613	9.8%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	4	7	18.4%	17.5%	5,110	5,381	5.3%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	51	33	9.3%	11.4%	2,591	3,504	35.2%
Persons employed as labourers	32	31	11.0%	11.1%	3,047	3,419	12.2%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	73	76	17.3%	20.2%	8,164	10,971	34.4%
Persons with trade qualifications	5	3	24.8%	27.0%	11,717	14,638	24.9%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	27	25	48.1%	44.0%	22,743	23,855	4.9%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	19	20	16.2%	16.1%	9,810	11,187	14.0%
Persons attending private schools	58	51	33.7%	35.3%	3,304	3,945	19.4%
			5.4%	5.3%	3,290		
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	67	65 70				3,644	10.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	79	78	32.3%	36.2%	15,270	19,671	28.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	12	11	53.3%	48.9%	25,199	26,541	5.3%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	65	68	2.7%	2.0%	739	617	-16.5%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	17	20	55.8%	57.0%	12,527	14,667	17.1%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	45	35	27.8%	30.1%	6,234	7,749	24.3%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	42	48	67.3%	63.4%	15,115	16,324	8.0%
Flat or apartment dwellings	69	80	5.6%	2.7%	1,248	687	-45.0%
Public housing	20	24	6.2%	5.2%	1,392	1,348	-3.2%
Dwellings which are caravans	40	47	0.4%	0.3%	94	65	-30.9%
Other							
		47	72.7%	78.5%	16,317	20,212	23.9%
Dwellings with an internet connection	49	41	12.170				
Dwellings with an internet connection Persons requiring assistance with core activities	49 39						
Persons requiring assistance with core activities Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	49 39 20	34 14	5.2% 12.4%	5.9% 13.0%	3,164 5,851	4,118 7,030	30.2% 20.2%

MANLY (LIB)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	20	20	-	-	81,137	86,286	6.3%
Population growth	-	50	-	6.3%	-	5,149	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	22	23	-	-	2,465	2,621	6.3%
Area (square kilometres)	-	72	-	-	-	32.9	-
Number of females	52	37	50.8%	51.0%	41,191	44,024	6.9%
Number of males	41	57	49.2%	49.0%	39,953	42,256	5.8%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	78	74	77.0%	75.7%	48,868	50,621	3.6%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	7	14	46.4%	44.9%	34,757	36,133	4.0%
Persons aged under 5	11	26	7.7%	6.7%	6,269	5,777	-7.8%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	76	52	11.3%	12.7%	9,139	10,977	20.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	90	87	9.8%	9.6%	7,950	8,316	4.6%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	10	10	59.1%	58.1%	47,932	50,165	4.7%
	68	73	12.1%	12.8%			12.1%
Persons aged 65 and over	00	73	12.170	12.070	9,851	11,045	12.170
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	72	74	59.9%	48.9%	48,598	42,217	-13.1%
Persons of Catholic religion	52	53	26.4%	23.7%	21,398	20,452	-4.4%
Persons of Anglican religion	46	52	21.5%	15.8%	17,451	13,614	-22.0%
Persons of non-Christian religion	47	53	3.9%	3.6%	3,142	3,074	-2.2%
Persons of Islamic religion	50	57	0.7%	0.5%	532	442	-16.9%
Persons of Buddhist religion	41	43	1.8%	1.5%	1,478	1,273	-13.9%
Persons of Hindu religion	46	48	0.6%	0.8%	474	682	43.9%
Persons of Jewish religion	18	16	0.3%	0.3%	260	263	1.2%
<u> </u>	7	4	27.1%	37.7%			48.3%
Persons of no religion	′	4	27.170	31.170	21,951	32,551	40.570
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	85	80	0.4%	0.5%	288	390	35.4%
Persons born overseas	36	38	32.0%	33.2%	26,004	28,684	10.3%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	1	1	11.7%	11.5%	9,464	9,903	4.6%
Persons born in Southern Europe	44	38	0.9%	1.0%	718	894	24.5%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	43	44	1.0%	0.9%	833	759	-8.9%
Persons born in the Middle East	50	51	0.4%	0.5%	361	461	27.7%
Persons born in South East Asia	46	46	1.9%	2.0%	1,511	1,744	15.4%
Persons born in North East Asia	36	40	2.4%	2.3%	1,915	1,972	3.0%
Persons born in Southern Asia	45	49	1.0%	1.3%	842	1,111	31.9%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	46	46	14.0%	15.4%	11,344	13,283	17.1%
Persons with both parents born overseas	41		38.3%	39.9%	31,056	34,430	10.9%
·	41	41 41	53.4%		43,338		
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	48	49	1.6%	55.2% 1.6%	1,310	47,661	10.0% 7.6%
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home	48	49 47	14.4%	16.2%	11,696	1,409 13,984	19.6%
resons speaking a language offer than English at home	40	47	14.470	10.2 /0	11,090	13,304	19.070
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	25	23	40.5%	42.3%	8,744	9,655	10.4%
One parent family	81	79	7.3%	7.1%	1,578	1,628	3.2%
Couple family with no children	32	42	40.5%	38.9%	8,760	8,861	1.2%
Lone person households	37	46	25.9%	24.0%	8,070	7,641	-5.3%
Total family in a may (yearly)							
Total family income (weekly)		2.4		0.007		4=0	
Families with negative/nil income	-	81	-	0.8%	-	172	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	92	-	2.1%	-	475	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	90	-	11.0%	-	2,511	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	84	-	24.9%	-	5,679	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	9	-	28.9%	-	6,583	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	8	-	21.0%	-	4,779	-

MANLY (LIB)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	•
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	_	71	_	1.1%	_	351	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	91	_	4.8%	_	1,523	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	86	-	14.7%	-	4,695	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	72	-	25.2%	-	8,036	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	2	-	28.2%	-	8,987	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	7	-	15.5%	-	4,927	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	6	4	66.6%	67.0%	43,795	46,601	6.4%
Employed persons in part-time work	17	12	18.8%	19.8%	12,375	13,761	11.2%
Unemployment rate	90	90	3.5%	3.5%	1,601	1,700	6.2%
Youth unemployment rate	88	91	7.9%	7.8%	393	408	3.8%
Labour force/participation rate	6	5	69.1%	69.5%	45,400	48,302	6.4%
Women in the labour force	39	30	47.1%	48.4%	21,404	23,360	9.1%
Female labour force/participation rate	8	5	63.7%	65.3%	21,404	23,360	9.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	64	65	0.2%	0.3%	91	117	28.6%
Employees (Mining)	54	56	0.2%	0.2%	85	90	5.9%
Employees (Manufacturing)	80	80	5.4%	3.6%	2,378	1,691	-28.9%
Employees (Construction)	61	68	6.8%	7.2%	2,988	3,373	12.9%
Employees (Retail Trade)	84	84	8.5%	7.9%	3,704	3,672	-0.9%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	65	56	5.9%	6.5%	2,565	3,035	18.3%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	8	7	9.2%	9.1%	4,047	4,242	4.8%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	8	8	15.5%	15.8%	6,806	7,366	8.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	86	86	4.2%	4.1%	1,822	1,894	4.0%
Employees (Education and Training)	59	56	7.4%	8.0%	3,224	3,722	15.4%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	84	81	9.4%	10.1%	4,126	4,717	14.3%
Persons employed in professional occupations	11 81	11 82	50.7% 9.9%	52.9% 9.2%	22,206 4,328	24,633	10.9% -0.6%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	66		9.9% 8.7%	9.2%	3,818	4,301 4,243	11.1%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers	81	77 83	4.4%	4.3%	1,917	1,984	3.5%
reisons employed as labourers	01	03	4.4 /0	4.570	1,917	1,904	3.370
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	11	11	46.9%	51.4%	30,815	35,745	16.0%
Persons with trade qualifications	70	72	13.4%	12.9%	8,834	9,001	1.9%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	86	89	29.2%	26.0%	19,211	18,111	-5.7%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	77	52	12.8%	14.6%	10,404	12,616	21.3%
Persons attending private schools	22	17	40.3%	41.9%	4,188	5,283	26.1%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	39	47	6.7%	6.3%	5,443	5,422	-0.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	11	14	67.3%	70.9%	44,233	49,332	11.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	84	82	20.4%	17.0%	13,409	11,799	-12.0%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	18	20	24.6%	27.0%	10,784	12,574	16.6%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	73	76	39.8%	42.1%	13,165	14,255	8.3%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	20	25	34.6%	34.6%	11,452	11,713	2.3%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	72	70	58.7%	57.8%	19,438	19,554	0.6%
Flat or apartment dwellings	7	8	52.8%	53.2%	17,475	18,004	3.0%
Public housing	80	83	1.4%	1.2%	456	413	-9.4%
Dwellings which are caravans	65	87	0.0%	0.0%	6	0	-100.0%
Other			1.,.				
Dwellings with an internet connection	14	15	81.2%	85.0%	26,869	28,763	7.0%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	90	91	2.4%	2.5%	1,967	2,157	9.7%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	83	85	9.7%	9.5%	6,366	6,619	4.0%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	30	21	20.2%	22.4%	13,306	15,545	16.8%

MAROUBRA (ALP)

	Rank		Per Cent		Nivershaa		
					2011	Numbe	
Danulation	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population	00	00			75.005	00.047	0.00/
Total population	38	32	-	-	75,685	82,617	9.2%
Population growth	-	28	-	9.2%	-	6,932	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	32	33	-	-	1,615	1,763	9.2%
Area (square kilometres)		62		-	-	46.9	-
Number of females	69	74	50.4%	50.2%	38,157	41,433	8.6%
Number of males	25	20	49.6%	49.8%	37,524	41,183	9.8%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	77	76	77.1%	74.2%	46,371	48,935	5.5%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	52	46	35.3%	37.6%	25,058	29,264	16.8%
Persons aged under 5	58	63	6.3%	5.7%	4,734	4,748	0.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	77	71	11.1%	11.3%	8,390	9,356	11.5%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	42	33	13.0%	13.0%	9,868	10,749	8.9%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	23	25	54.0%	53.7%	40,890	44,374	8.5%
Persons aged 65 and over	42	47	15.6%	16.2%	11,804	13,388	13.4%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	65	59	62.5%	54.3%	47,294	44,900	-5.1%
Persons of Catholic religion	14	10	33.0%	30.5%	24,955	25,204	1.0%
Persons of Anglican religion	72	71	13.1%	9.7%	9,929	8,001	-19.4%
Persons of non-Christian religion	27	32	10.8%	9.8%	8,141	8,105	-0.4%
Persons of Islamic religion	28	29	2.6%	2.2%	1,940	1,848	-4.7%
Persons of Buddhist religion	24	30	3.1%	2.6%	2,374	2,161	-9.0%
Persons of Hindu religion	37	40	0.9%	1.0%	700	788	12.6%
Persons of Jewish religion	4	3	3.7%	3.6%	2,826	2,968	5.0%
Persons of no religion	58	56	16.0%	24.3%	12,107	20,063	65.7%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	41	44	2.4%	2.6%	1,825	2,124	16.4%
Persons born overseas	22	29	36.2%	37.2%	27,389	30,760	12.3%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	41	28	4.5%	5.1%	3,374	4,248	25.9%
Persons born in Southern Europe	20	19	1.7%	1.6%	1,306	1,315	0.7%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	14	15	3.0%	2.5%	2,247	2,037	-9.3%
Persons born in the Middle East	22	29	2.0%	1.9%	1,509		-9.3 <i>%</i> 4.2%
	16					1,573	
Persons born in South East Asia		19	5.8%	5.7%	4,387	4,679	6.7%
Persons born in North East Asia	19	23	5.6%	6.8%	4,243	5,592	31.8%
Persons born in Southern Asia	34	37	1.9%	1.9%	1,460	1,601	9.7%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	25	30	28.0%	28.5%	21,154	23,505	11.1%
Persons with both parents born overseas	25	31	47.4%	49.1%	35,900	40,539	12.9%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	26	30	58.8%	60.9%	44,506	50,279	13.0%
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home	26 25	29 30	4.8% 32.8%	4.8% 33.4%	3,640 24,842	3,968 27,570	9.0% 11.0%
Speaking a kingaage entot than English at homb			52.070	33.170		,5.0	
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	40	35	37.9%	39.2%	7,262	8,078	11.2%
One parent family	50	59	10.2%	9.1%	1,961	1,873	-4.5%
Couple family with no children	70	66	31.6%	32.2%	6,047	6,649	10.0%
Lone person households	38	39	25.8%	25.0%	6,916	7,175	3.7%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	29	-	1.5%	-	303	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	63	-	4.4%	-	914	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		68	_	18.2%	_	3,762	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		77	_	28.0%		5,786	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		29	_	24.8%	_	5,121	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	20	_	11.4%	_	2,348	-
	-		•		-		

MAROUBRA (ALP)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent			
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	Number 2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	18	_	2.2%	_	642	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	43		11.3%	_	3,260	-
•							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	71	-	21.8%	-	6,269	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	64	-	26.8%	-	7,705	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	30	-	19.9%	-	5,716	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	21	-	6.8%	-	1,968	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	61	51	54.8%	55.4%	34,259	37,925	10.7%
Employed persons in part-time work	68	68	16.0%	16.7%	10,013	11,413	14.0%
Unemployment rate	61	65	5.1%	5.1%	1,858	2,054	10.5%
Youth unemployment rate	44	58	12.7%	12.5%	646	679	5.1%
Labour force/participation rate	63	54	57.7%	58.4%	36,114	39,975	10.7%
Women in the labour force	19	25	48.0%	48.5%	17,343	19,397	11.8%
Female labour force/participation rate	45	42	54.5%	56.0%	17,343	19,397	11.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	86	92	0.1%	0.1%	38	56	47.4%
Employees (Mining)	70	71	0.1%	0.1%	44	52	18.2%
Employees (Manufacturing)	73	81	5.8%	3.6%	1,987	1,371	-31.0%
Employees (Construction)	65	54	6.6%	8.2%	2,252	3,116	38.4%
Employees (Retail Trade)	75	76	9.2%	8.5%	3,140	3,220	2.5%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	49	60	6.5%	6.3%	2,229	2,386	7.0%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	30	30	6.0%	5.9%	2,050	2,252	9.9%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	24	24	8.9%	9.2%	3,062	3,490	14.0%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	15	18	7.1%	6.9%	2,439	2,621	7.5%
Employees (Education and Training)	25	18	8.9%	9.9%	3,060	3,747	22.5%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	37	50	12.0%	12.1%	4,104	4,598	12.0%
	27	24	38.3%	41.7%	13,115		20.5%
Persons employed in professional occupations	74		11.5%	10.9%	3,933	15,802	4.9%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	35	74 55			1	4,126	
Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers	70	55 71	10.2% 6.2%	10.2% 6.2%	3,481 2,125	3,879 2,348	11.4% 10.5%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	29	30	31.5%	36.8%	19,703	25,245	28.1%
Persons with trade qualifications	68	67	13.8%	14.2%	8,647	9,702	12.2%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	64	65	39.7%	35.9%	24,827	24,597	-0.9%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	78	72	12.7%	13.3%	9,583	10,956	14.3%
Persons attending private schools	5	2	55.0%	56.2%	5,275	6,154	16.7%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	18	16	8.2%	8.8%	6,204	7,241	16.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	28	28	54.9%	60.2%	34,341	41,236	20.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	70	72	28.5%	24.2%	17,831	16,557	-7.1%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	26	28	20.5%	21.3%	7,029	8,093	15.1%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	79	77	38.1%	40.4%	10,867	12,422	14.3%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	15	21	35.6%	36.9%	10,157	11,331	11.6%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	81	75	55.9%	53.7%	15,965	16,501	3.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	17	15	38.0%	41.6%	10,860	12,799	17.9%
Public housing	4	5	10.7%	9.8%	3,051	3,000	-1.7%
Dwellings which are caravans	73	68	0.0%	0.0%	3,031	6	100.0%
Othor							
Other Dwellings with an internet connection	54	56	71.5%	77.0%	20,428	23,678	15.9%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	50	57	4.9%	5.2%	3,729	4,280	14.8%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	79	78	10.6%	10.9%	6,657	7,446	11.9%
, 5 ,	· ·				4	,	

MIRANDA (LIB)

Rank Per Cent 2016 20	3.4% - 3.4% - 3.4% - 3.1% 3.8% 1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Population	3.4% - 3.4% - 3.1% 3.8% 1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Total population 45 52 - - 74,487 77,03* Population growth - 83 - 3.4% - 2,544 Population density (persons per square kilometre) 28 30 - - 1,862 1,925 Area (square kilometres) - 65 - - - 40.0 Number of females 15 22 51.5% 51.4% 38,394 39,585 Number of males 79 72 48.5% 48.6% 36,092 37,45* Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 36 22 89.4% 88.3% 51,777 52,73* Persons who changed address in the last five years 75 86 32.4% 32.8% 22,519 23,65* Persons aged under 5 45 36 6.6% 6.4% 4,931 4,91* Persons aged between 5 and 14 68 57 12.0% 12.6% 8,932 9,670* Persons aged between 15 and 24 60 67 12.3% 11.4% 9,146 8,770* Persons aged between 25 and 64 </th <th>- 3.4% - 3.1% 3.8% 1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%</th>	- 3.4% - 3.1% 3.8% 1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Population growth - 83 - 3.4% - 2.544	- 3.4% - 3.1% 3.8% 1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	3.4% - 3.1% 3.8% 1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	3.4% - 3.1% 3.8% 1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Area (square kilometres) - 65 - - 40.0 Number of females 15 22 51.5% 51.4% 38,394 39,584 Number of males 79 72 48.5% 48.6% 36,092 37,45° Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 36 22 89.4% 88.3% 51,777 52,73° Persons who changed address in the last five years 75 86 32.4% 32.8% 22,519 23,65° Persons aged under 5 45 36 6.6% 6.4% 4,931 4,914 Persons aged between 5 and 14 68 57 12.0% 12.6% 8,932 9,670 Persons aged between 15 and 24 60 67 12.3% 11.4% 9,146 8,770 Persons aged 65 and over 32 33 16.6% 18.4% 12,377 14,20° Religion 12 10 74.4% 66.8% 55,423 51,45° Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,23° Persons of Islamic religion	- 3.1% 3.8% 1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Number of females 15 22 51.5% 51.4% 38,394 39,584 Number of males 79 72 48.5% 48.6% 36,092 37,457 Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 36 22 89.4% 88.3% 51,777 52,732 Persons who changed address in the last five years 75 86 32.4% 32.8% 22,519 23,657 Persons aged under 5 45 36 6.6% 6.4% 4,931 4,914 Persons aged between 5 and 14 68 57 12.0% 12.6% 8,932 9,670 Persons aged between 15 and 24 60 67 12.3% 11.4% 9,146 8,770 Persons aged 65 and over 32 33 16.6% 18.4% 12,377 14,20 Religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,23 Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,23 Persons of non-Christian religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873 Persons	3.1% 3.8% 1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Number of males 79 72 48.5% 48.6% 36,092 37,45° Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 36 22 89.4% 88.3% 51,777 52,73° Persons who changed address in the last five years 75 86 32.4% 32.8% 22,519 23,65° Persons aged under 5 45 36 6.6% 6.4% 4,931 4,914 Persons aged between 5 and 14 68 57 12.0% 12.6% 8,932 9,670 Persons aged between 15 and 24 60 67 12.3% 11.4% 9,146 8,770 Persons aged 65 and over 32 33 16.6% 18.4% 12,377 14,200 Religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,23 Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,23 Persons of non-Christian religion 37 37 24.2% 19.3% 17,993 14,89 Persons of Islamic religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,87 <td< td=""><td>3.8% 1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%</td></td<>	3.8% 1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens 36 22 89.4% 88.3% 51,777 52,733 Persons who changed address in the last five years 75 86 32.4% 32.8% 22,519 23,655 Persons aged under 5 45 36 6.6% 6.4% 4,931 4,914 Persons aged between 5 and 14 68 57 12.0% 12.6% 8,932 9,670 Persons aged between 15 and 24 60 67 12.3% 11.4% 9,146 8,770 Persons aged between 25 and 64 45 51 52.5% 51.2% 39,097 39,470 Persons aged 65 and over 32 33 16.6% 18.4% 12,377 14,200 Religion 12 10 74.4% 66.8% 55,423 51,450 Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,233 Persons of Anglican religion 37 37 24.2% 19.3% 17,993 14,893 Persons of Islamic religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873	1.8% 5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Persons who changed address in the last five years 75 86 32.4% 32.8% 22,519 23,65 Persons aged under 5 45 36 6.6% 6.4% 4,931 4,914 Persons aged between 5 and 14 68 57 12.0% 12.6% 8,932 9,670 Persons aged between 15 and 24 60 67 12.3% 11.4% 9,146 8,770 Persons aged between 25 and 64 45 51 52.5% 51.2% 39,097 39,470 Persons aged 65 and over 32 33 16.6% 18.4% 12,377 14,200 Religion 12 10 74.4% 66.8% 55,423 51,450 Persons of Christian religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,230 Persons of Anglican religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,230 Persons of Islamic religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873 Persons of Buddhist religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 799 Person	5.0% -0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Persons aged under 5 45 36 6.6% 6.4% 4,931 4,914 Persons aged between 5 and 14 68 57 12.0% 12.6% 8,932 9,670 Persons aged between 15 and 24 60 67 12.3% 11.4% 9,146 8,770 Persons aged between 25 and 64 45 51 52.5% 51.2% 39,097 39,470 Persons aged 65 and over 32 33 16.6% 18.4% 12,377 14,200 Religion 12 10 74.4% 66.8% 55,423 51,450 Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,230 Persons of Anglican religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,230 Persons of Islamic religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873 Persons of Buddhist religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 798 Persons of Hindu religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,123 Persons of Hindu religion	-0.3% 8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Persons aged between 5 and 14 68 57 12.0% 12.6% 8,932 9,670 Persons aged between 15 and 24 60 67 12.3% 11.4% 9,146 8,770 Persons aged between 25 and 64 45 51 52.5% 51.2% 39,097 39,470 Persons aged 65 and over 32 33 16.6% 18.4% 12,377 14,200 Religion 12 10 74.4% 66.8% 55,423 51,450 Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,233 Persons of Anglican religion 37 37 24.2% 19.3% 17,993 14,893 Persons of Islamic religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873 Persons of Buddhist religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 798 Persons of Hindu religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,123 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 600	8.3% -4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24 60 67 12.3% 11.4% 9,146 8,770 Persons aged between 25 and 64 45 51 52.5% 51.2% 39,097 39,470 Persons aged 65 and over 32 33 16.6% 18.4% 12,377 14,200 Religion 12 10 74.4% 66.8% 55,423 51,450 Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,230 Persons of Anglican religion 37 37 24.2% 19.3% 17,993 14,890 Persons of Islamic religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873 Persons of Buddhist religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 798 Persons of Hindu religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,123 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 600	-4.1% 1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Persons aged between 25 and 64 45 51 52.5% 51.2% 39,097 39,470 Persons aged 65 and over 32 33 16.6% 18.4% 12,377 14,200 Religion Persons of Christian religion 12 10 74.4% 66.8% 55,423 51,450 Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,230 Persons of Anglican religion 37 37 24.2% 19.3% 17,993 14,890 Persons of Islamic religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873 Persons of Buddhist religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 798 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 600	1.0% 14.7% -7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Religion 32 33 16.6% 18.4% 12,377 14,20 Persons aged 65 and over 32 33 16.6% 18.4% 12,377 14,20 Religion 29 10 74.4% 66.8% 55,423 51,45 Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,23 Persons of Anglican religion 37 37 24.2% 19.3% 17,993 14,89 Persons of Islamic religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,87 Persons of Buddhist religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 79 Persons of Hindu religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,123 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 60	-7.2% -1.2% -17.2% -2.2% -11.1%
Religion Persons of Christian religion 12 10 74.4% 66.8% 55,423 51,457 Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,233 Persons of Anglican religion 37 37 24.2% 19.3% 17,993 14,893 Persons of non-Christian religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873 Persons of Islamic religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 799 Persons of Buddhist religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,123 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 604	-7.2% -1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Persons of Christian religion 12 10 74.4% 66.8% 55,423 51,45 Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,23 Persons of Anglican religion 37 37 24.2% 19.3% 17,993 14,89 Persons of non-Christian religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873 Persons of Islamic religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 799 Persons of Buddhist religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,123 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 604	-1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Persons of Catholic religion 29 19 30.2% 28.9% 22,502 22,23 Persons of Anglican religion 37 37 24.2% 19.3% 17,993 14,893 Persons of non-Christian religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873 Persons of Islamic religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 799 Persons of Buddhist religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,123 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 604	-1.2% -17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Persons of Anglican religion 37 37 24.2% 19.3% 17,993 14,892 Persons of non-Christian religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873 Persons of Islamic religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 798 Persons of Buddhist religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,123 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 604	-17.2% 2.2% -11.1%
Persons of non-Christian religion 49 51 3.8% 3.7% 2,811 2,873 Persons of Islamic religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 799 Persons of Buddhist religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,123 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 604	2.2% -11.1%
Persons of Islamic religion 40 44 1.2% 1.0% 899 799 Persons of Buddhist religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,120 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 600	-11.1%
Persons of Buddhist religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,123 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 604	
Persons of Buddhist religion 47 44 1.4% 1.5% 1,048 1,123 Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 604	7.2%
Persons of Hindu religion 43 50 0.7% 0.8% 498 604	
Persons of Jewish religion 25 26 0.2% 0.1% 132 109	
Persons of no religion 65 60 15.2% 23.0% 11,320 17,688	
10.12.75 20.076 17,022 17,022	30.070
Ethnicity	
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 66 64 0.8% 1.0% 578 799	
Persons born overseas 48 48 20.7% 22.0% 15,425 16,953	
Persons born in UK and Ireland 37 36 4.8% 4.6% 3,586 3,533	
Persons born in Southern Europe 37 35 1.1% 1.1% 848 833	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe 19 18 2.2% 2.2% 1,627 1,719	5.7%
Persons born in the Middle East 47 48 0.8% 0.8% 571 629	10.2%
Persons born in South East Asia 45 45 1.9% 2.1% 1,410 1,596	13.2%
Persons born in North East Asia 35 31 2.4% 3.3% 1,761 2,573	46.1%
Persons born in Southern Asia 50 55 0.9% 1.0% 651 78	20.6%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries 47 47 13.1% 14.7% 9,768 11,352	16.2%
Persons with both parents born overseas 47 47 29.7% 31.9% 22,124 24,609	11.2%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas 48 47 43.3% 45.8% 32,256 35,260	9.3%
Persons not fluent in English 44 43 1.9% 2.4% 1,385 1,813	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home 45 45 16.6% 18.7% 12,399 14,389	
Households and Families	
Couple family with children 32 27 39.4% 40.6% 8,161 8,583	5.2%
One parent family 73 70 8.2% 7.8% 1,690 1,644	
Couple family with no children 58 62 34.9% 33.6% 7,230 7,109	
Lone person households 62 61 21.5% 21.1% 5,710 5,663	-0.8%
Total family income (weekly)	
Families with negative/nil income - 45 - 1.0% - 219	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 73 - 3.5% - 738	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 69 - 17.4% - 3,682	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 70 - 29.1% - 6,169	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499 - 15 - 28.0% - 5,929	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above - 22 - 10.5% - 2,220	

MIRANDA (LIB)

	Rank		Per Cent		Number		r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	45	_	1.3%	_	337	
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	74	_	7.5%	_	2,021	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	66	_	22.5%	-	6,039	-
•		23		30.7%		8,237	
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-		-		-		-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	24	-	21.9%	-	5,865	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	23	-	6.3%	-	1,683	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	18	22	62.3%	61.2%	37,739	38,227	1.3%
Employed persons in part-time work	18	18	18.7%	19.4%	11,326	12,142	7.2%
Unemployment rate	88	85	3.6%	4.0%	1,426	1,578	10.7%
Youth unemployment rate	87	81	8.2%	9.4%	507	546	7.7%
Labour force/participation rate	22	25	64.6%	63.7%	39,172	39,801	1.6%
Women in the labour force	16	27	48.1%	48.5%	18,854	19,302	2.4%
Female labour force/participation rate	22	22	59.5%	59.3%	18,854	19,302	2.4%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	80	79	0.1%	0.2%	49	74	51.0%
Employees (Mining)	58	68	0.2%	0.2%	68	58	-14.7%
Employees (Manufacturing)	50	52	7.8%	5.4%	2,931	2,074	-29.2%
Employees (Construction)	37	35	8.2%	9.4%	3,090	3,589	16.1%
Employees (Retail Trade)	52	56	10.5%	9.7%	3,981	3,713	-6.7%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	82	80	5.0%	5.3%	1,887	2,034	7.8%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	26	27	6.4%	6.2%	2,402	2,352	-2.1%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	26	26	8.9%	9.1%	3,349	3,471	3.6%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	25	32	6.7%	6.4%	2,518	2,456	-2.5%
Employees (Education and Training)	28	33	8.6%	9.0%	3,255	3,438	5.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	68	63	10.2%	11.3%	3,836	4,330	12.9%
Persons employed in professional occupations	28	28	38.1%	39.9%	14,385	15,259	6.1%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	63	62	13.1%	12.7%	4,931	4,845	-1.7%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	54	64	9.2%	9.8%	3,469	3,728	7.5%
Persons employed as labourers	76	77	5.3%	5.4%	2,014	2,078	3.2%
Education							
	22	24	20.00/	25 40/	10 712	24.046	17 10/
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	33	34	30.9%	35.1%	18,743	21,946	17.1%
Persons with trade qualifications	46	46	20.1%	20.6%	12,203	12,861	5.4%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	67 67	64	39.0%	36.3%	23,640	22,655	-4.2%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	65	44	14.2%	15.0%	10,550	11,591	9.9%
Persons attending private schools	55	47	34.1%	35.6%	3,602	4,132	14.7%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	47	53	6.4%	5.9%	4,771	4,569	-4.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	33	34	51.7%	56.1%	31,366	35,050	11.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	57	56	36.3%	32.6%	22,014	20,358	-7.5%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	36	34	16.0%	18.4%	6,024	7,015	16.5%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	19	18	55.5%	57.3%	15,213	15,874	4.3%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	81	79	20.2%	20.8%	5,538	5,759	4.0%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	12	12	74.6%	73.9%	20,434	20,457	0.1%
Flat or apartment dwellings	30	33	19.6%	18.7%	5,381	5,180	-3.7%
Public housing	47	45	3.4%	3.0%	925	841	-9.1%
Dwellings which are caravans	49	43	0.3%	0.3%	77	87	13.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	22	19	78.5%	84.1%	21,504	23,292	8.3%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	63	56	4.3%	5.2%	3,213	4,021	25.1%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	41	49	11.8%	11.9%	7,133	7,452	4.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	53	53	16.1%	17.8%	9,783	11,139	13.9%

MONARO (NAT)

		,					
	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	59	59	-	-	71,842	76,017	5.8%
Population growth	-	56	-	5.8%	-	4,175	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	88	88	-	-	3.5	3.7	5.8%
Area (square kilometres)	-	6	-	-	-	20,480	-
Number of females	86	89	49.5%	49.4%	35,573	37,537	5.5%
Number of males	8	5	50.5%	50.6%	36,269	38,475	6.1%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	44	46	88.4%	85.7%	47,987	50,290	4.8%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	26	48	38.1%	37.5%	25,518	26,804	5.0%
Persons aged under 5	41	48	6.7%	6.0%	4,816	4,582	-4.9%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	37	47	13.6%	12.9%	9,735	9,794	0.6%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	56	54	12.4%	11.8%	8,900	8,992	1.0%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	17	19	55.6%	55.2%	39,978	41,989	5.0%
Persons aged 65 and over	70	64	11.7%	14.0%	8,408	10,653	26.7%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	52	53	66.1%	56.3%	47,470	42,808	-9.8%
Persons of Catholic religion	36	37	29.0%	26.1%	20,848	19,813	-5.0%
Persons of Anglican religion	44	43	21.9%	17.4%	15,704	13,247	-15.6%
Persons of non-Christian religion	55	52	3.0%	3.7%	2,135	2,810	31.6%
Persons of Islamic religion	48	47	0.7%	0.9%	498	707	42.0%
Persons of Buddhist religion	63	67	0.9%	0.9%	654	664	1.5%
Persons of Hindu religion	48	42	0.6%	0.9%	414	696	68.1%
Persons of Jewish religion	45	46	0.0%	0.5%	58	57	-1.7%
<u> </u>	24	27	21.2%	29.3%			46.6%
Persons of no religion	24	21	21.270	29.5%	15,212	22,296	40.070
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	38	39	2.4%	2.9%	1,749	2,168	24.0%
Persons born overseas	53	56	16.0%	16.1%	11,504	12,230	6.3%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	45	47	4.2%	3.9%	2,994	2,953	-1.4%
Persons born in Southern Europe	42	43	1.0%	0.9%	716	667	-6.8%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	24	23	2.0%	1.7%	1,414	1,258	-11.0%
Persons born in the Middle East	64	62	0.2%	0.2%	148	185	25.0%
Persons born in South East Asia	51	53	1.2%	1.5%	890	1,106	24.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	59	59	0.5%	0.7%	392	521	32.9%
Persons born in Southern Asia	43	39	1.1%	1.9%	811	1,426	75.8%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	51	51	9.4%	9.8%	6,770	7,435	9.8%
Persons with both parents born overseas	54	55	21.1%	21.3%	15,161	16,157	6.6%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	56	58	33.1%	33.1%	23,803	25,169	5.7%
Persons not fluent in English	54	55	1.2%	1.2%	847	903	6.6%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	50	53	9.7%	10.3%	6,964	7,805	12.1%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	39	39	38.6%	38.2%	7,259	7,522	3.6%
One parent family	63	60	9.5%	8.9%	1,785	1,758	-1.5%
Couple family with no children	40	39	38.6%	39.1%	7,257	7,707	6.2%
Lone person households	30	27	26.5%	27.1%	6,917	7,450	7.7%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	_	88	-	0.7%	-	136	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		68	_	3.9%	_	774	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	١.	67	_	18.3%	_	3,612	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	١.	55	_	31.3%	_	6,173	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		25	_	25.8%	_	5,091	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		24	_	8.6%	_	1,692	_

MONARO (NAT)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	•
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	90	-	0.9%	-	250	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	68	-	8.4%	-	2,317	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	64	-	23.2%	-	6,374	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	20	-	31.1%	-	8,536	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	27	-	20.7%	-	5,691	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	25	-	5.8%	-	1,594	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	7	10	66.4%	63.5%	38,058	39,155	2.9%
Employed persons in part-time work	41	52	17.1%	17.2%	9,777	10,627	8.7%
Unemployment rate	93	86	3.0%	3.8%	1,171	1,565	33.6%
Youth unemployment rate	93	88	6.8%	8.6%	406	515	26.8%
Labour force/participation rate	8	11	68.5%	66.1%	39,230	40,715	3.8%
Women in the labour force	42	46	47.1%	47.8%	18,482	19,466	5.3%
Female labour force/participation rate	7	8	64.9%	63.5%	18,482	19,466	5.3%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	19	20	3.7%	3.7%	1,401	1,442	2.9%
Employees (Mining)	48	45	0.3%	0.3%	97	111	14.4%
Employees (Manufacturing)	85	82	4.7%	3.6%	1,807	1,409	-22.0%
Employees (Construction)	19	34	9.2%	9.4%	3,512	3,693	5.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	72	78	9.3%	8.4%	3,529	3,282	-7.0%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	33	31	7.0%	7.4%	2,658	2,905	9.3%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	91	92	1.4%	1.2%	547	477	-12.8%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	37	44	6.4%	6.0%	2,447	2,350	-4.0%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	1	1	22.1%	21.3%	8,415	8,334	-1.0%
Employees (Education and Training)	73	67	6.4%	7.3%	2,419	2,852	17.9%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	91	89	8.4%	9.2%	3,188	3,614	13.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	38	38	34.9%	35.2%	13,264	13,783	3.9%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	47	49	14.2%	13.5%	5,389	5,305	-1.6%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	43	43	9.6%	10.8%	3,669	4,226	15.2%
Persons employed as labourers	56	55	8.1%	8.4%	3,096	3,270	5.6%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	36	42	27.3%	30.3%	15,617	18,696	19.7%
Persons with trade qualifications	42	41	20.2%	21.3%	11,586	13,115	13.2%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	62	61	41.3%	37.0%	23,666	22,830	-3.5%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	38	46	15.5%	14.9%	11,133	11,354	2.0%
Persons attending private schools	50	49	34.8%	35.5%	3,876	4,035	4.1%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	58	55	5.8%	5.6%	4,152	4,276	3.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	42	44	48.5%	51.7%	27,773	31,859	14.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	58	58	36.2%	32.2%	20,766	19,849	-4.4%
· ·							
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	70	70	1.5%	1.6%	570	623	9.3%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	20	25	55.2%	55.4%	15,864	16,996	7.1%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	58	51	25.9%	26.4%	7,433	8,094	8.9%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	53	51	65.1%	63.0%	18,721	19,330	3.3%
Flat or apartment dwellings	43	41	11.6%	11.9%	3,323	3,661	10.2%
Public housing	57	67	2.9%	2.4%	826	723	-12.5%
Dwellings which are caravans	17	24	1.6%	1.1%	460	343	-25.4%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	48	62	72.7%	75.9%	20,908	23,283	11.4%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	76	75	3.7%	4.0%	2,624	3,038	15.8%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	67	71	11.0%	11.2%	6,301	6,910	9.7%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	22	25	21.1%	22.1%	12,070	13,621	12.9%

MOUNT DRUITT (ALP)

	. ,		Per Cent		Normalia			
		nk				Numbe		
B 1.0	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population		_				0= 10=	0.00/	
Total population	1	7	-	-	94,069	97,485	3.6%	
Population growth	-	81	-	3.6%		3,416	-	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	21	25	-	-	2,503	2,593	3.6%	
Area (square kilometres)	-	68	-	-	-	37.6	-	
Number of females	48	42	50.8%	51.0%	47,796	49,699	4.0%	
Number of males	46	52	49.2%	49.0%	46,274	47,786	3.3%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	72	69	81.3%	78.5%	52,855	54,667	3.4%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	85	87	30.8%	32.4%	26,491	29,087	9.8%	
Persons aged under 5	4	7	8.5%	7.9%	7,999	7,724	-3.4%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	2	5	17.2%	15.8%	16,178	15,428	-4.6%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	4	5	15.8%	15.6%	14,854	15,184	2.2%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	73	63	49.8%	50.1%	46,849	48,792	4.1%	
Persons aged 65 and over	86	83	8.7%	10.6%	8,189	10,359	26.5%	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	40	40	69.4%	59.9%	65,316	58,374	-10.6%	
Persons of Catholic religion	6	9	35.1%	30.7%	33,040	29,963	-9.3%	
Persons of Anglican religion	69	68	15.1%	11.0%	14,220	10,724	-24.6%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	23	21	13.4%	16.7%	12,569	16,250	29.3%	
Persons of Islamic religion	11	9	8.0%	10.2%	7,564	9,945	31.5%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	58	56	1.0%	1.0%	944	1,016	7.6%	
Persons of Hindu religion	15	16	3.5%	4.3%	3,318	4,238	27.7%	
Persons of Jewish religion	87	80	0.0%	0.0%	21	22	4.8%	
Persons of no religion	86	83	9.8%	14.9%	9,233	14,543	57.5%	
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	10	18	4.8%	5.1%	4,488	4,973	10.8%	
Persons born overseas	21	25	36.8%	38.4%	34,626	37,437	8.1%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	71	74	2.4%	1.8%	2,245	1,784	-20.5%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	36	41	1.2%	1.0%	1,090	937	-14.0%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	32	33	1.3%	1.1%	1,237	1,084	-12.4%	
Persons born in the Middle East	15	13	2.9%	3.3%	2,711	3,189	17.6%	
Persons born in South East Asia	5	7	10.1%	10.2%	9,461	9,930	5.0%	
Persons born in North East Asia	54	54	0.6%	0.9%	606	868	43.2%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	18	16	4.2%	6.2%	3,940	6,042	53.4%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	19	23	30.6%	32.9%	28,762	32,047	11.4%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	19	19	50.9%	55.0%	47,882	53,630	12.0%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	22	23	60.3%	64.3%	56,717	62,687	10.5%	
Persons not fluent in English	25	26	5.0%	5.3%	4,658	5,163	10.8%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	21	22	37.3%	39.9%	35,058	38,923	11.0%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	27	30	40.3%	40.0%	9,729	9,782	0.5%	
One parent family	1	1	18.5%	16.6%	4,462	4,072	-8.7%	
Couple family with no children	92	92	21.5%	22.1%	5,201	5,413	4.1%	
Lone person households	84	81	16.0%	16.4%	4,453	4,618	3.7%	
Lone person medicinate		01	10.070	10.770	7,700	4,510	0.170	
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	-	31	-	1.4%	-	350	-	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	15	-	7.3%	-	1,792	-	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	32	-	28.7%	-	7,035	-	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	12	-	35.2%	-	8,617	-	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	71	-	14.7%	-	3,590	-	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	87	-	1.9%	-	457	-	

MOUNT DRUITT (ALP)

	Rank Per Cent		Cent	Number		r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	34	_	1.4%	_	406	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	11		15.8%	_	4,460	-
· ·							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	33	-	32.4%	-	9,119	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	- 1	26	-	30.6%	-	8,618	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	83	-	8.1%	-	2,289	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	92	-	0.8%	-	233	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	75	72	50.4%	50.4%	35,255	37,475	6.3%
Employed persons in part-time work	91	90	12.8%	14.2%	8,937	10,536	17.9%
Unemployment rate	3	7	9.7%	9.7%	3,799	4,043	6.4%
Youth unemployment rate	1	5	18.9%	18.6%	1,428	1,492	4.5%
Labour force/participation rate	69	66	55.9%	55.9%	39,051	41,521	6.3%
Women in the labour force	84	82	44.5%	45.3%	17,362	18,827	8.4%
Female labour force/participation rate	78	77	48.0%	48.9%	17,362	18,827	8.4%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	47	51	0.3%	0.4%	121	152	25.6%
Employees (Mining)	71	64	0.1%	0.2%	45	61	35.6%
Employees (Manufacturing)	4	5	15.4%	9.7%	5,432	3,633	-33.1%
Employees (Construction)	66	57	6.5%	7.9%	2,309	2,963	28.3%
Employees (Retail Trade)	39	13	11.0%	11.3%	3,881	4,228	8.9%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	62	72	5.9%	5.8%	2,088	2,163	3.6%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	42	40	4.7%	4.6%	1,668	1,709	2.5%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	84	80	3.6%	3.7%	1,252	1,400	11.8%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	57	62	5.5%	5.3%	1,953	1,982	1.5%
Employees (Education and Training)	93	92	4.3%	5.0%	1,509	1,887	25.0%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	49	41	11.2%	12.7%	3,958	4,761	20.3%
Persons employed in professional occupations	93	93	17.6%	18.7%	6,189	7,010	13.3%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	57	61	13.4%	12.8%	4,737	4,797	1.3%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	41	37	9.7%	11.0%	3,427	4,121	20.3%
Persons employed as labourers	5	8	14.5%	13.9%	5,128	5,227	1.9%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	77	71	16.5%	21.3%	11,551	15,833	37.1%
Persons with trade qualifications	62	57	16.0%	17.0%	11,195	12,656	13.1%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	3	5	55.1%	51.2%	38,541	38,082	-1.2%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	5	7	18.4%	17.9%	17,330	17,498	1.0%
Persons attending private schools	54	44	34.3%	36.0%	5,939	6,293	6.0%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	60	49	5.7%	6.1%	5,327	5,991	12.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	54	51	41.2%	47.1%	28,813	35,007	21.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	43	45	42.6%	37.5%	29,807	27,889	-6.4%
					_==,===	_,,,,,,	
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	30	35	17.0%	17.6%	5,990	6,594	10.1%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	64	61	44.1%	47.6%	12,686	14,259	12.4%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	13	15	36.9%	38.4%	10,616	11,486	8.2%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	79	80	56.6%	52.8%	16,298	15,789	-3.1%
Flat or apartment dwellings	56	54	7.0%	6.7%	2,013	2,019	0.3%
Public housing	1	1	15.0%	13.4%	4,305	4,021	-6.6%
Dwellings which are caravans	63	84	0.0%	0.0%	7	3	-57.1%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	61	64	70.7%	75.4%	20,349	22,559	10.9%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	27	19	5.7%	6.6%	5,365	6,387	19.0%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	58	56	11.4%	11.7%	7,957	8,731	9.7%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	87	86	9.3%	11.4%	6,469	8,491	31.3%

MURRAY (SFF)

	•	` '					
	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	19	26	-	-	81,238	84,420	3.9%
Population growth	-	78	-	3.9%	-	3,182	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	92	92	-	-	0.7	0.8	3.9%
Area (square kilometres)	-	2	-	-	-	110,700	-
Number of females	85	83	49.6%	49.9%	40,316	42,093	4.4%
Number of males	9	11	50.4%	50.1%	40,927	42,327	3.4%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	33	50	89.6%	84.6%	54,422	54,792	0.7%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	72	89	32.9%	32.1%	24,957	25,418	1.8%
Persons aged under 5	46	42	6.6%	6.2%	5,343	5,218	-2.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	21	37	14.1%	13.1%	11,488	11,080	-3.6%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	67	70	11.9%	11.3%	9,683	9,514	-1.7%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	78	76	49.5%	49.1%	40,247	41,453	3.0%
Persons aged 65 and over	21	19	17.8%	20.3%	14,475	17,148	18.5%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	11	14	74.8%	64.8%	60,745	54,669	-10.0%
Persons of Catholic religion	9	6	34.5%	31.1%	27,999	26,270	-6.2%
Persons of Anglican religion	51	45	20.9%	17.2%	16,974	14,541	-14.3%
Persons of non-Christian religion	58	55	2.6%	3.3%	2,093	2,783	33.0%
Persons of Islamic religion	54	49	0.5%	0.8%	423	644	52.2%
Persons of Buddhist religion	90	91	0.3%	0.4%	277	326	17.7%
Persons of Hindu religion	53	49	0.5%	0.4%	382	662	73.3%
Persons of Jewish religion	80	83	0.5%	0.0%	23	18	-21.7%
<u> </u>	67	67	14.1%	20.6%	11,442		52.3%
Persons of no religion	07	07	14.170	20.0%	11,442	17,424	52.5%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	9	17	4.8%	5.1%	3,876	4,330	11.7%
Persons born overseas	77	75	9.7%	10.6%	7,888	8,924	13.1%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	84	82	1.8%	1.7%	1,440	1,404	-2.5%
Persons born in Southern Europe	12	14	2.2%	1.8%	1,784	1,499	-16.0%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	87	88	0.1%	0.1%	109	90	-17.4%
Persons born in the Middle East	61	67	0.2%	0.2%	174	177	1.7%
Persons born in South East Asia	88	67	0.5%	0.9%	412	794	92.7%
Persons born in North East Asia	82	68	0.3%	0.6%	214	505	136.0%
Persons born in Southern Asia	40	40	1.4%	1.8%	1,170	1,513	29.3%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	58	57	6.4%	7.3%	5,206	6,184	18.8%
Persons with both parents born overseas	71	71	14.2%	15.1%	11,573	12,731	10.0%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	78	78	21.9%	22.4%	17,813	18,873	6.0%
Persons not fluent in English	49	48	1.5%	1.8%	1,202	1,502	25.0%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	53	54	8.5%	9.1%	6,913	7,718	11.6%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	63	66	34.0%	32.9%	7,287	6,977	-4.3%
One parent family	54	55	9.9%	9.4%	2,113	1,992	-5.7%
Couple family with no children	16	17	43.1%	43.7%	9,234	9,271	0.4%
Lone person households	27	24	27.4%	28.1%	8,218	8,460	2.9%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	42	-	1.2%	-	254	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	21	-	6.5%	-	1,377	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	29	-	29.3%	-	6,220	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	20	-	34.3%	-	7,278	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	79	_	13.0%	_	2,759	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		70	_	2.8%	_	589	-

MURRAY (SFF)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	•
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	33	_	1.4%	_	435	
•		21		13.0%		3,919	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-		-		-	10,222	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	24	-	33.9%	-	· ·	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	50	-	28.4%	-	8,561	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	76	-	9.2%	-	2,774	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	63	-	2.1%	-	639	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	49	60	56.3%	53.9%	36,278	36,693	1.1%
Employed persons in part-time work	58	74	16.3%	16.5%	10,494	11,238	7.1%
Unemployment rate	70	72	4.5%	4.8%	1,721	1,831	6.4%
Youth unemployment rate	73	80	10.6%	9.5%	614	537	-12.5%
Labour force/participation rate	55	64	59.0%	56.5%	37,995	38,518	1.4%
Women in the labour force	79	77	45.1%	46.1%	17,139	17,739	3.5%
Female labour force/participation rate	61	65	53.2%	52.0%	17,139	17,739	3.5%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	3	4	18.3%	17.8%	6,636	6,531	-1.6%
Employees (Mining)	28	34	0.6%	0.4%	200	151	-24.5%
Employees (Manufacturing)	15	2	12.0%	11.7%	4,351	4,305	-1.1%
Employees (Construction)	73	74	6.1%	6.8%	2,208	2,487	12.6%
Employees (Retail Trade)	40	62	11.0%	9.5%	3,987	3,484	-12.6%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	45	48	6.6%	6.7%	2,394	2,465	3.0%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	85	85	1.6%	1.4%	567	497	-12.3%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	92	92	2.9%	3.0%	1,066	1,091	2.3%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	65	72	5.1%	4.8%	1,864	1,756	-5.8%
Employees (Education and Training)	63	65	7.1%	7.5%	2,564	2,746	7.1%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	85	84	9.4%	9.9%	3,393	3,631	7.0%
Persons employed in professional occupations	42	46	33.6%	32.3%	12,196	11,843	-2.9%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	60	59	13.3%	12.9%	4,822	4,748	-1.5%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	70	72	8.6%	9.3%	3,107	3,409	9.7%
Persons employed as labourers	2	1	15.1%	16.4%	5,496	6,018	9.5%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	89	89	13.8%	16.0%	8,899	10,901	22.5%
Persons with trade qualifications	47	43	19.6%	21.1%	12,616	14,353	13.8%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	6	9	53.9%	47.8%	34,687	32,569	-6.1%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	29	53	15.8%	14.6%	12,831	12,324	-4.0%
Persons attending private schools	71	72	30.1%	30.1%	3,865	3,714	-3.9%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	90	92	3.5%	2.9%	2,883	2,452	-14.9%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	86	87	28.7%	31.4%	18,478	21,370	15.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	19	17	51.0%	45.5%	32,823	30,960	-5.7%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	92	93	0.6%	0.5%	201	172	-14.4%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	29	34	52.9%	52.9%	16,929	17,780	5.0%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	49	50	26.9%	26.4%	8,602	8,890	3.3%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	54	57	65.1%	61.3%	20,824	20,598	-1.1%
Flat or apartment dwellings	64	53	5.9%	6.9%	1,891	2,324	22.9%
Public housing	72	71	2.4%	2.1%	765	707	-7.6%
Dwellings which are caravans	10	11	2.3%	2.4%	747	815	9.1%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	91	91	62.3%	66.3%	19,930	22,292	11.9%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	42	50	5.2%	5.5%	4,193	4,626	10.3%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	34	52	12.0%	11.9%	7,716	8,077	4.7%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	9	10	23.6%	23.6%	15,199	16,084	5.8%

MYALL LAKES (NAT)

		•					
	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	68	76	-	-	69,181	72,220	4.4%
Population growth	-	70	-	4.4%	-	3,039	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	76	76	-	-	13.4	13.9	4.4%
Area (square kilometres)	-	18	-	-	-	5,181	-
Number of females	17	19	51.5%	51.4%	35,610	37,133	4.3%
Number of males	77	75	48.5%	48.6%	33,571	35,086	4.5%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	11	6	91.3%	89.4%	49,554	51,963	4.9%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	53	50	35.1%	37.1%	23,022	25,500	10.8%
Persons aged under 5	89	89	5.3%	4.7%	3,683	3,420	-7.1%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	66	74	12.1%	11.2%	8,401	8,072	-3.9%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	89	89	10.0%	9.4%	6,931	6,804	-1.8%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	93	93	47.1%	45.5%	32,583	32,845	0.8%
Persons aged 65 and over	2	2	25.4%	29.2%	17,590	21,083	19.9%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	25	17	71.9%	64.2%	49,736	46,388	-6.7%
Persons of Catholic religion	89	83	20.6%	19.4%	14,231	14,018	-1.5%
Persons of Anglican religion	3	3	32.6%	28.0%	22,556	20,233	-10.3%
Persons of non-Christian religion	81	87	1.4%	1.4%	945	1,002	6.0%
Persons of Islamic religion	84	89	0.1%	0.1%	98	89	-9.2%
Persons of Buddhist religion	69	74	0.7%	0.8%	518	555	7.1%
Persons of Hindu religion	88	84	0.1%	0.2%	73	131	79.5%
Persons of Jewish religion	55	66	0.1%	0.0%	41	31	-24.4%
Persons of no religion	48	51	17.8%	25.0%	12,309	18,026	46.4%
T Cladia di No Teligidi	40	31	17.070	20.070	12,000	10,020	40.470
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	8	9	4.9%	6.3%	3,400	4,579	34.7%
Persons born overseas	80	80	8.9%	9.2%	6,152	6,631	7.8%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	48	43	4.1%	4.0%	2,833	2,854	0.7%
Persons born in Southern Europe	77	77	0.3%	0.3%	214	221	3.3%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	79	79	0.2%	0.2%	137	132	-3.6%
Persons born in the Middle East	85	84	0.1%	0.1%	48	67	39.6%
Persons born in South East Asia	87	89	0.5%	0.7%	351	478	36.2%
Persons born in North East Asia	88	89	0.2%	0.3%	142	184	29.6%
Persons born in Southern Asia	84	86	0.2%	0.3%	149	232	55.7%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	85	85	3.3%	3.7%	2,290	2,694	17.6%
Persons with both parents born overseas	80	80	10.9%	11.2%	7,519	8,093	7.6%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	79	79	20.1%	20.3%	13,888	14,625	5.3%
Persons not fluent in English	89	91	0.3%	0.3%	188	191	1.6%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	86	88	2.3%	2.7%	1,570	1,935	23.2%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	92	91	25.4%	23.5%	4,884	4,613	-5.5%
One parent family	23	23	12.7%	12.0%	2,440	2,367	-3.0%
Couple family with no children	6	6	49.1%	49.8%	9,453	9,802	3.7%
Lone person households	13	10	29.0%	30.2%	8,013	8,705	8.6%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	52	-	1.0%	_	189	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	5	_	8.3%	_	1,636	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	l .	1	_	41.2%	_	8,098	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	l .	75	_	28.4%	_	5,594	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		93	_	8.1%	_	1,592	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	92	_	1.4%	_	284	<u>-</u>

MYALL LAKES (NAT)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	43	_	1.3%	_	366	
-		7		16.2%		4,681	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-				-	12,553	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	1	-	43.5%	-		-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	90	-	21.5%	-	6,214	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	92	-	5.6%	-	1,606	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	86	-	1.4%	-	393	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	93	93	41.4%	39.8%	23,667	24,160	2.1%
Employed persons in part-time work	61	76	16.2%	16.4%	9,222	9,955	7.9%
Unemployment rate	8	9	9.0%	9.1%	2,328	2,429	4.3%
Youth unemployment rate	7	9	17.5%	17.8%	696	694	-0.3%
Labour force/participation rate	92	93	45.5%	43.8%	26,001	26,588	2.3%
Women in the labour force	18	13	48.1%	49.1%	12,497	13,055	4.5%
Female labour force/participation rate	90	92	42.0%	41.4%	12,497	13,055	4.5%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	17	18	3.9%	4.1%	932	991	6.3%
Employees (Mining)	22	25	0.8%	0.7%	187	160	-14.4%
Employees (Manufacturing)	53	50	7.7%	5.5%	1,818	1,320	-27.4%
Employees (Construction)	29	36	8.6%	9.4%	2,044	2,267	10.9%
Employees (Retail Trade)	1	1	14.5%	13.3%	3,434	3,222	-6.2%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	10	12	8.9%	9.2%	2,105	2,224	5.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	81	84	1.6%	1.4%	390	347	-11.0%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	85	83	3.5%	3.7%	838	894	6.7%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	82	85	4.4%	4.2%	1,053	1,006	-4.5%
Employees (Education and Training)	45	49	8.0%	8.3%	1,895	2,011	6.1%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	1	2	16.5%	18.1%	3,899	4,364	11.9%
Persons employed in professional occupations	67	70	28.0%	27.9%	6,615	6,750	2.0%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	33	30	15.0%	14.5%	3,551	3,512	-1.1%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	7	9	12.0%	12.9%	2,833	3,118	10.1%
Persons employed as labourers	10	12	13.6%	13.3%	3,228	3,222	-0.2%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	86	87	15.0%	17.6%	8,537	10,695	25.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	17	14	23.1%	24.9%	13,195	15,144	14.8%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	21	22	48.5%	44.4%	27,682	26,938	-2.7%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	66	74	14.0%	12.9%	9,702	9,324	-3.9%
Persons attending private schools	91	91	21.1%	23.1%	2,050	2,155	5.1%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	93	88	3.4%	3.2%	2,341	2,282	-2.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	90	90	26.6%	29.4%	15,204	17,836	17.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	3	1	56.9%	53.2%	32,470	32,282	-0.6%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	89	82	0.7%	0.8%	157	185	17.8%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	67	67	43.9%	46.0%	12,762	14,262	11.8%
Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings	56	66	26.0%	24.8%	7,578	7,699	1.6%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	43	35	67.3%	66.5%	19,586	20,623	5.3%
Flat or apartment dwellings	43 49	50	9.1%	8.1%	2,656	2,512	-5.4%
Public housing	49 58	50 54	2.8%	2.6%	2,656 820	2,512 816	-0.5%
Dwellings which are caravans	11	12	2.6%	2.4%	666	735	10.4%
	''	_	,	,,		, 00	. 3. 1 / 3
Other Dwellings with an internet connection	90	85	63.3%	70.0%	18,427	21,694	17.7%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	2	2	7.7%	8.4%	5,347	6,042	13.0%
	3		13.8%		5,347 7,868		6.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	34	6 40		13.8%		8,407 12 155	
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	34	40	19.5%	20.0%	11,136	12,155	9.2%

NEWCASTLE (ALP)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	79	90	-	-	65,944	68,895	4.5%
Population growth	-	68	-	4.5%	-	2,951	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	49	50	-	_	535.7	559.7	4.5%
Area (square kilometres)	_	47	_	_	_	123.1	_
Number of females	78	72	50.0%	50.2%	32,947	34,608	5.0%
Number of males	16	23	50.0%	49.8%	32,996	34,287	3.9%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	43	27	88.8%	88.1%	48,207	50,214	4.2%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	12	13	44.1%	45.6%	27,466	29,779	8.4%
Persons aged under 5	79	83	5.6%	5.2%	3,720	3,556	-4.4%
•	87	83	9.2%	9.5%	6,060	6,512	7.5%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	24		9.2% 14.1%	12.8%			
Persons aged between 15 and 24		38			9,290	8,803	-5.2%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	14	16	56.1%	56.2%	36,968	38,694	4.7%
Persons aged 65 and over	47	43	15.0%	16.5%	9,904	11,336	14.5%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	66	70	62.4%	50.6%	41,126	34,830	-15.3%
Persons of Catholic religion	56	63	25.4%	21.9%	16,774	15,060	-10.2%
Persons of Anglican religion	49	54	21.1%	15.5%	13,885	10,707	-22.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	56	60	2.8%	2.7%	1,821	1,840	1.0%
Persons of Islamic religion	52	55	0.6%	0.6%	387	397	2.6%
Persons of Buddhist religion	49	51	1.3%	1.2%	836	799	-4.4%
Persons of Hindu religion	58	61	0.3%	0.5%	225	315	40.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	39	39	0.1%	0.1%	63	61	-3.2%
Persons of no religion	11	6	25.6%	36.9%	16,873	25,453	50.9%
Ethnicity							
Ethnicity	40	0.7	0.40/	0.40/	4 504	0.404	25.00/
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	40	37	2.4%	3.1%	1,594	2,164	35.8%
Persons born overseas	69 50	67	12.4%	12.8%	8,173	8,799	7.7%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	58	53	3.2%	3.3%	2,114	2,247	6.3%
Persons born in Southern Europe	54	55	0.7%	0.6%	449	427	-4.9%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	34	36	1.2%	1.0%	811	708	-12.7%
Persons born in the Middle East	57	59	0.3%	0.3%	179	200	11.7%
Persons born in South East Asia	55	57	1.1%	1.2%	706	846	19.8%
Persons born in North East Asia	52	55	0.7%	0.8%	466	578	24.0%
Persons born in Southern Asia	58	60	0.5%	0.7%	313	495	58.1%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	56	60	6.9%	7.1%	4,537	4,890	7.8%
Persons with both parents born overseas	69	68	15.6%	15.9%	10,268	10,959	6.7%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	66	67	27.4%	27.9%	18,062	19,216	6.4%
Persons not fluent in English	52	57	1.3%	1.1%	838	749	-10.6%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	57	58	7.3%	7.7%	4,807	5,313	10.5%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	82	74	30.5%	30.5%	4,927	5,164	4.8%
One parent family	35	36	11.7%	10.8%	1,885	1,830	-2.9%
Couple family with no children	25	18	42.0%	43.6%	6,784	7,382	8.8%
Lone person households	4	4	33.6%	33.1%	9,229	9,368	1.5%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income		87		0.7%		118	
•	I -		-		-		_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	60 55	-	4.5%	-	756	•
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	55 50	-	22.6%	-	3,828	•
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	1 -	59 27	-	31.1%	-	5,269	•
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	37	-	22.3%	-	3,785	•
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	I -	29	-	7.9%	-	1,331	-

NEWCASTLE (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	١.	74	_	1.1%	_	309	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	50	_	10.9%	_	3,095	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799]	56	_	26.5%	_	7,501	-
-		55	_	28.0%		7,921	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-				-		-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	32	-	18.1%	-	5,125	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	26	-	5.5%	-	1,551	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	38	40	57.7%	57.4%	32,419	33,756	4.1%
Employed persons in part-time work	28	16	18.2%	19.5%	10,205	11,481	12.5%
Unemployment rate	41	39	5.9%	6.6%	2,042	2,370	16.1%
Youth unemployment rate	66	57	11.2%	12.5%	730	764	4.7%
Labour force/participation rate	39	39	61.4%	61.4%	34,461	36,122	4.8%
Women in the labour force	41	18	47.1%	48.8%	16,241	17,640	8.6%
Female labour force/participation rate	29	24	57.6%	59.3%	16,241	17,640	8.6%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	53	49	0.3%	0.4%	90	139	54.4%
Employees (Mining)	16	14	1.7%	2.0%	542	664	22.5%
Employees (Manufacturing)	48	69	7.9%	4.5%	2,554	1,505	-41.1%
Employees (Construction)	69	70	6.4%	7.2%	2,079	2,416	16.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	74	79	9.2%	8.3%	2,978	2,814	-5.5%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	18	15	8.3%	9.0%	2,689	3,027	12.6%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	56	58	3.5%	3.4%	1,124	1,136	1.1%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	27	31	8.6%	8.2%	2,804	2,767	-1.3%
, ,	13	12	7.4%	7.7%			8.4%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	11	7	10.1%	10.6%	2,403	2,605	
Employees (Education and Training)					3,289	3,579	8.8%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	3	1	16.1%	18.6%	5,229	6,285	20.2%
Persons employed in professional occupations	23	23	40.6%	42.6%	13,155	14,374	9.3%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	68	68	12.7%	11.8%	4,104	3,983	-2.9%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	26	17	10.7%	12.4%	3,455	4,191	21.3%
Persons employed as labourers	59	68	7.9%	7.1%	2,560	2,397	-6.4%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	31	31	31.4%	36.6%	17,660	21,548	22.0%
Persons with trade qualifications	52	52	18.3%	19.1%	10,256	11,219	9.4%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	65	70	39.4%	33.9%	22,143	19,967	-9.8%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	86	85	10.5%	11.1%	6,939	7,676	10.6%
Persons attending private schools	48	50	35.2%	35.4%	2,444	2,714	11.0%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	9	13	10.0%	9.4%	6,604	6,489	-1.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	41	42	48.5%	53.2%	27,252	31,286	14.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	54	57	37.5%	32.5%	21,048	19,106	-9.2%
Transport							
Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work	50	60	5.0%	1 7%	1 605	1 505	_0 60/
Households with two or more motor vehicles	59 72	60	39.9%	4.7%	1,605 11,583	1,595	-0.6%
Households with two of more motor vehicles	12	72	39.9%	43.3%	11,565	12,962	11.9%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	8	17	38.3%	38.1%	11,105	11,402	2.7%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	83	73	54.7%	54.6%	15,880	16,325	2.8%
Flat or apartment dwellings	26	31	22.6%	21.4%	6,551	6,401	-2.3%
Public housing	17	17	6.8%	6.5%	1,979	1,931	-2.4%
Dwellings which are caravans	52	46	0.2%	0.3%	54	78	44.4%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	65	53	69.8%	77.5%	20,262	23,188	14.4%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	20	31	6.0%	6.0%	3,950	4,147	5.0%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	60	51	11.3%	11.9%	6,356	6,989	10.0%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	51	44	16.8%	19.4%	9,458	11,416	20.7%
i Gracia wile continuated to voluntary work	31	44	10.0%	13.470	9,400	11,410	20.770

NEWTOWN (GRN)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							•
Total population	62	27	-	-	71,552	84,414	18.0%
Population growth	_	7	_	18.0%	, -	12,862	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	1	1	_	_	6,613	7,802	18.0%
Area (square kilometres)		93	_	_	-	10.8	_
Number of females	91	80	48.8%	49.9%	34,912	42,140	20.7%
Number of males	3	14	51.2%	50.1%	36,641	42,276	15.4%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	83	85	75.0%	67.4%	47,317	50,606	7.0%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	2	2	53.1%	55.8%	36,029	45,209	25.5%
Persons aged under 5	92	92	5.1%	4.1%	3,669	3,463	-5.6%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	92	92	5.4%	5.5%	3,837	4,673	21.8%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	18	2	14.6%	17.3%	10,429	14,606	40.1%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	2	2	67.0%	65.2%	47,913	55,031	14.9%
Persons aged 65 and over	89	92	8.0%	7.9%	5,704	6,643	16.5%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	91	93	39.7%	29.3%	28,383	24,741	-12.8%
Persons of Catholic religion	91	93	20.2%	15.6%	14,469	13,147	-9.1%
Persons of Anglican religion	80	81	9.4%	6.2%	6,739	5,205	-22.8%
Persons of non-Christian religion	37	41	7.4%	6.9%	5,329	5,786	8.6%
Persons of Islamic religion	37	42	1.3%	1.1%	923	948	2.7%
Persons of Buddhist religion	18	19	3.8%	3.7%	2,723	3,120	14.6%
Persons of Hindu religion	38	41	0.9%	0.9%	629	792	25.9%
Persons of Jewish religion	10	10	0.8%	0.7%	547	556	1.6%
Persons of no religion	1	1	39.7%	50.3%	28,383	42,421	49.5%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	53	58	1.5%	1.3%	1,091	1,111	1.8%
Persons born overseas	35	32	32.1%	36.4%	22,998	30,726	33.6%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	15	13	6.7%	6.4%	4,773	5,370	12.5%
Persons born in Southern Europe	22	15	1.7%	1.7%	1,207	1,474	22.1%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	23	26	2.1%	1.5%	1,474	1,294	-12.2%
Persons born in the Middle East	41	42	1.1%	1.1%	756	914	20.9%
Persons born in South East Asia	24	21	4.5%	5.4%	3,235	4,572	41.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	27	18	4.0%	8.3%	2,877	7,048	145.0%
Persons born in Southern Asia	39	47	1.5%	1.5%	1,069	1,250	16.9%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	36	35	20.2%	25.1%	14,486	21,226	46.5%
Persons with both parents born overseas	38	37	39.4%	43.5%	28,162	36,737	30.4%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	40	38	53.6%	57.1%	38,328	48,230	25.8%
Persons not fluent in English	30	34	3.7%	4.0%	2,668	3,363	26.0%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	37	36	21.5%	25.9%	15,360	21,840	42.2%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	88	86	27.0%	27.1%	4,172	4,670	11.9%
One parent family	85	90	7.1%	6.4%	1,096	1,111	1.4%
Couple family with no children	2	2	53.1%	54.6%	8,185	9,417	15.1%
Lone person households	3	2	33.7%	34.0%	10,004	11,530	15.3%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	32	-	1.4%	-	243	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	77	-	3.2%	-	547	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	84	-	12.1%	-	2,090	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	83	-	25.6%	-	4,415	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	3	-	31.2%	-	5,382	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	11	-	17.1%	-	2,955	-

NEWTOWN (GRN)

Pagin Pagi		•						
Pagina P		Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	•
Equivalised total household income (weekly)						2044		
Households with meekly income below \$400		2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Households with weekly innorme below \$400 - 70 - 8,4% - 2,2813 - 14028holds with weekly innorme from \$400 to \$799 - 88 - 14,2% - 4,831 - 14028holds with weekly innorme from \$500 to \$1,499 - 88 - 2,25% - 7,638 - 14028holds with weekly innorme from \$500 to \$1,499 - 8 8 - 2,25% - 9,397 - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 9,397 - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 14,5%	Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with weekly innorme below \$400 - 70 - 8,4% - 2,2813 - 14028holds with weekly innorme from \$400 to \$799 - 88 - 14,2% - 4,831 - 14028holds with weekly innorme from \$500 to \$1,499 - 88 - 2,25% - 7,638 - 14028holds with weekly innorme from \$500 to \$1,499 - 8 8 - 2,25% - 9,397 - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 9,397 - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 4,438 - 14028holds with weekly innorme for \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13,1% - 14,5%	Households with nil weekly income	-	2	_	4.9%	-	1,654	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 - 88	Households with weekly income below \$400		70		8 4%		2 843	_
Households with weekly income from \$1500 to \$2,499	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
Households with weekly income from \$1.500 to \$2.499		-		-		-		-
Flouseholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13.1% - 4.438 - - - - - - - - -	Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	88	-	22.5%	-	7,638	-
Flouseholds with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 10 - 13.1% - 4.438 - - - - - - - - -	Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	6	-	27.7%	-	9,397	-
Labour Force Total employed persons in part-time work 55 75 16.4% 16.4% 10.518 12.517 13.9% 12.9% 16.4% 16.4% 10.518 12.517 13.9% 16.4% 16.4% 10.518 12.517 13.9% 16.4% 16.4% 10.518 12.517 13.9% 16.4% 16.4% 10.518 12.517 13.9% 16.4%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		10	_	13 1%		4 438	_
Total employed persons 5	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						1,100	
Total employed persons 5								
Employeed persons in part-time work 55 75 16.4% 16.4% 10.518 12.517 19.0% Unemployment rate 59 59 59 52.9% 56.9% 2.340 2.892 23.86% Youth unemployment rate 59 36 11.5% 14.8% 740 10.99 46.55% 12.50% 10.99 46.55% 12.50% 10.99 46.55% 12.50% 12.50% 10.99 46.55% 12.50% 12.50% 10.99 46.55% 12.50%	Labour Force							
Disapping/ment rate	Total employed persons	5	9	66.8%	63.9%	42,788	48,733	13.9%
Disapping/ment rate	Employed persons in part-time work	55	75	16.4%	16.4%	10.518	12.517	19.0%
Voulth unemployment rate		59	59	5.2%				
Labour force/participation rate 25								
Women in the labour force 23								
Female labour force/participation rate 1	Labour force/participation rate		7	70.5%	67.7%	45,127	51,628	14.4%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	Women in the labour force	23	21	47.9%	48.7%	21,609	25,129	16.3%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	Female labour force/participation rate	1	4	69.2%	65.8%	21.609	25.129	16.3%
Employees (Mining)								
Employees (Manufacturing)								
Employees (Construction)								
Employees (Retail Trade)	Employees (Manufacturing)	88	89	4.0%	2.7%	1,707	1,319	-22.7%
Employees (Retail Trade)	Employees (Construction)	91	90	3.6%	4.1%	1,519	2,003	31.9%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 36 23 6.9% 8.2% 2,966 3,988 34.5% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 14 20 7.4% 6.8% 3,181 3,221 4.4% Employees (Profesional, Scientific and Technical Services) 10 7 15.0% 16.3% 6,421 7,945 23,7% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 32 26 6,5% 6,6% 2,772 3,205 15.6% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 77 86 9,9% 9,9% 4,637 5,300 14.3% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 85 86 8.0% 7.6 55,7% 57.1% 23,842 27,807 16.6% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 87 87 87 8.0% 3,582 4,510 25.6% Persons employed as labourers 87 87 87 8.7 87 3,4% 3,592 4,510 25.6% Persons with tertiary education qualifications		89	89	7 1%		3 059	3 339	
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)								
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	, ,							
Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 32 26 6.5% 6.6% 2.772 3.205 15.6% Employees (Education and Training) 4 6 10.8% 10.9% 4.637 5.300 14.3% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 77 86 9.9% 4.233 4.769 12.7% Persons employed in professional occupations 7 6 55.7% 57.1% 23.842 27.807 16.6% 27.807 16.6% 27.807 27.807 16.6% 27.807	Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)			7.4%	6.8%		3,321	
Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations 77 86 9.9% 9.8% 4.233 4.769 12.7% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 85 86 8.0% 7.6% 3.432 3.690 7.5% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 85 86 8.0% 7.6% 3.432 3.690 7.5% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 87 77 73 8.4% 9.3% 3.592 4.510 25.6% Persons employed as labourers 88 8 8 49.9% 53.5% 1,531 1,858 21.4% Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 87 87 87 3.6% 8.3% 6,109 6,347 3.9% Persons with no post-school qualifications 88 8 8 49.9% 53.5% 31,973 40,834 27.7% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 92 92 5.7% 6.3% 4,107 5,301 29.1% Persons attending private schools 92 92 92 5.7% 6.3% 4,107 5,301 29.1% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 6 5 71.1% 74.6% 45,505 56,904 25.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 11.8.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 92 92 14.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 92 92 14.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 87 7 7.7% 80.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Dwellings with an internet connection 88 87 7 7.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19,8% Dwellings with an internet connection 89 90 7.7% 2.8% 2.8% 2.040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%	Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	10	7	15.0%	16.3%	6,421	7,945	23.7%
Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers **Rown of the professional occupations** **Rown of the professional occupations** Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers **Rown of the professional occupations** **Rown	Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	32	26	6.5%	6.6%	2,772	3,205	15.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Persons employed as labourers Persons employed as labourers Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending private schools Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons developed Persons developed Persons developed Persons developed Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons developed Persons developed Persons developed Persons developed Persons developed Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons developed Persons develope		4	6	10.8%	10.9%			
Persons employed in professional occupations 7								
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 85 86 8.0% 7.6% 3,432 3,690 7.5% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 77 73 8.4% 9.3% 3,592 4,510 25.6% Persons employed as labourers 87 87 3.6% 3.8% 1,531 1,858 21.4% Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 8 8 49.9% 53.5% 31,973 40,834 27.7% Persons with trade qualifications 87 89 9.5% 8.3% 6,109 6,347 3.9% Persons with no post-school qualifications 87 86 28.5% 26.3% 18,280 20,077 9.8% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 92 92 5.7% 6.3% 4,107 5,301 29.1% Persons attending private schools 61 67 32.2% 31.0% 1,324 1,642 24.0% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 1 1 14.7% 17.7% 10,524 14,931 141.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 6 5 71.1% 74.6% 45,505 56,904 25.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 88 90 14.9% 11.6% 9,572 8,866 -7.4% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Dwellings which are caravans 68 70 0.0% 0.0% 4 7 75.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%								
Persons employed as community and personal service workers 77	Persons employed in professional occupations	7	6	55.7%	57.1%	23,842	27,807	16.6%
Persons employed as labourers 87 87 3.6% 3.8% 1,531 1,858 21.4%	Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	85	86	8.0%	7.6%	3,432	3,690	7.5%
Persons employed as labourers 87 87 3.6% 3.8% 1,531 1,858 21.4%	Persons employed as community and personal service workers	77	73	8.4%	9.3%	3.592	4.510	25.6%
Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 8 8 49.9% 53.5% 31,973 40,834 27.7% Persons with trade qualifications 87 89 9.5% 8.3% 6,109 6,347 3.9% Persons with no post-school qualifications 87 86 28.5% 26.3% 18,280 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 9.8% 20,077 20,078 20,078 20,078 20,077 20,078 20,078 20,078 20,077 20,078								
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 8 8 49.9% 53.5% 31,973 40,834 27.7%	i ersons employed as labourers	01	01	3.070	3.070	1,001	1,000	21.470
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 8 8 49.9% 53.5% 31,973 40,834 27.7%								
Persons with trade qualifications	Education							
Persons with no post-school qualifications 87 86 28.5% 26.3% 18,280 20,077 9.8% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 92 92 5.7% 6.3% 4,107 5,301 29.1% Persons attending private schools 61 67 32.2% 31.0% 1,324 1,642 24.0% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 1 1 14.7% 17.7% 10,524 14,931 41.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 6 5 71.1% 74.6% 45,505 56,904 25.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 88 90 14.9% 11.6% 9,572 8,866 -7.4% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings	Persons with tertiary education qualifications	8	8	49.9%	53.5%	31,973	40,834	27.7%
Persons with no post-school qualifications 87 86 28.5% 26.3% 18,280 20,077 9.8% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 92 92 5.7% 6.3% 4,107 5,301 29.1% Persons attending private schools 61 67 32.2% 31.0% 1,324 1,642 24.0% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 1 1 14.7% 17.7% 10,524 14,931 41.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 6 5 71.1% 74.6% 45,505 56,904 25.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 88 90 14.9% 11.6% 9,572 8,866 -7.4% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings	Persons with trade qualifications	87	89	9.5%	8.3%	6.109	6.347	3.9%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 92 92 5.7% 6.3% 4,107 5,301 29.1% Persons attending private schools 61 67 32.2% 31.0% 1,324 1,642 24.0% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 1 1 14.7% 17.7% 10,524 14,931 41.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 6 5 71.1% 74.6% 45,505 56,904 25.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 88 90 14.9% 11.6% 9,572 8,866 -7.4% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5%								
Persons attending private schools 61 67 32.2% 31.0% 1,324 1,642 24.0% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 1 1 14.7% 17.7% 10,524 14,931 41.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 6 5 71.1% 74.6% 45,505 56,904 25.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 88 90 14.9% 11.6% 9,572 8,866 -7.4% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings								
Persons attending a tertiary education institution 1 1 14.7% 17.7% 10,524 14,931 41.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 6 5 71.1% 74.6% 45,505 56,904 25.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 88 90 14.9% 11.6% 9,572 8,866 -7.4% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 8 7 47.8% 54.7% 54.7% 15,505 20,667 33.3% Dwellings which are caravans	Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	92	92	5.7%	6.3%	4,107	5,301	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 6 5 71.1% 74.6% 45,505 56,904 25.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 88 90 14.9% 11.6% 9,572 8,866 -7.4% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings (occupied) 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 8 7 47.8% 54.7% 15,505 20,667 33.3% Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Ownellings which are caravans 68 70 0.0% 25,236 30,	Persons attending private schools	61	67	32.2%	31.0%	1,324	1,642	24.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 6 5 71.1% 74.6% 45,505 56,904 25.0% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 88 90 14.9% 11.6% 9,572 8,866 -7.4% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings (occupied) 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 8 7 47.8% 54.7% 15,505 20,667 33.3% Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Other 20 3 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,22	Persons attending a tertiary education institution	1	1	14.7%	17.7%	10,524	14,931	41.9%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 88 90 14.9% 11.6% 9,572 8,866 -7.4% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 8 7 47.8% 54.7% 15,505 20,667 33.3% Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Dwellings which are caravans 68 70 0.0% 0.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8%<		6	5	71 1%	74 6%	45 505		25.0%
Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings (occupied) 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 8 7 47.8% 54.7% 15,505 20,667 33.3% Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Dwellings which are caravans 68 70 0.0% 0.0% 4 7 75.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings (occupied) 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 8 7 47.8% 54.7% 15,505 20,667 33.3% Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Dwellings which are caravans 68 70 0.0% 0.0% 4 7 75.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.	reisons with highest level of school completed Teal To of below	00	90	14.970	11.070	9,312	0,000	-7.470
Persons using public transport to travel to work 1 1 36.8% 42.0% 15,746 20,472 30.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2% Dwellings (occupied) 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 8 7 47.8% 54.7% 15,505 20,667 33.3% Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Dwellings which are caravans 68 70 0.0% 0.0% 4 7 75.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.								
Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2%								
Households with two or more motor vehicles 92 92 18.2% 16.8% 5,908 6,335 7.2%	Persons using public transport to travel to work	1	1	36.8%	42.0%	15,746	20,472	30.0%
Dwellings (occupied) 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 8 7 47.8% 54.7% 15,505 20,667 33.3% Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Dwellings which are caravans 68 70 0.0% 0.0% 4 7 75.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%								
Tenant dwellings 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 8 7 47.8% 54.7% 15,505 20,667 33.3% Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Dwellings which are caravans 68 70 0.0% 0.0% 4 7 75.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%	The state of the s	~-	-			5,555	0,000	7.273
Tenant dwellings 2 3 49.1% 52.1% 15,936 19,673 23.5% Owner or purchaser dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 8 7 47.8% 54.7% 15,505 20,667 33.3% Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Dwellings which are caravans 68 70 0.0% 0.0% 4 7 75.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%	Duallings (seemied)							
Owner or purchaser dwellings 92 92 41.5% 36.2% 13,484 13,693 1.5% Flat or apartment dwellings 8 7 47.8% 54.7% 15,505 20,667 33.3% Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Dwellings which are caravans 68 70 0.0% 0.0% 4 7 75.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%								
Flat or apartment dwellings	Tenant dwellings	2	3	49.1%	52.1%	15,936	19,673	23.5%
Flat or apartment dwellings	Owner or purchaser dwellings	92	92	41.5%	36.2%	13,484	13,693	1.5%
Public housing 21 19 6.0% 5.6% 1,937 2,126 9.8% Dwellings which are caravans 68 70 0.0% 0.0% 4 7 75.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%	•							
Other 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%								
Other 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%	•							
Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%	Dwellings which are caravans	68	70	0.0%	0.0%	4	7	75.0%
Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%								
Dwellings with an internet connection 27 37 77.7% 80.0% 25,236 30,226 19.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%	Other							
Persons requiring assistance with core activities 86 88 2.9% 2.8% 2,040 2,330 14.2% Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%		27	37	77 7%	80.0%	25 236	30 226	10.8%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 92 92 7.6% 7.5% 4,894 5,710 16.7%	•							
Persons who contributed to voluntary work 41 43 18.3% 19.4% 11,728 14,833 26.5%							5,710	
	Persons who contributed to voluntary work	41	43	18.3%	19.4%	11,728	14,833	26.5%

NORTH SHORE (LIB)

NOKIII 31	IOIL (
		ank		Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population	l	=-				== 000	= 00/
Total population	57	50	-	-	72,109	77,268	7.2%
Population growth	-	45	-	7.2%	0.700	5,159	- 7.00/
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	18	19	-	-	2,720	2,915	7.2%
Area (square kilometres)	- 1	83	- 50.60/	- F2 00/	27.025	26.5	- 7.00/
Number of females Number of males	1 93	1 93	52.6% 47.4%	53.0% 47.0%	37,935 34,170	40,930	7.9% 6.3%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	93 86	93 78	74.2%	73.7%	45,388	36,338 47,906	5.5%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	3	5	51.8%	52.5%	35,400	38,481	8.7%
Persons aged under 5	90	81	5.3%	5.2%	3,806	4,017	5.5%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	89	90	7.8%	8.4%	5,604	6,483	15.7%
Persons aged between 15 and 14	93	92	9.2%	8.7%	6,612	6,756	2.2%
Persons aged between 15 and 24 Persons aged between 25 and 64	4	4	63.4%	61.3%	45,725	47,393	3.6%
Persons aged 65 and over	50	45	14.4%	16.3%	10,362	12,620	21.8%
refoots aged 65 and over	30	45	14.470	10.570	10,302	12,020	21.070
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	78	77	54.3%	46.2%	39,153	35,719	-8.8%
Persons of Catholic religion	71	61	23.8%	22.0%	17,137	16,973	-1.0%
Persons of Anglican religion	57	56	19.6%	15.2%	14,148	11,765	-16.8%
Persons of non-Christian religion	43	43	6.3%	6.1%	4,522	4,711	4.2%
Persons of Islamic religion	49	54	0.7%	0.6%	478	467	-2.3%
Persons of Buddhist religion	33	35	2.5%	2.3%	1,806	1,799	-0.4%
Persons of Hindu religion	28	29	1.7%	1.9%	1,192	1,454	22.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	9	9	0.9%	0.8%	673	651	-3.3%
Persons of no religion	6	11	27.3%	35.8%	19,674	27,681	40.7%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	92	91	0.2%	0.3%	128	200	56.3%
Persons born overseas	24	30	35.7%	37.0%	25,749	28,596	11.1%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	3	4	9.7%	9.2%	6,962	7,101	2.0%
Persons born in Southern Europe	57	44	0.6%	0.9%	461	664	44.0%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	53	52	0.0%	0.5%	476	574	20.6%
Persons born in the Middle East	46	46	0.7 %	0.7%	566	733	29.5%
Persons born in South East Asia	41	41	3.1%	3.3%	2,237	2,585	15.6%
Persons born in North East Asia	20	25	5.5%	6.2%	3,983	4,797	20.4%
Persons born in Southern Asia	28	33	2.2%	2.5%	1,590	1,955	23.0%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	39	40	19.0%	21.1%	13,697	16,277	18.8%
Persons with both parents born overseas	37	38	40.9%	43.2%	29,522	33,358	13.0%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	37	39	54.2%	56.7%	39,069	43,813	12.1%
Persons not fluent in English	46	47	1.7%	2.0%	1,220	1,555	27.5%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	43	42	17.6%	20.4%	12,708	15,732	23.8%
Have halde and Fam''							
Households and Families	77	00	04.007	00.00/	F 044	0.544	45 40/
Couple family with children	77	69	31.0%	32.3%	5,644	6,511	15.4%
One parent family	92	85	6.1%	6.6%	1,105	1,335	20.8%
Couple family with no children	3	4	52.8%	51.1%	9,624	10,298	7.0%
Lone person households	2	3	36.0%	33.9%	11,314	11,208	-0.9%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	59	-	0.9%	-	181	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	93	-	1.8%	-	354	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	93	-	7.7%	-	1,556	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	92	-	20.6%	-	4,141	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	4	-	30.8%	-	6,201	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	1	-	27.1%	-	5,457	-

NORTH SHORE (LIB)

Pouseholds with nil weekly income Pouseholds with nil weekly income Pouseholds with nil weekly income below \$400		Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
Equivalised total household income (weekly)						2011		
Households with nil weekly income Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Total employed persons 10 6 6 65.1% 65.2% 40,837 43,660 6.7% 10,441 11,79 11,641 11,643	Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with weekly income below \$400	` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `		32		1 50/		195	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$7.99	•					_		-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	· ·							-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	*							-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 1 - 23.5% - 7,772 - -	-							-
Labour Force Total employed persons Total employed To	· ·	-				-		-
Total employed persons 10 6 65, 1% 65,2% 40,837 43,560 6,7% Employed persons in part-time work 79 81 14,9% 15,6% 9,326 10,414 11,7% 11,7% 11,7% 14,9% 15,6% 9,326 10,414 11,7% 11,7% 14,9% 15,6% 9,326 10,414 11,7% 11,7% 14,9% 14,9% 15,2% 15,2% 15,2% 14,3% 15,2%	Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	1	-	23.5%	-	7,772	-
Employed persons in part-time work	Labour Force							
Unemployment rate 87 87 87 3.7% 3.8% 1.563 1.716 9.8% Youth unemployment rate 91 92 7.4% 7.7% 297 301 1.3% 1.20	Total employed persons	10	6	65.1%	65.2%	40,837	43,560	6.7%
Vouth unemployment rate	Employed persons in part-time work	79	81	14.9%	15.6%	9,326	10,414	11.7%
Labour force/participation rate 11	Unemployment rate	87	87	3.7%	3.8%	1,563	1,716	9.8%
Women in the labour force 5 3 48.8% 50.1% 20,709 22,666 9.4% Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 60 60 0.2% 0.3% 0.3% 1.35 37.8% Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 60 60 0.2% 0.3% 0.3% 1.41 1.43 1.4% Employees (Manindacturing) 91 88 3.6% 2.9% 1.478 1.250 1.54% Employees (Construction) 92 92 3.3% 3.9% 1.335 1,705 27.7% Employees (Construction) 92 92 3.3% 3.9% 1.335 1,705 27.7% Employees (Retial Trade) 93 93 5.9% 5.8% 2.417 2,529 4.6% 4.6% 4.6% 4.9% 4.	Youth unemployment rate	91	92	7.4%	7.7%	297	301	1.3%
Female labour force/participation rate 14	Labour force/participation rate	11	6	67.6%	67.8%	42,404	45,282	6.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	Women in the labour force	5	3	48.8%	50.1%	20,709	22,666	9.4%
Employees (Manufacturing)	Female labour force/participation rate	14	12	62.3%	63.3%	20,709	22,666	9.4%
Employees (Manufacturing)	Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	60	60	0.2%	0.3%	98	135	37.8%
Employees (Construction)	Employees (Mining)	40	42	0.3%	0.3%	141	143	1.4%
Employees (Retail Trade)	Employees (Manufacturing)	91	88	3.6%	2.9%	1,478	1,250	-15.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	Employees (Construction)	92	92	3.3%	3.9%	1,335	1,705	27.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	Employees (Retail Trade)	93	93	5.9%	5.8%	2,417	2,529	4.6%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	84	91	4.9%	4.9%	2,017	2,142	6.2%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)		1	1	14.2%	13.0%	5,792		-2.1%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations 1 1 63.8% 65.3% 26.054 28.453 9.2% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers 1 1 58.9% 62.0% 2,528 2,710 7.2% Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with rade qualifications Persons with rade qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles 83 87 8.9% 9.2% 7.0% 7.0% 4.405 4.667 5.9% Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles 84 87 8.9% 9.9% 6.450 7.614 18.0% Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles 85 89 27.5% 27.7% 9.513 9.997 5.1% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Persons which are caravans 80 85 1.2% 11.1% 42.5 16.27 6.0% Persons which are caravans 80 85 1.2% 11.1% 42.5 4.12 -3.1% Public housing Powellings which are caravans 80 85 1.2% 28.308 30.695 8.4% Publiclings with an internet connection		1	1	21.6%	20.9%	8,810	9,117	3.5%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Persons employed as labourers Persons employed as labourers 1 1 58.9% 62.1% 36,959 41,476 12.2% Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons definings Persons definings Persons definings Persons definings Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of s	, ,	81	73		4.7%	1,834	2,028	10.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Persons employed as labourers Persons employed as labourers 1 1 58.9% 62.1% 36,959 41,476 12.2% Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons definings Persons definings Persons definings Persons definings Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of s	• • •	68	68	6.8%	7.3%	2,768		14.6%
Persons employed in professional occupations		88						16.9%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers 93 93 6.2% 6.2% 2.528 2,710 7.2%		1	1					9.2%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers 93 93 1.8% 1.9% 721 844 17.1% 72.2% 72.2% 93 93 1.8% 1.9% 721 844 17.1% 72.2% 7								-1.9%
Persons employed as labourers 93 93 1.8% 1.9% 721 844 17.1%								7.2%
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 1 1 58.9% 62.1% 36,959 41,476 12.2% Persons with trade qualifications 93 92 7.0% 7.0% 4,405 4,667 5.9% Persons with no post-school qualifications 93 93 21.9% 20.2% 13,704 13,462 -1.8% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 89 89 8.9% 9.9% 6,450 7,614 18.0% Persons attending private schools 2 5 59.7% 54.4% 3,848 4,143 7.7% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 22 32 8.0% 7.3% 5,748 5,637 -1.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 1 1 75.8% 77.9% 47,498 52,048 9.6% Persons using public transport to travel to work 2 3 35.6% 38.7% 14,546 16,864 15.9% Households with two or more motor vehicles 87 87 47.5% 46.8%								17.1%
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 1 1 58.9% 62.1% 36,959 41,476 12.2% Persons with trade qualifications 93 92 7.0% 7.0% 4,405 4,667 5.9% Persons with no post-school qualifications 93 93 21.9% 20.2% 13,704 13,462 -1.8% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 89 89 8.9% 9.9% 6,450 7,614 18.0% Persons attending private schools 2 5 59.7% 54.4% 3,848 4,143 7.7% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 22 32 8.0% 7.3% 5,748 5,637 -1.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 1 1 75.8% 77.9% 47,498 52,048 9.6% Persons using public transport to travel to work 2 3 35.6% 38.7% 14,546 16,864 15.9% Households with two or more motor vehicles 87 87 47.5% 46.8%	Education							
Persons with trade qualifications 93 92 7.0% 7.0% 4,405 4,667 5.9% Persons with no post-school qualifications 93 93 21.9% 20.2% 13,704 13,462 -1.8% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 89 89 8.9% 9.9% 6,450 7,614 18.0% Persons attending private schools 2 5 59.7% 54.4% 3,848 4,143 7.7% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 22 32 8.0% 7.3% 5,748 5,637 -1.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 1 1 75.8% 77.9% 47,498 52,048 9.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 92 92 11.0% 9.6% 6,892 6,404 -7.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 2 3 35.6% 38.7% 14,546 16,864 15.9% Households with two or more motor vehicles 87 89 27.5% 27.7% 9,513 9,997 5.1% <td></td> <td>1</td> <td>1</td> <td>58 9%</td> <td>62 1%</td> <td>36 959</td> <td>41 476</td> <td>12 2%</td>		1	1	58 9%	62 1%	36 959	41 476	12 2%
Persons with no post-school qualifications 93 93 21.9% 20.2% 13,704 13,462 -1.8% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 89 89 8.9% 9.9% 6,450 7,614 18.0% Persons attending private schools 2 5 59.7% 54.4% 3,848 4,143 7.7% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 22 32 8.0% 7.3% 5,748 5,637 -1.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 1 1 75.8% 77.9% 47,498 52,048 9.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 92 92 11.0% 9.6% 6,892 6,404 -7.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 2 3 35.6% 38.7% 14,546 16,864 15.9% Households with two or more motor vehicles 87 89 27.5% 27.7% 9,513 9,997 5.1% Dwellings (occupied) 87 87 47.5% 46.8% 16,423 16,898 2.9% </td <td>·</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	·							
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 89 89 8.9% 9.9% 6,450 7,614 18.0% Persons attending private schools 2 5 59.7% 54.4% 3,848 4,143 7.7% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 22 32 8.0% 7.3% 5,748 5,637 -1.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 1 1 75.8% 77.9% 47,498 52,048 9.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 92 92 11.0% 9.6% 6,892 6,404 -7.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 2 3 35.6% 38.7% 14,546 16,864 15.9% Households with two or more motor vehicles 87 89 27.5% 27.7% 9,513 9,997 5.1% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Persons using public transport to travel to work Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 1 1 1 75.8% 77.9% 47.498 47.5% 48.89 27.5% 27.7% 9,513 9,997 5.1% Public housing 6 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0% 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0% 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0% 7 6 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0% 8 7 87 47.5% 46.8% 16,423 16,898 2.9% 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9								
Persons attending a tertiary education institution 22 32 8.0% 7.3% 5,748 5,637 -1.9% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 1 1 75.8% 77.9% 47,498 52,048 9.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 92 92 11.0% 9.6% 6,892 6,404 -7.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 2 3 35.6% 38.7% 14,546 16,864 15.9% Households with two or more motor vehicles 87 89 27.5% 27.7% 9,513 9,997 5.1% Dwellings (occupied) 5 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0% Owner or purchaser dwellings 87 87 47.5% 46.8% 16,423 16,898 2.9% Flat or apartment dwellings 2 2 67.9% 71.6% 23,492 25,813 9.9% Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Other 5 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 1 1 75.8% 77.9% 47,498 52,048 9.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 92 92 11.0% 9.6% 6,892 6,404 -7.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 2 3 35.6% 38.7% 14,546 16,864 15.9% Households with two or more motor vehicles 87 89 27.5% 27.7% 9,513 9,997 5.1% Dwellings (occupied) 87 87 47.5% 46.8% 14,982 15,877 6.0% Owner or purchaser dwellings 87 87 47.5% 46.8% 16,423 16,898 2.9% Flat or apartment dwellings 2 2 67.9% 71.6% 23,492 25,813 9.9% Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Dwellings which are caravans 60 55 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Other Dwe		_	ŭ					
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 92 92 11.0% 9.6% 6,892 6,404 -7.1% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 2 3 35.6% 38.7% 14,546 16,864 15.9% Households with two or more motor vehicles 87 89 27.5% 27.7% 9,513 9,997 5.1% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0% Owner or purchaser dwellings 87 87 47.5% 46.8% 16,423 16,898 2.9% Flat or apartment dwellings 2 2 67.9% 71.6% 23,492 25,813 9.9% Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Dwellings which are caravans 60 55 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% <td>g ,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	g ,							
Transport 2 3 35.6% 38.7% 14,546 16,864 15.9% Households with two or more motor vehicles 87 89 27.5% 27.7% 9,513 9,997 5.1% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0% Owner or purchaser dwellings 87 87 47.5% 46.8% 16,423 16,898 2.9% Flat or apartment dwellings 2 2 67.9% 71.6% 23,492 25,813 9.9% Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Dwellings which are caravans 60 55 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%	·							-7.1%
Persons using public transport to travel to work 2 3 35.6% 38.7% 14,546 16,864 15.9% Households with two or more motor vehicles 87 89 27.5% 27.7% 9,513 9,997 5.1% Dwellings (occupied) 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0% Owner or purchaser dwellings 87 87 47.5% 46.8% 16,423 16,898 2.9% Flat or apartment dwellings 2 2 67.9% 71.6% 23,492 25,813 9.9% Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Dwellings which are caravans 60 55 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%	·					.,	.,	
Dwellings (occupied) 87 89 27.5% 27.7% 9,513 9,997 5.1% Dwellings (occupied) 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0% Owner or purchaser dwellings 87 87 47.5% 46.8% 16,423 16,898 2.9% Flat or apartment dwellings 2 2 67.9% 71.6% 23,492 25,813 9.9% Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Dwellings which are caravans 60 55 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%								
Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0% Owner or purchaser dwellings 87 87 47.5% 46.8% 16,423 16,898 2.9% Flat or apartment dwellings 2 2 67.9% 71.6% 23,492 25,813 9.9% Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Dwellings which are caravans 60 55 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%			3					
Tenant dwellings 6 6 43.3% 44.0% 14,982 15,877 6.0% Owner or purchaser dwellings 87 87 47.5% 46.8% 16,423 16,898 2.9% Flat or apartment dwellings 2 2 67.9% 71.6% 23,492 25,813 9.9% Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Dwellings which are caravans 60 55 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%	Households with two or more motor vehicles	87	89	27.5%	27.7%	9,513	9,997	5.1%
Owner or purchaser dwellings 87 87 47.5% 46.8% 16,423 16,898 2.9% Flat or apartment dwellings 2 2 67.9% 71.6% 23,492 25,813 9.9% Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Dwellings which are caravans 60 55 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%	Dwellings (occupied)							
Flat or apartment dwellings 2 2 67.9% 71.6% 23,492 25,813 9.9% Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Dwellings which are caravans 60 55 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%	Tenant dwellings	6	6	43.3%	44.0%	14,982	15,877	6.0%
Flat or apartment dwellings 2 2 67.9% 71.6% 23,492 25,813 9.9% Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Dwellings which are caravans 60 55 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%	Owner or purchaser dwellings	87	87	47.5%	46.8%	16,423	16,898	2.9%
Public housing 83 85 1.2% 1.1% 425 412 -3.1% Dwellings which are caravans 60 55 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%		2	2	67.9%			25,813	9.9%
Other 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 12 15 25.0% Owellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%	,	83		1.2%	1.1%			-3.1%
Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%	Dwellings which are caravans	60		0.0%		12	15	25.0%
Dwellings with an internet connection 13 14 81.8% 85.1% 28,308 30,695 8.4%	Other							
		13	14	81.8%	85.1%	28,308	30,695	8.4%
	-							14.7%
								9.9%
								15.4%

NORTHERN TABLELANDS (NAT)

NONTILINI TAI		.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	Ra	ank		Cent		Numbe			
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change		
Population									
Total population	21	33	-	-	80,845	82,466	2.0%		
Population growth	-	90	-	2.0%	-	1,621	-		
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	91	91	-	-	1.4	1.4	2.0%		
Area (square kilometres)	-	3	-	-	-	59,413	-		
Number of females	56	51	50.7%	50.9%	41,014	41,951	2.3%		
Number of males	39	43	49.3%	49.1%	39,828	40,516	1.7%		
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	23	39	90.5%	86.3%	55,121	54,788	-0.6%		
Persons who changed address in the last five years	37	71	36.9%	34.7%	27,803	26,897	-3.3%		
Persons aged under 5	42	46	6.7%	6.1%	5,418	5,060	-6.6%		
Persons aged between 5 and 14	32	43	13.7%	13.0%	11,088	10,700	-3.5%		
Persons aged between 15 and 24	30	29	13.8%	13.4%	11,127	11,066	-0.5%		
Persons aged between 25 and 64	85	85	48.9%	47.8%	39,533	39,398	-0.3%		
Persons aged 65 and over	28	24	16.9%	19.7%	13,667	16,242	18.8%		
Religion									
Persons of Christian religion	17	16	73.3%	64.4%	59,252	53,120	-10.3%		
Persons of Catholic religion	74	65	23.5%	21.6%	18,997	17,847	-6.1%		
Persons of Anglican religion	4	4	32.4%	27.4%	26,183	22,570	-13.8%		
Persons of non-Christian religion	71	64	1.7%	2.2%	1,406	1,830	30.2%		
Persons of Islamic religion	56	51	0.5%	0.6%	394	530	34.5%		
Persons of Buddhist religion	81	81	0.6%	0.6%	489	528	8.0%		
Persons of Hindu religion	68	60	0.2%	0.5%	177	398	124.9%		
Persons of Jewish religion	54	63	0.1%	0.0%	50	39	-22.0%		
Persons of no religion	61	63	15.8%	21.9%	12,800	18,040	40.9%		
Ethnicity									
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	4	4	8.7%	9.6%	7,057	7,877	11.6%		
Persons born overseas	85	84	7.3%	8.1%	5,904	6,696	13.4%		
Persons born in UK and Ireland	75	71	2.2%	2.0%	1,752	1,675	-4.4%		
Persons born in Southern Europe	93	92	0.1%	0.1%	92	88	-4.3%		
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	88	87	0.1%	0.1%	106	108	1.9%		
Persons born in the Middle East	58	53	0.3%	0.4%	217	366	68.7%		
Persons born in South East Asia	82	71	0.6%	0.9%	450	737	63.8%		
Persons born in North East Asia	57	65	0.6%	0.6%	455	524	15.2%		
Persons born in Southern Asia	63	58	0.4%	0.8%	340	660	94.1%		
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	80	77	3.6%	4.5%	2,890	3,714	28.5%		
Persons with both parents born overseas	88	85	8.4%	9.5%	6,796	7,861	15.7%		
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	89	88	15.6%	16.4%	12,625	13,497	6.9%		
Persons not fluent in English	67	67	0.5%	0.6%	402	510	26.9%		
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	79	71	3.2%	4.5%	2,622	3,679	40.3%		
Households and Families									
Couple family with children	70	72	32.7%	30.8%	6,822	6,303	-7.6%		
One parent family	26	20	12.2%	12.3%	2,545	2,509	-1.4%		
Couple family with no children	20	21	42.7%	43.4%	8,902	8,878	-0.3%		
Lone person households	18	15	28.2%	29.3%	8,441	8,758	3.8%		
Total family income (weekly)									
Families with negative/nil income	-	41	-	1.2%	-	247	-		
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	11	-	7.7%	-	1,582	-		
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	13	-	32.1%	_	6,567	-		
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		46	-	32.0%	_	6,554	-		
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		84	-	11.8%	_	2,414	-		
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		71	-	2.7%	_	558	_		

NORTHERN TABLELANDS (NAT)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	•
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	30	_	1.5%	_	446	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	16	_	15.0%	-	4,475	-
							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	15	-	35.7%	-	10,654	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	70	-	25.3%	-	7,566	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	77	-	9.0%	-	2,697	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	60	-	2.1%	-	641	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	67	71	52.9%	50.5%	34,059	33,656	-1.2%
Employed persons in part-time work	53	61	16.5%	16.8%	10,583	11,215	6.0%
Unemployment rate	32	33	6.5%	6.9%	2,385	2,505	5.0%
Youth unemployment rate	25	26	15.0%	15.6%	894	908	1.6%
Labour force/participation rate	67	72	56.7%	54.2%	36,447	36,161	-0.8%
Women in the labour force	55	57	46.7%	47.6%	17,012	17,213	1.2%
Female labour force/participation rate	66	70	51.7%	50.4%	17,012	17,213	1.2%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	4	3	18.2%	17.8%	6,198	5,994	-3.3%
Employees (Mining)	31	30	0.5%	0.5%	162	165	1.9%
Employees (Manufacturing)	84	72	4.9%	4.4%	1,685	1,477	-12.3%
Employees (Construction)	76	79	5.9%	6.2%	2,003	2,086	4.1%
Employees (Retail Trade)	37	54	11.1%	9.8%	3,767	3,315	-12.0%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	47	54	6.6%	6.6%	2,245	2,207	-1.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	74	73	2.0%	1.7%	669	574	-14.2%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	76	76	4.0%	4.0%	1,371	1,341	-2.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	46	51	6.0%	5.7%	2,039	1,904	-6.6%
Employees (Education and Training)	3	3	12.1%	12.9%	4,138	4,336	4.8%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	48	51	11.3%	12.1%	3,842	4,078	6.1%
Persons employed in professional occupations	30	35	36.8%	36.2%	12,547	12,170	-3.0%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	71	67	12.2%	11.8%	4,147	3,979	-4.1%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	38	40	9.9%	10.8%	3,364	3,644	8.3%
Persons employed as labourers	14	11	12.8%	13.5%	4,343	4,553	4.8%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	63	70	19.4%	21.9%	12,512	14,629	16.9%
Persons with trade qualifications	50	48	18.9%	20.1%	12,162	13,440	10.5%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	16	27	49.5%	43.7%	31,857	29,167	-8.4%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	39	54	15.5%	14.6%	12,511	11,999	-4.1%
Persons attending private schools	76	75	28.5%	29.2%	3,569	3,507	-1.7%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	32	44	7.0%	6.5%	5,679	5,326	-6.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	66	68	36.4%	39.0%	23,403	26,032	11.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	29						
Persons with highest level of school completed fear 10 of below	29	30	48.3%	42.6%	31,051	28,398	-8.5%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	90	91	0.7%	0.5%	222	177	-20.3%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	41	53	50.4%	49.8%	15,928	16,367	2.8%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	32	36	30.0%	30.0%	9,475	9,850	4.0%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	64	64	62.9%	58.9%	19,881	19,359	-2.6%
Flat or apartment dwellings	55	64	7.2%	5.4%	2,264	1,778	-21.5%
Public housing	41	37	3.7%	3.4%	1,184	1,131	-4.5%
Dwellings which are caravans	18	15	1.6%	1.6%	498	535	7.4%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	88	90	63.6%	66.7%	20,120	21,917	8.9%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	44	43	5.1%	5.6%	4,133	4,638	12.2%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	30	54	12.0%	11.8%	7,743	7,897	2.0%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	3	4	25.7%	25.8%	16,534	17,193	4.0%

OATLEY (LIB)

		•					
	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	32	35	-	-	76,176	81,821	7.4%
Population growth	-	41	-	7.4%	-	5,645	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	17	18	-	-	2,721	2,922	7.4%
Area (square kilometres)	_	81	-	-	-	28.0	-
Number of females	14	13	51.6%	51.6%	39,297	42,217	7.4%
Number of males	80	81	48.4%	48.4%	36,881	39,600	7.4%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	61	67	84.4%	79.1%	50,286	51,091	1.6%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	70	62	33.1%	35.3%	23,666	27,221	15.0%
Persons aged under 5	62	57	6.2%	5.8%	4,722	4,785	1.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	70	69	11.9%	11.5%	9,102	9,432	3.6%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	55	42	12.5%	12.7%	9,512	10,385	9.2%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	39	36	52.7%	52.7%	40,172	43,137	7.4%
	31	38	16.6%	17.2%			11.2%
Persons aged 65 and over	31	30	10.076	17.270	12,666	14,085	11.270
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	55	51	65.7%	56.6%	50,047	46,281	-7.5%
Persons of Catholic religion	48	51	27.0%	24.2%	20,595	19,830	-3.7%
Persons of Anglican religion	68	67	15.1%	11.0%	11,523	9,004	-21.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	30	28	10.1%	11.5%	7,689	9,387	22.1%
Persons of Islamic religion	21	19	3.7%	4.1%	2,835	3,371	18.9%
Persons of Buddhist religion	17	15	4.0%	4.0%	3,065	3,292	7.4%
Persons of Hindu religion	26	25	1.8%	2.8%	1,354	2,291	69.2%
Persons of Jewish religion	28	27	0.2%	0.1%	115	115	0.0%
Persons of no religion	51	52	17.3%	24.5%	13,167	20,031	52.1%
relactia of no religion	31	32	17.570	24.570	13,107	20,031	J2.170
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	67	71	0.7%	0.7%	570	557	-2.3%
Persons born overseas	30	24	34.0%	38.4%	25,889	31,442	21.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	67	67	2.6%	2.2%	1,977	1,819	-8.0%
Persons born in Southern Europe	33	37	1.2%	1.1%	918	865	-5.8%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	7	6	4.0%	3.6%	3,078	2,949	-4.2%
Persons born in the Middle East	29	32	1.7%	1.8%	1,278	1,457	14.0%
Persons born in South East Asia	31	26	4.1%	5.0%	3,135	4,054	29.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	8	10	11.0%	14.1%	8,367	11,572	38.3%
Persons born in Southern Asia	27	24	2.3%	3.7%	1,751	3,047	74.0%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	22	20	29.0%	33.8%	22,127	27,691	25.1%
Persons with both parents born overseas	- 4	20	48.5%	54.3%	36,968	44,414	20.1%
·	24 23	21	59.6%		45,409		17.4%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	23 14	13	7.5%	65.2% 9.2%		53,309	31.4%
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home	19	17	39.1%	44.3%	5,750 29,803	7,557	21.7%
reisons speaking a language other than English at nome	19	17	39.170	44.5%	29,003	36,268	21.770
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	28	31	40.0%	40.0%	8,284	8,823	6.5%
One parent family	70	63	8.5%	8.5%	1,753	1,871	6.7%
Couple family with no children	63	65	32.9%	32.3%	6,806	7,122	4.6%
Lone person households	50	59	24.0%	22.0%	6,518	6,171	-5.3%
-							
Total family income (weekly)				0.00		46.5	
Families with negative/nil income	-	17	-	2.0%	-	433	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	50	-	5.0%	-	1,102	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	59	-	21.8%	-	4,810	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	60	-	31.0%	-	6,848	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	39	-	21.9%	-	4,828	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	25	-	8.4%	-	1,848	-

OATLEY (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	25	_	1.8%	_	496	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	51		10.9%		3,057	-
							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	58	-	26.2%	-	7,332	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	38	-	29.5%	-	8,275	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	36	-	17.0%	-	4,751	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	29	-	4.8%	-	1,353	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	50	44	56.2%	56.3%	35,072	38,065	8.5%
Employed persons in part-time work	57	33	16.4%	18.3%	10,209	12,396	21.4%
Unemployment rate	55	55	5.3%	5.9%	1,969	2,401	21.9%
Youth unemployment rate	61	62	11.4%	12.3%	611	746	22.1%
Labour force/participation rate	54	47	59.4%	59.9%	37,049	40,464	9.2%
Women in the labour force	33	54	47.3%	47.7%	17,537	19,286	10.0%
Female labour force/participation rate	53	48	53.8%	54.7%	17,537	19,286	10.0%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	83	70	0.1%	0.2%	41	87	112.2%
Employees (Mining)	90	86	0.1%	0.1%	22	39	77.3%
Employees (Manufacturing)	45	51	8.1%	5.4%	2,848	2,070	-27.3%
Employees (Construction)	64	61	6.6%	7.7%	2,309	2,917	26.3%
Employees (Retail Trade)	67	60	9.6%	9.6%	3,371	3,639	8.0%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	52	41	6.3%	7.0%	2,221	2,674	20.4%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	18	18	7.1%	7.0%	2,483	2,656	7.0%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	25	25	8.9%	9.2%	3,116	3,483	11.8%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	53	60	5.6%	5.3%	1,975	2,016	2.1%
Employees (Education and Training)	41	46	8.2%	8.4%	2,871	3,200	11.5%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	59	59	10.8%	11.7%	3,802	4,464	17.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	29	32	37.3%	38.0%	13,087	14,466	10.5%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	70	71	12.3%	11.6%	4,328	4,430	2.4%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	60	63	8.9%	9.8%	3,114	3,729	19.7%
Persons employed as labourers	69	64	6.7%	7.4%	2,361	2,835	20.1%
Education							
	27	20	32.6%	37.0%	20,339	25,023	23.0%
Persons with tertiary education qualifications		28 65					
Persons with trade qualifications	65 50	65	15.3%	14.8%	9,554	10,005 27,062	4.7%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	59	52	41.8%	40.0%	26,071		3.8%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	67	60	14.0%	14.2%	10,644	11,621	9.2%
Persons attending private schools	39	43	35.9%	36.0%	3,826	4,187	9.4%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	33	27	7.0%	7.6%	5,334	6,249	17.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	27	27	55.1%	61.2%	34,363	41,375	20.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	65	66	32.8%	27.9%	20,430	18,884	-7.6%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	17	16	25.1%	28.7%	8,806	10,936	24.2%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	63	64	44.4%	46.3%	12,534	13,511	7.8%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	52	38	26.6%	29.5%	7,495	8,614	14.9%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	38	45	67.7%	64.3%	19,117	18,748	-1.9%
Flat or apartment dwellings	24	25	25.7%	26.9%	7,247	7,857	8.4%
Public housing	16	16	6.8%	7.0%	1,932	2,045	5.8%
Dwellings which are caravans	78	61	0.0%	0.0%	0	8	0.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	43	36	73.5%	80.1%	20,745	23,362	12.6%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	53	49	4.8%	5.5%	3,665	4,497	22.7%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	43	31	11.7%	12.4%	7,298	8,354	14.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	60	62	14.8%	16.4%	9,201	11,095	20.6%
i crooms with continuated to voluntary work	00	UZ	14.070	10.4 /0	9,201	11,093	20.070

ORANGE (SFF)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	44	46	-	-	74,609	77,901	4.4%
Population growth	-	69	-	4.4%	-	3,292	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	84	84	-	-	4.4	4.6	4.4%
Area (square kilometres)	-	9	-	-	-	16,982	-
Number of females	49	52	50.8%	50.8%	37,899	39,612	4.5%
Number of males	45	42	49.2%	49.1%	36,711	38,288	4.3%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	8	16	91.5%	88.7%	50,154	51,758	3.2%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	41	52	36.4%	36.9%	25,159	26,774	6.4%
Persons aged under 5	19	23	7.5%	6.9%	5,579	5,382	-3.5%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	14	16	14.6%	14.1%	10,863	10,957	0.9%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	54	52	12.5%	11.9%	9,338	9,299	-0.4%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	82	78	49.1%	48.6%	36,663	37,883	3.3%
Persons aged 65 and over	33	32	16.3%	18.5%	12,166	14,390	18.3%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	4	3	78.2%	70.0%	58,321	54,567	-6.4%
Persons of Catholic religion	17	17	32.0%	29.6%	23,867	23,058	-3.4%
Persons of Anglican religion	24	19	26.9%	23.0%	20,103	17,912	-10.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	85	82	1.2%	1.5%	925	1,199	29.6%
Persons of Islamic religion	69	75	0.3%	0.3%	196	202	3.1%
Persons of Buddhist religion	86	89	0.5%	0.5%	348	388	11.5%
Persons of Hindu religion	71	65	0.2%	0.4%	146	318	117.8%
Persons of Jewish religion	78	87	0.0%	0.0%	23	14	-39.1%
Persons of no religion	73	73	12.7%	19.3%	9,495	15,034	58.3%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	6	6	6.1%	7.2%	4,548	5,581	22.7%
Persons born overseas	87	86	6.8%	7.4%	5,085	5,734	12.8%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	78	72	2.0%	1.9%	1,503	1,496	-0.5%
Persons born in Southern Europe	81	81	0.3%	0.2%	191	182	-4.7%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	77	78	0.2%	0.2%	164	152	-7.3%
Persons born in the Middle East	72	74	0.1%	0.2%	99	120	21.2%
Persons born in South East Asia	79	79	0.6%	0.8%	433	594	37.2%
Persons born in North East Asia	73	72	0.3%	0.5%	243	391	60.9%
Persons born in Southern Asia	69	57	0.3%	0.9%	256	693	170.7%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	84	82	3.5%	4.1%	2,575	3,188	23.8%
Persons with both parents born overseas	87	86	8.6%	9.3%	6,420	7,242	12.8%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	88	87	16.1%	16.5%	11,981	12,889	7.6%
Persons not fluent in English	66	70	0.5%	0.6%	383	469	22.5%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	77	76	3.4%	4.2%	2,525	3,268	29.4%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	53	57	35.2%	34.6%	6,871	6,851	-0.3%
One parent family	30	25	12.1%	11.7%	2,354	2,321	-1.4%
Couple family with no children	34	32	39.8%	40.0%	7,757	7,924	2.2%
Lone person households	24	22	27.7%	28.2%	7,618	7,963	4.5%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	I .	53	١.	0.9%	l .	182	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		31]	5.8%	-	1,152	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		37	-	27.7%	_	5,495	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		32	_	33.1%	_	6,557	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		62	-	16.7%		3,313	_
	1						_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	1 -	49	-	3.9%	-	774	-

ORANGE (SFF)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	,
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	49	_	1.3%	_	353	
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	20		13.1%		3,680	-
· ·							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	35	-	31.9%	-	9,004	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	51	-	28.4%	-	8,002	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	59	-	12.0%	-	3,384	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	47	-	2.7%	-	775	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	44	55	57.0%	54.6%	33,173	33,600	1.3%
Employed persons in part-time work	59	64	16.3%	16.8%	9,477	10,331	9.0%
Unemployment rate	72	51	4.5%	6.0%	1,562	2,159	38.2%
Youth unemployment rate	76	51	10.0%	13.0%	565	719	27.3%
Labour force/participation rate	51	56	59.7%	58.1%	34,735	35,763	3.0%
Women in the labour force	59	50	46.5%	47.7%	16,145	17,074	5.8%
Female labour force/participation rate	49	56	54.0%	53.8%	16,145	17,074	5.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	6	7	8.8%	8.6%	2,932	2,886	-1.6%
Employees (Mining)	5	5	5.6%	5.0%	1,869	1,668	-10.8%
Employees (Manufacturing)	51	53	7.7%	5.3%	2,566	1,787	-30.4%
Employees (Construction)	62	69	6.8%	7.2%	2,246	2,420	7.7%
Employees (Retail Trade)	50	43	10.6%	10.2%	3,531	3,434	-2.7%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	56	57	6.1%	6.4%	2,022	2,148	6.2%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	84	79	1.6%	1.6%	525	526	0.2%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	75	86	4.1%	3.7%	1,358	1,241	-8.6%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	29	16	6.6%	7.1%	2,187	2,388	9.2%
Employees (Education and Training)	33	28	8.5%	9.2%	2,829	3,105	9.8%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	16	14	14.1%	15.7%	4,671	5,279	13.0%
Persons employed in professional occupations	46	43	32.4%	33.2%	10,763	11,145	3.5%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	41	29	14.7%	14.5%	4,890	4,885	-0.1%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	48	45	9.5%	10.7%	3,138	3,604	14.9%
Persons employed as labourers	31	34	11.0%	11.0%	3,654	3,701	1.3%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	67	66	18.7%	22.2%	10,879	13,674	25.7%
Persons with trade qualifications	31	30	21.8%	23.1%	12,680	14,245	12.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	28	35	48.0%	42.5%	27,925	26,141	-6.4%
	20	22	16.2%	16.0%	12,062	12,459	3.3%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	31	25	37.5%	39.2%			7.9%
Persons attending private schools					4,527	4,886	
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	75 72	72	4.7%	4.7%	3,516	3,645	3.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	73	73	33.7%	37.5%	19,627	23,094	17.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	18	18	51.0%	45.4%	29,665	27,931	-5.8%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	73	88	1.1%	0.6%	370	209	-43.5%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	34	38	52.1%	52.6%	15,085	15,977	5.9%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	35	45	28.6%	27.7%	8,287	8,421	1.6%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	57	52	64.8%	62.8%	18,766	19,064	1.6%
Flat or apartment dwellings	75	71	4.8%	4.1%	1,382	1,246	-9.8%
Public housing	31	31	4.7%	3.9%	1,368	1,191	-12.9%
Dwellings which are caravans	26	29	1.1%	0.8%	313	241	-23.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	84	84	65.7%	70.2%	19,019	21,324	12.1%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	38	42	5.3%	5.6%	3,963	4,395	10.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	39	53	11.9%	11.9%	6,893	7,299	5.9%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	17	16	21.9%	22.9%	12,734	14,125	10.9%
i Gracina wito continuated to voluntary work	17	10	21.570	22.970	12,134	14,120	10.970

OXLEY (NAT)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	55	63	-	-	72,767	75,291	3.5%
Population growth	-	82	-	3.5%	-	2,524	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	77	77	-	-	7.8	8.1	3.5%
Area (square kilometres)	-	17	-	-	-	9,325	-
Number of females	59	53	50.7%	50.7%	36,871	38,190	3.6%
Number of males	35	41	49.3%	49.3%	35,900	37,104	3.4%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	13	25	91.2%	88.1%	50,727	52,293	3.1%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	62	83	34.1%	33.1%	23,365	23,641	1.2%
Persons aged under 5	74	84	5.9%	5.1%	4,285	3,853	-10.1%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	45	59	13.3%	12.3%	9,652	9,269	-4.0%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	86	85	10.3%	9.9%	7,493	7,454	-0.5%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	75	81	49.7%	48.3%	36,144	36,373	0.6%
Persons aged 65 and over	6	7	20.9%	24.4%	15,203	18,341	20.6%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	48	48	67.0%	57.7%	48,777	43,468	-10.9%
Persons of Catholic religion	81	81	22.1%	19.8%	16,051	14,884	-7.3%
Persons of Anglican religion	27	24	26.4%	22.0%	19,202	16,591	-13.6%
Persons of non-Christian religion	66	79	1.9%	1.7%	1,388	1,268	-8.6%
Persons of Islamic religion	92	90	0.1%	0.1%	77	80	3.9%
Persons of Buddhist religion	55	64	1.0%	0.9%	749	690	-7.9%
Persons of Hindu religion	89	93	0.1%	0.5%	70	97	38.6%
Persons of Jewish religion	43	41	0.1%	0.1%	63	65	3.2%
<u> </u>	27	31	21.1%	28.9%			41.7%
Persons of no religion	21	31	21.170	20.970	15,359	21,766	41.770
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	5	5	7.6%	8.1%	5,532	6,079	9.9%
Persons born overseas	81	83	8.7%	8.5%	6,318	6,381	1.0%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	47	49	4.1%	3.7%	2,983	2,781	-6.8%
Persons born in Southern Europe	84	84	0.2%	0.2%	147	139	-5.4%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	89	89	0.1%	0.1%	81	80	-1.2%
Persons born in the Middle East	81	90	0.1%	0.1%	63	55	-12.7%
Persons born in South East Asia	90	91	0.5%	0.6%	346	451	30.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	90	91	0.2%	0.2%	141	182	29.1%
Persons born in Southern Asia	93	91	0.1%	0.2%	89	166	86.5%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	86	89	3.0%	3.1%	2,175	2,362	8.6%
Persons with both parents born overseas	81	84	10.5%	10.0%	7,641	7,563	-1.0%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	80	83	19.7%	19.1%	14,369	14,354	-0.1%
Persons not fluent in English	93	92	0.2%	0.2%	149	176	18.1%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	87	92	2.2%	2.3%	1,579	1,731	9.6%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	89	89	26.9%	25.3%	5,370	5,026	-6.4%
One parent family	4	9	14.6%	13.3%	2,923	2,654	-9.2%
Couple family with no children	10	10	45.4%	46.0%	9,052	9,155	1.1%
Lone person households	20	20	28.0%	28.8%	7,914	8,203	3.7%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	62	-	0.9%	-	174	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	10	-	7.7%	-	1,542	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	4	-	39.6%	-	7,884	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	66	-	30.0%	_	5,976	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	92	-	8.4%	_	1,669	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	91	-	1.5%	_	301	-

OXLEY (NAT)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	66	_	1.1%	_	321	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	8	_	16.2%	_	4,608	-
							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	3	-	42.2%	-	12,007	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	85	-	22.6%	-	6,433	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	93	-	5.6%	-	1,580	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	87	-	1.3%	-	376	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	90	90	43.5%	42.2%	25,616	26,257	2.5%
Employed persons in part-time work	35	51	17.4%	17.3%	10,250	10,727	4.7%
Unemployment rate	11	13	8.6%	8.2%	2,419	2,337	-3.4%
Youth unemployment rate	8	23	17.4%	16.1%	665	626	-5.9%
Labour force/participation rate	90	91	47.7%	46.0%	28,041	28,598	2.0%
Women in the labour force	15	24	48.1%	48.6%	13,501	13,885	2.8%
Female labour force/participation rate	83	88	44.9%	43.8%	13,501	13,885	2.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	13	13	6.5%	6.7%	1,677	1,760	4.9%
Employees (Mining)	32	31	0.4%	0.5%	115	126	9.6%
Employees (Manufacturing)	57	47	7.4%	5.6%	1,890	1,467	-22.4%
Employees (Construction)	21	18	9.0%	10.7%	2,296	2,798	21.9%
Employees (Retail Trade)	12	19	12.6%	11.1%	3,219	2,914	-9.5%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	17	21	8.4%	8.2%	2,156	2,163	0.3%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	87	88	1.5%	1.3%	387	335	-13.4%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	82	85	3.7%	3.7%	939	970	3.3%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	48	53	5.8%	5.6%	1,483	1,476	-0.5%
Employees (Education and Training)	24	26	9.2%	9.3%	2,344	2,448	4.4%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	11	9	14.8%	16.1%	3,792	4,232	11.6%
Persons employed in professional occupations	61	64	29.1%	28.7%	7,446	7,533	1.2%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	46	28	14.3%	14.5%	3,665	3,818	4.2%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	2	3	12.8%	13.4%	3,283	3,530	7.5%
Persons employed as labourers	12	10	13.1%	13.6%	3,366	3,573	6.1%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	80	85	16.0%	18.3%	9,411	11,368	20.8%
Persons with trade qualifications	19	15	23.0%	24.9%	13,516	15,457	14.4%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	23	34	48.4%	42.5%	28,502	26,424	-7.3%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	48	66	15.2%	13.8%	11,033	10,406	-7.5 <i>%</i>
Persons attending private schools	75	62	28.5%	31.5%	3,148	3,281	4.2%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	87	87	3.8%	3.3%	2,735	2,480	-9.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	88	88	27.9%	30.8%	16,412	19,151	16.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	5	7	56.0%	49.9%	32,935	31,033	-5.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed fear 10 of below	5	,	30.0%	49.970	32,933	31,033	-5.070
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	87	89	0.7%	0.6%	184	156	-15.2%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	57	55	46.9%	48.7%	13,967	15,178	8.7%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	60	69	25.5%	23.8%	7,586	7,405	-2.4%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	35	33	68.4%	66.8%	20,367	20,812	2.2%
Flat or apartment dwellings	72	70	4.9%	4.3%	1,460	1,330	-8.9%
Public housing	50	52	3.2%	2.7%	945	837	-11.4%
Dwellings which are caravans	7	6	3.0%	3.1%	880	975	10.8%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	86	87	64.5%	69.2%	19,194	21,538	12.2%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	4	6	7.4%	7.7%	5,420	5,808	7.2%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	2	2	14.2%	13.9%	8,327	8,669	4.1%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	19	29	21.8%	21.4%	12,807	13,283	3.7%

PARRAMATTA (LIB)

	•						
		ınk		Cent		Number	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	16	3	-	-	81,665	101,398	24.2%
Population growth	-	5	-	24.2%	-	19,733	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	25	22	-	-	2,122	2,635	24.2%
Area (square kilometres)	-	67	-	-	-	38.5	-
Number of females	92	91	48.3%	48.7%	39,468	49,422	25.2%
Number of males	2	3	51.7%	51.3%	42,200	51,975	23.2%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	92	92	62.8%	56.8%	41,320	46,150	11.7%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	4	4	49.6%	53.5%	37,348	49,696	33.1%
Persons aged under 5	10	3	7.7%	8.4%	6,310	8,475	34.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	86	85	9.3%	9.4%	7,633	9,543	25.0%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	61	82	12.3%	10.5%	10,025	10,626	6.0%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	5	3	62.1%	63.4%	50,692	64,307	26.9%
Persons aged 65 and over	87	91	8.6%	8.3%	6,999	8,445	20.7%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	89	90	44.4%	35.7%	36,278	36,217	-0.2%
Persons of Catholic religion	79	87	22.4%	18.6%	18,259	18,812	3.0%
Persons of Anglican religion	84	86	7.9%	5.3%	6,479	5,336	-17.6%
Persons of non-Christian religion	7	5	27.5%	30.2%	22,424	30,632	36.6%
Persons of Islamic religion	13	15	6.8%	6.2%	5,571	6,300	13.1%
Persons of Buddhist religion	16	20	4.1%	3.5%	3,334	3,564	6.9%
Persons of Hindu religion	1	1	13.4%	17.5%	10,977	17,761	61.8%
Persons of Jewish religion	34	47	0.1%	0.1%	94	76	-19.1%
Persons of no religion	55	66	16.7%	21.4%	13,649	21,669	58.8%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	63	66	1.0%	0.9%	847	944	11.5%
Persons born overseas	5	3	51.9%	55.5%	42,401	56,238	32.6%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	77	81	2.0%	1.7%	1,653	1,722	4.2%
Persons born in Southern Europe	59	58	0.6%	0.6%	504	591	17.3%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	35	42	1.2%	0.9%	999	926	-7.3%
Persons born in the Middle East	11	12	4.6%	4.6%	3,779	4,697	24.3%
Persons born in South East Asia	19	23	5.2%	5.1%	4,228	5,206	23.1%
Persons born in North East Asia	6	9	12.9%	14.2%	10,546		36.5%
Persons born in Southern Asia	1			21.2%	1	14,393	
	5	1 4	16.8% 47.1%		13,731	21,496	56.6% 35.9%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	4.0			51.5% 68.3%	38,467	52,268	
Persons with both parents born overseas	10	10	63.5%		51,823	69,297	33.7%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	10	10	71.2%	75.0%	58,130	76,067	30.9%
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home	11 10	11 10	9.3% 53.2%	10.0% 57.5%	7,619 43,438	10,173 58,278	33.5% 34.2%
r ersons speaking a language other than English at nome	10	10	00.270	07.070	40,400	00,210	04.270
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	31	18	39.6%	43.8%	8,090	11,142	37.7%
One parent family	67	72	9.0%	7.6%	1,835	1,930	5.2%
Couple family with no children	47	54	37.3%	35.6%	7,620	9,051	18.8%
Lone person households	45	55	24.9%	22.5%	7,060	7,706	9.2%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	12	-	2.4%	-	599	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	56	-	4.9%	-	1,242	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	63	-	20.4%	-	5,184	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	- 1	2	-	38.0%	-	9,669	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	- 1	40	-	21.8%	-	5,535	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	46	-	4.6%	-	1,167	-

PARRAMATTA (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	19	-	2.0%	-	692	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	56	_	10.2%	-	3,511	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	70	_	22.0%	_	7,563	_
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	11		33.0%	_	11,315	_
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	_	28	_	20.5%	_	7,051	_
· ·	_	31	_	4.3%	_		-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	31	_	4.370	_	1,464	-
Lahaur Faras							
Labour Force	40	0.5	F7 00/	F7 00/	00.700	40.000	04.70/
Total employed persons	42	35	57.2%	57.9%	38,732	48,303	24.7%
Employed persons in part-time work	87	88	13.8%	14.7%	9,348	12,223	30.8%
Unemployment rate	26	18	6.8%	7.8%	2,833	4,101	44.8%
Youth unemployment rate	32	27	13.7%	15.6%	731	884	20.9%
Labour force/participation rate	36	29	61.4%	62.8%	41,566	52,398	26.1%
Women in the labour force	85	88	43.9%	44.1%	18,255	23,086	26.5%
Female labour force/participation rate	38	34	55.7%	56.8%	18,255	23,086	26.5%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	71	88	0.2%	0.2%	68	77	13.2%
Employees (Mining)	81	76	0.1%	0.1%	39	60	53.8%
Employees (Manufacturing)	40	46	8.9%	5.7%	3,456	2,759	-20.2%
Employees (Construction)	82	80	5.2%	6.2%	2,016	2,976	47.6%
	64	65	10.0%	9.3%	3,871	4,492	16.0%
Employees (Retail Trade)							
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	37	53	6.9%	6.6%	2,678	3,183	18.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	13	12	7.6%	7.9%	2,953	3,817	29.3%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	21	15	9.7%	12.5%	3,751	6,024	60.6%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	58	52	5.5%	5.6%	2,135	2,720	27.4%
Employees (Education and Training)	82	83	5.6%	6.0%	2,182	2,920	33.8%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	44	56	11.6%	11.8%	4,495	5,689	26.6%
Persons employed in professional occupations	25	21	39.2%	43.1%	15,196	20,834	37.1%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	76	75	11.0%	10.3%	4,254	4,967	16.8%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	81	81	8.1%	8.4%	3,120	4,076	30.6%
Persons employed as labourers	57	66	8.1%	7.2%	3,139	3,492	11.2%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	16	15	41.4%	47.4%	28,054	39,519	40.9%
·							
Persons with trade qualifications	83	83	10.7%	9.7%	7,237	8,073	11.6%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	82	82	33.2%	29.6%	22,506	24,669	9.6%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	87	87	10.2%	10.3%	8,334	10,449	25.4%
Persons attending private schools	67	84	30.8%	27.5%	2,570	2,871	11.7%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	14	17	8.8%	8.8%	7,174	8,878	23.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	16	16	63.0%	68.5%	42,691	57,115	33.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	83	83	20.9%	16.6%	14,123	13,882	-1.7%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	10	12	28.0%	31.9%	10,855	15,412	42.0%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	86	86	31.5%	31.3%	9,606	11,654	21.3%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Dwellings (occupied)	_	0	40.00/	E0.00/	14 754	10.740	00.00/
Tenant dwellings	3	2	48.3%	53.0%	14,751	19,742	33.8%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	91	91	43.2%	37.5%	13,189	13,973	5.9%
Flat or apartment dwellings	5	6	58.6%	63.2%	17,873	23,564	31.8%
Public housing	19	23	6.4%	5.3%	1,962	1,979	0.9%
Dwellings which are caravans	78	60	0.0%	0.0%	0	11	0.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	28	31	77.3%	81.1%	23,587	30,231	28.2%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	61	76	4.4%	3.9%	3,611	4,005	10.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	89	89	8.7%	8.6%	5,883	7,191	22.2%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	79	81	11.6%	12.9%	7,870	10,720	36.2%
i Gradia wito continuated to voluntary work	19	01	11.070	12.370	7,070	10,720	30.270

PENRITH (LIB)

	1						
	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	35	41	-	-	76,038	79,992	5.2%
Population growth	-	63	-	5.2%	-	3,954	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	40	39		_	1,109	1,167	5.2%
Area (square kilometres)	-	53	١.	_	-,,,,,,	68.6	-
Number of females	25	28	51.3%	51.2%	39,013	40,945	5.0%
Number of males	69	66	48.7%	48.8%			5.5%
	49		87.6%		37,019 50,137	39,044	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens		43		85.9%	· '	52,157	4.0%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	66	59	33.7%	35.6%	23,716	26,410	11.4%
Persons aged under 5	17	13	7.5%	7.3%	5,724	5,828	1.8%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	48	38	13.2%	13.1%	10,038	10,495	4.6%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	29	36	13.8%	12.9%	10,525	10,336	-1.8%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	26	34	54.0%	52.9%	41,047	42,325	3.1%
Persons aged 65 and over	73	66	11.4%	13.8%	8,703	11,001	26.4%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	21	24	72.7%	63.1%	55,293	50,457	-8.7%
Persons of Catholic religion	20	18	31.5%	28.9%	23,930	23,090	-3.5%
Persons of Anglican religion	28	28	26.3%	21.0%	19,989	16,794	-16.0%
Persons of non-Christian religion	51	46	3.5%	4.4%	2,697	3,556	31.9%
Persons of Islamic religion	43	39	1.2%	1.3%	883	1,012	14.6%
Persons of Buddhist religion	65	54	0.9%	1.1%	649	852	31.3%
Persons of Hindu religion	39	37	0.8%	1.1%	590	944	60.0%
•							
Persons of Jewish religion	68	55	0.0%	0.1%	33	47	42.4%
Persons of no religion	59	54	16.0%	24.4%	12,146	19,480	60.4%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	26	22	3.4%	4.5%	2,566	3,575	39.3%
Persons born overseas	51	50	18.0%	18.6%	13,715	14,870	8.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	19	26	6.2%	5.3%	4,679	4,256	-9.0%
Persons born in Southern Europe	51	48	0.8%	0.8%	588	607	3.2%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	49	46	0.9%	0.8%	660	659	-0.2%
Persons born in the Middle East	49	50	0.6%	0.7%	425	523	23.1%
Persons born in South East Asia	48	48	1.6%	1.9%	1,184	1,552	31.1%
Persons born in North East Asia	53	51	0.7%	1.0%	504	760	50.8%
Persons born in Southern Asia	36	34	1.7%	2.4%	1,272	1,929	51.7%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	50	50	9.6%	11.0%	7,328	8,784	19.9%
Persons with both parents born overseas	51	51	24.5%	25.5%	18,662	20,429	9.5%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	51	52	38.1%	39.1%	28,988	31,241	7.8%
·							26.9%
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home	53 51	52 51	1.2% 9.5%	1.5% 11.5%	918 7,195	1,165 9,199	26.9% 27.9%
1 ordered opeaking a language offer than English at nome	01	01	0.070	11.070	7,100	0,100	27.070
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	52	55	35.4%	35.0%	7,353	7,495	1.9%
One parent family	16	10	13.2%	13.3%	2,737	2,845	3.9%
Couple family with no children	64	64	32.6%	32.8%	6,758	7,018	3.8%
Lone person households	55	50	22.9%	23.4%	6,222	6,568	5.6%
Total family income (weekly)							
		E.C.		0.00/		104	
Families with negative/nil income	-	56	-	0.9%	-	194	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	58	-	4.7%	-	1,016	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	52	-	23.6%	-	5,061	•
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	4	-	37.0%	-	7,937	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	43	-	21.0%	-	4,490	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	52	-	3.7%	-	789	-

PENRITH (LIB)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	20	2010		2010		2010	Onunge
Households with nil weekly income	_	65	_	1.1%	_	318	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	59	_	9.7%		2,722	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799		52	_	28.7%		8,047	-
•		7	_	34.1%		9,564	
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-				-		-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	43	-	15.4%	-	4,335	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	59	-	2.2%	-	626	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	25	28	61.3%	59.7%	36,950	38,014	2.9%
Employed persons in part-time work	64	73	16.1%	16.5%	9,688	10,520	8.6%
Unemployment rate	48	56	5.6%	5.9%	2,185	2,393	9.5%
Youth unemployment rate	60	47	11.5%	13.2%	806	918	13.9%
Labour force/participation rate	20	27	64.9%	63.5%	39,135	40,409	3.3%
Women in the labour force	45	53	47.1%	47.7%	18,420	19,269	4.6%
Female labour force/participation rate	27	30	58.6%	58.3%	18,420	19,269	4.6%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	43	41	0.4%	0.5%	138	205	48.6%
Employees (Mining)	51	54	0.2%	0.2%	88	76	-13.6%
Employees (Manufacturing)	21	24	11.1%	7.4%	4,102	2,832	-31.0%
Employees (Construction)	22	15	8.9%	11.1%	3,298	4,226	28.1%
Employees (Retail Trade)	27	27	11.4%	10.7%	4,222	4,052	-4.0%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	68	59	5.7%	6.4%	2,111	2,414	14.4%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	48	48	4.1%	4.1%	1,526	1,564	2.5%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	71	67	4.3%	4.4%	1,583	1,667	5.3%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	9	11	8.2%	8.0%	3,014	3,029	0.5%
Employees (Education and Training)	55	51	7.6%	8.1%	2,805	3,096	10.4%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	56	60	10.9%	11.7%	4,036	4,438	10.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	80	80	25.2%	25.9%	9,294	9,843	5.9%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	27	24	15.3%	14.9%	5,670	5,649	-0.4%
	37	38	10.0%	10.9%	3,701		12.2%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers	49	50	9.2%	9.7%	3,389	4,152 3,673	8.4%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	69	68	18.2%	22.1%	10,958	14,049	28.2%
Persons with trade qualifications	21	23	22.8%	23.9%	13,731	15,225	10.9%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	22	20	48.5%	44.6%	29,219	28,398	-2.8%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	56	43	14.8%	15.1%	11,269	12,100	7.4%
Persons attending private schools	41	56	35.8%	34.2%	4,030	4,135	2.6%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	63	61	5.6%	5.5%	4,276	4,382	2.5%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	60	60	38.0%	42.3%	22,897	26,938	17.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	31	29	47.4%	43.1%	28,598	27,414	-4.1%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	47	48	11.6%	12.4%	4,274	4,696	9.9%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	44	49	49.9%	51.1%	14,054	15,145	7.8%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	36	32	28.6%	31.6%	8,047	9,361	16.3%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	51	61	65.6%	60.8%	18,489	18,007	-2.6%
Flat or apartment dwellings	42	45	11.9%	9.5%	3,340	2,819	-15.6%
Public housing	22	20	5.9%	5.5%	1,663	1,640	-13.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	44	33	0.4%	0.6%	101	171	69.3%
Other							
Other Dwellings with an internet connection	40	44	74.4%	79.0%	20,956	23,397	11.6%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	51	36	4.9%	5.8%	3,708	4,664	25.8%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	56	61	11.4%	11.6%	6,875	7,383	7.4%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	73	72	12.3%	14.3%	7,421	9,077	22.3%

PITTWATER (LIB)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							. 3
Total population	73	77	_	_	67,942	72,088	6.1%
Population growth		51	_	6.1%		4,146	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	54	54	_	0.170	355.0	376.7	6.1%
Area (square kilometres)	_	41			-	191.4	-
Number of females	31	23	51.2%	51.4%	34,760	37,022	6.5%
Number of remaies Number of males	63	71	48.8%	48.6%	33,185	35,058	5.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	52	42	87.0%	86.0%	45,551	48,110	5.6%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	29	41	37.8%	38.6%	23,986	26,212	9.3%
Persons aged under 5	51	65	6.5%	5.7%	4,420	4,091	-7.4%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	60	41	12.7%	13.0%	8,611	9,401	9.2%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	82	81	10.8%	10.5%	7,357	7,590	3.2%
· ·	53	64	51.9%	49.9%			2.1%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	16				35,261	35,999	
Persons aged 65 and over	10	17	18.1%	20.8%	12,282	15,000	22.1%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	59	58	64.4%	54.9%	43,762	39,583	-9.5%
Persons of Catholic religion	69	60	24.0%	22.2%	16,337	15,990	-2.1%
Persons of Anglican religion	29	33	26.2%	20.5%	17,768	14,763	-16.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	60	63	2.5%	2.2%	1,681	1,602	-4.7%
Persons of Islamic religion	74	79	0.2%	0.2%	147	162	10.2%
Persons of Buddhist religion	48	60	1.3%	1.0%	866	712	-17.8%
Persons of Hindu religion	73	77	0.2%	0.3%	124	191	54.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	17	15	0.3%	0.3%	230	229	-0.4%
Persons of no religion	13	13	24.7%	34.4%	16,784	24,824	47.9%
ŭ					, ,	,-	
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	77	74	0.4%	0.6%	302	467	54.6%
Persons born overseas	46	46	22.4%	23.1%	15,230	16,665	9.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	4	3	9.5%	9.5%	6,427	6,844	6.5%
Persons born in Southern Europe	58	54	0.6%	0.6%	430	467	8.6%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	50	51	0.8%	0.8%	568	546	-3.9%
Persons born in the Middle East	55	54	0.3%	0.4%	195	269	37.9%
Persons born in South East Asia	58	61	0.9%	1.1%	645	817	26.7%
Persons born in North East Asia	48	52	0.8%	0.9%	524	662	26.3%
Persons born in Southern Asia	62	70	0.4%	0.5%	296	374	26.4%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	53	54	8.4%	9.1%	5,705	6,529	14.4%
Persons with both parents born overseas	49	48	27.7%	28.5%	18,814	20,576	9.4%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	47	48	43.6%	45.0%	29,636	32,462	9.5%
Persons not fluent in English	62	64	0.7%	0.7%	464	517	11.4%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	56	56	7.6%	8.8%	5,149	6,317	22.7%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	23	29	40.7%	40.3%	7,524	7,873	4.6%
One parent family	83	83	7.3%	6.9%	1,340	1,339	-0.1%
Couple family with no children	43	45	37.9%	37.9%	6,999	7,398	5.7%
Lone person households	59	57	22.0%	22.3%	5,289	5,574	5.4%
Total family income (weekly)							
Total family income (weekly)		70		0.00/		4-4	
Families with negative/nil income	-	76	-	0.8%	-	151	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	88	-	2.6%	-	510	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	80	-	14.3%	-	2,798	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	78	-	27.9%	-	5,454	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	18	-	27.5%	-	5,359	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	I -	15	-	14.1%	-	2,753	-

PITTWATER (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	•
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	69	-	1.1%	-	277	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	88	_	5.5%	-	1,371	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799		77	_	19.8%	_	4,963	_
•							
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	43	-	29.1%	-	7,291	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	20	-	23.1%	-	5,786	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	13	-	9.7%	-	2,432	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	21	21	62.0%	61.3%	34,028	35,895	5.5%
Employed persons in part-time work	2	2	21.3%	22.1%	11,700	12,945	10.6%
	92		3.4%				
Unemployment rate		92		3.3%	1,199	1,206	0.6%
Youth unemployment rate	92	90	7.4%	8.0%	349	397	13.8%
Labour force/participation rate	25	28	64.2%	63.3%	35,231	37,107	5.3%
Women in the labour force	26	28	47.6%	48.4%	16,755	17,975	7.3%
Female labour force/participation rate	26	26	58.9%	58.9%	16,755	17,975	7.3%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	44	43	0.4%	0.5%	127	187	47.2%
	55	62	0.2%	0.2%	66	60	-9.1%
Employees (Mining)							
Employees (Manufacturing)	63	59	6.8%	5.0%	2,322	1,797	- 22.6%
Employees (Construction)	6	13	10.3%	11.2%	3,497	4,033	15.3%
Employees (Retail Trade)	66	67	9.8%	9.2%	3,350	3,289	-1.8%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	74	77	5.4%	5.4%	1,847	1,923	4.1%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	45	42	4.6%	4.5%	1,558	1,629	4.6%
• • •	15	18	11.9%	11.7%	4,042	4,184	3.5%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)							
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	91	87	3.6%	4.0%	1,229	1,435	16.8%
Employees (Education and Training)	42	30	8.2%	9.1%	2,783	3,252	16.9%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	64	69	10.4%	11.0%	3,524	3,936	11.7%
Persons employed in professional occupations	19	20	43.7%	44.9%	14,869	16,124	8.4%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	59	58	13.4%	13.1%	4,548	4,718	3.7%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	58	68	9.0%	9.5%	3,054	3,411	11.7%
Persons employed as labourers	77	80	5.0%	5.0%	1,703	1,780	4.5%
Education							
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	22	22	37.1%	40.6%	20,361	23,791	16.8%
Persons with trade qualifications	54	53	18.2%	18.6%	9,969	10,899	9.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	81	81	33.4%	31.1%	18,359	18,223	-0.7%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	52	33	15.0%	15.6%	10,207	11,220	9.9%
Persons attending private schools	21	36	40.9%	37.4%	4,171	4,194	0.6%
- 1							
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	66	63	5.5%	5.3%	3,723	3,845	3.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	23	25	57.9%	61.5%	31,793	36,054	13.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	71	68	28.4%	25.5%	15,599	14,945	-4.2%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	51	51	8.7%	9.8%	2,975	3,520	18.3%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	11	11	58.8%	59.7%	14,736	15,726	6.7%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	79	86	20.8%	18.9%	5,210	4,980	-4.4%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	18	13	72.9%	73.6%	18,281	19,380	6.0%
Flat or apartment dwellings	29	27	20.9%	23.9%	5,246	6,282	19.7%
Public housing	92	91	0.2%	0.2%	55	52	-5.5%
Dwellings which are caravans	36	21	0.5%	1.2%	126	329	161.1%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	12	13	81.9%	85.7%	20,527	22,560	9.9%
-	70	68	4.0%				
Persons requiring assistance with core activities				4.4%	2,706	3,168	17.1%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	54	57	11.5%	11.7%	6,322	6,866	8.6%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	24	22	20.7%	22.3%	11,351	13,081	15.2%

PORT MACQUARIE (NAT)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population								
Total population	85	86	-	-	64,075	69,527	8.5%	
Population growth	-	34	-	8.5%	-	5,452	-	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	70	68	-	-	52.2	56.7	8.5%	
Area (square kilometres)	-	26	-	-	-	1,227	-	
Number of females	5	5	52.0%	52.0%	33,318	36,174	8.6%	
Number of males	89	89	48.0%	48.0%	30,758	33,353	8.4%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	12	11	91.3%	89.0%	46,188	49,899	8.0%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	13	19	42.0%	42.1%	25,500	27,890	9.4%	
Persons aged under 5	88	90	5.3%	4.6%	3,420	3,212	-6.1%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	71	75	11.9%	11.2%	7,613	7,758	1.9%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	91	91	9.6%	9.2%	6,138	6,371	3.8%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	92	92	47.2%	45.7%	30,244	31,753	5.0%	
Persons aged 65 and over	1	1	26.0%	29.4%	16,658	20,428	22.6%	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	22	19	72.5%	63.8%	46,472	44,328	-4.6%	
Persons of Catholic religion	60	55	24.9%	23.2%	15,945	16,142	1.2%	
Persons of Anglican religion	12	10	29.6%	24.9%	18,991	17,345	-8.7%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	82	84	1.4%	1.5%	867	1,020	17.6%	
Persons of Islamic religion	91	91	0.1%	0.1%	68	71	4.4%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	75	77	0.7%	0.7%	440	492	11.8%	
Persons of Hindu religion	78	74	0.2%	0.3%	98	196	100.0%	
Persons of Jewish religion	41	50	0.1%	0.1%	58	50	-13.8%	
Persons of no religion	47	46	18.2%	26.0%	11,659	18,045	54.8%	
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	31	32	2.9%	3.7%	1,887	2,575	36.5%	
Persons born overseas	71	71	11.6%	12.1%	7,428	8,382	12.8%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	23	23	5.8%	5.5%	3,739	3,808	1.8%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	78	78	0.3%	0.3%	184	210	14.1%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	81	77	0.2%	0.2%	124	151	21.8%	
Persons born in the Middle East	80	77	0.1%	0.1%	56	87	55.4%	
Persons born in South East Asia	85	87	0.5%	0.7%	333	487	46.2%	
Persons born in North East Asia	83	77	0.3%	0.4%	168	287	70.8%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	77	77	0.3%	0.4%	166	294	77.1%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	81	79	3.6%	4.3%	2,282	2,972	30.2%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	72	72	13.9%	14.3%	8,913	9,916	11.3%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	73	73	24.5%	24.8%	15,675	17,215	9.8%	
Persons not fluent in English	91	89	0.2%	0.3%	154	226	46.8%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	85	85	2.3%	3.2%	1,500	2,222	48.1%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	87	88	27.3%	26.0%	4,961	4,978	0.3%	
One parent family	40	42	11.3%	10.4%	2,054	1,996	-2.8%	
Couple family with no children	5	5	50.3%	51.1%	9,141	9,788	7.1%	
Lone person households	15	14	28.6%	29.6%	7,456	8,269	10.9%	
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	-	68	-	0.9%	-	163	-	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	29	-	5.9%	-	1,124	-	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	6	-	37.2%	-	7,122	-	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	61	-	30.9%	-	5,913	-	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	83	-	12.5%	-	2,392	-	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	80	-	2.5%	-	482	-	

PORT MACQUARIE (NAT)

	(
	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							•
Households with nil weekly income	l .	47	١.	1.3%	_	351	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	l .	29	_	12.5%	_	3,496	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799			_	40.5%			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-	6			-	11,339	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	73	-	25.2%	-	7,041	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	79	-	8.7%	-	2,431	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	69	-	2.0%	-	568	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	87	87	44.7%	43.9%	23,730	25,697	8.3%
Employed persons in part-time work	43	55	17.0%	17.1%	9,041	10,024	10.9%
Unemployment rate	21	36	7.2%	6.9%	1,848	1,906	3.1%
Youth unemployment rate	29	39	14.5%	14.6%	540	573	6.1%
Labour force/participation rate	89	87	48.2%	47.1%	25,580	27,599	7.9%
Women in the labour force	4	4	48.9%	49.9%	12,514	13,779	10.1%
			44.8%	44.7%			
Female labour force/participation rate	84	86			12,514	13,779	10.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	26	27	1.7%	1.5%	394	396	0.5%
Employees (Mining)	37	36	0.4%	0.4%	94	105	11.7%
Employees (Manufacturing)	82	83	5.0%	3.5%	1,186	896	-24.5%
Employees (Construction)	20	21	9.1%	10.4%	2,164	2,680	23.8%
Employees (Retail Trade)	4	8	13.6%	11.6%	3,221	2,982	-7.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	7	5	9.8%	10.1%	2,321	2,589	11.5%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	68	71	2.3%	1.9%	544	490	-9.9%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	69	71	4.3%	4.2%	1,022	1,084	6.1%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	62	54	5.3%	5.5%	1,260	1,426	13.2%
Employees (Education and Training)	26	22	8.8%	9.7%	2,098	2,490	18.7%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	2	4	16.3%	18.0%	3,866	4,618	19.5%
Persons employed in professional occupations	51	50	31.0%	31.5%	7,352	8,105	10.2%
	35	34	14.9%	14.4%	3,534	3,712	5.0%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers							
Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers	8 46	5 43	11.9% 9.8%	13.2% 10.3%	2,822 2,335	3,395 2,643	20.3% 13.2%
Education							
Education	0.5	00	40.40/	00.00/	40.000	40.444	00.40/
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	65	62	19.4%	22.9%	10,289	13,414	30.4%
Persons with trade qualifications	15	18	23.6%	24.5%	12,514	14,346	14.6%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	48	48	44.9%	40.6%	23,817	23,747	-0.3%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	68	71	13.9%	13.4%	8,880	9,310	4.8%
Persons attending private schools	11	7	46.1%	50.6%	4,093	4,710	15.1%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	85	81	3.9%	3.9%	2,500	2,744	9.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	77	76	32.7%	36.4%	17,348	21,291	22.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	16	16	51.6%	46.6%	27,346	27,263	-0.3%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	80	80	0.9%	0.8%	204	211	3.4%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	70	68	43.1%	45.8%	11,817	13,744	16.3%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	51	58	26.7%	25.7%	7,316	7,700	5.2%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	44	38	67.3%	66.0%	18,443	19,801	7.4%
Flat or apartment dwellings	41	40	11.9%	11.9%	3,258	3,580	9.9%
Public housing	60	51	2.7%	2.7%	743	810	9.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	6	5	3.4%	3.7%	930	1,113	19.7%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	71	71	68.4%	74.3%	18,733	22,271	18.9%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	9	8	6.8%	7.5%	4,344	5,218	20.1%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	15	17	12.8%	12.8%	6,785	7,496	10.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	26	32	20.5%	20.9%	10,866	12,240	12.6%

PORT STEPHENS (ALP)

FORT STEP		ank		Cent		Numbe	er	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population		20.0		20.0		20.0	Gilaiigo	
Total population	76	79	-	-	67,501	71,380	5.7%	
Population growth	-	57	-	5.7%		3,879	-	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	69	69	-	_	52.2	55.2	5.7%	
Area (square kilometres)	_	25	_	-	_	1,292	-	
Number of females	55	62	50.7%	50.6%	34,248	36,088	5.4%	
Number of males	38	33	49.3%	49.4%	33,257	35,287	6.1%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	27	19	90.2%	88.5%	46,707	49,742	6.5%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	24	38	38.4%	38.7%	24,339	26,156	7.5%	
Persons aged under 5	59	76	6.2%	5.3%	4,199	3,812	-9.2%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	55	60	13.0%	12.3%	8,798	8,756	-0.5%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	74	75	11.5%	10.9%	7,749	7,758	0.1%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	84	88	49.0%	47.7%	33,099	34,021	2.8%	
Persons aged 65 and over	10	8	20.2%	23.9%	13,657	17,036	24.7%	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	26	23	71.6%	63.1%	48,364	45,076	-6.8%	
Persons of Catholic religion	75	66	23.3%	21.6%	15,756	15,442	-2.0%	
Persons of Anglican religion	11	8	29.8%	25.3%	20,134	18,046	-10.4%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	86	89	1.2%	1.4%	827	974	17.8%	
Persons of Islamic religion	89	86	0.1%	0.1%	76	104	36.8%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	82	76	0.6%	0.7%	379	513	35.4%	
Persons of Hindu religion	81	89	0.1%	0.2%	89	115	29.2%	
Persons of Jewish religion	59	53	0.1%	0.1%	36	46	27.8%	
Persons of no religion	43	47	18.5%	25.9%	12,491	18,470	47.9%	
-						·		
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	24	20	3.6%	4.8%	2,432	3,453	42.0%	
Persons born overseas	72	72	11.2%	11.2%	7,529	8,025	6.6%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	33	30	5.1%	4.9%	3,431	3,504	2.1%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	75	75	0.4%	0.3%	247	245	-0.8%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	70	67	0.4%	0.4%	245	257	4.9%	
Persons born in the Middle East	77	78	0.1%	0.1%	70	78	11.4%	
Persons born in South East Asia	69	75	0.7%	0.8%	454	595	31.1%	
Persons born in North East Asia	78	85	0.3%	0.3%	184	237	28.8%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	80	89	0.3%	0.2%	170	178	4.7%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	78	80	4.0%	4.2%	2,693	3,009	11.7%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	73	73	13.8%	13.8%	9,302	9,861	6.0%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	72	74	24.5%	24.3%	16,566	17,330	4.6%	
Persons not fluent in English	82	83	0.3%	0.4%	216	263	21.8%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	82	82	3.0%	3.4%	1,996	2,436	22.0%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	75	81	31.0%	29.3%	5,831	5,695	-2.3%	
One parent family	38	41	11.5%	10.5%	2,170	2,034	-6.3%	
Couple family with no children	14	12	44.3%	45.3%	8,330	8,808	5.7%	
Lone person households	46	38	24.6%	25.3%	6,170	6,639	7.6%	
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	-	58	-	0.9%	-	175	-	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	25	-	6.1%	-	1,192	-	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	14	-	31.8%	-	6,189	-	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	37	-	32.6%	-	6,343	-	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	73	-	14.4%	-	2,797	-	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	75	-	2.7%	-	522	-	

PORT STEPHENS (ALP)

2011 2016 2011 2011 2016 2011 2011 2011 2016 2011 2011 2016 2011	0,278 10.8 ⁶ 2,206 21.3 ⁶ 747 20.9 ⁶ 0,164 3.5 ⁶	- - - - - - 2.3% 10.8% 21.3%
Households with nil weekly income Foundation Households with weekly income Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	329 - 3,078 - 9,609 - 7,340 - 2,627 - 547 - 7,954 2.3' 2,278 10.8' 2,206 21.3' 747 20.9' 9,164 3.5'	- - - - - - 2.3% 10.8% 21.3%
Households with nil weekly income	3,078 - 0,609 - 7,340 - 2,627 - 547 - 7,954 2.3' 2,278 10.8' 2,206 21.3' 747 20.9' 0,164 3.5'	- - - 2.3% 10.8% 21.3%
Households with weekly income below \$400	3,078 - 0,609 - 7,340 - 2,627 - 547 - 7,954 2.3' 2,278 10.8' 2,206 21.3' 747 20.9' 0,164 3.5'	- - - 2.3% 10.8% 21.3%
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	7,340 - 2,627 - 547 - 7,954 2.3 7,278 10.8 7,206 21.3 747 20.9 1,164 3.5	- - - 2.3% 10.8% 21.3%
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	7,340 - 2,627 - 547 - 7,954 2.3 9,278 10.8 2,206 21.3 747 20.9 9,164 3.5	- - - 2.3% 10.8% 21.3%
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	7,954 2.3° 2,278 10.8° 2,206 21.3° 747 20.9° 0,164 3.5°	10.8% 21.3%
Labour Force 78 81 50.1% 47.5% 27,321 27 Total employed persons 78 81 50.1% 47.5% 27,321 27 Employed persons in part-time work 44 47 17.0% 17.5% 9,280 10 Unemployment rate 35 28 6.2% 7.3% 1,818 2 Youth unemployment rate 50 33 12.2% 15.1% 618 Labour force/participation rate 79 84 53.5% 51.3% 29,138 30	7,954 2.3° 2,278 10.8° 2,206 21.3° 747 20.9° 3,164 3.5°	10.8% 21.3%
Labour Force 78 81 50.1% 47.5% 27,321 27 Total employed persons 78 81 50.1% 47.5% 27,321 27 Employed persons in part-time work 44 47 17.0% 17.5% 9,280 10 Unemployment rate 35 28 6.2% 7.3% 1,818 2 Youth unemployment rate 50 33 12.2% 15.1% 618 Labour force/participation rate 79 84 53.5% 51.3% 29,138 30	7,954 2.3° 9,278 10.8° 2,206 21.3° 747 20.9° 9,164 3.5°	10.8% 21.3%
Total employed persons 78 81 50.1% 47.5% 27,321 27 Employed persons in part-time work 44 47 17.0% 17.5% 9,280 10 Unemployment rate 35 28 6.2% 7.3% 1,818 2 Youth unemployment rate 50 33 12.2% 15.1% 618 Labour force/participation rate 79 84 53.5% 51.3% 29,138 30	0,278 10.8° 2,206 21.3° 747 20.9° 0,164 3.5°	10.8% 21.3%
Employed persons in part-time work 44 47 17.0% 17.5% 9,280 10 Unemployment rate 35 28 6.2% 7.3% 1,818 2 Youth unemployment rate 50 33 12.2% 15.1% 618 Labour force/participation rate 79 84 53.5% 51.3% 29,138 30	0,278 10.8° 2,206 21.3° 747 20.9° 0,164 3.5°	10.8% 21.3%
Unemployment rate 35 28 6.2% 7.3% 1,818 2 Youth unemployment rate 50 33 12.2% 15.1% 618 Labour force/participation rate 79 84 53.5% 51.3% 29,138 30	2,206 21.3° 747 20.9° 0,164 3.5°	21.3%
Youth unemployment rate 50 33 12.2% 15.1% 618 Labour force/participation rate 79 84 53.5% 51.3% 29,138 30	747 20.9 ^o	
Labour force/participation rate 79 84 53.5% 51.3% 29,138 30),164 3.5	20 00/
		20.970
	,261 6.0	3.5%
Women in the labour force 64 61 46.2% 47.3% 13,456 14		6.0%
Female labour force/participation rate 77 81 48.2% 47.5% 13,456 14	,261 6.0	6.0%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 29 29 1.4% 1.5% 379	426 12.4	12.4%
Employees (Mining) 14 15 1.8% 1.9% 485	536 10.59	10.5%
Employees (Manufacturing) 30 36 10.4% 6.8% 2,828 1	,905 -32.6	32.6%
Employees (Construction) 27 25 8.7% 10.1% 2,381 2	2,837 19.29	19.2%
Employees (Retail Trade) 20 20 11.7% 11.0% 3,187 3	3,074 -3.5	-3.5%
		4.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 79 70 1.8% 1.9% 493		9.7%
	,265 1.0	1.0%
		-4.5%
		7.5%
		16.1%
		2.3%
		-3.4%
		15.4%
		6.2%
Education		
	,759 23.0	23.0%
		16.7%
		-3.1%
		0.7%
		6.4%
		-2.7%
· ·		16.0%
		0.1%
reisons with highest level of school completed real to of below 15 14 52.2% 46.5% 26,405 26	,507 0.1	0.176
Transport		
Persons using public transport to travel to work 71 71 1.5% 1.5% 407		4.4%
Households with two or more motor vehicles 39 40 51.1% 52.4% 13,528 14	,895 10.1	10.1%
Dwellings (occupied)		
Tenant dwellings 48 61 27.0% 25.0% 7,147 7	',105 -0.6°	-0.6%
Owner or purchaser dwellings 46 39 66.4% 65.7% 17,592 18	3,667 6.19	6.1%
	,142 -16.69	16.6%
Public housing 49 58 3.2% 2.5% 843		14.9%
Dwellings which are caravans 9 7 2.5% 2.8% 656		22.1%
Other		
Dwellings with an internet connection 56 63 71.3% 75.4% 18,882 21	,436 13.5	13.5%
		24.3%
		12.1%
		15.0%

PROSPECT (ALP)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	22	18	-	-	80,095	87,026	8.7%
Population growth	- 1	33	-	8.7%	-	6,931	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	36	37	_	_	1,233	1,340	8.7%
Area (square kilometres)	_	56	_	_	_	64.9	_
Number of females	60	76	50.6%	50.0%	40,556	43,544	7.4%
Number of males	34	18	49.4%	50.0%	39,542	43,478	10.0%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	64	66	83.8%	79.2%	50,923	52,434	3.0%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	81	76	31.8%	34.0%	23,596	27,410	16.2%
Persons aged under 5	18	14	7.5%	7.3%	5,998	6,329	5.5%
	57	34	12.8%	13.3%	10,279	11,583	12.7%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	51		12.6%				
Persons aged between 15 and 24		53		11.9%	10,122	10,320	2.0%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	22	30	54.1%	53.0%	43,363	46,147	6.4%
Persons aged 65 and over	63	59	12.9%	14.5%	10,347	12,645	22.2%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	50	54	66.4%	56.3%	53,175	49,000	- 7.9%
Persons of Catholic religion	4	4	38.8%	33.9%	31,038	29,498	-5.0%
Persons of Anglican religion	77	77	11.2%	7.5%	8,939	6,552	-26.7%
Persons of non-Christian religion	11	10	19.3%	24.7%	15,443	21,503	39.2%
Persons of Islamic religion	17	16	4.7%	5.3%	3,745	4,638	23.8%
Persons of Buddhist religion	23	27	3.3%	3.0%	2,639	2,571	-2.6%
Persons of Hindu religion	2	2	9.5%	14.1%	7,628	12,302	61.3%
Persons of Jewish religion	66	69	0.0%	0.0%	36	35	-2.8%
Persons of no religion	87	89	8.4%	11.9%	6,695	10,322	54.2%
Ethnicity							
Ethnicity	64	00	0.00/	4.40/	750	040	00.40/
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	64 17	63	0.9%	1.1%	752	948	26.1%
Persons born overseas	74	17	40.9%	44.1%	32,725	38,387	17.3%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	3	77	2.2% 3.9%	1.7%	1,758	1,508	-14.2%
Persons born in Southern Europe		3		3.2%	3,128	2,753	-12.0%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	17	19	2.6%	2.1%	2,083	1,818	-12.7%
Persons born in the Middle East	8	7	5.4%	6.4%	4,330	5,573	28.7%
Persons born in South East Asia	20	24	5.1%	5.1%	4,090	4,459	9.0%
Persons born in North East Asia	33	33	2.6%	2.8%	2,082	2,455	17.9%
Persons born in Southern Asia	3	2	10.2%	14.8%	8,143	12,866	58.0%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	14	15	36.5%	40.3%	29,246	35,101	20.0%
Persons with both parents born overseas	13	12	57.8%	63.1%	46,283	54,902	18.6%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	13	13	67.5%	72.1%	54,053	62,724	16.0%
Persons not fluent in English	17	17	6.8%	7.8%	5,484	6,745	23.0%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	13	13	45.6%	50.3%	36,523	43,810	20.0%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	22	16	40.9%	43.8%	9,071	10,193	12.4%
One parent family	57	64	9.8%	8.4%	2,180	1,954	-10.4%
Couple family with no children	74	79	29.8%	27.9%	6,603	6,485	-1.8%
Lone person households	80	79	17.6%	16.9%	4,625	4,623	0.0%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income		19	١.	1.8%		423	
•					_		_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	1	42 51	-	5.4%	-	1,259	•
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	51	-	23.7%	-	5,522	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	13	-	35.0%	-	8,137	•
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	45	-	20.7%	-	4,805	•
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	1 -	48	-	4.0%	-	940	-

PROSPECT (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	27	-	1.6%	-	425	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	41	_	11.5%	_	3,130	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799		51	_	29.0%	_	7,898	_
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	14	l -	32.2%	_	8,795	_
·			[14.3%			-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	48	-		-	3,904	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	62	-	2.1%	-	579	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	48	52	56.7%	55.2%	36,166	38,152	5.5%
Employed persons in part-time work	78	84	14.9%	15.4%	9,517	10,660	12.0%
Unemployment rate	36	35	6.2%	6.9%	2,405	2,837	18.0%
Youth unemployment rate	36	44	13.3%	13.8%	772	824	6.7%
Labour force/participation rate	46	49	60.4%	59.3%	38,574	40,992	6.3%
Women in the labour force	81	85	45.0%	45.0%	17,351	18,430	6.2%
Female labour force/participation rate	57	60	53.4%	53.0%	17,351	18,430	6.2%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	65	69	0.2%	0.2%	73	88	20.5%
							23.7%
Employees (Mining)	80	77	0.1%	0.1%	38	47	
Employees (Manufacturing)	13	12	12.3%	8.3%	4,456	3,164	-29.0%
Employees (Construction)	44	40	7.8%	9.1%	2,816	3,468	23.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	59	46	10.2%	10.0%	3,697	3,824	3.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	78	75	5.1%	5.5%	1,847	2,081	12.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	29	26	6.0%	6.2%	2,175	2,382	9.5%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	42	38	6.0%	6.7%	2,176	2,566	17.9%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	45	46	6.0%	5.8%	2,166	2,228	2.9%
Employees (Education and Training)	74	74	6.3%	7.0%	2,286	2,656	16.2%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	58	55	10.8%	11.9%	3,923	4,526	15.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	66	56	28.3%	30.9%	10,237	11,774	15.0%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	45	51	14.5%	13.3%	5,232	5,090	-2.7%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	76	80	8.4%	8.7%	3,051	3,336	9.3%
Persons employed as labourers	50	52	9.1%	9.4%	3,307	3,585	8.4%
Education							
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	41	39	25.8%	31.1%	16,465	21,517	30.7%
Persons with trade qualifications	60	61	16.8%	16.0%	10,741	11,080	3.2%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	36	24	47.1%	44.1%	30,050	30,505	1.5%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	59	39	14.7%	15.2%	11,736	13,265	13.0%
Persons attending private schools	32	54	37.5%	34.5%	4,403	4,575	3.9%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	45	45	6.5%	6.4%	5,211	5,555	6.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	38	38	48.9%	54.5%	31,218	37,688	20.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	52	52	38.4%	33.7%	24,493	23,288	-4.9%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	33	30	16.6%	19.5%	6,002	7,429	23.8%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	40	33	51.0%				
nouseholds with two of more motor vehicles	40	33	31.0%	53.5%	13,798	15,173	10.0%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	63	47	24.9%	27.1%	6,752	7,694	14.0%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	30	36	69.7%	66.4%	18,861	18,853	0.0%
Flat or apartment dwellings	53	47	7.6%	8.8%	2,061	2,506	21.6%
Public housing	25	26	5.5%	4.9%	1,498	1,399	-6.6%
Dwellings which are caravans	47	42	0.3%	0.3%	84	95	13.1%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	39	34	74.4%	80.7%	20,126	22,909	13.8%
•	52	40	4.9%	5.7%	3,885	4,925	26.8%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	52						
Persons requiring assistance with core activities Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	52	44	11.6%	12.1%	7,387	8,346	13.0%

RIVERSTONE (LIB)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	91	75	-	-	57,064	72,455	27.0%
Population growth	-	4	-	27.0%	-	15,391	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	37	35	-	-	1,137	1,444	27.0%
Area (square kilometres)	-	60	-	-	-	50.2	-
Number of females	83	84	49.7%	49.8%	28,338	36,068	27.3%
Number of males	11	10	50.3%	50.2%	28,727	36,392	26.7%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	67	64	83.3%	79.7%	33,595	40,937	21.9%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	9	15	45.3%	44.8%	23,289	29,546	26.9%
Persons aged under 5	1	1	9.9%	9.0%	5,652	6,502	15.0%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	6	2	15.4%	16.2%	8,767	11,705	33.5%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	48	48	12.7%	12.2%	7,240	8,808	21.7%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	13	17	56.1%	55.6%	32,027	40,305	25.8%
Persons aged 65 and over	93	93	5.9%	7.1%	3,376	5,128	51.9%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	56	62	65.5%	54.0%	37,392	39,131	4.7%
Persons of Catholic religion	13	23	33.0%	27.9%	18,820	20,208	7.4%
Persons of Anglican religion	66	65	16.0%	11.3%	9,137	8,218	-10.1%
Persons of non-Christian religion	18	12	16.4%	22.1%	9,340	16,016	71.5%
Persons of Islamic religion	19	17	3.9%	5.0%	2,228	3,652	63.9%
Persons of Buddhist religion	38	38	2.2%	2.0%	1,228	1,472	19.9%
Persons of Hindu religion	5	5	6.7%	10.1%	3,826	7,353	92.2%
Persons of Jewish religion	49	51	0.1%	0.1%	40	49	22.5%
Persons of no religion	79	82	11.8%	15.7%	6,733	11,390	69.2%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	54	54	1.5%	1.6%	849	1,177	38.6%
Persons born overseas	29	26	34.6%	37.9%	19,719	27,448	39.2%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	59	59	3.1%	2.7%	1,758	1,968	11.9%
Persons born in Southern Europe	30	40	1.4%	1.0%	807	698	-13.5%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	51	54	0.8%	0.7%	471	475	0.8%
Persons born in the Middle East	34	30	1.5%	1.8%	864	1,320	52.8%
Persons born in South East Asia	12	15	6.8%	6.6%	3,867	4,748	22.8%
Persons born in North East Asia	39	39	1.7%	2.5%	996	1,804	81.1%
Persons born in Southern Asia	4	4	9.3%	13.4%	5,317	9,739	83.2%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	26	24	27.8%	31.8%	15,837	23,061	45.6%
Persons with both parents born overseas	26	25	47.1%	52.7%	26,885	38,190	42.0%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	27	25	58.3%	63.1%	33,292	45,731	37.4%
Persons not fluent in English	34	36	3.1%	3.5%	1,779	2,564	44.1%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	27	26	31.3%	36.8%	17,880	26,640	49.0%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	2	1	51.4%	53.9%	7,973	10,463	31.2%
One parent family	68	66	8.8%	8.2%	1,360	1,598	17.5%
Couple family with no children	86	87	25.9%	23.6%	4,011	4,587	14.4%
Lone person households	90	92	12.5%	10.8%	2,183	2,285	4.7%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	26	-	1.5%	-	290	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	86	-	2.7%	-	520	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	81	-	14.2%	-	2,750	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	22	_	34.0%	-	6,588	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	2	_	31.9%	-	6,191	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		30	_	7.0%	_	1,361	_

RIVERSTONE (LIB)

Rank Per Cent N									
					2044	Number			
Equivalend total household income (weekly)	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change		
Equivalised total household income (weekly)		0.5		1 00/		200			
Households with nil weekly income	-	85 96	-	1.0%	-	209	-		
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	86	-	5.6%	-	1,189	-		
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	79	-	19.4%	-	4,100	-		
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	- 1	2	-	36.9%	-	7,777	-		
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	16	-	24.1%	-	5,073	-		
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	32	-	4.1%	-	874	-		
Labour Force									
Total employed persons	3	5	68.3%	67.0%	29,121	36,347	24.8%		
Employed persons in part-time work	51	45	16.5%	17.6%	7,051	9,538	35.3%		
Unemployment rate	65	63	4.9%	5.3%	1,506	2,044	35.7%		
Youth unemployment rate	48	49	12.3%	13.1%	550	714	29.8%		
Labour force/participation rate	2	3	71.8%	70.8%	30,625	38,390	25.4%		
Women in the labour force	53	59	46.7%	47.4%	14,316	18,213	27.2%		
Female labour force/participation rate	3	2	66.9%	66.8%	14,316	18,213	27.2%		
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	36	42	0.7%	0.5%	206	191	-7.3%		
Employees (Mining)	75	69	0.1%	0.1%	35	53	51.4%		
Employees (Manufacturing)	26	26	10.6%	7.1%	3,094	2,571	-16.9%		
Employees (Construction)	46	52	7.6%	8.2%	2,209	2,998	35.7%		
Employees (Retail Trade)	35	24	11.2%	10.8%	3,256	3,943	21.1%		
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	90	90	4.6%	4.9%	1,334	1,791	34.3%		
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	19	16	6.9%	7.1%	2,020	2,566	27.0%		
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	34	33	7.1%	7.7%	2,082	2,796	34.3%		
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	21	25	6.8%	6.6%	1,988	2,401	20.8%		
Employees (Education and Training)	67	58	6.9%	7.9%	2,009	2,862	42.5%		
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	66	54	10.3%	11.9%	2,998	4,329	44.4%		
Persons employed in professional occupations	34	30	35.5%	38.1%	10,332	13,834	33.9%		
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	65	69	12.9%	11.7%	3,743	4,267	14.0%		
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	80	79	8.1%	8.8%	2,353	3,209	36.4%		
Persons employed as labourers	67	69	7.0%	6.3%	2,048	2,291	11.9%		
Education									
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	26	23	33.6%	40.1%	14,318	21,771	52.1%		
Persons with trade qualifications	55	59	18.1%	16.7%	7,726	9,056	17.2%		
Persons with no post-school qualifications	66	67	39.2%	34.8%	16,732	18,883	12.9%		
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	8	6	17.5%	18.3%	10,011	13,293	32.8%		
Persons attending private schools	28	33	38.8%	38.0%	3,888	5,050	29.9%		
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	42	40	6.6%	6.6%	3,760	4,790	27.4%		
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	25	23	56.4%	62.6%	24,065	33,966	41.1%		
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	66	69	31.4%	25.4%	13,390	13,780	2.9%		
Transport									
Persons using public transport to travel to work	34	32	16.4%	19.3%	4,770	7,033	47.4%		
Households with two or more motor vehicles	7	6	62.7%	65.6%	11,159	14,349	28.6%		
Dwellings (occupied)									
Tenant dwellings	77	70	21.9%	23.2%	3,900	5,074	30.1%		
Owner or purchaser dwellings	14	19	74.4%	71.1%	13,252	15,557	17.4%		
Flat or apartment dwellings	91	75	1.4%	3.6%	242	794	228.1%		
Public housing	78	80	1.7%	1.3%	298	281	-5.7%		
Dwellings which are caravans	38	37	0.5%	0.5%	87	103	18.4%		
Other									
Dwellings with an internet connection	6	5	84.6%	88.6%	15,061	19,395	28.8%		
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	87	84	2.8%	3.3%	1,582	2,382	50.6%		
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	84	83	9.6%	10.3%	4,097	5,564	35.8%		
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	67	60	13.4%	16.6%	5,698	9,008	58.1%		

ROCKDALE (ALP)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	51	29	_	-	73,190	84,171	15.0%
Population growth	_	12	_	15.0%	_	10,981	_
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	30	28	_	_	1,768	2,033	15.0%
Area (square kilometres)		63	_	_	-	41.4	_
Number of females	63	61	50.6%	50.6%	37,027	42,555	14.9%
Number of males	31	32	49.4%	49.4%	36,163	41,621	15.1%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	75	84	77.7%	70.2%	45,583	48,329	6.0%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	39	18	36.6%	42.4%	25,073	33,585	33.9%
Persons aged under 5	50	53	6.5%	5.9%	4,770	4,972	4.2%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	79	81	10.4%	9.6%	7,616	8,111	6.5%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	68	47	11.8%	12.3%	8,621	10,337	19.9%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	16	13	55.7%	57.0%	40,763	47,954	17.6%
Persons aged 65 and over	41	55	15.6%	15.2%	11,416	12,800	12.1%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	69	66	60.6%	52.1%	44,335	43,818	-1.2%
Persons of Catholic religion	72	69	23.7%	21.6%	17,381	18,151	4.4%
Persons of Anglican religion	81	80	9.2%	6.2%	6,758	5,233	-22.6%
Persons of non-Christian religion	14	20	18.0%	18.3%	13,151	15,411	17.2%
Persons of Islamic religion	7	12	10.1%	8.8%	7,361	7,449	1.2%
Persons of Buddhist religion	20	17	3.6%	4.0%	2,644	3,332	26.0%
Persons of Hindu religion	16	12	3.5%	4.8%	2,573	4,049	57.4%
Persons of Jewish religion	20	23	0.3%	0.2%	205	164	-20.0%
Persons of no religion	71	69	13.1%	20.1%	9,604	16,957	76.6%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	72	60	0.6%	0.7%	438	625	42.7%
Persons born overseas	15	68 14	42.1%	45.9%	30,837	38,629	25.3%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	70	70	2.4%	2.2%		1,829	4.3%
	11	10	2.4%	1.9%	1,754		-4.0%
Persons born in Southern Europe Persons born in South Eastern Europe	1	10	7.7%	6.8%	1,655	1,588	0.9%
·					5,670	5,720	
Persons born in the Middle East Persons born in South East Asia	13 26	14	3.7%	3.3%	2,718	2,751	1.2%
	18	20	4.5%	5.4%	3,300	4,563	38.3%
Persons born in North East Asia		16	6.8%	9.5%	4,986	7,994	60.3%
Persons born in Southern Asia	13 12	13 12	5.4% 37.3%	7.0% 41.6%	3,929	5,882	49.7%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries				62.9%	27,327	34,997	28.1%
Persons with both parents born overseas	11	13	59.4%		43,458	52,919	21.8%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	11 13	12	69.5%	72.6%	50,890	61,142	20.1%
Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home	11	15 12	8.0% 51.9%	8.4% 54.1%	5,840 37,962	7,030 45,542	20.4% 20.0%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	54	E 4	35.2%	35.3%	6 961	7,701	12.2%
One parent family	54 71	54 71	35.2% 8.4%	35.3% 7.7%	6,861 1,641		2.3%
•						1,679	
Couple family with no children Lone person households	48 44	44 47	36.9% 24.9%	38.4% 23.9%	7,184 6,586	8,379 7,129	16.6% 8.2%
Lone person neuscholds	77	47	∠→.3/0	20.070	0,000	1,129	0.2 /0
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	18	-	1.9%	-	417	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	46	-	5.3%	-	1,149	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	58	-	22.3%	-	4,867	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	28	-	33.4%	-	7,289	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	44	-	20.9%	-	4,548	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	36	-	5.9%	-	1,288	-

ROCKDALE (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	16	_	2.3%	_	693	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	60	_	9.6%	-	2,882	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799		61	_	25.2%]	7,531	-
-		24		30.7%		9,180	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-		-		-		-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	33	-	17.8%	-	5,332	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	30	-	4.5%	-	1,346	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	51	34	56.2%	58.1%	34,179	41,312	20.9%
Employed persons in part-time work	71	39	15.8%	18.0%	9,625	12,766	32.6%
Unemployment rate	46	49	5.7%	6.1%	2,068	2,685	29.8%
Youth unemployment rate	56	50	11.9%	13.0%	568	772	35.9%
Labour force/participation rate	53	34	59.6%	61.9%	36,251	43,995	21.4%
Women in the labour force	72	69	45.6%	46.7%	16,545	20,560	24.3%
Female labour force/participation rate	55	33	53.5%	56.9%	16,545	20,560	24.3%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	91	93	0.1%	0.1%	30	54	80.0%
Employees (Mining)	79	82	0.1%	0.1%	36	49	36.1%
Employees (Manufacturing)	66	74	6.7%	4.1%	2,295	1,690	-26.4%
Employees (Construction)	71	66	6.3%	7.5%	2,146	3,103	44.6%
Employees (Retail Trade)	61	49	10.1%	9.9%	3,439	4,098	19.2%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	14	9	8.7%	9.5%	2,970	3,914	31.8%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	24	25	6.5%	6.3%	2,207	2,593	17.5%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	31	27	7.9%	8.9%	2,207	3,672	36.7%
, ,	56		7.9% 5.5%	5.1%	1,894		10.6%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)		67				2,094	
Employees (Education and Training)	81	80	5.7%	6.3%	1,946	2,587	32.9%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	63	73	10.4%	10.8%	3,553	4,456	25.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	43	39	33.4%	35.1%	11,422	14,500	26.9%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	67	70	12.7%	11.7%	4,332	4,843	11.8%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	50	60	9.4%	9.9%	3,201	4,110	28.4%
Persons employed as labourers	53	46	8.9%	10.0%	3,035	4,137	36.3%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	32	27	31.1%	38.2%	18,933	27,141	43.4%
Persons with trade qualifications	67	68	14.2%	13.4%	8,615	9,503	10.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	55	59	42.4%	38.0%	25,810	27,026	4.7%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	82	83	11.5%	11.3%	8,423	9,472	12.5%
Persons attending private schools	33	34	37.1%	37.8%	3,126	3,582	14.6%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	26	14	7.6%	9.3%	5,571	7,868	41.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	26	24	55.1%	62.3%	33,519	44,258	32.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	68	70	30.6%	24.7%	18,601	17,595	-5.4%
Transport							
Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work	12	0	26 60/	32 50/	0.075	12 427	10 no/
Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles	13	9	26.6%	32.5%	9,075	13,427	48.0%
Households with two or more motor venicles	80	82	37.0%	37.0%	10,374	11,759	13.4%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	29	23	30.6%	35.7%	8,577	11,323	32.0%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	69	72	61.3%	55.8%	17,198	17,723	3.1%
Flat or apartment dwellings	13	13	39.4%	46.1%	11,063	14,657	32.5%
Public housing	75	75	2.1%	1.8%	590	574	-2.7%
Dwellings which are caravans	45	45	0.4%	0.3%	99	86	-13.1%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	53	49	71.7%	78.1%	20,110	24,797	23.3%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	45	59	5.1%	5.1%	3,727	4,281	14.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	74	79	10.8%	10.8%	6,594	7,708	16.9%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	83	84	10.2%	11.6%	6,172	8,229	33.3%

RYDE (LIB)

KIDL	KIDL (LID)											
	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r					
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change					
Population							-					
Total population	14	8	-	-	82,992	97,081	17.0%					
Population growth	-	8	-	17.0%	-	14,089	-					
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	13	11	-	-	2,921	3,417	17.0%					
Area (square kilometres)	-	79	_	-	_	28.4	_					
Number of females	23	24	51.3%	51.3%	42,611	49,808	16.9%					
Number of males	71	70	48.7%	48.7%	40,378	47,268	17.1%					
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	87	87	73.4%	66.5%	49,528	52,769	6.5%					
Persons who changed address in the last five years	15	8	41.2%	48.0%	32,171	43,732	35.9%					
Persons aged under 5	73	43	6.0%	6.2%	4,958	5,991	20.8%					
Persons aged between 5 and 14	82	84	9.8%	9.5%	8,118	9,175	13.0%					
Persons aged between 15 and 24	11	16	15.2%	14.4%	12,650	13,967	10.4%					
Persons aged between 25 and 64	19	15	55.3%	56.4%	45,915	54,795	19.3%					
Persons aged 65 and over	56	70	13.7%	13.5%	11,354	13,151	15.8%					
reisons aged 03 and over	30	70	13.7 /0	13.370	11,334	13,131	13.070					
Poligion												
Religion	74	70	EG 20/	46.00/	46 66E	44.660	4 20/					
Persons of Catholia religion	74 50	79	56.2% 26.5%	46.0%	46,665	44,662	-4.3%					
Persons of Catholic religion	50	62		21.9%	22,027	21,258	-3.5%					
Persons of Anglican religion	78	78	10.6%	7.5%	8,812	7,292	-17.2%					
Persons of non-Christian religion	24	24	12.0%	12.8%	9,962	12,474	25.2%					
Persons of Islamic religion	29	28	2.3%	2.5%	1,918	2,409	25.6%					
Persons of Buddhist religion	11	12	5.1%	4.8%	4,247	4,626	8.9%					
Persons of Hindu religion	18	14	3.4%	4.5%	2,793	4,332	55.1%					
Persons of Jewish religion	15	17	0.4%	0.3%	319	293	-8.2%					
Persons of no religion	15	15	24.2%	33.0%	20,101	32,028	59.3%					
Ethnicity												
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	87	89	0.3%	0.3%	269	322	19.7%					
Persons born overseas	8	7	47.1%	52.8%	39,068	51,225	31.1%					
Persons born in UK and Ireland	63	68	2.7%	2.2%	2,258	2,150	-4.8%					
Persons born in Southern Europe	24	29	1.6%	1.4%	1,349	1,322	-2.0%					
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	39	40	1.1%	0.9%	928	915	-1.4%					
Persons born in the Middle East	14	15	2.9%	3.1%	2,411	3,050	26.5%					
Persons born in South East Asia	13	13	6.3%	6.7%	5,212	6,524	25.2%					
Persons born in North East Asia	2	1	20.8%	25.7%	17,286	24,964	44.4%					
Persons born in Southern Asia	14	15	5.0%	6.4%	4,149	6,257	50.8%					
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	10	7	42.0%	48.4%	34,844	46,967	34.8%					
Persons with both parents born overseas	12	11	59.3%	66.5%	49,232	64,524	31.1%					
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	12	11	68.8%	74.8%	57,102	72,612	27.2%					
Persons not fluent in English	12	10	8.2%	10.4%	6,841	10,144	48.3%					
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	12	11	47.8%	55.1%	39,657	53,471	34.8%					
1 Stoots opening a language outer than English at nome			17.070	00.170	00,007	00,171	01.070					
Households and Families												
Couple family with children	33	32	39.3%	39.8%	8,537	10,110	18.4%					
	33 78	32 80	39.3% 7.4%	39.6% 7.1%	1,609							
One parent family	78 52				7,827	1,805	12.2% 20.0%					
Couple family with no children		46	36.1%	37.0%	· '	9,395						
Lone person households	43	53	25.1%	22.8%	7,650	7,891	3.2%					
Total family income (weekly)												
Total family income (weekly)												
Families with negative/nil income	-	2	-	3.0%	-	767	-					
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	55	-	4.9%	-	1,246	-					
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	66	-	18.9%	-	4,808	-					
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	44	-	32.2%	-	8,174	-					
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	30	-	23.9%	-	6,080	-					
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	27	-	8.3%	-	2,113	-					

RYDE (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange	
Households with nil weekly income	_	3	_	3.4%	_	1,190		
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	61	_	9.5%	_	3,276	_	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	67	_	22.4%	_	7,748	-	
-		32	_	29.8%		10,313		
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-				-		-	
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	26	-	20.7%	-	7,166	-	
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	24	-	5.9%	-	2,037	-	
Labour Force								
Total employed persons	41	38	57.5%	57.6%	40,189	47,187	17.4%	
Employed persons in part-time work	65	57	16.1%	16.9%	11,226	13,875	23.6%	
Unemployment rate	33	32	6.3%	7.1%	2,721	3,588	31.9%	
Youth unemployment rate	16	17	16.0%	16.4%	986	1,167	18.4%	
Labour force/participation rate	37	32	61.4%	62.0%	42,905	50,778	18.3%	
Women in the labour force	34	58	47.3%	47.6%	20,305	24,147	18.9%	
Female labour force/participation rate	37	35	55.8%	56.8%	20,305	24,147	18.9%	
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	90	76	0.1%	0.2%	38	94	147.4%	
Employees (Mining)	76	83	0.1%	0.1%	46	55	19.6%	
Employees (Manufacturing)	64	65	6.8%	4.8%	2,740	2,249	-17.9%	
Employees (Construction)	81	83	5.2%	5.7%	2,103	2,684	27.6%	
Employees (Retail Trade)	69	63	9.6%	9.3%	3,842	4,409	14.8%	
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	59	44	6.0%	7.0%	2,417	3,291	36.2%	
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	15	14	7.3%	7.4%	2,940	3,481	18.4%	
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	13	12	12.3%	12.8%	4,925	6,020	22.2%	
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	75	80	4.7%	4.4%	1,884	2,058	9.2%	
Employees (Education and Training)	27	43	8.8%	8.6%	3,523	4,044	14.8%	
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	47	58	11.4%	11.7%	4,591	5,539	20.6%	
Persons employed in professional occupations	15	16	45.2%	47.2%	18,162	22,280	22.7%	
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	78	78	10.6%	10.1%	4,274	4,752	11.2%	
	82	82	7.8%	8.3%			24.3%	
Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers	74	76	5.8%	5.8%	3,150 2,314	3,917 2,740	18.4%	
, ,					,-	,		
Education		40	44.00/	=0.40/	a	44.000	00.40/	
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	13	12	44.6%	50.4%	31,174	41,280	32.4%	
Persons with trade qualifications	80	81	11.1%	10.3%	7,755	8,426	8.7%	
Persons with no post-school qualifications	79	77	34.6%	31.9%	24,201	26,096	7.8%	
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	81	82	11.6%	11.5%	9,649	11,134	15.4%	
Persons attending private schools	36	61	36.8%	32.6%	3,554	3,625	2.0%	
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	2	4	12.7%	13.4%	10,577	12,999	22.9%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	10	8	67.5%	73.7%	47,203	60,395	27.9%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	81	81	21.4%	17.3%	14,996	14,169	-5.5%	
Transport								
Persons using public transport to travel to work	15	14	25.5%	30.5%	10,239	14,400	40.6%	
Households with two or more motor vehicles	77	81	38.1%	38.5%	12,069	13,830	14.6%	
Dwellings (occupied)								
Tenant dwellings	14	11	35.6%	40.0%	11,275	14,396	27.7%	
-	71		58.8%				4.7%	
Owner or purchaser dwellings		74 19		54.2%	18,617	19,499		
Flat or apartment dwellings	18 40	18 44	36.0% 3.7%	40.5%	11,395	14,552	27.7%	
Public housing Dwellings which are caravans	78	87	0.0%	3.0% 0.0%	1,187 0	1,093 0	-7.9% 0.0%	
2.15go mion dio calatano	.	J,	0.070	0.070			0.070	
Other	4-	40	70 70	04.004	05.0:=	00.400	00.004	
Dwellings with an internet connection	17	16	79.7%	84.8%	25,247	30,488	20.8%	
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	68	73	4.1%	4.2%	3,386	4,069	20.2%	
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	82	82	10.4%	10.3%	7,236	8,418	16.3%	
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	47	49	17.3%	18.6%	12,109	15,198	25.5%	

SHELLHARBOUR (ALP)

		/		,		1	
	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	69	64	-	-	68,922	74,965	8.8%
Population growth	-	32	-	8.8%	-	6,043	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	52	52	-	-	374.1	407.0	8.8%
Area (square kilometres)	-	42	-	-	-	184.2	-
Number of females	40	36	51.0%	51.1%	35,141	38,276	8.9%
Number of males	54	58	49.0%	48.9%	33,787	36,688	8.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	31	17	89.8%	88.5%	46,021	50,393	9.5%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	77	73	32.2%	34.4%	20,679	24,110	16.6%
Persons aged under 5	38	35	6.7%	6.4%	4,649	4,801	3.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	18	31	14.3%	13.5%	9,868	10,131	2.7%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	41	37	13.1%	12.9%	9,001	9,643	7.1%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	58	61	50.8%	50.2%	35,034	37,620	7.4%
Persons aged 65 and over	46	40	15.0%	17.0%	10,367	12,772	23.2%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	14	15	73.6%	64.6%	50,751	48,427	-4.6%
Persons of Catholic religion	31	28	29.5%	27.4%	20,310	20,558	1.2%
Persons of Anglican religion	31	29	25.9%	21.0%	17,833	15,737	-11.8%
Persons of non-Christian religion	61	61	2.3%	2.4%	1,569	1,802	14.9%
Persons of Islamic religion	46	46	1.0%	1.0%	688	731	6.3%
Persons of Buddhist religion	73	73	0.7%	0.8%	490	585	19.4%
Persons of Hindu religion	70	75	0.2%	0.3%	139	206	48.2%
Persons of Jewish religion	90	86	0.0%	0.0%	10	14	40.0%
Persons of no religion	50	49	17.4%	25.4%	11,967	19,072	59.4%
T GISONS OF NO TORIGION	30	40	17.470	20.470	11,507	10,072	33.470
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	27	30	3.2%	3.9%	2,207	2,929	32.7%
Persons born overseas	50	52	18.6%	17.4%	12,793	13,013	1.7%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	12	12	7.5%	6.4%	5,138	4,796	-6.7%
Persons born in Southern Europe	14	11	2.1%	1.9%	1,441	1,408	-2.3%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	15	16	2.8%	2.3%	1,905	1,761	-7.6%
Persons born in the Middle East	51	52	0.4%	0.5%	296	368	24.3%
Persons born in South East Asia	59	62	0.9%	1.1%	635	839	32.1%
Persons born in North East Asia	75	74	0.3%	0.4%	202	335	65.8%
Persons born in Southern Asia	76	75	0.3%	0.5%	191	348	82.2%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	49	52	9.7%	9.5%	6,696	7,110	6.2%
Persons with both parents born overseas	50	50	27.3%	25.7%	18,799	19,257	2.4%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	50	50	41.5%	39.9%	28,619	29,895	4.5%
Persons not fluent in English	47	50	1.7%	1.6%	1,166	1,208	3.6%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	49	52	11.2%	10.9%	7,736	8,167	5.6%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	59	60	34.6%	34.1%	6,739	7,115	5.6%
One parent family	17	17	13.1%	12.6%	2,559	2,617	2.3%
Couple family with no children	59	58	34.5%	34.8%	6,731	7,256	7.8%
Lone person households	63	60	21.4%	21.3%	5,297	5,606	5.8%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income		71	-	0.8%	_	174	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	34	_	5.7%	_	1,191	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	١.	31	_	29.1%	_	6,069	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	١.	19	_	34.4%	_	7,166	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	57	_	17.1%	_	3,563	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		68	_	2.8%	-	582	_

SHELLHARBOUR (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	,
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	73	_	1.1%	_	289	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	33		12.1%		3,170	-
-							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	23	-	34.3%	-	9,017	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	33	-	29.8%	-	7,843	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	64	-	11.4%	-	2,987	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	77	-	1.6%	-	433	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	65	63	53.5%	53.4%	29,083	32,030	10.1%
Employed persons in part-time work	40	29	17.1%	18.5%	9,292	11,079	19.2%
Unemployment rate	25	29	6.9%	7.2%	2,139	2,489	16.4%
Youth unemployment rate	17	20	15.8%	16.2%	892	1,027	15.1%
Labour force/participation rate	66	61	57.4%	57.5%	31,224	34,519	10.6%
Women in the labour force	66	40	46.0%	47.9%	14,370	16,539	15.1%
Female labour force/participation rate	70	57	51.2%	53.3%	14,370	16,539	15.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	59	53	0.2%	0.4%	71	116	63.4%
Employees (Mining)	11	10	2.5%	2.2%	733	700	-4.5%
Employees (Manufacturing)	16	31	11.9%	7.0%	3,451	2,240	-35.1%
Employees (Construction)	24	20	8.9%	10.5%	2,574	3,377	31.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	14	3	12.5%	12.4%	3,623	3,968	9.5%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	38	36	6.9%	7.2%	2,005	2,317	15.6%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	57	56	3.3%	3.4%	963	1,092	13.4%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	79	87	3.9%	3.7%	1,132	1,179	4.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	36	21	6.3%	6.8%	1,835	2,175	18.5%
Employees (Education and Training)	65	61	7.0%	7.7%	2,035	2,454	20.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	21	19	13.5%	15.1%	3,918	4,821	23.0%
Persons employed in professional occupations	87	87	22.2%	23.5%	6,458	7,519	16.4%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	6	8	17.8%	17.2%	5,169	5,517	6.7%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	14	7	11.6%	13.0%	3,364	4,173	24.0%
Persons employed as labourers	30	37	11.2%	10.8%	3,249	3,454	6.3%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	85	80	15.0%	19.2%	8,163	11,530	41.2%
Persons with trade qualifications	3	6	25.0%	26.5%	13,575	15,893	17.1%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	14	19	49.9%	44.9%	27,161	26,965	-0.7%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	16	24	16.4%	15.9%	11,309	11,883	5.1%
Persons attending private schools	85	82	26.3%	27.7%	2,976	3,295	10.7%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	73	70	4.8%	4.8%	3,304	3,579	8.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	83	80	30.1%	35.2%	16,386	21,149	29.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	8	8	55.0%	49.8%	29,909	29,893	-0.1%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	62	62	3.5%	3.7%	1,006	1,180	17.3%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	30	27	52.7%		13,351		17.5%
Households with two of more motor vehicles	30	21	32.7%	55.3%	13,331	15,154	13.5%
Dwellings (occupied)		50	00 501	00.404	0.700	7.400	0 =0/
Tenant dwellings	53	53	26.5%	26.1%	6,720	7,168	6.7%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	32	30	69.1%	67.5%	17,496	18,492	5.7%
Flat or apartment dwellings	65	68	5.8%	4.4%	1,479	1,204	-18.6%
Public housing	11	13	8.2%	7.2%	2,080	1,975	-5.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	23	20	1.3%	1.3%	327	346	5.8%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	51	51	71.8%	77.7%	18,177	21,299	17.2%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	23	18	5.9%	6.6%	4,042	4,921	21.7%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	4	7	13.5%	13.6%	7,336	8,182	11.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	70	71	13.0%	14.3%	7,069	8,583	21.4%

SOUTH COAST (LIB)

					Nemakan		
		nk		Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	86	89	-	-	63,949	69,194	8.2%
Population growth		36	-	8.2%		5,245	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	73	73	-	-	22.8	24.7	8.2%
Area (square kilometres)	-	21	-	. -		2,803	-
Number of females	29	40	51.2%	51.0%	32,720	35,279	7.8%
Number of males	64	53	48.8%	49.0%	31,232	33,915	8.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	29	14	90.1%	88.8%	45,146	49,371	9.4%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	44	37	35.9%	38.8%	21,623	25,451	17.7%
Persons aged under 5	78	85	5.7%	5.1%	3,650	3,535	-3.2%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	69	72	12.0%	11.2%	7,666	7,774	1.4%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	88	88	10.0%	9.5%	6,422	6,564	2.2%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	91	91	47.6%	46.5%	30,419	32,182	5.8%
Persons aged 65 and over	3	4	24.7%	27.7%	15,795	19,140	21.2%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	43	42	68.9%	59.3%	44,056	41,061	-6.8%
Persons of Catholic religion	77	73	22.9%	20.9%	14,649	14,487	-1.1%
Persons of Anglican religion	14	13	29.6%	24.6%	18,923	17,013	-10.1%
Persons of non-Christian religion	75	72	1.6%	1.9%	1,006	1,295	28.7%
Persons of Islamic religion	85	84	0.1%	0.2%	89	121	36.0%
Persons of Buddhist religion	64	58	0.9%	1.0%	567	701	23.6%
Persons of Hindu religion	92	82	0.1%	0.2%	42	140	233.3%
Persons of Jewish religion	50	45	0.1%	0.1%	44	53	20.5%
Persons of no religion	34	28	19.7%	29.3%	12,590	20,256	60.9%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	12	11	4.7%	5.6%	2,985	3,895	30.5%
Persons born overseas	70	68	12.4%	12.6%	7,899	8,742	10.7%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	25	20	5.7%	5.5%	3,672	3,815	3.9%
Persons born in Southern Europe	49	52	0.8%	0.7%	501	482	-3.8%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	55	53	0.6%	0.7%	414	459	10.9%
Persons born in the Middle East	84	80	0.1%	0.1%	50	68	36.0%
Persons born in South East Asia	76	77	0.6%	0.8%	379	551	45.4%
Persons born in North East Asia	77	83	0.3%	0.4%	180	245	36.1%
Persons born in Southern Asia	90	81	0.2%	0.4%	105	268	155.2%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	68	70	5.0%	5.4%	3,166	3,719	17.5%
Persons with both parents born overseas	70	69	15.5%	15.9%	9,896	10,986	11.0%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	67	69	26.7%	27.1%	17,064	18,725	9.7%
Persons not fluent in English	74	75	0.4%	0.5%	280	380	35.7%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	74	74	3.6%	4.3%	2,305	2,944	27.7%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	90	90	26.3%	25.0%	4,648	4,714	1.4%
One parent family	21	32	12.8%	11.2%	2,256	2,100	-6.9%
Couple family with no children	7	7	48.4%	49.7%	8,543	9,358	9.5%
Lone person households	17	17	28.4%	29.2%	7,152	7,895	10.4%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	_	46	_	1.0%	_	192	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	12	_	7.7%	_	1,448	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	3	_	39.7%	_	7,481	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	67	_	29.3%	_	5,524	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	90	_	9.1%	_	1,704	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	90	_	1.7%	_	314	_
35 With moonie 51 y-,000 and above		00		1.1 /0		017	

SOUTH COAST (LIB)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Numbei	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
-	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	41	-	1.3%	-	348	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	14	-	15.2%	-	4,101	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799		4	_	42.1%	_	11,388	_
•							
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	84	-	22.6%	-	6,118	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	89	-	6.7%	-	1,826	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	84	-	1.4%	-	372	-
Labour Force							
	00	04	44 50/	44 70/	04.000	04.404	40.50/
Total employed persons	92	91	41.5%	41.7%	21,830	24,124	10.5%
Employed persons in part-time work	72	66	15.8%	16.7%	8,316	9,668	16.3%
Unemployment rate	12	26	8.6%	7.4%	2,044	1,920	-6.1%
Youth unemployment rate	10	43	17.0%	14.0%	629	550	-12.6%
Labour force/participation rate	93	92	45.4%	45.0%	23,872	26,047	9.1%
Women in the labour force	31	35	47.4%	48.1%	11,311	12,537	10.8%
Female labour force/participation rate	91	90	41.7%	42.1%	11,311	12,537	10.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	25	24	1.8%	1.9%	385	449	16.6%
Employees (Mining)	39	35	0.4%	0.4%	77	99	28.6%
Employees (Manufacturing)	56	63	7.4%	4.9%	1,611	1,173	-27.2%
						· ·	
Employees (Construction)	9	10	9.9%	11.5%	2,171	2,780	28.1%
Employees (Retail Trade)	6	4	13.3%	12.3%	2,898	2,976	2.7%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	5	6	10.1%	10.1%	2,212	2,430	9.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	86	86	1.6%	1.3%	339	324	-4.4%
	74		4.2%		912		
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)		72		4.2%		1,015	11.3%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	4	3	9.9%	9.7%	2,157	2,344	8.7%
Employees (Education and Training)	57	64	7.4%	7.5%	1,623	1,820	12.1%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	17	26	13.9%	14.3%	3,025	3,451	14.1%
Persons employed in professional occupations	72	74	26.7%	26.7%	5,826	6,448	10.7%
	7						
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers		5	17.7%	17.6%	3,858	4,240	9.9%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	1	1	13.5%	14.2%	2,940	3,425	16.5%
Persons employed as labourers	25	24	11.6%	11.8%	2,526	2,836	12.3%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	92	02	15.8%	18.8%	8,312	10,890	31.0%
·	82	82			· '		
Persons with trade qualifications	8	7	24.4%	26.4%	12,827	15,301	19.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	42	40	46.1%	42.0%	24,258	24,330	0.3%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	72	76	13.5%	12.7%	8,635	8,771	1.6%
Persons attending private schools	90	93	21.4%	18.9%	1,850	1,656	-10.5%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	88	89	3.6%	3.1%	2,318	2,164	-6.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	87	86	28.4%	32.3%	14,973	18,706	24.9%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	9	6	54.5%	50.2%	28,701	29,061	1.3%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	78	76	0.9%	0.9%	191	224	17.3%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	65	63	44.0%	47.2%	11,697	13,716	17.3%
Dwellings (occupied)	0.0	00	05.00/	04.004	0.010	7.0-0	6 50/
Tenant dwellings	62	68	25.0%	24.3%	6,643	7,053	6.2%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	37	32	67.8%	67.2%	18,010	19,509	8.3%
Flat or apartment dwellings	82	82	3.5%	2.4%	924	699	-24.4%
Public housing	46	46	3.5%	3.0%	917	880	-4.0%
•							
Dwellings which are caravans	12	10	2.1%	2.5%	570	730	28.1%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	85	80	65.4%	72.3%	17,381	21,002	20.8%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	5	5	7.4%	8.2%	4,756	5,656	18.9%
·							
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	8	8	13.4%	13.6%	7,038	7,870	11.8%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	37	46	19.1%	18.7%	10,075	10,847	7.7%

STRATHFIELD (ALP)

JIIIIII	STRATHILLD (ALF)							
		ank		Cent		Numbe		
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population								
Total population	6	6	-	-	87,020	98,429	13.1%	
Population growth	-	15	-	13.1%	-	11,409	-	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	8	8	-	-	3,830	4,332	13.1%	
Area (square kilometres)	l :	86	-	-	-	22.7	-	
Number of females	66	59	50.5%	50.6%	43,952	49,798	13.3%	
Number of males	27	35	49.5%	49.4%	43,071	48,631	12.9%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	90	90	69.8%	62.7%	48,926	50,824	3.9%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	19	11	40.5%	46.3%	33,335	43,129	29.4%	
Persons aged under 5	82	78	5.5%	5.3%	4,785	5,220	9.1%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	80	87	10.4%	9.3%	9,033	9,149	1.3%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	10 15	4	15.3%	16.0%	13,337	15,765	18.2% 14.6%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	62	14 72	55.8% 13.0%	56.6% 12.8%	48,592	55,684	14.6%	
Persons aged 65 and over	02	12	13.0%	12.070	11,271	12,610	11.970	
Religion	1							
Persons of Christian religion	82	82	52.6%	43.1%	45,762	42,451	-7.2%	
Persons of Catholic religion	30	45	29.7%	24.6%	25,831	24,243	-7.2% -6.1%	
Persons of Anglican religion	89	88	6.1%	4.3%	5,277	4,251	-19.4%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	10	13	19.9%	20.8%	17,334	20,461	18.0%	
Persons of Islamic religion	25	26	2.9%	2.8%	2,486	2,798	12.6%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	7	7	7.1%	6.2%	6,206	6,116	-1.5%	
Persons of Hindu religion	3	3	8.9%	10.9%	7,743	10,721	38.5%	
Persons of Jewish religion	36	42	0.1%	0.1%	85	83	-2.4%	
Persons of no religion	38	40	18.7%	27.4%	16,301	26,955	65.4%	
3					,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	.,		
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	83	86	0.4%	0.4%	319	383	20.1%	
Persons born overseas	4	2	52.0%	55.8%	45,216	54,926	21.5%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	83	84	1.8%	1.6%	1,599	1,553	-2.9%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	7	7	3.1%	2.5%	2,687	2,460	-8.4%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	20	20	2.2%	1.8%	1,887	1,737	-7.9%	
Persons born in the Middle East	16	17	2.8%	2.5%	2,423	2,440	0.7%	
Persons born in South East Asia	17	14	5.8%	6.7%	5,035	6,605	31.2%	
Persons born in North East Asia	3	3	20.1%	23.0%	17,496	22,630	29.3%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	2	5	10.3%	12.6%	8,981	12,410	38.2%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	4	2	48.4%	52.7%	42,097	51,865	23.2%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	6	5	68.0%	72.2%	59,175	71,044	20.1%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	7	7	76.3%	79.7%	66,360	78,439	18.2%	
Persons not fluent in English	8	8	11.9%	13.4%	10,337	13,173	27.4%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	8	8	59.4%	62.7%	51,702	61,758	19.4%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	30	34	39.6%	39.2%	8,806	9,487	7.7%	
One parent family	66	65	9.0%	8.3%	2,004	2,015	0.5%	
Couple family with no children	67	63	32.3%	33.5%	7,188	8,113	12.9%	
Lone person households	67	70	20.6%	19.2%	5,978	6,141	2.7%	
Total families in a constant								
Total family income (weekly)				0.001				
Families with negative/nil income	-	3	-	2.9%	-	713	-	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	35	-	5.7%	-	1,380	-	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	57	-	22.3%	-	5,408	-	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	57	-	31.2%	-	7,557	-	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	1 -	46	-	19.8%	-	4,796	-	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	1 -	26	-	8.3%	-	2,014	-	

STRATHFIELD (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
-	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	4	-	3.3%	-	1,058	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	45	-	11.3%	-	3,606	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799		63	_	24.7%	_	7,913	_
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	48	-	28.5%	-	9,110	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	34	-	17.3%	-	5,539	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	27	-	5.2%	-	1,667	-
Labour Force	EG	45	EE 70/	EG 20/	40.774	47 224	16 10/
Total employed persons	56	45	55.7%	56.3%	40,774	47,324	16.1%
Employed persons in part-time work	36	34	17.3%	18.3%	12,665	15,400	21.6%
Unemployment rate	28	30	6.7%	7.2%	2,934	3,675	25.3%
Youth unemployment rate	39	35	13.0%	15.0%	884	1,213	37.2%
Labour force/participation rate	52	42	59.7%	60.7%	43,708	50,996	16.7%
					1		
Women in the labour force	69	75	45.9%	46.3%	20,066	23,587	17.5%
Female labour force/participation rate	52	45	53.8%	55.2%	20,066	23,587	17.5%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	76	85	0.1%	0.2%	58	83	43.1%
Employees (Mining)	66	80	0.1%	0.1%	56	57	1.8%
Employees (Manufacturing)	70	73	6.4%	4.2%	2,608	1,964	-24.7%
Employees (Construction)	74	73	6.1%	6.9%	2,479	3,248	31.0%
Employees (Retail Trade)	54	57	10.5%	9.7%	4,269	4,593	7.6%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	12	10	8.9%	9.4%	3,619	4,457	23.2%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	16	17	7.2%	7.0%	2,920	3,306	13.2%
	22	22	9.4%	10.6%	3,853	5,024	30.4%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)							
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	71	76	4.9%	4.6%	1,985	2,168	9.2%
Employees (Education and Training)	64	70	7.0%	7.0%	2,857	3,331	16.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	30	37	12.9%	12.9%	5,253	6,125	16.6%
Persons employed in professional occupations	24	27	39.7%	40.5%	16,173	19,184	18.6%
	73						
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers		73	11.6%	11.0%	4,745	5,182	9.2%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	65	70	8.7%	9.4%	3,562	4,465	25.4%
Persons employed as labourers	58	54	8.0%	8.7%	3,279	4,113	25.4%
Education							
	40	04	39.4%	44.00/	00.040	20.000	20.20/
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	19	21		44.0%	28,848	36,986	28.2%
Persons with trade qualifications	84	85	9.9%	9.3%	7,265	7,810	7.5%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	68	60	38.6%	37.6%	28,269	31,582	11.7%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	79	81	12.6%	11.7%	10,975	11,529	5.0%
Persons attending private schools	12	16	45.0%	42.4%	4,934	4,884	-1.0%
· .	8		10.9%	12.5%			29.7%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution		5			9,465	12,277	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	14	15	64.7%	70.5%	47,374	59,277	25.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	80	79	21.8%	18.8%	15,980	15,776	-1.3%
Transport							
	4	1	20 20/	27 10/	13,182	17 520	22 40/
Persons using public transport to travel to work	4	4	32.3%	37.1%	· '	17,539	33.1%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	83	83	35.8%	36.1%	11,012	12,219	11.0%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	17	10	35.1%	40.4%	10,815	13,682	26.5%
					1		
Owner or purchaser dwellings	78	83	56.7%	51.3%	17,444	17,384	-0.3%
Flat or apartment dwellings	12	12	41.6%	47.8%	12,816	16,209	26.5%
Public housing	55	53	2.9%	2.6%	899	898	-0.1%
Dwellings which are caravans	67	87	0.0%	0.0%	4	0	-100.0%
Other							
Other	0.4	20	75.00/	04.00/	00.040	07.450	47.70/
Dwellings with an internet connection	34	32	75.8%	81.0%	23,316	27,450	17.7%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	60	65	4.5%	4.7%	3,882	4,623	19.1%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	81	81	10.4%	10.4%	7,600	8,753	15.2%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	68	70	13.3%	14.3%	9,713	12,053	24.1%

SUMMER HILL (ALP)

SOMMEN	(/	·-· /	-				
	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	30	37	-	-	76,964	81,222	5.5%
Population growth	-	58	-	5.5%	-	4,258	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	4	5	-	-	4,690	4,950	5.5%
Area (square kilometres)	-	90	-	-	-	16.4	-
Number of females	33	32	51.1%	51.1%	39,362	41,505	5.4%
Number of males	61	62	48.9%	48.9%	37,608	39,718	5.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	79	75	76.3%	74.4%	47,998	50,034	4.2%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	22	21	39.6%	41.7%	28,554	32,090	12.4%
Persons aged under 5	56	77	6.3%	5.3%	4,831	4,315	-10.7%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	85	86	9.4%	9.4%	7,199	7,622	5.9%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	70	60	11.7%	11.7%	8,981	9,499	5.8%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	9	7	59.1%	59.5%	45,509	48,364	6.3%
Persons aged 65 and over	57	63	13.6%	14.1%	10,449	11,429	9.4%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	85	83	50.8%	42.6%	39,128	34,617	-11.5%
Persons of Catholic religion	41	46	28.5%	24.5%	21,913	19,929	-9.1%
Persons of Anglican religion	86	83	7.4%	5.5%	5,726	4,476	-21.8%
Persons of non-Christian religion	22	25	13.9%	12.4%	10,669	10,052	-5.8%
Persons of Islamic religion	24	30	3.0%	2.1%	2,337	1,740	-25.5%
Persons of Buddhist religion	10	10	5.7%	5.0%	4,410	4,042	-8.3%
Persons of Hindu religion	12	15	4.1%	4.4%	3,177	3,571	12.4%
Persons of Jewish religion	21	18	0.3%	0.3%	201	222	10.4%
Persons of no religion	10	12	25.8%	35.2%	19,827	28,577	44.1%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	61	61	1.1%	1.1%	847	927	9.4%
Persons born overseas	16	19	41.5%	40.7%	31,958	33,031	3.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	52	50	3.7%	3.7%	2,845	2,996	5.3%
Persons born in Southern Europe	2	2	4.3%	3.7%	3,322	2,981	-10.3%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	9	8	3.9%	3.4%	2,994	2,735	-8.7%
Persons born in the Middle East	21	28	2.1%	1.9%	1,652	1,552	-6.1%
Persons born in South East Asia	11	11	6.8%	7.4%	5,225	6,022	15.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	15	19	7.5%	7.6%	5,746	6,142	6.9%
Persons born in Southern Asia	12	19	5.4%	5.4%	4,180	4,411	5.5%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	16	19	35.0%	34.1%	26,914	27,718	3.0%
Persons with both parents born overseas	16	22	54.1%	52.9%	41,660	43,004	3.2%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	15	20	65.7%	65.2%	50,545	52,985	4.8%
Persons not fluent in English	10	14	9.4%	8.8%	7,231	7,175	-0.8%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	14	21	42.7%	40.8%	32,901	33,148	0.8%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	55	53	35.1%	35.4%	6,889	7,125	3.4%
One parent family	55	61	9.9%	8.7%	1,934	1,761	-8.9%
Couple family with no children	46	43	37.5%	38.6%	7,355	7,770	5.6%
Lone person households	26	34	27.5%	26.4%	7,959	7,899	-0.8%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	_	28	_	1.5%	_	296	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		59	_	4.7%	_	943	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		65		19.4%	-	3,904	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499							
	_	64	_	30.2%	_	6.072	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	64 28	-	30.2% 24.8%	-	6,072 5,001	-

SUMMER HILL (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							3
Households with nil weekly income		24	_	1.8%		534	
, and the second	-				-		-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	64	-	8.9%	-	2,668	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	73	-	21.2%	-	6,326	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	44	-	29.0%	-	8,674	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	18	-	23.3%	-	6,980	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	20	-	7.1%	-	2,126	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	31	24	59.1%	60.9%	38,404	42,172	9.8%
Employed persons in part-time work	42	31	17.0%	18.4%	11,072	12,736	15.0%
Unemployment rate	40	60	6.0%	5.6%	2,457	2,490	1.3%
Youth unemployment rate	47	68	12.4%	11.6%	631	658	4.3%
Labour force/participation rate	30	21	62.9%	64.5%	40,855	44,659	9.3%
Women in the labour force	8	12	48.6%	49.1%	19,837	21,935	10.6%
Female labour force/participation rate	23	16	59.1%	61.4%	19,837	21,935	10.6%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	87	89	0.1%	0.2%	42	67	59.5%
Employees (Mining)	86	91	0.1%	0.1%	31	32	3.2%
Employees (Manufacturing)	76	78	5.7%	3.9%	2,187	1,654	-24.4%
Employees (Construction)	84	84	4.7%	5.3%	1,802	2,256	25.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	83	82	8.7%	8.2%	3,333	3,469	4.1%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	21	22	7.6%	8.2%	2,918	3,464	18.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	27	24	6.2%	6.3%	2,381	2,658	11.6%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	20	20	10.6%	11.5%	4,083	4,864	19.1%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	23	27	6.7%	6.6%	2,573	2,772	7.7%
	8		10.3%	10.6%	3,944		13.1%
Employees (Education and Training)		8				4,462	
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	39	53	11.9%	12.0%	4,565	5,075	11.2%
Persons employed in professional occupations	17	17	44.5%	46.7%	17,078	19,707	15.4%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	77	77	10.8%	10.1%	4,132	4,251	2.9%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	61	69	8.9%	9.5%	3,409	3,995	17.2%
Persons employed as labourers	64	67	7.2%	7.1%	2,757	3,004	9.0%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	18	17	40.5%	45.7%	26,271	31,670	20.6%
Persons with trade qualifications	81	77	11.0%	10.9%	7,160	7,581	5.9%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	71	71	36.7%	33.6%	23,846	23,306	-2.3%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	85	86	10.6%	11.0%	8,185	8,941	9.2%
Persons attending private schools	29	37	37.9%	37.2%	3,103	3,330	7.3%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	11	12	9.6%	9.9%	7,354	8,077	9.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	21	20	61.4%	66.8%	39,858	46,281	16.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	77	77	24.9%	21.2%	16,141	14,656	-9.2%
reisons with highest level of school completed Teal To of below	<i>''</i>	11	24.970	21.2/0	10,141	14,030	-9.2 /0
Transport							
Transport		0	05.40/	00.00/	40 404	40.004	05.00/
Persons using public transport to travel to work	3	2	35.1%	39.9%	13,464	16,834	25.0%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	88	87	27.4%	28.8%	8,380	9,176	9.5%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	10	9	38.1%	41.4%	11,673	13,182	12.9%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	84	84	54.2%	49.9%	16,587	15,874	-4.3%
Flat or apartment dwellings	10	9	46.7%	50.5%	14,286	16,082	12.6%
Public housing	66	56	2.6%	2.6%	794	835	5.2%
Dwellings which are caravans	78	77	0.0%	0.0%	0	4	0.0%
ŭ							
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	37	41	74.4%	79.4%	22,773	25,267	11.0%
-	25						
Persons requiring assistance with core activities		37 75	5.7%	5.8%	4,425	4,722	6.7%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	80	75 50	10.5%	11.0%	6,787	7,603	12.0%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	62	56	14.5%	17.3%	9,401	11,992	27.6%

SWANSEA (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	60	65	-	-	71,790	74,765	4.1%
Population growth	l -	73	-	4.1%		2,975	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	53	53		_	364.5	379.6	4.1%
Area (square kilometres)	_	39		_	_	196.9	
Number of females	35	50	51.1%	50.9%	36,651	38,054	3.8%
Number of males	59	44	48.9%	49.1%	35,140	36,716	4.5%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	5	2	92.1%	91.4%	51,034	53,847	5.5%
	68	72	33.3%	34.6%			8.6%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	76				22,518	24,454	
Persons aged under 5		74	5.7%	5.4%	4,124	4,069	-1.3%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	59	66	12.7%	12.0%	9,152	8,966	-2.0%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	66	63	11.9%	11.7%	8,572	8,721	1.7%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	86	86	48.8%	47.7%	35,039	35,692	1.9%
Persons aged 65 and over	8	10	20.8%	23.2%	14,901	17,323	16.3%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	19	22	72.9%	63.3%	52,361	47,363	-9.5%
Persons of Catholic religion	64	59	24.4%	22.9%	17,521	17,118	-2.3%
Persons of Anglican religion	7	14	30.1%	24.4%	21,616	18,230	-15.7%
Persons of non-Christian religion	84	86	1.3%	1.4%	929	1,053	13.3%
Persons of Islamic religion	73	85	0.2%	0.2%	157	119	-24.2%
Persons of Buddhist religion	78	72	0.6%	0.8%	465	585	25.8%
Persons of Hindu religion	84	88	0.1%	0.2%	86	125	45.3%
Persons of Jewish religion	69	67	0.0%	0.0%	31	32	3.2%
Persons of no religion	41	36	18.6%	28.1%	13,329	21,009	57.6%
reisons of no religion	41	30	10.070	20.170	13,329	21,009	37.076
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	32	27	2.9%	4.3%	2,080	3,178	52.8%
Persons born overseas	78	78	9.6%	9.5%	6,895	7,133	3.5%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	43	42	4.4%	4.1%	3,128	3,034	-3.0%
Persons born in Southern Europe	71	71	0.4%	0.4%	279	304	9.0%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	73	73	0.3%	0.3%	217	229	5.5%
Persons born in the Middle East	78	86	0.1%	0.1%	67	67	0.0%
Persons born in South East Asia	80	83	0.6%	0.7%	412	545	32.3%
Persons born in North East Asia	86	87	0.2%	0.3%	174	242	39.1%
Persons born in Southern Asia	89	93	0.2%	0.2%	120	151	25.8%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	82	86	3.5%	3.7%	2,521	2,767	9.8%
Persons with both parents born overseas	78	78	12.2%	12.2%	8,776	9,103	3.7%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	75	76	23.1%	23.2%	16,611	17,337	4.4%
Persons not fluent in English	86	86	0.3%	0.3%	203	259	27.6%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	83	86	2.7%	3.1%	1,937	2,340	20.8%
Households and Families							
Households and Families	7.4	70	04 00/	20.40/	0.040	0.044	0.50/
Couple family with children	74	76	31.2%	30.1%	6,343	6,314	-0.5%
One parent family	32	34	11.8%	11.0%	2,404	2,315	-3.7%
Couple family with no children	26	27	41.5%	42.1%	8,451	8,837	4.6%
Lone person households	33	35	26.0%	26.1%	7,232	7,485	3.5%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	80	-	0.8%	-	161	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	38	-	5.7%	-	1,189	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	19	-	31.2%	-	6,557	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		47	-	31.9%	-	6,704	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		65	-	16.0%	-	3,366	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	1 -	55	_	3.5%	_	725	_
σο πτι ποστιο στ ψτ,σου απα αρογο	1	00		0.070		120	

SWANSEA (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	,
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	68	_	1.1%	_	321	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	47		11.1%		3,194	-
-							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	11	-	37.3%	-	10,710	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	59	-	27.5%	-	7,890	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	69	-	10.6%	-	3,035	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	66	-	2.0%	-	588	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	77	75	50.4%	49.4%	29,476	30,504	3.5%
Employed persons in part-time work	39	38	17.1%	18.1%	9,996	11,153	11.6%
Unemployment rate	34	24	6.3%	7.5%	1,988	2,468	24.1%
Youth unemployment rate	34	18	13.6%	16.4%	782	975	24.7%
Labour force/participation rate	78	77	53.8%	53.4%	31,461	32,978	4.8%
Women in the labour force	52	48	46.7%	47.8%	14,708	15,760	7.2%
Female labour force/participation rate	75	74	48.8%	49.6%	14,708	15,760	7.2%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	50	52	0.3%	0.4%	97	123	26.8%
Employees (Mining)	10	12	2.5%	2.1%	745	627	-15.8%
Employees (Manufacturing)	36	38	9.6%	6.5%	2,843	1,979	-30.4%
Employees (Construction)	3	2	10.8%	13.1%	3,196	4,009	25.4%
Employees (Retail Trade)	15	21	12.4%	10.9%	3,659	3,340	-8.7%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	32	30	7.1%	7.4%	2,087	2,269	8.7%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	61	62	3.0%	2.9%	873	887	1.6%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	63	70	4.5%	4.3%	1,334	1,304	-2.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	50	48	5.7%	5.8%	1,671	1,764	5.6%
Employees (Education and Training)	49	50	7.9%	8.2%	2,317	2,492	7.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	24	15	13.2%	15.2%	3,890	4,642	19.3%
Persons employed in professional occupations	77	76	25.4%	26.2%	7,499	7,991	6.6%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	8	9	17.4%	17.2%	5,128	5,235	2.1%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	19	14	11.2%	12.6%	3,307	3,833	15.9%
Persons employed as labourers	34	29	11.0%	11.1%	3,231	3,398	5.2%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	75	78	16.7%	20.0%	9,798	12,335	25.9%
Persons with trade qualifications	7	4	24.5%	26.9%	14,359	16,620	15.7%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	32	28	47.6%	43.7%	27,847	26,977	-3.1%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	55	61	14.9%	14.2%	10,697	10,613	-0.8%
Persons attending private schools	87	89	23.7%	24.3%	2,537	2,574	1.5%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	77	75	4.7%	4.6%	3,353	3,409	1.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	85	85	29.4%	33.2%	17,222	20,471	18.9%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	6	4	55.8%	52.4%	32,650	32,333	-1.0%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	67	66	2.3%	2.2%	676	677	0.1%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	45		49.5%	52.8%	14,137		11.1%
Households with two of more motor vehicles	45	35	49.5%	52.6%	14,137	15,704	11.170
Dwellings (occupied)	7.	70	00.007	04.404	0.000	0.004	4.004
Tenant dwellings	76	78	22.3%	21.1%	6,380	6,261	-1.9%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	19	14	72.6%	73.1%	20,718	21,738	4.9%
Flat or apartment dwellings	76	65	4.5%	5.1%	1,295	1,521	17.5%
Public housing	62	60	2.7%	2.5%	760	741	-2.5%
Dwellings which are caravans	21	19	1.5%	1.3%	430	378	-12.1%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	67	58	69.4%	76.5%	19,800	22,743	14.9%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	18	16	6.1%	6.8%	4,356	5,075	16.5%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	5	9	13.5%	13.5%	7,873	8,356	6.1%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	59	61	14.8%	16.6%	8,666	10,225	18.0%

SYDNEY (IND)

		<u>′</u>					
	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	2	1	-	-	93,648	106,075	13.3%
Population growth	-	14	-	13.3%	-	12,427	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	3	3	-	-	5,019	5,685	13.3%
Area (square kilometres)	-	89	-	-	-	18.7	-
Number of females	93	93	46.7%	46.9%	43,752	49,798	13.8%
Number of males	1	1	53.3%	53.1%	49,896	56,281	12.8%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	93	93	56.5%	52.2%	49,110	51,475	4.8%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	1	1	55.8%	56.8%	50,533	58,388	15.5%
Persons aged under 5	93	93	3.3%	3.0%	3,052	3,194	4.7%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	93	93	3.0%	3.2%	2,763	3,394	22.8%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	26	25	14.0%	13.7%	13,086	14,484	10.7%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	1	1	71.5%	70.8%	66,999	75,145	12.2%
Persons aged 65 and over	88	89	8.3%	9.3%	7,748	9,866	27.3%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	93	92	37.9%	30.1%	35,454	31,917	-10.0%
Persons of Catholic religion	93	92	19.0%	16.0%	17,797	17,023	-4.3%
Persons of Anglican religion	79	79	10.0%	6.8%	9,351	7,170	-23.3%
Persons of non-Christian religion	25	23	12.0%	13.0%	11,196	13,841	23.6%
Persons of Islamic religion	38	41	1.3%	1.1%	1,200	1,205	0.4%
Persons of Buddhist religion	5	4	7.5%	8.8%	7,002	9,314	33.0%
Persons of Hindu religion	32	31	1.3%	1.6%	1,247	1,708	37.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	7	6	1.3%	1.1%	1,247	1,179	-5.6%
Persons of no religion	3	3	31.7%	39.0%	29,663	41,345	39.4%
r ersons of no religion	3	3	31.770	39.070	29,003	41,040	39.470
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	71	72	0.6%	0.7%	595	703	18.2%
Persons born overseas	11	12	44.4%	47.5%	41,590	50,343	21.0%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	9	11	7.7%	6.8%	7,253	7,186	-0.9%
Persons born in Southern Europe	41	20	1.0%	1.5%	943	1,634	73.3%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	47	47	0.9%	0.8%	839	859	2.4%
Persons born in the Middle East	42	44	1.0%	1.0%	947	1,042	10.0%
Persons born in South East Asia	8	4	9.4%	11.9%	8,792	12,671	44.1%
Persons born in North East Asia	10	13	9.8%	10.6%	9,179	11,223	22.3%
Persons born in Southern Asia	35	36	1.9%	2.2%	1,783	2,290	28.4%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	18	17	30.7%	35.4%	28,792	37,517	30.3%
Persons with both parents born overseas	21	23	49.6%	52.9%	46,464	56,073	20.7%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	25	29	59.2%	61.9%	55,412	65,710	18.6%
Persons not fluent in English	27	22	4.6%	6.2%	4,293	6,543	52.4%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	29	29	29.4%	33.9%	27,488	36,010	31.0%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	93	93	17.9%	19.1%	3,264	3,876	18.8%
One parent family	93	93	5.6%	5.3%	1,015	1,079	6.3%
Couple family with no children	1	1	65.3%	65.5%	11,885	13,312	12.0%
Lone person households	1	1	42.4%	39.7%	17,281	17,083	-1.1%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	21	-	1.7%	-	352	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	81	_	3.0%	_	600	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	82	_	12.9%	_	2,617	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	87	_	23.8%	_	4,838	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	24	_	26.4%	_	5,363	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		5	_	22.4%	_	4,556	_

SYDNEY (IND)

Equivalised total household income (weekly) Households with nil weekly income Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	Ra 2011 - - - -	8 78	Per (2011 -	2016 2.8%	2011	Number 2016	Change
Households with nil weekly income Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force	- - -	8			2011		Change
Households with nil weekly income Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force	-		-	2.8%			
Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force	-		-	2.8%			
Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force	-	78			-	1,226	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force			-	6.5%	_	2,803	_
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force		91	_	13.8%	_	5,956	_
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force	_	89	_	21.8%	_	9,377	_
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force	-	12	_	25.9%	-	11,127	_
Labour Force	-		-		l -		-
	-	3	-	20.5%	-	8,844	-
Total applement in appears							
Total employed persons	22	15	61.9%	62.5%	54,405	62,219	14.4%
Employed persons in part-time work	82	58	14.2%	16.9%	12,430	16,850	35.6%
Unemployment rate	52	68	5.4%	5.0%	3,098	3,307	6.7%
Youth unemployment rate	51	73	12.2%	10.8%	856	854	-0.2%
Labour force/participation rate	17	13	65.5%	65.9%	57,502	65,527	14.0%
Women in the labour force	83	81	44.5%	45.4%	25,608	29,747	16.2%
	10	7	62.6%	64.0%	25,608	29,747	16.2%
Female labour force/participation rate					· ·		
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	77 50	84	0.1%	0.2%	77	112	45.5%
Employees (Mining)	52	58	0.2%	0.2%	123	117	-4.9%
Employees (Manufacturing)	93	93	3.2%	2.3%	1,727	1,420	-17.8%
Employees (Construction)	93	93	2.8%	3.1%	1,498	1,935	29.2%
Employees (Retail Trade)	88	90	7.4%	6.8%	4,003	4,212	5.2%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	1	1	11.4%	14.2%	6,222	8,848	42.2%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	3	3	11.8%	10.2%	6,443	6,328	-1.8%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	3	4	18.5%	17.6%	10,066	10,945	8.7%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	68	57	4.9%	5.5%	2,678	3,396	26.8%
Employees (Education and Training)	83	87	5.4%	5.5%	2,957	3,443	16.4%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	93	93	7.2%	7.7%	3,920	4,799	22.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	6	10	57.2%	54.9%	31,113	34,156	9.8%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	87	85	7.2%	7.9%	3,891	4,943	27.0%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	56	41	9.2%	10.8%	4,998	6,729	34.6%
Persons employed as labourers	84	74	4.0%	5.8%	2,155	3,631	68.5%
Education							
	0	7	E4 00/	E0.00/	45.000	F0 F00	40.40/
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	6	7	51.2%	53.9%	45,000	53,592	19.1%
Persons with trade qualifications	92	93	7.1%	6.8%	6,250	6,759	8.1%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	92	92	23.3%	21.9%	20,465	21,765	6.4%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	93	93	3.1%	3.6%	2,902	3,813	31.4%
Persons attending private schools	7	8	50.8%	48.1%	1,475	1,833	24.3%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	5	7	12.3%	11.8%	11,506	12,497	8.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	9	10	70.4%	72.5%	61,862	72,122	16.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	93	93	9.9%	8.5%	8,689	8,497	-2.2%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	12	11	27.5%	32.1%	14,971	19,957	33.3%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	93	93	10.2%		4,943		8.4%
Households with two of more motor vehicles	93	93	10.2%	10.6%	4,943	5,356	0.4%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	1	1	52.2%	54.1%	25,426	27,201	7.0%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	93	93	32.3%	31.1%	15,711	15,671	-0.3%
Flat or apartment dwellings	1	1	79.1%	79.6%	38,536	40,027	3.9%
Public housing	36	40	3.9%	3.3%	1,901	1,685	-11.4%
Dwellings which are caravans	77	85	0.0%	0.0%	3	5	66.7%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	38	50	74.4%	77.8%	36,215	39,164	8.1%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	93	93	2.1%	2.2%	1,931	2,337	21.0%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	93	93	5.9%	5.8%	5,207	5,802	11.4%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	64	67	14.3%	15.0%	12,521	14,959	19.5%

TAMWORTH (NAT)

TAWITON	TAMWONTH (NAT)								
		ank		Cent		Numbe			
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change		
Population									
Total population	39	42	-	-	75,617	79,385	5.0%		
Population growth	-	65	-	5.0%	-	3,768	-		
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	87	87	-	-	3.8	4.0	5.0%		
Area (square kilometres)	-	7	-	-	-	19,974	-		
Number of females	50	49	50.8%	50.9%	38,405	40,418	5.2%		
Number of males	44	45	49.2%	49.1%	37,212	38,967	4.7%		
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	7	26	91.9%	88.1%	52,005	53,064	2.0%		
Persons who changed address in the last five years	33	47	37.4%	37.6%	26,297	27,845	5.9%		
Persons aged under 5	33	29	7.0%	6.6%	5,256	5,269	0.2%		
Persons aged between 5 and 14	26	27	13.9%	13.6%	10,495	10,776	2.7%		
Persons aged between 15 and 24	62 77	66	12.2%	11.4% 49.3%	9,255	9,060	-2.1%		
Persons aged 65 and ever	26	74 26	49.5% 17.4%	49.3% 19.1%	37,465 13,138	39,134	4.5% 15.3%		
Persons aged 65 and over	20	20	17.470	19.170	13,136	15,143	13.370		
Religion									
Persons of Christian religion	3	4	78.6%	69.3%	59,431	55,051	-7.4%		
Persons of Catholic religion	53	48	25.9%	24.5%	19,584	19,455	-7.4% -0.7%		
Persons of Anglican religion	1	1	36.6%	30.6%	27,667	24,259	-12.3%		
Persons of non-Christian religion	92	88	0.9%	1.4%	651	1,089	67.3%		
Persons of Islamic religion	88	76	0.5%	0.2%	97	197	103.1%		
Persons of Buddhist religion	92	90	0.3%	0.5%	243	364	49.8%		
Persons of Hindu religion	83	71	0.1%	0.3%	96	251	161.5%		
Persons of Jewish religion	86	89	0.0%	0.0%	17	11	-35.3%		
Persons of no religion	75	72	12.5%	19.5%	9,463	15,508	63.9%		
3					, , , , ,	-,			
Ethnicity									
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	3	3	9.1%	10.8%	6,890	8,548	24.1%		
Persons born overseas	92	91	5.0%	6.2%	3,810	4,958	30.1%		
Persons born in UK and Ireland	82	83	1.9%	1.6%	1,422	1,300	-8.6%		
Persons born in Southern Europe	91	91	0.1%	0.1%	96	89	-7.3%		
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	93	92	0.1%	0.1%	65	64	-1.5%		
Persons born in the Middle East	91	89	0.1%	0.1%	42	59	40.5%		
Persons born in South East Asia	86	65	0.5%	1.0%	390	812	108.2%		
Persons born in North East Asia	85	60	0.2%	0.7%	184	541	194.0%		
Persons born in Southern Asia	85	66	0.2%	0.6%	161	439	172.7%		
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	93	87	2.1%	3.4%	1,555	2,699	73.6%		
Persons with both parents born overseas	92	91	6.1%	7.6%	4,643	6,005	29.3%		
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	92	91	12.5%	13.7%	9,442	10,893	15.4%		
Persons not fluent in English	88	68	0.3%	0.6%	209	487	133.0%		
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	92	84	1.8%	3.2%	1,361	2,575	89.2%		
Households and Families									
Couple family with children	72	71	31.9%	31.5%	6,514	6,469	-0.7%		
One parent family	20	16	12.8%	12.7%	2,611	2,597	-0.5%		
Couple family with no children	28	29	41.3%	41.1%	8,424	8,419	-0.1%		
Lone person households	28	25	26.9%	27.9%	7,671	8,118	5.8%		
Total family to a great few stables									
Total family income (weekly)				0.00					
Families with negative/nil income	-	74	-	0.8%	-	159	-		
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	28	-	5.9%	-	1,204	-		
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	22	-	30.2%	-	6,192	-		
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	26	-	33.6%	-	6,889	-		
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	72	-	14.5%	-	2,980	-		
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	66	-	2.9%	-	585	-		

TAMWORTH (NAT)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	76	_	1.1%	_	316	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	30	_	12.5%	_	3,631	-
-							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	21	-	34.4%	-	10,026	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	53	-	28.2%	-	8,204	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	68	-	10.6%	-	3,093	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	57	-	2.2%	-	655	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	57	59	55.3%	54.2%	33,104	34,312	3.6%
Employed persons in part-time work	49	71	16.8%	16.6%	10,059	10,519	4.6%
Unemployment rate	44	54	5.8%	5.9%	2,051	2,167	5.7%
Youth unemployment rate	57	61	11.9%	12.3%	681	679	-0.3%
Labour force/participation rate	57	60	58.7%	57.6%	35,157	36,474	3.7%
Women in the labour force	48	51	46.8%	47.7%	16,468	17,407	5.7%
Female labour force/participation rate	56	58	53.4%	53.3%	16,468	17,407	5.7%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	5	5	9.7%	9.2%	3,217	3,164	-1.6%
Employees (Mining)	13	8	2.0%	3.3%	667	1,124	68.5%
Employees (Manufacturing)	43	35	8.7%	6.8%	2,873	2,339	-18.6%
Employees (Construction)	59	67	6.9%	7.3%	2,289	2,491	8.8%
Employees (Retail Trade)	42	39	11.0%	10.3%	3,634	3,536	-2.7%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	40	49	6.8%	6.7%	2,259	2,282	1.0%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	71	74	2.1%	1.7%	691	582	-15.8%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	88	89	3.5%	3.5%	1,149	1,218	6.0%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	49	50	5.7%	5.8%	1,899	1,974	3.9%
Employees (Education and Training)	38	42	8.4%	8.7%	2,769	2,971	7.3%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	26	28	13.0%	14.0%	4,318	4,790	10.9%
Persons employed in professional occupations	53	58	30.8%	30.6%	10,181	10,516	3.3%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	54	45	14.0%	14.0%	4,625	4,799	3.8%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	45	50	9.6%	10.4%	3,178	3,567	12.2%
Persons employed as labourers	9	7	13.9%	14.0%	4,589	4,813	4.9%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	81	81	16.0%	19.1%	9,574	12,127	26.7%
Persons with trade qualifications	26	28	22.4%	23.5%	13,381	14,904	11.4%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	17	23	49.5%	44.2%	29,634	28,017	-5.5%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	30	42	15.7%	15.2%	11,863	12,028	1.4%
Persons attending private schools	56	42	34.1%	36.1%	4,046	4,341	7.3%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	84	85	4.0%	3.6%	3,021	2,842	-5.9%
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	81	81	31.0%				17.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below				34.3%	18,546	21,752	
Persons with highest level of school completed fear 10 of below	13	15	53.2%	47.8%	31,839	30,283	-4.9%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	93	79	0.6%	0.8%	183	290	58.5%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	33	42	52.2%	52.3%	15,511	16,446	6.0%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	37	40	28.5%	29.1%	8,474	9,154	8.0%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	56	59	64.9%	60.8%	19,292	19,143	-0.8%
Flat or apartment dwellings	58	79	6.8%	2.8%	2,035	881	-56.7%
Public housing	43	43	3.6%	3.0%	1,066	958	-10.1%
Dwellings which are caravans	27	23	1.0%	1.2%	291	380	30.6%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	87	88	64.4%	68.8%	19,150	21,643	13.0%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	34	41	5.4%	5.6%	4,051	4,485	10.7%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	37	46	11.9%	12.1%	7,141	7,634	6.9%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	16	19	22.0%	22.5%	13,158	14,277	8.5%

TERRIGAL (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	66	71	-	-	70,148	73,141	4.3%
Population growth	-	71	-	4.3%	-	2,993	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	48	49	-	-	544.0	567.2	4.3%
Area (square kilometres)	-	44	-	-	-	129.0	-
Number of females	11	12	51.8%	51.7%	36,312	37,838	4.2%
Number of males	84	82	48.2%	48.3%	33,832	35,302	4.3%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	37	9	89.4%	89.0%	48,081	50,443	4.9%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	50	44	35.6%	38.0%	23,541	26,255	11.5%
Persons aged under 5	77	69	5.7%	5.6%	4,011	4,086	1.9%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	43	40	13.4%	13.1%	9,367	9,560	2.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	63	71	12.2%	11.2%	8,581	8,215	-4.3%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	76	79	49.6%	48.5%	34,804	35,467	1.9%
Persons aged 65 and over	13	14	19.1%	21.6%	13,385	15,817	18.2%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	33	30	70.7%	61.6%	49,602	45,073	-9.1%
Persons of Catholic religion	51	47	26.4%	24.5%	18,527	17,937	-3.2%
Persons of Anglican religion	25	27	26.8%	21.4%	18,802	15,655	-16.7%
Persons of non-Christian religion	69	71	1.8%	1.9%	1,263	1,408	11.5%
Persons of Islamic religion	75	70	0.2%	0.3%	151	209	38.4%
Persons of Buddhist religion	62	62	0.9%	0.9%	645	685	6.2%
Persons of Hindu religion	74	78	0.2%	0.3%	124	191	54.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	22	22	0.2%	0.2%	164	145	-11.6%
Persons of no religion	36	32	19.5%	28.8%	13,682	21,056	53.9%
						·	
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	51	50	1.7%	2.2%	1,189	1,625	36.7%
Persons born overseas	55	54	15.7%	16.5%	11,005	12,053	9.5%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	10	8	7.7%	7.7%	5,367	5,651	5.3%
Persons born in Southern Europe	65	62	0.5%	0.5%	337	375	11.3%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	69	69	0.4%	0.4%	255	256	0.4%
Persons born in the Middle East	71	69	0.1%	0.2%	101	151	49.5%
Persons born in South East Asia	67	73	0.7%	0.9%	484	634	31.0%
Persons born in North East Asia	62	56	0.5%	0.7%	339	520	53.4%
Persons born in Southern Asia	73	80	0.3%	0.4%	206	289	40.3%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	67	66	5.0%	5.6%	3,533	4,106	16.2%
Persons with both parents born overseas	58	58	19.2%	20.3%	13,499	14,857	10.1%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	58	57	32.7%	34.3%	22,920	25,101	9.5%
Persons not fluent in English	78	73	0.4%	0.6%	271	418	54.2%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	67	68	4.3%	5.1%	3,022	3,730	23.4%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	47	47	36.8%	36.3%	7,090	7,339	3.5%
One parent family	58	56	9.8%	9.2%	1,892	1,854	-2.0%
Couple family with no children	38	40	38.9%	39.1%	7,503	7,888	5.1%
Lone person households	51	49	23.8%	23.4%	6,093	6,200	1.8%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	64	-	0.9%	-	175	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	69	-	3.9%	_	783	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		54	-	23.2%	_	4,678	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		50	_	31.5%	_	6,367	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		36	_	22.4%	_	4,525	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	33	_	6.3%	_	1,266	_

TERRIGAL (LIB)

	Ra	nk	Per	Cent		Number	•
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	61	-	1.2%	-	306	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	71	-	8.3%	-	2,205	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	46	-	29.7%	-	7,864	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	37	-	29.6%	-	7,849	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	39	-	16.1%	-	4,274	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	33	-	3.9%	-	1,043	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	54	48	55.9%	55.8%	31,754	33,189	4.5%
Employed persons in part-time work	10	6	20.0%	20.7%	11,377	12,298	8.1%
Unemployment rate	62	66	5.1%	5.1%	1,713	1,767	3.2%
Youth unemployment rate	64	65	11.3%	11.9%	642	666	3.7%
Labour force/participation rate	56	51	59.0%	58.8%	33,474	34,954	4.4%
Women in the labour force	17	15	48.1%	49.0%	16,104	17,112	6.3%
Female labour force/participation rate	47	47	54.1%	54.8%	16,104	17,112	6.3%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	45	50	0.3%	0.4%	111	135	21.6%
Employees (Mining)	38	33	0.4%	0.4%	117	138	17.9%
Employees (Manufacturing)	62	61	6.9%	4.9%	2,179	1,631	-25.1%
Employees (Construction)	5	8	10.5%	11.7%	3,321	3,869	16.5%
Employees (Retail Trade)	23	53	11.5%	9.9%	3,662	3,274	-10.6%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	27	28	7.3%	7.6%	2,315	2,531	9.3%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	58	57	3.2%	3.4%	1,029	1,128	9.6%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	35	34	6.9%	7.0%	2,178	2,336	7.3%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	43	39	6.1%	6.1%	1,942	2,029	4.5%
Employees (Education and Training)	23	19	9.3%	9.8%	2,953	3,265	10.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	9	12	14.9%	15.8%	4,727	5,258	11.2%
Persons employed in professional occupations	31	31	36.6%	38.0%	11,617	12,624	8.7%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	34	43	15.0%	14.3%	4,761	4,735	-0.5%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	21	29	11.0%	11.6%	3,485	3,857	10.7%
Persons employed as labourers	63	65	7.3%	7.4%	2,327	2,458	5.6%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	39	36	27.1%	31.7%	15,358	18,884	23.0%
Persons with trade qualifications	34	35	21.6%	22.7%	12,288	13,491	9.8%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	63	63	39.9%	36.6%	22,641	21,774	-3.8%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	26	31	15.8%	15.6%	11,114	11,434	2.9%
Persons attending private schools	35	30	36.9%	38.6%	4,104	4,408	7.4%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	59	59	5.8%	5.5%	4,039	4,021	-0.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	47	47	44.6%	49.3%	25,333	29,309	15.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	48	46	40.7%	37.5%	23,090	22,286	-3.5%
·							
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	54	53	7.4%	8.0%	2,363	2,642	11.8%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	26	16	53.6%	57.6%	14,230	15,857	11.4%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	83	88	19.5%	18.0%	5,163	4,961	-3.9%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	15	8	74.2%	75.6%	19,698	20,831	5.8%
Flat or apartment dwellings	80	57	3.7%	6.2%	970	1,696	74.8%
Public housing	77	76	1.7%	1.6%	460	448	-2.6%
Dwellings which are caravans	15	38	1.7%	0.5%	438	129	-70.5%
Other				00 = 11		00 =	
Dwellings with an internet connection	30	24	76.6%	82.7%	20,323	22,765	12.0%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	56	60	4.7%	4.9%	3,280	3,607	10.0%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	33	26	12.0%	12.5%	6,803	7,411	8.9%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	35	28	19.5%	21.7%	11,051	12,894	16.7%

THE ENTRANCE (ALP)

THE ENTINA	THE ENTRANCE (ALF)										
		ank		Cent		Numbe					
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change				
Population											
Total population	43	55	-	-	75,035	76,868	2.4%				
Population growth	-	87	-	2.4%	-	1,833	-				
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	46	48	-	-	591.1	605.5	2.4%				
Area (square kilometres)	-	46	-	-	-	126.9	-				
Number of females	3	8	52.1%	51.9%	39,088	39,908	2.1%				
Number of males	91	86	47.9%	48.1%	35,952	36,962	2.8%				
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	25	13	90.2%	88.8%	51,321	52,978	3.2%				
Persons who changed address in the last five years	40	45	36.5%	37.6%	25,555	27,188	6.4%				
Persons aged under 5	39	50	6.7%	6.0%	5,044	4,576	-9.3%				
Persons aged between 5 and 14	51	50	13.2%	12.8%	9,887	9,814	-0.7%				
Persons aged between 15 and 24	44 79	58	12.8%	11.7% 49.5%	9,625	9,011	-6.4%				
Persons aged 65 and ever	20	69 21	49.4% 17.8%	20.1%	37,104	38,051	2.6% 15.2%				
Persons aged 65 and over	20	21	17.0%	20.170	13,376	15,413	13.270				
Religion											
Persons of Christian religion	24	28	72.2%	62.4%	54,171	47,941	-11.5%				
Persons of Catholic religion	47	42	27.0%	25.1%	20,291	19,309	-11.5% -4.8%				
Persons of Anglican religion	19	22	28.6%	22.4%	21,436	17,191	-19.8%				
Persons of non-Christian religion	73	76	1.6%	1.8%	1,226	1,364	11.3%				
Persons of Islamic religion	64	73	0.3%	0.3%	231	206	-10.8%				
Persons of Buddhist religion	68	70	0.8%	0.8%	572	624	9.1%				
Persons of Hindu religion	76	79	0.2%	0.3%	120	198	65.0%				
Persons of Jewish religion	46	48	0.1%	0.1%	58	57	-1.7%				
Persons of no religion	44	39	18.5%	27.5%	13,853	21,169	52.8%				
3					,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,					
Ethnicity											
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	33	33	2.8%	3.6%	2,094	2,793	33.4%				
Persons born overseas	67	65	12.7%	13.2%	9,495	10,143	6.8%				
Persons born in UK and Ireland	28	25	5.6%	5.3%	4,174	4,103	-1.7%				
Persons born in Southern Europe	62	60	0.5%	0.5%	388	413	6.4%				
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	68	68	0.4%	0.4%	277	272	-1.8%				
Persons born in the Middle East	65	70	0.2%	0.2%	146	149	2.1%				
Persons born in South East Asia	62	63	0.8%	1.1%	636	813	27.8%				
Persons born in North East Asia	66	58	0.4%	0.7%	332	528	59.0%				
Persons born in Southern Asia	70	72	0.3%	0.5%	234	377	61.1%				
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	71	67	4.7%	5.5%	3,554	4,237	19.2%				
Persons with both parents born overseas	65	66	16.1%	16.7%	12,107	12,865	6.3%				
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	64	62	28.9%	29.7%	21,718	22,850	5.2%				
Persons not fluent in English	68	66	0.5%	0.7%	367	502	36.8%				
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	69	69	4.2%	5.1%	3,115	3,892	24.9%				
Households and Families											
Couple family with children	68	64	33.5%	33.0%	6,783	6,761	-0.3%				
One parent family	6	14	14.6%	12.7%	2,963	2,602	-12.2%				
Couple family with no children	56	50	35.3%	36.2%	7,151	7,427	3.9%				
Lone person households	36	32	25.9%	26.6%	7,202	7,492	4.0%				
Total familia in a constitue alba											
Total family income (weekly)				0.001		45.5					
Families with negative/nil income	-	66	-	0.9%	-	176	-				
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	51	-	5.0%	-	1,018	-				
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	35	-	28.1%	-	5,755	-				
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	8	-	35.5%	-	7,287	-				
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	59	-	17.0%	-	3,484	-				
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	72	-	2.7%	-	558	-				

THE ENTRANCE (ALP)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	80	-	1.0%	-	296	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	52	-	10.7%	-	3,028	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	20	-	34.5%	-	9,734	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	27	١.	30.4%		8,571	_
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	_	66	_	11.1%	_	3,144	_
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	_	72	_	1.8%	_	502	
riouseriolus with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	_	12	_	1.070	_	302	-
Labour Force							
Labour Force	00	0.4	50 40/	50 7 0/	00.405	00.550	4.50/
Total employed persons	66	61	53.4%	53.7%	32,125	33,559	4.5%
Employed persons in part-time work	27	24	18.2%	18.9%	10,954	11,808	7.8%
Unemployment rate	23	38	7.1%	6.6%	2,459	2,360	-4.0%
Youth unemployment rate	24	37	15.0%	14.7%	945	882	-6.7%
Labour force/participation rate	64	62	57.5%	57.5%	34,589	35,912	3.8%
Women in the labour force	22	22	47.9%	48.6%	16,564	17,456	5.4%
Female labour force/participation rate	64	61	52.0%	53.0%	16,564	17,456	5.4%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	49	39	0.3%	0.6%	107	185	72.9%
Employees (Mining)	33	32	0.4%	0.5%	143	153	7.0%
	37	37	9.3%	6.7%	2,979		-24.1%
Employees (Manufacturing)						2,262	
Employees (Construction)	12	14	9.6%	11.2%	3,075	3,742	21.7%
Employees (Retail Trade)	8	10	12.9%	11.4%	4,149	3,842	-7.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	24	26	7.5%	7.8%	2,399	2,605	8.6%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	59	60	3.2%	3.2%	1,035	1,064	2.8%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	52	55	5.0%	4.9%	1,620	1,645	1.5%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	27	33	6.6%	6.4%	2,130	2,151	1.0%
Employees (Education and Training)	62	54	7.2%	8.0%	2,306	2,688	16.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	14	16	14.4%	15.2%	4,618	5,092	10.3%
Persons employed in professional occupations	70	68	27.0%	28.1%	8,681	9,421	8.5%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	13	13	16.3%	16.3%	5,243	5,460	4.1%
	11						
Persons employed as community and personal service workers		16	11.7%	12.5%	3,762	4,198	11.6%
Persons employed as labourers	40	41	10.5%	10.6%	3,385	3,559	5.1%
Education							
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	70	65	18.1%	22.4%	10,889	13,979	28.4%
Persons with trade qualifications	14	13	23.7%	25.1%	14,255	15,666	9.9%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	41	39	46.5%	42.1%	27,943	26,275	-6.0%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	50	49	15.1%	14.8%	11,333	11,371	0.3%
Persons attending private schools	89	88	23.7%	24.4%	2,681	2,774	3.5%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	70	66	5.3%	5.2%	4,009	3,968	-1.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	69	67	35.2%	39.8%	21,186	24,879	17.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	20	21	49.6%	44.5%	29,816	27,811	-6.7%
1 crashia with highest level of action completed Teal To of below	20	21	45.070	44.570	25,010	27,011	-0.7 70
Transport							
Transport			/	- 00/		0.404	
Persons using public transport to travel to work	53	56	7.8%	7.2%	2,503	2,401	-4.1%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	55	50	47.1%	50.7%	13,557	14,982	10.5%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	46	52	27.6%	26.2%	7,950	7,741	-2.6%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	47	37	66.4%	66.4%	19,091	19,645	2.9%
Flat or apartment dwellings	46	52	10.0%	7.2%	2,870	2,124	-26.0%
Public housing	34	36	4.1%	3.5%	1,174	1,048	-10.7%
Dwellings which are caravans	32	35	0.8%	0.5%	237	159	-32.9%
g				,			02.070
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	55	55	71.4%	77.3%	20,543	22,867	11.3%
•	21						
Persons requiring assistance with core activities		17	5.9%	6.6%	4,431	5,054	14.1%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	36	37	11.9%	12.2%	7,171	7,640	6.5%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	56	58	15.2%	16.9%	9,125	10,582	16.0%

TWEED (NAT)

Population 65 60 7 70,418 75,897 7.5 7								
Population		Ra	nk	Per	Cent			r
Total population 65 60 - - - 7,0418 75,887 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7		2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population growth	Population							
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	Total population	65	60	-	-	70,418	75,897	7.8%
Area (cquare kilometres) - 32 - - 512.3	Population growth	-	39	-	7.8%	-	5,479	-
Number of females	Population density (persons per square kilometre)	62	62	-	-	137.4	148.1	7.8%
Number of males	Area (square kilometres)	-	32	-	-	-	512.3	-
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	Number of females	7	9	51.9%	51.9%	36,541	39,359	7.7%
Persons who changed address in the last five years 20 25 40.4% 41.0% 26.830 29.480 39.	Number of males	87	85	48.1%	48.1%	33,872	36,541	7.9%
Persons aged under 5	Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	46	38	88.2%	86.6%	48,848	52,665	7.8%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	Persons who changed address in the last five years	20	25	40.4%	41.0%	26,830	29,480	9.9%
Persons aged between 15 and 14	Persons aged under 5	81	79	5.6%	5.2%	3,931	3,973	1.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24 85 86 10.4% 8.9% 7.355 7.417 0.8		72	73	11.8%	11.2%	8,339		2.2%
Persons aged between 25 and 64		85	86	10.4%	9.8%	7,355	7,417	0.8%
Persons aged 65 and over	Persons aged between 25 and 64	89	89	48.3%		33,978	36,145	6.4%
Persons of Christian religion		4	5	23.9%	26.1%		19,836	17.9%
Persons of Christian religion	Religion							
Persons of Catholic religion	_	44	43	68.2%	58.6%	48,023	44,452	-7.4%
Persons of Anglican religion 34 35 25.1% 20.3% 17,707 15,435 -12.6 Persons of non-Christian religion 63 65 2.2% 2.2% 1,660 8.9 Persons of Islamic religion 86 87 0.1% 96 99 9.3 Persons of Budthist religion 52 53 1.2% 1.1% 855 858 0.4 Persons of Hindu religion 63 68 0.3% 0.4% 187 270 44.4 Persons of Jewish religion 37 33 0.1% 0.1% 68 80 17.6 Persons of Hindu religion 37 33 0.1% 0.1% 68 80 17.6 Persons of no religion 30 29 20.6% 29.2% 14,535 22,178 52.6 Persons of no religion 23 29 3.6% 4.2% 2.546 3,154 23.5 Persons born overseas 56 59 15,7% 15.2% 11,021 11,506 4.4 Persons born in South Rad Ireland 13 15 7.0% 6.2% 4,931 4,743 -3.8 Persons born in South Eastern Europe 74 74 0.4% 0.4% 263 268 1.5 Persons born in South Eastern Europe 76 75 0.2% 0.2% 156 180 15.4 Persons born in North East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in Southern Asia 78 79 0.3% 0.4% 12.3 313 72.0 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in Coult	g .	57			23.1%			-2.2%
Persons of non-Christian religion 63 65 2.2% 2.2% 1,524 1,660 8.5 Persons of Islamic religion 86 87 0.1% 0.1% 96 99 3.1 Persons of Budhist religion 52 53 1.2% 1.1% 855 858 0.4 Persons of Hindu religion 63 68 0.3% 0.4% 187 270 44.4 Persons of Jewish religion 37 33 0.1% 0.1% 68 80 17.6 Persons of Jewish religion 37 33 0.1% 0.1% 68 80 17.6 Persons of no religion 37 33 0.1% 0.1% 68 80 17.6 Persons of no religion 29 20.6% 29.2% 14.535 22,178 52.6 Ethnicity 25 25 25 Ethnicity 25 25 25 25 Ethnicity 25 25 25 25 Ethnicity 27 27 25 25 25 Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 23 29 3.6% 4.2% 2.546 3.154 23.5 Persons born overseas 56 59 15.7% 15.2% 11.021 11.506 4.4 Persons born in Subtrant Europe 74 7.0% 6.2% 4.931 4.743 -3.8 Persons born in Southern Europe 74 7.0% 6.2% 4.931 4.743 -3.8 Persons born in Southern Europe 76 75 0.2% 0.2% 156 180 154 Persons born in South East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons with both parents born overseas 61 62 18.1% 17.7% 1.279 13.452 5.7 Persons speaking a language other th		34	35	25.1%		17,707		-12.8%
Persons of Islamic religion 86 87 0.1% 0.1% 96 99 3.1		63	65	2.2%	2.2%			8.9%
Persons of Buddhist religion								3.1%
Persons of Hindu religion	•							0.4%
Persons of Jewish religion 37 33 0.1% 0.1% 68 80 17.6								44.4%
Persons of no religion 30 29 20.6% 29.2% 14,535 22,178 52.68	<u> </u>							17.6%
Ethnicity Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders Persons born overseas 56 59 15.7% 15.2% 11,021 11,506 4.4 Persons born in UK and Ireland 13 15 7.0% 6.2% 4,931 4,743 -3.8 Persons born in Southern Europe 74 74 0.4% 0.4% 263 268 1.9 Persons born in South Eastern Europe 76 75 0.2% 0.2% 156 180 15.4 Persons born in South East Europe 77 75 83 0.1% 0.1% 75 71 -5.3 Persons born in North East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in Southern Asia Persons born in Southern Asia Persons born in non-English speaking countries 72 72 4.6% 5.1% 3,250 3,854 18.6 Persons with both parents born overseas 61 62 18.1% 17.7% 12.729 13,452 5.7 Persons not fluent in English 77 77 0.4% 0.5% 276 356 29.0 Persons speaking a language other than English at home 73 73 3.6% 4.3% 2.545 3,236 27.2 Households and Families Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2,344 2,233 4.7 Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with neome from \$1 to \$499 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - 8milies with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - 8milies with income from \$500 to \$2,2499 - 133 - 32.9% - 6,683 - 5.79 - 1,157 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -	g .							52.6%
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders 23 29 3.6% 4.2% 2.546 3,154 23.5 Persons born overseas 56 59 15.7% 15.2% 11,021 11,506 4.4 Persons born in UK and Ireland 13 15 7.0% 6.2% 4.931 4,743 -3.8 Persons born in Souther Europe 74 74 0.4% 0.4% 263 268 11.5 Persons born in South Eastern Europe 76 75 0.2% 0.2% 156 180 15.4 Persons born in He Middle East 75 83 0.1% 0.1% 75 71 -5.3 Persons born in South East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in North East Asia Persons born in non-English speaking countries 78 79 0.3% 0.4% 182 313 72.0 Persons with both parents born overseas 61 62 18.1% 17.7% 12,729 13,452 5.7 Persons with at least one parent born overseas 62 63 29.8% 29.6% 20,981 22,470 7.1 Persons speaking a language other than English at home 73 73 3.6% 4.3% 2,545 3,236 27.2 Households and Families Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2,344 2,233 4.7 Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - 5.8 Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 - 5.68	Š					,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	, -	
Persons born overseas 56 59 15.7% 15.2% 11,021 11,506 4.4	Ethnicity							
Persons born in UK and Ireland 13	Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders		29	3.6%	4.2%	2,546	3,154	23.9%
Persons born in Southern Europe 74 74 74 0.4% 0.4% 263 268 1.9 Persons born in South Eastern Europe 76 75 0.2% 0.2% 156 180 15.4 Persons born in South East Asia 75 83 0.1% 0.1% 75 71 5.3 Persons born in South East Asia 83 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 80 66 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in Southern Asia 879 0.3% 0.4% 182 313 72.0 Persons born in non-English speaking countries 872 72 4.6% 5.1% 3,250 3,854 18.6 Persons with both parents born overseas 861 62 18.1% 17.7% 12,729 13,452 5.7 Persons mith at least one parent born overseas 862 63 29.8% 29.6% 20.981 22,470 7.1 Persons not fluent in English 877 77 0.4% 0.5% 276 356 29.0 Persons speaking a language other than English at home 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family with children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - 5 Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - 5 Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 - 5	Persons born overseas	56	59	15.7%	15.2%	11,021	11,506	4.4%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe 76 75 0.2% 0.2% 156 180 15.4 Persons born in the Middle East 75 83 0.1% 0.1% 75 71 5.3 Persons born in South East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in North East Asia 78 79 0.3% 0.4% 182 313 72.0 Persons born in non-English speaking countries 72 72 4.6% 5.1% 3.250 3.854 18.6 Persons with both parents born overseas 61 62 18.1% 17.7% 12,729 13,452 5.7 Persons with at least one parent born overseas 62 63 29.8% 29.6% 20,981 22,470 7.1 Persons not fluent in English 77 77 0.4% 0.5% 276 356 29.0 Persons speaking a language other than English at home 73 73 3.6% 4.3% 2.545 3.236 27.2 Households and Families Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5.898 5.7 One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2.344 2.233 4.7 Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income 7 61 - 0.9% - 181 - 181 Families with negative/nil income 7 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - 581 Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - 581 Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - 581 Families with income from \$500 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 - 581	Persons born in UK and Ireland	13	15	7.0%	6.2%	4,931	4,743	-3.8%
Persons born in the Middle East Persons born in South East Asia Persons born in South East Asia Persons born in North East Asia Persons born in Southern Asia Persons born in Southern Asia Persons born in non-English speaking countries Persons with both parents born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons born in non-English at home Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons born in North East Asia Persons born	Persons born in Southern Europe	74	74	0.4%	0.4%	263	268	1.9%
Persons born in South East Asia 63 64 0.8% 1.1% 596 802 34.6 Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in Southern Asia 78 79 0.3% 0.4% 182 313 72.0 Persons born in non-English speaking countries 72 72 4.6% 5.1% 3,250 3,854 18.6 Persons with both parents born overseas 61 62 18.1% 17.7% 12,729 13,452 5.7 Persons with at least one parent born overseas 62 63 29.8% 29.6% 20,981 22,470 7.1 Persons not fluent in English 77 77 0.4% 0.5% 276 356 29.0 Persons speaking a language other than English at home 73 73 3.6% 4.3% 2,545 3,236 27.2 Households and Families Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 Couple family with no children 9 14	Persons born in South Eastern Europe	76	75	0.2%	0.2%	156	180	15.4%
Persons born in North East Asia 60 66 0.5% 0.6% 384 475 23.7 Persons born in Southern Asia 78 79 0.3% 0.4% 182 313 72.0 Persons born in non-English speaking countries 72 72 4.6% 5.1% 3,250 3,854 18.6 Persons with both parents born overseas 61 62 18.1% 17.7% 12,729 13,452 5.7 Persons with at least one parent born overseas 62 63 29.8% 29.6% 20,981 22,470 7.1 Persons not fluent in English 77 77 0.4% 0.5% 276 356 29.0 Persons speaking a language other than English at home 73 73 3.6% 4.3% 2,545 3,236 27.2 Households and Families Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2,344 <td< td=""><td>Persons born in the Middle East</td><td>75</td><td>83</td><td>0.1%</td><td>0.1%</td><td>75</td><td>71</td><td>-5.3%</td></td<>	Persons born in the Middle East	75	83	0.1%	0.1%	75	71	-5.3%
Persons born in Southern Asia 78 79 0.3% 0.4% 182 313 72.0 Persons born in non-English speaking countries 72 72 4.6% 5.1% 3,250 3,854 18.6 Persons with both parents born overseas 61 62 18.1% 17.7% 12,729 13,452 5.7 Persons with at least one parent born overseas 62 63 29.8% 29.6% 20,981 22,470 7.1 Persons not fluent in English 77 77 0.4% 0.5% 276 356 29.0 Persons speaking a language other than English at home 73 73 3.6% 4.3% 2,545 3,236 27.2 Households and Families Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2,344 2,233 -4.7 Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876	Persons born in South East Asia	63	64	0.8%	1.1%	596	802	34.6%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries 72 72 4.6% 5.1% 3,250 3,854 18.6 Persons with both parents born overseas 61 62 18.1% 17.7% 12,729 13,452 5.7 Persons with at least one parent born overseas 62 63 29.8% 29.6% 20,981 22,470 7.1 Persons not fluent in English 77 77 0.4% 0.5% 276 356 29.0 Persons speaking a language other than English at home 73 73 3.6% 4.3% 2,545 3,236 27.2 Households and Families Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2,344 2,233 -4.7 Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) <	Persons born in North East Asia	60	66	0.5%	0.6%	384	475	23.7%
Persons with both parents born overseas Persons with both parents born overseas Persons with at least one parent born overseas Persons not fluent in English Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons speaking a language other than English at home Persons other language other than English at home Pers	Persons born in Southern Asia	78	79	0.3%	0.4%	182	313	72.0%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas 62 63 29.8% 29.6% 20,981 22,470 7.1 Persons not fluent in English 77 77 0.4% 0.5% 276 356 29.0 Persons speaking a language other than English at home 73 73 3.6% 4.3% 2,545 3,236 27.2 Households and Families Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2,344 2,233 -4.7 Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 61 - 0.9% - 181 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,4	Persons born in non-English speaking countries	72	72	4.6%	5.1%	3,250	3,854	18.6%
Persons not fluent in English 77 77 0.4% 0.5% 276 356 29.0 Persons speaking a language other than English at home 73 73 3.6% 4.3% 2,545 3,236 27.2 Households and Families Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2,344 2,233 -4.7 Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 61 - 0.9% - 181 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,883 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 -	Persons with both parents born overseas	61	62	18.1%	17.7%	12,729	13,452	5.7%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home 73 73 3.6% 4.3% 2,545 3,236 27.2 Households and Families Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income Families with income from \$1 to \$499 Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 -	Persons with at least one parent born overseas	62	63	29.8%	29.6%	20,981	22,470	7.1%
Households and Families Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2,344 2,233 -4.7 Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 61 - 0.9% - 181 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 -	Persons not fluent in English	77	77	0.4%	0.5%	276	356	29.0%
Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2,344 2,233 -4.7 Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 61 - 0.9% - 181 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 -	Persons speaking a language other than English at home	73	73	3.6%	4.3%	2,545	3,236	27.2%
Couple family with children 85 82 28.8% 29.0% 5,578 5,898 5.7 One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2,344 2,233 -4.7 Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 61 - 0.9% - 181 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 -	Households and Families							
One parent family 28 35 12.1% 11.0% 2,344 2,233 -4.7 Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 61 - 0.9% - 181 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 -	Couple family with children	85	82	28.8%	29.0%	5,578	5,898	5.7%
Couple family with no children 9 14 45.8% 44.9% 8,876 9,122 2.8 Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 61 - 0.9% - 181 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 -	. ,							-4.7%
Lone person households 14 19 28.6% 28.9% 8,045 8,510 5.8 Total family income (weekly) Families with negative/nil income - 61 - 0.9% - 181 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 -	•							2.8%
Families with negative/nil income - 61 - 0.9% - 181 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 -		14						5.8%
Families with negative/nil income - 61 - 0.9% - 181 - Families with income from \$1 to \$499 - 36 - 5.7% - 1,157 - Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 -	Total family income (weekly)							
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	_	61	_	0.9%	_	181	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249 - 11 - 33.8% - 6,874 - Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 -		_				_		_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 - 33 - 32.9% - 6,683 -		_						_
								_
						_		_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above - 82 - 2.5% - 505 -		_				_		

TWEED (NAT)

2011 2016 2011 2016	Change - -
Households with nil weekly income - 39 - 1.3% - 383 Households with weekly income below \$400 - 35 - 11.8% - 3,468 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 - 8 - 39.3% - 11,554	-
Households with weekly income below \$400 - 35 - 11.8% - 3,468 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 - 8 - 39.3% - 11,554	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 - 8 - 39.3% - 11,554	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 - 8 - 39.3% - 11,554	
	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 - 66 - 26.6% - 7,815	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 - 78 - 8.8% - 2,578	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 73 - 1.8% - 523	_
Labour Force	
Total employed persons 84 82 46.9% 47.3% 27,245 30,017	10.2%
Employed persons in part-time work 19 19 18.6% 19.4% 10,828 12,316	13.7%
Unemployment rate 15 34 8.1% 6.9% 2,394 2,232	-6.8%
Youth unemployment rate 18 41 15.8% 14.3% 743 697	-6.2%
Labour force/participation rate 85 85 51.0% 50.9% 29,646 32,249	8.8%
Women in the labour force 9 6 48.5% 49.5% 14,374 15,967	11.1%
Female labour force/participation rate 79 80 47.1% 47.9% 14,374 15,967	11.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 24 23 1.8% 1.9% 484 562	16.1%
Employees (Mining) 24 22 0.7% 0.8% 188 229	21.8%
Employees (Manufacturing) 77 77 5.6% 4.0% 1,535 1,215	-20.8%
Employees (Construction) 2 9 11.8% 11.6% 3,216 3,494	8.6%
Employees (Retail Trade) 7 9 13.0% 11.5% 3,553 3,446	-3.0%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 3 3 11.1% 10.6% 3,011 3,190	5.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 75 78 2.0% 1.6% 534 484	-9.4%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 64 59 4.5% 4.7% 1,230 1,413	14.9%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 64 66 5.3% 5.1% 1,434 1,535	7.0%
Employees (Education and Training) 47 41 7.9% 8.7% 2,149 2,602	21.1%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 13 11 14.7% 15.9% 4,014 4,767	18.8%
Persons employed in professional occupations 69 69 27.4% 28.1% 7,468 8,420	12.7%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 16 15 15.9% 15.8% 4,323 4,735	9.5%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers 4 2 12.6% 14.1% 3,442 4,224	22.7%
Persons employed as labourers 21 25 11.9% 11.4% 3,229 3,419	5.9%
1 ersons employed as labourers 21 25 11.970 11.470 5,229 5,419	3.370
Education	
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 68 67 18.2% 22.2% 10,589 14,066	32.8%
Persons with trade qualifications 32 29 21.8% 23.3% 12,656 14,785	16.8%
Persons with no post-school qualifications 34 36 47.3% 42.4% 27,516 26,852	-2.4%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 69 73 13.8% 13.1% 9,717 9,920	2.1%
Persons attending private schools 59 40 32.9% 36.6% 3,193 3,627	13.6%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution 78 77 4.5% 4.4% 3,193 3,360	5.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 71 70 34.5% 38.5% 20,052 24,423	21.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 27 25 48.4% 43.6% 28,160 27,646	-1.8%
Transport	
Persons using public transport to travel to work 68 69 1.8% 1.6% 503 492	-2.2%
Households with two or more motor vehicles 69 66 43.2% 46.0% 12,954 14,844	14.6%
Dwellings (occupied)	
Tenant dwellings 44 59 27.9% 25.3% 8,348 8,172	-2.1%
Owner or purchaser dwellings 50 42 65.8% 65.3% 19,721 21,078	6.9%
Flat or apartment dwellings 36 39 14.3% 13.4% 4,272 4,318	1.1%
Public housing 65 66 2.6% 2.4% 785 763	-2.8%
Dwellings which are caravans 2 1 4.6% 5.2% 1,386 1,692	22.1%
Other	
Dwellings with an internet connection 70 74 68.4% 73.6% 20,505 23,760	15.9%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities 7 12 6.9% 7.2% 4,881 5,435	11.4%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability 31 48 12.0% 12.0% 6,994 7,612	8.8%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work 50 55 17.0% 17.3% 9,867 10,986	11.3%

UPPER HUNTER (NAT)

			_				
		ınk		Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	29	39	-	-	77,904	80,858	3.8%
Population growth	-	80	-	3.8%	-	2,954	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	89	89	-	-	3.4	3.5	3.8%
Area (square kilometres)	-	5	-	-	-	22,959	-
Number of females	88	85	49.3%	49.7%	38,444	40,209	4.6%
Number of males	6	9	50.7%	50.3%	39,461	40,649	3.0%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	16	21	90.9%	88.4%	52,555	53,735	2.2%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	35	58	37.0%	35.8%	26,795	27,068	1.0%
Persons aged under 5	31	33	7.1%	6.5%	5,532	5,266	-4.8%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	20	12	14.3%	14.4%	11,142	11,622	4.3%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	47	62	12.7%	11.7%	9,920	9,433	-4.9%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	51	46	52.1%	51.3%	40,553	41,471	2.3%
Persons aged 65 and over	54	49	13.8%	16.2%	10,755	13,073	21.6%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	9	8	75.7%	67.2%	58,958	54,354	-7.8%
Persons of Catholic religion	58	52	25.2%	23.8%	19,651	19,274	-1.9%
Persons of Anglican religion	2	2	34.9%	30.0%	27,222	24,232	-11.0%
Persons of non-Christian religion	90	90	1.1%	1.3%	853	1,041	22.0%
Persons of Islamic religion	78	80	0.2%	0.2%	143	172	20.3%
Persons of Buddhist religion	85	87	0.5%	0.6%	391	457	16.9%
Persons of Hindu religion	85	83	0.1%	0.2%	90	162	80.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	64	64	0.0%	0.0%	37	37	0.0%
Persons of no religion	64	64	15.3%	21.8%	11,896	17,655	48.4%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	20	10	3.9%	5.9%	3,074	4,755	54.7%
Persons born overseas	86	87	7.3%	7.3%	5,656	5,903	4.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	65	63	2.6%	2.5%	2,039	2,008	-1.5%
Persons born in Southern Europe	89	90	0.2%	0.1%	118	102	-13.6%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	90	91	0.1%	0.1%	73	70	-4.1%
Persons born in the Middle East	89	91	0.1%	0.1%	46	56	21.7%
Persons born in South East Asia	84	76	0.5%	0.8%	425	644	51.5%
Persons born in North East Asia	81	86	0.3%	0.3%	206	263	27.7%
Persons born in Southern Asia	86	83	0.2%	0.3%	165	274	66.1%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	89	90	2.5%	2.9%	1,986	2,323	17.0%
Persons with both parents born overseas	85	87	8.8%	8.9%	6,827	7,190	5.3%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	86	86	16.8%	16.7%	13,080	13,494	3.2%
Persons not fluent in English	83	85	0.3%	0.4%	244	284	16.4%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	89	89	2.2%	2.6%	1,676	2,123	26.7%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	46	51	37.1%	35.7%	7,834	7,598	-3.0%
One parent family	59	39	9.8%	10.5%	2,065	2,238	8.4%
Couple family with no children	33	31	40.0%	40.1%	8,440	8,526	1.0%
Lone person households	52	41	23.5%	24.5%	6,586	7,038	6.9%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income		63	_	0.9%	_	185	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		33	_	5.7%	_	1,224	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		43	_	25.4%	_	5,400	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		51	_	31.5%	_	6,711	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		47	_	19.6%	_	4,165	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	45	_	5.1%		1,078	_

UPPER HUNTER (NAT)

		<u> </u>					
	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Number	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivaliand total havenhald income (weekly)		20.0		20.0		2010	Onlange
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	56	-	1.2%	-	344	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	39	-	11.6%	-	3,329	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	48	-	29.5%	-	8,462	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	49	-	28.4%	-	8,151	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	_	45	_	14.9%	_	4,280	_
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above		36	_	3.7%	_	1,065	_
riodocholdo with wookly moonle of \$2,000 and above		00		0.770		1,000	
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	30	46	60.2%	56.1%	36,870	35,875	-2.7%
Employed persons in part-time work	38	41	17.1%	17.9%	10,479	11,449	9.3%
Unemployment rate	84	48	4.0%	6.1%	1,518	2,337	54.0%
Youth unemployment rate	85	48	8.8%	13.1%	579	785	35.6%
Labour force/participation rate	31	48	62.7%	59.7%	38,383	38,220	-0.4%
Women in the labour force	88	84	43.5%	45.2%	16,692	17,290	3.6%
Female labour force/participation rate	42	53	55.1%	54.1%	16,692	17,290	3.6%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	7	8	8.6%	8.5%	3,175	3,050	-3.9%
Employees (Mining)	1	1	16.2%	15.6%	5,975	5,604	-6.2%
Employees (Manufacturing)	61	57	6.9%	5.2%	2,551	1,867	-26.8%
Employees (Construction)	54	71	7.2%	7.1%	2,654	2,549	-4.0%
Employees (Retail Trade)	80	83	8.9%	8.1%	3,280	2,917	-11.1%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	48	51	6.5%	6.6%	2,414	2,379	-1.4%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	92	89	1.3%	1.3%	463	449	-3.0%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	80	82	3.9%	3.7%	1,422	1,330	-6.5%
	73	55	4.8%	5.5%	1,785		10.9%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)						1,980	
Employees (Education and Training)	77	72	6.1%	7.0%	2,247	2,522	12.2%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	92	92	8.0%	9.0%	2,951	3,216	9.0%
Persons employed in professional occupations	73	75	26.2%	26.5%	9,661	9,501	-1.7%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	5	4	18.0%	17.6%	6,626	6,324	-4.6%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	78	66	8.3%	9.6%	3,068	3,460	12.8%
Persons employed as labourers	24	22	11.6%	11.8%	4,289	4,234	-1.3%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	79	84	16.4%	18.6%	10,060	11,927	18.6%
Persons with trade qualifications	6	8	24.7%	26.4%	15,150	16,903	11.6%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	26	30	48.1%	43.2%	29,481	27,634	-6.3%
	23	23	16.0%	15.9%			3.1%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school					12,488	12,881	
Persons attending private schools	62	60	31.8%	32.8%	3,969	4,223	6.4%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	83	84	4.0%	3.8%	3,154	3,059	-3.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	82	84	30.8%	33.3%	18,864	21,323	13.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	10	10	53.7%	49.1%	32,913	31,418	-4.5%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	81	86	0.8%	0.7%	298	234	-21.5%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	10	13	59.6%	58.3%	17,545	17,959	2.4%
					,	,	
Dwellings (occupied)							
	54	55	26.5%	26.0%	7,807	8,002	2.5%
Tenant dwellings							
Owner or purchaser dwellings	40	41	67.5%	65.4%	19,883	20,124	1.2%
Flat or apartment dwellings	78	81	4.0%	2.6%	1,171	790	-32.5%
Public housing	52	57	3.1%	2.6%	905	802	-11.4%
Dwellings which are caravans	19	25	1.5%	1.0%	450	322	-28.4%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	62	75	70.3%	73.4%	20,702	22,615	9.2%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	64	62	4.3%	4.9%	3,333	3,978	19.4%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	55	64	11.5%	11.6%	7,049	7,396	4.9%
. •							
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	27	27	20.5%	21.7%	12,532	13,884	10.8%

VAUCLUSE (LIB)

77.0020	nk	Por	Cent	Number			
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	r Change
Population		2010		2010	~~''	2010	Shange
Total population	25	30	_	-	79,487	83,433	5.0%
Population growth	-	66	-	5.0%	-	3,946	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	10	12	-	-	3,255	3,417	5.0%
Area (square kilometres)		84	-	-	_	24.4	-
Number of females	9	2	51.8%	52.4%	41,187	43,747	6.2%
Number of males	85	92	48.2%	47.6%	38,299	39,687	3.6%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	85	79	74.2%	72.6%	48,122	49,183	2.2%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	11	10	44.4%	47.0%	33,159	37,075	11.8%
Persons aged under 5	66	71	6.1%	5.5%	4,882	4,629	-5.2%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	84	78	9.5%	10.4%	7,523	8,661	15.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	84	84	10.6%	9.9%	8,413	8,272	-1.7%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	8	9	59.5%	58.2%	47,311	48,596	2.7%
Persons aged 65 and over	52	50	14.3%	15.9%	11,353	13,275	16.9%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	90	89	41.8%	35.7%	33,245	29,810	-10.3%
Persons of Catholic religion	92	88	19.8%	18.4%	15,771	15,312	-2.9%
Persons of Anglican religion	70	70	13.8%	10.2%	10,951	8,545	- 22.0%
Persons of non-Christian religion	9	14	22.8%	20.2%	18,100	16,876	-6.8%
Persons of Islamic religion	57	63	0.5%	0.4%	385	300	-22.1%
Persons of Buddhist religion	46	50	1.5%	1.2%	1,164	985	-15.4%
Persons of Hindu religion	55	63	0.4%	0.4%	344	360	4.7%
Persons of Jewish religion	1	1	20.1%	18.0%	15,938	14,999	-5.9%
Persons of no religion	22	22	21.2%	30.3%	16,868	25,309	50.0%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	89	90	0.3%	0.3%	209	269	28.7%
Persons born overseas	26	33	35.6%	36.4%	28,261	30,363	7.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	6	5	8.5%	8.2%	6,780	6,856	1.1%
Persons born in Southern Europe	40	23	1.0%	1.5%	814	1,216	49.4%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	40 31	39	1.1%	1.0%	870 1.276	801	-7.9%
Persons born in the Middle East Persons born in South East Asia	47	38 47	1.6% 1.7%	1.6% 2.0%	1,276	1,341	5.1% 21.7%
Persons born in North East Asia	38	38	2.2%	2.5%	1,349	1,642	21.7%
Persons born in Southern Asia	56 54	61	0.7%	0.7%	1,726 568	2,116 583	2.6%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	42	42	17.0%	18.4%	13,502	15,383	13.9%
Persons with both parents born overseas	32	36	44.9%	45.9%	35,665	38,299	7.4%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	24	33	59.4%	60.6%	47,233	50,567	7.1%
Persons not fluent in English	51	53	1.3%	1.4%	1,012	1,179	16.5%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	46	46	16.4%	18.6%	13,058	15,559	19.2%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	49	44	36.1%	37.4%	6,816	7,532	10.5%
One parent family	79	75	7.4%	7.4%	1,391	1,501	7.9%
Couple family with no children	13	15	44.4%	44.0%	8,403	8,866	5.5%
Lone person households	9	21	30.8%	28.3%	9,598	9,019	-6.0%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	_	49	_	1.0%	_	197	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	91	_	2.2%	_	449	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	92	_	9.3%	_	1,873	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	93	_	20.5%	_	4,134	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	16	-	27.8%	_	5,607	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	2	-	26.7%	_	5,375	-

VAUCLUSE (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	29	_	1.5%	_	480	
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	92	_	4.6%	_	1,476	-
-							-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	92	-	12.1%	-	3,860	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	91	-	21.2%	-	6,767	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	10	-	26.8%	-	8,539	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	2	-	22.2%	-	7,095	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	24	14	61.6%	62.7%	41,291	43,949	6.4%
Employed persons in part-time work	54	46	16.4%	17.5%	11,032	12,292	11.4%
Unemployment rate	83	89	4.0%	3.6%	1,706	1,645	-3.6%
Youth unemployment rate	77	84	10.0%	9.3%	435	392	-9.9%
Labour force/participation rate	26	18	64.1%	65.0%	42,999	45,596	6.0%
Women in the labour force	11	9	48.3%	49.2%	20,763	22,437	8.1%
Female labour force/participation rate	24	19	59.1%	60.3%	20,763	22,437	8.1%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	62	62	0.2%	0.3%	95	123	29.5%
Employees (Mining)	46	57	0.3%	0.2%	115	84	-27.0%
Employees (Manufacturing)	89	90	3.7%	2.6%	1,543	1,145	-25.8%
Employees (Construction)	85	85	4.7%	5.1%	1,925	2,255	17.1%
Employees (Retail Trade)	87	88	7.7%	7.1%	3,171	3,136	-1.1%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	55	58	6.1%	6.4%	2,521	2,808	11.4%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	4	4	10.5%	10.1%	4,329	4,424	2.2%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	4	3	17.4%	18.0%	7,169	7,920	10.5%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	92	93	3.5%	3.4%	1,458	1,491	2.3%
Employees (Education and Training)	61	66	7.2%	7.4%	2,965	3,268	10.2%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	71	80	10.1%	10.1%	4,161	4,460	7.2%
	3	2	60.1%	61.4%	24,827		8.8%
Persons employed in professional occupations	91		6.2%	5.8%	2,553	27,001	-0.6%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers		91				2,537	
Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers	83 92	86 92	7.4% 2.5%	7.7% 2.9%	3,058 1,042	3,394 1,274	11.0% 22.3%
Education							
		0	F0 00/	FF 00/	04.400	00.747	40.00/
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	7	6	50.9%	55.2%	34,168	38,717	13.3%
Persons with trade qualifications	91	90	8.0%	7.8%	5,339	5,488	2.8%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	91	91	25.7%	23.6%	17,264	16,576	-4.0%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	84	79	10.8%	12.1%	8,602	10,084	17.2%
Persons attending private schools	1	1	74.3%	67.7%	6,392	6,829	6.8%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	37	39	6.9%	6.7%	5,511	5,623	2.0%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	3	3	72.0%	75.0%	48,281	52,591	8.9%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	91	91	11.8%	10.4%	7,887	7,286	-7.6%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	11	13	27.8%	31.1%	11,477	13,656	19.0%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	85	85	32.9%	34.3%	11,498	12,191	6.0%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	9	16	38.2%	38.2%	13,330	13,602	2.0%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	86	86	49.7%	49.5%	17,347	17,601	1.5%
Flat or apartment dwellings	4	5	63.0%	66.1%	22,013	23,508	6.8%
Public housing	88	88	0.9%	0.7%	311	262	-15.8%
Dwellings which are caravans	61	79	0.0%	0.0%	11	4	-63.6%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	29	28	77.1%	81.6%	26,928	29,055	7.9%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	89	90	2.4%	2.6%	1,938	2,207	13.9%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	86	86	9.5%	9.5%	6,404	6,637	3.6%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	33	31	19.7%	21.0%	13,222	14,701	11.2%

WAGGA WAGGA (IND)

	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	er
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	49	57	-	-	73,439	76,532	4.2%
Population growth	-	72	-	4.2%	-	3,093	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	79	79	-	-	6.1	6.3	4.2%
Area (square kilometres)	-	15	-	-	-	12,136	-
Number of females	45	48	50.9%	50.9%	37,380	38,977	4.3%
Number of males	49	46	49.1%	49.1%	36,059	37,558	4.2%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	6	24	92.1%	88.2%	50,551	51,232	1.3%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	18	29	40.7%	40.5%	27,750	28,962	4.4%
Persons aged under 5	27	31	7.2%	6.6%	5,300	5,026	-5.2%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	29	30	13.8%	13.6%	10,136	10,373	2.3%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	8	19	15.4%	14.0%	11,300	10,740	-5.0%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	81	71	49.3%	49.4%	36,193	37,785	4.4%
Persons aged 65 and over	51	42	14.3%	16.5%	10,515	12,617	20.0%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	7	7	77.3%	67.6%	56,772	51,735	-8.9%
Persons of Catholic religion	15	11	32.7%	30.2%	24,002	23,116	-3.79
Persons of Anglican religion	33	30	25.5%	21.0%	18,739	16,051	-14.39
Persons of non-Christian religion	72	62	1.6%	2.2%	1,210	1,707	41.19
Persons of Islamic religion	55	50	0.5%	0.7%	364	573	57.49
Persons of Buddhist religion	84	88	0.5%	0.5%	381	412	8.19
Persons of Hindu religion	61	56	0.3%	0.6%	239	454	90.09
Persons of Jewish religion	84	77	0.0%	0.0%	18	18	0.09
Persons of no religion	66	65	14.5%	21.5%	10,622	16,463	55.0%
Ethnicity	40		4 =0/	= 40/		4 400	
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	13	14	4.5%	5.4%	3,302	4,102	24.29
Persons born overseas	83	81	7.8%	9.0%	5,719	6,888	20.49
Persons born in UK and Ireland	80	75	1.9%	1.8%	1,412	1,375	-2.69
Persons born in Southern Europe	92	93	0.1%	0.1%	84	80	-4.89
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	78	82	0.2%	0.2%	152	137	-9.99
Persons born in the Middle East	66	61	0.2%	0.3%	133	201	51.19
Persons born in South East Asia	70	59	0.7%	1.2%	488	928	90.29
Persons born in North East Asia	55	62	0.6%	0.7%	450	512	13.89
Persons born in Southern Asia	53	48	0.7%	1.4%	527	1,071	103.29
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	74	65	4.4%	5.7%	3,228	4,386	35.99
Persons with both parents born overseas	84	81	9.6%	11.0%	7,062	8,440	19.59
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	85	84	16.9%	18.2%	12,382	13,898	12.29
Persons not fluent in English	61	59	0.7%	1.0%	502	730	45.49
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	68	63	4.3%	6.0%	3,125	4,561	46.0%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	50	56	36.0%	34.7%	6,897	6,766	-1.99
One parent family	34	29	11.7%	11.6%	2,248	2,255	0.3%
Couple family with no children	35	34	39.5%	39.9%	7,560	7,775	2.89
Lone person households	34	30	26.0%	26.8%	7,036	7,411	5.39
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	84	-	0.7%	-	143	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	44	-	5.4%	-	1,047	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	41	-	25.6%	_	4,986	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	7	_	35.6%	_	6,930	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	56		17.3%	_	3,370	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	56	_	3.5%	_	672	_

WAGGA WAGGA (IND)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)		20.0		20.0		20.0	o.i.a.i.go
Households with nil weekly income	_	86	_	1.0%	_	273	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	38	_	11.7%	_	3,227	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	41	_	30.5%	_	8,431	_
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	18	_	31.5%	_	8,714	
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	_	55	_	12.4%	_	3,430	
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	_	53	_	2.4%		665	
Tiouserious with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	_	33	_	2.470	_	003	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	27	30	60.8%	58.4%	35,284	35,699	1.2%
Employed persons in part-time work	34	40	17.7%	17.9%	10,267	10,968	6.8%
Unemployment rate	63	61	5.0%	5.5%	1,851	2,066	11.6%
Youth unemployment rate	71	67	10.7%	11.7%	802	818	2.0%
	27	35	64.0%	61.8%			1.7%
Labour force/participation rate Women in the labour force	58	38	46.5%	48.0%	37,138	37,759	4.9%
	28	31	58.1%	57.7%	17,284 17,284	18,131	4.9%
Female labour force/participation rate	20 14	14	6.2%		2,194	18,131	3.4%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	53	51	0.2%	6.4% 0.2%		2,269	3.4%
Employees (Mining)					76	79	
Employees (Manufacturing)	44	23	8.4%	7.6%	2,958	2,702	-8.7%
Employees (Construction)	49	62	7.5%	7.7%	2,644	2,734	3.4%
Employees (Retail Trade)	32	35	11.3%	10.5%	3,994	3,749	-6.1%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	31	43	7.1%	7.0%	2,502	2,496	-0.2%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	73	75	2.0%	1.7%	698	596	-14.6%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	89	81	3.5%	3.7%	1,223	1,324	8.3%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	5	5	9.8%	9.3%	3,467	3,321	-4.2%
Employees (Education and Training)	12	17	10.0%	10.0%	3,542	3,557	0.4%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	27	18	13.0%	15.1%	4,593	5,386	17.3%
Persons employed in professional occupations	50	48	31.1%	31.8%	10,962	11,346	3.5%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	14	18	16.2%	15.4%	5,732	5,490	-4.2%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	25	18	10.8%	12.4%	3,805	4,432	16.5%
Persons employed as labourers	28	35	11.3%	11.0%	4,003	3,913	-2.2%
Education							
	61	61	10.00/	22 40/	11 500	14 100	22.40/
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	61	61	19.9%	23.1%	11,523	14,102	22.4%
Persons with trade qualifications	24	20	22.6% 47.6%	24.1%	13,116	14,712	12.2%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	31 35	37 36	15.6%	42.3% 15.4%	27,634	25,883	-6.3% 3.2%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	25	20	39.5%		11,454	11,818	7.6%
Persons attending private schools				41.1%	4,519 5,010	4,863	
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	20	41	8.0%	6.6%	5,910	5,039	-14.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	58	64	38.7%	41.2%	22,459	25,176	12.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	32	31	47.0%	42.4%	27,246	25,934	-4.8%
Transport							
	QQ	00	0.7%	0.5%	241	104	10.5%
Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles	88 25	90 32	53.8%	0.5% 53.7%	15,013	194	-19.5% 4.9%
Households with two of filore filotor vehicles	20	32	33.670	33.7 70	15,015	15,754	4.970
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	28	34	30.6%	30.3%	8,551	8,898	4.1%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	60	56	64.2%	61.7%	17,925	18,109	1.0%
-					2,636		-2.0%
Flat or apartment dwellings Public housing	48 28	48 29	9.4% 5.0%	8.8% 4.0%	1,386	2,584 1,187	-2.0% -14.4%
-							
Dwellings which are caravans	35	39	0.6%	0.4%	161	122	-24.2%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	60	70	70.8%	74.3%	19,763	21,811	10.4%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	62	63	4.4%	4.9%	3,204	3,752	17.1%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	64	66	11.3%	11.6%	6,545	7,064	7.9%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	18	18	21.8%	22.7%	12,630	13,882	9.9%
i orderio wito definitizated to voluntary work	10	10	21.070	ZZ.1 /0	12,000	10,002	3.370

WAHROONGA (LIB)

		Davids /		Per Cent		Nombre	
		ınk				Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	23	28	-	-	80,021	84,253	5.3%
Population growth	-	62	-	5.3%	-	4,232	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	33	34	-	-	1,592	1,676	5.3%
Area (square kilometres)	-	59	-	-	-	50.3	-
Number of females	10	14	51.8%	51.6%	41,425	43,470	4.9%
Number of males	83	80	48.2%	48.4%	38,596	40,783	5.7%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	62	60	84.3%	81.4%	50,458	51,195	1.5%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	28	35	37.8%	39.1%	28,413	31,000	9.1%
Persons aged under 5	69	55	6.1%	5.9%	4,879	4,935	1.1%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	15	8	14.5%	14.6%	11,589	12,291	6.1%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	39	34	13.2%	13.0%	10,530	10,948	4.0%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	60	60	50.7%	50.3%	40,566	42,341	4.4%
Persons aged 65 and over	43	46	15.6%	16.3%	12,454	13,740	10.3%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	64	64	63.6%	53.7%	50,929	45,232	-11.2%
Persons of Catholic religion	76	72	23.1%	21.0%	18,509	17,726	-4.2%
Persons of Anglican religion	43	44	21.9%	17.3%	17,510	14,548	-16.9%
Persons of non-Christian religion	35	37	8.2%	8.7%	6,595	7,326	11.1%
Persons of Islamic religion	44	43	1.1%	1.1%	917	944	2.9%
Persons of Buddhist religion	31	32	2.6%	2.5%	2,119	2,115	-0.2%
Persons of Hindu religion	21	21	2.8%	3.6%	2,228	3,053	37.0%
Persons of Jewish religion	11	11	0.7%	0.6%	576	489	-15.1%
Persons of no religion	21	25	21.4%	29.9%	17,111	25,202	47.3%
Totalia arita isiigidii	1 -	20	21.170	20.070	,	20,202	17.070
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	90	88	0.3%	0.3%	202	294	45.5%
Persons born overseas	28	27	34.7%	37.7%	27,763	31,757	14.4%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	16	16	6.6%	6.0%	5,303	5,018	-5.4%
Persons born in Southern Europe	67	69	0.5%	0.4%	364	348	-4.4%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	61	65	0.5%	0.4%	400	337	-15.8%
Persons born in the Middle East	28	25	1.8%	2.1%	1,410	1,757	24.6%
Persons born in South East Asia	36	38	3.5%	3.8%	2,769	3,172	14.6%
Persons born in North East Asia	14	12	8.5%	11.4%	6,819	9,604	40.8%
Persons born in Southern Asia	22	22	3.7%	4.7%	2,988	3,972	32.9%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	32	32	22.9%	27.0%	18,302	22,719	24.1%
Persons with both parents born overseas	35	34	42.2%	47.1%	33,741	39,719	17.7%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	34	34	55.8%	60.1%	44,637	50,671	13.5%
Persons not fluent in English	33	32	3.2%	4.2%	2,536	3,575	41.0%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	34	32	23.8%	29.4%	19,015	24,739	30.1%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	5	3	46.9%	48.5%	10,327	11,211	8.6%
One parent family	88	89	6.7%	6.5%	1,475	1,494	1.3%
Couple family with no children	65	70	32.5%	31.2%	7,147	7,199	0.7%
Lone person households	78	77	17.7%	17.0%	4,731	4,710	-0.4%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income		27	_	1.5%	_	342	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	١.	85	_	2.8%	_	640	_
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	85	_	12.1%	_	2,795	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	85	_	24.2%	-	5,595	_
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499		11		28.5%	_	6,594	_
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		10	_	19.9%	-	4,587	_

WAHROONGA (LIB)

	Rank		Per Cent		Number		r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with nil weekly income	_	38	_	1.3%	_	368	_
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	87	_	5.6%	_	1,544	_
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	82	_	16.3%	-	4,503	_
-		65		26.7%		7,399	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-		-		-		-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	8	-	27.0%	-	7,480	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	11	-	12.9%	-	3,565	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	28	26	60.3%	60.5%	38,333	40,554	5.8%
Employed persons in part-time work	14	15	19.3%	19.5%	12,280	13,091	6.6%
Unemployment rate	68	71	4.8%	4.8%	1,916	2,066	7.8%
Youth unemployment rate	67	72	11.1%	10.8%	636	650	2.2%
Labour force/participation rate	29	26	63.3%	63.6%	40,243	42,617	5.9%
Women in the labour force	28	34	47.5%	48.1%	19,098	20,520	7.4%
Female labour force/participation rate	31	28	57.2%	58.5%	19,098	20,520	7.4%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	55	56	0.3%	0.3%	101	132	30.7%
Employees (Mining)	47	48	0.3%	0.2%	102	99	-2.9%
Employees (Manufacturing)	75	76	5.7%	4.1%	2,196	1,644	-25.1%
Employees (Construction)	86	87	4.6%	4.8%	1,761	1,931	9.7%
Employees (Retail Trade)	85	85	8.4%	7.8%	3,209	3,173	-1.1%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	93	92	4.3%	4.8%	1,630	1,938	18.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	11	10	8.7%	8.8%	3,327	3,579	7.6%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	7	10	15.6%	15.3%	5,974	6,200	3.8%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	87	81	4.0%	4.3%	1,549	1,760	13.6%
Employees (Education and Training)	5	5	10.6%	11.0%	4,081	4,453	9.1%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	22	27	13.5%	14.0%	5,164	5,682	10.0%
Persons employed in professional occupations	8	7	55.6%	56.8%	21,331	23,054	8.1%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	88	88	7.1%	6.8%	2,724	2,753	1.1%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	84	83	7.4%	8.2%	2,837	3,320	17.0%
Persons employed as labourers	85	86	3.8%	3.8%	1,465	1,554	6.1%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	4	3	51.9%	55.7%	32,959	37,310	13.2%
Persons with trade qualifications	86	86	9.8%	9.3%	6,234	6,225	-0.1%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	85	85	30.4%	28.1%	19,289	18,869	-2.2%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	7	3	18.2%	18.6%	14,565	15,683	7.7%
Persons attending private schools	8	9	49.8%	47.3%	7,248	7,425	2.4%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	16	23	8.3%	7.9%	6,623	6,628	0.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	5	6	71.1%	74.4%	45,211	49,895	10.4%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	85	84	18.8%	16.1%	11,967	10,795	-9.8%
reisons with highest level of school completed real 10 of below	05	04	10.070	10.170	11,307	10,793	-9.070
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	16	15	25.4%	30.2%	9,732	12,259	26.0%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	23	26	54.8%	55.4%	15,065	15,783	4.8%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	84	80	19.2%	20.4%	5,290	5,804	9.7%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	7	9	76.8%	75.2%	21,109	21,435	1.5%
Flat or apartment dwellings	31	29	19.6%	22.4%	5,399	6,389	18.3%
Public housing	86	86	1.1%	1.0%	311	294	-5.5%
Dwellings which are caravans	78	83	0.0%	0.0%	0	3	0.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	4	3	86.3%	90.2%	23,729	25,703	8.3%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	79	80	3.3%	3.7%	2,633	3,154	19.8%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	42	55	11.8%	11.8%	7,470	7,923	6.1%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	4	1	24.9%	27.4%	15,849	18,344	15.7%

WAKEHURST (LIB)

		- (/					
	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	40	38	-	-	75,569	81,070	7.3%
Population growth	-	43	-	7.3%	-	5,501	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	35	36	_	_	1,293	1,387	7.3%
Area (square kilometres)	_	58	_	_	_	58.5	_
Number of females	27	26	51.3%	51.3%	38,743	41,565	7.3%
Number of males	67	68	48.7%	48.7%	36,825	39,506	7.3%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	54	55	85.9%	83.3%	48,843	50,911	4.2%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	60	65	34.2%	35.1%	23,982	26,667	11.2%
Persons aged under 5	29	41	7.2%	6.2%	5,433	5,011	-7.8%
-	28	13	13.8%	14.3%	10,461		11.1%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	78		11.1%		1	11,626	
Persons aged between 15 and 24		64		11.6%	8,361	9,401	12.4%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	56	55	51.2%	50.7%	38,704	41,073	6.1%
Persons aged 65 and over	30	39	16.7%	17.2%	12,608	13,953	10.7%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	45	49	67.8%	57.4%	51,262	46,519	- 9.3%
Persons of Catholic religion	33	33	29.1%	26.8%	22,027	21,715	-1.4%
Persons of Anglican religion	42	46	22.6%	17.1%	17,080	13,870	-18.8%
Persons of non-Christian religion	46	47	3.9%	4.4%	2,972	3,588	20.7%
Persons of Islamic religion	53	56	0.5%	0.6%	411	461	12.2%
Persons of Buddhist religion	43	39	1.7%	2.0%	1,307	1,603	22.6%
Persons of Hindu religion	47	43	0.6%	0.9%	440	720	63.6%
Persons of Jewish religion	14	14	0.4%	0.3%	311	273	-12.2%
Persons of no religion	25	21	21.2%	30.3%	15,992	24,593	53.8%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	75	76	0.5%	0.6%	344	478	39.0%
<u> </u>	43	42	27.9%	29.4%			13.1%
Persons born overseas Persons born in UK and Ireland	7	6	8.1%	7.9%	21,099 6,136	23,866	4.5%
	17	17	1.8%	1.6%	1	6,413	-2.4%
Persons born in Southern Europe	36				1,354	1,321	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe		31	1.2%	1.1%	919	931	1.3%
Persons born in the Middle East	43	43	1.0%	1.1%	747	871	16.6%
Persons born in South East Asia	44	44	2.1%	2.3%	1,616	1,871	15.8%
Persons born in North East Asia	30	30	3.3%	4.1%	2,495	3,306	32.5%
Persons born in Southern Asia	48	46	1.0%	1.5%	729	1,208	65.7%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	45	44	15.4%	17.0%	11,633	13,781	18.5%
Persons with both parents born overseas	43	43	36.3%	38.2%	27,445	30,999	12.9%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	42	42	51.8%	54.2%	39,110	43,925	12.3%
Persons not fluent in English	42	42	2.2%	2.5%	1,680	2,058	22.5%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	44	44	17.5%	19.4%	13,209	15,755	19.3%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	12	9	44.3%	45.8%	9,138	9,903	8.4%
One parent family	80	84	7.3%	6.8%	1,517	1,460	-3.8%
Couple family with no children	62	68	32.9%	31.9%	6,796	6,880	1.2%
Lone person households	64	63	21.0%	20.4%	5,518	5,481	-0.7%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	l .	51	١.	1.0%	_	208	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		78	-	3.0%	_	655	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		78		3.0% 15.1%		3,264	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499			-	28.4%	-	6,137	
		76 17	-		-		•
Families with income of \$4,500 and above			-	27.8%	_	5,995 3,017	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	16	-	14.0%	-	3,017	-

WAKEHURST (LIB)

WAREHOL							
		ınk		Cent	2011	Number	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Equivalised total household income (weekly)		=0		4 40/		222	
Households with nil weekly income	-	79	-	1.1%	-	283	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	75	-	6.6%	-	1,786	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	75	-	20.8%	-	5,603	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	31	-	29.9%	-	8,049	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	19	-	23.3%	-	6,254	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	18	-	7.8%	-	2,103	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	17	12	62.7%	62.8%	37,400	40,460	8.2%
Employed persons in part-time work	9	3	20.0%	21.0%	11,960	13,557	13.4%
Unemployment rate	89	91	3.5%	3.5%	1,374	1,465	6.6%
Youth unemployment rate	89	89	7.8%	8.4%	419	504	20.3%
Labour force/participation rate	19	17	65.0%	65.1%	38,768	41,920	8.1%
Women in the labour force	24	23	47.8%	48.6%	18,533	20,372	9.9%
Female labour force/participation rate	20	17	59.6%	60.7%	18,533	20,372	9.9%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	73	73	0.2%	0.2%	60	90	50.0%
Employees (Mining)	64	59	0.1%	0.2%	54	76	40.7%
Employees (Manufacturing)	65	67	6.8%	4.7%	2,541	1,920	-24.4%
Employees (Construction)	36	39	8.2%	9.1%	3,075	3,687	19.9%
Employees (Retail Trade)	47	40	10.7%	10.3%	4,009	4,164	3.9%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	75	70	5.4%	6.0%	2,004	2,442	21.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	25	29	6.4%	6.0%	2,405	2,434	1.2%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	17	19	11.6%	11.6%	4,328	4,711	8.8%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	77	77	4.6%	4.5%	1,723	1,817	5.5%
Employees (Education and Training)	56	48	7.5%	8.3%	2,814	3,373	19.9%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	62	64	10.6%	11.3%	3,965	4,552	14.8%
Persons employed in professional occupations	22	22	40.8%	42.6%	15,262	17,245	13.0%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	62	64	13.1%	12.5%	4,898	5,039	2.9%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	64	61	8.8%	9.9%	3,281	3,998	21.9%
Persons employed as labourers	71	70	6.1%	6.3%	2,270	2,548	12.2%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	23	25	35.7%	39.3%	21,332	25,350	18.8%
Persons with trade qualifications	57	55	17.7%	17.9%	10,537	11,517	9.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	70	69	36.9%	34.2%	22,002	22,060	0.3%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	18	9	16.2%	17.4%	12,269	14,101	14.9%
Persons attending private schools	37	48	36.2%	35.6%	4,447	5,024	13.0%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	54	50	5.9%	6.1%	4,449	4,923	10.7%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	24	26	57.2%	61.4%	34,127	39,529	15.8%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	69	67	30.5%	26.9%	18,183	17,324	-4.7%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	40	39	14.1%	16.1%	5,291	6,505	22.9%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	22	19	54.8%	57.2%	14,771	15,990	8.3%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	78	77	21.0%	21.2%	5,666	5,940	4.8%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	16	17	73.8%	72.3%	19,889	20,210	1.6%
Flat or apartment dwellings	28	28	21.6%	22.5%	5,809	6,284	8.2%
Public housing	70	70	2.4%	2.2%	654	605	-7.5%
Dwellings which are caravans	78	56	0.0%	0.0%	0	11	0.0%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	16	18	80.5%	84.5%	21,681	23,628	9.0%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	72	70	3.8%	4.3%	2,856	3,522	23.3%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	73	77	10.9%	10.9%	6,489	7,009	8.0%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	39	35	18.8%	20.5%	11,234	13,237	17.8%

WALLSEND (ALP)

	` '						
	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	50	45	-	-	73,303	78,227	6.7%
Population growth	_	48	_	6.7%	_	4,924	_
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	45	45	_	-	636.8	679.6	6.7%
Area (square kilometres)	-	48		_	000.0	115.1	0.770
Number of females	24	39	51.3%	51.0%	37,627	39,904	6.1%
	70						
Number of males		55	48.7%	49.0%	35,672	38,322	7.4%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	32	34	89.7%	87.2%	51,228	53,655	4.7%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	36	28	36.9%	40.6%	25,378	29,740	17.2%
Persons aged under 5	57	34	6.3%	6.4%	4,588	5,012	9.2%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	67	68	12.1%	11.6%	8,873	9,088	2.4%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	5	3	15.6%	16.0%	11,462	12,530	9.3%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	67	68	50.2%	49.6%	36,834	38,765	5.2%
Persons aged 65 and over	38	44	15.7%	16.4%	11,544	12,836	11.2%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	42	45	69.0%	58.2%	50,570	45,531	-10.0%
Persons of Catholic religion	65	68	24.3%	21.6%	17,826	16,890	-5.3%
Persons of Anglican religion	39	39	23.7%	18.5%	17,394	14,475	-16.8%
Persons of non-Christian religion	53	45	3.5%	4.5%	2,540	3,492	37.5%
Persons of Islamic religion	36	33	1.3%	1.8%	966	1,440	49.1%
Persons of Buddhist religion	53	49	1.1%	1.2%	787	945	20.1%
Persons of Hindu religion	45	45	0.6%	0.9%	440	684	55.5%
Persons of Jewish religion	63	74	0.0%	0.0%	35	24	-31.4%
Persons of no religion	31	23	20.0%	29.9%	14,627	23,419	60.1%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	29	28	3.2%	4.2%	2,313	3,264	41.1%
Persons born overseas	68	60	12.6%	15.2%	9,246	11,852	28.2%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	69	65	2.5%	2.4%	1,833	1,854	1.1%
Persons born in Southern Europe	66	68	0.5%	0.4%	340	324	-4.7%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	37	34	1.2%	1.1%	889	866	-2.6%
Persons born in the Middle East	48	47	0.6%	0.8%	422	639	51.4%
Persons born in South East Asia	49	49	1.5%	1.8%	1,131	1,414	25.0%
Persons born in North East Asia	49	35	1.5%	2.6%			81.1%
Persons born in Southern Asia	47	41	1.0%	1.7%	1,119	2,027	89.1%
	52				717	1,356	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries		49	8.8%	11.3% 18.7%	6,433	8,864	37.8%
Persons with both parents born overseas	66	60	15.9%		11,690	14,625	25.1%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	70	65	25.8%	28.9%	18,932	22,580	19.3%
Persons not fluent in English	50	44	1.4%	2.1%	1,054	1,661	57.6%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	52	49	9.1%	11.8%	6,674	9,246	38.5%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	60	58	34.3%	34.3%	6,619	6,860	3.6%
One parent family	31	22	12.0%	12.1%	2,316	2,425	4.7%
Couple family with no children	50	51	36.8%	35.9%	7,099	7,193	1.3%
Lone person households	39	36	25.8%	25.8%	7,039	7,391	5.0%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	-	50	-	1.0%	-	195	-
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	41	-	5.4%	-	1,090	-
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	36	-	28.0%	-	5,606	-
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	18	-	34.4%	_	6,891	-
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	51	-	18.6%	_	3,717	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	_	63	-	3.1%	_	613	-

WALLSEND (ALP)

Equivalised total household income (weekly) Households with nil weekly income -	427 3,466 9,406 8,592 3,641 520 4,330 2,374	- - - - - -
Households with nil weekly income Households with weekly income Households with weekly income Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Households with weekly income	427 3,466 9,406 8,592 3,641 520 4,330 2,374	-
Households with nil weekly income Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force Total employed persons Employed persons in part-time work Unemployment rate Youth unemployment rate - 31 - 1.5% - 12.1% - 32 - 32.9% - 30 - 30.0% - 12.7% - 12.1% -	3,466 9,406 8,592 3,641 520 4,330 2,374	-
Households with weekly income below \$400 Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499 Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above Labour Force Total employed persons Employed persons in part-time work Unemployment rate Youth unemployment rate - 32 - 12.1% - 32 - 32.9% - 30.0% - 12.7% - 12.	3,466 9,406 8,592 3,641 520 4,330 2,374	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	9,406 8,592 3,641 520 4,330 2,374	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	8,592 3,641 520 4,330 2,374	- - -
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	3,641 520 4,330 2,374	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 70 - 1.8% -	520 4,330 2,374	-
Labour Force 59 62 54.8% 53.5% 32,796 33.5% Total employed persons 59 62 54.8% 53.5% 32,796 33.5% Employed persons in part-time work 25 20 18.3% 19.3% 10,925 11.5% Unemployment rate 39 11 6.1% 8.6% 2,112 Youth unemployment rate 35 3 13.6% 19.1% 979	4,330 2,374 1	-
Total employed persons 59 62 54.8% 53.5% 32,796 3 Employed persons in part-time work 25 20 18.3% 19.3% 10,925 1 Unemployment rate 39 11 6.1% 8.6% 2,112 Youth unemployment rate 35 3 13.6% 19.1% 979	2,374 1	
Employed persons in part-time work 25 20 18.3% 19.3% 10,925 1 Unemployment rate 39 11 6.1% 8.6% 2,112 Youth unemployment rate 35 3 13.6% 19.1% 979	2,374 1	
Unemployment rate 39 11 6.1% 8.6% 2,112 Youth unemployment rate 35 3 13.6% 19.1% 979		4.7%
Youth unemployment rate 35 3 13.6% 19.1% 979	2 242	13.3%
	3,242 5	53.5%
Labour force/participation rate 58 52 58.3% 58.6% 34,906 3	1,489 5	52.1%
	7,573	7.6%
Women in the labour force 30 29 47.4% 48.4% 16,552 1	8,177	9.8%
Female labour force/participation rate 60 46 53.3% 54.9% 16,552 1	8,177	9.8%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 57 44 0.3% 0.5% 84	178 11	11.9%
Employees (Mining) 19 16 1.6% 1.9% 514	646 2	25.7%
Employees (Manufacturing) 20 28 11.1% 7.0% 3,642	2,418 -3	33.6%
Employees (Construction) 60 58 6.9% 7.8% 2,264	2,685 1	18.6%
Employees (Retail Trade) 18 26 11.8% 10.7% 3,870	3,662	-5.4%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 28 20 7.2% 8.3% 2,367	2,837 1	19.9%
	1,091	6.9%
	1,851	-1.0%
	2,133	6.1%
		12.1%
		20.0%
	0,314	8.4%
		-0.7%
		24.9%
	3,688	6.4%
Education		
	6,488 2	28.8%
		13.6%
		-1.6%
	0,673	5.7%
3 /1 /	2,824	6.4%
		23.8%
		24.2%
		-4.3%
Totalia mannighast istar ar samas sampista i san is ar samar a	5,7 67	1.070
Transport		
Persons using public transport to travel to work 64 63 3.2% 1,052	1,094	4.0%
Households with two or more motor vehicles 46 44 49.4% 52.0% 13,875 1	5,283 1	10.1%
Dwellings (occupied)		
Tenant dwellings 41 33 28.2% 31.0% 7,916	9,110 1	15.1%
Owner or purchaser dwellings 45 47 66.6% 64.0% 18,715 1	8,819	0.6%
	1,764	-8.4%
		-2.4%
Dwellings which are caravans 78 67 0.0% 0.0% 0	6	0.0%
Other		
Dwellings with an internet connection 63 48 70.2% 78.2% 19,741 2	2,993 1	16.5%
	4,992	7.6%
		10.0%
		25.6%

WILLOUGHBY (LIB)

WILLOOK	(_,_,						
	Ra	ank	Per	Cent		Numbe	r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population								
Total population	13	10	-	-	85,380	93,544	9.6%	
Population growth	-	26	-	9.6%	-	8,164	-	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	12	13	-	-	3,010	3,297	9.6%	
Area (square kilometres)	-	80	-	-	-	28.4	-	
Number of females	4	3	52.0%	52.3%	44,409	48,907	10.1%	
Number of males	90	91	48.0%	47.7%	40,968	44,639	9.0%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	80	80	75.9%	72.4%	51,188	53,064	3.7%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	10	9	45.2%	47.2%	35,814	41,191	15.0%	
Persons aged under 5	30	28	7.1%	6.7%	6,074	6,249	2.9%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	78	63	11.0%	12.0%	9,381	11,257	20.0%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	81	80	10.9%	10.6%	9,283	9,872	6.3%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	11	12	58.7%	57.0%	50,085	53,348	6.5%	
Persons aged 65 and over	67	68	12.4%	13.7%	10,556	12,818	21.4%	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	77	81	54.4%	44.7%	46,442	41,811	-10.0%	
Persons of Catholic religion	61	64	24.8%	21.8%	21,179	20,362	-3.9%	
Persons of Anglican religion	64	63	16.4%	12.0%	14,024	11,262	-19.7%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	32	34	9.2%	9.3%	7,837	8,665	10.6%	
Persons of Islamic religion	45	45	1.0%	1.0%	855	965	12.9%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	15	16	4.3%	4.0%	3,654	3,724	1.9%	
Persons of Hindu religion	24	26	2.0%	2.7%	1,675	2,492	48.8%	
Persons of Jewish religion	6	7	1.3%	1.0%	1,139	973	-14.6%	
Persons of no religion	5	7	27.5%	36.8%	23,496	34,408	46.4%	
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	91	92	0.2%	0.2%	172	187	8.7%	
Persons born overseas	18	18	40.4%	43.2%	34,510	40,437	17.2%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	22	24	6.0%	5.4%	5,100	5,007	-1.8%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	48	47	0.8%	0.8%	694	720	3.7%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	41	45	1.1%	0.9%	910	806	-11.4%	
Persons born in the Middle East	30	37	1.6%	1.6%	1,374	1,530	11.4%	
Persons born in South East Asia	25	25	4.5%	5.1%	3,857	4,736	22.8%	
Persons born in North East Asia	5	5	14.3%	17.2%	12,217	16,122	32.0%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	25	25	2.5%	3.3%	2,134	3,069	43.8%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	20	21	29.5%	33.4%	25,224	31,218	23.8%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	23	24	48.7%	52.7%	41,609	49,327	18.5%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	19	22	61.7%	65.1%	52,699	60,940	15.6%	
Persons not fluent in English	23	20	5.3%	6.4%	4,524	6,024	33.2%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	28	27	31.3%	35.9%	26,740	33,615	25.7%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	21	17	41.2%	43.8%	9,352	10,890	16.4%	
One parent family	76	74	7.7%	7.5%	1,741	1,874	7.6%	
Couple family with no children	42	48	38.0%	36.5%	8,614	9,064	5.2%	
Lone person households	32	45	26.1%	24.0%	8,526	8,243	-3.3%	
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	_	13	_	2.3%	_	576	_	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		76	_	3.2%	-	796	_	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		87	_	11.7%	[2,914	_	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		89	_	23.1%	[5,746	_	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	23	_	26.7%] -	6,635	-	
					_		_	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	6	-	22.3%	-	5,534	-	

WILLOUGHBY (LIB)

	Ra	ınk	Per	Cent		Numbei	r
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
-	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Equivalised total household income (weekly)							
Households with nil weekly income	-	12	-	2.5%	-	860	-
Households with weekly income below \$400	-	81	-	6.3%	-	2,152	-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	88	_	14.3%	_	4,917	_
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	83	_	23.0%	_	7,908	_
•							
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	7	-	27.1%	-	9,307	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	5	-	17.3%	-	5,935	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	14	16	63.4%	62.4%	44,331	47,421	7.0%
Employed persons in part-time work	47	53	16.9%	17.2%	11,785	13,092	11.1%
Unemployment rate	74	73	4.4%	4.8%	2,036	2,365	16.2%
Youth unemployment rate	70	74	10.9%	10.7%	539	554	2.8%
Labour force/participation rate	15	14	66.3%	65.5%	46,363	49,780	7.4%
Women in the labour force	10	14	48.5%	49.0%	22,476	24,393	8.5%
Female labour force/participation rate	16	18	60.8%	60.4%	22,476	24,393	8.5%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	72	67	0.2%	0.2%	75	111	48.0%
Employees (Mining)	44	43	0.3%	0.3%	125	141	12.8%
Employees (Manufacturing)	87	86	4.3%	3.1%	1,898	1,492	-21.4%
Employees (Construction)	90	91	3.8%	4.1%	1,680	1,949	16.0%
Employees (Retail Trade)	90	87	7.1%	7.2%	3,162	3,435	8.6%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	64	64	5.9%	6.2%	2,602	2,943	13.1%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	2	2	12.2%	11.7%	5,390	5,563	3.2%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	2	2	18.9%	18.2%	8,382	8,624	2.9%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	90	89	3.7%	3.8%	1,630	1,805	10.7%
Employees (Education and Training)	66	63	6.9%	7.6%	3,069	3,622	18.0%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	75	76	10.0%	10.5%	4,417	4,994	13.1%
Persons employed in professional occupations	4	4	59.0%	59.8%	26,145	28,345	8.4%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	90	90	6.7%	6.3%	2,954	2,964	0.3%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	92	92	6.7%	7.1%	2,971	3,372	13.5%
Persons employed as labourers	89	88	2.9%	3.3%	1,302	1,571	20.7%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	2	2	54.3%	58.0%	37,984	44,085	16.1%
·	90						
Persons with trade qualifications		91	8.1%	7.7%	5,650	5,881	4.1%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	89	87	27.8%	26.3%	19,434	19,988	2.9%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	76	62	12.8%	14.1%	10,970	13,221	20.5%
Persons attending private schools	13	21	44.4%	40.7%	4,868	5,376	10.4%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	17	21	8.2%	8.4%	7,041	7,826	11.1%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	2	2	74.3%	77.3%	51,953	58,796	13.2%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	90	88	14.6%	12.9%	10,205	9,794	-4.0%
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	5	6	31.1%	35.3%	13,770	16,759	21.7%
	5	6					
Households with two or more motor vehicles	84	84	34.9%	35.3%	12,060	12,871	6.7%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	18	20	35.1%	37.1%	12,149	13,512	11.2%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	73	71	58.5%	56.1%	20,238	20,454	1.1%
Flat or apartment dwellings	9	11	47.1%	49.9%	16,275	18,197	11.8%
Public housing	81	81	1.4%	1.3%	474	465	-1.9%
<u> </u>							
Dwellings which are caravans	57	62	0.1%	0.0%	19	9	-52.6%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	7	9	83.8%	86.9%	28,989	31,686	9.3%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	88	86	2.7%	3.1%	2,326	2,927	25.8%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	85	84	9.6%	10.0%	6,701	7,576	13.1%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	31	26	20.0%	21.8%	13,989	16,552	18.3%

WINSTON HILLS (LIB)

WING FOR THEES (LID)									
	R	ank		Cent		Numbe			
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change		
Population									
Total population	8	12	-	-	86,549	92,373	6.7%		
Population growth	-	47	-	6.7%	-	5,824	-		
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	23	24	-	-	2,448	2,613	6.7%		
Area (square kilometres)	-	71	-	-	-	35.4	-		
Number of females	51	58	50.8%	50.6%	43,950	46,784	6.4%		
Number of males	43	36	49.2%	49.4%	42,597	45,588	7.0%		
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	60	61	84.9%	81.0%	55,138	56,743	2.9%		
Persons who changed address in the last five years	65	69	33.9%	34.8%	27,111	29,811	10.0%		
Persons aged under 5	15	15	7.6%	7.2%	6,557	6,685	2.0%		
Persons aged between 5 and 14	34	35	13.6%	13.3%	11,771	12,268	4.2%		
Persons aged between 15 and 24	57	50	12.4%	12.1%	10,708	11,174	4.4%		
Persons aged between 25 and 64	25	28	54.0%	53.5%	46,728	49,404	5.7%		
Persons aged 65 and over	65	65	12.5%	13.9%	10,785	12,834	19.0%		
Religion									
Persons of Christian religion	54	52	65.9%	56.4%	57,002	52,102	-8.6%		
Persons of Catholic religion	23	26	31.0%	27.5%	26,825	25,404	-5.3%		
Persons of Anglican religion	63	61	16.7%	12.4%	14,418	11,483	-20.4%		
Persons of non-Christian religion	20	16	15.4%	19.1%	13,329	17,667	32.5%		
Persons of Islamic religion	18	20	4.1%	4.0%	3,514	3,686	4.9%		
Persons of Buddhist religion	36	36	2.3%	2.3%	1,963	2,083	6.1%		
Persons of Hindu religion	6	6	6.2%	8.9%	5,337	8,193	53.5%		
Persons of Jewish religion	47	40	0.1%	0.1%	64	80	25.0%		
Persons of no religion	72	76	12.9%	17.8%	11,133	16,454	47.8%		
Total of the tonglot	,-	, 0	12.070	17.070	11,100	10, 10 1	17.070		
Ethnicity									
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	60	59	1.2%	1.3%	1,002	1,210	20.8%		
Persons born overseas	31	28	33.9%	37.4%	29,311	34,527	17.8%		
Persons born in UK and Ireland	54	58	3.4%	2.7%	2,948	2,525	-14.3%		
Persons born in Southern Europe	32	34	1.3%	1.1%	1,114	1,011	-9.2%		
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	31	32	1.3%	1.1%	1,150	1,053	-8.4%		
Persons born in the Middle East	19	16	2.4%	2.7%	2,085	2,449	17.5%		
Persons born in South East Asia	27	29	4.5%	4.9%	3,884	4,487	15.5%		
Persons born in North East Asia	29	29	3.6%	4.5%	3,075	4,127	34.2%		
Persons born in Southern Asia	7	6	8.2%	11.9%	7,124	10,994	54.3%		
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	27	25	27.4%	31.8%	23,720	29,339	23.7%		
Persons with both parents born overseas	29	27	46.1%	51.2%	39,907	47,293	18.5%		
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	31	28	57.5%	62.1%	49,731	57,403	15.4%		
Persons not fluent in English	29	28	4.0%	4.9%	3,495	4,515	29.2%		
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	26	25	32.1%	37.1%	27,824	34,259	23.1%		
Households and Families									
Couple family with children	17	14	42.8%	44.2%	10,195	11,054	8.4%		
One parent family	65	67	9.1%	8.2%	2,164	2,054	-5.1%		
Couple family with no children	73	76	30.8%	29.5%	7,346	7,378	0.4%		
Lone person households	74	72	18.8%	18.6%	5,468	5,620	2.8%		
Total family income (weekly)									
Families with negative/nil income	-	25	-	1.5%	-	375	-		
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	66	-	4.2%	_	1,044	-		
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	١.	64	_	19.7%	_	4,925	_		
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		23	_	33.7%	_	8,413	_		
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	١.	26	_	25.6%	_	6,392	_		
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		31	_	6.4%	_	1,587	_		

WINSTON HILLS (LIB)

Page		Rank		Per Cent		Number		,
Equivalised total household income (weekly) -						2011		
Households with weekly income below \$400 - 33 - 3.9% - 2.730 -	Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange
Households with weekly income below \$400 - 63 - 0.9% - 2,730 - Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799 - 62 - 25,2% - 7,615 - Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$1,499 - 10 - 33,0% - 9,966 - Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 - 31 - 19,1% - 5,760 - Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499 - 31 - 19,1% - 5,760 - Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above - 39 - 3,5% - 1,099 - Labour Force	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		40		1 20/		303	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$1499	·							-
Households with weekly income from \$5.00 to \$2.499	-							-
Households with weekly income from \$1.500 to \$2.499	-							
Labour Force	-							-
Labour Force Total employed persons 26								-
Employed persons 26	Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	39	-	3.5%	-	1,069	-
Employeed persons in part-time work 50 60 16.8% 16.8% 11.328 12.362 11.4% 11	Labour Force							
Unemployment rate	Total employed persons	26	27	61.2%	60.4%	41,777	44,332	6.1%
Vouth unemployment rate	Employed persons in part-time work	50	60	16.6%	16.8%	11,328	12,362	9.1%
Labour force/participation rate 21	Unemployment rate	49	53	5.5%	5.9%	2,454	2,801	14.1%
Women in the labour force	Youth unemployment rate	49	40	12.2%	14.3%	792	974	23.0%
Female labour force/participation rate 25 27 58.9% 58.8% 20,621 22,018 68.8% Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing) 74 81 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 51 53 3.9% 57.5% 58.8% 3.9% 57.5% 58.8% 3.9% 57.5% 58.8% 3.9% 57.5% 58.8% 3.9% 57.5% 58.8% 3.9% 57.5% 58.8% 3.9% 3.130 -27.0% 58.8% 59.9% 3.130 -27.0% 58.6% 3.130 3.733 3.733 3.733 3.733 3.733 3.733 3.6.9% 58.8% 2.0,621 22,018 8.8% 2.0,621 22,018 8.8% 2.0,621 22,018 8.8% 2.0,621 22,018 8.8% 2.0,621 22,018 8.8% 2.0,621 22,018 8.8% 2.0,621 22,018 8.8% 2.0,621 22,018 8.8% 2.0,621 22,018 2.0,620	Labour force/participation rate	21	22	64.8%	64.2%	44,225	47,137	6.6%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	Women in the labour force	57	71	46.6%	46.7%	20,621	22,018	6.8%
Employees (Mining) 74 81 0.1% 51 53 3.9% Employees (Manufacturing) 45 50 7.6% 8.4% 3,130 -27.0% Employees (Construction) 45 50 7.6% 8.4% 3,193 3,733 10.9% Employees (Rocal ITrade) 58 64 10.3% 9.3% 4,289 4,138 -3.5% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 28 28 6.2% 6.1% 1,967 2,275 15.7% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 32 32 7.2% 7,9% 3,018 3,514 16.4% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 32 32 7.2% 7,9% 3,018 3,514 16.4% Employees (Education and Training) 51 53 7,7% 8.1% 3,217 3,600 11.9% Employees (Education and Training) 51 53 7,7% 8.1% 3,217 3,600 11.9% Employees (Education and Training)	Female labour force/participation rate	25	27	58.9%	58.8%	20,621	22,018	6.8%
Employees (Manufacturing)	Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	68	61	0.2%	0.3%	80	134	67.5%
Employees (Construction)	Employees (Mining)	74	81	0.1%	0.1%	51	53	3.9%
Employees (Retail Trade)	Employees (Manufacturing)	31	27	10.3%	7.1%	4,290	3,130	-27.0%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services) 88 86 4.7% 5.1% 1,967 2,275 15.7% Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 28 28 6.2% 6.1% 2,586 2,695 4.2% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 32 32 7.2% 7.9% 3,018 3,514 16.4% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 38 34 6.3% 6.4% 2,613 2,839 8.6% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 35 55 12.3% 13.1% 5,137 5,794 12.8% Persons employed in professional occupations 35 35 33 35.4% 37.4% 14,786 16,572 12.1% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 64 65 12.9% 12.0% 5,377 5,307 -1.3% Persons employed as labourers 66 61 7.1% 7.6% 2.971 3,378 13.7% Education 20 31.5% 36.9% 21,456 27	Employees (Construction)	45	50	7.6%	8.4%	3,193	3,733	16.9%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services) 28 28 6.2% 6.1% 2.586 2.695 4.2% Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 32 32 7.2% 7.9% 3.018 3.514 16.4% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 38 34 6.3% 6.4% 2.613 2.839 8.6% Employees (Education and Training) 51 53 7.7% 8.1% 3.217 3.600 11.9% Employees (Education and Training) 51 53 7.7% 8.1% 3.217 3.600 11.9% Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) 35 35 12.3% 13.1% 5.137 5.794 12.8% Persons employed in professional occupations 35 33 35.4% 37.4% 14.786 16.572 12.1% Persons employed as echnicians and trades workers 64 65 12.9% 12.0% 5.377 5.307 -1.3% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 75 78 8.5% 8.9% 3.534 3.966 12.2% Persons employed as labourers 66 61 7.1% 7.6% 2.971 3.378 13.7% Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications 30 29 31.5% 36.9% 21.456 27.093 26.3% Persons with no post-school qualifications 58 58 17.5% 17.0% 11.950 12.448 4.2% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 32 25 15.7% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 38 35 6.8% 6.9% 5.844 6.360 8.8% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 30 30 53.8% 59.7% 36.676 43.857 19.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 62 64 34.3% 29.5% 23.405 21.629 -7.6% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 32 29 16.8% 20.5% 7.033 9.075 29.0% 15.915 17.202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 66 49 24.1% 26.6% 7.194 8.303 15.4% Owner or purchaser dwellings 25 29 71.1% 67.6% 21.267 21.126 0.7% Flat or apartment dwellings 47 42 9.5% 10.5% 2.838 3.296 16.1% Dwellings with an internet connection 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23.471 26.013 10.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3.623 4.526 24.9%	Employees (Retail Trade)	58	64	10.3%	9.3%	4,289	4,138	-3.5%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services) 32 32 7.2% 7.9% 3.018 3,514 16.4% Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 38 34 6.3% 6.4% 2.613 2.839 8.6% 2.673 2.839 8.6% 2.673 2.839 8.6% 2.673 2.839 8.6% 2.673 2.839 8.6% 2.673 2.839 8.6% 2.673 2.839 8.6% 2.673 2.839 8.6% 2.673 2.839 8.6% 2.70%	Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	88	86	4.7%	5.1%	1,967	2,275	15.7%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 38 34 6.3% 6.4% 2.613 2.839 8.6% Employees (Education and Training) 51 53 7.7% 8.1% 3.217 3.600 11.9% 3.217 3.600 11.9% 3.217 3.600 11.9% 3.217 3.600 11.9% 3.217 3.700 11.9% 3.217 3.700 11.9% 3.217 3.700 11.9% 3.217 3.700 12.8% 3.217 3.700 12.4% 3.217 3.207 12.1% 3.207 3.207 12.3% 3.208 3		28	28	6.2%	6.1%	2,586	2,695	4.2%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety) 38 34 6.3% 6.4% 2.613 2.839 8.6% Employees (Education and Training) 51 53 7.7% 8.1% 3.217 3.600 11.9% 3.217 3.600 11.9% 3.217 3.600 11.9% 3.217 3.600 11.9% 3.217 3.700 11.9% 3.217 3.700 11.9% 3.217 3.700 11.9% 3.217 3.700 12.8% 3.217 3.700 12.4% 3.217 3.207 12.1% 3.207 3.207 12.3% 3.208 3	, ,	32	32	7.2%	7.9%	3,018	3,514	16.4%
Employees (Education and Training) Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Education Persons with tertiary education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with rade qualifications Persons with no post-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Devellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 67 41 55% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8% Porsons requiring assistance with core activities 67 78 8.5% 8.9% 3,534 3.966 12.2% 8.9% 3,534 3.966 12.2% 8.9% 3,534 3.966 12.2% 8.9% 3,534 3.966 12.2% 8.9% 3,534 3.966 12.2% 8.9% 17.1% 7.6% 2,971 3.378 13.7% 13.1% 36.9% 21,456 27.093 26.3% 17.7% 11,950 12,448 4.2% 17.9% 11,950 12,448 4.2% 17.9% 11,950 12,448 4.2% 17.9% 11,950 12,448 4.2% 17.9% 11,950 12,448 4.2% 17.9% 11,950 12,448 4.2% 17.9% 11,950 12,448 4.2% 17.9% 11,950 12,448 4.2% 17.9% 11,950 12,448 4.2% 17.9% 11,950 12,45			34	6.3%	6.4%	2,613	2,839	8.6%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance) Persons employed in professional occupations 35 33 35.4% 37.4% 14.786 16.572 12.1% Persons employed as technicians and trades workers Persons employed as community and personal service workers Persons employed as labourers Fersons employed as labourers Education Persons with trailery education qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with trade qualifications Persons with rop ost-school qualifications Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school Persons attending private schools Persons attending a tertiary education institution Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles Devellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Persons requiring assistance with core activities Other Dwellings with an internet connection Persons requiring assistance with core activities 35 33 35.4% 37.4% 14.786 16.572 12.1% 57.74 12.0% 53.77 5.307 1-1.3% 57.74 17.0% 5.377 5.307 1-1.3% 57.88 8.5% 8.9% 3.534 3.966 12.2% 57.89 8.5% 8.9% 3.69% 2.1,456 27.093 26.3% 58.58 17.5% 17.0% 11.950 12.448 4.2% 58.58 17.5% 17.0% 11.950 12.448 4.2% 58.58 17.5% 17.0% 11.950 12.448 4.2% 58.68 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.554 14.606 7.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 13.5% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 58.58 17.5% 15.8% 58.58 17.5	• • •	51	53	7.7%	8.1%			11.9%
Persons employed in professional occupations 35 33 35.4% 37.4% 14,786 16,572 12.1% 21.1% 21.9% 21.21% 21.9% 21.21% 21.21% 21.29% 21.21% 21.29% 21.21% 21.2		35						
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers 64 65 12.9% 12.0% 5,377 5,307 -1.3% Persons employed as community and personal service workers 75 78 8.5% 8.9% 3,534 3,966 12.2% Persons employed as labourers 66 61 7.1% 7.6% 2,971 3,378 13.7%		35						
Persons employed as community and personal service workers 75 78 8.5% 8.9% 3,534 3,966 12.2% Persons employed as labourers 75 76 66 61 7.1% 7.6% 2,971 3,378 13.7%								
Persons employed as labourers 66	· · ·							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications 30 29 31.5% 36.9% 21,456 27,093 26.3% Persons with trade qualifications 58 58 17.5% 17.0% 11,950 12,448 4.2% Persons with no post-school qualifications 61 57 41.5% 38.4% 28,299 28,217 -0.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 32 25 15.7% 15.8% 13,554 14,606 7.8% Persons attending private schools 65 68 31.7% 30.9% 4,296 4,516 5.1% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 38 35 6.8% 6.9% 5,844 6,360 8.8% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 30 30 53.8% 59.7% 36,676 43,857 19.6% Persons using public transport to travel to work 32 29 16.8% 20.5% 7,033 9,075 29.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 28 29 53.2% 5								13.7%
Persons with trade qualifications 58 58 17.5% 17.0% 11,950 12,448 4.2% Persons with no post-school qualifications 61 57 41.5% 38.4% 28,299 28,217 -0.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 32 25 15.7% 15.8% 13,554 14,606 7.8% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 38 35 6.8% 6.9% 5,844 6,360 8.8% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 30 30 53.8% 59.7% 36,676 43,857 19.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 62 64 34.3% 29.5% 23,405 21,629 -7.6% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 32 29 16.8% 20.5% 7,033 9,075 29.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 28 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Ow	Education							
Persons with trade qualifications 58 58 17.5% 17.0% 11,950 12,448 4.2% Persons with no post-school qualifications 61 57 41.5% 38.4% 28,299 28,217 -0.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 32 25 15.7% 15.8% 13,554 14,606 7.8% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 38 35 6.8% 6.9% 5,844 6,360 8.8% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 30 30 53.8% 59.7% 36,676 43,857 19.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 62 64 34.3% 29.5% 23,405 21,629 -7.6% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 32 29 16.8% 20.5% 7,033 9,075 29.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 28 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Ow	Persons with tertiary education qualifications	30	29	31.5%	36.9%	21 456	27 093	26.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications 61 57 41.5% 38.4% 28,299 28,217 -0.3% Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 32 25 15.7% 15.8% 13,554 14,606 7.8% Persons attending private schools 65 68 31.7% 30.9% 4,296 4,516 5.1% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 38 35 6.8% 6.9% 5,844 6,360 8.8% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 30 30 53.8% 59.7% 36,676 43,857 19.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 62 64 34.3% 29.5% 23,405 21,629 -7.6% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 32 29 16.8% 20.5% 7,033 9,075 29.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 28 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) 25 29 71.1% 67.6% 21,267 21,126 -0.7	, i					· '		
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school 32 25 15.7% 15.8% 13,554 14,606 7.8% Persons attending private schools 65 68 31.7% 30.9% 4,296 4,516 5.1% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 38 35 6.8% 6.9% 5,844 6,360 8.8% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 30 30 53.8% 59.7% 36,676 43,857 19.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 62 64 34.3% 29.5% 23,405 21,629 -7.6% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 32 29 16.8% 20.5% 7,033 9,075 29.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 28 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 66 49 24.1% 26.6% 7,194 8,303 15.4% Public housing <t< td=""><td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
Persons attending private schools 65 68 31.7% 30.9% 4,296 4,516 5.1% Persons attending a tertiary education institution 38 35 6.8% 6.9% 5,844 6,360 8.8% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 30 30 53.8% 59.7% 36,676 43,857 19.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 62 64 34.3% 29.5% 23,405 21,629 -7.6% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 32 29 16.8% 20.5% 7,033 9,075 29.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 28 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings Conner or purchaser dwellings 25 29 71.1% 67.6% 21,267 21,126 -0.7% Flat or apartment dwellings 47 42 9.5% 10.5% 2,838 3,296 16.1% Public housing 27 27 5.2% 4.6% <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>· '</td><td></td><td></td></t<>						· '		
Persons attending a tertiary education institution 38 35 6.8% 6.9% 5,844 6,360 8.8% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 30 30 53.8% 59.7% 36,676 43,857 19.6% Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 62 64 34.3% 29.5% 23,405 21,629 -7.6% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 32 29 16.8% 20.5% 7,033 9,075 29.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 28 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) 25 29 71.1% 67.6% 7,194 8,303 15.4% Owner or purchaser dwellings 25 29 71.1% 67.6% 21,267 21,126 -0.7% Flat or apartment dwellings 47 42 9.5% 10.5% 2,838 3,296 16.1% Public housing 27 27 5.2%								
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12 Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 62 64 34.3% 29.5% 36.676 43,857 19.6% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work Households with two or more motor vehicles 7,033 9,075 29.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 82 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 66 49 24.1% 26.6% 7,194 8,303 15.4% Owner or purchaser dwellings 71.1% 67.6% 21,267 21,126 -0.7% Flat or apartment dwellings 47 42 9.5% 10.5% 2,838 3,296 16.1% Public housing Dwellings which are caravans 78 69 0.0% 0.0% 0 0 6 0.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9%								
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below 62 64 34.3% 29.5% 23,405 21,629 -7.6% Transport Persons using public transport to travel to work 32 29 16.8% 20.5% 7,033 9,075 29.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 28 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) 20.5% 7,194 8,303 15.4% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) 25 29 71.1% 67.6% 21,267 21,126 -0.7% Flat or apartment dwellings 47 42 9.5% 10.5% 2,838 3,296 16.1% Public housing 27 27 5.2% 4.6% 1,543 1,443 -6.5% Dwellings which are caravans 78 69 0.0% 0.0% 0 6 0.0% Other 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8%	Ç ,							
Persons using public transport to travel to work 32 29 16.8% 20.5% 7,033 9,075 29.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 28 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) 32 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) 28 29 73.2% 26.6% 7,194 8,303 15.4% Owner or purchaser dwellings 25 29 71.1% 67.6% 21,267 21,126 -0.7% Flat or apartment dwellings 47 42 9.5% 10.5% 2,838 3,296 16.1% Public housing 27 27 5.2% 4.6% 1,543 1,443 -6.5% Dwellings which are caravans 78 69 0.0% 0.0% 0 6 0.0% Other 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9% <	-							-7.6%
Persons using public transport to travel to work 32 29 16.8% 20.5% 7,033 9,075 29.0% Households with two or more motor vehicles 28 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) 32 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1% Dwellings (occupied) 32 29 71.1% 26.6% 7,194 8,303 15.4% Owner or purchaser dwellings 25 29 71.1% 67.6% 21,267 21,126 -0.7% Flat or apartment dwellings 47 42 9.5% 10.5% 2,838 3,296 16.1% Public housing 27 27 5.2% 4.6% 1,543 1,443 -6.5% Dwellings which are caravans 78 69 0.0% 0.0% 0 6 0.0% Other 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9% <	_							
Households with two or more motor vehicles 28 29 53.2% 55.0% 15,915 17,202 8.1%					00 =01			
Dwellings (occupied) Tenant dwellings 66 49 24.1% 26.6% 7,194 8,303 15.4% Owner or purchaser dwellings 25 29 71.1% 67.6% 21,267 21,126 -0.7% Flat or apartment dwellings 47 42 9.5% 10.5% 2,838 3,296 16.1% Public housing 27 27 5.2% 4.6% 1,543 1,443 -6.5% Dwellings which are caravans 78 69 0.0% 0.0% 0 6 0.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9%								
Tenant dwellings 66 49 24.1% 26.6% 7,194 8,303 15.4% Owner or purchaser dwellings 25 29 71.1% 67.6% 21,267 21,126 -0.7% Flat or apartment dwellings 47 42 9.5% 10.5% 2,838 3,296 16.1% Public housing 27 27 5.2% 4.6% 1,543 1,443 -6.5% Dwellings which are caravans 78 69 0.0% 0.0% 0 6 0.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9%	Households with two or more motor vehicles	28	29	53.2%	55.0%	15,915	17,202	8.1%
Owner or purchaser dwellings 25 29 71.1% 67.6% 21,267 21,126 -0.7% Flat or apartment dwellings 47 42 9.5% 10.5% 2,838 3,296 16.1% Public housing 27 27 5.2% 4.6% 1,543 1,443 -6.5% Dwellings which are caravans 78 69 0.0% 0.0% 0 6 0.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9%	Dwellings (occupied)							
Flat or apartment dwellings	Tenant dwellings	66	49	24.1%	26.6%	7,194	8,303	15.4%
Public housing 27 27 5.2% 4.6% 1,543 1,443 -6.5% Dwellings which are caravans 78 69 0.0% 0.0% 0 6 0.0% Other Dwellings with an internet connection 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9%	Owner or purchaser dwellings	25	29	71.1%	67.6%	21,267	21,126	-0.7%
Other 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9%	Flat or apartment dwellings	47	42	9.5%	10.5%	2,838	3,296	16.1%
Other 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9%	Public housing	27	27	5.2%	4.6%	1,543	1,443	-6.5%
Dwellings with an internet connection 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9%	Dwellings which are caravans	78	69	0.0%	0.0%		6	
Dwellings with an internet connection 23 21 78.5% 83.2% 23,471 26,013 10.8% Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9%	Other							
Persons requiring assistance with core activities 66 64 4.2% 4.9% 3,623 4,526 24.9%		23	21	78.5%	83.2%	23,471	26,013	10.8%
	-							
, 5 , 5 , 6 , 6 , 6 , 6 , 6 , 6 , 6 , 6								
								24.0%

WOLLONDILLY (LIB)

WOLLON	,						
		ank		Cent		Numbe	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change
Population							
Total population	81	78	-	-	65,741	71,939	9.4%
Population growth	-	27	-	9.4%	-	6,198	-
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	75	75	-	-	20.5	22.5	9.4%
Area (square kilometres)	-	19	-	-	-	3,201	-
Number of females	43	29	50.9%	51.1%	33,487	36,774	9.8%
Number of males	51	65	49.1%	48.9%	32,250	35,156	9.0%
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	28	12	90.1%	88.9%	43,785	48,466	10.7%
Persons who changed address in the last five years	69	53	33.3%	36.9%	20,416	24,970	22.3%
Persons aged under 5	44	51	6.6%	5.9%	4,358	4,268	-2.1%
Persons aged between 5 and 14	11	18	14.8%	14.0%	9,759	10,089	3.4%
Persons aged between 15 and 24	49	51	12.6%	12.0%	8,316	8,636	3.8%
Persons aged between 25 and 64	65	77	50.3%	49.0%	33,094	35,239	6.5%
Persons aged 65 and over	44	29	15.5%	19.0%	10,214	13,701	34.1%
Religion							
Persons of Christian religion	13	9	74.1%	67.0%	48,725	48,230	-1.0%
Persons of Catholic religion	42	30	28.4%	27.2%	18,667	19,574	4.9%
Persons of Anglican religion	5	5	31.2%	26.7%	20,513	19,176	-6.5%
Persons of non-Christian religion	78	77	1.5%	1.8%	991	1,259	27.0%
Persons of Islamic religion	68	66	0.3%	0.3%	181	247	36.5%
Persons of Buddhist religion	83	84	0.6%	0.6%	369	453	22.8%
Persons of Hindu religion	79	69	0.1%	0.4%	97	254	161.9%
Persons of Jewish religion	27	24	0.2%	0.2%	111	110	-0.9%
Persons of no religion	53	59	16.9%	23.2%	11,090	16,664	50.3%
Ethnicity							
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	45	43	2.1%	2.7%	1,410	1,957	38.8%
Persons born overseas	61	63	13.6%	13.6%	8,962	9,781	9.1%
Persons born in UK and Ireland	17	18	6.3%	5.8%	4,110	4,152	1.0%
Persons born in Southern Europe	46	49	0.8%	0.7%	541	538	-0.6%
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	57	55	0.6%	0.6%	401	439	9.5%
Persons born in the Middle East	60	57	0.2%	0.3%	154	230	49.4%
Persons born in South East Asia	78	88	0.6%	0.7%	385	501	30.1%
Persons born in North East Asia	74	73	0.3%	0.5%	203	346	70.4%
Persons born in Southern Asia	75	71	0.3%	0.5%	187	367	96.3%
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	63	64	5.4%	5.8%	3,541	4,168	17.7%
Persons with both parents born overseas	59	59	19.1%	19.1%	12,569	13,769	9.5%
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	59	59	32.5%	32.5%	21,390	23,385	9.3%
Persons not fluent in English	70	71	0.4%	0.6%	293	429	46.4%
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	64	64	5.0%	5.8%	3,293	4,143	25.8%
Households and Families							
Couple family with children	43	46	37.6%	36.6%	6,793	7,156	5.3%
One parent family	62	68	9.5%	8.1%	1,719	1,584	-7.9%
Couple family with no children	44	41	37.8%	39.1%	6,829	7,638	11.8%
Lone person households	66	65	20.7%	20.1%	4,669	4,852	3.9%
Total family income (weekly)							
Families with negative/nil income	_	72		0.8%	_	157	_
Families with income from \$1 to \$499		64		4.2%	[826	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249		56	_	22.5%	[4,401	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499		30	_	33.4%	_	6,533	_
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499 Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	41	_	21.3%	_	4,175	-
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		38		5.7%	_	1,114	_
r arminos with moonic of φ+,συυ and above	_	50	_	0.1 /0	_	1,114	_

WOLLONDILLY (LIB)

Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	nk 2016	2011	Cent 2016	2011	Number 2016	
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011						Change
Equivalised total flousefiold filcome (weekly)				2010	2011	2010	Change
Households with nil weekly income	_	83	_	1.0%		243	
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	67		8.5%		2,056	-
·				28.0%			-
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	54	-		-	6,746	-
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	15	-	31.8%	-	7,675	-
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	42	-	15.6%	-	3,751	-
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	34	-	3.8%	-	914	-
Labour Force							
Total employed persons	32	33	59.1%	58.1%	30,488	33,459	9.7%
Employed persons in part-time work	22	25	18.4%	18.8%	9,523	10,819	13.6%
Unemployment rate	77	84	4.3%	4.1%	1,356	1,427	5.2%
Youth unemployment rate	80	86	9.7%	9.2%	502	519	3.4%
Labour force/participation rate	35	43	61.7%	60.6%	31,849	34,889	9.5%
Women in the labour force	51	55	46.8%	47.6%	14,892	16,624	11.6%
Female labour force/participation rate	36	44	56.0%	55.7%	14,892	16,624	11.6%
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	22	22	2.1%	2.3%	653	766	17.3%
Employees (Mining)	17	19	1.6%	1.4%	499	457	-8.4%
Employees (Manufacturing)	18	17	11.5%	7.8%	3,510	2,616	-25.5%
Employees (Construction)	4	3	10.7%	13.0%	3,262	4,360	33.7%
Employees (Retail Trade)	45	55	10.9%	9.7%	3,316	3,251	-2.0%
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	61	62	5.9%	6.3%	1,808	2,101	16.2%
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	66	65	2.3%	2.4%	712	811	13.9%
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	49	49	5.3%	5.5%	1,631	1,835	12.5%
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	66	63	5.0%	5.2%	1,525	1,746	14.5%
Employees (Education and Training)	29	31	8.6%	9.0%	2,628	3,027	15.2%
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	51	65	11.0%	11.2%	3,353	3,735	11.4%
Persons employed in professional occupations	56	60	30.0%	30.2%	9,132	10,089	10.5%
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	9	6	17.2%	17.5%	5,250	5,858	11.6%
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	42	49	9.6%	10.4%	2,942	3,492	18.7%
Persons employed as labourers	47	49	9.7%	9.7%	2,969	3,241	9.2%
Education							
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	52	54	22.1%	25.2%	11,403	14,535	27.5%
Persons with trade qualifications	13	10	23.8%	25.5%	12,287	14,664	19.3%
Persons with no post-school qualifications	53	54	43.5%	39.0%	22,447	22,460	0.1%
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	10	15	17.1%	16.3%	11,216	11,736	4.6%
Persons attending private schools	24	22	40.0%	40.3%	4,484	4,725	5.4%
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	74	76	4.7%	4.4%	3,111	3,191	2.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	61	62	38.0%	41.6%	19,606	23,979	22.3%
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	30	28	47.8%		24,676		0.6%
Persons with highest level of school completed real 10 of below	30	20	47.0%	43.1%	24,070	24,827	0.076
Transport							
Persons using public transport to travel to work	61	61	3.7%	3.9%	1,118	1,293	15.7%
Households with two or more motor vehicles	9	8	61.2%	63.9%	14,296	16,213	13.4%
Dwellings (occupied)							
Tenant dwellings	88	92	18.0%	16.6%	4,208	4,198	-0.2%
Owner or purchaser dwellings	9	6	76.4%	76.0%	17,837	19,274	8.1%
Flat or apartment dwellings	88	89	1.9%	1.4%	452	351	-22.3%
Public housing	82	82	1.3%	1.3%	303	318	5.0%
Dwellings which are caravans	34	34	0.6%	0.6%	139	141	1.4%
Other							
Dwellings with an internet connection	32	29	76.2%	81.4%	17,794	20,627	15.9%
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	58	58	4.5%	5.2%	2,972	3,705	24.7%
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	23	27	12.3%	12.5%	6,351	7,171	12.9%
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	40	39	18.7%	20.2%	9,637	11,651	20.9%

WOLLONGONG (ALP)

		, , ,		Per Cent		Nombre		
		ank			2011	Numbe		
B 1.0	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Population		50			70.005	77.004	0.00/	
Total population	58	53	-	-	72,025	77,004	6.9%	
Population growth	-	46	-	6.9%	4 070	4,979	-	
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	42	40	-	-	1,076	1,151	6.9%	
Area (square kilometres)	-	55	-	-	-	66.9	-	
Number of females	84	81	49.7%	49.9%	35,761	38,435	7.5%	
Number of males	10	13	50.3%	50.1%	36,263	38,566	6.4%	
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	69	62	82.8%	80.9%	48,698	51,143	5.0%	
Persons who changed address in the last five years	25	30	38.4%	40.2%	26,103	29,279	12.2%	
Persons aged under 5	80	75	5.6%	5.4%	4,046	4,128	2.0%	
Persons aged between 5 and 14	83	82	9.7%	9.6%	7,021	7,420	5.7%	
Persons aged between 15 and 24	3	6	15.8%	15.6%	11,383	11,978	5.2%	
Persons aged between 25 and 64	63	58	50.6%	50.4%	36,458	38,796	6.4%	
Persons aged 65 and over	15	27	18.2%	19.1%	13,116	14,681	11.9%	
Religion								
Persons of Christian religion	51	50	66.3%	56.8%	47,770	43,725	-8.5%	
Persons of Catholic religion	44	44	28.1%	24.9%	20,206	19,206	-4.9%	
Persons of Anglican religion	59	58	17.6%	13.5%	12,683	10,408	-17.9%	
Persons of non-Christian religion	41	40	6.4%	6.9%	4,629	5,320	14.9%	
Persons of Islamic religion	22	21	3.6%	3.9%	2,627	3,023	15.1%	
Persons of Buddhist religion	42	41	1.8%	1.7%	1,298	1,329	2.4%	
Persons of Hindu religion	50	46	0.5%	0.8%	391	626	60.1%	
Persons of Jewish religion	48	60	0.1%	0.0%	51	37	-27.5%	
Persons of no religion	37	42	18.9%	26.9%	13,620	20,750	52.3%	
Ethnicity								
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	43	40	2.4%	2.7%	1,696	2,108	24.3%	
Persons born overseas	42	43	28.2%	27.3%	20,298	21,054	3.7%	
Persons born in UK and Ireland	36	39	4.9%	4.4%	3,539	3,405	-3.8%	
Persons born in Southern Europe	4	4	3.8%	3.1%	2,704	2,391	-11.6%	
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	5	5	6.0%	4.8%	4,298	3,715	-13.6%	
Persons born in the Middle East	27	19	1.8%	2.4%	1,294	1,857	43.5%	
Persons born in South East Asia	43	43	2.2%	2.6%	1,559	1,996	28.0%	
Persons born in North East Asia	31	32	2.9%	3.0%	2,087	2,333	11.8%	
Persons born in Southern Asia	49	44	1.0%	1.5%	686	1,188	73.2%	
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	35	38	21.4%	21.1%	15,447	16,264	5.3%	
Persons with both parents born overseas	42	44	38.1%	37.2%	27,422	28,609	4.3%	
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	43	44	50.6%	50.0%	36,452	38,469	5.5%	
Persons not fluent in English	21	25	5.6%	5.3%	4,030	4,097	1.7%	
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	32	38	25.5%	24.8%	18,381	19,067	3.7%	
Households and Families								
Couple family with children	84	83	28.9%	29.0%	5,255	5,463	4.0%	
One parent family	27	27	12.1%	11.7%	2,207	2,197	-0.5%	
Couple family with no children	31	33	40.6%	39.9%	7,390	7,530	1.9%	
Lone person households	6	33 6	31.8%	39.9%	9,193	9,339	1.6%	
,				2 , v	3,.00	3,000		
Total family income (weekly)								
Families with negative/nil income	-	34	-	1.4%	-	264	-	
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	-	18	-	7.2%	-	1,349	-	
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	-	20	-	30.7%	-	5,792	-	
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	-	53	-	31.4%	-	5,923	-	
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	-	67	-	15.6%	-	2,944	-	
Families with income of \$4,500 and above	-	57	-	3.4%	-	634	-	

WOLLONGONG (ALP)

	Rank		Per Cent		Numbe		r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010	2011	2010	Onlange	
Households with nil weekly income	_	20	_	2.0%	_	583		
Households with weekly income below \$400	[13		15.4%	_	4,597	-	
-							-	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	-	30	-	32.8%	-	9,780	-	
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	-	68	-	25.7%	-	7,666	-	
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	-	62	-	11.8%	-	3,514	-	
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	-	54	-	2.4%	-	705	-	
Labour Force								
Total employed persons	83	83	47.2%	47.3%	28,749	30,961	7.7%	
Employed persons in part-time work	75	67	15.4%	16.7%	9,371	10,905	16.4%	
Unemployment rate	7	8	9.1%	9.2%	2,875	3,131	8.9%	
Youth unemployment rate	3	2	17.9%	19.3%	1,153	1,359	17.9%	
Labour force/participation rate	83	80	51.9%	52.1%	31,624	34,095	7.8%	
Women in the labour force	76	70	45.3%	46.7%	14,321	15,931	11.2%	
Female labour force/participation rate	80	78	47.1%	48.5%	14,321	15,931	11.2%	
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	54	55	0.3%	0.3%	79	103	30.4%	
Employees (Mining)	12	17	2.3%	1.8%	660	546	-17.3%	
Employees (Manufacturing)	33	45	10.1%	5.7%	2,909	1,771	-39.1%	
Employees (Construction)	58	49	7.0%	8.5%	2,010	2,619	30.3%	
Employees (Retail Trade)	48	45	10.7%	10.2%	3,078	3,154	2.5%	
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	15	13	8.6%	9.1%	2,486	2,805	12.8%	
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	54	54	3.8%	3.7%	1,104	1,151	4.3%	
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	50	53	5.2%	5.3%	1,506	1,640	8.9%	
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	34	30	6.4%	6.5%	1,843	2,015	9.3%	
Employees (Education and Training)	13	10	9.9%	10.5%	2,842	3,254	14.5%	
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	25	17	13.1%	15.1%	3,777	4,684	24.0%	
Persons employed in professional occupations	57	54	29.9%	31.2%	8,588	9,659	12.5%	
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	44	38	14.5%	14.4%	4,168	4,457	6.9%	
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	5	8	12.2%	13.0%	3,519	4,024	14.4%	
Persons employed as labourers	43	42	10.4%	10.5%	2,998	3,241	8.1%	
Education								
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	51	50	22.2%	26.3%	13,510	17,189	27.2%	
Persons with trade qualifications	49	50	18.9%	20.1%	11,541	13,145	13.9%	
Persons with no post-school qualifications	38	33	47.0%	42.9%	28,674	28,076	-2.1%	
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	83	84	11.0%	11.2%	7,937	8,599	8.3%	
Persons attending private schools	73	64	29.5%	31.3%	2,345	2,693	14.8%	
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	6	8	11.0%	11.3%	7,905	8,687	9.9%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	55	56	41.0%	45.3%	24,978	29,676	18.8%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	41	40	44.1%	39.9%	26,906	26,124	-2.9%	
resource with highest terral of contest completion real to or select		.0	11.170	00.070	20,000	20,121	2.070	
Transport								
Persons using public transport to travel to work	56	55	7.0%	7.5%	2,026	2,332	15.1%	
Households with two or more motor vehicles	81	78	36.5%	39.3%	11,077	12,537	13.2%	
Dwellings (occupied)								
Tenant dwellings	11	18	37.5%	37.7%	11,381	12,030	5.7%	
Owner or purchaser dwellings	82	79	55.0%	52.8%	16,684	16,840	0.9%	
Flat or apartment dwellings	21	21	31.2%	31.6%	9,469	10,083	6.5%	
Public housing	10	10	8.5%	7.5%	2,588	2,381	-8.0%	
Dwellings which are caravans	13	22	1.8%	1.2%	534	392	-26.6%	
Other								
Dwellings with an internet connection	83	83	65.8%	70.4%	19,963	22,454	12.5%	
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	8	10	6.8%	7.4%	4,933	5,681	15.2%	
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	29	23	12.1%	12.6%	7,365	8,243	11.9%	
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	63	63	14.3%	16.0%	8,729	10,462	19.9%	

WYONG (ALP)

		, ,							
	Ra	Rank		Per Cent		Numbe			
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change		
Population									
Total population	77	73	-	-	66,472	72,921	9.7%		
Population growth	-	25	-	9.7%	-	6,449	-		
Population density (persons per square kilometre)	64	64	-	-	112.2	123.1	9.7%		
Area (square kilometres)	_	30	_	_	_	592.4	_		
Number of females	19	17	51.5%	51.5%	34,212	37,522	9.7%		
Number of males	75	77	48.5%	48.5%	32,259	35,397	9.7%		
Persons (18+) who are Australian citizens	39	33	89.3%	87.3%	44,072	48,379	9.8%		
Persons who changed address in the last five years	23	31	39.1%	40.1%	24,187	27,412	13.3%		
Persons aged under 5	37	37	6.8%	6.3%	4,543	4,610	1.5%		
Persons aged between 5 and 14	16	24	14.4%	13.7%	9,545	9,998	4.7%		
Persons aged between 15 and 14	52	43	12.6%	12.6%	8,372	9,200	9.9%		
· ·	88	82	48.5%	48.3%			9.9%		
Persons aged between 25 and 64					32,248	35,212			
Persons aged 65 and over	23	28	17.7%	19.1%	11,762	13,900	18.2%		
Religion									
Persons of Christian religion	23	25	72.2%	62.8%	47,996	45,814	-4.5%		
Persons of Catholic religion	49	41	27.0%	25.4%	17,920	18,491	3.2%		
Persons of Anglican religion	8	17	30.1%	23.8%	19,994	17,382	-13.1%		
Persons of non-Christian religion	68	66	1.8%	2.2%	1,211	1,581	30.6%		
Persons of Islamic religion	62	60	0.3%	0.4%	227	278	22.5%		
Persons of Buddhist religion	74	66	0.7%	0.9%	472	638	35.2%		
Persons of Hindu religion	60	66	0.3%	0.4%	218	285	30.7%		
Persons of Jewish religion	56	52	0.1%	0.1%	37	48	29.7%		
Persons of no religion	49	44	17.7%	26.3%	11,755	19,162	63.0%		
Totalia of the religion	40		17.770	20.070	11,700	10,102	00.070		
Ethnicity									
Aboriginals and Torres Strait Islanders	18	15	4.1%	5.3%	2,707	3,841	41.9%		
Persons born overseas	63	66	12.9%	12.9%	8,598	9,398	9.3%		
Persons born in UK and Ireland	30	34	5.4%	4.7%	3,558	3,427	-3.7%		
Persons born in Southern Europe	56	56	0.6%	0.6%	429	448	4.4%		
Persons born in South Eastern Europe	71	72	0.4%	0.3%	234	224	-4.3%		
Persons born in the Middle East	67	68	0.2%	0.2%	119	151	26.9%		
Persons born in South East Asia	57	55	1.0%	1.3%	659	933	41.6%		
Persons born in North East Asia	67	67	0.4%	0.6%	290	451	55.5%		
Persons born in Southern Asia	65	63	0.4%	0.6%	266	471	77.1%		
Persons born in non-English speaking countries	66	63	5.1%	5.8%	3,397	4,249	25.1%		
Persons with both parents born overseas	63	65	16.6%	16.8%	11,059	12,253	10.8%		
Persons with at least one parent born overseas	65	64	28.8%	29.0%	19,126	21,161	10.6%		
Persons not fluent in English	65	62	0.6%	0.8%	381	558	46.5%		
Persons speaking a language other than English at home	65	66	4.6%	5.6%	3,086	4,096	32.7%		
Households and Families									
Households and Families	60	60	24 40/	22.40/	6.004	6 220	4.40/		
Couple family with children	62	63	34.1%	33.1%	6,064	6,330	4.4%		
One parent family	8	5	14.4%	14.0%	2,563	2,671	4.2%		
Couple family with no children	53	56	35.7%	35.2%	6,365	6,714	5.5%		
Lone person households	42	44	25.2%	24.1%	6,075	6,128	0.9%		
Total family income (weekly)									
Families with negative/nil income	-	47	-	1.0%	_	194	-		
Families with income from \$1 to \$499	_	37	-	5.7%	_	1,086	-		
Families with income from \$500 to \$1,249	_	23	_	30.1%	_	5,757	-		
Families with income from \$1,250 to \$2,499	_	16	_	34.7%	_	6,625	-		
Families with income from \$2,500 to \$4,499	_	68	_	15.3%	_	2,920	-		
Families with income of \$4,500 and above		83	_	2.4%	_	466	_		

WYONG (ALP)

	Rank		Per Cent		Numbe		r	
	2011	2016	2011	2016	2011	2016	Change	
Equivalised total household income (weekly)	2011	2010	2011	2010		2010	Onlange	
Households with nil weekly income	_	48	_	1.3%	_	319	_	
Households with weekly income below \$400	_	34	_	12.0%	_	3,040	_	
Households with weekly income from \$400 to \$799	_	14	_	35.8%	_	9,091	_	
Households with weekly income from \$800 to \$1,499	_	39	_	29.4%	_	7,462	_	
Households with weekly income from \$1,500 to \$2,499	_	75	_	9.4%	_	2,387	_	
Households with weekly income of \$2,500 and above	_	78	_	1.5%	_	388	_	
Trouberrolas with weekly moonie of \$\psi_2,000 and above		, 0		1.070		000		
Labour Force								
Total employed persons	79	70	50.1%	50.6%	26,233	29,486	12.4%	
Employed persons in part-time work	63	48	16.1%	17.4%	8,428	10,166	20.6%	
Unemployment rate	17	19	8.0%	7.7%	2,270	2,463	8.5%	
Youth unemployment rate	9	29	17.1%	15.5%	896	922	2.9%	
Labour force/participation rate	75	69	54.4%	54.8%	28,506	31,946	12.1%	
Women in the labour force	49	39	46.8%	48.0%	13,349	15,338	14.9%	
Female labour force/participation rate	74	71	48.9%	50.4%	13,349	15,338	14.9%	
Employees (Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing)	33	35	0.9%	0.8%	227	235	3.5%	
Employees (Mining)	25	24	0.7%	0.7%	176	209	18.8%	
Employees (Manufacturing)	25	18	10.7%	7.8%	2,809	2,290	-18.5%	
Employees (Construction)	17	12	9.4%	11.3%	2,454	3,346	36.3%	
Employees (Retail Trade)	2	6	13.9%	12.2%	3,646	3,601	-1.2%	
Employees (Accommodation and Food Services)	25	25	7.5%	8.0%	1,959	2,346	19.8%	
Employees (Financial and Insurance Services)	64	61	2.6%	3.0%	693	875	26.3%	
Employees (Professional, Scientific and Technical Services)	70	77	4.3%	3.9%	1,124	1,150	2.3%	
Employees (Public Administration and Safety)	33	37	6.4%	6.3%	1,685	1,849	9.7%	
Employees (Education and Training)	79	82	5.9%	6.1%	1,538	1,808	17.6%	
Employees (Health Care and Social Assistance)	28	22	13.0%	14.7%	3,411	4,335	27.1%	
Persons employed in professional occupations	84	85	24.0%	24.4%	6,283	7,182	14.3%	
Persons employed as technicians and trades workers	15	14	16.0%	16.1%	4,194	4,750	13.3%	
Persons employed as community and personal service workers	12	6	11.7%	13.1%	3,061	3,858	26.0%	
Persons employed as labourers	17	18	12.3%	12.3%	3,239	3,618	11.7%	
Education								
Persons with tertiary education qualifications	87	88	14.2%	17.4%	7,461	10,145	36.0%	
Persons with trade qualifications	11	11	23.8%	25.2%	12,491	14,710	17.8%	
Persons with no post-school qualifications	18	18	49.4%	45.7%	25,884	26,633	2.9%	
Persons attending infant, primary or secondary school	21	30	16.1%	15.6%	10,719	11,410	6.4%	
Persons attending private schools	77	63	28.5%	31.3%	3,051	3,575	17.2%	
Persons attending a tertiary education institution	79	73	4.5%	4.7%	2,969	3,407	14.8%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 12	84	83	29.7%	34.0%	15,581	19,838	27.3%	
Persons with highest level of school completed Year 10 or below	11	13	53.3%	48.5%	27,928	28,279	1.3%	
Transport		50	F 00/	F 70/	4 555	4.005	0.40/	
Persons using public transport to travel to work	57	58	5.9%	5.7%	1,555	1,685	8.4%	
Households with two or more motor vehicles	51	46	47.9%	51.5%	11,944	13,832	15.8%	
Dwellings (occupied)								
Tenant dwellings	47	42	27.6%	28.5%	6,874	7,658	11.4%	
Owner or purchaser dwellings	48	49	66.2%	63.3%	16,487	16,990	3.1%	
Flat or apartment dwellings	84	58	3.1%	6.1%	782	1,651	111.1%	
Public housing	44	42	3.5%	3.2%	869	870	0.1%	
Dwellings which are caravans	16	26	1.6%	1.0%	407	278	-31.7%	
Other								
Dwellings with an internet connection	68	66	69.1%	75.1%	17,218	20,180	17.2%	
Persons requiring assistance with core activities	11	7	6.6%	7.6%	4,396	5,515	25.5%	
Persons providing unpaid assistance to a person with a disability	26	15	12.2%	12.9%	6,388	7,531	17.9%	
Persons who contributed to voluntary work	66	69	13.5%	14.5%	7,062	8,458	19.8%	